
FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 10, 2020

AGENDA

9:30 Done Presentations

10:00 Done Update on Coronavirus

10:10 Adopted Final
Report

Report on General Assembly Activities

10:15 Done Items Presented by the County Executive

ADMINISTRATIVE
ITEMS

1 Approved Streets into the Secondary System (Sully District)

2 Approved Designation of Plans Examiner Status Under the Expedited Land
Development Review Program

3 Approved Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation and
Enlargement of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for
Refuse/Recycling and/or Vacuum Leaf Collection Services
(Dranesville District)

4 Approved Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation and
De-Creation/Re-Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for
Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection Services (Lee
District)

5 Approved Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Enlargement
of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and
Vacuum Leaf Collection Services (Mason District)

6 Approved Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Enlargement
of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and
Vacuum Leaf Collection Services (Providence District)

7 Approved Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and
Community Services to Apply for and Accept Grant Funding from
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services for the
Continuation of Funding Associated with the Head Start and Early
Head Start Grant

8 Approved Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and
Community Services to Apply for and Accept Grant Funding from
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Associated
with the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion
Grant

1



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE
ITEMS

(continued)

9 Approved Authorization to Advertise Publication of the FY 2021 Budget and
Required Tax Rates, the FY 2021 Effective Tax Rate Increase,
and the Advertised Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal
Years 2021-2025 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030)

ACTION ITEMS

1 Deferred Approval of an Amended Parking Reduction for Reston Gateway
(Hunter Mill District)

2 Approved Approval of Contract Award for Tax Exempt Master Lease
Agreement and Other Actions Associated with Award of the
Contract to Provide Lease Purchase Financing for Acquisition of
Equipment

3 Approved Approval of a Resolution Supporting an Additional Project Being
Submitted to the Northern Virginia Transportation Commission for
FY 2021 to FY 2022 Commuter Choice Funding (Providence,
Dranesville, and Mason Districts)

4 Approved Memorandum of Agreement Between the County of Fairfax and
the Annandale Volunteer Fire Department (Mason District)

5 Approved Approval of the Disease Carrying Insects Program

6 Approved Approval of the Calendar Year 2020 Forest Pest Management
Program

CONSIDERATION
ITEMS

1 Approved Approval of Resolution and Bylaws Stating the Purposes,
Membership, and Procedures of the Young Adults Advisory
Council

INFORMATION
ITEMS

1 Noted Contract Award – Psychiatric Services for First Responders

10:20 Done Matters Presented by Board Members

11:10 Done Closed Session

2



FAIRFAX COUNTY
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

March 10, 2020

PUBLIC
HEARINGS

3:30 Deferred to 3/24/20
at 4:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 89-D-007-02 and SE 2019-DR-012
(Milestone Tower Limited Partnership IV D/B/A Milestone;
Fairfax County School Board) (Dranesville District)

4:00 Approved Public Hearing to Consider Adopting an Ordinance to Establish
the Lindsay Park Community Parking District (Braddock District)

3



R E V I S E D

Fairfax County, Virginia

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA

Tuesday
March 10, 2020

9:30 a.m.

CELEBRATION OF THE
WASHINGTON NATIONALS WORLD SERIES CHAMPIONSHIP

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize and applaud the Washington Nationals Baseball
Team for winning the 2019 World Series Championship.  Requested by
Chairman McKay.

PRESENTATIONS

∑ RESOLUTION — To recognize South County High School Varsity Football
Coach Gerry Pannoni for 40 years of service. Requested by Supervisors Storck
and Herrity.

∑ CERTIFICATE — To recognize the South County High School Varsity Football
Team for winning the state championship. Requested by Chairman McKay and
Supervisors Storck and Herrity.

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate March 2020 as Alternative Dispute Resolution
Month in Fairfax County. Requested by Supervisor Storck.

— more —

4



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate March 2020 as Developmental Disabilities
Inclusion Month in Fairfax County. Requested by Chairman McKay and
Supervisor Storck.

∑ PROCLAMATION — To designate March 2020 as Women’s History Month in
Fairfax County. Requested by Chairman McKay.

STAFF:
Tony Castrilli, Director, Office of Public Affairs
Bill Miller, Office of Public Affairs
Austin Hendrick, Office of Public Affairs

5



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Update on Coronavirus

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: COVID-19 and the Fairfax County Response Presentation

PRESENTED BY:
Dr. Gloria A. Addo-Ayensu, Director, Fairfax County Health Department

6



1

COVID-19 and the
Fairfax County Response

Fairfax County Health Department

March 4, 2020

Attachment 1

7



2

Outline

• Disease overview

• International & domestic situation

• Planning and preparedness

• Fairfax County’s response

• Resources

8



3

The situation is changing day-to-day.

This presentation includes our best current knowledge.

As information changes, we will provide updates.

9



4

Coronaviruses

• A cause of common cold symptoms

• Sometimes new coronaviruses emerge
from animal reservoirs to cause severe
disease in people

• SARS (2002) & MERS (2012)

• Spread through coughing, sneezing, or
close personal contact

• Symptoms start 2-14 days after exposure

10



5

Emergence of COVID-19

• First recognized infections among persons
exposed at a wild animal market in Wuhan,
China

• The COVID-19 virus likely came from bats

• An intermediate animal host has been
proposed but not proven

• COVID-19 – Corona (CO) Virus (VI) Disease
(D) which emerged in 2019

Pangolin

11



6

When Did the Outbreak Start?

First
known

confirmed
case

12/8/19

12/29/19
Cluster of

44 cases of
pneumonia
identified in

Wuhan

Novel
coronavirus
isolated in

China

1/7/20

1/13/20

First
exported

case
from
China

CDC
developed

lab test

1/19/20

1/21/20

First U.S.
case

diagnosed

First U.S.
case of

community
transmission

2/26/20

12



7

How Many People Are Sick?

Location Cases Deaths

Globally 109,578 3,809

China 80,904 3,123

Outside of China
(64 countries)

28,674 686

United States 472* 19

Fairfax County 2 0

World Health Organization COVID-19 Situation Report (#42, 3/2/20); CDC Situation Update

*Includes cases among people repatriated to the U.S.

13



8

Global Spread of COVID-19

• Initial cases outside of China among
travelers from Wuhan (to Japan,
South Korea, Thailand)

• Recently, some countries have
experienced sustained community
outbreaks

• Iran

• South Korea

• Italy

• Japan
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

21-Jan 28-Jan 4-Feb 11-Feb 18-Feb 25-Feb 3-Mar

Number of countries with documented COVID-19

World Health Organization, March 9, 2020

14



9

Global Spread of COVID-19

World Health Organization, March 9, 2020

15



10

Current Level of Risk in the United States

• For most people, the immediate risk of being exposed to the virus that causes COVID-
19 is thought to be low. This virus is not currently widespread in the United States.

• People in places with ongoing community spread are at elevated risk of exposure with
increase in risk dependent on location

• Others at elevated risk of exposure include:

• Healthcare workers caring for patients with COVID-19

• Close contacts of persons with COVID-19

• Travelers returning from affected locations internationally where community spread is
occurring with increase in risk dependent on location

16



11

How Does COVID-19 Spread?

• Mainly spread person-to-person:

• Via respiratory droplets produced when an
infected person coughs or sneezes

• Between people who are in close contact with
one another (within about 6 feet)

• Contact with infected surfaces or objects

• Not thought to be the main way the virus spreads

6 feet

17



12

Symptoms of COVID-19 Infection

• Common symptoms: fever, cough (dry), shortness of breath

• Other symptoms: fatigue, muscle aches, loss of appetite

• About 15% develop serious illness (pneumonia) and may require hospitalization

18



13

How Severe is COVID-19 Infection?

• About 2% of infected people have
died of their illness*

• Highest risk of death in elderly and
persons with underlying disease

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Seasonal flu Pandemic flu
1957

COVID-19 Pandemic flu
1918

Proportion (%) of infected people who die

*Lower death rates may be seen in the U.S. due to the quality of healthcare services

19



14

Asymptomatic Infection and Transmission

• It is unknown how many people with COVID-19 do not develop any symptoms of illness

• There are several family clusters reported where it appears that someone who had no
symptoms spread infection to their family contacts

• Transmission by asymptomatic people is unlikely

• Lower levels of virus in the respiratory tract

• Not coughing or sneezing

20



15

Predicting the Future of COVID-19

• No prediction can be made with high confidence because of how much we don’t know

• The key question is not what we can predict but what we should plan for

"If you can look into the seeds of time, and say which grain will grow
and which will not, speak then unto me. "

--William Shakespeare

21



16

Can Public Health Measures Control the Global Spread of COVID-19?

• Absent a vaccine or effective drug therapy, measures to stop disease spread include
isolation and quarantine, social distancing, and personal infection prevention
(handwashing, respiratory etiquette)

• With SARS these measures led to eradication of the infection

• People with infection didn’t spread disease until several days after illness began

• What about COVID-19?

• People without symptoms or who just became ill
can spread infection

• Infection has spread to many countries including those
where applying public health measures is difficult

Global spread of
COVID-19 will continue

22



17

COVID-19 Planning Assumptions

• Disease will continue to spread globally

• Community outbreaks will occur in the U.S.

• Disease will occur in waves – spring/fall/winter most likely; in a community waves will last 6
weeks to 3 months

• Up to 20% of the population may become infected (extrapolated from influenza pandemics)

• Up to 2% of infected people will die

• Vaccine and antiviral drugs will become available but less likely by the time of the first wave

23



18

Containment &
Community Mitigation
Response Strategies

24



19

What the U.S. is Doing to Respond

• U.S. Public Health Emergency declared

• Guidance to health departments and the public

• Coordination of surveillance with State and local
health departments

• Monitoring of travelers

• Diagnostic test developed; expanding lab testing

• Vaccine development and clinical trials of antiviral
drugs to treat COVID-19 patients

• Guidance for pandemic preparedness

25



20

What the U.S. is Doing to Respond: Travelers from Countries
with COVID-19 Transmission

China and Iran

• U.S. citizens and exempted persons traveling directed to 1 of 11 airports (including Dulles)

• Undergo health assessment, and if symptomatic, transferred for medical evaluation

• Contact information shared with the Health Department for follow-up, risk assessment, self-
quarantine, and monitoring

South Korea, Italy, Japan

• CDC Travel Warnings and Advisories due to sustained community spread

• For travel warning countries, exit screening before getting on the plane and on arrival, traveler is
told to stay at home and away from others for 14 days

26



21

COVID-19 Response: Containment and Mitigation Strategies

• Containment – implement first when fighting a new infection

• Goals: 1) Prevent introduction of illness; 2) Prevent community spread; 3) Eradicate
infection

• Strategies: 1) Travel restrictions; 2) Individual case investigations; 3) Isolation &
quarantine

• Mitigation – implement when spread of infection makes containment ineffective & infeasible

• Goals: 1) Delay and slow spread of infection in communities; 2) Reduce the peak and
overall infection rate; 3) Reduce community disruption – maintain critical services

• Strategies: 1) Non-pharmaceutical interventions; 2) Continuity of operations plans
(COOP); 3) Vaccine and drug treatment – when available and prioritized if supply is
limited

27



22

Containment and Mitigation Strategies

Containment

Mitigation

• Travel restrictions

• Individual case investigations

• Isolation and quarantine

• Non-pharmaceutical interventions

• Continuity of operations plans

• Prioritized vaccine & drug treatment

We are here

28



23

Goals of Community Mitigation

1. Delay the outbreak

2. Reduce the number
of cases that occur
each day

3. Reduce the total
number of cases in
the community

CDC 2007

29



24

Types of Non-pharmaceutical Interventions (NPIs)

PERSONAL COMMUNITY ENVIRONMENTAL

• Handwashing

• Cover coughs & sneezes

• Keep from touching eyes
nose, and mouth

• Social distancing

• Voluntary home isolation

• Voluntary home quarantine

• Social distancing

• Dismissal or closing schools

• Modifying work practices

• Canceling mass gatherings

• Environmental surface cleaning

30



25

Social Distancing

• Respiratory droplet spread occurs within 6 feet

• Social distancing strategies

• Shop during off hours / buy online

• Telework

• Limit face-to-face meetings / conference calls

• Rearrange school classrooms

• Avoid crowded places

6 feet

31



26

Dismissal or Closing Schools

• Rationale – in influenza pandemics, children have the highest attack rate and spread
among children often precedes broader community transmission

• Options

• Dismissal (staff reports to work and can lead distance learning) versus closure

• Pre-emptive versus when a disease threshold is reached

• System-wide versus selective

• Decision factors

• Role of children in transmitting COVID-19 infections

• Severity of illness and attack rate in communities

• Capabilities for distance learning

32



27

Canceling Mass Gatherings & Temporary Closures

Europa League: Internazionale (Milan) vs
Ludogorets, Feb. 27, 2020

NY Times, 2/27/20

Temporary closure or cancellation of child-care, school, places of worship, sporting events,
concerts, etc.

33



28

What the Health Department is Doing to Respond (1)

• Activated IMT 1/22/20

• Coordinating with federal, state, and local partners

• Public health monitoring of travelers based on level of exposure risk

• Conducting surveillance for respiratory illness

• Consulting with providers regarding persons who have illness consistent with COVID-19,
arranging lab testing, and investigating contacts

• Providing information to county partners and the community

• Preparing for mitigation activities to reduce the impact of a potential pandemic

34



29

What the Health Department is Doing to Respond (2)

• Ongoing guidance and pandemic preparedness to:

• Healthcare providers

• EMS providers

• Schools and universities

• Response partners

• Businesses

• Public messaging and community outreach

• Operating call center

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/novel-coronavirus

35

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/novel-coronavirus


30

Workplace and Agency Preparedness (1)

• Promote and enable personal NPIs – handwashing, respiratory etiquette, staying
home when sick

• Review sick leave policies so they are supportive of good practices

• Enable social distancing

• Review/revise telework and flex-time policies

• Reduce in-person meetings and travel – plan conference calls or webinars

• Support protective behaviors – provide tissues and hand sanitizer (>60% alcohol)

• Increase environmental cleaning with an EPA registered disinfectant

• Focus on frequent cleaning of high touch areas

36



31

Workplace and Agency Preparedness (2)

• Develop continuity of operations plans

• Plan for high levels of staff absences (20% plus)

• Plan for potential workplace closures

• Plan for disruption of supply chains

• Support preparedness efforts of key partners

• Plan considering the needs of your entire workforce (employees and contractors)

• Employees with physical disabilities, those with a primary language other than English,
those who do not have paid sick leave, those who are economically disadvantaged (live
in crowded settings, use public transportation, etc.)

37



32

Should I Wear a Facemask?

• CDC does not recommend that people who are well wear a facemask to protect themselves
from respiratory diseases, including COVID-19

• Facemasks should be used by people who show symptoms of respiratory illness (including
COVID-19) to help prevent the spread of disease to others.

• At this time, N95 respirator use should be reserved for people who are taking care of
someone with COVID-19 in close settings

• Healthcare workers, EMS providers, and law enforcement have additional personal
protective equipment (PPE) requirements for COVID-19

38



33

Disparities in the Risk of Illness & Consequences of a Pandemic

People from disadvantaged communities…

• Live in more crowded settings

• Are more likely to rely on crowded public transportation

• Are less likely to have jobs where social distancing can be done

• Are less likely to have paid sick leave

• Are less likely to have easily accessible sources of medical care

As a result…

• Illness is more likely to occur

• More serious consequences of infection are likely

39



34

Disparities in Sick Leave by Occupation

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100

Management

Professional

Office & admin.

ALL WORKERS

Sales

Production

Construction, extraction, farming

Service

Percent of U.S. workers with paid sick leave

PercentUS Bureau of Labor Statistics 2017

40



35

Resources

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV

Virginia Department of Health
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/surveillance-and-investigation/novel-coronavirus/

Fairfax County Health Department
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/novel-coronavirus

Fairfax County Emergency Operations Plan
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/emergencymanagement/emergency-plans

Ready Fairfax (Personal and Family Preparedness)
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/emergency/readyfairfax

41

http://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/surveillance-and-investigation/novel-coronavirus/
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/health/novel-coronavirus
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/emergencymanagement/emergency-plans
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/emergency/readyfairfax


36

CDC Existing or Pending Guidance

• Individuals and families

• Communities

• Businesses and Employers

• Schools and Child-care

• Universities

• EMS

• Law Enforcement

• Healthcare providers

• Long-term Care Facilities

42



37

Thank You!
Questions?

43



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

10:10 a.m.

Report on General Assembly Activities

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
None. Materials to be distributed to the Board of Supervisors on March 10, 2020, and a
printed copy will be available for review in the Office of the Clerk for the Board.

PRESENTED BY:
Supervisor James R. Walkinshaw, Chairman, Board of Supervisors’ Legislative
Committee
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive

44



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

10:15 a.m.

Items Presented by the County Executive

45



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 1

Streets into the Secondary System (Sully District)

ISSUE:
Board approval of streets to be accepted into the State Secondary System.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the street(s) listed below be added to the State
Secondary System:

Subdivision District Street
Chantilly Crossing and Southgate
Center III

Sully Penrose Place

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
Inspection has been made of these streets, and they are recommended for acceptance
into the State Secondary System.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Street Acceptance Form

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
William D. Hicks, P.E., Director, Land Development Services

46



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - OFFICE
OF THE ENGINEERING MANAGER, FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
REQUEST TO THE ENGINEERING MANAGER, FOR INCLUSION OF CERTAIN
SUBDIVISION STREETS INTO THE STATE OF VIRGINIA SECONDARY ROAD
SYSTEM.

SUBDIVISION PLAT NAME:

FAIRFAX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FAIRFAX, VA
Pursuant to the request to inspect certain
streets in the subdivisions as described, the
Virginia Department of Transportation has
made inspections, and recommends that same
be included in the secondary system. COUNTY MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

ENGINEERING MANAGER:  Imad A. Salous, P.E.

BY:_________________________________
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

DATE OF VDOT INSPECTION APPROVAL:___________________

LOCATION
STREET NAME

FROM TO LE
N

G
TH

M
IL

E

TOTALS:NOTES:

Street Acceptance Form For Board Of Supervisors Resolution - June 2005

PLAN NUMBER:

Houda A. Ali, PMP

Nadia Alphonse 12/05/2019

Print Form

Penrose Place (Re-Alignment) CL Lee Road (Route 661) -
313' N Flint Lee Road (Route 8100) 205' E to Existing Penrose Place 0.04

0.11

Penrose Place Existing Penrose Place -
1,218' E CL Lee Road (Route 661) 351' E to End of Cul-de-Sac 0.07

4' Concrete Sidewalk on the North Side to be maintained by VDOT.

Chantilly Crossing & Southgate Center III

Sully

7843-SP-02

Attachment 1

47



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 2

Designation of Plans Examiner Status Under the Expedited Land Development Review
Program

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ action to place ten (10) individuals who have elected not to
pursue their continuing education requirements into inactive status, pursuant to the
adopted criteria and recommendation of the Advisory Plans Examiner Board (APEB).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors (the Board) take the
following actions:

∑ Designate the following 10 individuals, identified with their registration numbers,
as inactive Plans Examiners:

Reza Amirhakimi #143 (Deceased)
Nicholas Antonopoulos #124 (Retired)
John Cardenas #311 (Moved out of area)
Reid Dudley #2 (Retired)
Peter Gerner #143
Frank Jett #332 (Moved out of area)
Jeffrey Lohr #122 (Retired)
Joseph Mancini #207
Constantine Mavromatakis #309
William Schell #183 (Retired)

TIMING:
Routine.

BACKGROUND:
On August 7, 1989, the Board adopted Chapter 117 (Expedited Land Development
Review) of The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia, (The Code) establishing a Plans
Examiner Program under the auspices of an APEB.  The purpose of the Plans
Examiner Program is to expedite the review of site and subdivision plans submitted by
certain specially qualified applicants, i.e., Plans Examiners, to the Department of Land
Development Services.

48



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

The Code requires that the Board designate an individual’s status under the Expedited
Land Development Review Program.

Inactive Status:  Chapter 117 requires Plans Examiners to participate in the Board
adopted Continuing Education Program.  Consonant with the requirements of Section
117-1-3(a), and subject to Board approval, the APEB will recommend designation of
inactive status for individuals electing not to pursue the continuing education program.
This status designation continues until and if they wish to reactivate their Designated
Plans Examiner (DPE) status by completing the continuing education requirements.  An
inactive status makes these individuals ineligible to participate in the expedited plan
process procedure.  At the time, they are placed in inactive status, individuals are
provided with information concerning requirements for reinstatement as an active DPE.

In a letter dated 1/27/2020, from the Chairman of the APEB, James H. Scanlon, P.E.,
L.S., to Chairman Jeffrey C. McKay, 10 individuals were identified that have elected not
to pursue the continuing education requirements.  The APEB recommends that their
status become inactive until and if they wish to reactivate their status as a DPE by
completing their continuing education requirements.

Staff concurs with these recommendations as being in accordance with Chapter 117
and the Board-adopted criteria.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I – Letter dated 1/27/2020, from the Chairman of the APEB to the Chairman
of the Board of Supervisors

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
William D. Hicks, P.E., Director, Department of Land Development Services

49



Sincerely,

H. Scanlon, PE. LS
irman

Fairfax County Advisory Plans Examiner Board

"a public/private partnership"

January 27, 2020

Received

FEB 6 2020

Board of Directors
Chairman
Kevin E. Murray, P.E.
Tri-Tek Engineering

4795 Meadow Wood Lane
Suite 115 East
Chantilly, VA 20151

703-263-2232

Jeffrey C. McKay, Chairman
Fairfax County Board of Supervisors
12000 Government Center Parkway
Fairfax, VA 22035

Dear Chairman, McKay:

Name
Reza Amirhakimi
Nicolas Antonopoulos
John Cardenas
Reid Dudley
Peter Gerner
Frank Jett
Jeffrey Lohr
Joseph Mancini
Constantine Mavromatakis
William Schell

Reg. Number
#143 (Died)
#124 (Retired)
#311 (Moved out of area)
#2 (Retired)
#143
#332 (Moved out of area)
#122 (Retired)
#207
#309
#183 (Retired)

Vice Chairman
Kayvan jaboori, P.E.
'KJ & Associates

Treasurer
Javier 1. Vega, P.E.
Dewberry

Secretary
Bruce McGranahan, P.E.
Fairfax County-LDS

Directors
William R. Ackman„lr. P.E.
Town of Leesburg

Bob Brown, P.E.
.12 Enginering

Phillip DeLeon, P.E.
VA Dept. Rail & Public Transportation

Ann 0. Germain, PE
christopher consultants, ltd.

Lee Ann Hall, P.E.
Virginia Department of Transportation

Latheasha Hinton
City of Alexandria, T&ES

Bryan James
Bohler Engineering, P.C.

Paul B. Johnson, P.E.
Charles P. Johnson & Associates. Inc..

R.J. Keller, L.S.
R.C. Fields & Associates, P.C.

Matthew K. Koirtyohann
Bowman Consulting Group

The Board of Supervisors approved the following individuals as Designated Plans
Examiners:

.1. Keith Sinclair, Jr., P.C.
A. Morton Thomas & Associates, Inc..

Blake A. Smith, P.E.
Smith Engineering

Ross Stilling
Fairfax Water

Dennis M. Thomas, P.E.
Burgess & Niple. Inc.

Anita M. Tierney
Loudoun County, B&D

Clayton C. lock. P.E.
Urban. Ltd.

Patrick Veltri
ESE Consultants, Inc.

Robert W. Walker, P.E., CIA
Gordon

Susan S. Wolford, CLA, AICP
Pennoni Associates

Current Past Chairman
John Cummings, P.E.
Rinker Design Associates, P.C.

However, they have elected not to pursue the continuing education requirements at this
time. It is recommended that their status become inactive until and if they wish to
reactivate their status by completing their continuing education requirements. As such,
they would no longer be eligible to participate in the expedited plan process procedure.

Following the Board of Supervisors' approval of this recommendation, each will be
notified of his/her status change, as well as the procedure to be followed for
reinstatement.

Executive Director
Jeffrey L. Blackford, P.R..

Attachment 1

50



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 3

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation and Enlargement of Small
and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and/or Vacuum Leaf Collection
Services (Dranesville District)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation and
Enlargement of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and/or Vacuum
Leaf Collection Services.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize
advertisement of a public hearing at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, to consider the
following changes to small and local sanitary districts for refuse/recycling and/or leaf
collection service in accordance with the Board of Supervisor’s adopted criteria for the
creation of Small or Local Sanitary Districts.

Sanitary District Action Service Recommendation

Small District 7 Enlarge Refuse, Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling,
(Boxwood and Beacon Area) & Vacuum

Leaf

Small District 9 Enlarge Refuse & Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling
(Haycock Road Area)

Small District 11 Enlarge Refuse & Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling
(Cliff Edge Drive Area)

Small District 13 Enlarge Refuse & Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling
(El Nido Area)

51



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Local District 1-V Create Refuse & Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling
(McLean Manor Area)

Local District 1-Y Enlarge Refuse & Approve
Within Dranesville District Recycling
(Churchill Area)

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise on March 10, 2020, is required for a
Public Hearing to be held on May 5, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The administrative responsibility for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-Creation
of Small and Local Sanitary Districts in the County of Fairfax for refuse/recycling and/or
leaf collection is with the Department of Public Works and Environmental Services.  The
establishment of sanitary districts is accomplished through the action of the Board of
Supervisors at public hearings.  Prior to any action by the Board of Supervisors on a
proposed small or local sanitary district, certain relevant standards and criteria must be
met in accordance with the Board of Supervisors’ adopted criteria for the
Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts.

The submitted petitions have been reviewed, and it has been determined that the
petitions meets the Board of Supervisors’ Adopted Criteria.  Staff recommends that the
authorization to advertise a public hearing for the creation and enlargement of small
and/or local sanitary districts for refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection be approved.  If
approved, the modifications will become permanent on July 1, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Summary Sheet
Attachment 2:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Boxwood and Beacon

Area)
Attachment 3:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Haycock Road Area)
Attachment 4:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Cliff Edge Drive Area)

52



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Attachment 5:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (El Nido Area)
Attachment 6:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (McLean Manor Area)
Attachment 7:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Churchill Area)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
John W. Kellas, Deputy Director, DPWES, Solid Waste Management Program

53



Attachment 1

SUMMARY SHEET

Proposed alterations to the following small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service:

1. Enlarge Small District 7 within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf Collection Services to
Boxwood and Beacon Area.

2. Enlarge Small District 9 within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse and recycling Collection Services to Haycock Road Area.

3. Enlarge Small District 11 within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse and recycling Collection Services to Cliff Edge Drive
Area.

4. Enlarge Small District 13 within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse and recycling Collection Services to El Nido Area.

5. Create Local District 1-V within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse and recycling Collection Services to McLean Manor Area.

6. Enlarge Local District 1-Y within Dranesville District for the purpose of
providing refuse and recycling Collection Services to Churchill Area.

54



Attachment 2

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 7
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Service to the Boxwood and Beacon Area.

 Petition requesting service received October 8, 2019.

 Petition Area: 5 Properties.

 5 Property Owners in favor.

 0 property owners opposed.

 0 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

55



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 7

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 7 within Dranesville District to
include Boxwood and Beacon Area for the purpose of providing for
refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the
Clerk of said Board was directed to cause notice thereof by publication once a
week for two consecutive weeks in a newspaper published in or having general
circulation in said County, together with a notice that at a regular meeting of said
Board to be held in the Board Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000
Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and
vacuum leaf collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Small District 7 within Dranesville District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district
shall be described as follows:

The enlargement of Small District 7 within Dranesville District to include

56



Boxwood and Beacon Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as
shown on the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 7 within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection service for the citizens
who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

57



58



Attachment 3

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 9
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse and Recycling Collection Service to
Haycock Road Area.

 Petition requesting service received July 11, 2019.

 Petition Area: 115 Property.

 85 Property Owners in favor.

 8 property owners opposed.

 22 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

59



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 9

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 9 within Dranesville District to
include Haycock Road Area for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board was directed
to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two consecutive weeks in
a newspaper published in or having general circulation in said County, together
with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
MAY 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
and collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Small District 9 within Dranesville District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district
shall be described as follows:

60



The enlargement of Small District 9 within Dranesville District to include
Haycock Road Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on
the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 9 within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse and recycling collection service for the citizens who reside
therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

61



62



Attachment 4

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 11
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose:  To provide County Refuse and Recycling Collection Service to the
Cliff Edge Drive Area.

 Petition requesting service received July 10, 2019.

 Petition Area: 7 Properties.

 5 Property Owners in favor.

 0 property owners opposed.

 2 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

63



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 11

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 11 within Dranesville District to
include Cliff Edge Drive Area for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board was directed
to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two consecutive weeks in
a newspaper published in or having general circulation in said County, together
with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government Center
Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Small District 11 within Dranesville District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district
shall be described as follows:

The enlargement of Small District 11 within Dranesville District to include

64



Cliff Edge Drive Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on
the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 11 within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse and recycling collection service for the citizens who reside
therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

65



66



Attachment 5

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 13
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse and Recycling Collection Service to El
Nido Area.

 Petition requesting service received August 27, 2019.

 Petition Area: 20 Property.

 11 Property Owners in favor.

 4 property owners opposed.

 5 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

67



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 13

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 13 within Dranesville District to
include El Nido Area for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board was directed
to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two consecutive weeks in
a newspaper published in or having general circulation in said County, together
with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
MAY 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
and collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Small District 13 within Dranesville District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district
shall be described as follows:

The enlargement of Small District 13 within Dranesville District to include

68



El Nido Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on the
attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 13 within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse and recycling collection service for the citizens who reside
therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

69



70



Attachment 6

DATA SHEET
Create

Local District 1-V
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse and Recycling Collection Service to
McLean Manor Area.

 Petition requesting service received July 25, 2019.

 Petition Area: 55 Property.

 36 Property Owners in favor.

 15 property owners opposed.

 4 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

71



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO CREATE
LOCAL DISTRICT 1-V

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
create a local district known as Local District 1-V within Dranesville District to
include McLean Manor Area for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board was directed
to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two consecutive weeks in
a newspaper published in or having general circulation in said County, together
with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
MAY 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed local sanitary district will be benefited by creating the
local sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling and
collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed creation
of a local sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as
amended, to be known as Local District 1-V within Dranesville District, Fairfax
County, Virginia, which said creation of the local sanitary district shall be
described as follows:

The creation of Local District 1-V within Dranesville District to include

72



McLean Manor Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on
the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Local District 1-V within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse and recycling collection service for the citizens who reside
therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

73



AREA

74



Attachment 7

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Local District 1-Y
Within the Dranesville District

Purpose:  To provide County Refuse and Recycling Collection Service to the
Churchill Area.

 Petition requesting service received September 9, 2019.

 Petition Area: 3 Properties.

 3 Property Owners in favor.

 0 property owners opposed.

 0 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

75



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
LOCAL DISTRICT 1-Y

WITHIN DRANESVILLE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a local district known as Local District 1-Y within Dranesville District to
include Churchill Area for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board was directed
to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two consecutive weeks in
a newspaper published in or having general circulation in said County, together
with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be held in the Board
Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed local sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging the
local sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse and recycling
collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a local sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Local District 1-Y within Dranesville District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the local sanitary district shall
be described as follows:

The enlargement of Local District 1-Y within Dranesville District to include

76



Churchill Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on the
attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Local District 1-Y within Dranesville District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse and recycling collection service for the citizens who reside
therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

77



78



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 4

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation and De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum
Leaf Collection Services (Lee District)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise a Public Hearing for the Creation
and De-Creation/Re-Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for
Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection Services.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize
advertisement of a public hearing at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, to
consider the following change to small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service in accordance with the Board of
Supervisor’s adopted criteria for the creation of Small or Local Sanitary Districts.

Sanitary District Action Service Recommendation

Local District 1-F Create Refuse, Deny
Within Lee District Recycling,
(Grayson Street Area) & Vacuum

Leaf

Local District 1-B De-Create/ Refuse, Approve
Within Lee District Re-Create Recycling,
(5402 Hopark Drive) & Adding

Vacuum Leaf

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise on March 10, 2020, is required
for a Public Hearing to be held on May 5, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The administrative responsibility for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts in the County of Fairfax for

79



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection is with the Department of Public Works and
Environmental Services (DPWES).  The establishment of sanitary districts is
accomplished through the action of the Board of Supervisors at public hearings.
Prior to any action by the Board of Supervisors on a proposed small or local
sanitary district, certain relevant standards and criteria must be met in
accordance with the Board of Supervisors’ adopted criteria for the
Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-Creation of Small and Local Sanitary
Districts.

The submitted petitions have been reviewed, and it has been determined that the
petitions meet the Board of Supervisors’ Adopted Criteria.

Staff recommends that the authorization to advertise a public hearing for the
creation of the Grayson Street Area for refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf
collection be denied, as DPWES cannot provide the requested service using
existing equipment.

Staff recommends that the authorization to advertise a public hearing for the de-
creation/re-creation of 5402 Hopark Drive for refuse/recycling, adding vacuum
leaf collection be approved.  If approved, the modification will become permanent
on July 1, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Summary Sheet
Attachment 2:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Grayson Street

Area)
Attachment 3:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (5402 Hopark

Drive)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
John W. Kellas, Deputy Director, DPWES, Solid Waste Management Program

80



Attachment 1

SUMMARY SHEET

Proposed alterations to the following small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service:

1. Create Local District 1-F within Lee District for the purpose of providing
refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf Collection Services to Grayson Street
Area.

2. De-Create/Re-Create Local District 1-B within Lee District for the purpose
of providing refuse/recycling and adding vacuum leaf Collection Services
to 5402 Hopark Drive.

81



Attachment 2

DATA SHEET
Create

Local District 1-F
Within the Lee District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Service to the Grayson Street Area.

 Petition requesting service received August 21, 2019.

 Petition Area: 75 Properties.

 49 Property Owners in favor.

 5 property owners opposed.

 21 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services cannot
provide the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the authorization for a public hearing on this proposed
action be denied.

82



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO CREATE
LOCAL DISTRICT 1-F

WITHIN LEE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
create a local district known as Local District 1-F within Lee District to include
Grayson Street Area for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and
vacuum leaf collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board
was directed to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two
consecutive weeks in a newspaper published in or having general circulation in
said County, together with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be
held in the Board Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed local sanitary district will be benefited by creating the
local sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and vacuum
leaf collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed creation
of a local sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as
amended, to be known as Local District 1-F within Lee District, Fairfax County,
Virginia, which said creation of the local sanitary district shall be described as
follows:

83



The creation of Local District 1-F within Lee District to include Grayson
Street Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on the
attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Local District 1-F within Lee District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection service for the citizens
who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

84



85



Attachment 3

DATA SHEET
De-Create/Re-Create

Local District 1-B
Within the Lee District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and add Vacuum Leaf
Collection Service to 5402 Hopark Drive.

 Petition requesting service received December 5, 2019.

 Petition Area: 1 Property.

 1 Property Owners in favor.

 0 property owners opposed.

 0 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

86



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO DE-CREATE/RE-CREATE
LOCAL DISTRICT 1-B

WITHIN LEE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
de-create/re-create a local district known as Local District 1-B within Lee District
to include 5402 Hopark Drive for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling
and adding vacuum leaf collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of
said Board was directed to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for
two consecutive weeks in a newspaper published in or having general circulation
in said County, together with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to
be held in the Board Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
MAY 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed local sanitary district will be benefited by de-
creating/re-creating the local sanitary district for the purpose of providing for
refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed de-
creation/re-creation of a local sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section
15.2-858, as amended, to be known as Local District 1-B within Lee District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said de-creation/re-creation of the local sanitary
district shall be described as follows:

87



The de-creation/re-creation of Local District 1-B within Lee District to
include 5402 Hopark Drive located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as
shown on the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Local District 1-B within Lee District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and adding vacuum leaf collection service for the
citizens who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

88



5402

89



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 5

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Enlargement of Small and
Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Services (Mason District)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise a Public Hearing for the
Enlargement of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and
Vacuum Leaf Collection Services.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize
advertisement of a public hearing at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, to
consider the following change to small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service in accordance with the Board of
Supervisor’s adopted criteria for the creation of Small or Local Sanitary Districts.

Sanitary District Action Service Recommendation

Small District 2 Enlarge Refuse, Approve
Within Mason District Recycling,
(Pleasant Ridge Area) & Vacuum

Leaf

Small District 4 Enlarge Refuse, Approve
Within Mason District Recycling,
(6467 Overlook Drive) & Vacuum

Leaf

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise on March 10, 2020, is required
for a Public Hearing to be held on May 5, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The administrative responsibility for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts in the County of Fairfax for

90



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection is with the Department of Public Works and
Environmental Services.  The establishment of sanitary districts is accomplished
through the action of the Board of Supervisors at public hearings.  Prior to any
action by the Board of Supervisors on a proposed small or local sanitary district,
certain relevant standards and criteria must be met in accordance with the Board
of Supervisors’ adopted criteria for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts.

The submitted petitions have been reviewed, and it has been determined that the
petitions meet the Board of Supervisors’ Adopted Criteria.  Staff recommends
that the authorization to advertise a public hearing for the enlargement of small
and/or local sanitary districts for refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection be
approved.  If approved, the modification will become permanent on July 1, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Summary Sheet
Attachment 2:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (Pleasant Ridge

Area)
Attachment 3:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map (6467 Overlook

Drive)

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
John W. Kellas, Deputy Director, DPWES, Solid Waste Management Program

91



Attachment 1

SUMMARY SHEET

Proposed alterations to the following small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service:

1. Enlarge Small District 2 within Mason District for the purpose of providing
refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf Collection Services to Pleasant Ridge
Area.

2. Enlarge Small District 4 within Mason District for the purpose of providing
refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf Collection Services to 6467 Overlook
Drive.

92



Attachment 2

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 2
Within the Mason District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Service to the Pleasant Ridge Area.

• Petition requesting service received July 9, 2019.

• Petition Area: 109 Properties.

• 71 Property Owners in favor.

• 26 property owners opposed.

• 12 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

• The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

• The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

93



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 2

WITHIN MASON DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 2 within Mason District to include
Pleasant Ridge Area for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and
vacuum leaf collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said Board
was directed to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two
consecutive weeks in a newspaper published in or having general circulation in
said County,together with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be
held in the Board Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard. The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858 , as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and
vacuum leaf collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858 , as amended, to be known as Small District 2 within Mason District, Fairfax
County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district shall be
described as follows:

94



The enlargement of Small District 2 within Mason District to include
Pleasant Ridge Area located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on
the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 2 within Mason District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection service for the citizens
who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

95



96



Attachment 3

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 4
Within the Mason District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Service to 6467 Overlook Drive.

• Petition requesting service received August 26, 2019.

• Petition Area: 1 Property.

• 1 Property Owners in favor.

• 0 property owners opposed.

• 0 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

• The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

• The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

97



98



The enlargement of Small District 4 within Mason District to include 6467
Overlook Drive located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown on the
attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 4 within Mason District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection service for the citizens
who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

99



100



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 6

Authorization to Advertise a Public Hearing for the Enlargement of Small and
Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Services (Providence District)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise a Public Hearing for the
Enlargement of Small and Local Sanitary Districts for Refuse/Recycling and
Vacuum Leaf Collection Services.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize
advertisement of a public hearing at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, to
consider the following change to small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service in accordance with the Board of
Supervisor’s adopted criteria for the creation of Small or Local Sanitary Districts.

Sanitary District Action Service Recommendation

Small District 8 Enlarge Refuse, Approve
Within Providence District Recycling,
(2421 Williams Avenue) & Vacuum

Leaf

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to advertise on March 10, 2020, is required
for a Public Hearing to be held on May 5, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
The administrative responsibility for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts in the County of Fairfax for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection is with the Department of Public Works and
Environmental Services.  The establishment of sanitary districts is accomplished
through the action of the Board of Supervisors at public hearings. Prior to any
action by the Board of Supervisors on a proposed small or local sanitary district,
certain relevant standards and criteria must be met in accordance with the Board

101



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

of Supervisors’ adopted criteria for the Creation/Enlargement/De-Creation/Re-
Creation of Small and Local Sanitary Districts.

The submitted petition has been reviewed, and it has been determined that the
petition meets the Board of Supervisors’ Adopted Criteria.  Staff recommends
that the authorization to advertise a public hearing for the enlargement of small
and/or local sanitary districts for refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection be
approved.  If approved, the modification will become permanent on July 1, 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1:  Summary Sheet
Attachment 2:  Data Sheet with Proposed Resolution and Map

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
John W. Kellas, Deputy Director, DPWES, Solid Waste Management Program

102



Attachment 1

SUMMARY SHEET

Proposed alterations to the following small and local sanitary districts for
refuse/recycling and/or leaf collection service:

1. Enlarge Small District 8 within Providence District for the purpose of
providing refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf Collection Services to 2421
Williams Avenue.

103



Attachment 2

DATA SHEET
Enlarge

Small District 8
Within the Providence District

Purpose: To provide County Refuse/Recycling and Vacuum Leaf Collection
Service to 2421 Williams Avenue.

 Petition requesting service received November 1, 2019.

 Petition Area: 1 Property.

 1 Property Owners in favor.

 0 property owners opposed.

 0 Non-responsive / unable to contact.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services can provide
the requested service using existing equipment.

 The Department of Public Works and Environmental Services
recommends that the proposed action be approved effective
July 1, 2020.

104



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE FOR ADOPTION
A RESOLUTION AND A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON

TO ENLARGE
SMALL DISTRICT 8

WITHIN PROVIDENCE DISTRICT

TAKE NOTICE that at a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Fairfax, Virginia, held in the Board Auditorium of the Government
Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday the
10th day of March, 2020, it was proposed by said Board to adopt a resolution to
enlarge a small district known as Small District 8 within Providence District to
include 2421 Williams Avenue for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling
and vacuum leaf collection to be effective July 1, 2020, and the Clerk of said
Board was directed to cause notice thereof by publication once a week for two
consecutive weeks in a newspaper published in or having general circulation in
said County, together with a notice that at a regular meeting of said Board to be
held in the Board Auditorium of the Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on

TUESDAY
May 5, 2020

COMMENCING AT 4:00 P.M.

The said Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, will hold a
public hearing at which time and place any interested parties may appear and be
heard.  The full text of the resolution to be adopted is in the following words and
figures, to-wit:

WHEREAS, Virginia Code Section 15.2-858, as amended, provides for,
among other things, the Creation by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, of a small/local sanitary district by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has been presented with facts and
information upon consideration of which said Board, finding the property
embraced in the proposed small sanitary district will be benefited by enlarging
the small sanitary district for the purpose of providing for refuse/recycling and
vacuum leaf collection for the citizens who reside therein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, authorizes the advertisement for the proposed
enlargement of a small sanitary district, pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-
858, as amended, to be known as Small District 8 within Providence District,
Fairfax County, Virginia, which said enlargement of the small sanitary district
shall be described as follows:

105



The enlargement of Small District 8 within Providence District to include
2421 Williams Avenue located in the County of Fairfax, Virginia, and as shown
on the attached map.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, declares its intention to implement the purpose for which
said Small District 8 within Providence District is hereby created to wit:

To provide refuse/recycling and vacuum leaf collection service for the citizens
who reside therein.

Given under my hand this day of March, 2020

_______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board

106



2421 WILLIAMS AVENUE

107



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 7

Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to Apply for
and Accept Grant Funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services for
the Continuation of Funding Associated with the Head Start and Early Head Start Grant

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors authorization is requested for the Department of Neighborhood
and Community Services to apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services in the amount of $9,604,696, including
$1,157,848 in Local Cash Match.  Funding will be used to continue to provide services
through the County’s Head Start and Early Head Start programs.  Funding will enable
the County to serve 658 children and their families in a comprehensive, seamless birth-
to-five Head Start and Early Head Start program.  The grant period is July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2021. The total required non-federal match will be met through
$1,157,848 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund and $953,864 from
in-kind contributions.

While the Head Start and Early Head Start grant is included in the Adopted budget, the
grantor has indicated that before funding is awarded, the Board of Supervisors must
formally approve the application. If the actual award received is significantly different
from the application amount, another item will be submitted to the Board requesting
appropriation of grant funds.  Otherwise, staff will process the award administratively as
per Board policy. Board authorization is also requested for the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to apply for and accept grant
funding, if received, from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.  Funding
in the amount of $9,604,696, including $1,157,848 in Local Cash Match, will support the
continuation of Head Start and Early Head Start services to 658 children and their
families.  This funding will continue to support 53/45.6 FTE existing grant positions. No
new grant positions are being requested with this funding. The County Executive also
recommends that the Board authorize the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the
County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into
the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but not limited to Federal
Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

108



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020.

BACKGROUND:
The Department of Neighborhood and Community Services (NCS), Office for Children
was awarded a five-year Head Start and Early Head Start grant in June 2016, with four
annually appropriated renewals. The grantor requires annual submission of a
continuation application for each subsequent year of funding. Current grant funding
enables the County to serve 658 children and their families in a comprehensive,
seamless birth-to-five Head Start and Early Head Start program.  This funding will
continue to support 53/45.6 FTE existing grant positions.

Head Start and Early Head Start are national child and family development programs
that provide quality early childhood education and comprehensive family support
services to income eligible families with children birth to five years of age and expectant
parents.

The Department of Neighborhood and Community Services, Office for Children is
applying for year-five continuation funding for the Head Start and Early Head Start
grant. This funding will continue existing services being provided by NCS, Office for
Children, Fairfax County Public Schools, and Higher Horizons Day Care Center, Inc.,
and include services offered in a home-based option, center-based option and family
child care option.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Federal grant funding in the amount of $9,604,696, including $1,157,848 in Local Cash
Match, is being requested to support the continuation of Head Start and Early Head
Start services to 658 children and their families.  The total required non-federal match
will be met through $1,157,848 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund
and $953,864 from in-kind contributions. It should be noted that including the in-kind
contributions, total funding for this program is $10,558,560.  This action does not
increase the expenditure level of the Federal-State Grant Fund, as funds are held in
reserve for anticipated grant awards and the Local Cash Match of $1,157,848 is
available from the Local Cash Match Reserve. This grant does allow the recovery of
indirect costs; however, because this funding opportunity is highly competitive, the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services has elected to omit inclusion of
indirect costs to maximize the proposal’s competitive position.

109



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
There are no new grant positions associated with this award. This funding is a
continuation of the existing Head Start and Early Head Start programs; therefore,
funding will continue to support 26/24.4 FTE positions associated with Head Start
services and 27/21.2 FTE positions associated with Early Head Start services, for a
total of 53/45.6 FTE positions.  The County is under no obligation to continue these
positions once grant funding expires.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Head Start and Early Head Start Summary of Grant Proposal
Attachment 2: Head Start and Early Head Start Letter of Funding Guidance dated

January 7, 2020 regarding grant #03CH010411

STAFF:
Tisha Deeghan, Deputy County Executive
Christopher A. Leonard, Director, NCS
Anne-Marie D. Twohie, Director, Office for Children, NCS

110



Attachment 1

HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START GRANT

SUMMARY OF GRANT PROPOSAL

Grant Title: Head Start and Early Head Start Grant

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for

Children and Families, Office of Head Start

Applicant: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services

Partners: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services, Fairfax County

Public Schools, Higher Horizons Day Care, Inc., and Community Family

Child Care Providers

Purpose of Grant: Early Head Start and Head Start are national child development

programs that provide quality early childhood education and

comprehensive family support services to income eligible families with

children birth to five years of age and expectant parents.  The purpose

of this grant is to serve 658 children and their families in a

comprehensive, seamless birth-to-five Head Start and Early Head Start

program.  Children will be served in a home-based, center-based or

family child care option.

Funding Amount: $9,604,696 including $1,157,848 in Local Cash Match.  The total

required non-federal match will be met through $1,157,848 in Local

Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund, and $953,864 from in-

kind contributions.  It should be noted that including the in-kind

contributions, total funding for this program is $10,558,560. The grant

period is from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. The grant is for year

five continuation funding of the five-year grant.

Positions: There are no new grant positions associated with this award; however,

funding will continue to support a total of 53/45.6 FTE existing grant

positions.

Proposed Use of Funds: Funding will support the continuation of quality early childhood

education and comprehensive family support services.  Funding will

primarily support program operations, staffing, materials and

equipment.  Funding will also support training and technical assistance

for the purpose of improving quality and helping prepare children to

succeed in school.

111



Attachment 1

Target Population: Children from birth to five years of age and their families and expectant

parents who reside in areas of the County that have high poverty rates,

large numbers of children on Early Head Start/Head Start waiting lists,

lack of affordable housing, limited transportation and large populations

of immigrant families.

Performance Measures: The success of the program will be based on full compliance with Head

Start program performance standards.

Grant Period: The grant period is from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. The grant is

for year five continuation funding of the five-year grant.

112



Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

January 07, 2020

Grant No. 03CH010411

Dear Head Start Grantee:

A grant application must be completed for the upcoming budget period. The application for the Head Start grant is

due April 1, 2020.

The following table reflects the annual funding and enrollment levels for your grant.

Funding Type Head Start Early Head Start
Program Operations $4,581,396 $3,712,148
Training and Technical Assistance $69,574 $83,730
Total Funding $8,446,848

Program Head Start Early Head Start
Federal Funded Enrollment 434 224

Period of Funding: 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021

Application Submission Requirements

The application must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the Head Start Grant Application Instructions

with Guidance, Version 3 (Application Instructions) for a continuation application. It must be submitted on behalf of

the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Incomplete applications will not be processed.

The Application Instructions are available on the home page of HSES. Please review the instructions carefully prior

to preparing the application. Submission guidance can be found in the "Instructions" section of the HSES.

Please contact Cynthia Romero, Head Start Program Specialist, at 215-861-4002 or cynthia.romero@acf.hhs.gov

or Kimberly Logan, Grants Management Specialist, at 215-861-4049 or kimberly.logan@acf.hhs.gov with questions

regarding the Application Instructions.

For assistance submitting the application in HSES, contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-4737.

Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under the terms and

conditions of the Head Start grant in the current budget period.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.

113

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov
mailto:help@hsesinfo.org
mmcne1
Typewriter
Attachment 2



Sincerely,

/Brenda Hewitt/

Brenda Hewitt

Regional Program Manager

Office of Head Start

114



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 8

Authorization for the Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to Apply for
and Accept Grant Funding from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Associated with the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Grant

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors authorization is requested for the Department of Neighborhood
and Community Services to apply for and accept grant funding, if received, from the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, in the amount of $1,024,212, including
$181,534 in Local Cash Match.  Funding will be used to provide services through the
County’s Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion programs. This
funding will continue existing services being provided to 56 infants and toddlers and
their families. The grant period is July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021.  The total required non-
federal match will be met through $181,534 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State
Grant Fund and $29,136 from in-kind contributions.

While the Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion grant is included in
the Adopted Budget, the grantor has indicated that before funding is awarded, the
Board of Supervisors must formally approve the application.  If the actual award
received is significantly different from the application amount, another item will be
submitted to the Board requesting appropriation of grant funds.  Otherwise, staff will
process the award administratively as per Board policy. Board authorization is also
requested for the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a
designee appointed by the County Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any
related agreements, including but not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on
behalf of the County.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Department of Neighborhood and Community Services to apply for and accept grant
funding, if received, from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Funding
in the amount of $1,024,212, including $181,534 in Local Cash Match, will support the
continuation of Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion services to 56
infants and toddlers and their families. This funding will support 11/11.0 FTE existing
grant positions.  No new grant positions are being requested with this funding. The
County Executive also recommends that the Board authorize the Chairman of the Board
of Supervisors, the County Executive and/or a designee appointed by the County
Executive to enter into the grant agreement and any related agreements, including but
not limited to Federal Subaward Agreements, on behalf of the County.

115



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020.

BACKGROUND:
The Department of Neighborhood and Community Services (NCS), Office for Children
was awarded a five-year Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion grant
in FY 2015 to serve 56 infants and toddlers and their families, by establishing new
partnerships with family child care providers and expanding the existing Early Head
Start (EHS) center-based option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program.
Funding of the original grant project expired June 30, 2019 and continuation funding
was awarded for a five-year project period on July 1, 2019. This application is for
continuation funding for the EHS Child Care Partnership and Expansion program. If
awarded, this grant application will represent year two of a five-year project period.

This funding will continue existing services being provided to 56 infants and toddlers,
and their families, by:

∑ Sustaining and/or establishing new partnerships with up to 15 regulated family
child care providers located across the County in areas where there is greatest
need for EHS services (40 children).

∑ Supporting the two expansion classrooms at the existing EHS center-based
option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program (16 children).

FISCAL IMPACT:
Federal grant funding in the amount of $1,024,212, including $181,534 in Local Cash
Match, is being requested to support the continuation of EHS services to 56 infants and
toddlers and their families.  The total required non-federal match will be met through
$181,534 in Local Cash Match from the Federal-State Grant Fund and $29,136 from in-
kind contributions.  It should be noted that including in-kind contributions, total funding
for this program is $1,053,348. This action does not increase the expenditure level of
the Federal-State Grant Fund as funds are held in reserve for anticipated grant awards
and the Local Cash Match of $181,534 is available from the Local Cash Match Reserve.
This grant does allow the recovery of indirect costs; however, because this funding
opportunity is highly competitive, the Department of Neighborhood and Community
Services has elected to omit inclusion of indirect costs to maximize the proposal’s
competitive position.

CREATION OF NEW POSITIONS:
There are no new grant positions associated with this award.  This funding supports the
continuation of the existing Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion

116



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

program; therefore, funding will continue to support 11/11.0 FTE positions.  The County
is under no obligation to continue these positions once grant funding expires.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Summary of

Grant Proposal
Attachment 2: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Letter of Funding

Guidance dated January 7, 2020 regarding grant #03HP000205

STAFF:
Tisha Deeghan, Deputy County Executive
Christopher A. Leonard, Director, NCS
Anne-Marie D. Twohie, Director, Office for Children, NCS

117



Attachment 1

EARLY HEAD START CHILD CARE PARTNERSHIP AND EXPANSION GRANT

SUMMARY OF GRANT PROPOSAL

Grant Title: Early Head Start Child Care Partnership and Expansion Grant

Funding Agency: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for

Children and Families, Office of Head Start

Applicant: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services

Partners: Department of Neighborhood and Community Services and Community

Family Child Care Providers

Purpose of Grant: Early Head Start is a national child development program that provides

quality early childhood education and comprehensive family support

services to income eligible families with children birth to three years of

age and expectant parents.  The purpose of this grant is to serve 56

infants and toddlers and their families through partnerships with family

child care providers and the expansion of the existing Early Head Start

center-based option at the Gum Springs Glen Early Head Start program.

Funding Amount: $1,024,212, including $181,534 in Local Cash Match.  The total required

non-federal match will be met through $181,534 in Local Cash Match

from the Federal-State Grant Fund, and $29,136 from in-kind

contributions.  It should be noted that including the in-kind

contributions, total funding for this program is $1,053,348. The grant

period is from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. The grant is for year two

continuation funding of the five-year grant.

Positions: There are no new grant positions associated with this award; however,

funding will support a total of 11/11.0 FTE existing grant positions.

Proposed Use of Funds: Funding will support the continuation of quality early childhood

education and comprehensive family support services.  Funding will

primarily support program operations, staffing, materials and

equipment.  Funding will also support training and technical assistance

for the purpose of improving quality and helping prepare children to

succeed in school.

Target Population: Children from birth to three years of age and their families and

expectant parents who reside in areas of the County that have high

poverty rates, large numbers of children on Early Head Start waiting

118



Attachment 1

lists, lack of affordable housing, limited transportation and large

populations of immigrant families.

Performance Measures: The success of the program will be based on full compliance with Head

Start program performance standards.

Grant Period: The grant period is from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. This grant is year

two continuation funding of the five-year grant.

119



Office of Head Start | 330 C St., SW, 4th Floor, Washington DC 20201 | eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov

January 07, 2020

Grant No. 03HP000205

Dear Head Start Grantee:

A grant application must be completed for the upcoming budget period. The application for the Head Start grant is

due April 1, 2020.

The following table reflects the annual funding and enrollment levels for your grant.

Funding Type Early Head Start
Program Operations $823,502
Training and Technical Assistance $19,176
Total Funding $842,678

Program Early Head Start
Federal Funded Enrollment 56

Period of Funding: 07/01/2020 - 06/30/2021

Application Submission Requirements

The application must be prepared and submitted in accordance with the Head Start Grant Application Instructions

with Guidance, Version 3 (Application Instructions) for a continuation application. It must be submitted on behalf of

the Authorizing Official registered in the HSES.

Incomplete applications will not be processed.

The Application Instructions are available on the home page of HSES. Please review the instructions carefully prior

to preparing the application. Submission guidance can be found in the "Instructions" section of the HSES.

Please contact Latasha Shears, Head Start Program Specialist, at 215-861-4005 or latasha.shears@acf.hhs.gov or

Kimberly Logan, Grants Management Specialist, at 215-861-4049 or kimberly.logan@acf.hhs.gov with questions

regarding the Application Instructions.

For assistance submitting the application in HSES, contact help@hsesinfo.org or 1-866-771-4737.

Funding is contingent upon the availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance under the terms and

conditions of the Head Start grant in the current budget period.

Thank you for your cooperation and timely submission of the grant application.

120

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov
mailto:help@hsesinfo.org
mmcne1
Typewriter
Attachment 2



Sincerely,

/Brenda Hewitt/

Brenda Hewitt

Regional Program Manager

Office of Head Start

121



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ADMINISTRATIVE - 9

Authorization to Advertise Publication of the FY 2021 Budget and Required Tax Rates, the
FY 2021 Effective Tax Rate Increase, and the Advertised Capital Improvement Program for
Fiscal Years 2021-2025 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030)

ISSUE:
Board authorization to advertise the FY 2021 County budget, Capital Improvement
Program, and the tax rates that are proposed to support the FY 2021 budget.  Advertising
these rates will not prevent the Board from lowering any advertised tax rate, but higher tax
rates could not be imposed without advertising such rates.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a brief
synopsis of the FY 2021 Budget and a real estate tax rate for FY 2021 of $1.18 per $100 of
assessed value.  The FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan is balanced based on a Real Estate
Tax rate of $1.18 per $100 of assessed value, which is an increase of $0.03 over the
current rate for FY 2020. Advertising an increase in the rate does not prevent the Board
from lowering any advertised tax rate, but a higher tax rate cannot be imposed without
having advertised the higher rate.

Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321 requires that a separate public hearing be held on the
effective tax rate if the reassessment of real property results in an increase of one percent
or more in the total real property tax levied.  The public hearing on the effective tax rate
must be advertised at least thirty days before the date of the hearing.  The total increase in
assessed value of existing property is expected to be 2.71 percent.  In FY 2021, the
assessed value of residential real property is expected to increase by 2.65 percent and
non-residential property is expected to increase by 2.87 percent.

In addition, the County Executive recommends that the Board authorize advertisement of a
public hearing on the FY 2021 – FY 2025 Advertised Capital Improvement Program (With
Future Fiscal Years to 2030).

Please note that the draft tax resolution to be advertised includes the following
recommendations regarding rates for FY 2021.

The following rates are recommended to increase:

∑ Refuse Collection Services assessment from $385 per household unit to $400
per household unit.

122



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

∑ I-95 Ash Disposal Fee from $26.50 per ton to $27.50.

The following rates are recommended to be advertised with no change:

∑ Leaf Collection Districts at $0.012 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Reston Community Center at $0.047 per $100 assessed value.

∑ McLean Community Center at $0.023 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Burgundy Village Community Center at $0.020 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Commercial and Industrial Tax for Transportation at $0.125 per $100 assessed
value.

∑ Special service district for pest infestations at $0.0010 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Rail to Dulles Phase I Transportation Improvement District Levy at $0.11 per
$100 assessed value.

∑ Rail to Dulles Phase II Transportation Improvement District Levy at $0.20 per
$100 assessed value.

∑ Reston Transportation Service District at $0.021 per $100 of assessed value.

∑ Route 28 Taxing District Levy at $0.18 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Tysons Transportation Service District at $0.05 per $100 assessed value.

∑ Stormwater Service District Levy at $0.0325 per $100 assessed value.

∑ EMS Transport Fee: (1) a service fee of $500 for Basic Life Support transport
(BLS), (2) $650 for Advanced Life Support, level 1 transport (ALS1), (3) $800 for
Advanced Life Support, level 2 transport (ALS2), and (4) $12.00 per mile for
ground transport mileage.

Also included in the brief synopsis of the FY 2021 budget advertisement is information as it
relates to the Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA) and the percentage of state “Car
Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy. On November 21, 2005, as part of
Action Item 3, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution to implement the state “Car
Tax” changes found in the Executive Amendments to the 2004-2006 Biennial Budget,
specifically state Budget Item 503(E) of the Central Appropriations Act, in accordance with
the requirements set forth in Virginia Code Sections 58.1-3524(C)(2) and 58.1-3912(E), as

123



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

amended by Chapter 1 of the Acts of Assembly (2004 Special Session 1) and as set forth
in Item 503(E)(Personal Property Tax Relief Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of
Assembly.

Beginning in tax year 2006, the state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying vehicles was “capped”
to a statewide total of $950 million.  Based on the final report from the state Auditor of
Public Accounts, dated February 2006, Fairfax County’s share of this $950 million was
fixed at 22.2436 percent, or $211,313,944.16.  The annual subsidy is frozen at this amount
and is factored into the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan.

Consistent with the November 21, 2005, Board resolution, the state “Car Tax” funding will
provide a 100 percent subsidy of the tax year 2020 levy for qualifying vehicles valued at
$1,000 or less and a 100 percent subsidy of the tax year 2020 levy on the value up to
$20,000 for vehicles leased by a qualified military service member and/or spouse.
Furthermore, the state “Car Tax” funding is estimated to provide a 58.5 percent subsidy of
the tax year 2020 levy for all other qualifying vehicles on the value up to $20,000.

A separate public hearing on the effective tax rate will be held on Tuesday, April 14, 2020,
as required by Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321.  In addition, public hearings on the
FY 2021 budget, the advertised capital improvement plan (CIP) and proposed tax rates for
tax year 2020 will be held on April 14-16, 2020.

Please note that a separate item recommending Board authorization to advertise public
hearings for sewer rate revision notices was included in the February 25, 2020, Board
package. The sewer rate revision notices authorize the increase in the Base Charge from
$32.91 per quarter, totaling $131.64 per year, to $35.50 per quarter, totaling $142.00 per
year.  The Sewer Service Charge will increase from $7.28 per 1,000 gallons of water
consumption to $7.56 per 1,000 gallons of water consumption.  The Sewer Availability Fee
will increase from $8,340 to $8,423 per new home being constructed.  A separate public
hearing on sewer rate revisions will be held on Tuesday, April 14, 2020.

In addition, a separate item recommending Board authorization to advertise public hearings
to establish an admissions tax will be included in the March 24, 2020, Board package.  A
separate public hearing on the admissions tax will be held on Tuesday, April 14, 2020.

TIMING:
Action must be taken on March 10, 2020, in order to provide adequate time to include the
effective tax rate advertisement, if required, in the newspaper no later than March 13, 2020,
to meet advertising legal requirements and ensure as broad a circulation as possible.

124



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

BACKGROUND:
Virginia Code Section 15.2-2506 specifies the time frame within which the advertisements
must be published. That section requires the publication of a brief synopsis of the budget
at least seven days prior to the date set for public hearing.

Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321 also specifies advertisement requirements for an increase
in the real estate tax levy for existing property based on an equalization increase greater
than one percent. The assessed value of existing real estate is projected to increase 2.71
percent due to equalization, which exceeds the one-percent threshold for that statute.  That
section requires the publication of a notice in the paper at least thirty days prior to the date
set for the public hearing and a separate public hearing is required to consider the effective
tax increase.

Therefore, this item requests Board authorization to advertise the following items in
accordance with the notification requirements listed above.

∑ A brief synopsis of the FY 2021 Budget, including information as it relates to the
impact of the Personal Property Tax Relief Act (PPTRA) on the percentage of
state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy

∑ Proposed Tax Rates for tax year 2020

∑ The effective tax rate notice required by Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321

∑ Notice of public hearings on the FY 2021 – FY 2025 Advertised Capital
Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030)

In order to meet these legal requirements and hold to the scheduled public hearing dates,
the advertisements must be approved no later than March 10, 2020.  This will permit the
County to adhere to the following budget schedule:

∑ Public Hearing on the FY 2021 Effective Tax Rate – April 14, 2020. Please note
the Public Hearing on the Effective Tax Rate is separate from the Public
Hearings on the Budget. However, citizens may speak on the Effective Tax Rate
during the Public Hearings on the FY 2021 Budget.

∑ Public Hearings on the FY 2021 Budget, the FY 2021 – FY 2025 Advertised
Capital Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030) and proposed
FY 2021 Tax Rates – April 14-16, 2020.

∑ Public Hearings on the FY 2020 Third Quarter Review – April 14-16, 2020.

125



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

∑ FY 2021 Budget Mark-up and Board Adoption of the FY 2020 Third Quarter
Review – April 28, 2020.

∑ Board Adoption of Fiscal Plan, Tax Levies, and Appropriation Resolution – May
5, 2020.

∑ School transfer set (required by May 15 or 30 days after the State approves aid
to schools).

In addition, it should be noted that during FY 2021 the allowable asset limits and income
limits associated with the Real Estate Tax Relief Program for the Elderly and Disabled are
maintained at the FY 2020 level. In FY 2021, the income limits of the Tax Relief program
provide 100 percent exemption for elderly and disabled taxpayers with incomes up to
$52,000; 50 percent exemption for eligible applicants with income between $52,001 and
$62,000; and 25 percent exemption if income is between $62,001 and $72,000.  The
allowable asset limit in FY 2021 is $340,000 for all ranges of tax relief and that limit does
not include the value of the residence of the applicant and one acre of land on which the
residence is located. In addition, veterans who have a 100 percent permanent and total
disability related to military service, or their surviving spouse, are eligible for full Real Estate
Tax relief regardless of income and assets.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The FY 2021 Real Estate Tax rate of $1.18 per $100 of assessed value results in the revenue
projections outlined in the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan. Each penny on the Real Estate
Tax rate equates to $26,494,102 in General Fund revenue.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I - Brief Synopsis of the FY 2021 Budget
Attachment II - Draft Resolution Adopting Fairfax County Tax Rates for FY 2021
Attachment III - Notice of a Proposed Tax Increase for FY 2021

STAFF:
Bryan J. Hill, County Executive
Joe Mondoro, Chief Financial Officer
Christina Jackson, Director, Department of Management and Budget
Philip Hagen, Deputy Director, Department of Management and Budget
Jaydeep Doshi, Director, Department of Tax Administration

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Patricia McCay, Senior Assistant County Attorney

126



ATTACHMENT I

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

In accordance with Virginia law, notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, will meet in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government
Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on April 14 at 4:00 P.M. and April 15 and April 16 at 3:00 P.M.  The
purpose of these meetings shall be to consider the adoption of an FY 2021 County Budget and to
consider such tax rate changes as described therein.  A brief synopsis of the FY 2021 Advertised Budget
Plan is shown below.  Citizens may appear and be heard for and against the following estimates of
revenues, expenditures, transfers and surpluses as contained in the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan and
proposed tax rate changes. Fiscal Year 2021 begins on July 1, 2020, and ends on June 30, 2021.

At the same time, the Board of Supervisors will hear public testimony regarding proposed adoption of the
FY 2021 – FY 2025 Advertised Capital Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030).

All persons wishing to present their views on these subjects may sign up to be placed on the Speakers
List at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form, call the Office of the Clerk to the Board at 703-324-
3151 to be placed on the Speakers List, or appear and be heard.  As required by law, copies of the full
text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as applicable, as well as other documents relating
to the aforementioned subjects, are on file and may be examined at the Office of the Clerk to the Board of
Supervisors, Suite 533 of the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia.

Fairfax County supports the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities.  Open captioning will be provided in the Board Auditorium.  For sign language
interpreters or other accommodations, please call the Clerk's Office, 703-324-3151, TTY 711 (Virginia
Relay Center) no later than 48 hours before the public hearing.  Assistive listening devices will be
available at the meeting.

Copies of the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan and the FY 2021 – FY 2025 Advertised Capital
Improvement Program (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030) are available on the Internet at
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget.

127

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget


T
A

X
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

F
u

n
d

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

O
U

T

T
O

T
A

L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

&
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
U

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

F
Y

 2
02

1

R
at

e

F
Y

 2
02

0

R
A

T
E

F
Y

 2
01

9

R
A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
 A

ID

F
E

D
E

R
A

L

A
ID

O
T

H
E

R

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

IN

A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

D

F
R

O
M

/(
A

D
D

E
D

 T
O

)

S
U

R
P

L
U

S

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

 F
U

N
D

S

G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

 G
ro

u
p

10
00

1 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

1
$1

,6
85

,2
13

,3
77

$2
,9

40
,0

83
,4

47
$4

,6
25

,2
96

,8
24

$3
,4

96
,7

45
,5

60
1.

18
0

a
1.

15
0

a
1.

15
0

a
$3

13
,1

96
,9

18
c

$4
0,

23
5,

79
7

$7
66

,5
31

,9
47

$8
,7

07
,7

81
($

12
1,

17
9)

d

4.
57

b
4.

57
b

4.
57

b

10
01

0 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
1,

39
2,

10
2

(3
,8

92
,1

02
)

10
01

5 
E

co
no

m
ic

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 R
es

er
ve

0
0

0
0

0
0

35
0,

00
0

11
,9

81
,0

88
(1

2,
33

1,
08

8)
e

10
02

0 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

om
m

un
ity

 F
un

di
ng

 P
oo

l
12

,2
83

,7
24

0
12

,2
83

,7
24

0
0

0
0

12
,2

83
,7

24
0

10
03

0 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

or
y 

F
un

d
15

,4
32

,9
62

0
15

,4
32

,9
62

0
0

0
2,

30
9,

41
5

f
13

,1
22

,8
36

71
1

10
04

0 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
25

0,
00

0
0

25
0,

00
0

0
0

0
25

0,
00

0
0

0

T
o

ta
l G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
 G

ro
u

p
$1

,7
13

,1
80

,0
63

$2
,9

40
,0

83
,4

47
$4

,6
53

,2
63

,5
10

$3
,4

96
,7

45
,5

60
$3

13
,1

96
,9

18
$4

0,
23

5,
79

7
$7

71
,9

41
,3

62
$4

7,
48

7,
53

1
($

16
,3

43
,6

58
)

D
eb

t 
S

er
vi

ce
 F

u
n

d
s

20
00

0 
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
$3

36
,6

76
,9

60
$0

$3
36

,6
76

,9
60

$0
$0

$2
,5

00
,0

00
$5

28
,0

00
$3

33
,6

48
,9

60
$0

C
ap

it
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 F
u

n
d

s

30
00

0 
M

et
ro

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

$8
1,

77
2,

07
4

$3
,1

53
,4

37
$8

4,
92

5,
51

1
$0

$0
$0

$3
8,

00
0,

00
0

$4
6,

92
5,

51
1

$0

30
01

0 
G

en
er

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
22

,2
40

,8
05

0
22

,2
40

,8
05

0
0

0
4,

57
5,

00
0

17
,6

65
,8

05
0

30
01

5 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l a

nd
 E

ne
rg

y 
P

ro
gr

am
1,

30
0,

00
0

0
1,

30
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

1,
30

0,
00

0
0

30
02

0 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 U
pg

ra
de

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
03

0 
Li

br
ar

y 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

30
04

0 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

ed
 R

oa
dw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
0

18
1,

73
2

18
1,

73
2

0
0

0
18

1,
73

2
0

0

30
05

0 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
06

0 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
W

al
kw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
70

0,
00

0
0

70
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

70
0,

00
0

0

30
07

0 
P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
08

0 
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 R

ev
ita

liz
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

30
09

0 
P

ro
 R

at
a 

S
ha

re
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
30

0 
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t

45
,7

41
,0

00
0

45
,7

41
,0

00
39

,7
41

,0
00

g
0

0
6,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

30
31

0 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ro
gr

am
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
40

0 
P

ar
k 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
B

on
d 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

S
31

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
20

3,
77

0,
39

0
0

20
3,

77
0,

39
0

0
0

0
18

1,
48

3,
79

3
22

,3
47

,4
74

(6
0,

87
7)

T
o

ta
l C

ap
it

al
 P

ro
je

ct
 F

u
n

d
s

$3
55

,5
24

,2
69

$3
,3

35
,1

69
$3

58
,8

59
,4

38
$3

9,
74

1,
00

0
$0

$0
$2

30
,2

40
,5

25
$8

8,
93

8,
79

0
($

60
,8

77
)

S
p

ec
ia

l R
ev

en
u

e 
F

u
n

d
s

40
00

0 
C

ou
nt

y 
T

ra
ns

it 
S

ys
te

m
s

$1
07

,9
95

,1
74

$0
$1

07
,9

95
,1

74
$0

$1
5,

14
9,

36
0

$0
$8

,7
06

,7
50

$8
4,

13
9,

06
4

$0

40
01

0 
C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
R

eg
io

na
l T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
s

58
,2

42
,3

29
38

,4
30

,4
81

96
,6

72
,8

10
61

,2
01

,8
72

0.
12

5
h

0.
12

5
h

0.
12

5
h

35
,3

40
,9

38
0

13
0,

00
0

0
0

40
03

0 
C

ab
le

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
,3

27
,3

78
9,

88
7,

66
4

20
,2

15
,0

42
0

0
0

20
,2

15
,0

42
0

0

40
04

0 
F

ai
rf

ax
-F

al
ls

 C
hu

rc
h 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
oa

rd
19

0,
92

0,
61

9
0

19
0,

92
0,

61
9

0
9,

05
1,

93
2

4,
20

8,
64

1
23

,5
71

,2
44

15
4,

08
8,

80
2

0

40
04

5 
E

ar
ly

 C
hi

ld
ho

od
 B

irt
h 

to
 5

34
,5

92
,3

65
0

34
,5

92
,3

65
0

0
44

,6
89

17
1,

27
1

34
,3

76
,4

05
0

40
05

0 
R

es
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

9,
75

2,
39

5
0

9,
75

2,
39

5
8,

50
5,

01
9

0.
04

7
i

0.
04

7
i

0.
04

7
i

0
0

1,
29

8,
51

2
0

(5
1,

13
6)

40
06

0 
M

cL
ea

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

6,
18

9,
28

4
0

6,
18

9,
28

4
4,

89
4,

46
9

0.
02

3
i

0.
02

3
i

0.
02

3
i

0
0

1,
29

4,
81

5
0

0

40
07

0 
B

ur
gu

nd
y 

V
ill

ag
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
47

,0
29

0
47

,0
29

34
,4

15
0.

02
0

j
0.

02
0

j
0.

02
0

j
0

0
46

,1
38

0
(3

3,
52

4)

40
08

0 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 P
es

t M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
3,

37
7,

46
5

14
1,

00
0

3,
51

8,
46

5
2,

63
9,

99
2

0.
00

1
k

0.
00

1
k

0.
00

1
k

0
0

7,
69

1
0

87
0,

78
2

40
09

0 
E

-9
11

54
,6

62
,5

21
0

54
,6

62
,5

21
0

3,
39

6,
25

1
0

49
,2

22
,9

82
0

2,
04

3,
28

8

40
10

0 
S

to
rm

w
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

83
,9

64
,9

76
1,

12
5,

00
0

85
,0

89
,9

76
85

,0
89

,9
76

0.
03

25
l

0.
03

25
l

0.
03

25
l

0
0

0
0

0

40
11

0 
D

ul
le

s 
R

ai
l P

ha
se

 I 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
14

,4
57

,6
00

0
14

,4
57

,6
00

19
,7

38
,1

40
0.

11
m

0.
11

m
0.

13
m

0
0

0
0

(5
,2

80
,5

40
)

40
12

0 
D

ul
le

s 
R

ai
l P

ha
se

 II
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
50

0,
00

0
0

50
0,

00
0

20
,4

84
,1

76
0.

20
n

0.
20

n
0.

20
n

0
0

0
0

(1
9,

98
4,

17
6)

40
12

5 
M

et
ro

ra
il 

P
ar

ki
ng

 S
ys

te
m

 P
le

dg
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

s
15

,4
39

,1
13

0
15

,4
39

,1
13

0
0

0
11

,2
04

,3
19

0
4,

23
4,

79
4

40
13

0 
Le

af
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
2,

38
2,

99
7

54
,0

00
2,

43
6,

99
7

0
0.

01
2

o
0.

01
2

o
0.

01
3

o
0

0
2,

19
1,

25
1

0
24

5,
74

6

40
14

0 
R

ef
us

e 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
an

d 
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
20

,7
35

,5
54

49
4,

00
0

21
,2

29
,5

54
0

40
0

p
38

5
p

35
0

p
12

5,
28

8
0

19
,5

13
,8

39
0

1,
59

0,
42

7

40
15

0 
R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

57
,0

01
,5

38
62

6,
00

0
57

,6
27

,5
38

0
68

q
68

q
66

q
0

0
55

,8
36

,7
38

r
0

1,
79

0,
80

0

40
17

0 
I-

95
 R

ef
us

e 
D

is
po

sa
l

11
,4

18
,0

22
18

6,
00

0
11

,6
04

,0
22

0
27

.5
0

s
26

.5
0

s
26

.5
0

s
0

0
10

,8
71

,0
00

0
73

3,
02

2

40
18

0 
T

ys
on

s 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

is
tr

ic
t

0
0

0
8,

99
9,

31
7

0.
05

t
0.

05
t

0.
05

t
0

0
0

0
(8

,9
99

,3
17

)

40
19

0 
R

es
to

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 D

is
tr

ic
t

0
0

0
2,

30
8,

81
0

0.
02

1
u

0.
02

1
u

0.
02

1
u

0
0

0
0

(2
,3

08
,8

10
)

40
30

0 
H

ou
si

ng
 T

ru
st

3,
66

1,
78

2
0

3,
66

1,
78

2
0

0
0

3,
66

1,
78

2
0

0
v

40
33

0 
E

ld
er

ly
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3,
13

8,
12

1
0

3,
13

8,
12

1
0

0
0

1,
29

6,
83

1
1,

91
3,

39
6

(7
2,

10
6)

40
36

0 
H

om
eo

w
ne

r 
an

d 
B

us
in

es
s 

Lo
an

 P
ro

gr
am

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

w

50
00

0 
F

ed
er

al
/S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s

11
9,

94
3,

96
7

0
11

9,
94

3,
96

7
0

44
,9

69
,0

46
63

,9
88

,0
80

6,
49

6,
25

7
4,

49
0,

58
4

0

ATTACHMENT I

128



T
A

X
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

O
T

H
E

R
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

F
u

n
d

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

O
U

T

T
O

T
A

L

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S

&
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
U

T
A

M
O

U
N

T

F
Y

 2
02

1

R
at

e

F
Y

 2
02

0

R
A

T
E

F
Y

 2
01

9

R
A

T
E

S
T

A
T

E
 A

ID

F
E

D
E

R
A

L

A
ID

O
T

H
E

R

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

IN

A
P

P
R

O
P

R
IA

T
E

D

F
R

O
M

/(
A

D
D

E
D

 T
O

)

S
U

R
P

L
U

S

S
p

ec
ia

l R
ev

en
u

e 
F

u
n

d
s 

(C
o

n
t.

)

50
80

0 
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
lo

ck
 G

ra
nt

5,
60

9,
33

9
0

5,
60

9,
33

9
0

0
5,

60
9,

33
9

0
0

0

50
81

0 
H

O
M

E
 In

ve
st

m
en

t P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
P

ro
gr

am
1,

94
0,

69
5

0
1,

94
0,

69
5

0
0

1,
94

0,
69

5
0

0
0

S
10

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l O
pe

ra
tin

g
2

3,
12

0,
48

6,
77

8
34

,0
67

,0
94

3,
15

4,
55

3,
87

2
0

77
7,

68
6,

92
5

45
,4

66
,9

57
77

,9
69

,2
47

2,
22

2,
40

8,
07

5
31

,0
22

,6
68

S
40

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l F
oo

d 
an

d 
N

ut
rit

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s
10

2,
51

1,
84

6
0

10
2,

51
1,

84
6

0
1,

49
2,

81
9

41
,2

82
,7

78
41

,8
26

,1
90

0
17

,9
10

,0
59

x

S
43

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l A
du

lt 
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
du

ca
tio

n
9,

51
8,

86
1

0
9,

51
8,

86
1

0
91

3,
76

7
2,

13
4,

61
5

5,
49

5,
47

9
97

5,
00

0
0

S
50

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l G
ra

nt
s 

&
 S

el
f S

up
po

rt
in

g 
P

ro
gr

am
s

81
,3

50
,1

80
0

81
,3

50
,1

80
0

9,
02

9,
51

2
37

,6
25

,1
91

9,
00

2,
08

5
22

,2
58

,0
26

3,
43

5,
36

6
y

T
o

ta
l S

p
ec

ia
l R

ev
en

u
e 

F
u

n
d

s
$4

,1
30

,1
67

,9
28

$8
5,

01
1,

23
9

$4
,2

15
,1

79
,1

67
$2

13
,8

96
,1

86
$8

97
,1

55
,8

38
$2

02
,3

00
,9

85
$3

50
,0

29
,4

63
$2

,5
24

,6
49

,3
52

$2
7,

14
7,

34
3

T
O

T
A

L
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 F

U
N

D
S

$6
,5

35
,5

49
,2

20
$3

,0
28

,4
29

,8
55

$9
,5

63
,9

79
,0

75
$3

,7
50

,3
82

,7
46

$1
,2

10
,3

52
,7

56
$2

45
,0

36
,7

82
$1

,3
52

,7
39

,3
50

$2
,9

94
,7

24
,6

33
$1

0,
74

2,
80

8

P
R

O
P

R
IE

T
A

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

S

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

s

60
00

0 
C

ou
nt

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e

$2
8,

53
8,

98
7

$0
$2

8,
53

8,
98

7
$0

$0
$0

$2
,3

70
,8

59
$2

4,
34

9,
40

5
$1

,8
18

,7
23

60
01

0 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f V

eh
ic

le
 S

er
vi

ce
s

83
,0

34
,5

00
0

83
,0

34
,5

00
0

0
0

81
,9

78
,7

51
0

1,
05

5,
74

9

60
02

0 
D

oc
um

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
9,

50
3,

90
2

0
9,

50
3,

90
2

0
0

0
5,

52
5,

22
3

3,
94

1,
83

1
36

,8
48

60
03

0 
T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s
45

,4
25

,6
84

0
45

,4
25

,6
84

0
0

0
39

,3
78

,5
04

4,
71

4,
10

2
1,

33
3,

07
8

60
04

0 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

18
3,

54
2,

65
4

0
18

3,
54

2,
65

4
0

0
0

18
8,

45
0,

35
1

0
(4

,9
07

,6
97

)

S
60

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
18

,6
98

,5
52

0
18

,6
98

,5
52

0
0

0
15

,7
31

,3
39

0
2,

96
7,

21
3

z

S
62

00
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 F

le
xi

bl
e 

B
en

ef
its

52
1,

67
4,

77
5

0
52

1,
67

4,
77

5
0

0
0

44
8,

84
2,

11
4

0
72

,8
32

,6
61

aa

T
o

ta
l I

n
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
u

n
d

s
$8

90
,4

19
,0

54
$0

$8
90

,4
19

,0
54

$0
$0

$0
$7

82
,2

77
,1

41
$3

3,
00

5,
33

8
$7

5,
13

6,
57

5

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 F
u

n
d

s

69
00

0 
S

ew
er

 R
ev

en
ue

$0
$2

56
,6

00
,0

00
$2

56
,6

00
,0

00
$0

7.
56

ab
7.

28
ab

7.
00

ab
$0

$0
$2

47
,7

91
,1

83
$0

$8
,8

08
,8

17

8,
42

3
ac

8,
34

0
ac

8,
10

0
ac

35
.5

0
ad

32
.9

1
ad

30
.3

8
ad

69
01

0 
S

ew
er

 O
pe

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
11

2,
89

5,
50

9
2,

85
0,

00
0

11
5,

74
5,

50
9

0
0

0
0

11
5,

50
0,

00
0

24
5,

50
9

69
02

0 
S

ew
er

 B
on

d 
P

ar
ity

 D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

32
,3

16
,3

06
0

32
,3

16
,3

06
0

0
0

0
32

,0
72

,1
75

24
4,

13
1

69
03

0 
S

ew
er

 B
on

d 
D

eb
t R

es
er

ve
0

0
0

0
0

0
8,

20
0,

00
0

0
(8

,2
00

,0
00

)

69
04

0 
S

ew
er

 B
on

d 
S

ub
or

di
na

te
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
25

,4
37

,0
26

0
25

,4
37

,0
26

0
0

0
0

25
,1

00
,0

00
33

7,
02

6

69
30

0 
S

ew
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
85

,0
00

,0
00

0
85

,0
00

,0
00

0
0

0
0

85
,0

00
,0

00
0

69
31

0 
S

ew
er

 B
on

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

19
0,

72
7,

82
5

1,
07

2,
17

5
19

1,
80

0,
00

0
0

0
0

19
1,

80
0,

00
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l E

n
te

rp
ri

se
 F

u
n

d
s

$4
46

,3
76

,6
66

$2
60

,5
22

,1
75

$7
06

,8
98

,8
41

$0
$0

$0
$4

47
,7

91
,1

83
$2

57
,6

72
,1

75
$1

,4
35

,4
83

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
R

IE
T

A
R

Y
 F

U
N

D
S

$1
,3

36
,7

95
,7

20
$2

60
,5

22
,1

75
$1

,5
97

,3
17

,8
95

$0
$0

$0
$1

,2
30

,0
68

,3
24

$2
90

,6
77

,5
13

$7
6,

57
2,

05
8

F
ID

U
C

IA
R

Y
 F

U
N

D
S

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l F
u

n
d

s

70
00

0 
R

ou
te

 2
8 

T
ax

 D
is

tr
ic

t
$1

3,
00

3,
76

4
$0

$1
3,

00
3,

76
4

$1
2,

00
3,

76
4

0.
18

ae
0.

18
ae

0.
18

ae
$0

$0
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$0

70
04

0 
M

os
ai

c 
D

is
tr

ic
t C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ut

ho
rit

y
5,

66
4,

60
0

0
5,

66
4,

60
0

5,
66

4,
60

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l C

u
st

o
d

ia
l F

u
n

d
s

$1
8,

66
8,

36
4

$0
$1

8,
66

8,
36

4
$1

7,
66

8,
36

4
$0

$0
$1

,0
00

,0
00

$0
$0

T
ru

st
 F

u
n

d
s

73
00

0 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s'
 R

et
ire

m
en

t T
ru

st
$4

28
,5

43
,0

63
$0

$4
28

,5
43

,0
63

$0
$0

$0
$6

10
,4

26
,4

20
$0

($
18

1,
88

3,
35

7)

73
01

0 
U

ni
fo

rm
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

R
et

ire
m

en
t T

ru
st

14
4,

20
2,

05
9

0
14

4,
20

2,
05

9
0

0
0

23
8,

79
6,

75
3

0
(9

4,
59

4,
69

4)

73
02

0 
P

ol
ic

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t T
ru

st
11

2,
44

9,
30

1
0

11
2,

44
9,

30
1

0
0

0
18

6,
48

9,
90

2
0

(7
4,

04
0,

60
1)

73
03

0 
O

P
E

B
 T

ru
st

12
,5

44
,5

46
0

12
,5

44
,5

46
0

0
35

0,
00

0
1,

87
7,

27
8

4,
49

0,
00

0
5,

82
7,

26
8

S
71

00
0 

E
du

ca
tio

na
l E

m
pl

oy
ee

s'
 R

et
ire

m
en

t
22

3,
76

4,
65

5
0

22
3,

76
4,

65
5

0
0

0
41

7,
13

8,
20

0
0

(1
93

,3
73

,5
45

)

S
71

10
0 

P
ub

lic
 S

ch
oo

l O
P

E
B

 T
ru

st
19

,9
94

,5
00

0
19

,9
94

,5
00

0
0

0
29

,8
94

,0
00

0
(9

,8
99

,5
00

)

T
o

ta
l T

ru
st

 F
u

n
d

s
$9

41
,4

98
,1

24
$0

$9
41

,4
98

,1
24

$0
$0

$3
50

,0
00

$1
,4

84
,6

22
,5

53
$4

,4
90

,0
00

($
54

7,
96

4,
42

9)

T
O

T
A

L
 F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

S
$9

60
,1

66
,4

88
$0

$9
60

,1
66

,4
88

$1
7,

66
8,

36
4

$0
$3

50
,0

00
$1

,4
85

,6
22

,5
53

$4
,4

90
,0

00
($

54
7,

96
4,

42
9)

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
$8

,8
32

,5
11

,4
28

$3
,2

88
,9

52
,0

30
$1

2,
12

1,
46

3,
45

8
$3

,7
68

,0
51

,1
10

$1
,2

10
,3

52
,7

56
$2

45
,3

86
,7

82
$4

,0
68

,4
30

,2
27

$3
,2

89
,8

92
,1

46
($

46
0,

64
9,

56
3)

ATTACHMENT I

1
P

er
so

na
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

ta
xe

s 
of

 $
21

1,
31

3,
94

4 
th

at
 a

re
 r

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

on
w

ea
lth

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 th

e 
P

er
so

na
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

T
ax

 R
el

ie
fA

ct
 o

f 1
99

8 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
e 

R
ev

en
ue

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
on

w
ea

lth
 c

at
eg

or
y 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

S
ta

te
 A

ud
ito

r o
f P

ub
lic

 A
cc

ou
nt

s.

2
T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r 
sc

ho
ol

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 in

 F
Y

 2
02

1 
to

ta
ls

 $
2,

22
1,

53
3,

07
5,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

85
,5

16
,3

78
,o

r
4.

00
pe

rc
en

t, 
ov

er
 th

e
F

Y
20

20
A

do
pt

ed
B

ud
ge

tP
la

n
le

ve
l. 

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 n
ot

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 tr
an

sf
er

 r
eq

ue
st

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

S
ch

oo
l B

oa
rd

 o
n 

F
eb

ru
ar

y
6,

 2
02

0,
 re

fle
ct

s 
a 

G
en

er
a

l F
un

d
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f $
2,

06
4,

05
1,

80
0,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

97
,1

32
,2

00
, o

r 
4.

9 
pe

rc
en

t, 
ov

er
 th

e
F

Y
20

20
 A

do
pt

ed
 B

ud
ge

t P
la

n
.  

T
he

 a
dv

er
tis

em
en

t e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 to
ta

l f
or

 S
ch

oo
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

re
fle

ct
s 

th
e 

le
ve

l t
ha

t i
s 

su
pp

or
ta

bl
e 

by
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
nd

tr
an

sf
er

.

129



ATTACHMENT I

FOOTNOTES

Tax Required
Revenue
Amount

2021
Rate

2020
Rate

2019
Rate

OTHER REAL ESTATE & PERSONAL
PROPERTY TAX RATES

PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATIONS

Equalized a $49,935,026 1.180 1.150 1.150

Vehicles b 296,782 4.57 4.57 4.57

OTHER

Mining and Manufacturing Machinery and Tools
(General Fund Revenue) b 1,476,738 4.57 4.57 4.57

Research and Development (General Fund Revenue)
b 10,781 4.57 4.57 4.57

Antique Automobiles b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Mobile Homes a 172,875 1.180 1.150 1.150

Van Pools-Privately Owned Vans b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of a Volunteer
Rescue Squad or Volunteer Fire Department b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of the Auxiliary
Police b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of the Auxiliary
Deputy Sheriff b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Homeowners Associations Furniture, office equipment
and maintenance equipment b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Aircraft and Flight Simulators b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Specially Equipped to Provide
Transportation to Physically Handicapped Individuals
b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Boats b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Disabled Veterans b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned by Certain Qualifying Elderly
and Disabled Individuals b - 0.01 0.01 0.01

Special Service District for Pest Infestations j 2,639,992 0.001 0.001 0.001

130



ATTACHMENT I

a. Real Estate Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value. The FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan
proposes a tax rate of $1.180 per $100 of assessed value. The real estate tax bill for the
typical residential homeowner would increase by $346 in FY 2021 with a real estate tax rate of
$1.180 per $100 of assessed value. Advertising an increase in the rate does not prevent the
Board from lowering any advertised tax rate, but a higher tax rate cannot be imposed without
advertising the higher rate.

b. Personal Property Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value (excluding household furnishings). Tax
collections, as a percentage of total taxes levied, are estimated as follows:
- 10001 General Fund - Real Estate, 99.70 percent; Personal Property, 98.0 percent
- Sanitary District - Refuse Assessments, 100 percent.

c. Percentage of state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying personal property tax levy.  On November 21,
2005, as part of Action Item 3, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution to implement the state
“Car Tax” changes found in the Executive Amendments to the 2004-2006 Biennial Budget,
specifically state Budget Item 503(E) of the Central Appropriations Act, in accordance with the
requirements set forth in Virginia Code §§ 58.1-3524(C)(2) and 58.1-3912(E), as amended by
Chapter 1 of the Acts of Assembly (2004 Special Session 1) and as set forth in Item 503(E)(Personal
Property Tax Relief Program) of Chapter 951 of the 2005 Acts of Assembly.

Beginning in tax year 2006, the state “Car Tax” subsidy on qualifying vehicles was “capped” to a
statewide total of $950 million.  Based on the final report from the state Auditor of Public Accounts,
dated February 2006, Fairfax County’s share of this $950 million was fixed at 22.2436%, or
$211,313,944.16.  The annual subsidy is frozen at this amount and is factored into the FY 2021
Advertised Budget Plan.

Consistent with the November 21, 2005, Board resolution, the state “Car Tax” funding will provide a
100% subsidy of the tax year 2020 levy for qualifying vehicles valued at $1,000 or less and a 100%
subsidy of the tax year 2020 levy on the value up to $20,000 for vehicles leased by a qualified military
service member and/or spouse.  Furthermore, the state “Car Tax” funding is estimated to provide a
58.5% subsidy of the tax year 2020 levy for all other qualifying vehicles on the value up to $20,000.

d. Fund 10001, General Fund, does not reflect carryover of FY 2019 Audit Adjustment Reserve of
($908) and Reserve for Potential FY 2020 One-Time Requirements of ($4,977,253) from FY 2020 to
FY 2021.

e. Fund 10015, Economic Opportunity Reserve, assumes carryover of the Total Available funding of
$33,921,880 from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

f. Includes revenue from admissions tax of 4% on the sale of movie, concert and theater tickets.

g. Real Estate revenue reflected in Fund 30300, Affordable Housing Development and Investment,
reflects the allocation of the approximate value of one and a half cents on the real estate tax rate to
this program.

h. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property in the
County to support transportation.

i. Operating costs and debt service - Community Center.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

j. Utilities and other operating costs - Community Center.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

k. Additional special tax levy of real estate within Fairfax County, but exclusive of the Lake Barcroft
Water Improvement District to control infestations of pests.  Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

l. Additional special tax levy of real estate to support operating and construction requirements for the
stormwater management program. Tax Rate per $100 of assessed value.

m. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property for the
Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District.

n. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for commercial and industrial property for the
Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District.

131



ATTACHMENT I

o. Leaf Collection rate per $100 of assessed value. (See districts listed below)

Leaf Collection:
Small District 2 Braddock
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee

Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Small District 2 Providence
Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence

p. Refuse Collection assessment - the base annual charge for refuse collection service to be added to
the regular real estate tax bill. (See districts listed below)

Refuse Service:
Small District 2 Braddock
Small District 3 Braddock
Small District 2 Hunter Mill
Small District 3 Hunter Mill
Local District 5A Hunter Mill
Local District 1A1 Dranesville
Local District 1A2 Dranesville
Local District 1A3 Dranesville
Local District 1A4 Dranesville
Local District 1A5 Dranesville
Local District 1A6 Dranesville
Local District 1A8 Dranesville
Local District 1A9 Dranesville
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A12 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1B2 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 4 Dranesville
Small District 6 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 9 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 11 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 13 Dranesville

Small District 14 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Small District 1 Lee
Local District 1A Lee
Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Small District 2 Lee
Small District 3 Lee
Small District 4 Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Local District 1B Mason
Local District 1C Mason
Local District 1D Mason
Local District 1F Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 3 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Small District 5 Mason
Small District 6 Mason
Small District 7 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 8 Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Small District 11 Mason
Small District 1 Mount Vernon
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon

132



ATTACHMENT I
Refuse Service (continued)
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 2 Mount Vernon
Local District 2A Mount Vernon
Local District 2B Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Local District 1A Providence
Local District 1B Providence
Small District 3 Providence
Small District 4 Providence

Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence
Small District 9 Providence
Small District 11 Providence
Small District 12 Providence
Small District 13 Providence
Small District 4 Springfield
Small District 6 Springfield

q. Per ton refuse disposal fee charged to County refuse collectors, other jurisdictions, and private
haulers.

r. Includes revenues from user fees charged at the Recycling and Disposal Center.  Information
regarding the schedule of fees is available from the Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES) Solid Waste Management Program at 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite
458, Fairfax, Virginia, 22035 or online at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes.  Residents who use the
Recycling and Disposal Center are charged for disposal of waste based on weight and category of
waste.  There are different fees for disposal of brush, yard waste, white goods, tires, and other
materials.

s. Per ton ash disposal fee charged to the County and participating jurisdictions.

t. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for the Tysons Service District.

u. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for the Reston Service District.

v. Fund 40300, Housing Trust, assumes balance of $2,749,970 will be moved from Fund 40360,
Homeowner and Business Loan Programs, at year-end FY 2020.

w. Fund 40360, Housing Trust, assumes balance of $2,749,970 will be moved to Fund 40300,
Homeowner and Business Loan Programs, at year-end FY 2020.

x. Fund S40000, Public School Food and Nutrition Services, assumes carryover of General Reserve of
$17,910,059 from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

y. Fund S50000, Public School Grants & Self Supporting Programs, assumes carryover of Summer
School Reserve of $3,820,629 and reflects the proposed Transfer In from Fund S10000, Public
School Operating, as shown in the School Board's Advertised Budget, which is currently ($385,263)
less than the Transfer Out from Fund S50000.  Final adjustments will be reflected at the FY 2020
Carryover Review.

z. Fund S60000, Public School Insurance, assumes carryover of Allocated Reserve of $2,967,213 from
FY 2020 to FY 2021.

aa. Fund S62000, Public School Health and Flexible Benefits, assumes carryover of premium
stabilization reserve of $72,832,661 from FY 2020 to FY 2021.

ab. Sewer service rate per 1,000 gallons of water.

ac. Sewer availability fee for single family homes.

ad. Sewer service per bill base charge.

ae. Additional tax assessment per $100 of assessed value for road improvements to State Route 28.

133

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpwes


DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the Board Room in

the Fairfax County Government Center at Fairfax, Virginia, on Tuesday, May 5, 2020, at which meeting a

quorum was present and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLUTION ADOPTING TAX RATES
FOR FAIRFAX COUNTY

FISCAL YEAR 2021

BE IT RESOLVED that, pursuant to the provisions of Virginia Code § 58.1-3001, and after having
first complied with the provisions of the Virginia Code §§ 15.2-2506 and 58.1-3321, the Board does
hereby establish the tax levies for the fiscal budget year beginning July 1, 2020, and ending June 30,
2021, and calendar tax year beginning January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2020, as follows to wit:

COUNTY LEVIES

General provisions.  The County property taxes are levied on each $100.00 of assessed valuation
of real estate and tangible personal property, excluding household furnishings, and including machinery
and tools of mining, manufacturing, radio or television broadcasting, dairy, dry cleaning or laundry firms,
and all personal property of research and development firms, in the County, including such property
within the incorporated towns that are within the County.  Except as otherwise stated herein, all such
taxes are imposed generally pursuant with Virginia law on all taxable property throughout the County,
including the incorporated towns therein, and the revenues derived from such levies shall be appropriated
by the Board of Supervisors in accordance with Virginia law.

Real Estate*

On each $100.00 of the assessed valuation of real estate and improvements on real estate in the
County the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................. $1.180

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Commercial and Industrial Real Estate Tax for Transportation*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate in the
County the tax rate in support of transportation shall be an additional................................................ $0.125

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Personal Property

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of tangible personal property, including all property
separately classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3503, the tax rate shall be ............................................. $4.57

Except for the following:

134



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

Mobile Homes

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of mobile homes, as separately classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(10), the tax rate shall be.................................................................................... $1.180

Machinery and Tools

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of machinery and tools, as separately classified by
Virginia Code § 58.1-3507, the tax rate shall be.................................................................................... $4.57

Research and Development

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of tangible personal property used or employed in a
research and development business, as separately classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(7), the tax
rate shall be ........................................................................................................................................... $4.57

Certain Personal Property of Planned Residential Subdivisions

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of furniture, office, and maintenance equipment,
exclusive of motor vehicles, which are owned and used by an organization whose real property is
assessed in accordance with Virginia Code § 58.1-3284.1 and which is used by that organization for the
purpose of maintaining or using the open or common space within a residential development as classified
by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(24), the tax rate shall be ................................................................... $0.01

Van Pools - Privately Owned Vans

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of privately owned vans, as separately classified by
Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(13), the tax rate shall be ........................................................................ $0.01

Privately owned vans means vans with a seating capacity of seven to fifteen persons used exclusively
pursuant to a ridesharing agreement as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-1400, and which have been
certified as such by the Director of the Department of Tax Administration.

Motor Vehicles Owned by Members of a
Volunteer Rescue Squad or Volunteer Fire Department

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as separately classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(15), the tax rate shall be . ................................................................................... $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A) (15), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by each member of a volunteer rescue squad or volunteer fire department which
is regularly used by such members to respond to emergency calls and certified as such by the Chief or
Head of the Volunteer Organization and the Department of Tax Administration.

135



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

Motor Vehicles Specially Equipped to Provide
Transportation for Physically Handicapped Individuals

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as separately classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(14), the tax rate shall be...................................................................................... $0.01

Specially equipped means any vehicle which has been modified specifically for the purpose of
transporting physically handicapped individuals and the vehicle is certified as such by the Director of the
Department of Tax Administration.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Certain Qualifying Elderly and Disabled Individuals

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of certain motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506.1, the tax rate shall be ....................................................................................................... $0.01

Applies to one motor vehicle owned and used by certain elderly and disabled persons who qualify on the
basis of income and net worth.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Persons Who Have Been Appointed to Serve as Auxiliary Police Officers

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(20), the tax rate shall be . ............................................................................................. $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A) (20), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by an Auxiliary Police Officer to respond to auxiliary police duties, subject to
certification as required by the provisions of the authorizing statute.

Motor Vehicles Owned
By Persons Who Have Been Appointed to Serve as Auxiliary Deputy Sheriffs

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506 (A)(32), the tax rate shall be . ............................................................................................ $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506 (A)(32), shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned or leased by an Auxiliary Deputy Sheriff to respond to auxiliary deputy sheriff duties,
subject to certification as required by the provisions of the authorizing statute.

Aircraft and Flight Simulators

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of aircraft and flight simulators, as classified by Virginia
Code § 58.1-3506(A)(2), (3), (4) and (5) the tax rate shall be . ............................................................. $0.01

Antique Motor Vehicles

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of antique motor vehicles, as separately classified by
Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(6), the tax rate shall be ......................................................................... $0.01

Antique motor vehicles or antique automobiles means every motor vehicle which was actually
manufactured or designated by the manufacturer as a model manufactured in a calendar year not less
than twenty-five years ago and is owned solely as a collector's item.

136



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

Boats

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of boats and watercraft, as classified by Virginia Code
§ 58.1-3506(A)(1), (12), (28), (29), (35) and (36) the tax rate shall be ................................................. $0.01

Motor Vehicles Owned By Qualified Disabled Veterans

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of motor vehicles, as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-
3506(A)(19), the tax rate shall be .......................................................................................................... $0.01

Motor vehicles as classified by Virginia Code § 58.1-3506(A)(19) shall be defined to mean one motor
vehicle owned and regularly used by qualified disabled veterans, subject to certification as required by the
provisions of the authorizing statute.

SANITARY DISTRICT LEVIES*

Local District 1A Lee
(Burgundy Village Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Local District 1A Lee
in the County, the tax rate shall be ..................................................................................................... $0.020

Small District 1 Dranesville
(McLean Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Small District 1
Dranesville in the County, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................... $0.023

Small District 5 Hunter Mill
(Reston Community Center)

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundary of Small District 5
Hunter Mill in the County, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................... $0.047

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

Leaf Collection:

Small District 2 Braddock
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Local District 1B Lee

Local District 1C Lee
Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon

137



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

Leaf Collection (continued):
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Small District 2 Providence

Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence
Small District 8 Providence

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within the boundaries of the above-
enumerated Districts in the County, the tax rate shall be ................................................................... $0.012

On any real estate which is deleted from a sanitary district effective July 1, 2020, as a result of
the contraction of such sanitary district, such real estate will be entitled to pro rata abatement from the
amount of the annual charge hereby established for leaf collection.

On any real estate, which is added to a sanitary district effective July 1, 2020, as a result of either
the creation or the enlargement of a sanitary district, such real estate will be charged a pro rata fee for the
annual charge hereby established for leaf collection.

Refuse Service:

Small District 2 Braddock
Small District 3 Braddock
Small District 2 Hunter Mill
Small District 3 Hunter Mill
Local District 5A Hunter Mill
Local District 1A1 Dranesville
Local District 1A2 Dranesville
Local District 1A3 Dranesville
Local District 1A4 Dranesville
Local District 1A5 Dranesville
Local District 1A6 Dranesville
Local District 1A8 Dranesville
Local District 1A9 Dranesville
Local District 1A11 Dranesville
Local District 1A12 Dranesville
Local District 1A21 Dranesville
Local District 1A22 Dranesville
Local District 1A61 Dranesville
Local District 1B Dranesville
Local District 1B1 Dranesville
Local District 1B2 Dranesville
Local District 1E Dranesville
Small District 3 Dranesville
Small District 4 Dranesville
Small District 6 Dranesville
Small District 7 Dranesville
Small District 8 Dranesville
Small District 9 Dranesville
Small District 10 Dranesville
Small District 11 Dranesville
Small District 12 Dranesville
Small District 13 Dranesville
Small District 14 Dranesville
Small District 15 Dranesville
Small District 1 Lee
Local District 1A Lee
Local District 1B Lee
Local District 1C Lee

Local District 1D Lee
Local District 1E Lee
Small District 2 Lee
Small District 3 Lee
Small District 4 Lee
Small District 1 Mason
Local District 1A Mason
Local District 1B Mason
Local District 1C Mason
Local District 1D Mason
Local District 1F Mason
Small District 2 Mason
Small District 3 Mason
Small District 4 Mason
Small District 5 Mason
Small District 6 Mason
Small District 7 Mason
Local District 7A Mason
Small District 8 Mason
Small District 9 Mason
Small District 10 Mason
Small District 11 Mason
Small District 1 Mount Vernon
Local District 1A Mount Vernon
Local District 1B Mount Vernon
Local District 1C Mount Vernon
Local District 1D Mount Vernon
Local District 1E Mount Vernon
Small District 2 Mount Vernon
Local District 2A Mount Vernon
Local District 2B Mount Vernon
Small District 1 Providence
Local District 1A Providence
Local District 1B Providence
Small District 3 Providence
Small District 4 Providence
Small District 6 Providence
Small District 7 Providence

138



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

Refuse Service (continued):
Small District 8 Providence
Small District 9 Providence
Small District 11 Providence

Small District 12 Providence
Small District 13 Providence
Small District 4 Springfield
Small District 6 Springfield

On each single-family dwelling and on each unit of two-family dwellings, excluding apartments
(garden through high-rise), multi-family condominiums (garden through high-rise), and/or other multi-unit
dwelling type buildings, existing or under construction January 1, 2020, within the boundaries of the
above enumerated Districts, a base annual charge of $400.00 for refuse collection service to be added to
the regular real estate tax bill, and that annual charge shall be subject to penalty and interest charges and
becoming a lien against the property if not paid, in the same manner as any other real estate tax.

On any dwelling that is neither completed nor occupied by June 30, 2020, the owner thereof shall,
upon application to the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid
Waste Collection and Recycling, made prior to December 5, 2020, be entitled to relief in the amount of
the pro-rata portion based on the service period of the base annual charge hereby established.  The
claimant must provide acceptable evidence that the dwelling was not occupied, nor generating waste to
the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid Waste Collection and
Recycling.

On any dwelling that is neither completed nor occupied by December 31, 2020, the owner thereof
shall, upon application to the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES,
Solid Waste Collection and Recycling, made prior to March 31, 2021, be entitled to relief in the amount of
the pro-rata portion based on the service period of the base annual charge hereby established.  The
claimant must provide acceptable evidence that the dwelling was not occupied, nor generating waste to
the Director of the Department of Tax Administration or the Director DPWES, Solid Waste Collection and
Recycling.

On any dwelling that is deleted from a sanitary district, as a result of the contraction of such
sanitary district, the owner thereof will be entitled to relief in the amount of a pro rata portion of the base
annual charge hereby established when service for refuse and recycling collection service is eliminated
based on the service period.

On any dwelling that is added to a sanitary district, as a result of either the creation or the
enlargement of a sanitary district or construction within the sanitary district, the owner thereof will be
charged a pro rata portion of the base annual charge hereby established when service begins for refuse
and recycling collection service based on the service period.

Water Service:

Small District One within Springfield District

On any lot within the district, an annual assessment of $661 for thirty years commencing July 1,
1993. This annual assessment is for the purpose of providing water service to Clifton Forest, a group of
homes located within the Lincoln-Lewis-Vannoy Conservation District.

Small District Three within Springfield District

On any lot within the district, an annual assessment of $959 commencing January 1, 2003 and
ending December 31, 2032.  This annual assessment is for the purpose of providing water service to
Colchester Road-Lewis Park, a group of 141 homes located within the Lincoln-Lewis-Vannoy
Conservation District.

139



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT LEVIES*

State Route 28 Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate
within the boundary of State Route 28 Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia Code
§ 15.2-4607 and as set out in Chapter 587 of the 1997 Acts of the General Assembly, the tax rate shall
be .......................................................................................................................................................... $0.18

Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate
within the boundary of Phase I Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia
Code § 33.2-2105, the tax rate shall be................................................................................................. $0.11

Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of the taxable commercial and industrial real estate
within the boundary of Phase II Dulles Rail Transportation Improvement District, as specified by Virginia
Code § 33.2-2105, the tax rate shall be................................................................................................. $0.20

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT FOR THE CONTROL OF PEST INFESTATIONS*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, but exclusive of the
Lake Barcroft Water Improvement District, within the service district established by Appendix I of the
Fairfax County Code, the tax rate shall be......................................................................................... $0.0010

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT FOR STORMWATER MANAGEMENT*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ............................................................................................................... $0.0325

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

TYSONS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................... $0.05

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

140



DRAFT
Resolution Adopting Tax Rates for Fairfax County ATTACHMENT II
Fiscal Year 2021

RESTON TRANSPORTATION SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1*

On each $100.00 of assessed valuation of real estate within Fairfax County, within the service
district, the tax rate shall be ................................................................................................................. $0.021

*Tax will be levied and collected in two semi-annual tax billings.

SERVICE CHARGES FOR AMBULANCE TRANSPORT SERVICE

Pursuant to Fairfax County Code § 4-26-1, each person being transported by any emergency medical
services vehicle that is operated or maintained by the County or for which a permit has been issued to the
County by the Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services will be charged (1) a service fee of $500 for
Basic Life Support transport (BLS), (2) $650 for Advanced Life Support, level 1 transport (ALS1), (3) $800
for Advanced Life Support, level 2 transport (ALS2), and (4) $12.00 per mile for ground transport mileage.
The term "emergency medical services vehicle" has the definition specified in Virginia Code § 32.1-111.1.

GIVEN under my hand this ______ day of May, 2020

By: ____________________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

141



ATTACHMENT III

FAIRFAX COUNTY NOTICE
OF PROPOSED

REAL PROPERTY TAX INCREASE

In accordance with Virginia Code Section 58.1-3321, notice is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors
of Fairfax County, Virginia, will meet in the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center,
12000 Government Center Parkway, Fairfax, Virginia, on April 14, 2020, at 3:00 P.M.  At that meeting, the
Board of Supervisors shall consider the matters described below.

The Fairfax County Executive has proposed the advertisement of a real estate tax rate of $1.18 per
$100.00 of assessed value. The tax rate being proposed represents an increase of $0.030 over the
FY 2020 rate of $1.150 per $100.00 assessed value. It should be noted that the total increase in
assessed value of existing properties is expected to be 2.71 percent, including an increase of 2.65
percent for residential real property and an increase of 2.87 percent for non-residential real property.  As
a result, most property owners will experience an increase in their real estate tax bill. Because the
average value of real property in Fairfax County has appreciated by at least one percent, Virginia Code
Section 58.1-3321 requires Fairfax County to publish the following notice.

Fairfax County, Virginia proposes to increase property tax levies.

1. Assessment Increase: Total assessed value of real property, excluding additional assessments due
to new construction or improvements to property, exceeds last year’s total assessed value of real
property by 2.71 percent.

2. Lowered Rate Necessary to Offset Increased Assessment: The tax rate which would levy the same
amount of real estate tax as last year, when multiplied by the new total assessed value of real estate
with the exclusions mentioned above, would be $1.1197 per $100.00 of assessed value.  This rate
will be known as the “lowered tax rate.”

3. Effective Rate Increase: Fairfax County, Virginia, proposes to adopt a tax rate of $1.18 per $100.00 of
assessed value.  The difference between the lowered tax rate and the proposed rate would be
$0.0603 per $100.00, or 5.39 percent.  This difference will be known as the “effective tax rate
increase.”

Individual property taxes may, however, increase at a percentage greater than or less than the above
percentage.

4. Proposed Total Budget Increase: Based on the proposed real property tax rate and changes in other
revenues, the total budget of Fairfax County, Virginia, will exceed last year’s by 3.52 percent1.

A public hearing on this issue will be held at 3:00 P.M. on April 14, 2020, in the Board Auditorium of the
Fairfax County Government Center at 12000 Government Center Parkway.

All persons wishing to present their views on these subjects may sign up to be placed on the Speakers List
at www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form, call the Office of the Clerk to the Board at (703) 324-
3151 to be placed on the Speakers List, or may appear and be heard.  As required by law, copies of the
full text of proposed ordinances, plans and amendments, as applicable, as well as other documents relating
to the aforementioned subjects, are on file and may be examined at the Office of the Clerk to the Board of
Supervisors, Suite 533 of the Fairfax County Government Center, 12000 Government Center Parkway,
Fairfax, Virginia.

142

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/bosclerk/speakers-form


ATTACHMENT III

Fairfax County supports the Americans with Disabilities Act by making reasonable accommodations for
persons with disabilities.  Open captioning will be provided in the Board Auditorium.  For sign language
interpreters or other accommodations, please call the Clerk's Office, (703) 324-3151, TTY 711 (Virginia
Relay Center) no later than 48 hours before the public hearing.  Assistive listening devices will be available
at the meeting.

The Board will conduct a separate public hearing on the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan which will
commence on April 14, 2020, at 4:00 PM and on April 15 and April 16 at 3:00 PM.

Copies of the FY 2021 Advertised Budget Plan and the Advertised Capital Improvement Program for
Fiscal Years 2021-2025 (With Future Fiscal Years to 2030) are available on the Internet at
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/.

A Copy - Teste:

Jill G. Cooper, Clerk
Board of Supervisors

1 The total budget increase is based on all revenues received by the General Fund of Fairfax County.
Projected FY 2021 disbursements reflect an increase of 1.71 percent over the FY 2020 level.

143

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/budget/


Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 1

Approval of an Amended Parking Reduction for Reston Gateway (Hunter Mill District)

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors (Board) approval of an overall 20 percent reduction (1,663 fewer
spaces) of the required parking for Reston Gateway, 2019 Tax Map 17-3 ((1)) 5, 5H1,
29A, and 29B (Property).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board approve a parking reduction for
Reston Gateway pursuant to Paragraphs 5A and 5B of Section 11-102 of the Zoning
Ordinance (Ordinance) based on its location in the Reston Transit Station Area (TSA)
and the proximity of mass transit as identified in the parking study #5468-PKS-005-02,
subject to the conditions in Attachment I.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020.

BACKGROUND:
The Reston Gateway property is subject to proffers and conditions associated with PCA
86-C-119-07 and PCA 86-C-121-08, approved by the Board on July 31, 2018. The
project will include a mix of multi-family residential, office, hotel, shopping center retail
and restaurant uses. The parking reduction request is limited to the redevelopment
portion of the project (Parcels 29A and 29B). The easternmost parcels, 5H1 and 5, will
remain unchanged and are not subject to this parking reduction request. Proffer 25F of
the approved Proffer Condition Amendments (PCAs) allows the applicant to pursue
additional parking reductions for the site.

In conjunction with the approval of the PCAs, the Board approved an associated parking
reduction (5468-PKS-004) for residential, hotel, and shopping center retail and
restaurant uses of 7.8 percent below the TSA minimum parking rates. The parking
supply for the office development on the site will exceed the Ordinance requirement of
2.0 spaces per 1,000 square feet of gross floor area (SF of GFA) at 2.1 spaces per
1,000 SF of GFA.

144



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

The proposed amendment to the parking reduction requests a lower parking rate for
both the multi-family residential and hotel components of the site, as shown in Table 1.
The applicant requests a reduction of parking to 0.9 spaces per unit of multi-family
development. The proposed rate is lower than the baseline residential multi-family rate
in the Tysons Urban Center TSA; however, it is consistent with TSA rates allowed by
Ordinance in Arlington County, VA, and Montgomery County, MD. The proposed rate is
justified for the following reasons:

∑ The site is immediately adjacent to Metrorail
∑ Frequent bus service is available at the station and on streets adjacent to the

development to serve all of Reston
∑ Access to the W&OD trail is adjacent to site for commuter and local access

bicycling
∑ Reston Town Center is a walkable three blocks away
∑ Minimally at least 65 percent, or 3,300, non-residential parking spaces for the

total development will always be available for shared use
∑ The neighborhoods within and around the site are walkable for mixed-use

options
∑ Data provided by the applicant in their parking reduction submission supports the

multi-family rate
∑ Site has proffered to a robust Transportation Demand Management (TDM)

program
∑ The higher density neighborhood where this development is located is more ideal

for ridesharing usage such as Lyft/Uber

The proposed multi-family rate equates to an average reduction of 38 percent for multi-
family development ranging from zero to three bedrooms, as shown in Table 1.
The applicant is also requesting that there be no requirement for parking for the lodging
component of hotel development on the site. The accessory hotel function areas
constructed by the applicant would still be required to provide parking spaces for that
portion of the use.

Table 2 shows the minimum parking rates approved by the Board in conjunction with
5468-PKS-004 that are to remain unchanged.

A critical component of the proposed reduction is shared parking. The applicant
commits to allow residential visitor parking and hotel and shopping center use parking to
share spaces in any garage. The proposed reduction conditions cap the number of
reserved spaces for office, hotel, and shopping center retail and restaurant uses at 35
percent of the total spaces. To demonstrate how shared parking will operate, office
parking demand will diminish in the afternoon and restaurant and retail demand will
peak in the early evening. Thus, the spaces vacated by office users will be available for

145



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

evening activities. This sharing will offset the need to address parking requirements for
each use individually within the development.

The entire redevelopment area is located within ¼ mile of the Reston Town Center
Metro Station on the Silver Line, which is currently under construction. This station is
scheduled to be operational by early 2022. The character of high-density, mixed-use
development, both at the subject site and surrounding neighborhoods, and the proximity
to rail and other forms of transit, provides opportunities to reduce parking demand.
Analysis of multi-family development adjacent to Metro stations has shown that
residents of this type of housing are less likely to own one or more personal vehicles.
The availability of Metrorail and other transportation options at the site will encourage
people from other neighborhoods and communities to travel to the redevelopment area
for work and leisure activities using alternative modes other than their personal vehicle.
Collectively, these support the applicant’s proposal for this parking reduction based on
the proximity of mass transit.

The tables below summarize the Code required parking and the proposed parking at full
buildout for Parcels 29A and 29B.

Table 1. Proposed Amended Minimum Parking Rates

Land Use Size Rate
Required
by Code

Number
of

Spaces
Required
by Code

Minimum
Parking
Rates

Approved
with 5468-
PKS-004

Proposed
New

Reduction

Proposed
New

Minimum
Number

of
Spaces

Proposed
New

Minimum
Rate

Multi-Family
Residential
(within TSA
area)

1,307
for 0-1 BR

603
per 2 BR

100
per 3+ BR

1.3 spaces
per 0-1 BR

1.5 spaces
per 2 BR

1.6 spaces
per 3+ BR

1,700
per 0-1BR

905
per 2 BR

160
per 3+ BR

1.1 spaces
per 0-1 BR

1.35 spaces
per 2 BR

1.6 spaces
per 3+ BR

31%
per 0-1BR

40%
per 2 BR

44%
per +3 BR

1,177
per 0-1BR

543
per 2 BR

90
per 3+ BR

0.9 spaces
per unit

Hotel 570
rooms

1 space per
room plus 4
spaces per
50 rooms =
1.08 spaces

per room

616 0.70 spaces
per room

100% 0 0.0 spaces
per room

146



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Table 2. Previously Approved Parking Rates to Remain

Land Use Size Rate
Required
by Code

Number of
Spaces

Required by
Code

Proposed
Reduction

Approved
Minimum

Number of
Spaces

Approved
Minimum

Rate

Office
(within 0-1/4
mile from metro
station
entrance)

1,850,000
SF of GFA

2.0 spaces
per 1,000
SF of GFA

3,700 No reduction
(185.0 spaces
above Code)

3,885 2.1 spaces
per 1,000 SF

of GFA

Shopping
Center
Retail/
Restaurant
(<5,000 SF of
GFA, within
TSA area)

100,500
SF of GFA

4.0 x 0.8 =
3.2 spaces
per 1,000
SF of GFA

322 6.2% 302 3.0 spaces
per 1,000 SF

of GFA

Hotel
Function
Area

56,800 SF
of GFA

6.0 spaces
per 1,000
SF of GFA

341 34.9% 222 3.9 spaces
per 1,000 SF

of GFA
Restaurant
(≥5,000 SF of
GFA)

Outdoor
Restaurant
Seating
Area (beyond
1st 32 seats)

62,100 SF
of GFA

6,210 SF
of GFA

11.0 spaces
per 1,000
SF of GFA

11.0 spaces
per 1,000
SF of GFA

684

69

18.3%

18.8%

559

56

9.0 spaces
per 1,000 SF

of GFA

Table 3.  Overall Totals

OVERALL TOTALS

Number of Spaces
Required by Code

Proposed Reduction Proposed Minimum Number
of Spaces

8,497 20% 6,834

This recommendation reflects a coordinated review by the Department of Planning and
Development, the Office of the County Attorney and Land Development Services (LDS).

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I – Parking reduction conditions dated December 19, 2019
Attachment II – Parking reduction request (5468-PKS-005-02) from Wells and
Associates dated November 1, 2019

147



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
William D. Hicks, P.E., Director, LDS
Eleanor Ku Codding, Director, Permitting and Code Administration, LDS
Michael Davis, Parking Program Manager, Site Code Research and Development, LDS

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Marc Gori, Assistant County Attorney

148



ATTACHMENT I

PARKING REDUCTION CONDITIONS

December 19, 2019

1. These conditions supersede all previous conditions associated with 5468-PKS-004

and any other related parking reduction and apply to the current owners, their

successors and assigns (hereinafter 'owners') of the parcels identified on 2019 Tax

Map 17-3 ((1)) 29A, and 29B.

2. Off-street parking for each use designated below must be provided per the following

minimum parking rates associated with the development site:

a) Residential Multi-Family — up to 2,010 dwelling units (DU): 0.9 spaces per

dwelling unit.

b) Hotel — up to 570 rooms: No minimum requirement.

c) Hotel Function Area — up to 56,800 square feet of gross floor area (SF of

GFA): 3.9 spaces per 1,000 SF of GFA.

d) Shopping Center Retail/Restaurants — up to 162,000 SF of GFA:

A minimum of 3.0 spaces per 1,000 SF of GFA for shopping center

retail; and,

A minimum of 3.0 spaces per 1,000 SF of GFA for any restaurant less

than 5,000 SF of GFA and its associated outdoor seating area beyond

the 1st 20 seats; and,

A minimum of 9.0 spaces per 1,000 SF of GFA for any restaurant

greater than or equal to 5,000 SF of GFA and its associated outdoor

seating area beyond the 1st 32 seats.

3. Any uses not listed in Condition #2 must provide parking at rates required by the

Zoning Ordinance.

4. If the site is developed in substantial conformance with PCA 86-C-119-07 and PCA

86-C-121-08 (the approved rezoning), then this parking reduction will remain in

effect. If the approved rezoning is amended, the owners must submit a request to

LDS for review of the parking reduction. A review may require an amended reduction

and approval by the Board.

5. The owners must provide a permanent reciprocal parking and access agreement

that allows arriving vehicles to park in any available, unreserved space in the non-

residential parking areas within the redevelopment area, subject to parking rules and

149



ATTACHMENT I

PARKING REDUCTION CONDITIONS

December 19, 2019

regulations established by the owners. The agreement must be submitted to the

Director of LDS with the recordation documents for the parking reduction.

6. If the Arts Center is constructed on Block J of the approved rezoning area, as

discussed in Proffer 36, the owners will allow parking for the facility in any available,

unreserved non-residential parking areas within the redevelopment area, subject to

parking rules and regulations established by the owners. Neither the Arts Center, nor

the owners, will have to provide separate parking for the Arts Center's use.

7. Other than spaces needed to meet accessibility requirements, the owners will be

permitted to reserve up to 35 percent of the non-residential development parking

spaces within the parking areas subject to this reduction.

8. The owners will utilize access control for the parking through physical and/or virtual

strategies that could include, but are not limited to, gated access, license plate

recognition software, paid parking, and monitoring.

9. The conditions of approval of this parking reduction must be incorporated into any

site plan or site plan revision submitted to the Director of LDS for approval.

10.The owners must submit a parking utilization study for review and approval by the

Director at any time in the future that the Zoning Administrator or the Director so

requests. Following review of that study, or if a study is not submitted within 90 days

after its request, the Director may require alternative measures to satisfy the

property's onsite parking needs. Such measures may include, but are not limited to,

compliance with the full parking requirements specified in the Zoning Ordinance.

11.Any parking utilization study prepared in response to a request by the Zoning

Administrator or the Director must be based on applicable requirements of The Code
of the County of Fairfax, Virginia and the Zoning Ordinance in effect at the time of

the study's submission.

12.Any parking provided must comply with the applicable requirements of the Zoning

Ordinance and the Fairfax County Public Facilities Manual including the provisions

referencing the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Virginia Uniform Statewide

Building Code.

13.These conditions of approval are binding on the owners and must be recorded in the

Fairfax County Land Records in a form acceptable to the County Attorney. If these

conditions have not been recorded and an extension has not been approved by the

150



ATTACHMENT I

PARKING REDUCTION CONDITIONS

December 19, 2019

Director, approval of this parking reduction request will expire without notice six

months from its approval date.

151



919
WELLS + ASSOCIATES

November 01, 2019

Mr.Michael Davis
Site Code Research and Development (SCRD)
Department of Public Works & Environmental Services
12055 Government Center Parkway, Suite 334
Fairfax, Virginia 220355503

11220 Assett Loop • •
Suite 202 •• •

Manassas, Virginia VIZ:
703345922 • •
7039VMC.Ni S..* *

• •
• II;

rrwvin.v.riatAdAssociatm.co
•

•

ATTACHMENT II

SUBJECT: 5468PKS0052
Amendment to the Approved Parking Reduction (5468PKS0041)
Reston Gateway; Reston Section 93 Blocks 1, 2, 3, & 4

•
•

•

SOO•
•

•
•

•••

• ••

• ••
PCA 86C11907, DPA 86C11903, PCA 86C12108, DPA 86C12105 •• •••
2019 Tax Map 173 ((1)) 5, 5H1, 29A, and 298 •

•
••

• •

•• ••

•••• • ••
Fairfax County, Virginia •• ••

Dear Mr. Davis:

Herein is an executive summary associated with a 2"d submission parking reduction
request that seeks to amend a previous parking reduction that was approved by the Fairfax
County Board of Supervisors on July 31, 2018. A check in the amount of $2,811.60 made
payable to "Fairfax County" was included with the previous submission on August 2, 2019.
As a requested a new submission fee in the amount of $216.00 (equivalent to 2 plan sheet
inserts, $108/per sheet) is included with this resubmission. A compact disc is attached to
the back cover of the parking reduction request that includes an electronic copy of this
letter, the parking reduction request, the overall approved plan set for the site, Board
accepted proffers, and the Board approved parking reduction conditions.

The parkingreduction amendment is specifically based on the Project's proximity to amass
transit station. The Project is a consolidation of approximately 33.18 acres [2019 Tax Map
173 ((1)) 29A, 29B, 5H1, and 5] and is located in immediate proximity to the future Reston
Town Center Metrorail Station (within 1/4 of a mile from the station platform). These
adjacent parcels are located north of Sunset Hills Road (Route 675) and the Dulles Toll
Road (Route 267), east of Town Center Parkway (Route 7414), and south of Bluemont Way
(Route 7199) and the Washington and Old Dominion Railroad Trail (W&OD), and west of
Reston Parkway (Route 602) in the Hunter Mill Magisterial District of the County.

Parcel 29B (western parcel) is currently under construction with the initial phases of the
recently approved development. Parcel 29A (immediately east of Parcel 29B) is currently
developed with two (2) existing office buildings with a total cumulative floor area of
approximately 261,000 gross square feet (GSF). The most eastern parcels (Parcel 5H1 and
Parcel 5) are currently developed with the Discovery Square 1 and 2 office buildings which
are approximately 181,000 GSF and 195,080 GSF, respectively.

Transportation Consultants
INNOVATION SOLUTIONS

152



• • •• •
•••• •• •

• •
• • •

• •••
••••

.

El
This proposed amendment to the approved parking reduction is specifically based on the
following adjustments to the approvedminimumparkingratios formultifamily residential
dwelling units and hotel rooms:

Use: Code: (1) Approved: (2) Proposed:
MultiFamily Res. 1.3 sp/DU (01 BR)

1.5 sp/DU (2 BR)
1.6 sp/DU WBR)

1.1 sp/DU (01 BR)
1.35 sp/DU (2 BR)
1.6 sp/DU (3BR)

0.9 sp/DU (01 BR)
0.9 sp/DU (2 BR)
0.9 sp/DU WBR)

Hotel 1.08 sp/Room 0.7 sp/Room 0.0 sp/Room
(1) Based on Article 11 of Fairfax County's ZoningOrdinance including applicable Transit Station Area • • •

(TSA) minimum parking ratios for multifamily residential. • •
(2) Approved minimum parking ratios associated with 5468PK50041 •• • ••

•• ••
' ••

• • •

All other site uses (e.g. hotel function area and shopping center retail/restaurants) will
••••

continue to conform to the minimum parking ratios previously approved by the Board of
Supervisors.

In accordance with the Comprehensive Plan, the Applicant received approval to redevelop
under the following redevelopment programs and assumed use variables on Parcels 29A
and 29B:

Overall Development Plan (Phase I + Phase II)

• ±1,938,000 GSF of multifamily residential (new)
o ±2,010 DUs

• ±1,307 DUs at 01 bedrooms
• ±603 DUs at 2 bedrooms
• ±100 DUs at 3+ bedrooms

• ±1,850,000 GSF of office (new) excludes existing Discovery Square office buildings
• ±509,000 GSF of hotel (new)

o ±570 rooms
• ±56,800 GSF of hotel function area (new) — includes hotelfunction area

• ±62,100 GSF of restaurant .5,000 GSF (new)
o ±6,210 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1st 32 seats)

• ±100,500 GSF of shopping center retail/restaurants<5,000 GSF (new)
o ±0 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 15t 20 seats)

Phase I Uses Only: Parcel 298 (or Blocks A thru D)

• ±691,000 GSF of multifamily residential (new)

Transportation Consultants

INNOVATION + SOLUTIONS

153



• •
•
• •
•
•
•
••••

• •
•
•

• •
•
41; • •••
••••

• •
•• •

• • •• •
•••• •• •
••

• •
•••

• ••
• ••

••
•
••

•• ••

•••
• .• •
••

• •
••

o ±600 DUs
• ±390 DUs at 01 bedrooms
• ±180 DUs at 2 bedrooms
• ±30 DUs at 3+ bedrooms

• ±1,207,000 GSF of office (new) excludes existingDiscovery Square office buildings
• ±199,000 GSF of hotel (new) — includes hotelfunction area

o ±240 rooms
• ±14,700 GSF of hotel function area (new)
• ±44,100 GSF of restaurant ?.5,000 GSF (new)

o ±4,410 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1" 32 seats)
• ±83,600 GSF of shopping center retail/restaurants<5,000 GSF (new)

o ±0 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1" 20 seats)

Phase II Uses Only: Parcel 29B (or Blocks E thru H, 1, and the Parkl

• ±1,247,000 GSF of multifamily residential (new)
o ±1,410 DUs

• ±917 DUs at 01 bedrooms
• ±423 DUs at 2 bedrooms
• ±70 DUs at 3+ bedrooms

• ±643,000 GSF of office (new) excludes existing Discovery Square office buildings
• ±310,000 GSF of hotel (new)

o ±330 rooms
• ±42,100 GSF of hotel function area (new)
• ±18,000 GSF of restaurant ?:5,000 GSF (new)

o ±1,800 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1st 32 seats)
• ±11,400 GSF of shopping center retail/restaurants <5,000 GSF (new)

o ±0 SF Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1" 20 seats)

Certain assumptions consistent with current approvals were made for purposes of the
subject parking requests. These assumptions include the amount of restaurants and
corresponding variables (e.g. outdoor seating). Additionally, an assumed bedroom unit

breakdown was established for the multifamily dwelling units, as well as the number of
hotel rooms and hotel function area serving the hotel uses.

Based on a strict application of the Zoning Ordinance, the followingminimum number of
code required parking spaces would be necessary to accommodate the parking demand
associated with the proposed development plan with the assumed breakdown of uses by
Phase:

Transportation Consultants
INNOVATION + SOLUTIONS

154



• NonResidential: 2,149.3 spaces
• Residential: 1,938.6 spaces

•
• • •

••

•• •••
•• ••

•

Development Plan (Parcel 29A and 29B): 8,494 spaces
• NonResidential: 5,729.4 spaces
• Residential: 2,763.4 spaces

Phase I (Parcel 29B) Only: 4,406 spaces

•

•

•

•

••

••

••
• •
•

• ••
••• •

•

• NonResidential: 3,580.1 spaces • ••

• Residential: 825.0 spaces
•

• ••
•••

•••

•

Phase II (Parcel 29A) Only: 4,088 spaces •
•

• • •
•

.".
The Applicant's proposed parking reduction requests are based on the Project's proximit .y ••••
to a mass transit station. As described below, the requested parking ratios are as follows:

Proposed Amended Minimum Parking Ratios

• Residential Uses—Multi Family*:
o 0 1 Bedrooms at 0.9 space/DU (or 30.8%parking reduction)
o 2 Bedrooms at 0.9 spaces/DU (or 40.0%parking reduction)
o +3 Bedrooms at 0.9 spaces/DU (or 43.8%parking reduction)

*The above proposedbedroom parking ratios are applied to an assumedunit mix
of 65% (01 bedrooms), 30% (2 bedrooms), and5% (3+ bedrooms).

• Hotel Uses: 0.0 spaces/hotel room or 100.0% parking reduction

Approved Minimum Parking Ratios to Remain Unchanged

• Office Uses (within TSA, 01/4 mile from metro): no parking reduction requested or
2.1 spaces/1,000 GSF

• Hotel Function Area: 3.9 spaces/1,000 GSF or 35.0% parking reduction

• Restaurants .5,000 GSF: 9.0 spaces/1,000 GSF or 18.2% parking reduction

o Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1St 32 seats, Restaurants 5,000 GSF):
9.0 spaces/1,000 SF or 18.2% parking reduction

Transportation Consultants
INNOVATION + SOLUTIONS

•••• •
• •
••

• •
••

155



• • • ••

• •

•• ••

•
•

• •
•

••
• • •
••••

•
•• 00

•••• •• •

Lle.1
• Shopping Center Retail/Restaurants<5,000 GSF (within TSA): 3.0 spaces/1,000 GSF or

6.3% parking reduction

o Outdoor Seating Area (beyond 1" 20 seats, Restaurants <5,000 GSF):
3.0 spaces/1,000 SF or 6.3% parking reduction

Where the overall site parking supply will serve the entire project, the overall percent .•
parking reduction for the total Phase I + Phase II areas would result as follows: •:•

Overall (Phase I + Phase II) = 19.6% parking reduction (or 1,662 fewer spaces)
• NonResidential = 12.3%parking reduction (or 706.6fewer spaces)

• Residential= 34.5%parking reduction (or 954.6fewer spaces)

Phase I Only = 12.9% parking reduction (or 570.0 fewer spaces)
• NonResidential= 7.9% parking reduction (or 284.2fewer spaces)

• Residential= 34.5%parking reduction (or 285.0fewer spaces)

Phase ll Only = 26.7% parking reduction (or 1,092.0 fewer spaces)
• NonResidential = 19.7%parking reduction (or 422.4 fewer spaces)

• Residential = 34.5%parking reduction (or 669.6fewer spaces)

In order to permit a reduction in the number of parking spaces, an amendment to the

approved parking reduction is hereby requested on behalf of the subject application.

Article 11, Section 11102.5A provides for the requested reduction in the number of

parking spaces based on its reasonable walking distance to mass transit station that either

exists or is programmed for completion within the same time frame as the completion of

the subject development.

Please contact me (krfellin@wellsandassociates.com or 7036763652) with any questions

and/or comments you might have and thank you again for your assistance on this

important project.

Sincerely,

Kevin R. Fellin, P.E.
Senior Associate

Enclosures: a/s

• •
•••

• • •

• • •

•••• •• •• •
••

Transportation Consultants
INNOVATION + SOLUTIONS

156



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 2

Approval of Contract Award for Tax Exempt Master Lease Agreement and Other
Actions Associated with Award of the Contract to Provide Lease Purchase Financing for
Acquisition of Equipment

ISSUE:
Board of Supervisors’ authorization to award and execute a contract to provide lease-
purchase financing for acquisition of eligible equipment under a Master Lease
Agreement pursuant to the competitive negotiation procurement conducted by the
Department of Procurement and Material Management.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize award and
execution of a contract with Banc of America Public Capital Corp substantially in the
form of the attached Master Lease Agreement (Attachment 2) with such changes,
insertions, and omissions as the County Executive may approve, the execution of the
Master Lease Agreement by the Fairfax County Purchasing Agent to be conclusive
evidence of the Board’s approval of any such changes, insertions, and omissions
therein.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020.

BACKGROUND:
The Board of Supervisors established the County's Master Equipment Lease-Purchase
Program ("Lease-Purchase Program") on June 6, 1994. Under the Lease-Purchase
Program, financing entities are selected through a competitive solicitation and a Master
Lease Agreement is executed with the selected entity. Since inception, the Lease
Purchase Program has proven to be a valuable tool to acquire school buses, public
service radios, computers, and other assets. The Fairfax County Public School (FCPS)
system has used the program to stabilize and manage the replacement of aging
equipment within the County's debt guidelines to relieve stress on the budget and
create a stable source of funding. The County's Ten Principles of Sound Financial
Management allow for up to 3 percent of operating expenditures to be used to support
lease purchase agreements secured by equipment. The Lease-Purchase Program
provides the County and FCPS with rapid access to capital with low rates, stream-lined
legal reviews and standardized documents.

157



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Following the 1994 Board action, the County subsequently solicited bids and awarded a
contract to provide for lease financing for the acquisition of equipment. The original
contract expired, and subsequent new contracts have been awarded through a
competitive bidding process that conformed in all respects to the Board's authorization
to establish the Lease-Purchase Program. In June 2009, the County altered the
procurement strategy and requested sealed proposals using the competitive negotiation
method of procurement. The use of competitive negotiation allows the County to
evaluate based on established criteria and negotiate with the top-rated offerors to
establish the best contract.

The current contract for the Master Lease agreement has no further renewal options. In
order to replace the contract, the Department of Procurement and Material
Management issued a Request for Proposal (RFP 2000002993). The solicitation notice
was sent to potential offerors in accordance with County policy. The County received
four proposals and the Selection Advisory Committee (SAC), appointed by the County
Purchasing Agent, evaluated the proposals in accordance with the criteria established
in the RFP. Upon completion of the final evaluation of the proposals, the SAC
negotiated with the top ranked offerors and unanimously recommended the contract
award to Banc of America Public Capital Corp. This firm provided the most competitive
interest rates compared to all offerors.

The basis for the financing rates established in this agreement is the Intercontinental
Exchange Swap Trade Index (“ICE Index”), which is a commonly used index by banking
institutions for comparative master leasing programs nationwide. It should be
emphasized that the County will not be engaging in interest rate swaps or any other
derivative transactions. Rather Banc of America Public Capital Corp will use this index
as the basis to determine the County's lease rates under the Master Lease. As of
February 11, 2020, the lease purchase rate based on this index ranged from 1.48% to
1.75%, depending upon the lease term selected for the financing. The contract has a
one-year term with four (4) one-year renewal options. The maximum annual financing
available through the contract is $30,000,000.

The Fairfax County Department of Tax Administration has verified that Banc of America
Public Capital Corp possesses the appropriate Fairfax County Business, Professional,
& Occupational License (BPOL).

FISCAL IMPACT:
Lease financing will be determined by the length of the lease term, amount requested to
be financed, and market conditions at the time of the proposed acquisition. Lease
payments incurred for County equipment or vehicles will be paid by the County, and
lease payments incurred for FCPS equipment or vehicles will be paid by FCPS.

158



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 - List of Offerors for RFP 2000002993
Attachment 2 - Master Lease Agreement

STAFF:
Joseph Mondoro, Chief Financial Officer
Cathy A. Muse, Director, Department of Procurement and Material Management
Joseph LaHait, Debt Manager, Department of Management and Budget

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Emily H. Smith, Assistant County Attorney

159



Attachment 1

List of Offerors

Name SWAM Status
Banc of America Public Capital Corp Large
JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. N/A
Presidio Technology Capital Large
TD Equipment Finance, Inc. Large

160



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A1

This MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT, dated as of March __, 2020 is between Banc of America Public Capital Corp

as the Lessor hereunder (the "Lessor"), and Fairfax County, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia

("Lessee" or "County").

RECITALS

The County on behalf of its various agencies and entities desires to enter into arrangements for the lease purchase of

various Equipment.

Lessor desires to provide for the financing of such Equipment by entering into this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the funds to be paid hereunder and the covenants and agreements contained

herein, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:

ARTICLE 1.

DEFINITIONS

For purposes of this Agreement and in addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Agreement, the following terms

have the meanings given below unless the context clearly requires otherwise:

1.1. Acceptance Certificate: means the certificate substantially in the form of Schedule 1 of the Appendix.

1.2. Acceptance Date: means the date on which an Appendix is sent via overnight delivery to the Lessor. The

Lessee will not send an Appendix to the Lessor less than seven calendar days prior to the Vendor Payment

Date, unless an alternative date is mutually agreed upon by the Lessor and the Lessee.

1.3. Acquisition Period: means the period commencing upon execution of this Agreement and ending on the end

of the term of this Agreement, unless extended.

1.4. Agreement: means this Master Lease Agreement and its appendices as the same may be amended and

supplemented from time to time in accordance with its terms.

1.5. Appendix: means collectively the Equipment Master Lease Agreement Cover Sheet, the Financing Request

Certificate, the Acceptance Certificate, the Disbursement Authorization Certificate, Representation

Certificate, Schedule of Equipment, and the Payment Schedule Certificate, all as substantially in the form

attached hereto.

1.6. Authorized Representative: when used in respect to Lessee, means the Purchasing Agent of Fairfax County,

Virginia, or such other person designated in writing by Lessee to act on Lessee's behalf.

1.7. Award: means the Acceptance Agreement that awards this Master Lease Agreement to Lessor.

1.8. Base Rate: means the Current Interest Rate Swap Index multiplied by the Discount.

1.9. Business Day: means a Fairfax County government business day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or day upon

which banks in the Commonwealth of Virginia are authorized or required to be closed.

161



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A2

1.10. Current Interest Rate Swap Index (the “Index”): As used in this Master Lease Agreement shall mean, in

the case of a lease term of 3 years, the annualized interest rate on the 2-year ICE SWAP; in the case of a

lease term of 4 years, the annualized interest rate on the 2-year ICE SWAP;  in the case of a lease term of 5

years, the annualized interest rate on the 3-year ICE SWAP; in the case of a lease term of 7 years, the

annualized interest rate on the 4-year ICE SWAP; and, in the case of a lease term of 10 years, the annualized

interest rate on the 5-year ICE SWAP, in each case as published on the report date on the website of the

Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. under ICE Benchmark Administration Market, USD Rates 1100 on a weekly

average basis for the week preceding the date of acceptance of the Equipment.

1.11. Disbursement Authorization Certificate: means the certificate substantially in the form of Schedule 2 of

the Appendix.

1.12. Discount: means 79%, which is to be applied to the Current Interest Rate Swap Index to determine the Base

Rate applicable to the calculation of the Lease Payments in an Appendix.

1.13. Equipment: means the items of new, surplus or reconditioned personal property or such other items as may

be permitted by the Code of Virginia leased to Lessee pursuant to this Agreement and listed on an Appendix.

1.14. Equipment Vendor: means the individual, company, firm, corporation, partnership, or other organization

with whom the Lessee enters into an agreement for the acquisition of Equipment with lease financing

provided by this Agreement.

1.15. Financing Request Certificate: means the certificate substantially in the form attached hereto as Attachment

A1.

1.16. Lease Payments: means the amounts designated in a Payment Schedule Certificate.

1.17. Lease Rate: means the simple interest rate derived by adding the Spread to the Base Rate applicable to the

calculation of the Lease Payments in an Appendix.

1.18. Payment Schedule Certificate: means the certificate substantially in the form of Schedule 4 of an Appendix.

1.19. Representation Certificate: means the certificate substantially in the form of Schedule 3 of an Appendix.

1.20. Transaction Documents: means this Agreement and all attachments and schedules thereto and the Award.

1.21. Vendor Payment Date: means the date upon which disbursement is to be made to the Equipment Vendor or

Lessor for the Equipment under the Agreement.

1.22. Schedule of Equipment: means the schedule substantially in the form of Schedule 5 of an Appendix.

1.23. Spread: means the number of basis points bid by the Lessor which is to be added to the Base Rate to

determine the Lease Rate applicable to the calculation of the Lease Payments in an Appendix.  Spread means

in the case of a lease term of 3 years, 0.3331%, in the case of a lease term of 4 years, 0,3839%, in the case of

a lease term of 5 years, 0.4461%, in the case of a lease term of 7 years, 0.5018%; and, in the case of a lease

term of 10 years, 0.6331%.

162



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A3

ARTICLE 2.

GENERAL PROVISIONS
2.1. Lessor reserves the right to reject for financing those items or types of Equipment which the Lessor

determines to be non-essential, or any financing which, in Lessor's judgment, the length of the financing term

exceeds the useful life of the Equipment, or such other reasonable and commercially acceptable basis as the

Lessor may determine.

Nothing herein shall require Lessor to lease any Equipment until Lessor has agreed in writing. Lessor will

review the Financing Request Certificate and provide an approval/disapproval within thirty (30) days,

unless otherwise mutually agreed upon.

2.2. Upon approval by the Lessor of a Financing Request Certificate, Lessor agrees to lease Equipment to Lessee

upon the provision by Lessee of an Appendix and Lessee agrees to lease Equipment from Lessor for the

consideration indicated in such an Appendix.

2.3. No payments will be due under this Agreement either by Lessor or Lessee until the Lessor has been provided

an Appendix signed by an Authorized Representative of the County.  No payments will be due from Lessee

to Lessor until Lessor has made payment to the Equipment Vendor.

2.4. The maximum amount to be disbursed by the Lessor for the purchase of Equipment by Lessee shall be a total

of $30,000,000 for each year this Agreement is in effect.

ARTICLE 3.

ACQUISITION PERIOD

3.1. Notwithstanding the expiration of the Acquisition Period, and any extension thereof under Section 3.4, the

provisions of this Agreement shall continue to apply to all outstanding obligations under this Agreement until

they are extinguished.

3.2. Appendices may be executed during the Acquisition Period, and any extension thereof under Section 3.4.

3.3. The term of each Appendix entered into pursuant to this Agreement shall be for a period of three (3), four

(4), five (5), seven (7), or ten (10) years based upon the number of years from the Vendor Payment Date.

3.4. The Acquisition Period under this Agreement may be extended for four additional twelve (12) month periods

upon mutual written agreement between the Lessor and Lessee prior to the end of the original Acquisition

Period, and subsequent renewal periods.

ARTICLE 4.

PAYMENT

4.1. Amount and Times of Payment by Lessee: The lease purchase amount and interest thereon based upon the

Lease Rate, as indicated in Schedule 4 of each Appendix shall be paid by the County in semi-annual

installment payments or, upon agreement between the Lessor and the Lessee, on a monthly, quarterly, semi-

annual basis, which shall be  indicated in such Appendix.  Payments for partial months and accrued interest

shall be calculated on a 30/360 basis.

163



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A4

[The Lease Rate will be established before the Acceptance Date through execution of an Appendix.]

Except as provided in Section 4.4, the Lessee shall be required to make Lease Payments and any other

payments required hereunder.  Notwithstanding any dispute between Lessee and Lessor or any other person,

Lessee shall make all Lease Payments and other payments required hereunder when due and shall not assert

any right of set-off or counterclaim against its obligation to make such Lease Payments or other payment

required under this Agreement.

The County shall pay the Lease Payments exclusively from moneys legally available therefor in lawful

money of the United States of America. A portion of each Lease Payment is paid as and represents the

payment of interest as set forth in the Payment Schedule Certificate relating to the Appendix.

Except as provided in Section 4.4 herein, the obligation of the County to make Lease Payments required

hereunder shall be absolute and unconditional in all events.  Lessee’s obligation to make Lease Payments

shall not be abated as a result of accident, unforeseen circumstances, failure of the Equipment to perform as

desired, damage or destruction to the Equipment, loss of possession of the Equipment or obsolescence of the

Equipment.

4.2. Amount and Times of Payment By Lessor: Payment by Lessor must be made to Lessee's Equipment

Vendor or, where the Lessee previously arranged to make payment directly to the Equipment Vendor, to the

Lessee on or before the Vendor Payment Date given in an Appendix.  The amount of payment will be stated

in an Appendix. Late  payment by Lessor due to negligence or fault of the Lessor may cause liquidated

damages to be paid by Lessor to Lessee pursuant to Section 4.8 below; provided such Vendor Payment Date

shall not be less than seven (7) calendar days after nor more than fourteen (14) calendar days after the

Acceptance Date.

The date of postmark where payment is made by mail, the date of the express mail package where payment

is made by express mail, or the date of the wire transfer where payment is made by wire shall be deemed to

be the date of payment by the Lessor to the Equipment Vendor or Lessee.

Lessee shall provide all appropriate documentation evidencing an official intent to reimburse for any

Appendix where proceeds will be used to reimburse the County for a prior expenditure.  Such documentation

shall satisfy all requirements specified in Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations.

As evidence of payment by Lessor to Lessee's Equipment Vendor, Lessor shall return to Lessee immediately

upon payment a signed copy of the Disbursement Authorization Certificate.

4.3. Maximum Payment: Except as provided in Sections 5.3, and 7.2, the total charges paid by Lessee shall not

exceed the amount of funds calculated on an Appendix.

4.4. Subject to Appropriation: The obligation of the Lessee to make Lease Payments and any other payment

obligations due under this Agreement (including without limitation, Lessee's obligations as set forth in

Sections 5.3, 5.5 and 5.6) after June 30th of the current fiscal year is subject to the availability of

appropriations for this purpose by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County.  Lessee's obligations to make

payments during subsequent fiscal years are dependent upon the same action.

In the event of non-appropriation of funds by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County for Lease Payments

or other payments for any or all of the Equipment under an Appendix, that Appendix will terminate on June

30th of the then current fiscal year.  Written notice will be provided within thirty (30) days to the Lessor after

action is completed by the Board of Supervisors.

In the event of a termination of an Appendix for non-appropriation, Lessor shall have the right to repossess

the Equipment covered by that Appendix. The obligations of the County, including its obligation to pay the

Lease Payments due in any Fiscal year of the term of an Appendix, shall not constitute an indebtedness of

the County within the meaning of the Constitution and laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

164



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A5

Nothing herein shall constitute a pledge by the County of any taxes or other moneys (other than moneys

lawfully appropriated from time to time for each Appendix) to the payment of any Lease Payment or other

amount coming due hereunder.

4.5. Events of Default by Lessee: Any of the following events that may occur shall constitute an Event of

Default by the Lessee under this Agreement:

a) The nonpayment by the County of any Lease Payment required hereunder, or the default by the

Lessee in the performance of any of the obligations, covenants, terms and provisions contained or

referred to in this Agreement, which nonpayment or default is not cured within thirty (30) days of

the receipt of written notice (certified mail, return receipt requested) thereof from Lessor to Lessee;

provided, however, the termination as described in Article 7 or termination due to non-appropriation

of funds as described in Section 4.4, shall not constitute a default or an Event of Default hereunder

and shall not give rise to any of the remedies hereinafter authorized.

b) Any warranty, representation, or statement of Lessee contained in this Agreement proves to have

been false in any material respect when made or furnished.

c) Loss, theft, substantial damage, destruction, sale, or encumbrance of or to any of the Equipment, or

the making of any levy, seizure or attachment thereof or thereon provided that the Lessee is not

taking steps to replace, repair, or remove any encumbrances from such Equipment.  (See Section

5.6.)

4.6. Events of Default by Lessor: Any of the following events that may occur shall constitute an Event of

Default by Lessor under this Agreement:

a) Late payment by Lessor to Lessee's Equipment Vendor, or to Lessee, unless caused directly

or indirectly, by the County.

b) Any warranty, representation, or statement of Lessor contained in this Agreement proves to have

been false in any material respect when made or furnished.

4.7. Remedies of Lessor: Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by Lessee, then Lessor may at its option,

take any one or more of the following actions:

a) Declare the entire amount of unpaid Lease Payments under the appropriate Appendix for the current

fiscal year due under this Agreement to be immediately due and payable, without further notice.

b) Repossess the related Equipment.

c) Retain prior payments and sell or lease the related Equipment through public or private transaction

after giving Lessee reasonable notice with or without having the Equipment at any such sale or

leasing.  Lessor may purchase all or part of the Equipment under the appropriate Appendix as a

result of such transactions.  The proceeds of any sale or leasing will be applied to the payment of

the unpaid balance of Lessee's obligations under this Agreement.

Lessee shall remain liable for any deficiency of unpaid payment for which funds have been

appropriated for the current fiscal year.  Any amounts in excess of Lessee's obligation under this

agreement, received from the proceeds of any sale or leasing, shall be paid to Lessee.

165



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A6

d) Institute all remedies available to Lessor as allowed by law and in equity.

e) Terminate this Agreement.

Lessor's attempt to exercise any of the remedies herein entitles Lessee to prepay, without notice, as

provided in Section 7.2 herein, notwithstanding any provisions to the contrary contained therein.

4.8. Remedies of Lessee: Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default by Lessor, the Lessee may, at its option,

take any one or more of the following actions:

a) Should Lessor not make the entire payment to Lessee's Equipment Vendor on or before the Vendor

Payment Date as described in Section 4.2, Lessee may require payment of liquidated damages at the

rate of one percent (1%) per day of the amount of the equipment purchase as designated in the

related Disbursement Authorization Certificate. The amount of the damages will be paid by Lessor

to Lessee.

b) Institute all remedies available to Lessee as allowed by law and in equity.

c) Terminate this Agreement.

4.9. Notwithstanding the foregoing, an Event of Default under a single Appendix shall not constitute an Event of

Default under any other Appendix and shall not give rise to institution of remedies under any other Appendix.

ARTICLE 5.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF LESSEE

5.1. Care and Use of Equipment: Lessee, at its own expense, shall obtain remedial and preventive maintenance

to keep the Equipment in good operating condition.

5.2. Inspection: Subject to security regulations, Lessee will allow Lessor to enter the premises where the

Equipment is located during normal business hours for the purposes of inspecting the Equipment and

observing whether Lessee is in compliance with its responsibilities.

5.3. Taxes and Licenses: The Lessee, as a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia, is exempt

from taxation and therefore Federal excise taxes and from all State sales and use taxes.  In the event that the

Equipment or any portion thereof shall, for any reason, be deemed subject to taxation, assessments or charges

lawfully made by any governmental body, the Lessee shall, during the term of this Agreement pay the amount

of all such taxes, assessments and governmental charges then due, subject to the availability of appropriations

therefor.  The Lessee may, at the expense and in the name of the Lessee, in good faith contest any such taxes,

assessments and other charges in any reasonable manner which does not, in the opinion of independent

counsel, adversely affect the right, title and interest of Lessor in and to any item of the Equipment or its rights

or interest under this Lease or subject any portion of any item of Equipment to loss or forfeiture, and in the

event of any such contest, may permit the taxes, assessment or other charges so contested to remain unpaid

during the period of such contest or any appeal therefrom.

5.4. Delivery of Related Documents:

a) For each item of Equipment, Lessee shall provide:

i) A Financing Request Certificate for Lessor's review and approval.

166



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A7

ii) An Appendix substantially in the form attached hereto.

iii) Financing statements or other documents to evidence Lessor's security interest provided

that such statements shall not impose liabilities and/or responsibilities inconsistent with

this Agreement.

iv) A copy of the IRS Form 8038-G or 8038-GC; original to Internal Revenue Service.

b) For each item of Equipment, Lessee shall provide upon written request of the Lessor:

i) Lessee's maintenance contract on the Equipment, if applicable.

ii) Such other documents at the time of execution as the parties reasonably believe necessary

to protect their interests in this Agreement and in the Equipment, provided that no such

document may impose liabilities and/or responsibilities on the Lessor or Lessee

inconsistent with this Agreement and no such document is deemed to be incorporated into,

or to amend or to alter the terms of this Agreement.

c) Upon the closing date of the Agreement and thereafter as changes occur, Lessee will provide a

listing of Authorized Representatives to Lessor.

d) Upon the closing date of the Agreement and on the renewal date of each year thereafter, Lessee will

provide a certificate of insurance or self-insurance to Lessor.

e) Upon the closing date of the Agreement, opinions of counsel as to such matters as mutually agreed

to by the parties will be provided.  Upon the closing date of the Agreement, and upon execution of

each amendment extending the Acquisition Period, the County will provide an opinion from a

nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that the interest will be excluded from gross income

for federal income tax purposes.

Neither the County nor any officer of the County shall be required to furnish any documents or other

assurances for the purposes of enabling or aiding in the public sale or offering for limited sale of securities

by the Lessor, its assignees or others, including, but not limited to, certificates pertaining to arbitrage or the

exemption of interest on such securities from federal, state or local taxation.

5.5. Liability and Property Insurance: During the term of this Agreement, the Lessee agrees to pay for and

provide or to cause to be paid for or provided the following insurance coverage or self-insurance programs

with respect thereto:

a) Self-insurance or insurance coverage against the risk of any direct physical loss of or damage to the

Equipment.  Such insurance shall be in the standard form for such coverage carried by the County.

The deductible amount shall be the standard deductible amount at the time in use by the County.

The proceeds of such insurance coverage shall be applied to the repair or replacement of the

Equipment or the purchase thereof as provided in Section 7.2.

b) Self-insurance or commercial general liability insurance against liability for death or bodily injury

and for damage to and loss of the use of Equipment, arising out of the ownership, maintenance or

use of the Equipment, which insurance coverage shall not be circumscribed by any endorsements

limiting the breadth of coverage (limited only as may be provided in the standard form for such

coverage).  The proceeds of such insurance coverage shall be applied to satisfaction of the liability.

167



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A8

5.6. Damage to or Destruction of Equipment: If after delivery of any Equipment to Lessee all or any part of

the Equipment is lost, stolen, destroyed or damaged beyond repair, Lessee shall as soon as practicable after

such event either: (a) replace the same at Lessee's sole cost and expense with Equipment of equal or greater

value to the Equipment immediately prior to the time of the loss occurrence, such replacement Equipment to

be subject to Lessor's reasonable approval, whereupon such replacement Equipment shall be substituted in

this Agreement and other related documents by appropriate endorsement or amendment; or (b) pay the

applicable prepayment price as set forth in Section 7.2 hereof of the Appendix to which such Equipment

belongs.

Lessee shall notify Lessor of which course of action it will take within fifteen (15) days after the loss

occurrence.  The net proceeds of all insurance payable with respect to the Equipment shall be available to

Lessee to discharge Lessee's obligation under this Section. Upon payment of the prepayment price as set

forth in Section 7.2 hereof with respect to any Appendix, this Agreement shall terminate with respect to the

related Equipment and Lessee thereupon shall become entitled to such Equipment on an AS IS, WHERE IS

basis and Lessor makes no warranties or representations of any type as to the Equipment, except that such

Equipment shall not be subject to any lien or encumbrance created by or arising through Lessor.

5.7. Risk of Loss: Unless Section 6.9 of this Agreement is applicable; all risk of loss to the Equipment arising

out of the ownership, possession or use of the Equipment shall be borne by Lessee, unless such loss is caused

by the error, omission or negligent acts of the Lessor, its employees and/or agents.

5.8. Budgeting: The County Executive of Fairfax County will annually advise the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax

County of the existence of this Agreement and include the amount of funds necessary to make Lease

Payments for the coming fiscal year in the County Executive's Advertised Budget Plan in order that the Board

of Supervisors can determine whether to appropriate sufficient funds to make such Lease Payments for the

then-coming fiscal year.

ARTICLE 6.

EQUIPMENT

6.1. Title: Title to Equipment on an Appendix shall pass to the Lessee upon acceptance thereof and shall remain

with Lessee upon payment in full.  Title to Equipment on an Appendix will revert to Lessor upon termination

of an Appendix or the occurrence of an Event of Default pursuant to Section 4.5.a though 4.5.c.

6.2. Security Interest: The Lessee grants to Lessor and Lessor retains a purchase money security interest in the

Equipment.  Lessee will not change or remove any insignia or lettering, which Lessor may place on the

Equipment to indicate its interest therein until all Lease Payments are made. Until all Lease Payments are

made or prepayment is complete, Lessee shall keep the Equipment free from any lien, encumbrance or legal

process, which would conflict with this security interest.

6.3. Filing: Subject to the provisions of Section 5.4.a.iii, Lessee authorizes Lessor to make Lessor's security

interest a matter of public record by filings of any appropriate standard documents necessary for that purpose.

Lessee agrees to sign or execute such documents and cooperate to effect perfection of Lessor's security

interest in any titled vehicles covered by any Appendix. Lessee will provide sixty (60) days’ written notice

to Lessor that Equipment is being relocated to ensure that Lessor may perfect additional filings as necessary.

Lessee makes no representation, warranty or covenant as to the adequacy or sufficiency of any such

documents to create, attach, or perfect any security interest in such Equipment.

168



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A9

6.4. Personal Property: The Equipment shall remain personal property of the Lessee and shall not be deemed

to have become real property regardless of the manner in which it is affixed to real property.

6.5. Alterations, Additions, Attachments: Lessor hereby agrees to allow the Lessee to add and attach to the

Equipment such additional equipment, facilities or fixtures as the Lessee may subsequently acquire

(exclusive of repair, service replacement parts, which do not constitute new Equipment, etc.) notwithstanding

the form of financing that the Lessee might use, which additional equipment, facilities or fixtures shall not

be a part of or subject to this Agreement, unless by express written amendment.

6.6. Removal of Alterations, Additions, and Attachments: In the event title to the Equipment reverts to Lessor,

Lessee, at its own expense will remove all alterations, additions and attachments and repair the Equipment

as necessary so as to return the Equipment to the condition in which it was furnished, reasonable wear and

tear excepted.

6.7. Return of Equipment: Upon rightful demand of the Lessor, as specified herein, for the Equipment listed in

any attached Appendix, Lessee shall deliver possession of the Equipment to Lessor in the condition in which

the Equipment is required to be maintained according to this Agreement.  In such event, Lessee will, at its

own expense, deliver the Equipment to Lessor at a location designated by Lessor. Such location, however,

shall not be more than 100 miles from the Lessee's business location.  Lessee will not be responsible for any

shipping charges beyond the 100-mile limit.

6.8. Quiet Enjoyment: The Lessee shall be entitled to possess and use the Equipment during the term of this

Agreement without interruption by the Lessor, provided that the Lessee has duly performed its obligation

under this Agreement.  Any Equipment acquired under terms of this Agreement may be operated at any time

at the convenience of the Lessee.

6.9. Liability of Lessor: Notwithstanding Section 11.2 of this Agreement, in the event that the Lessor is required

to perform work at the Lessee's location and such work is performed by Lessor or its agents, the Lessor shall

(1) maintain such bodily injury and property damage liability insurance as necessary to protect itself from

claims arising out of performance of this Agreement, and (2) indemnify and hold harmless the County,

Fairfax County Public Schools, and the Fairfax County Park Authority, as well as their respective agencies,

employees, and designated representatives, from any and all claims, suits, actions, liabilities, and costs of

any kind (including attorney's fees) arising from acts or omissions of the Lessor, its agents, officers,

employees, subcontractors or assigns.

ARTICLE 7.

TERMINATION OF AN APPENDIX

7.1. Termination: Lessor and the Lessee agree that the Agreement shall remain in force for the periods set forth

in each Appendix, provided, however, the Lessee may terminate any such Appendix at the end of any fiscal

year (June 30) in the event that funds for the purpose of making Lease Payments for the next fiscal year have

not been appropriated or the Lessee is not otherwise able to meet its obligations hereunder.  Termination of

an Appendix shall not terminate this Agreement and shall not terminate any other Appendix.

7.2. Prepayment: Subject to a half-term blackout, Lessee shall have the right, exercisable only on at least 30

days’ written notice to the Lessor, to prepay Lease Payments at 100% of the principal amount outstanding.

Lessee's right hereunder shall be exercised by:

a) Lessee advising Lessor, in writing, of its intention to prepay its obligations hereunder and the

effective date of that payment ("Prepayment Date"), such date being a regularly scheduled payment

date, and

b) By Lessee paying Lessor the outstanding principal balance as of the Prepayment Date together with

interest from the most recent Lease Payment date to and including the Prepayment Date.

169



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A10

c) Upon prepayment, the Lessee will pay any sums in arrears.

7.3. Lessee's Rights on Prepayment or Payment in Full: Upon (1) Lessee's exercise of its right of prepayment

in accordance with the preceding subsection or (2) Lessee's having satisfied all of its monetary and other

obligations hereunder, Lessor shall deliver to Lessee, all documents necessary to transfer or confirm, as the

case may be, legal and beneficial title, and possession free of all liens and encumbrances to Lessee and to

evidence the termination of Lessor's interest therein.  The Equipment will be accepted by Lessee at that time

on an AS IS, WHERE IS basis and Lessor makes no warranties or representations of any type as to the

Equipment.

ARTICLE 8.

ASSIGNMENT BY LESSOR

8.1. Right of Assignment: This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to benefit of the Lessor and Lessee.

This Agreement, Lessor's rights hereunder, and the obligations hereby described are not assignable, except

as provided in Section 8.2 or transferable except by written mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

8.2. Assignment By Lessor: Neither the Lessor nor its assignees may, by assignment of this Agreement or

otherwise, publicly sell or offer for limited sale securities based on the Lessee's obligations under this

Agreement without prior written approval of the Lessee.  Lessor may designate a paying agent or trust for

the receipt of all payments under all Appendices under this Agreement, subject to prior written approval of

the Lessee.  The Lessee may require such written assurances, indemnification, legal opinions, and other

measures as it may deem necessary to protect the interests of the Lessee.

The Lessor may assign the payment obligations of the Lessee pursuant to an Appendix to an affiliated or

another institutional investor provided that the payments would continue to be made to the Lessor.

Lessor shall, as agent for Lessee, keep a record of all such assignments in compliance with section 149(a)

of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

ARTICLE 9.

WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS

9.1. Warranties and Representations of Lessee: The Lessee represents and warrants to the Lessor and, so long

as this Agreement is in effect or any part of Lessee's obligations to the Lessor remain unfulfilled, shall

continue to warrant at all times, that:

a) Lessee is duly organized and validly existing and has the power and authority to enter into the

Transaction Documents to which it is a party and to carry out the terms thereof.

170



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A11

b) This Agreement and all other Transaction Documents and the performance of Lessee's obligations

thereunder have been duly and validly authorized and approved under all laws and regulations and

procedures applicable to Lessee, the consent of all necessary persons or bodies has been obtained

and all of the Transaction Documents executed by Lessee have been duly and validly executed and

delivered by Authorized Representatives and constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of

Lessee enforceable against Lessee in accordance with their respective terms.

c) The Lessee reasonably expects to own, operate and use the Equipment in connection with the

exercise of its governmental functions during the term of the Agreement.

9.2. Warranties and Representations of Lessor: Lessor represents and warrants to Lessee and, so long as this

Agreement is in effect or any part of Lessor's obligations to Lessee remain unfulfilled, shall continue to

warrant at all times that:

a) Lessor has the power and authority to enter into the Transaction Documents to which it is a party

and to carry out the terms thereof.

b) The Transaction Documents executed by Lessor have been duly authorized, approved, executed and

delivered by its authorized representatives and constitute legal, valid and binding obligations of

Lessor enforceable against Lessor in accordance with their respective terms.

ARTICLE 10.

GENERAL

10.1. Waiver: No delay or omission by Lessor in exercising any right in any of the Transaction Documents shall

operate as a waiver of that or any other right and no single or partial exercise of any right shall preclude

Lessor from any or further exercise of any right or remedy.

10.2. Heading: All section headings contained herein are for clarification and convenience of reference only and

are not intended to limit the scope of any provisions of this Agreement.

10.3. Severability: In the event any portion of this Agreement shall be finally determined by any court of

competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such provision shall be stricken and this Agreement as

modified, shall continue in full force and effect.

10.4. Governing Laws: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the

Commonwealth of Virginia without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether

of the Commonwealth of Virginia or any other jurisdiction).

10.5. Implementation: This Agreement shall be implemented by its execution and the execution from time to

time of appendices hereto.  For purposes of construing a transaction as an integrated contract and for the

purposes of the provisions of Article 8, the following shall be considered a single transaction or legal binding

agreement:

a) This Agreement, which provides basic terms and conditions.

b) An executed Appendix, which provides for the description of the Equipment to be purchased, the

payments from Lessee to Lessor for the purchase of such Equipment and the prepayment amounts.

10.6. Amendment: Neither this Agreement nor any of the Transaction Documents may be amended unless the

same be in writing, signed by the parties hereto.

171



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A12

10.7. Contractual Records: All contractual books, records and other documents related to matters under this

Agreement shall be made available by Lessor to Lessee and its designated agents for a period of five (5) years

after final payment for purposes of audit and examination. The foregoing audit right shall not apply to records

that Lessor is prohibited by law or regulations to provide, or any item subject to attorney-client privilege or

any other similar privilege.

10.8. No Waiver: Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or be construed to be an express or

implied waiver of the sovereign immunity of the Commonwealth of Virginia or a pledge of the full faith and

credit of the Commonwealth.

10.9. Disputes: Any dispute, claim or cause of action filed by or on behalf of the Lessor shall be governed by

paragraphs 68 and 69 of the General Conditions and Instructions to Bidders (which is incorporated herein by

reference).

10.10. Entire Agreement: This Agreement and the Award, which is hereby incorporated herein by reference and

attached hereto, and the Appendices as may be hereafter executed, constitute the entire agreement between

the parties hereto. All prior negotiations, representations and additional or inconsistent oral or written

statements are superseded, null and void.

10.11. Counterparts: This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts each of which shall be an original

and all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

ARTICLE 11.

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES

11.1. LESSOR MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, RELATING

TO THE EQUIPMENT; AND LESSOR HAS EXPRESSLY MADE NO WARRANTY AS TO THE

VALUE, DESIGN, CONDITION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE OF THE EQUIPMENT.

11.2. Lessor shall not be liable to the Lessee for any liability, loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused,

directly or indirectly, by the Equipment or by any inadequacies thereof or deficiency or defect therein, by

any incident whatsoever in connection therewith or in any way related to or arising out of this Agreement.

The Lessee shall be entitled to the benefit of any applicable manufacturer's warranties and rights, including

rights and warranties that it may have under the agreement with the Equipment Vendor.

11.3. Lessor agrees to execute and deliver such further instrument as may be necessary, in the reasonable opinion

of the Lessee, to enforce any of Lessee’s rights against the Equipment Vendor and to enable Lessee to enforce

any warranties and obtain the warranties and service furnished for the Equipment by the manufacturer.

172



Attachment 2

FORM OF MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

A13

ARTICLE 12.

SIGNATURES

12.1. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed as of the day and

year first above written.

LESSOR FAIRFAX COUNTY

____________________________ ___________________________

(Signature) (Signature)

____________________________ Cathy A. Muse, CPPO

Name Name

____________________________ County Purchasing Agent

Title Title

____________________________ ___________________________

(Date) (Date)

173



Attachment 2

Page 1 of 6

FAIRFAX

COUNTY

V  I  R  G  I  N  I  A TELEPHONE: (703) 324-3201  FAX: (703) 324-3228  TTY: 711

EQUIPMENT MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT

COVER SHEET

APPENDIX NO. ___

Lessee hereby leases the Equipment described in the Schedule of Equipment, pursuant to the attached Schedules and the terms
and conditions of the Master Lease Agreement dated March ___, 2020 between the undersigned Lessor and Lessee.

Attachments: Acceptance Certificate (Schedule 1)
Disbursement Authorization Certificate (Schedule 2)
Representation Certificate (Schedule 3)
Payment Schedule Certificate (Schedule 4)
Schedule of Equipment (Schedule 5)

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA ________________________________
LESSEE LESSOR

BY: ___________________________________ BY:_____________________________

TITLE: County Purchasing Agent or Authorized Agents TITLE: __________________________

DATE: ________________________________ DATE:___________________________

DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT & MATERIAL

MANAGEMENT
12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PARKWAY, SUITE 427

FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22035-0013

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/procurement/

174

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/procurement/


Attachment 2

Page 2 of 6

APPENDIX NO. __

ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

(Schedule 1)

Contract No. _________

Fairfax County, Virginia, acting by and through ___________ hereby accepts for purposes of the Master
Lease Agreement dated _______, 2020  (the "Agreement") by and between _________________ and
Fairfax County, Virginia, the Equipment described below, evidencing acceptance pursuant to the
Agreement and for purposes of this Agreement only.  Pursuant to the Agreement, the undersigned County
representative hereby certifies that (i) the Equipment described below has been delivered to the County;
and; (ii) except as provided in paragraph 4.4 of the Agreement, the obligation of the County to make Lease
Payments required hereunder shall be absolute and unconditional in all events. Lessee’s obligation to make
Lease Payments shall not be abated through accident, unforeseen circumstances, failure of the Equipment
to perform as desired, damage or destruction to the Equipment, loss of possession of the Equipment or
obsolescence of the Equipment.  Nothing herein shall affect any of the County’s rights, remedies or
warranties against the Equipment Vendor.

Manufacturer/ Identification
Quantity Seller Description or Serial No. Cost

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
________________________________ LESSEE

(County Agency)

By: ______ By: ___________________________________
(Signature) (Signature)

______ ______________________________________
(Name - Type or Print) (Name –Type or Print)

______ County Purchasing Agent or Authorized Agents
Title Title

Dated: ____________ Dated: _________________________________

175



Attachment 2

Page 3 of 6

APPENDIX NO. ___

DISBURSEMENT AUTHORIZATION CERTIFICATE

(Schedule 2)

Contract No. _________

In accordance with the terms of the Master Lease Agreement dated as of ________, 2020 by and between
_________________ and Fairfax County, Virginia, Fairfax County hereby submits this Disbursement
Authorization Certificate to request a disbursement under the Agreement for certain Equipment shown on
Schedule 1 of this Appendix.  The County represents and warrants for all purposes of this Certificate, that:

1. The amount of the disbursement pursuant to this Certificate is $_______ (the "Equipment
Purchase Amount").  Such disbursement is to be made on or before _________________ (the
"Vendor Payment Date").

2. Payment of the disbursement requested hereby is to be made to _____________the "Equipment
Vendor" or the Lessee in the case of a reimbursement) at the following address:

____________________________
____________________________
____________________________

(tel. no.)

3. Attached hereto are vendor invoices.

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
LESSEE

By: ___________________________________
(Signature)

______________________________________
(Name - Type or Print)

County Purchasing Agent or Authorized Agents
(Title)

Dated: ________________________________

176



Attachment 2

Page 4 of 6

APPENDIX NO. __

REPRESENTATION CERTIFICATE

(Schedule 3)

Contract No. _________

Fairfax County Government Contact for this Agreement:

Name: Yong Kim, CPPB

Address: 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 427, Fairfax, VA  22035

Phone: 703-324-3884; Fax 703-324-3228

Email: yong.kim@fairfaxcounty.gov

or

Email: dpmmteam1@fairfaxcounty.gov

Lessor Contact for this Agreement:

Name: ________________________

Address: ______________________________________________

Phone: (___) ___-____

County Billing Address for Lease Payment Invoices:

Specific billing reference or Instructions, if any (i.e., P.O.#, Contract #, wiring instructions, etc.)

177



Attachment 2

Page 5 of 6

APPENDIX NO. __

PAYMENT SCHEDULE CERTIFICATE - PERIODIC PAYMENTS

(Schedule 4)

Contract No. Contract No. _________

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the County requests that the lease purchase of the Equipment
with respect to this Appendix in the amount of $ be financed over a year period. Based on
the Acceptance Date, the Current Interest Rate Swap Index for this financing is __________.  Based on
the Current Interest Rate Swap Index, the interest rate for this financing is %.

The initial payment for this financing is $______, thereafter, the periodic payment will be $_________. The
schedule of Lease Payments or the Equipment with respect to this Appendix is as follows:

[See attached Debt Service Schedule]

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
LESSEE

By: ___________________________________
(Signature)

______________________________________
(Name - Type or Print)

County Purchasing Agent or Authorized Agents
(Title)

Dated: ________________________________

178



Attachment 2

Page 6 of 6

APPENDIX NO.__

EQUIPMENT MASTER LEASE AGREEMENT
SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT

SCHEDULE NO. 5

Contract No. _________

In accordance with the terms of the Master Lease Agreement dated ___________, by and between
___________________and Fairfax County, Virginia, the Equipment described below shall be leased
pursuant to this Appendix.

Item of Equipment* Qty Cost per Unit Using Entity Delivery Date

(*Include a detailed description of the specifications of the items of equipment and, for each serial numbered
item, the serial number, and where no serial number is included, sufficient information to determine to which
items of equipment Lessor's security interest attaches.)

BANC OF AMERICA PUBLIC CAPITAL CORP
LESSOR

By: ___________________________________
(Signature)

____________
(Name – Type or Print)

______________________________________
(Title)

Date:__________________________________

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA
LESSEE

By: ___________________________________
(Signature)

______________________________________
(Name - Type or Print)

County Purchasing Agent or Authorized Agents
(Title)

Dated: ________________________________

179



Attachment 2

FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA Date:  ______________
Master Equipment Leasing Program

FINANCING REQUEST CERTIFICATE (Attachment 1)

FROM: ______________________________________________
(Agency Director)

TO: Joseph LaHait, County Debt Manager
Department of Management and Budget

AGENCY CONTACT:____________________________________

CONTACT PHONE: ______________________ FAX #:______________________

AMOUNT: Equipment Cost

Down Payment ( )

Trade - In ( )

Amount Financed: _______________________

FINANCING TERM: ___________________EXPECTED FUNDING DATE: _____________________
===============================================================================
EQUIPMENT:
• Complete Equipment Description (non- technical description)
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
• Proposed equipment is replacement - age of equipment being replaced?
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
• Proposed equipment is additional - why is equipment needed?
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
• What function does equipment perform (essential use)?
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
Please attach a copy of project justification, cost/benefit analysis or feasibility study if one was prepared.
First year payment appropriated? Yes___ No Explain: __________________________________

APPROVED: LESSOR: ______________________________ __________________________
Signature Date

BY:_____________________________
TITLE: __________________________

180



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 3

Approval of a Resolution Supporting an Additional Project Being Submitted to the
Northern Virginia Transportation Commission for FY 2021 to FY 2022 Commuter
Choice Funding (Providence, Dranesville, and Mason Districts)

ISSUE:
Board approval is requested of a resolution (Attachment 1) supporting an application
submitted by the City of Falls Church to the Northern Virginia Transportation
Commission (NVTC) for FY 2021 – FY 2022 Commuter Choice Program Funds and
providing the County’s concurrence that this project be evaluated. Projects submitted by
the County were previously endorsed by the Board on January 28, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve Attachment
1, in substantial form, supporting an application by the City of Falls Church for NVTC’s
Commuter Choice Program Funds to enhance transit service in the Route 7 corridor
between Tysons and the Mark Center in Alexandria.

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors’ approval is requested on March 10, 2020, to provide NVTC a
resolution of support for the application, which was due on January 31, 2020. NVTC is
expected to approve projects for its FY 2021-2022 Commuter Choice Program in
Summer 2020.

BACKGROUND:
On November 14, 2019, NVTC approved the issuance of the FY 2021 – 2022
Commuter Choice Program Call for Projects. Funding is provided by toll revenues from
I-66 Inside the Beltway to fund multimodal transportation projects. Project applications
were due to NVTC on January 31, 2020, with a resolution of endorsement from each
locality’s governing body.

At its January 28, 2020, meeting, the Board of Supervisors adopted a resolution
(Attachment 2) endorsing three projects to be submitted by Fairfax County to NVTC.
The FY 2021 – 2022 I-66 Commuter Choice Program will follow the selection process
prescribed in the Memorandum of Agreement between the Commonwealth
Transportation Board (CTB), the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), and

181



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

NVTC as of January 5, 2017, whereby eligible projects are evaluated, prioritized,
selected and then submitted to the CTB for approval.

Following the actions taken by the Board, County staff was contacted by the City of
Falls Church requesting support of their project.

The project will provide enhanced transit service and connectivity in the Route 7 corridor
between Tysons in Fairfax County and the Mark Center in Alexandria. The route
generally follows the route for the proposed BRT system that NVTC is developing with
Falls Church, Fairfax County, Alexandria, and Arlington. This project will provide
weekday AM and PM peak limited stop service along Route 7. Service will be bi-
directional with 20-minute headways.

The need for and benefits of this service are documented in the Envision Route 7 Bus
Rapid Transit Study in Phase I, Phase II, and Phase III. The requested funds will
support WMATA's operating costs for the expanded transit service.

Since, a substantial part of this project is located in Fairfax County, staff recommends
that the Board concur with the submission of the grant application.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no direct fiscal impact associated with this action.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Resolution Supporting an Additional Project Being Submitted to the
Northern Virginia Transportation Commission for FY 2021 to FY 2022 Commuter
Choice Program Funds
Attachment 2 – Resolution approved on January 28, 2020, for Fairfax County projects to
be submitted to the Northern Virginia Transportation Commission for FY 2021 to FY
2022 Commuter Choice Program Funds

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Todd Wigglesworth, Chief, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT
Brent Riddle, Senior Transportation Planner, Coordination Section, FCDOT
Malcolm Watson, Transportation Planner, Coordination and Funding Division, FCDOT

182



Attachment 1

Fairfax County Board of Supervisors Resolution

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held
in the Board Auditorium in the Fairfax County Government Center in Fairfax,
Virginia, on Tuesday, March 10, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present
and voting, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLUTION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of
Fairfax County, Virginia, hereby supports the efforts of the City of Falls Church in
submitting an application to the NVTC requesting FY 2021 – FY 2022 Commuter
Choice Program Funds for enhanced transit service in the Route 7 corridor
between Tysons in Fairfax County and the Mark Center in Alexandria, and
requests that the City of Falls Church coordinate the implementation of this project
with Fairfax County and the affected Fairfax County Supervisors:

Adopted this 10th day of March 2020, Fairfax, Virginia.

A Copy - Teste

______________________
Jill G. Cooper
Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

183



RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia, held in the Board
Auditorium in the Fairfax County Government Center of Fairfax, Virginia on

Tuesday, January 28, 2020, at which a quorum was present and voting, the following resolution
was adopted:

RESOLUTION

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,
Virginia, hereby authorizes the Director of the Fairfax County Department of Transportation to
submit to the Northern Virginia Transportation Commission a request for funding from the 1-66

Inside the Beltway Commuter Choice Program for FY2021-2022 for the following projects listed
in priority order:

• McLean Station Second Entrance: This project proposes a second entrance to the McLean
Metrorail on the north side of the station to provide a shortened, more convenient walk and
visible access from areas north of the McLean Station that are redeveloping. Funding request:

$1,000,000

• Reston South Multimodal Improvements: Funding Request: $8,600,000

o New Express Route 598: The new route will provide express transit service from Reston

South Park-and-Ride Lot to the Pentagon, Pentagon City and Crystal City in Arlington.
o Intersection Improvements at Fox Mill and Pinecrest Road: The project is for the

construction of a traffic signal and pedestrian crossings at the intersection of Fox Mill Road

and Pinecrest Road.

o Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements: The proposed projects will provide ADA and
AASHTO compliant pedestrian and bicycle improvements to the Park and Ride Lot from
surrounding neighborhoods

• Bus Route 599 Fare Buy Down: The project proposes to reduce the fare from the current cost of

$7.50 to $4.25. Reducing the fare is projected to increase ridership on Route 599 by between 5

and 10 percent. Funding request: $500,000

ADOPTED this 28th day of January, 2020.

A Copy — Teste:

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors

184

jwats6
Typewriter
Attachment 2



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 4

Memorandum of Agreement Between the County of Fairfax and the Annandale
Volunteer Fire Department (Mason District)

ISSUE:
Board approval of the Memorandum of Agreement (Agreement) between the County of
Fairfax and the Annandale Volunteer Fire Department (AVFD). The Agreement
provides for conveyance of the West Annandale fire station and transfer of property at
8914 Little River Turnpike to the County. The Agreement also defines the financial
commitment of the County and the AVFD, the process to design and construct a new
county owned and operated fire station and describes the administrative and
operational relationships between the County and the AVFD.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Agreement.

TIMING:
Board of Supervisors approval is requested on March 10, 2020.  After the Agreement is
approved, it is anticipated that design will begin in 2020, construction would begin in
2022 and be completed in 2024.

BACKGROUND:
The original West Annandale Fire Station (Station 23) is a two-bay fire station built in
1970 as a volunteer station. This facility has far exceeded its useful life cycle and needs
to be replaced to meet current and future fire and rescue operational requirements.

The Annandale Volunteer Fire Department recognizes the need for a new station but is
unable to solicit enough funds to cover the projected cost to construct their station.  The
Fire and Rescue Department, working closely with the AVFD and the Department of
Public Works and Environmental Services (DPWES), determined that the most effective
solution was to transfer ownership of the property to the County, demolish the current
structure and build a new facility.  The new facility will be owned and maintained by the
County and provide sufficient administrative space for volunteer operations.  The
Agreement provides for a joint operation similar to current agreements with the Lorton
Volunteer Fire Department, the Bailey’s Crossroads Volunteer Fire Department, the

185



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Great Falls Volunteer Fire Department, the McLean Volunteer Fire Department, and the
Fair Oaks Volunteer Fire and Rescue Company who are tenants in County owned
facilities.  The volunteers will continue to provide supplemental staffing and apparatus
for the station.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funding in the amount of $15 million was approved in the 2018 Public Safety Bond
Referendum to cover either a renovation/expansion or larger replacement three-bay fire
station, demolition of the existing station, a temporary fire station during construction,
and associated site improvements to the 1.7 acre site.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Memorandum of Agreement Between the County of Fairfax and the
Annandale Volunteer Fire Department

STAFF:
David Rohrer, Deputy County Executive
John S. Butler, Fire Chief, Fire and Rescue Department
Tiya Raju, Engineer, Department of Public Works and Environmental Services

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
John Burton, Assistant County Attorney

186



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY,
VIRGINIA, AND THE ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made by and between Fairfax County,

Virginia (the "County"), by its governing body, the Board of Supervisors of the County (the

"Board"), and the Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, a Virginia not-for-profit corporation

(the "VFD"), regarding the fire and rescue facilities on property currently owned by the VFD

located at 8914 Little River Turnpike, Fairfax Virginia, and identified as Fairfax County Tax

Map Number 0584 01 0062 (the "Property").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the VFD is a non-stock, non-profit corporation duly organized and existing

in good standing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, and it has full legal right,

power, and authority to provide firefighting services as a volunteer fire department in the general

area of the County known as Annandale and any other areas of the County as deemed necessary

by the Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Department (the "Department"); and

WHEREAS, it is the established policy of the County to encourage volunteer fire and

rescue services in the County and to foster the coordination of the efforts of volunteer fire

departments with the operation of the Department; and

WHEREAS, the VFD has been providing fire and rescue services in the Annandale area

of Fairfax County for approximately 78 years, and in 1970 the VFD constructed a fire station

with related fire and rescue facilities (the "Existing Station") on the property and also with a cell

tower (the "Tower") that is not owned by the Volunteers but is located on a portion of the

Property leased from the Volunteers pursuant to a lease dated April 4, 2002 between the VFD

and APC Realty and Equipment Company, LLC; and

WHEREAS, by Deed of Easement and Assignment of Lease ("Easement") , dated May

10, 2016, and recorded in the land records of Fairfax County ("Land Records") in Deed Book

24584, Page 1030, VFD granted to Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC ("Global Signal") a

seventy-five (75) year deed of easement for the Tower and assigned all of its right title and

interest in three separate leases, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A ; and

WHEREAS, the Easement was amended by the First Amendment to Deed of Easement

and Assignment of Lease ("Amended Easement"), dated February 3, 2020, and recorded in the

Land Records in Deed Book 26080, Page 1833, to allow for the relocation of the area subject to

the Easement as may be necessary for the construction of a new fire station and to modify certain

provisions of the Easement so the County can assume ownership of the Property, a copy of

which is attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, the VFD continues to own and maintain the Existing Station, which houses

not only the VFD but also units of the Department and in which the VFD and units of the

Department share certain space; and

Page 1 of 9

Attachment 1

187



WHEREAS, in addition to providing firefighting services and maintenance of the
Existing Station, the VFD purchases firefighting and emergency rescue apparatus ("Apparatus")
for its use and the use of the Department; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the VFD and the County (the "Parties") that the VFD
convey the Property to the County, subject to the terms and conditions herein, and that the
County, in consultation with the VFD, maintain the Existing Station, and, at a future date to be
mutually agreed by the Parties, construct a new fire station (the "Future Station") on the Property
which the County would own and maintain and which would house units of the Department and
the VFD and from which the VFD would continue to operate, provide fire and rescue services in
the Annandale and Fairfax areas of Fairfax County, and purchase Apparatus for its use and the
use of the Department; and

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of this Agreement to set out terms and conditions for a
conveyance of the Property, a procedure for the maintenance of the Existing Station, and an
arrangement under which the VFD would operate out of the Existing Station and Future Station.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00), cash
in hand paid, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. Conveyance of the Property. Immediately upon full execution of this
Agreement, the VFD will convey all its right, title, and interest in the Property to the County by
Deed of Gift or Quitclaim Deed, except as specifically set forth in this Agreement. Such Deed
shall include a restriction that the Property be used solely for the operation of a fire station.

Section 2. Condition of the Property. The VFD makes no representation or
warranty as to the condition of the Existing Station or the Property, both of which shall be
conveyed "as is".

Section 3. Maintenance of the Existing Station. After conveyance of the Property
to the County by the VFD, the Existing Station and the Property shall be maintained in a
condition by and at the expense of the County that meets the minimum standards for such a
facility. The County shall be responsible for undertaking the necessary minimum health and
safety maintenance of the Existing Station required before the construction of the Future Station.

Section 4. Future Station. The County shall design, finance, construct on its own
Property, own and maintain a Future Station that meets all applicable federal, state, and County
requirements for such a facility, including the Fairfax County Fire Station Design Manual, and
that is adequate for the purpose of providing fire and rescue services to the Annandale area by
personnel of the Department and of the VFD. In addition to facilities for Department personnel
and equipment, the Future Station shall include space to accommodate the VFD's operational
and administrative members, including office space, living quarters, parking, and storage.
Sections 26 below set out in more detail the space needs of the VFD and the understanding
between the Parties as to their shared use of the Future Station. Subject to funding by the Fairfax

Page 2 of 9

188



County Board of Supervises, the Future Station shall be constructed within ten (10) years of this
Agreement. If the Future Station is not constructed within this period, the County shall convey
the Property to VFD by deed of gift.

Section 5. Design of the Future Station. The design of the Future Station shall be
prepared by an architectural firm which is selected by the County in participation with the VFD
as provided in Section 9, below. The design shall include space for the VFD's operational and
administrative needs as defined in Section 26 below.

Section 6. Construction of the Future Station. After the Department, in
participation with the VFD, has selected a design for the Future Station, the County shall put the
design and specifications out to bid as provided for in the Fairfax County Purchasing Resolution.

Section 7. Financing of the Future Station. The design and construction of the
Future Station and the temporary relocation of the VFD and the Department activities shall be
undertaken at the County's sole cost.

Section 8. Interim Arrangements. During construction of the Future Station the
County at its sole expense shall in participation with the VFD provide an interim site ("Interim
Site") for a temporary fire station to house both the Department and the VFD units. The Interim
Site shall have space for VFD operations, including bunk space, locker space, office space,
storage space, and adequate parking.

Section 9. Volunteer Participation. The VFD shall appoint two representatives
who shall participate in the design and construction of the Future Station. The VFD
representatives shall be deemed agents of a governmental agency subject to the State and Local
Government Conflict of Interests laws and regulations. The VFD shall be a full partner in all
facets of the design and construction process, including the design reviews, construction
planning and progress meetings, and the Parties will work together diligently and in good faith in
fulfilling their respective obligations and duties under this Agreement.

Section 10. Dispute Resolution. The Deputy County Executive of Public Safety shall
be the arbiter of any dispute between the Parties. However, the Parties acknowledge that they
will endeavor to resolve any such disputes quickly and in an amicable manner.

Section 11. Operation and Maintenance of the Future Station. The County shall
be responsible for operating and maintaining the Future Station. Use of the Future Station by the
VFD will be in accordance with Department policies, practices, and procedures for the operation
and maintenance of facilities jointly occupied by the Department and the VFD. Those areas
designated solely as volunteer space will be under the administrative control of the VFD. The
Department and the County shall endeavor to ensure the VFD's full use and enjoyment of the
facilities.

Section 12. Other Use of the Subject Property. Any use of the Future Station for
purposes other than for fire and rescue services in operational areas of the Property shall be
consistent with Virginia law, Department policies, VFD standard operating procedures, and

Page 3 of 9

189



station policies. Operational areas include areas of the Future Station where fire and rescue
vehicles or equipment, Department personnel, or personnel of the VFD are housed or based.
Uses in support of the community are permitted subject to the above limitations. Any use of the
Future Station for purposes other than for fire and rescue services in operational areas of the
Property shall be consistent with Virginia law, Department policies, VFD standard operating
procedures, and station policies. Operational areas include areas of the Future Station where fire
and rescue vehicles or equipment, Department personnel, or personnel of the VFD are housed or
based. Uses in support of the community are permitted subject to the above limitations.

Section 13. Standards and Requirements. The VFD shall meet and maintain the
standards and requirements for a volunteer fire department established by Title 27 of the Code of
Virginia, as of the date of this Agreement, and by Chapter 62 of the Fairfax County Code and
other applicable County ordinances that may, from time to time, be adopted or amended and that
are applicable to volunteer fire departments within the County. If the VFD ceases to meet the
requirements of this Section, or otherwise ceases providing fire and rescue services to the
Annandale area, it can be decertified, that is, no longer be authorized to operate as a volunteer
fire department, provided the VFD is first given written notice by the County of its failure to
meet the requirements or to provide services and does not correct the failure within ninety (90)
days.

Section 14. Operations of the VFD. As long as it remains in operation, the VFD shall
continue to provide fire and rescue services under the direction of an integrated volunteer/career
officer structure in accordance with the standard operating procedures of the Department. The
administrative functions of the VFD shall continue to be governed by the policies and procedures
of the VFD and by its Constitution and Bylaws.

Section 15. Liability of the County. No activity assumed or undertaken by the County
pursuant to this Agreement shall make the County or any of its officers or employees responsible
for any action, decision, policy, or practice of the VFD or for any action, decision, policy or
practice of any officer, member, or employee of the VFD.

Section 16. Liability of the VFD. No activity assumed or undertaken by the VFD
pursuant to this Agreement shall make the VFD responsible for any action, decision, policy or
practice of the County or for any action, decision, policy or practice of any officer or employee
of the County.

Section 17. Duration of Agreement; Termination and Notice. This Agreement shall
exist and continue in force provided the following conditions continue to be met: (a) the VFD
maintains the Existing Station in its current condition and state of repair until the point of
conveyance, as provided in Section 1 of this Agreement; (b) the VFD exists as a properly
constituted volunteer fire department; (c) the VFD meets the standards and requirements for
volunteer fire departments set forth in Title 27 of the Code of Virginia and in County ordinances
as provided by Section 14 of this Agreement. The County at its sole option may elect to
terminate this Agreement if any one of these conditions is not met at any time. The County shall
provide written notice to the VFD of its intention to so terminate this Agreement, and for a
period of 90 days following the receipt of such notice the VFD shall have an opportunity to cure

Page 4 of 9

190



any deficiencies. If the VFD cures those deficiencies within that 90-day cure period, then this
Agreement shall not be terminated. Furthermore, if the deficiencies reasonably cannot be cured
within the 90-day period, but the VFD has commenced and is continuing a diligent effort to cure
the deficiencies, then without otherwise waiving its right to terminate, the County may extend
the time within which the VFD may effect a cure of the deficiencies. In the event of
decertification, the VFD shall not remove or dispose of any equipment or apparatus owned by
the County.

Section 18. Administration of Agreement. Except as otherwise specifically provided
by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be administered and enforced on behalf of the County
by the County Executive or by the designated agent or agents of the County Executive. Except
as otherwise specifically provided by this Agreement, this Agreement shall be administered and
enforced on behalf of the VFD by the President of the VFD or by the designated agent or agents
of the President of the VFD.

Section 19. Notice. All notices, requests, or other communications hereunder shall be in
writing and may be transmitted by hand delivery with receipt therefore, or by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested and first-class postage prepaid, or by Federal Express or
similar reputable overnight courier service, as follows:

To the County: County Executive
12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 552
Fairfax, Virginia 22035

With a copy to: Fire Chief
Fire and Rescue Department
12099 Government Center Parkway, Suite 5315
Fairfax, Virginia 22035

To the VFD: Annandale Volunteer Fire Department
PO Box 806
Annandale, VA 22003
Attention: President

With a copy to: Jeremy Root
Blankingship & Keith P.C.
4020 University Drive, Suite 300
Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Either Party may furnish to the other notice of a change of its address in accordance with this
Section. Notice shall be deemed effective when delivered if hand-delivered or delivered by
overnight courier, and three (3) business days after posting if mailed by certified or registered
mail.

Page 5 of 9

191



Section 20. Headings. The headings of the sections of this Agreement are intended
merely as informative catchwords to indicate the contents of each section. Those headings shall
not be construed to modify or amend the text of any section.

Section 21. Virginia Law. Virginia law shall govern this Agreement without regard to
its choice of laws statutes.

Section 22. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective when it has been
executed by the authorized representative of each Party.

Section 23. Original Copies. This Agreement shall be prepared and endorsed in one or
more duplicate originals. Each Party shall have an original copy of this Agreement, and each
original shall represent a valid and enforceable agreement.

Section 24. Insurance. After the conveyance of the Property to the County, the County
shall maintain commercial property insurance on the Existing Station and, at such time as it may
be constructed, the Future Station at full replacement value. The County shall continue to
maintain insurance for County-owned and VFD-owned apparatus and portable equipment
installed or stored in such apparatus. The VFD shall maintain general liability insurance of
$1,000,000 per occurrence/aggregate to cover its operation. The VFD will have Fairfax County
added as additional insured on this policy and provide a certificate of insurance to that effect.
Except as provided for apparatus and portable equipment in this section, the VFD shall be
responsible for its own property, will maintain appropriate insurance coverage for such property
and the County shall have no obligation to insure and shall not be responsible in any way for
personal property of the VFD.

Section 25. VFD Requirements for the Future Station. The Parties agree that the
Future Station shall include, at a minimum, the following:

A. Volunteer Office Spaces, equipped with telephone, cable TV, and Internet
connections as set forth below, for the exclusive use of the VFD and under the
administrative control of the VFD as follows:

i. One (1) office (200 square feet), with work space to accommodate two desks
and a small round table, to be used for the VFD members. The office is to
have a supply closet.

ii. At least One (1) minimum, 4'x6'Storage closet for VFD owned equipment
that can be closed and secured to be located in the apparatus/bay area.

B. Sufficient bunk space to accommodate not only Department personnel but also four
members of the VFD at any one time.

C. Sufficient Gear and personal locker space to accommodate not only Department
personnel but also four members of the VFD at any one time.

Page 6 of 9

192



D. Three apparatus bays to accommodate Department and VFD-owned equipment and

apparatus.

E. The county's guest services wireless network will be provided for VFD members to

use with personally-owned computers for Internet access with coverage including, at

least, Volunteer Office Spaces, the kitchen and dining area, the dayroom and meeting

and training spaces. The VFD may procure its own Internet Service Provider (ISP)

with wireless coverage, however, that wireless network must not interfere with the

CAD wireless network at the station. The VFD will be responsible for the cost of

providing any personal computers.

F. The following dedicated telephone lines shall be provided for VFD use:

i. One general telephone line available from all telephones in Volunteer Office

Spaces in addition to access to County-dedicated lines.

ii. One fax line on the county's digital faxing solution RightFax.

G. A message sign for use by the VFD and the Department for public service and similar

announcements and a clearly visible ADA compliant sign which says, in equal sized,

centered lettering:

Fairfax County Fire and Rescue Station #23

Annandale Volunteer Fire Department

H. Both the County seal and the Annandale VFD seal, along with the Department

names,shall be displayed on the Building in equal size:

Fairfax County Fire & Rescue Department

and

The Annandale Volunteer Fire Department

Section 27. VFD Requirements for the Future Apparatus. All apparatus whether
County or AVFD owned should reflect both names, Fairfax County Fire & Rescue Department

and The Annandale Volunteer Fire Department.

Page 7 of 9

193



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By:

Bryan Hill, County Executive Date

Fairfax County, Virginia

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, to-wit:

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in the Commonwealth and County

aforesaid this day of , 2020.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

Registration Number:

Page 8 of 9

194



.2 -7-2497-0By:

ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

Roger President Date
Annaida1e volunteer Fire Department

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, to-wit:

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in the Commonwealth and County

aforesaid this 7 0 ' day of fielortutry , 2020.

Notary"Public

Registration Number:

My Commission Expires:

-viztAC 1*.
.1 ...jib*

'*4 °May 3/, d--°a- >::z :00s z4, z:
s4**.te6)

7C %O7 3 ...... s.
-4•1411,1110

Page 9 of 9

195



2016028919.001 BK 24584 1027 05/26/2016 10:17:19

Fairfax County Circuit Court. DMZ Cover Sheet Application v2.2 Page 1 of 1

Fairfax County Circuit Court
DMZ Cover Sheet Application v2.2

Consideration 86000 00 Consideration/Actual Value
04 100

Actual/Assessed ‘0 !Tax Exemption Amount Not Taxed I
Code Section
BEMNumber `Tax Map Number 0584 01 0062
Original Book 3080 \Original Page 7
Title Company OLDREPUBLIC TITLE Title Case
Property Descr. 8914LITTLERIVER TPKE Mutilple Lots? 1,10

Return To Party
Name:

OLDREPUBLIC TITLE
COMMERCIAL
DEPARTMENT

Address: 530 S. MAIN ST SUITE 1031, AKRON, OHIO 44311

Certified NO !Copies \3 lPage Range i

Instruments
EASEMENT, ASSIGNMENT

Grantor(s)
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT. INC_I_N

Grantee(s)
GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS IV L.LC_I_N

rt
http://ccr.fairfaxcounty.gov/coversheet/CoverRequest.aspx?SvrXfe . 1 . ,

T i112016X IDIh

196



BK 24584 1028

No/

Return to: WHEN CORDED'. er
Prepared out ofState LIVEilW

OLDREPUBUC TITLE

1 . ,• •

tA " 010 0 4g
Tax Map #: 0584 01 0062

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE

DEED OF EASEMENT AND ASSIGNMENTOF LEASE

Facilities:

Street Address:

City:
County:

Commonwealth:

CaY1'5.‘cteraii

881105

8914 Little River Tpke
Fairfax

Fairfax

Virginia

between

GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS IV LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company ("Grantee"; to be indexed as grantee)

and

ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC.,
a Virginia corporation ("Grantor"; to be indexed as grantor)

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

B0881105
PPAB 3009411v2

Ct= 1'°STRNE9ETSUITE 1031
44311

197



BK 24584 1029

DEEDOF EASEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE

THIS DEED OF EASEMENT AND ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE (this "Deed of
Easement") is made effective this !nth day of KALI , 2016, by and between
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC., a Virginia corporation
("Grantor"; to be indexed as grantor), and GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS IV LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company ("Grantee"; to be indexed as grantee).

I. Description of Grantor's Property. Grantor is the owner of that certain land and
premises in Fairfax, County of Fairfax, Commonwealth of Virginia, by grant or conveyance
described in the Fairfax County Clerk's Office ("Clerk's Office") in Book 3080, Page 7. The
description of said property is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" (hereinafter "Grantor's Property").

2. Description of Easement. For $10.00 and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which the parties hereby acknowledge, Grantor grants and conveys
unto Grantee, its successors and assigns, an exclusive easement for use of a portion of Grantor's

Property, that portion being shown as the "Tower Easement" and the "Equipment Easement" in
the survey attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and described as the "Tower Easement" and as the
"Equipment Easement" by metes and bounds in Exhibit "C" attached hereto (hereinafter the

Tower Easement and Equipment Easement shall be collectively referred to as the "Easement
Area" unless stated to the contrary). The Easement Area shall also include (a) a nonexclusive

right-of-way over and across Grantor's Property for ingress and egress, seven (7) days per week,
twenty-four (24) hours per day, on foot or motor vehicle, including trucks, to and from the
nearest public right-of-way and the Easement Area, together with the right to install, replace and

maintain utility wires, poles, cables, conduits and pipes on, over, under, through and across
Grantor's Property for the provision of services to the exclusive Easement Area (the "Access

Easement") (hereinafter the term "Easement Area" shall be deemed to also include the Access

Easement unless stated to the contrary); (b) an exclusive right-of-way for the installation,
replacement, and maintenance of utility wires, poles, cables, conduits and pipes (the "Utility

Easement"), in those locations more particularly shown as "Utility Easement 1" and "Utility

Easement 2" in the survey attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and described as "Utility Easement 1"

and "Utility Easement 2" by metes and bounds in Exhibit "C" (hereinafter the term "Easement

Area" shall be deemed to also include the Access Easement and Utility Easement unless stated to

the contrary); and (c) any portion of Grantor's Property on which communications facilities exist

on the date of this Deed of Easement (even if not described in the Lease Agreements as that term

is defined in Section 3 of this Deed of Easement). In the event Grantee or any public utility is

unable or unwilling to use the easement described in subsection (a) above, Grantor hereby agrees

to grant an additional right-of-way, in form satisfactory to Grantee, to Grantee or at Grantee's

request, directly to a public utility, at no cost and in a location acceptable to Grantee.

3. Assignment of Lease Agreements. The parties hereby acknowledge (a) that certain

PCS Site Agreement dated April 4, 2002, by and between APC Realty and Equipment Company,

LLC, as lessee, and Grantor, as lessor, a memorandum of which is recorded in the Clerk's Office

in Book 12869, Page 235 (as amended, the "APC Realty Lease"). The APC Realty Lease was

amended by that Amendment to PCS Site Agreement dated June 18, 2003, and by that Second

Amendment to PCS Site Agreement dated March 5, 2010, a memorandum of which is recorded

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105
PPAB 3009411v2

198



BK 24584 1030

Nene

in Book 21193, Page 886 in the Clerk's Office (the parties acknowledge that Memorandum of

Lease recorded in the Clerk's Office in Book 14662, Page 982, however the parties will follow
the dates and terms provided for in the Memorandum of Lease recorded in the Clerk's Office in

Book 12869, Page 235); (b) that certain Site Lease with Option dated September 10, 2003, by
and between Omnipoint Communications Cap Operations LLC, as lessee, and Grantor as lessor

("Omnipoint Lease"); and (c) that Purchase and Sale of Lease and Successor Lease dated July

31, 2007 (the "WCP Agreement"), by and between Wireless Capital Partners, LLC, a Delaware

limited liability company ("WCP"), and Grantor, as lessor, memorandums of which are recorded
in the Clerk's Office in Book 19960, Page 962, Book 19960, Page 966, and Book 19960, Page

970, providing evidence of the WCP Agreement and the assignment to WCP of the lessor's
interest in the APC Realty Lease, the Omnipoint Lease, and a lease between lessor and Nextel
Communications of the Mid-Atlantic, Inc., respectively (each of the APC Realty Lease, the

Omnipoint Lease and the WCP Agreement is referenced herein as a "Lease Agreement" and

collectively as the "Lease Agreements", and each reference shall include any amendments,
assignments, addendums, and extensions to said Lease Agreements). The APC Realty Lease and

the Omnipoint Lease are each attached hereto as Exhibit "D". The lessees under the Omnipoint

Lease and the APC Realty Lease, along with WCP, are hereinafter referred to individually as a

"Lessee" and collectively as the "Lessees". Grantor warrants that Grantor has delivered to

Grantee true and correct copies of the Lease Agreements. To Grantor's best knowledge, no party

to the Lease Agreements has breached or is in default of their respective obligations under the

Lease Agreements and no party has requested or discussed a modification of the Lease

Agreements (including a reduction in rent) or termination now or in the future. Grantor hereby
assigns to Grantee Grantor's right, title and interest in the Lease Agreements, including but not

limited to (a) all rents, security deposits and other monies due or to become due to Grantor

pursuant to the Lease Agreements; (b) the right to amend any and all terms of the Lease

Agreements; (c) the right to extend the length of the term of the Lease Agreements; and (d) the

right to increase the size of the area subject to the Lease Agreements so long as any such

expansion is within the Easement Area. Grantee assumes the obligations and liabilities of

Grantor, as lessor under the Lease Agreements accruing after the date of this Deed of Easement,

but only to the extent that such obligations and liabilities are not the responsibility of Grantor

pursuant to the terms of this Deed of Easement.

4. Grantor's Obligations with Respect to the Lease Agreements. From and after the

date hereof and continuing until this Deed of Easement is terminated (if ever), Grantor shall not,

other than to the extent required herein or requested in writing by Grantee, exercise or enjoy any

of the rights or remedies of the lessor under the Lease Agreements. Grantor shall notify Grantee

in writing within five (5) calendar days of Grantor's receipt of any payment in respect of rent,

income, charges, interest, penalties, fees and other revenue payable by the Lessees, and Grantor

shall forward such payment to Grantee within said five (5) day period. In the event that Grantor

fails to forward to Grantee any payment as provided hereunder, Grantee shall have the right to

collect such payment from Grantor together with interest on such payment at the greater of the

(i) the rate provided by statute where the Easement Area is located or (ii) 12% per annum

(calculated from the date five (5) days after Grantor receives such payment until Grantor pays

such sums due to Grantee) and shall have a lien against Grantor's Property with respect thereto.

Grantor shall, however, continue to pay, perform, and otherwise discharge all obligations and

liabilities of the lessor under the Lease Agreements with respect to Grantor's Property, whether

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 2

PPAB 3009411v2

199



BK 24584 1031

arising prior to, on, or after the date hereof. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing,
Grantor shall: (a) fully, faithfully and timely perform all covenants to be performed by the
Grantor under the Lease Agreements; (b) promptly pay all mortgages, loans, liens, judgments
and all real estate, personal income and other taxes that may become due with respect to
Grantor's Property; (c) promptly execute, without any additional consideration, all letters of

authorizations, permits, applications or other documents required for Grantee to fully enjoy this
Deed of Easement or the Lease Agreements; (d) not suffer or allow any breach, default or event
of default by the Grantor to occur under the Lease Agreements; and (e) not take any action for

the purpose of, or with the effect of, inducing or causing the Lessees not to exercise a right to

renew or extend the Lease Agreements. Failure to comply, in whole or in part with this Section

shall constitute a default by Grantor of the terms hereof and entitle Grantee to the remedies

provided in Section 14 of this Deed of Easement.

5. Permitted Uses. The Easement Area shall be used for constructing, maintaining and

operating communications facilities and energy generation facilities for energy to be used on and
off the Easement Area, including without limitation, tower structures, antenna support structures,
cabinets, meter boards, buildings, antennas, cables, equipment and uses incidental thereto

including those necessary for Grantee's compliance with its obligations under the Lease

Agreements (the "Permitted Use"). No facilities or structures installed or constructed on the

Easement Area by Grantee shall constitute a fixture, but shall remain the personal property of
Grantee. Grantor acknowledges that Grantor has no right to object to or approve any

improvements to be constructed on the Easement Area. If requested by Grantee, Grantor will

execute, at Grantee's sole cost and expense, all documents required by any governmental

authority in connection with any development of, or construction on, the Easement Area,

including documents necessary to petition the appropriate public bodies for certificates, permits,
licenses and other approvals deemed necessary by Grantee in Grantee's absolute discretion to

utilize the Easement Area for the Permitted Use. Grantor agrees to be named applicant if

requested by Grantee. In furtherance of the foregoing, Grantor hereby appoints Grantee as

Grantor's attorney-in-fact to execute all land use applications, permits, licenses and other

approvals on Grantor's behalf. Grantor shall be entitled to no further consideration with respect

to any of the foregoing matters. Grantor shall take no action that would adversely affect the

status of the Easement Area with respect to the Permitted Use.

6. 75 Year Term Easement. This Deed of Easement and Grantee's rights and
privileges hereunder shall be for a term of seventy-five (75) years from the date first above

written unless terminated sooner as may be provided for in this Deed of Easement.

7. Grantee's Right to Terminate. Grantee shall have the unilateral right, but not the

obligation, to terminate this Deed of Easement for any reason. Upon termination of this Deed of

Easement, (i) if the Lease Agreements are then in effect, the rights and obligations as lessor

under the Lease Agreements shall revert to Grantor and (ii) the parties shall have no further

obligations to each other; provided, however, that if Grantee installed any buildings, structures or

equipment upon the Easement Area, Grantee shall, within a reasonable time, remove all of its

building(s), tower and above ground property and restore the surface of the Easement Area to its

original condition prior to any such installment, reasonable wear and tear excepted. Any

buildings, structures or equipment installed or constructed upon the Easement Area by Lessees,

or those holding by, through and under Lessees, shall be subject to the terms and conditions of

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 3
PPAB 3009411v2

200



BK 24584 1032

Nike

the Lease Agreements. Said termination shall be effective upon Grantee providing written notice

of termination to Grantor.

8. Hazardous Materials.

(a) For purposes of this Deed of Easement, the term "Hazardous Materials" means

any substance which is (i) designated, defined, classified or regulated as a

hazardous substance, hazardous material, hazardous waste, pollutant or

contaminant under any Environmental Law, as currently in effect or as hereafter

amended or enacted, (ii) a petroleum hydrocarbon, including crude oil or any

fraction thereof and all petroleum products, (iii) PCBs, (iv) lead, (v) asbestos,

(vi) flammable explosives, (vii) infectious materials, or (viii) radioactive

materials. "Environmental Law(s)" means the Comprehensive Environmental

Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, 42 U.S.C. Sections 9601, et

seq., the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, 42 U.S.C. Sections

6901, et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, 15 U.S.C. Sections 2601, et seq.,

the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S.C. 5101, ct seq., and the

Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. Sections 1251, et seq., as said laws have been

supplemented or amended to date, the regulations promulgated pursuant to said

laws and any other federal, state or local law, statute, rule, regulation or ordinance

which regulates or proscribes the use, storage, disposal, presence, clean-up,

transportation or release or threatened release into the environment of Hazardous

Materials.

(b) Grantee shall not (either with or without negligence) cause or permit the use,

storage, generation, escape, disposal or release of any Hazardous Materials in any

manner not sanctioned by law. In all events, Grantee shall indemnify and hold

Grantor harmless from any and all claims, damages, fines, judgments, penalties,

costs, liabilities or losses (including, without limitation, any and all sums paid for

settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, and consultants' and experts' fees) arising

from the presence or release of any Hazardous Materials on the Easement Area if

caused by Grantee or persons acting under Grantee.

(c) Grantor shall not (either with or without negligence) cause or permit the use,

storage, generation, escape, disposal or release of any Hazardous Materials in any

manner not sanctioned by law. In all events, Grantor shall indemnify and hold

Grantee harmless from any and all claims, damages, fines, judgments, penalties,

costs, liabilities or losses (including, without limitation, any and all sums paid for

settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, and consultants' and experts' fees) arising

from the presence or release of any Hazardous Materials on Grantor's Property

unless caused by Grantee or persons acting under Grantee. Grantor shall execute

such affidavits, representations and the like from time to time as Grantee may

reasonably request concerning Grantor's best knowledge and belief as to the

presence of Hazardous Materials on Grantor's Property.

(d) To Grantor's knowledge, neither the Easement Area nor Grantor's Property is in

violation of or subject to any existing, pending, or threatened investigation or

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 4
PPAB 3009411v2

201



BK 24584 1033

inquiry by any governmental authority or subject to any remedial obligations

under any applicable laws pertaining to Hazardous Materials.

9. Insurance. At all times, Grantee, at its sole expense, shall obtain and keep in force

insurance which may be required by any federal, state or local statute or ordinance of any

governmental body having jurisdiction in connection with the operation of Grantee's business

upon the Easement Area.

10.Maintenance. Grantor shall maintain the Grantor's Property in a good and safe

condition except to the extent maintenance is the obligation of the Lessees under the Lease

Agreements.

11.Removal of Obstructions. Grantee has the right to remove obstructions, including

but not limited to vegetation, which may encroach upon, interfere with or present a hazard to

Grantee's or Lessees' use of the Easement Area. Grantee shall be responsible for disposing of

any materials related to the removal of obstructions.

12.Taxes. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that a portion of the Purchase Price is for

and in consideration of the continuing obligation of Grantor to pay, on or before the due date all

present and future real property taxes, transfer taxes, penalties, interest, roll-back or additional

taxes, sales and use taxes and all other fees and assessments, regardless of the taxing method that

are attributable to Grantor's Property. Grantee agrees to reimburse Grantor the real property

taxes attributable to the Easement Area, provided they are not already paid pursuant to the Lease
Agreement. Grantor shall provide a copy of all tax bills and proof of payment of said tax bills to

Grantee. In the event that Grantor fails to pay all taxes on Grantor's Property prior to such taxes

becoming delinquent, Grantee may, at its option, pay such taxes (the "Delinquent Taxes") and

Grantee shall have the right to collect the Delinquent Taxes from Grantor together with interest

on the Delinquent Taxes at the greater of the (i) the rate provided by statute where the Easement

Area is located or (ii) 12% per annum (calculated from the date Grantee pays the Delinquent

Taxes until Grantor repays such sums due to Grantee) and shall have a lien against Grantor's

Property with respect thereto. Failure of Grantor to comply, in whole or in part with this Section

shall constitute a default by Grantor of the terms hereof and entitle Grantee to the remedies

provided in Section 14 of this Deed of Easement.

13.Waiver of Subrogation. The parties hereby waive any and all rights of action for

negligence against the other which may hereafter arise on account of damage to the Easement

Area or any other portion of Grantor's Property, including improvements and personal property

located thereon, resulting from any fire or other casualty of the kind covered by property

insurance policies with extended coverage regardless of whether or not, or in what amount, such

insurance is now or hereafter carried by the parties.

14. Default. The following shall constitute events of default by Grantor: (a) Grantor's

failure to comply with any portion of this Deed of Easement; (b) failure by Grantor to forward to

Grantee any payment as required in Section 4; (c) failure by Grantor to pay taxes as required in

Section 12 of this Deed of Easement; (d) failure to timely pay any mortgages, loans, liens or

judgments on the Grantor's Property; (e) a default of the Lease Agreements, the cure of which is

solely or partially within the control of Grantor; and/or (1) any agreement, act or omission of

Grantor resulting in, or likely to result in, the termination or expiration of the Lease Agreements

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 5
PPAB 30094I1v2

202



BK 24584 1034

vio

or any other lease over the Easement Area or any portion thereof (each a "Default"). Grantee
shall give Grantor written notice of a Default. After receipt of such written notice, Grantor shall
have ten (10) days in which to cure any monetary Default and fifteen (15) days in which to cure
any non-monetary Default. Grantor shall have a reasonable extended period as may be required
beyond the fifteen (15) day cure period to cure any non-monetary Default if the nature of the

cure is such that it requires additional time to cure, and Grantor commences the cure within the

fifteen (15) day period and thereafter continuously and diligently pursues the cure to completion.
In the event that Grantor is in default beyond the applicable period set forth above, Grantee may,
at its option (i) terminate this Deed of Easement and be relieved from all further obligations
under this Deed of Easement; (ii) perform the obligation(s) of Grantor in which case any

expenditures made by Grantee in so doing shall be deemed paid for the account of Grantor and

Grantor agrees to reimburse Grantee for said expenditures upon demand; (iii) take any actions
that are consistent with Grantee's rights; (iv) sue for injunctive relief, specific performance, and
damages; or (v) set-off such amounts expended against any amounts due to Grantor. In the event

that any sums expended by Grantee pursuant to this Deed of Easement are not reimbursed by

Grantor within thirty (30) days of demand as provided hereunder, Grantee shall have the right to
collect such amounts from Grantor together with interest on such amounts at the greater of the

(i) the rate provided by statute where the Easement Area is located or (ii) 12% per annum
(calculated from date such amounts are expended until Grantor pays such sums due to Grantee)
and shall have a lien against Grantor's Property with respect thereto. Grantor grants Grantee a

lien against Grantor's Property to secure its obligations to repay Grantee for any sums expended

by Grantee pursuant to this Section 14.

15.Limitation on Damages. In no event shall Grantee be liable to Grantor for

consequential, indirect, speculative or punitive damages in connection with or arising from this

Deed of Easement, the Permitted Use or the Easement Area.

16. Recording. Grantor acknowledges that Grantee intends to record this Deed of

Easement, or a memorandum of this Deed of Easement, with the appropriate recording officer
upon execution of this Deed of Easement. Grantor acknowledges that Grantee may record a

subsequent memorandum of this Deed of Easement within two years of the date of this Deed of

Easement if, in Grantee's sole discretion, Grantee desires to record a more accurate description
of the Easement Area. Grantor agrees to fully cooperate in any subsequent recordings without

additional consideration.

17.Hold Harmless. Grantor hereby indemnifies, holds harmless, and agrees to defend

Grantee against all damages asserted against or incurred by Grantee by reason of, or resulting

from: (a) the breach by Grantor of, any representation, warranty, or covenant of Grantor

contained herein or (b) any negligent act or omission of Grantor, excepting however such

damages as may be due to or caused by the acts of Grantee or its agents. Grantee hereby

indemnifies, holds harmless, and agrees to defend Grantor against all damages asserted against

or incurred by Grantor by reason of, or resulting from: (a) the breach by Grantee of any

representation, warranty, or covenant of Grantee contained herein or (b) any negligent act or

omission of Grantee, excepting however such damages as may be due to or caused by the acts of

Grantor or its agents.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 6
PPAB 3009411v2

203



BK 24584 1035

18.Grantor's Covenant of Title. Grantor covenants: (a) Grantor is seized of fee simple

title to the Grantor's Property of which the Easement Area is a part and has the right and

authority to grant this Deed of Easement; (b) that this Deed of Easement is and shall be free and

clear of all liens, claims, encumbrances and rights of third parties of any kind whatsoever;

(c) subject to the terms and conditions of this Deed of Easement, Grantee shall have quiet

possession, use and enjoyment of the Easement Area; (d) there are no aspects of title that might

interfere with or be adverse to Grantee's interests in and intended use of the Easement Area; and

(e) that Grantor shall execute such further assurances thereof as may be required.

19.Non-Interference. From and after the date hereof and continuing until this Deed of
Easement is terminated (if ever), Grantor shall not permit (a) the construction, installation or

operation of any communications facilities that emit radio frequencies on Grantor's Property

other than communications facilities constructed, installed and/or operated on the Easement Area

pursuant to this Deed of Easement or the Lease Agreements or (b) any condition on Grantor's

Property which interferes with the Permitted Use. Each of the covenants made by Grantor in this

Section 19 is a covenant running with the land for the benefit of the Easement Area and shall be

binding upon Grantor and each successive owner of any portion of Grantor's Property and upon

each person having any interest therein derived through any owner thereof.

20.Eminent Domain. If the whole or any part of the Easement Area shall be taken by

right of eminent domain or any similar authority of law, the entire award for the value of the

Easement Area and improvements so taken shall belong to Grantee.

21.Grantor's Property. Grantor shall not do or permit anything that will interfere with

or negate any special use permit or approval pertaining to the Easement Area or cause any

communications or energy facilities on the Easement Area to be in nonconformance with

applicable local, state, or federal laws. Grantor covenants and agrees that it shall not subdivide

the Grantor's Property if any such subdivision will adversely affect the Easement Area's

compliance (including any improvements located thereon) with applicable laws, rules,

ordinances and/or zoning, or otherwise adversely affects Grantee's ability to utilize Grantor's

Property for the Permitted Use. Grantor may initiate or consent to changes in the zoning of

Grantor's Property so long as said zoning changes do not prevent or limit Grantee from using the

Easement Area for the Permitted Use.

22.Entire Azreement. Grantor and Grantee agree that this Deed of Easement contains

all of the agreements, promises and understandings between Grantor and Grantee. No verbal or

oral agreements, promises or understandings shall be binding upon either Grantor or Grantee in

any dispute, controversy or proceeding at law. Any addition, variation or modification to this

Deed of Easement shall be void and ineffective unless made in writing and signed by the parties

hereto.

23.Construction of Document. Grantor and Grantee acknowledge that this document

shall not be construed in favor of or against the drafter and that this document shall not be

construed as an offer until such time as it is executed by one of the parties and then tendered to

the other party.

24.Applicable Law. This Deed of Easement and the performance thereof shall be

governed, interpreted, construed and regulated by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia.

P1 Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 7
PPAB 3009411v2

204



BK 24584 1036

The parties agree that the venue for any litigation regarding this Deed of Easement shall be the

county in which the Easement Area is located.

25.Notices. All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be given by

(a) established express delivery service which maintains delivery records, (b) hand delivery, or

(c) certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested. Notices may also be

given by facsimile transmission, provided that the notice is concurrently given by one of the

above methods. Notices are effective upon receipt, or upon attempted delivery if delivery is

refused or if delivery is impossible because of failure to provide reasonable means for

accomplishing delivery. The notices shall be sent to the parties at the following addresses:

If to Grantor:

Annandale Volunteer Fire Department Inc.

P.O. 806

Annandale, VA 22003

If to Grantee:

Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC

General Counsel

Attn: Legal — Real Estate Dept.

2000 Corporate Drive

Canonsburg, PA 15317

26. Assignment. The parties hereto expressly intend that the easements granted herein

shall be easements in gross, and as such, are transferable, assignable, inheritable, divisible and

apportionable. Grantee has the right, within its sole discretion, to sell, assign, lease, convey,

license or encumber any of its interest in the Easement Area without consent. In addition,

Grantee has the right, within its sole discretion, to grant sub-easements over any portion of the

Easement Area without consent. In connection with the foregoing, Grantor irrevocably

constitutes and appoints Grantee as its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, with full power of

substitution and resubstitution to negotiate and consummate subleases, licenses, sublicense or

any other agreements for the use or occupancy of the Easement Area. Grantor ratifies and

acknowledges the right of Grantee to enter into such agreements and Grantor will be bound by

such agreements throughout and after any termination of this Deed of Easement and

acknowledges that all such agreements entered into by Grantee shall survive any termination of

this Deed of Easement. Any such sale, assignment, lease, license, conveyance, sub-easement or

encumbrance shall be binding upon the successors, assigns, heirs and legal representatives of the

respective parties hereto. An assignment of this Deed of Easement shall be effective upon

Grantee sending written notice thereof to Grantor at Grantor's mailing address stated above and

shall relieve Grantee from any further liability or obligation accruing hereunder on or after the

date of the assignment.

27.Partial Invalidity. If any term of this Deed of Easement is found to be void or

invalid, then such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this Deed of Easement, which

shall continue in full force and effect.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 8

PPAB 3009411v2

205



BK 24584 1037

28.Mortgages. This Deed of Easement shall be subordinate to any mortgage given by
Grantor which currently encumbers Grantor's Property including the Easement Area, provided
that any mortgagee holding such a mortgage shall recognize the validity of this Deed of

Easement in the event of foreclosure of Grantor's interest and Grantee's rights under this Deed

of Easement. In the event that the Easement Area is or shall be encumbered by such a mortgage,
Grantor shall obtain and furnish to Grantee a non-disturbance agreement for each such mortgage,
in recordable form.

29.Successors and Assigns. The terms of this Deed of Easement shall constitute a
covenant running with the Grantor's Property for the benefit of Grantee and its successors and
assigns and shall extend to and bind the heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns of
the parties hereto and upon each person having any interest therein derived through any owner
thereof. Any sale, mortgage, lease or other conveyance of Grantor's Property shall be under and

subject to this Deed of Easement and Grantee's rights hereunder.

30.Construction of Easement. The captions preceding the Sections of this Deed of
Easement are intended only for convenience of reference and in no way define, limit or describe
the scope of this Deed of Easement or the intent of any provision hereof. Whenever the singular
is used, the same shall include the plural and vice versa and words of any gender shall include
the other gender. As used herein, "including" shall mean "including, without limitation." This
document may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be deemed a fully
executed original.

31. Non-Interference with Lease Agreement. Grantor acknowledges and agrees that
Grantee shall have fully vested rights immediately upon the full execution of this Deed of
Easement; provided, however, that this Deed of Easement shall be subject to all legal rights, title

and interest of the Lessee under any Lease Agreement and the Easement Area. In the event of
any conflict or interference between this Deed of Easement and any legal rights, title and
interests of the Lessee in and to any Lease Agreement or the Easement Area, the terms of the

applicable Lease Agreement shall control. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained

in this Section 31, if any provisions of this Deed of Easement which, but for this Section 31,

would cause Grantee, as successor lessor in the Omnipoint Lease or the APC Realty Lease, or as
successor to WCP in the WCP Agreement, to be in breach of any of the Lease Agreements or to

acquire rights under any of the Lease Agreements or any part of the Easement Area in violation
of the Lease Agreements, then (1) such provisions shall not take effect with respect to such

Lease Agreement until the earlier to occur of (a) the scheduled expiration of the Lease
Agreement, including any renewals or extensions thereof, or (b) termination of the Lease
Agreement; (2) to the fullest extent permissible under the Lease Agreement without causing

Grantee, as successor lessor in the Omnipoint Lease or the APC Realty Lease, or as successor to

WCP in the WCP Agreement, to violate any of the Lessees' rights, title or interests under the

Lease Agreement, (x) Grantee shall serve as Grantor's manager and operator of the Lease

Agreement until such time that the terms of this Deed of Easement no longer interfere with or

otherwise cause Grantee to be in breach of the Lease Agreement, (y) Grantee shall have and

retain all beneficial rights under the Lease Agreement and/or the Easement Area, including, but

not limited to, the right to receive all rent, license fees, or other revenue under the Lease

Agreement or to be derived from the Easement Area, and (z) Grantor shall provide written

instructions to all subtenants, licensees and/or payors to pay all amounts due Grantor in

P1 Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 9
PPAB 3009411v2

206



BK 24584 1038

connection with the Easement Area directly to Grantee; and (3) any provisions of this Deed of
Easement which are found to conflict or interfere with Lessee's rights, title or interests under the

Lease Agreement shall not affect Grantee's vested rights under this Deed of Easement with

respect to any other Lease Agreement. In furtherance of the foregoing, Grantor hereby

irrevocably appoints Grantee as Grantor's agent and attorney-in-fact, with full power of
substitution and resubstitution (but only for such time as Grantee is acting as manager and/or

operator of the Easement Area), to review, negotiate and execute on Grantor's behalf all

documents and instruments relating to the Lease Agreements and to otherwise act on Grantor's
behalf in connection with the Lease Agreements.

32. Option for Additional Land.

(a) As further consideration of the purchase price paid by Grantee in connection with

this Deed of Easement, Grantee shall have the irrevocable option during the term

of this Deed of Easement ("Option") to purchase an easement over a maximum of

250 square feet of real property adjacent to the Easement Area at a location to be

mutually agreed upon by Grantor and Grantee ("Additional Easement Area") on

the same terms and conditions set forth in this Deed of Easement. Grantee may

conduct any reasonable due diligence activities on the Additional Easement Area

at any time after full execution of this Deed of Easement. Grantee may exercise

the Option by providing written notice to Grantor at any time; provided, however,

that following Grantee's delivery of notice to Grantor, Grantee may at any time

prior to full execution of the Additional Easement Area Documents (as defined

below) withdraw its election to exercise this Option if Grantee discovers or obtains

any information of any nature regarding the Additional Easement Area which

Grantee determines to be unfavorable in its sole discretion. Within 30 days after

Grantee's exercise of the Option, Grantor agrees to execute and deliver any

additional easement, amendment to this Deed of Easement, and other documents

necessary to grant and record Grantee's interest in the Additional Easement Area

("Additional Easement Area Documents"). In addition, within 30 days after

Grantee's exercise of the Option, Grantor shall obtain and deliver any

documentation necessary to remove, subordinate or satisfy any mortgages, deeds

of trust, liens or encumbrances affecting the Additional F-asement Area to

Grantee's satisfaction.

(b) In lieu of a lump sum purchase price or other fixed annual or monthly payment for

the Additional Easement Area, the consideration for the Additional Easement Area

shall be as follows: In the event Grantee subleases, licenses or grants a similar

right of use or occupancy in the Additional Easement Area to an unaffiliated third

party (each a "Subtenant"), Grantee agrees to pay to Grantor sixty percent (60%)

of the rental, license or similar payments actually received by Grantee from such

Subtenant (excluding any reimbursement of taxes, construction costs, installation

costs, revenue share reimbursement or other expenses incurred by Grantee) (the

"Sublease Fee") within thirty (30) days after receipt of said payments by Grantee.

Grantee shall have no obligation for payment to Grantor of such share of rental,

license or similar payments if not actually received by Grantee. Non-payment of

such rental, license or other similar payment by a Subtenant shall not be an event

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 10
!TAB 3009411v2

207



BK 24584 1039

of default under this Deed of Easement. Grantee shall have sole discretion as to

whether, and on what terms, to sublease, license or otherwise allow occupancy of

the Additional Easement Area and there shall be no express or implied obligation

for Grantee to do so. Grantor acknowledges that Grantor shall have no recourse

against Grantee as a result of the failure of payment or other obligation by a

Subtenant.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

P1 Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105 11
PPAR 3009411v2

208



Notary ublic

BK 24584 1040

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and Grantee, having read the foregoing and intending

to be legally bound hereby, have executed this Deed of Easement as of the day and year first
written above.

GRANTOR:

Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.,
a Virginia corporation

he/she is the

By.
Print N

Title:

/1) (SEAL)

• CAilj tJ /1460fLP
Qesi

STATE / COMMONWEALTH OF Vire31

COUNTY OF Pal r-GAY

-6( , a Notary Public, do hereby certify that

os personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that

res.'cienL of Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc., a

Virginia corporation, and that by authority duly given, and as the act of Annandale Volunteer

Fire Department, Inc., a Virginia corporation, the foregoing Deed of Easement and Assignment

of Lease was signed in its name by her/him as its 1:?-e_G idene,

Given under my hand this 304day of Ap-1 , 2016.

Registration Number: 344137'71

My Commission expires: 5k n
[SEAL OR STAMP]

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 11

PPAB 3009411v2

209



By:
Print Nam
Title: Helen Smith

(SEAL)

CAREN SHAUGHNESSY

e : Notary Public. State ofTexas, .
Comm. Expires 03-19-2u18

Notary ID 12975285-5

*

en under my 0 day of Morl ,2016.

Public

Registration Number:

My Commission expires:

[SEAL OR STAMP]

rabriewanl is"4116.4111.4111",

BK 24584 1041

'Noir

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor and Grantee, having read the foregoing and intending
to be legally bound hereby, have executed this Deed of Easement as of the day and year first
written above.

GRANTEE:

Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Real Estate Transaction Manage'

STATE / COMMONWEALTH OF E\ONS

COUNTY OF 1.A orizIAS

, a Notary Public, do hereby certify that
,..crvv:AAN personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged that

he/she is the -1.2-e-c of Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC, a Delaware
limited liability, and that by Wt. hority duly given, and as the act of Global Signal Acquisitions IV
LLC, a Delaware limited liability, the foregoing Deed of Easement and Assignment of Lease was
signed in its name by trim as its '11E1. nr• •

P1 Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 12
PPAB 300941192

I, CAN'-e'A

210



BK 24584 1042

EXHIBIT A

GRANTOR'S PROPERTY

SITUATED INTHECOUNTY OF FAIRFAX,STATEOFVIRGINIA:

PARENTPARCEL:
BEGINNING ATA POINT IN THENORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAYLINE OF LITTLE
RIVER TURNPIKE, STATE ROUTE 236, SAID POINT BEING THE SOUTHWEST
CORNER OF THE ARGYLE INVESTMENT CORP. PROPERTY, AS RECORDED IN
DEED BOOK 2329, AT PAGE 349, AMONG THE LAND RECORDS OF FAIRFAX
COUNTY, VIRGINIA;THENCEDEPARTING SAIDPOINTAND RUNNING ALONG
THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINEOF STATE ROUTE 236 N 78° 22'10" W-
61.97 FEETANDN 77° 44'40" W - 146.75 FEETTOA POINT A CORNER COMMON
TO MOLLIE M. MILLER AND THE BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN CHURCH
PROPERTY;THENCEDEPARTING STATEROUTE 236ANDRUNNINGWITHTHE
LINES COMMON TO MOLLIE M. MILLER AND THE BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN
CHURCH PROPERTY N 18° 21'30" E - 358.37 FEET AND S 770 52' 30" E - 208.70
FEET TO A POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED
ARGYLE INVESTMENT CORP. PROPERTY; THENCE RUNNING WITH A
PORTIONOFSAIDWESTERLY BOUNDARY S 18° 21'30"W -358.17 FEETTOTHE
POINT OF BEGINNING, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT
PREPAREDBYCOLDWELL,SHREVE& KEYES, C. L. S.,DATEDAUGUST,1965.

TAXI.D.NUMBER:0584-01-0062

BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TOANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE
DEPARTMENT, INC., A VIRGINIA CORPORATION, GRANTEE, FROM ELDON J.

MERRITT AND FLOYD B. MOYE, TRUSTEES, GRANTOR, BY DEED RECORDED
09/09/1968,ASBOOK 3080, PAGE7OFTHE
FAIRFAXCOUNTYRECORDS.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU881105
PPAB 3009411v2

211



BK 24584 1043

EXHIBIT B

SITE PLAN

The Easement Area shall include any portion of Grantor's Property on which communications
facilities exist on the date of this Deed of Easement together with the portion of the Grantor's
Property leased by Grantor pursuant to the Lease Agreement and the portion of the Property
described as follows:

[ATTACHEDHERETO]

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105
PPAB 3009411v2

212



V 1 g

1

pi 0 . fig 0 i 8
gO:t1000 14:
4iiilh'isig§
eobilcmilq40*"

1I 1 1

BK 24584 1044

4Vier`

213



Our,. ustmOn 2 LK WM
IJNE BEARING LENGTH
L4 S79*26'33-E 1100
IS 310'31'25'el 16.00
16 1179'23 $35-VI 5.00
L7 MO'31'25'"E 11.00

La 1479'261' 35-W 6.00

19 1410• 31 23-0 3.00

unury union. I tea 749LE

UNE BEARING LENGTH

1.1 14130' 10'263 10.02

12 N75'213. 35-M 19.42
13 1410" 31'25-E 10.00

ThIs mem le not • paled survey end
has not been reviewed by a local
ooventmentagency for compliance wall
anyapplogle land development
regulatiOne

RPM EA313400
(SEE Nall 3)

flYt GUM bd. 251t
;Janos PI -ANNANOALE vOL FIRE DEPT.ONG

t

101EE1 2 Of 4 LITTLE RIVER TURNPIKE

BOUNDARY SURVEY

02 CROWN
CASTLE

101aaaei MY. AIM ClallOTIE. MT
$3IM PI-ANNANDALE VOL MI OUT
NON:011106
ADONSM 01114 UTILE 06 1763

MM. VA ZINN
nazot COURTY

110101111. 9.960 11111011. 996081181 06

GEOL I NE
SURVEYING, INC

ROOM010.0••••••••.11..010116
—.4.96---
---96

1024/2 1110101102. 1/11

MUIOHY
ittifinskrail Saw*.
lois lame Pow PM 31,0.19
aa. TM al.affle
Nat r modammagomielares 1,40,

suRvEyca'S NOTES
I. YRS 121 Wane
•11 GRO MON ME WOW
2. 110 SJOSUIWACt NOCISIKATO. 061
POWOONO To =Art uNSOKNOua
Mai Milts IsaiN Waft AMT
Nato To mo KR COSMOS
(TWEE Mx
I Re SURVEY 0O6 1100 IMPROVII •
001.1101/11 9.111111 Of WE PARENT
••0:21.
8. All WWI TOile COLOVINT 01*
ai•COMANIS ..111 010/111121

0130410) AKA 11112212 09096
steno Kam
6. Ta SIMMS 9/001 01 99001 101
COW= I0 SCAM

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION
I alga 99101110
MOM CAM Me OD POURIJC
14410104. TM/ 144.11141{t COIPANY.

Sait
e
r

at'

ii
10.0'

$ II

EtWINADI7 EASENENT
(31X 3•462

36.1" pompom,
nt

I LASener4

— •

PAN=uC ffER-001K3

pos mireMOW 2
01163503.33*-m699110630'

6/1.0c neE\
\Meal

009 Our" EASINDrt
Ellasewitst-1c6991034.10"

T le
I , 4,›"

se
e'

I 4: si

....lumeT t
uur .54"

31
/ 7-coic (7M)/

RAVED SERVICE ROP.0

5 r '

0 0 —

PARENT.PARCEL
cer -- OM C --ON '116 0I —

L •—7 ---se „nt

rarl

.8IIATW81I F. YUMMY
MAW NONT Co NAT LAND SURICYOR - NO. 2713

OAVE: 04/01/2016
100"

SV
C )

L V
8S

VZ
NE

I

214



BOUNDARY SURVEY
TOWER EASEMENT DETALPC8 EOLn111.ENT EaSEUENT

E:11838475.35-N:6091108.30'
CROWN
CASTLE

mar...cm orAy.ia.inv OVAOTTC. PC MIN
83TH: P 1 -AMILNZALC VOL 1728 OUT
BUOCT 881100
ADDRIISS:eata UTTLZ 11111131 TPKir

rAusAX, VA MOW
4.18F40 COUNTS

ARM ILLAVKAA OMIRMATRO

PCO TOWER EASEUENT
E. 11538442.
N.6991034.92'

S79-28135-E 1500'

k' '47

45;i7

liTuTv CASDOINT 2
(17

,
11
.
0rt

E
r

....
s.CET)

• I
• I

,„„•• I
* I

1%. .1
I. .

*I
•

351 17..e0..

G EQL I NE
SURVEYING, INC

.41n Tema; IAA* A TS89R
0.A.VAntuLAMAINcO10.04,1/1
v/AVIGEOLPIEVOC COY

an, PM RAU= It

MTVAHY
Presasixoi lAwl Somer.
,ORI• Loa:. A., M.)
.04/A Aim 010-041
1.M •

SURVEYOR'S NOTES

9
'17
0

l•
17
89
17
Z
>
18

s?'
WM Of DCARII411

VA MO 1•38e. ZONE eA08.1
2. 00 SUISURIMS OrneSTI0AZ*1 *19
eVe08m10 10 Lk:CAM Le8CK88ee
taunt& ularras mow. mpt0N ARE
tmlE0 10 me ARE ORSIDN0
MEWL ONLY

DC 2005.1 006 MOT ADARCIAIT A
IIIOANDAJtY 9.0067 W DC PAAINT

A. PAL WSIRL 101.E. LOWSIENT I010
AAMATAANDOS An 00010080 *660
ME OESCCIOLO APS.A. 1.0•653 OmOevaSE
514708 mMECea
I ALL eme0.5 SHOrm 81 HAM. DOT
01881(0 01 SCALE

5.1'

uFs-213135,* +eon'

i
SURVEYORS CERTIFiCAlION
mcgoly =MY TO

MOH CASTLE .82 OLD REARM
M0IAZ•04. MU NUM.= cowAter.

SAR CRAPri 1 nen o ft
881105 PI -ANNLANOALE VOL FIRE OEPT.CMCf

U111.1TY EAS/110a
O9LTO1 11001 TO SHUT 2

1011 DEMO

VORPHY

JCelA F. MURPHY
LARD SURVEYOR - NO. 2713
DATE, 00/01/2016

7

This map is not a oent5od survey and
Ras no: Ram reviewed by a loud
government agency for complore• Yeah
any appflmble land development
regaatIceo

OAR 2,5/1.

881 1 05 1, 1 -APINA.NEAL E vOL FIRE DEPT.DWG

215



BK 24584 1047

w

1

e

g
igg

IA 13!
t il4

Xal Li
1

,e_t/ 81 g ii

'',1
! A., g.— 8f8 k s -

I:11:116:g; ri:::! i

x

i

:

!

Is -RI

. -

f!It5 VS * ;Ia.@.•• fghoA41

.. ix..
g i

. ti
Is

b6 gg hal 111' §v "d'i 's ;V 01 ''"li Ili§ Wisf: p i g'l g L., i1.3,

WOgIrtg tggg'is
gwisttrc

g t:g 6 6

xi $jg 9( p.og2gRpg'. gig r• ir-;ii4Htg 7 0 81151s8.

h

,1.5 g.,:1 ,.._, .
3 lig 4 ii6bobtg

itt 1 WilVgglit
!p s $1 2 1 6'.:',tEtttq6.!

.g1

T
'4i ilsW h togr%,;.4f§e -81 .1;-0.471:: bk§1b 4 0

tie
l i l 1111° ;n;$RiINi Val

o

Pi' 6
§t1114111i1;1

216



BK 24584 1048

104..•

EXHIBIT C
EASEMENT AREA AND ACCESS EASEMENT

Page I of 3

TOWER EASEMENT
A PORTION OF ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE COUNTY OF
FAIRFAX, COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3080 PAGE
07, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING FROM AN EXISTING IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE NORTHEASTERN
MOST PROPERTY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL (MAP #0584-01-0062) AND HAVING
VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE) E:11838566.08' -AND-
N:6991267.80';

THENCE, S 270 52' 06" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 263.42 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, HAVING VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE)
E:11838442.97'-AND- N:6991034.92';

THENCE, S 10° 31'25" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 79° 28'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 10° 31'25" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, S 79° 28' 35" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING CONTAINING 100 SQFT -AND- 0.0022 ACRES.

EQUIPMENT EASEMENT
A PORTION OF ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE COUNTY OF
FAIRFAX, COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3080 PAGE
07, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING FROM AN EXISTING IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE NORTHEASTERN
MOST PROPERTY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL (MAP #0584-01-0062 AND HAVING
VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE) E:11838566.08' -AND-
N:6991267.80';

THENCE, S 29° 38' 28" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 183.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, HAVING VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE)
E:11838475.35'-AND- N:699I108.30';

THENCE, S 10° 31'25" W FORA DISTANCE OF 16.00 FEETTO A POINT;

THENCE, S 79° 28'35" E FORA DISTANCE OF 11.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, S 10° 31'25" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 22.34 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 79° 28'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, S 10° 31'25" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 26.25 FEETTO A POINT;

THENCE,N 79° 28'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 17.50 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 10° 31'25" E FOR A DISTANCEOF 64.59 FEETTO A POINT;

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept
BU 881105
PPAB 3009411v2

217



BK 24584 1049

i

L.-.., NR POO

EXHIBIT C
EASEMENT AREA AND ACCESS EASEMENT

Page 2 of 3

THENCE, S 790 28' 35" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 16.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNINGCONTAINING 1,338 SQFT -AND- 0.031 ACRES.

UTILITY EASEMENT 1
A PORTION OF ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE COUNTY OF
FAIRFAX, COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3080 PAGE
07, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING FROM AN EXISTING IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE NORTHEASTERN
MOST PROPERTY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL (MAP #0584-01-0062) AND HAVING
VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE) E:11838566.08' -AND-
N:6991267.80'; THENCE, S 27° 52' 06" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 263.42 FEET TO A
POINT ON A 100 SQUARE FOOT TOWER EASEMENT, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE
POINT OF BEGINNING, AND HAVING VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES

(NORTH ZONE) E:11838442.97'-AND- N:6991034.92';

THENCE DEPARTING SAID TOWER EASEMENT, S 79° 28'35" E FOR A DISTANCE OF
19.43 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 10° 31'25" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 13.47 FEET TO A POINT ON A 1,338

SQUARE FOOT EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, AND CONTINUING ALONG SAID
EQUIPMENT EASEMENT FOR 26.25 FEET, FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 39.72 FEET
TO A POINT;

THENCE ALONG SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, S 79° 28'35" E FOR A DISTANCE OF

10.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, S 100 31' 25" W FOR A

DISTANCE OF 49.55 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, S 06° 30' 37" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 95.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE

NORTHERN PUBLIC RIGHT OFWAY OF LITTLE RIVER TURNPIKE;

THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N 80° 10'26" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.02

FEET TOA POINT;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N 06° 30' 37" E FOR A DISTANCE OF
95.16 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 79° 28' 35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 19.42 FEET TO A POINT ON
AFOREMENTIONED TOWER EASEMENT;

THENCE ALONG SAID TOWER EASEMENT, N 10° 31'25" E FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.00

FEET TOTHE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1,643 SQFT -AND- 0.038 ACRES.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105
PPAB 3009411v2

218



BK 24584 1050

°god

EXHIBITC
EASEMENT AREA ANDACCESS EASEMENT

Page 3 of 3

UTILITY EASEMENT 2
A PORTION OF ALL THAT CERTAIN PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE COUNTY OF
FAIRFAX, COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA, DESCRIBED IN DEED BOOK 3080 PAGE
07, FURTHER DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING FROM AN EXISTING IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE NORTHEASTERN
MOST PROPERTY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL (MAP #0584-01-0062) AND HAVING
VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE) E:11838566.08' -AND-
N:6991267.80';

THENCE, S 29° 38'28" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 183.50 FEET TO A POINT ON A 1,338
SQUARE FOOT EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING, AND HAVING VIRGINIA STATE PLANE COORDINATES (NORTH ZONE)
E:11838475.35'-AND- N:6991108.30';

THENCE DEPARTING SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, S 790 28' 35" E FOR A

DISTANCEOF 11.00 FEETTO A POINT;

THENCE, S 100 31' 25" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 16.00 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID
EQUIPMENT EASEMENT;

THENCE ALONG SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, N 790 28'35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF

5.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE DEPARTING SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, N 10° 31' 25" E FOR A
DISTANCE OF 11.00 FEET TO A POINT;

THENCE, N 79° 28' 35" W FOR A DISTANCE OF 6.00 FEET TO A POINT ON SAID
EQUIPMENT EASEMENT;

THENCE ALONG SAID EQUIPMENT EASEMENT, N 10° 31'25" E FOR A DISTANCE OF
5.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING 110 SQFT -AND- 0.0025
ACRES.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105
PPAB 3009411v2

219



BK 24584 1051

EXHIBIT D

LEASEAGREEMENTS

[ATTACHED HERETO]

PI Annandale Vol. Fite Dept.
B11881103
PPAB 3009411v2

220



BK 24584 1052

Nato*

Aruthadde Volunteer Flaw Deporlarrot, Inc

PCS SITE AGREEMENT Airdel

* Ske ID. W121XMla

I. Preens. ad Use. Owoor LOWS 10 APC Realty AM P.mithene Company,
LLC, • Delman Itrated liability company (APC). do. eso dthribed below.
fCb,a VP",94,4 6..04
X Ltoad coosithos of approarraoly 325 *pare A. upon which MC all
comma its X equipped base calmnod Xectema oructuer
13 handbag hark/ waos amistlersofapprodothrely amen fat
0 Boadiets asterior spot tbr aladometh ofUslagel•
%Harlan;anterior gays tot ploceneet 0(10,. station equIpment;
0 Tower atoms sr., bow=Oa tot sod asol level no the
Tenor,
X Spoor required for ostile runs to connect PC3mu/prone and adman,

to ths keenoo(s) Mho") stoat on Eadoil A. together ans a coommtanive
UM= for reasomblo oath theret0 nod go Coe approplem, to dee disaccen of
APC, source of dectrie aml Wicket theakke. Tbc She win bc cued by AFC
A As purpose of installLog Morin&toplacing, othdiertos. soCabiat sod
operabi at its asthma • perms/ conomothatima swam groom beady
("PCS"), includies, without limisetke, wrath. equiteoead, cable aria. beekem
power somas (irate:hag mooraton sad lbol amass hob), Waal 'MIMI IA
if &polka*to the Site, en wawa sonotere. APC toW um de Site ia a mama
adds wal rot sorecombly dithets the ocosponey of Owes's orla tames.
AFCtoOlbrre soma to the 5be 24 hoes,pa day, 7 dmper week.
3. Taw The taro of As Assocroget (the -bun) Twos" Is 5 yam,
cornmeselog co the data ("Comereocesocol Datc") both APC tad Oyster tam
gareada this Agreerocer. This Agrearaem secoadolly mewed for fbor
eddldosal tomb (web • 'Rowed Tann of $ wan eat, mina APC provides
Owner notino of intention sot to rower lael less Own 90 days prior to the
capitation adzlooM Torn to soy RacalTom
3.Rest Until the date whieb b whoof 60 days alter no issucce of ell
rothdrod partite adresubtory approvath APC's occronencerated of
conseroaket rear will he • coo-time eggregemOral 013100.00. th.
nicest of whichOweer unietowtodges Thereater, mot win be paid 10 coal
senahly lostellmerts of SIM (until Mama as so forth barna), partial
mode to be porded lot artnece. Pau an cab Rthawel Tarn toll be do
mon/ rest to race for A. 6.1 year of the Initial Tent or prior Rasetral Tom,

tho case wrybe, berecedby Wmmotet (1.91,),
4.Thit and Oelet Posamskth. (Demo reponsts sod agrees (e) dot to Is A.
Omar of tbs Sith (b)dou it has the den to not.. Into dab Apetwat (c)that
the perm *pas this Apeman Us tbe authority to dm (d)that MC is
melded to soma to the Sth at ell dam sod to du quiet thesonsion of the Site
drourboot do. latial Tam nod enth Roma Toth SO loos so APC In not I.
dethott towed the owns/ice of arry core poled; nod (e) tat Omer dal not
tom onsagavisal aces to the SCor to A.PCS equipowth
S. AulgawateSebketita. Town doll have tho right to suldethe no caps es
Vasmake this Amerced vritbettl cakete .0 000000! downer.
6.Notices. All frotka mos bob, milks nod,.cttbain only irtven&patted

IM US. coal catifodadPother maid. mord*
&Shay. Norton to MC ye totes:10 to:
Sp*PCS Lout Mentarsont
Wastagemt/Baltince Ratio.
6901Rockledge Drive,Suite 100
Ifebtop. 10QDeTHA0101
Botbrada,140 20117
Mocha Lfetal.liagegmfan
atha copy to
Spree Law Cepencraw.
6391 SpiedPanay,
Mallstop KSOPIIT0101.52020,
Overlord Pork, Kamm66251-2020,
Mention SohnKsRedEABIO At:prosy.'
Hoban to Omer emube sent to doRams norm unarmed,Owta's
ahthaewth
7.Isproemrota. .11°C sray, et its emperce, make nub locoverrom on the
SW esin &aro acentary trete thee to time do. the operadoe of dm PCS systart
Owner area to mothrthe arb APC wits roam to obtebing wry roanbed
coning mooch, lbe tho SIto eal suds therrovaram Upoo termination or
oxpinsion of that Aroma, APC tray move I, motto=wainweerweethas
and will moon the Site to sobabonally the coalition mates oe the
COOLthoothrrotht Dot,.max Re ordinary wou Lather and enmity In.
B. Conlon.. with Enna. Owner reprowas that Owar'm property (inekdlas
A. She), ad all Incovemeso hand dawn not. lo thboassnal moolieno

with toadies, lifersakm, disaility ansl otter ken, codes nod regvkboro of
spplicable sowramorsal authorisks. APC Stibelandllty comply with ea
opplleade lows Mains to Ps proanalon sod Ind of the Site.
9. Tartrates... APC will reso/vo Whole&tetra:recce problems with other
equipment baud at the Sito on de Comenexernopt Dam or my equipment drat
becomes matted to the Site or ay anon date *boo APC desires to add
addineoal optimum to the Sim Lacewing, Owea ail not peat or albs the
betake., of up More amthroat which (e) moults in tothsaltal interfamoe
problems ads APC'elbw raisins equipment or (b)coortmeim woo the SM.
10.Uttlides. Owner represcots Art Militia 'dogma A. APC's me 0(0. Sae
we callable. AFC unit pry for all steaks cod by h at tba She. Ovela salt1
cooperate with AFC ta AFC's eabrta to OMAN Wilda to.. my Ionians
cdovieed by Owe. or As ankles odlhy, loclodiag dada( say cameo: or
Mtge lostramect 'seasonably required by theMalty.compsay.
11.Tersakadow APC ray Prothock Ns Arcane a my doe by Don. to
Ovnatt arKrosst Whir liable, If APC does eat °kiln all poetize no Moo
wreak (ogeedysty, "approver) maimd In. say marrenenhal eaboiry or
soy casemaaa nmsfral bons any third pay to claws cee FCS arson, or if any
mob mooed is canoded tapas or is rn/ern or terraserad. or if Omar
fans to bac papa ownership of the Illte or atabortry to ewer into this
Agronomy of if APC, for arty other to...., 00 00 sok doormen, decomara that
It will be wade to use the Sib. Upon Menshastioa, all prepaid rent al a
reaked by Owser ashen nob tormitatioa Is due to Owners Ware of proper
owarship a *nasally, or =a torminstioo It a MOofOwner's &halt
12.Default Ifcider party Is lodotooll under A. Agmerrect Ions paiod of (a)
15 days Akan receipt of melee to.. the ree-dolinWog potty with r••••
a

to
Mush which may to cured eatcly by de psynant of money. or (b) 30 dar

following oceipt Of aotko lam the nomdefeuldra pry with respect Ion default
akh may rot be and moldy by the mynas of roomy, thee, In either avast,
the coo-defiating pay may pamos say modem cabbie to it Wiled the
defaulting party oakr spplkable kw, loch/dim but oot limited to, the right to
tennteste this Avomart If de accoodary defeat stay not Kamm*to
cured width • 30.day period, fhb Agroanatt may me be Combated if the
ekfaulttns perry coorames action to no.. the death witbk sod 30-day paiod
and poxes&with doe Mama to dolly cure the delimit.
13.brelemalty. Ovroor Lod APC gab Indermifics the other mast mel bolds
tho oder harmless doro soy ard all costs (including reconak Moray? tbes)
sod Oared of liability or lom whets atm out of the owoenhip, no. rod*
oaupaary MA. saa by the lodomilytos party. The Worthy does cot epthy
to wrry dal. arising On. Ye sok millemec no rtliseaduu of A.
Melonsifkd pony. Tbe indonthly obligations une.a. this Passrch thrvive
tornitsetko of this Agreareet
Id. Ho.ot'doso Sobatsara. Owoor reereacca that b be. no hoovrtedgo of am
othstace., Manned or waste (oollectively, "subasood) on the Site thet b
id:allied no basenion, took or dam:coot lo asy applicabie Wad, athe Os
local law to remlatios. MC will not tan:duos or en thy Path =Mune*on the
She tOo violadon cloy aplicatte law.
IS.Babordlineno• nod Noo-Dtstorbeste. 1010 Apes:roar Is utordicate to
any relapse or Mal ofMa now of record against tbo Silo. However, prompA
after the Apecathat to Idly Molted, Owes win use algae eflbrk to obtain e
noe-disratemos asseenthett scathubly amp:Mk to .11°C from tbo bolder of ay
such thassge or dew! ofrest
14.Tam AFC well he recorsibk too cayman of all person! property Was
messed &wetly upon nod wising witty Is.. ba the of tba ecostruniestloos
A.olby oo the Sito. APC pay to Omar •107 bocce lo seal property taxa
ouritalabk sokly to say Improvegrarta to tho Site cede by APC 0404 60 doys
alba receipt of satiselegory eicanneotaioa indkanas ockuldion of APC's rbaro
of suds red arette Wton and meow, or the mai minas Moo by 0,rov. Owoer
will pry what due ell other real man boa gad amosonera inn/cubic to ita
Femora oft:Tana ofadds the SIlo I.. pan
17. 1a05num APC win Faure and natheate othevereta/ genera Itablay
innuatere, with Ihits of no km doe $1,000,000 omobtoed Mak Rath per
ocosneoce He bodily iAjwry ord property damage O.0015y, wits a owsifloote of
roars=to be throbbed to Owoor within 30 Aye of aloe*recce Sorb
policy all proade that coalstioo rot oar widow st least 15 Aye prior
written oothe Ovrrer. Path pouty booby wolves Its risk of recovery ammo
the otter A say loos or chasm orrered by any fauna. policies reartaleed
by the atria,'party. Each party all woo cab named peaky obalool by h
to povido thas A. hISINILIFC caraway waves al deka of recovery apnea the
other poly In conseake with wry thump orrerolby mcb policy.

221



All)Rail ,. .4pho$0Cop.

Dr
Nam OwlAeitia
licIDOWN,SINalmilepead

BK 24584 1053

11. PIdmhtodatc APC rib nocorokto kr ;wok lag and rna basking Iba
PCS moan ad my Aar Inpotcootab lostadod by An aJ Do S$0 la poper
opentiog on4 nosorobly ash soodttlat porldat Manor Pam mob moth or
rtabaseam b rewind dm to Lb. orb of Ommr, I owls o orsplopuo
Ovect Mad reagent, AK lb 4. raeomoble mar bammod by APC to moor.
do damaged am to dm amid=tabith Waal Immagetaty prior tam
Omer wg/ ashaelo aad Mak ad aka pad=of Oa progerty of wikb dot

lo• prat ha properopera*eadmama*tat ecadidaa
It Itglaaglateaaa (a) TM AVNIDNII Nada to tad blab the bara
SKOMMOrl. esoadora adadolonan aad amigo of du pada to *la
AVOOMUS4 (b) 64. Avreolcoi le poromad by Or Iron of dm atle to vtlaich the
Sae Is =mat (a) Umtata=by APC, Omar was pamody to ma sod
thaarac to ARC. ncentabla Matoramist of lltb lignerroml Cm tem of
LAM B; tda Aymara (Wallas to Wain) °motto=Do atito
waste blame do pa= nod waled.% oh pior edam ad verbal
agnamota reptemaaalkna protrimsB undarmallata term=tba put=
My amadasasti $0 64. Ammo=mait 6. 60 add*sod empard by both
pat*(e) If my proylaimof tie Amara=it =slid or eamagroabla
=pot aay party, to recridoded of *A Atraterea or dm application of rod
;cora=to pa oast tam Pon as to =ore It la lad lamlld or
goadriabbla 0l LOI 6. aktkaad =I mai piorilod of $06. Agr000roi ba
toil/ tad adbrotable 60dB Mast maw parodOed by law, tadMa*patellas
party la am wain or pomading le coat or =toady wad opee artandoo
proaediaa to ado=tbe ram of LW Marna< it entlded to rood=la
rommable astarrate I aad oda rasiaabla enlacement oats ard mama
dameta mosnnolliMMa.

MoiolliolhogU.117y tamawl MbAram=it4.4.......
papawgay.'deal eawork=a /oval oda by raker party. Thi)
4room:a i• aoddoll not baNada. on rater party mat sad ores la
Palfymonad by both partig.

rea foloviag atAin are rad= to tad roe&a pat of rie.
amanita Paltibito A.6 aod C.

Mach A - St*Docriptico, B LonaPolibb ard C-Madder=$064. 60
vci line famomar,

0Wraft:

Nam ban
ba Praia=
83./fas 54-0791001
Mtn=P0.Bea Moak*VbIlsi=OS

got FAN, AI formotImedroof Omar IiriarSISA

DON MUELLER
DIRECTOR-SITE DEVELOPMENT
NORTHEASTREGIONtAal,W

222



Owner Initials

APC initials

BK 24584 1054

sac"'

EXHIBIT A
She Names Annandale Votiusicer Fir. Department, Lac. PCS Site Agreement

Site Description

Apru oi

Site I. D. WAI3XC944

Site situated In the City of Annandale, Cannyof Fairilta, State of Virginia commonlydescribed as follows:

Doscriptleen

Reenning at a point in the northerly right-of-way line of Little RiverTompike, State Route 236, said point being the
southwest almaof the Argyle Investment Corp. Property, u recorded in DeedBook 2329, at page 349, among the
land records of Fairfax County, Virginia thence departing, said pondand running alcog the northerly rigltof-way line
ofState Route 236N78 degrees22'10"W—61.97 feet andN'77 degrees 44'40"W — 146.75 feet toa point a corner
corrunon toMollieM.Killer and theBethkhanLutheranChinch Propaty, thence departing State Rome 236 and
running with the lines common toMollieM. Miller and the llethkhemChurch PtuvastyN 18degrees 21'30"B —
358.37feet and S 77 degrees 52'30"B—208.70 feet to a point in the westerly line of the aforementioned Argyle
Investment Corp. Propaty, thence rimming with a poetize of said westerly boundary 818degrees 21'30"W — 358.17
feet tothe pondofbeginning. containing74,378 square fester 1.70748 acresof land, asmoreparticularly described on
the plat prepared byCo1dwlI, Shreve & Keyes, C.L.S., dated August, 1965.

And being the same property conveyed to the parties of the Bret part by the deedmonied in
Deed Book-. 3060
Page: 0007,
Among the land records of Fairfax County, Virginia

Sketch of Site:

Please refer to Exhibit B

NomOmarardAPCnay,at AFC.'*peke, iptac. thisWaltwith in exhibit eating tali die iegs1 description of the property on
ntileh the Site is lomat soidlor an sabiditdrawingdqiietthg the Site.

*Mee thisWilla( A Itir PCSSiteAgreement, MemorandumofPCSSilo Agmalocrt Option Agreetnem sad Memmluxium ofOption
Agrument.)

223



011.1M00

ler- 71--pe

amt
....
110 “ail

?WM*SI
WA*/101ITIL

BK 24584 1055

224



"APC" APC Realty and E
an

Don Muller 014,41/
Director, Site Development, Northeast Region

aware Limited

BK 24584 1056

Neese'

Site Name: Annandale Volunteer Fire Site wA.3.3940
Department, Inc

Exhibit C

Modification Elder to PCS Site Aareement

This modification Rider is made and entered into by and between: Annandale Volunteer Fire Department,
Inc. ("Owner") and APC Realty and Equipment Company, a Delaware limited partnership ("APC'').

- I. This Modification Rider is incorporated into the integral part of the PCS Site Agreement to
which it la attached. The terms used herein which are defined or specified in the Agreement
shall have the meaning Indicated in the Agreement where the context permits. If there are any
inconsistencies between the provisions of this Modification Rider and the provisions of the
Agreement, the provisions of this Modification Rider atiall control.

2. Any other user of the tower (flag pole) shall be required to obtain a separate ground lease
from the landlord.

3. APC Realty and Equipment Company shall install lighting so that the flag will be illuminated
at all times.

4. APCC Realty and Equipment Company shall provide a oversized, all-weather U.S. and
Virginia state flag and shall replace them from time to time as Annandale Volunteer Fire
Department deems necessary (as per U.S. Flag code (36 US Code 10)), so long as APC is
entered into this agreement with Annandale Volunteer Fire Department.

5. APC Realty and Equipment Company will pay a one time, non-relbudable payment to the
Annandale Volunteer Fire Department in the amount of 51,800.00 at the time this lease is
fully executed.

6. Tennant shell not sublease to any other carrier without the prior written consent of the Owner,
and such consent shall not be unreasonably withhold.

7. Paragraph one "and fuel storage tanks" has been deleted from the PCS Site Agreement.
8. Paragraph nineteen section (e) shall read as followr, If requested by APC, Owner agrees to

execute and deliver to APC a recordable Memorandum of this Agreement within 96 hours of
receipt of such notice.

9. All notices to the Owner shall be sent to: Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc., P.O.
Box tij:, Annandale, Virginia 22003, Attention: President. All lease payments shall be sent
to Anrfidale Volunteer Fire Department, P.O. Box 806, Annandale, Virginia 22003,
Attention: Treasurer.

IN WINESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Modification Rider to PCS Site Agreement on
the dates hereafter written.

"Ovine nnandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc.

BY: • L
Rap K ant, President

Date:

Date:

DON MUELLEROftWii14.
ENFIECTORSITEDEVELOPMENT
NORTHEASTREGIONS

225



BK 24584 1057

Web Cover Sheet Version 1.0

Fairfax County Land Record3

Cover Sheet

InstrurntrEs
AGREEMENT

Page 1 of 1

Grantor(s)
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INC _P_N APC REALTY AND EQUIPMENTCOLLC_F_N

Crintse(a)
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT INC _'_N APC REALTY AND EQUIPMENT CO LLC _F_N

1-bosIderatioo KAra:lerillea IOU
fax Ertawlion .4coosof hal turd
DEAL Nmber 1.1hiLpTioniNer
OrIgloof Boa thigfail Piot
lint Company I WO Cost
l'roptrly Donor.

lortlflotl No ' teopict i i rapt nl.neo

https://cpan.co.fairfax.va.usicoversheet/cover_request.cfm 4/19/02

226



"APC""OWNER"

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum as of the day and year first above
written.

Name: Don Mueller

Name
APC Realty andEquipment Co., LLC, a
Delaware Limited Liability Cocepgny

By:

Name: RaJu Kbernanif

Title: President
Northeast Region

Address: 8914 Little River Turnpike Address: I International Drive, Suite 800
Annandale, Virginia 22003

Mahwah, NJ 07495
Attn: Lease Management

DON MUELLER
DIRECTORSITEDEVELOPMENT
NORTHEASTREGION

Attub -Lease EtlIbk

BK 24584 1058

BK 12869 0236

Site Name: Anaandale Volunteer Fire Department Site ID.: WA33XC946

Memorandum of Agreement

'NJmemorandum evidences that a lease was made and entered into by written Lease Agreement dated
r9,4e• , 204between, Aneandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. "Owner" and APC
Realty and Equipment Company, LLC., a Delaware limited liability mammy having an address at One
International Boulevard, Suite 800,Mahwah,141 07495, Attention:Lease Management.

Such Agreement provides In past that Owner leases to APC a certain site (the "Preteisea") fouled at 8914
LinleRiver Turnpike, property ofOwner which site is described In Exhibit A attached hereto, with grant
of a license for unrestricted rIght

e

if "ems and electric and telephone utility service thereto for an Initial
Ten, Of 5 yam, commencing ,f Ja and terminating on 44 422_20 which
term shall be automatically ren for fair additional five (5) year Renewal T .

227



BK 24584 1059

BK 12869 0237

OWNER NOTARY ELOCR:

Stale of Virginia

COUNTY OF

t
— ,

The rvi
i
lz

v
trtriznl was admovA .1*m me thla day of i'L'Mt"al 204

by id lAiikkAt of, on WNWof Pw.e.vd.oli %Alt. 'Ft. and

holahe alinow1adg.d said Instrument by hintrher ioscz.Md to be hlither free ect and deed In aald capeolly
rd the tree ad and deed of Odd Town of Provincetown, by and through he Water Department.

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL)

My eon...Nubs epees 31
t

AIIC Reny sod FALrlensent Co,1.1.0 .NOTARY BLOCK:

er .

NOTARY PUBLIC—STATE OF 'pail,

kiRtarw. he CLIME
(AMITE TYPEO OR t TAMPED CAMP OF NOTARYI
COMMISSION NUMBER

STATE OF New Jolley
COUNTY OF Swoon
The foregoing Instrument was acisnowledged before ma die day of 1jtL 20O
by Don Mueller, Cirodor, Site Development — Northeast Region of APC Re.Ay end EOulanent Co..
Delaware limited Itsumty ce.,U.C, who executed the forogring Instrument on behalf of strati bilked
partnership, and he acknowledged slid Msburnent by him executed to be Na free act and deed In said
capacity end the free oct and deed of add Sodnt Sportorm LP.

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL) OF IA t ilrY SiONATU
NOTARY PUBLIC—STATE OF

My commit sMA (PROJTED, 'rimOR STAMPED NAME OF NOTARY)

NANCY E. HANF-FI
NOTARY PUSUD, STATEOF NEW JEFISEY

MI023072
COMMISSIONEXPIRE., MAR 25,2004

130111709 y1117• YyAontl Ir113041.Ow • i0im0tlol

228



IF0111

1:4IMM11111111

111114.11. lw

04/19/2002

F-""

BK 24584 1060

8K 12889 0238

229



APC Realty and Equipment Co., LLC, a

Delaware Limited Liability C pany

By: By:

Name: Raju Khemanl Name: Don Mueller

Title: President Title: Director, Site Development,

Northeast Region

Attach Exhibit A - Legal description

Grantor ANNANDALE VOLUNT Grantee: APC REALTY & EOU
DaNainc: 06/2/12503 154611 Ins-Rum:mt. 2001021906.001
SooktPAge: 140620092 Al of PagCS:
Recorded In FOJRFAX COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT

TESTI: JOHN T. FREY rtte. -5t -4PRTF:Ct :
1 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. SUITE BOO

MAHWAH, NEW JERSEY 07945

BK 24584 1061

Ne.se

Version 6 April 99

Site Name: Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc, Site I.D. : WA33XC94911

Memorandum of Agreement

This memorandum evidences that a lease was made end entered Into by written Lease Agreement dated

1/7 02/ , 200,—between 'Annandale Volunteer Fire Department,inc.- the Owner', having an
address at P.O. Box 806, Annandale, Virginia, 22003 Attention: President and r c Realty and Equipment

Co. LLC, a Delaware limited ilabiltty company having an address at One Interne ional Boulevard, Suite 800,

Mahwah, NJ 07495, Attention: Lease Management.

Such Agreement provides in part that Owner leases to APC a certain site (the 'Premises') located at 8914

Little River Turnpike, Annandale, Virginia 22031, property of Owner which site Is described in fdthibit A

attached hereto, with grant of a license for unrestricted rights of access ant electric and telephone utility

service tiereto for an Initial Term of five (5) years, comrnencing 4/0 I c't 0-- and terminating on

-1n, ' 07
, which term shall be automatically renewed for an additional five (5) year Renewal

Te .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Memorandum as of the day and year first above
Written.

"OWNER" "APC"

Name

Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc

Address: P.O. Box 806 Address: 1 International Drive, Suite 800

Annandale, VA 22003

Mahwah, NJ 07495

The assessed value of leased area is $2572.60

230



day of

' as

d ,t2; aI
c'S 71-

Nine

owrvEr.NOT BLOCK:

STATE OF AY0 0V,4

COUNTY

The forexing,instrument was acknowledged before me this
by ,Kr-j (/7/6,1i by

of fiI,/(4j rr-fi-el /Ai cl .'2A
by partner (or agent) on behalf of

corporation, on behalf of the corporation,

(oFFIcIALNOTAR
PUBLIC

NOTARY PUBLIC OF VIRGINIA

REGINALD BLACKWOOD
COUNTYOF FAIRFAX

My C,omnisslon Expires Apiil 30.2001

(PRINTED, TYPEDOR STAMPED NAMEOFNOTARY)

COMMISSION NUMBER:

(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL)

My commission expirei:

SITE T.D.: NYA33XC90611

BK 24584 1062

APC REALTY AND EQUIPMENTCOMPANY NOTARY BLOCKS

STATE OF: New Jersey

COUNTYOF: Bergen

WA33XC944511

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /g day of 2001., by Don Mueller, Director, Site
_3

Development— Northeast Region of APC Realty and Equipment Co., a Delaware nited liability co., LLC, who executed the foregoing instrument
on behalf of such limited partnership, and he acknowledged said instrument by him executed to be his free act and deed in said capacity and the
free act and deed of said APC Realty and Equipment Co..

) 34-i4 1.1.
(OFFICIAL NfARY stoi

,
(AFFIX NOTARIAL SEAL)

NOTARY PUBIAC—STATEOF

My commis' sion expires: (PRINTED, TYPEDOR STAMPED NAMEOF NOTARY)

9
NANCY E. HANER

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
No. 2223672

COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR 2 2004

SPRINT PCS
1 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. SUITE 800

MAHWAH, NEW JERSEY 07945

231



BK 24584 1063

`wee

EXHIBIT A
April 01

Site Name Annandale Volunteer Fire Dept. PCSSite Agreement
Site I. D. WA33XC946H

Site Description

Site situated in the City of Annandale, County of Fairfax ,State of Virginia commonly described as follows:

Legal Description:

BEGINNING at a point in the northerly right-of-way
lino of Little River Turnpike. State Route 236, said
point being the southwest corner of the Argyle
Investment Corp. Property, as recorded in Deed
Book 2329, at page 349, among the land records of
Fairfax County. Virginia; thence departing said
point and running along the northerly right-of-way
line of State Route 236 N 786 22 10" W - 61.97
feet and N 77° 44' 40" w - 146.75 feet to a point
a corner common to Mollie M. Miller and the
Bethlehem Lutheran Church Property; thence depart-
ing state Route 236 and running with the lines
common to Mollie M. Miller and the Bethbhem
Lutheran church Property N 18. 21' 30" E - 358.37
feet and S 77. 52' 30" E - 208.70 feet to a point
in the westerly line of the aforementioned Argyle
Investment Corp. Property; thence running with a
portion of said westerly boundary S 18. 21' 10"
W - 358.17 feet to the point of beginning.
containing 74,378 square feet or 1.70748 acres
of land, aa more particularly described on the
plat prepared by Coldwell, Shreve & Keyes, C. L. S..
dated August, 1965.

AND BEING the same property conveyed to the parties
of the first part by deed recorded in Deed Book
2659 at page 619, among the land records of Fairfax
County. Virginia.

Owner initials

APC Initials

Note: Owner and APC may, at APC's option. rcpla this Exhibit with an exhibit setting forth the legal description of the property on which the Sites located and/or an es-

built drawing depicting the Site.

• [Use this Exhibit A for PCS Site Agreement, Memorandum ofPCS Site Agreement, Option Agreement andMemorandum ofOption Agreement.!

A .0

SPRINT PCS
1 INTERNATIONAL BLVD. SUITE MO

MAHWAH, NEW JERSEY 07945

232



••

.
! • .:. _ fle0MAN...• •

• ..... . < )"... .._ • ..... ,
..../.-. %.-.:.

--IaL._,
• ! -r*

I
.1+

_ . . s :6,ft. me.- .. t. '.'
• 1' =

. - 3 1 —

I : :.
• i; .: ...,

I.

*, •!
' iI

p.,........
MugMit . .

LI 2Z1
a 1
i. I,...,..t... • .,i

t .........
,• .. 7 ----I ..'

Molt ‘71 .E.... • •I L.
1 r. ••• I : • : I

............ • %...... ... ...... ...--....,

. 1106106•4NO ......... C. .
k 11.•••..J ) ? S.A..'
••••. ••••0:j. 1...........‹.

ji.,,.;
11404-:1.. .

•••• ,...612116.3.1...11.
MIMS. .1 .-...01.41.1111--.... ••••• --,,, . 1-47-

......
Mae VO4t. . ....... . ... .. . . . . ..... l'n .

Mg
MIMI i: ••

...L..,

•
EIM.E01.09trurouT (2)

...
--- .Zas....ii—‘ '—

NIllftr• IN. • ••IMS TM
•

.... .
' .. • . •

: i • .. ` : . ' '. . . . • •

'mew+
.

. •
• S. MY. OTR ••••••• V

• 1 1
- •••••••• •• .....

I 1..
••••••.• , •••••• .,

I I • as. pap ....

.........
,
r ...., ......, .,,,, ......,

T

•

i:
I

1 i

11 11
,
i let

.

_ ,M
II

'1
.1....

MNIMMt..

Hill
- ....... I'

..f.-

MN. • oll. A•ili t4...... .

.......,....

4%0,0 III
,...,

aes. cs...... ‘t.

?•ieT '''' ......s,
••••

MarrpSOUNTRO3 LAYOUT ,ist

ir ' It z',
1

.114/1110CY
.1.M...............—T—na •••• sm. • sect••• .1 •

1.....6 .4••••• • -r-'-
I:

imars m *A.,. ii 1 :
...aneat me c • Kam-. Ii ,...a .. r.e O. 0.24 OMIT IC • • ••!. ;

....•
...

. 41
!

0NW= / ••• PP NO .44.: .4 ,...:.

. .0% •

•
•

1.7....._
..

i 1..,...

• 1

.. ,

Mil 1 II!41111
4'.

. .

... -•-•••••-I- I

Y :
• ' . .

..... .. . . .
2..........1.1.
.1.1.1 ,

MI ;

1.4, .11•41,

1- ...

MI
. MO .

MI.,, ......=.0.......• .

:. • . LII
A L .....,....,.. ,....___

QOM MI. l•ft •

•EOM MOM ! .. •••:::-Vrif.r"." ., I
,- •V r... . vonfismnlett:22igillE1154)

4 .

- e...+ .0,TC.0.114..11.0. •
....

.2
.—•..•.• ...., . .4

_c
,..,2.

•!:•• .4, .r.i . 1 • • - t.....

:;i7:-.— I ;.:.'1: L7*. ;..f,"..f, a t =4-:i,z..:—.-.1 ...I. : ..--,- ;\50.,*:.0:
i 1 74

4',. - •
....• !'`' ' •

i
• ••••••••••••••

4EkEVA119,1W
.../ 0

\f/
e entrex

===.

SLOWITALT

V.•

4Sprint
AK WY, •...•

gramT1•01
LAPOPX COTNCT

102,130
MINA Caa

OW

PAW 1011 Pi OM

milmorayammer!
/1ItEtrenATIMINT

WA21:03101
Prait

TIPSPIKE
MUM.VA

22671

I FILSP Emma

9431 ..401

t7
9
0

I.
t7
8
9
tq

N
O

233



Annandale Volunteer Fire Department. Inc. APC Realty end F,qn nt C
L. ' PC"), a D

By;

BK 24584 1065

Site Name: Annandale Volunteer FireDept. Inc. Site Number; WA33XC946I1

AMENDMENT TO PCS SITE AO,REEMENT
WEN ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, INC.,,AS ShiN_Elt
AND APC REALTY AND EQUIPMENT gOMPANY.L.L,C..AS TENANT

THIS AMENDMENT TO PCS SITE AGREEMENT ("Amendment") is made and entered into as
of the a day of .uzoie , 2003_ ("Effective Date"), by and between Annandale Volunteer
Fire Department, Inc. (*Owner") on the nne hand; and AFC Realty and Equipment Company, L.L.C.,
("APC"), a Delaware limitedpartnership, on the other hand.

RECITALS

A. APC andOwner enteredinto that certain PCSSite Agreementdated the 4thday ol'April, 2002,
("Agreement"), pursuant to which APC leases from Owner the"Premises" located in the City ofAnnendale ,
County of Fairfax, State of Virginia, as defined in the Agreement;

B. 'rhe parties, in their mutual interest, wish to amend the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 0) and other good and valuable
ixinsideration, the receipt, and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as
follows:

1 The language contained inExhibit C, paragraph 3 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its
entirety, and is replaced with the following:"APC Realty and Equipment Company shall install
a motorized device at the site capable of lowering and raising Lb flag on the flagpole, and shall
pay Owner n monthly fee of $200.00 ("FlagProtocol Fee") to offset the cost of raising, lowering
and storing the flag M accordance with flag protocol."

Except as amended hereby, the Agreement remains unchanged and in full force and effect. Owner and
APC hereby ratify and affirm the Agreement, as amended hereby, as valid soil subsisting. Each referemxt
in the Agreoment to itself shall be deemed also to refer to this Amendment. This Amendment may he
eigned incounterparts, eachofwhichshallbedeemedanoriginal and together shall constitute urn:mid the
earns agreement. Owner and APC represent and warrant to each other that each is fully authorized tii
enter into this Amendment and the person executing this Amendmentonbehtillofcue') suchparty has full
authority to do so and that any and all required corporate or partnership action hae been taken.

INWITNESSWHEREOF, intending tobe fully bound, Owner andAPC have caused thinAmendment to he
executed ca of the day and year first written above.

Name: Raju Khemani Name:DonMueller
Title; Preside
Date: 64 D3-

Title; Director Sitkyevelnpment
Date: 62

234



BK 24584 1066

•
PREPARED OUT-OF-STATE BY:

DavidF. Webber
Singleton Cooksey LLP
6363 Woodway, Suite 610
Houston, Texas 7705'7
(713) 532-6200

AFTER RECORDING,RETURN(MAIL) TO:

RECORD AND RETURN TO:
CENTRAL PROPERTY SEARCH
9 LAWN AVENUE SUITE 200

NORRISIUVVN, F'A 18403

;1-1-Nce3o-K
14$ Ib# 051Y - 0/.' 00Q2

/4f)
Cross Reference:
Book 12859, Page 235 in the LandRecords
of Fairfax County, Virginia

MEMORANDUM OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO PCS SITE AGREEMENT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF SECOND AMENDMENT TO PCS SITE AGREEMENT

("Memorandum") is made effective as of the Effective Date (as defined herein) by and between

MW CELL REIT I LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having a mailing address of

11900 W. Olympic Boulevard, Suite 400, Los Angeles, California 90064 ("MW Cell") and SIC

THREE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Tenant"), successor in interest to Sprint

Spectrum, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, with its principal offices located at 2000

Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Annandale Volunteer Fire Department, Inc., a Virginia corporation, as

original lessor (the "AVFD") and APC Realty and Equipment Company, LLC, as original lessee

("APC"), as the original tenant, entered into that certain PCS Site Agreement dated April 4,

2002, as amended by that certain Amendment to PCS Site Agreement dated June 18, 2003

(collectively, the "Agreement"), whereby AVFD conveyed a lease to APC for a portion of land

consisting of approximately 325 square feet in Annandale, Fairfax County, Virginia, together

with access and utility easements thereto (the "Site"), as more particularly described in the

Agreement and that certain Memorandum of Agreement recorded April 19, 2002 in Book 12859,

Page 235 among the Land Records of Fairfax County, Virginia; and

WHEREAS, AVFD, subsequent to the date of the Agreement, entered into an agreement

with Wireless Capital Partners, LLC ("WCP") in the form of a loan or Purchase and Sale

Agreement pursuant to which AVFD assigned to WCP all rights contained in the Agreement and

WCP subsequently transferred its interest in the Agreement to MW Cell; and

Site Name: P1 — Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
.13U#: 881105

Manioc MW CELL REIT I L Grantee: STC THREE LLC
DateTlree: 00/104010 09 56,21 Instrument 20tOCO6720.010
BooklPoget 2110370806 ot Pages: 0
Rpeordeel In FAIRFAX CIRCUIT COURT

TESTS: JOHN T, PREY

235



BK 24584 1067

WHEREAS, STC Three LLC is currently the Tenant under the Agreement as successor

in interest to Sprint Spectrum, L.P., which was the successor in interest to APC; and

WHEREAS, the Site may be used for the purpose of constructing, maintaining and

operating a communications facility, including tower structures, equipment shelters, cabinets,

meter boards, utilities, antennas, equipment, any related improvements and structures and uses

incidental thereto; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement had an initial term that commenced on April 4, 2002 and

terminated on April 3, 2007 ("Initial Term"). The Agreement provides for four (4) automatic

renewal terms of five (5) years each (each a "Renewal Term"), with the final Renewal Term

terminating on April 3, 2027 (the "Original Term"); and

WHEREAS, the panics entered into a Second Amendment to PCS Site Agreement dated

as of the day hereof (the "Amendment"), in order to, among other things, extend the term of the

Agreement, all upon the terms and conditions more fully set forth therein.

NOW THEREFORE, for the mutual covenants and premises herein, and other good and

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby mutually acknowledged,

the undersigned parties, intending to be bound, agreed in the Amendment as follows:

1. Defined Terms. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the

meanings set forth in the Amendment and/or the Agreement, as applicable.

2, Renewal Term, The Agreement was modified in the Amendment in order to

provide that the Agreement will be automatically extended for five (5) Renewal Terms, with the

first (1") Renewal Term through the fourth (41") Renewal Term continuing for five (5) years

each, and the fifth (51h) Renewal Term continuing for five (5) years, four (4) months and twenty-

eight (28) days [the final Renewal Term will expire, if the Agreement is not terminated sooner,

August 31, 2032], upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement.

3. No Other Amendments. Except as expressly modified by the Amendment, the

Agreement remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

4. Counterparts. This Memorandum may be executed in counterparts, all of which

together shall constitute one agreement binding on all the parties hereto, notwithstanding that all

such parties are not signatories to the original or same counterpart.

Site Name: Pt - Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU#: 881105

2

236



Signature o Notary Public

BK 24584 1068

'h-ue•
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, MW Cell and Tenant have executed this Memorandum of

Second Amendment to PCS Site Agreement to be duly executed on the respective dates

indicated below to be effective as of the latter of such dates (the "Effective Date").

MW CELL:

MW CELL REIT I LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:

Name: JoftiLeSage

Title: Authoriz9d Pers n

Date:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

: SS

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Z ia
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this IL. day of February, 2010,

by Joni LeSage, as the Authorized Person of MW CELL REIT 1 LLC, a Delaware limited

liability company on behalf of said company. She is personally known to me or has produced a

CA Driver's License as identification.

Jennifer Matkins

Printed Name of Notary Public:

My Commission Expires: July 20, 2012 tSeal]

JENNIFIErt MATKINS
COMM. 1007071 g:

PCTIAYRAMCALIKANA
LaiANINLOCOJWY

WC01771 BTale4X, 2012

Site Nam: P1 — Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU#: 881105

3

237



Si ature of Notary Public

BK 24584 1069

TENANT:

STCTHREE LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By: GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS H LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its Attorney-in-Fact ZSdr-e /.?

By:
Name:
Title: RFT Manage_
Date: oCCIL3

THE STATE OF CY-A5

COUNTY OF V-VAVLI/Li

On this 3 day of W1E)4.0....ii, 2010, before mc personally appeared

nEnat— C -11,c--Y— of GLOBAL SIGNAL
ACQUISITIONS II LLC, a Delaware limited IiabiJ company, the Attorney-in-Fact of STC
THREE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, that executed the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged said instrument to be the free and voluntary act and deed of said entities for the

uses and purposes therein mentioned.

i. V. Vbuciel—
Printed Name of Notary Public:

My Commission Expires: ..,\LOCE 3) 2.01 12.,_ [Seal]

3. V. Oral

11
tiotaivP.IbitOimuotioxbS

COMMICIPIOn
EXPliBS

Site Name: P — Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BUN: 881105

4

Lisa A. SPriewirk

: SS

238



BK 24584 1070

>eh ,1 ',4—
AFFIDAVIT REGARDING LIMITED POWER OF ATTORNEY'

TO EXECUTE AND RECORD DOCUMENTS

STC THREE LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("grantor"), has appointed

GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS H LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

("Grantee"), of 2000 Corporate Drive, Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 15317, as its attorney in fact to

act for it in its name and for its benefit solely as set forth herein.

1. Scope: Grantor has appointed Grantee as its attorney in fact to execute, seal,

acknowledge and deliver any documents as may be reasonably necessary related to

Grantor's leasehold Interest in certain parcels leased by Grantor (including the sublease

of portions thereof) within the States of Virginia and Maryland under that certain "Master

Lease and Sublease" dated May 26, 2005, among AMERICAN PCS

COMMUNICATIONS, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Sprint

Collocator"), Global Signal, Inc., Grantor and Grantee (the "Master Lease"), provided

and to the extent that the actions memorialized in such document were authorized by the

Limited Power of Attorney granted by Grantor to Grantee in the Master Lease,

2, Duration: This Limited. Power of Attorney is effective and will continue until the

earliest of the following to occur: (i) it is revoked in writing by Grantor; (ii) expiration or

termination of the Master Lease; (iii) expiration or termination of the sublease or (iv)

May 25, 2037; provided in the case of (i) or (ii) above, that revocation of this Limited

Power of Attorney is not effective as to a third party until the third party learns of the

revocation, This Affidavit Regarding Limited Power of Attorney may be accepted and

relied upon by any Person to whom it is presented until such time that it is terminated in

accordance with this Section 2. A revocation of the powers granted shall not affect any

Person's acceptance or reliance of this Affidavit Regarding Limited Power of Attorney

prior to such revocation,

GSA 11 /STCTHRI3B- 117

239



BK 24584 1071

3. No Additional Rights: This Affidavit Regarding Limited Power of Attorney is intended

to restate, confirm and reaffirm the rights afforded to Grantee as set forth in the Master

Lease. Nothing in this Affidavit Regarding Limited Power of Attorney shall modify,

expand or limit any of the rights or obligations of the parties that are set forth in the

Master Lease.

-2- OSA 11 / STC 'THREE • 117

240



STC THREE LLC,
a Dela e'limit . lability company

STATE OF KANSAS

By:
Name:
Title: A

JONNA CLEM

APPL Exp. May 7, Me

MyCommission pires:
5-1- 2111

skIl I
4° le

argeomisAs

No.

BK 24584 1072

•

Signed this , p, day of ritA, ,2010.

) ss.
COUNTY OF JOHNSON

This instrument was acknowledged before me this A% day of )%&4r ,2010, by

John W. Chapman, Assistant Secretary , on behalf of STC THREE LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company.

Notry Public

-3- OSA II STC THROE • 117

241



BK 24584 1073

SITELEASEWITHOPTION •

TRIS SITS LEASENum OPTION (this 'Lease") io byand between Annandale Volunteer Pire Department Inc.,with
Offices at 7128 Cohnnble.Me, Amandale, VA 22003 c'Lendlord") end Omnipoint Commmicalions Cap Operations, LLC,
Delaware limitednobility oompsny,with °Meet at 12050 Baltimore Avant, BeItsvOle, /lb) 20705 ("Tenant").

plign9.-P--1,mom

(e) In consideration of the payment of two Invited and no/100 dollars (3200.00) (the 'Option Fee') by Tenant to

0

1

1&

,., Landlord Landlord hereby grants toTenant an option to lease the use of eportion ofthe real property described fa the =ached
4 " Ftxhibied, (the 'Property"), on the tents and conditions set forthherein (the 'Option". TheOption shall be for an initial tamof

- V I& twelve (12) ;swathe, commencing on the.13ftective Date (et dented below) he "Option Period"). The Option Period may be
eXtended by Tenant for in additional twelve (12) months upon written notice to Landlord and payment of the sum of two
hundred andno/100 dollars ($200,00) ("Additional Option Fee") atany time prier to the end Of the Option Period,

(b) During the Option Period and any =Masi=thereof, and during the Mon of this Least Landlord agrees to
ammeterwith Taunt in obtaining, aTenarks expense, all licensee and pamaits or trutorixerians required forTenants uso (lithe
Premises (as defused below) from all resplicable govertment and/or regulatory entities (Ioniudtng, without limitation, taring and

- lend use aufkoritim, and the Federal Ocnormusicetion Commiseion (eFOO").(*Oovenunental Amu 0), including appointing
. Tenant as agent faran lend ute andzoning punit appliances, andLandlerd agrees to cooperate with end to allowTelant, stun
. coed to Landlord; to obtain a title report, zoning approvals and varisaner, landmee panda, and landlord exprestly grouts to
Tenant aright of acmes to the Property to perforce surreys, soils teats, and other engineering procedures or mrsdronnsmtel

• inveatiestiont cc the Proper*, necessary to deternine tut Tenerife no of the Premises Will be compatible with tenant's
engineering epeeitleations, system desien, operatic=and Govemenartal Approvals. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tauntmay

• not change thezoning el:sedationof theProperty without fast obtainingLandlord', written consent. During the OptionPeriod
end my extension thereof Landlord agrees that it will not interfere withTennt's efforts to secure other licenses and peados or
authorizations thatrelate to otherproperty. During theOptimPertod and any extension thereof, Tenantmayexercese the Option
by ea nottiYingLandlord In writing, atLorinards address in et:on:ducewhi Section 12 hereof,. - . . • . . . . . . . .

. (o) If Tenant eXeroises the Option, fun, inaleat to the fallowing teems and canditione. Laurcllord hereby lanai to
Tenant the um of that portionof Om Property auflleicat for placement of the Antenna Facilities (as definedbelow), togetherwith
all neoessary sueoe and easerneros for scam and alines, es generally detailed and depicted in the attached nhth1t B
(collectively reared to hereinafter:as the "retnises"). The Promises, located at 8914 lab River Tompike, letinlx, Fairfax
County,VA, comprises epproximstely250 emu:elect.

2.rem The initial mon of this I.e.ese shall be five (5) yams commeneing on the date of the exercise of the Option
(the 'CommencementDate"), and terminating etmidnight on the last dayof the Initial terra (the 'initial Terot).

3.pandlted Use. The Prenises may be used byTenant for the transmission and reception °triune oorcenuoicatioa
zignajo end for the conicntogen, wstenarion, operation, motetw,ence, repair, removal or replacement of related facilities; tower
snot hese, exdzrung,microwavedishes, equipment shelter, end/or calseteats modrelated activates.

4. Emi. Tenant thall payLandlord, as rent, tjx hundred fifty=4non00 dollars ($650.00) permonth ("Rent').
Rent shall be subject to an aturnal toreare of three (3) puma{ such increase to take effect on =oh anniversary clam of the
C.arnmencement Data, Rant shall be payable within twenty (20) &Ps fenewholl the Cerotheneenteat Date Forded for the
remainder of the moods to Waldo the Comm:moment Date falls and thecoatter Rent will be payable monthly in advroee by the
Oh day, of eachmonth to Anbendale Voltuneer Pine Department. Inn, at Landlord's address specified in Section 12 below. If
thl, Lease is terminated at a time other than on tbe last day of amonth, Rent shall be prorated at of the date °fulmination far
myreason (other than a default byTenant) and all prepaid Rent Audi be IMIT/EdiArtely tefuarkd to Tenant.

.5. itenatsta. Tarim shall have the right to extend this Leese foe five (5) additional, five-year leant (eat a. 'Renewal
Term"). Bub Renewal Termanti be on the 1111710tam sod coalitions as set faithherein, ThisLease ahaB autornatially renew
for each succeasive Renewal Tom=lam"ninareat notifies Landlord, in writing, of Tenant's intention not to renew this Lase, at

' least sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Initial 'Term ormyRenewalTerm If Tenant cbafl remain in possession of the
Premises at floe expired=of thle LAM or any Renewal Tarn without s written agreement, each tenancy then be deemed e
month-tomumthtenaney under the sans team and canditionaof this Leask

6. Infectinence, Tenzin shall not use the Prestige, in troy wey Which interferes with the use of the Property by
Landlord, or lessen or licensees of LandlordWith right in the Propertyprior intin., to Tenant's (subject to Tenant's rightsuric
this Lease, inclucling, without limitation, non-interim-nee). Similarly, Landlord dull not use, nor shall Landlord ;emit it,
lessees, licensees, employees, invitees or agents to use, any portion of the Property in any way 'which interferes with the

SUNccdotr: WAC161
Sit Nemo: Walailattl
ttnsleb BalthacrefAinAlasten

1 Virden 101-01

242



BK 24584 1074

operetions of Toumt. So=Wester:ace dull be deemed a malarial Merl by the intertlabsg party, who sh4 upon written
notice from ,the other, be responsible for tonna/tog mid interfermoe. In the avast ray so=tatederenoe does not man
promptly, the putts ankacnvledgetbst couthmkg imarforesseemay ranee irreparable*jury IAtherefore, the injured party shall
have the right, in nation to ray other rights that it Inty have at law note eguity, to being a court action to aotota sash
intotference or ti mmioste thisLease irentediam/yuponwrittennotice

7. Imisectingsett=litcAesmg

(a) Tenant shall have the right, at its mime% to meat and roatatain on thePremises improvements, •personel property
and facilities ro,...ewey to operate its comassmicattoos syetene Moluding without Ihnintion, =do trammitting and receiving
entennes, =don/wave disbar, tower and base, equips:et shelters end/or (=bindsand related cables endMaltylines and glace:Ion
based system, tododing without limitation, entenne(s), coeds] cable, base Utdte Ind other associated eghipmeut (collectively,
the "Animas Feeilltiel"), as such locetion bored synern may be regained by my county, sale or Wend agealeYfeleottinout
Tau=hall have the Itht to alter, replace, expend, sameand upgrade theAnnanPecillties at any time during the term of
this Lem. Tenant shall cease all entatraetien to co=Han-free mid to coroplisnoe with all "gamble laws and ordinenont.
Landlord aokttowledge that it gall not itterfeee withany aspects'of cenehuodon, including, wttisont Lndtation, ettero,oting to
direst coostroodos personnel st !o the Marlon of or method of installation of the Antenna Facilities and the Basernots (es
Mined below) ("Construction kstergerecoe"). Landlord further aolcoowiedges that it will be responsible fir soy coos and
domes (ineltbdieg, tines and penalties) that we directly atedbutable to Landlord's Construction Interference, The Antenna
Facilities shall remain the exeloeive property ofTenon. Tenant shall have the right to resrove the AntennaFealhtter of anytime
drains sod opon the °mired=or teminationof hi:Lease.

(b) Tenant et he expense, ray sue any and all eppropriate ratans of g seem to the Auto=Pludifties,
inchOng,without limitation, theconstrued=of afoam

(o) Tenantshall, at Tenants expanse, keep andmatutein the AntennaFacilitiesnowor hereafter Wolfed ontheProperty
to correnercielly reasonable condition sod repair daring the tams of this Lease, =nerd ear and tear and casualty excepted.
Upoti Domination or eciskallon of this Leese, the Premises shell be returnedtoLandlord In good, usable condition, normal weer
sadtear mod calamity excepted
. . . _ . . - . . . . . . , . • ..

(d) Tensed Mall have the right to WWI atilittei, at Townes mows; and to Improve the pieseart utilities no the
Property fousluding, but net tatted to, the installed=of emergency power generators). Landis:cid agrees to use reasonable
efforts In aselstiag Tenant to &Nobs nsoettaty utility service. Taman shall, wherever peacticable, instill separate mean for
utilitiesmai OA thePo.yea tyby Taint. Landlordahati diligm8Ycorrect anYvidetion, iThiertoPtioo orDa=ofoat;ccrvico-

(a) As partial =gamed=for Rad pda under this Lease, Landlord busby gents Tenant and the servichm electric
sod telephone utility conpardes ancamerae In, under and acmes the?sweetyta term,egress, uttlitles end avow (Inriodlog
west for the purposes described is Section 1) to the Premises antetrakte to Install andmint*titiitties„ which inelade, but ma
not limitedto, the installation af power endtelephone service old% and to. eersine the Premises end the Antenna Facilities at ell
tiros during the Initial Tenn of this Luso end any Renewal Term (colleotive)y, the "Stscrouna"). The Baumann; provided
hereunder ellenhavethe sanetermes thisLiege

(i) Tenant eltalLhave 24-bouuleday, 7-days-a4vntk access to the Puniest ("Amos") at all times during the kith,/
Tall of Eats Lease end am, Renewal Term

• •
8. Tenalnallog, Except to otherwise, provided herein, this Wee TOV be terminated, *Mikanany penalty or futon

Ability as follows:

(a) npott thirty (30) deys'vaittennoticeb7 Lessdlord if fails to oursadefault forpayment of amounts d erdeund
tdeLeasewithin that thirty (30)dayperiod;

Ntr. usstAk ko
(b) immediatelyif Tamenotifseakendlardof smazooptsble sesults of aoy titampon. enviratnnental or soil teats prior

to Teasel'sMetalled=of the AubmnaFacilities oath.Prandees or if Tenant is unable to obtain, maintain, or otherwise ftdeits
or =eels any Ilea=(including, without limttaloa, an FCC license), permit or my Governmental Approval necessary tithe
Installation end/or operation of the Anteunaltacillties orTenantsbushman;

(o) upon ninety (90) days' written notice by Tenant if the Property or the Auto=Fatalities are, or become
=acceptable under Tomes design or engineering epeolfleationa for Its Antenna Prattles or the communications system to
whichthe Antenna Facilities beidng •

(d) irranedistelyuponvaitten notice byTern=tithe Premises or theAntamtPsellities are destroyed Of dittnnted on as
in Tenants reasonable Judgment to subset:Wally lad adversely Men the effective umof the AntornaPecinties. to such event,
allrights awl obligations of themnties shill cease a of the date of the damage or destruction, end Taunt shall be entitled to the

SitoNumb= WAC111
6(414.ton WolattOd
Menet BalitreentiVankete

2 yeafoi 10.2431

243



BK 24584 1075

••••0

• reimbursement dicey Reniptepekl byTenet If Tenant elects to continuadila Leans, firm allRent slall abate =tiltoPremises
• tathor the AntennaFacilities are restored to the condition emitting immediatelyprier to such damage or deckadieu; or

' (e) at the time title to the Property Mast=to a condemning authority, puissant to a taking of all or a portion of the
Property *efficient in Tenant's determination to render the Premises =suitablefor Tenant's use. Landlord and Tenant shall each
be entitled topun=their own separate swards with respect to such taking. Sale of all Or plat of the PrOpetty to &purchaser with
the power of eminent domain in the face of the exercise of empower Manta treated as a takingby =demolition.

•. .
9.Dan&andMain to Cara Notwithstanding anything =Mined herein to the creamy and without waiving any

other rights gneded to It allow or to equity, mob party Ma have the right, but not the obligation, to terminate this Lease no
writtennotice purulent to Section 12harm to 'eke effect inmroliarely, if the othtr party (1) Ws to perftwm any covenant for a
period of thirty (30) days tiler receipt ofwrittennotice thereof to cure or (ii) oornmits amateriel breach of this Lease and fails to
diligentlyptome such cure to its ample-lion aftersixty (Mama'writtennotice to the defaulting petty. • ,

10.Xeseg. Leo rd shall pry when due all real property taxes fortiesProperty, including the Premises. In the event
that Laodlord falls to pay any such real property texas or other km and asansnmots, Tenant shall bays the right, but not the
obligation, topay each owedamounts and deduct them fromPant amounts ethemid=this team Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Tenant shall pay any personalproperty tax, reel property Mx or any other tax or feewhich are directly Mtributable to tiaspresence
or installation of the Tales Antenna Facilities, only for so long as this LCIIIe has not expired of its own terms or Is not
terminated by •aithar party. Landlord hereby pain to Tenant the ti,glit to tharleoge, whethm in a Court, Athnhatttrative
Proceeding, or other venue, OA behalf ofLandlord sod/orTenant, anypectoral property orreed propertyhos amassment,/ Dirtmay
affect Tam=If Landlord receives notice of any personal property or real property tax aesesament against the Landlotd, which
may affect Tenant and is directly attributable to Tenser Installation, Landlord shall provide timely notice of the'amossment to
Tenant sufficientfo allow Anent to consentto orchallenge such assessment. Further, Landlord shall provide toTering any and
all documentation assocdatedwith the assessment and shellmean any and all documents seasonablymeaseary to effectuate the
intent of this Section 10.

11.huarranes and Subroaation endladerneitioating
•• •

• • • • • (a) Tenatt shell provideConnerninl*General Liability Insurance bferresrOtte IMO=of Orib'Mfflicol end non00 '
dollars (51,000,000.00). Tenant mayash*this requitement by elstaining the appropriate endomernent to anymaster policy of
liability insikanceTemanoaymaintain.

(b) Landlord and Tenant hereby mutually release eta other (and their serroessem no assigns) from liability arid waive,
all right Ofrecoveryavianthe other for any loss ca- derripcovered by their respectiveIkepartyproperty insurancepetioles ibr
all polls insured thereunder. In the event of such insured loss, neither inaty'a Memento comprmyMail have a!abrogated Mahn
whin the other. To the extent lessor damage is not covered by their fort party property Insurance policies, Landlord and
Teuton each agree to indsermilY and hold hanoleas the other party.frona and against any and all claims, dee:cages, ebst and
expense; Inoloding reasonable attorney fees., to the extent cannel by at arising out of (a) the =Agent acra or omissions or
willful toiscanduct in the opmatkma or activities on the Property by the indenardiying party or the employees, agents, cetatomtors,
licensee; tenting asarYor aribtramts of the indemnifying party, no (b) breach of any obligation attire Indemnifying party under
fats Lease. Notwithstenthag the foregoing, this indrannbication shallnot extend to indlreot, special, incidental or consequential
damages, including without limitation; loss of profit; theme'or buaineas opperamides In the Indenthified 'party or anyone
..oltdoriegthrousk the itsdoncdffed party. The indessmitYies porty'e. obligations ender this motion are contingent upon (i) tra
receiving pinthpt vintrin notes; of any wedPiusrise to anobligation to indemnifying this otherparty end (h) the indemnified
party's granting it the right in =Mot the defense and settlement of theSI= Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
lean, the parties hereby confirm that the provisions of this section shall survive the capitation or termination of this Lease
IF•nasit shell not beresponsible to Landlord. Or any third-Putt fbr any claims, clSta or 610,4 5, (InOlUCErtg.&ler Bud Penalties)
attribatable to may pre-existing violations of applicable codes, statutes or other regulations governing theProperty, inoluding lb.,
Premise;

12. Notices: All notices, requests, domande end other emramtnioations Mall be in Writhes and art effective three (3)
clays after deposit in theU.S.mail, whiled andporn,"paid, oruponreceipt if personally delivered or sentby next-business-day
delivtly vie a nationally recognized overnight'comic to the addresses tot Barth below. Landlord calanant may from lions to
time dealgoato any tither address for this purpore byproviding written notice to the other party.

Yu? Tenantam With conies to

OomipoIntConammications Cm
Operetiont, LLC
12050 Baltimere Avenue
Beitmoilln MD 20705
Attn: Lease AdminiatrattonMena

•

StuNuorOesi WACUl
SloThus 'Wakefield
1lak et: BittiaiamAththingict

T-NobSe USA, Inc
12920 SEWStreet
Bellevue,WA 91006
Attn: PCS lease Administrator
With a copy to: Atts Legal Pent

Omnipoint Coranualcadons, be.
360Newark-PomptonTurnpike
Wayne,NJ 07470
Alin: 141.30 Adminiatrator

VeniCia 10441

244



BK 24584 1076

If toLandlord. teg • Witha copy to:

Anmeelele Volunteer Fire Department,

.1k1Die.•4149-thoiorrittaltii 'F" • '`.7 V-• —
Amends's, VA 2203

• •
13. WetEntownent. IltleaidAuthority. Landlord covenants and warrants toTsoant that (1)Lersilord ban full right,

power and authoritytomost. this Lease; (1l) it has good and oneocorobered title to theProperty free and elear of any liens or
mortgages, ad:pit/lose disclosed to Taintand whichniUnot intecthre with Though rights to cr too of thePrendes md (BO
eXecution end peribtraenee of this Lease will not siolate any lam, ordinances, tovenub, at the provisions of anymortgage,
lease, or other agreement binding cmLudiont Landlord °overeats Out at ell times dosing thetamof thisLease, Tenant's quiet
enjoyment of the Premiere or any pat thereof shall not be disturbed an long as Tenant Is not in default beyond any appileable
grace or coreperiod

•
. 14. Linykentmestgionga Landlord represents that it hes no kaowledge of my enbatance, classical or waste

(:electively, "Haraidous Substance") on the Property that it Identified'so broadens, toale at danger=in any applicable
Mend, state or local law or regulation. Luau'sod Tenant dna not istroduce or use pay Hezerdoto Substance as the
Propesty In violation of any applioable law. Landlordgall be responsible for, and shallpronmtly sand:set any Investigation and
remedied:a FS requiredby anyapplicsbk enviroranantallICAII, all mins or other releases of anyHmardons Substancenot ceased
solely by Tema, that have occarred or winch may oecur on the Property. Bich party agrees to defend, indemnify. end hold
hearoless the other fromand against anyand all whoinistrative end todicial sedans endrulings, chino, muses of OCt(0%, deo:ands
'rad liability (collectively, "Chaos') including, but not limited to, damages, costs, expanses, assessment+, penalties. fines, Imam.
.ileguitnts cad reasooulde sthaney fees that the indAmelts.. may coffer or incur dm to the existence as discovery of any
Hamad=Sal:stamen on the Property or the tars:ranee of any Hazardous Saban=to other properties or the release of say
Herndon" Substance Into the mrvirceonent (collectively, "Actions"), thatulate to or arise frontSt ndaistitor'a activities on the
Property. Landlord agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Tenant hamoleu from Claims resulting limnAntlans on theProperly
pot caused by Landlord or Tented prior to and daring the little! Term and am/ Renewal Term of this Least. The
indosnifiesdiomiktide tbeikal spathe:ally include, Mansur limitation, sostaincurxedin.comedianwithanyinve8tigations:4site
mentions or any elesoup, remedial, removal or restoratioa sank required by any governmental authority. This Sutton 14 shall
survive the termination or ermitadonofthie Laura

IS. Asallouseat andSubleasing, (a) Tennimayassign thisLeese Bad the Enemata (as definedabove)panted •
herein upon mitten notice to Landlord. Upon such ustaturoat, Tenant shell be relieved of an liabilities and obligations
bereender and Landlord shall look solely to the assignee for preformance unda thisLease and all obligations hererandei. Tenant
may sublease thePtemises, upon writtennotice to Landlord.

(b) Additionally, Tenant may, upon notice to Laadlord, trattorias or grad a security intereat in this Lease and the
Antenna Facilities, and may •assign fail IA=and the Ants=Facilities to any mortasgen or holders of security ininrests,
including their sumenms or assigns (colleolvoly `Mortgagees"), provided inchMortgagees agree toholonnd by the terms and
provisions of this Lease. In such event, Landlord shell create mush consent to leasehold financing as may reasonably be
MattedbYMutants&Landlord agrees tonotifyTaunt endTenant'sMartgegees sinudtamonaly of anydefault byTertszt and
to giveMatgagees the MID right to cam any deitult asTaunt or to remove any property atTemost orMortgagees loaded

•-the Pianismammt that the care period baronyMoitgagees shall notbeleasthen thirty (30) &wieder reacipt of filh'deferilt
nodes., es provided in Section 9 of this Luso All such notices to Monsoon shall be sent to Mortgagees et the address
spedgedbyTenant. FailurebyLendloni togiveMortgagees suchnatio. obelinot diminishLandlord's rights against Talmud, but
shall presesve all rights of lviertgagees to cute any desalt lead 05 removemy properly of Tenant orMertgagess located on the
Premisesasprovided inSection 17 of this Lusa . •

16. BiiimmanasUzigga ThisLeaseand the Easements gautedhereinshall=wieltheload, andaboll bebinding
upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, theirrespective cuccemors, personalrepresentatives and swipe. . •

. 17. Heyoo.ofigoillontg_Ligg, Landlord hereby waives any sod all Hen rights ft any have, statacry or otherwise,
concerningdieAntennaFacilities or anyportion thereof which shalt be deemedpersonal property forthepurposes of this Lease,
whether or not the some is deemed teal or personal property under !applicable laws, and Landlord gives Tenant and Iduttgageca
the right to remove all or any portion of the teme from time to time, whether before or alter a default under this Leese, in
Tenant's end/or Mortgagee', sale discretion and without landloiene consent

•13. tdiffelpilnaglit
•

(a) The prevailing party in any litigation arisieg hereunder shall be entitled to its reasonable attorneys'fees and court
coats, inclothrts weals, if any.

Stothaba; YAWL 4 • Vaal=10,101
Skathow •Wskaliold
Moses 1atroan/W4IIdaiton

245



BK 24584 1077

Ncr

(b) Barb party agrees to thmish to the other, within twenty (20) days after request, such truthful estoppel information as
theothermay reasonablyrequest.

(o) This Lease constitutes the entire agreement andundergo:Kling of the parties, and ernersedes all offeis, aegodetions
end other speertente There ereno representstions or tmderstandings of anykind not act forth herein. Anyamendrolorts to this
Leesemust be inwngondexecutedby both patter.

(d) Each party agrees to coopente with the other in executing any dominants (inchxling aMemonendom of Lease in
substantially the tarn attachedhereto as Exhibit C) neoesszy to protect its rights or use of the Premisee. TheMemorandumof
Lease maybe recorded in place of this Lease by either party. In the event the Properly ia encumbered byamortgage or deed of
trust, Landlord agrees, uponrequest of Tenant, to obtain and fand.sh to Tenant anon-disturbance and atternment egreement for
each arch mortgage or deea of thug ina fromreasonably acceptable to Tenant Tenantmay obtain title insurance onits intenst
in the Premises. landlord agrees to execute gals documents as thetifte conmem,mayrequire to cconelion therewith.

(a)ThisTeasealaibeconstrued in accordance with the laws of the state InWhich toe Property is lowed.

(I) sny teno of this Lease is folmd to he void or invalid; such findbrg Mall not office the remaining nuns of thie
Lase, which shall omfmne in fall force and effect The parties tree that if any prOvirions aro deemed not enforceable, they
shall be deemed modified to the extent necessary to makethan enforceable. Any questions of particular interpretation Mall not
be interpreted against the draftsman, but rather it meordenca with the fah teeming thereof No provision of this Leasewill be
deemed waived by either party unlaa exprenly waived In writing signed by the waiving party. No waiver than be lomlled by
delay or any other act or omission of either. piny. No weiVer by either petty of any provision of this Leese shall be deemed a
waiverof such provisionwithrespect to any subset:potmatterrelatingtomoll proviion.

(g)The persons whohave executed this Lease represent and warmt that they ace duly authorized to execute thisLease
in their individual orrepresentative capacity esindicated.

•
(b) This Leasemaybe executed in anyMaribor of tocsin:Tut copies, mush of which shall be deemedanoriginal, but all

ofortilCh.together shal.constituta a single inettument ..• • •
•

(I) All Exhibits referred to herein and any Addenda ace incorporated•heren for all purposes. The parties emdastand •
andaoknowkdge that Itchkie.,k(Oie legal deaniption of thoPropatV) andWIliatB (the?readies location within thePrcparty),
maybe attached to this Lease and the Memorandum of Lame, in preliminary form Acconthgly, the parties agreethstupoe the
proportion of final, more complete Wilhite, ltvhnins A, end/or Et, as the case may be, whichmayhave beenattachedhereto its
prelholeary form, nay be replaced by Taney with such final, more complete exhibit(s), The terms of all Exhibits are
incorporatedherein for all purposes

(1) If Landlord is representedby any broker an any other leasing agent, Landlord is responsible for ell commission fee
or ethos payment to such agent and agrees to indemnify sad bold Tenant harmlearfrom all elaisaa by such broker or anyone
chiming through soot broker. If Tenant iv represented by any broker or any other leasing agent, Tenant is responsible for all
commission fee or other payment to such agent, and egrcos to indemnify and hold Landlord hamlets from ill claims by itch
broker or anyone claimingThrough eachbroker

• • . • • . • • -•• . . • • •

The effective data of this Lease is the data of executionby the last party to sign (the "Effective Date").

['Signature Page Follows]

StecNteale WAC161 5 VaTia1103-01
e.a)4see Vitartfiald
14&C. Daront/Wubleetca

246



BK 24584 1078

••=._40

LAWD1.012in AnnandaleVolunteerFireDepastrtent,bi

By; P`a ,ils; V•
?Anted Name: r—Ps Z1,1. l4• 44 0'01
Its: Tres•Aatuct
Deo:

TENANT1 • Catnap. id Cosonvanications titans, UC

BY: Vr2

Printed Name:
A

L

Approved as to roma

St. Hardt!: W1CI61 6 WM013 (0 1.01
Site Mo. Wakefled
Mescr. BtltroanalVul:ester,

247



BK 24584 1079

plata*Nock fpLandkrt] .

//it3%.14/eva—SrA'rE OP )

COUNTY ./P_ - _rif -"JC—•- )
) as.

OF

This tuft:moat was aoknoWiedgod before tat

CpVI isa el.,U-S.k
(title) of 00,1VD. ,.. tnt ' [name of entitA, a L,04.- VA44-1k. t....vp ,

[typo of entiiyl, on bel,of of said PrNYV, •-• 'A? ' Lame of entity) 0001,11Ni/4'

Dated: 03 -

Notary?
41

Ric
PziostNnsal

mMy corolssiou expiree

.

2.1.ilvet4,

‘?..

.,:i400r

b"N"-:711//iii__
1_,
C)•:,j.

cy
.::;,.

...:1

a i:13'01iPteiv
,Q•753\>,

(Use this space for notary stamp/ma))

fArotary Nock: farTatuarg. .

STATEOF
)

COUNTYOP )9( )

r cectify fbat I know or have rats/notaryOvideera, that )(1 the pusonwho appeared
bocci/erne, and sald person acknowledged dust bir appen zeslust, pa oath that hewas antlotizzcits

mecum tho instnrment anti moimasdedged it as tho ofOmmipniztComcatiorm Cap
Operations, MC, aDellsramo hlrriiti•A liability company, to bo the.treo andvoluntary not of each party forfhe uses
andpurposeses4th.inttzmust

Dated:

• yr-6-6.4-utt_
-NotaryPisNid M97'

Print Name Notary Pubto of NJ
.My Comraltas16n Explres 7/12/05

hj rarmassicm aspires
•

(Use this spare for notary stamp/seal)

SteNumb= MCI61
Site Nam, VAktfritd

PaltisoraTiattadtott

Venfoa10441

248



BK 24584 1080

manEerA
LeviDescription

The Properly is legally destrIbedad follows:

From theLandP.oeords ofFairfax County, VA,atBook MOWPage 40071

e;ral ac a paint In the anntberly right.ofway
• tine of Little River turnydno, State Ponta 236, *Aid
• joint being the: Odathwest Corner of the AnlYlc

itorortorsot corp. ?taperer, as rocondad In load
lack 2329, at page itg, *song the land rocoodo of
nista County.. Virriaiar durum Cavort*/ said
point and runclag along char Dareharly rdstte-ot-way

• tine a% State *nate 120 g 7n• 22'10" -
foot sod W 77*44'40"N - 146.76 fete to paint
a corner mama to nollio H. Killer and the
astblehem baboon Church Inmost-we sineere depart-
ing'ammo Rant'136 and canalog urtild the Ilona

• cocoon so NanaK. Millar and the Aotldshaa
Lothar=Mara Property L6 19'2.1. ker, t - 358.17
f6 cn&i 72°. 52''IV 1 - 20840 food to a ?nine
in the wantonly lino'of the aforamensioand Argyle'
Ineenbare&Corp; prooartyp ammo ruaning.with a• ' •
port:Ion of said resturLy boundary 8 UP 21 10"
W - 131.17 feet to the 20166 at baqUoning,
containing 74,376 noose foot Sr 1.70749 auras
of land. an mare paradmalarly deaom-Ibed it the
plat moored by Caldron, 1brova 0. Stye.. 12. 1.. 5..
doled!! August, 1965.

AHD 6. oh. alma proparty ooneoyad to tho parties
of the filtot pars by dead speorded In Dead lock
2651 64 riga 111, won tha load records of rairboc
Coorty. Vfxgdoia.

... •• • • • • _

52o2Warec , WAC1451
52/2har, Wokiadd
Maack Daldmre/Ohtfittstm

• Vali:0104.01

249



131< 24584 1081

%re ',nor

• mato=
The imam dikePremises '1,4tall ettProperty (togetherwith teemsmutdines) '

Is more peelleolarly describedmid depleted as follows (1811 equlpaotto be totalledin theMore— notdepleted),

BileThirect WACIEI
Simla= Waked!
Iduka: Doltisranniuhlora

Vasthei 1D.2.01

250



E_Kr.

NAP

APPROV1D *II

2.

ummulizittimm. WAC16113
MEMIIMI..1-M111E31'

MIXEMIR 0MNIPOINT WAKENED
8854 UTTLERIVFR TPK

CAP
orartiglatCorrtmuni —tfgas

Opirallord,Lie

FARM;VA22031
NUM
NOM

ILl
FLAGPOLEELEVATION

WWI

Inn
11111111111 11111 1700 311.Tuto1Il.AVMS

1111.115YOJ-E. 88 31770
PHONE:(M7264443/

Nts 1042—X4
CAt cieseas.NMI •-temersaryzarcim

\f/
entrex

comeruanlagOon .rri vs, Ino.

16/6 sy.Utast,N.W. eulte
WM0401.01'4 P.g.20:10%
Pr

o
g
f
a

t
m

i
our

BK 24584 1082

•••,41,

251



BK 24584 1083

'bee

411

0.5/26/2016

•

252



2020011434.001 BK 26080 1833 02/11/2020 12:06:02

Display Barcodes - Fairfax Circuit Court Page 1 of I

Fairfax Circuit Court Coversheet Generator

Cover Sheet Page 1 of 1

Consideration
Consideration/Actual
Value %

100

Actual/Assessed Tax Exemption NC Amount Not Taxed
Code Section 58.1809

DEM Number
Original Book 24584 Original Page 1027

Title Company COUNTY ATTORNEY Title Case 143487.002

Property Descr. LEE JACKSON HWY Multiple Lots? NO

Return To Party
Name:

JOHN BURTON,
ASSISTANT COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Address:
BOX 1 12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER
PARKWAY SUITE 549 FAIRFAX, VA 22035

No. of Certified
Copies

0
No. of Noncertified
Copies

0 Page Range 19

Document Type(s)
EASEMENT CORRECTION, LEASE ASSIGNMENT

Grantor(s)
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT_F_N, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA_F_N

Grantee(s)
GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS IV LLC_F_N

Tax Map Number
0584 01 006200

https://ccr.fairfaxcounty.gov/CoverSheet/Coversheet/DisplayBarcodes

Exhibit B
2/7/2020

253



BK 26080 1834

Prepared by and after recordation return to:

Office of the County Attorney
12000 Government Center Parkway
Suite 549
Fairfax, Virginia 22035

Tax Map No.: 0584 01 0062

Address of Grantee:

Global Signal Acquisitions IV LLC
General Counsel

Attn: Legal — Real Estate Dept.

2000 Corporate Drive

Canonsburg, PA 15317

Recording Tax Exemption Claimed Pursuant to Va. Code Section 58.1-809.
This instrument amends and modifies the Grant of Easement and Assignment of Lease

recorded in Book 24584, Page 1027.

FIRST AMENDMENTTO DEEDOF EASEMENT ANDASSIGNMENTOF LEASE

THIS FIRST AMENDMENUODEEDOF EASEMENTANDASSIGNMENTOF LEASE (the
"Amendment") dated the k 'day of RAW , 2020, is made by and among
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT, a Virginia not for profit corporation
("Owner"), grantor for indexing purposes only; THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA, a body corporate and politic (the "County"), grantor for
indexing purposes only; and GLOBALSIGNALACOUISITIONS IV LLC, a Delaware limited
liability company ("Global Signal"), grantee for indexing purposes only.

RECITALS

R-1. Owner is the owner of that property identified on the Fairfax County Tax Maps as

0584 01 0062, having the address of 8914 Little River Turnpike, Fairfax, Virginia and which is

more particularly described on the attached and incorporated Exhibit "A" (the "Property").

R-2. By that certain Deed of Easement and Assignment of Lease (the "Easement") dated
May 10, 2016, and recorded in Deed Book 24584 at Page 1027 among the land records of Fairfax

County, Virginia, Owner granted toGlobal Signal an easement with respect to certain real property

and improvements thereon ("Easement Area") and assigned certain rights under certain

agreements to Global Signal all in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Easement.

R-3. Owner is contemplating the conveyance of the Property to the County in order for

the County to construct a new, state-of-the-art facility on the Property to ensure the provision of

exceptional public safety. Owner has entered into discussions with the County concerning the

possibility of such conveyance. The County has notified Owner that because the Easement runs

with the land and because certain terms and provisions of such Easement are not acceptable to the

County, the County will not accept the Property unless such terms and provisions are modified for

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 1
PPAB 5077281v5.docx

254



BK 26080 1835

•
the duration of time the County owns the Property, in accordance with the terms and provisions
more particularly set forth below.

NOWTHEREFOR WITNESSETH that for and in consideration of the sum of Five Dollars
($5.00), cash in hand paid, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are hereby acknowledged, Owner, the County, and Global Signal hereto agree that the
Easement shall automatically be amended as set out below upon the conveyance of the Property
by Owner to the County, and that such amendments shall remain in full force and effect for so long
as the County or any political subdivision thereof remains the fee simple owner of the Property:

1. The provisions of Sections 13 and 32 of the Easement shall have no effect.

2. Notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Easement, including, but not
limited to Sections 8(b), 8(c) and 17, neither party shall have any obligation to indemnify, hold
harmless or defend the other party under the Easement for any reason.

3. During the term of the Easement, notwithstanding Section 9, the County and Global
Signal shall each maintain, at their sole expense, insurance which may be required by any federal,
state or local statute or ordinance of any governmental body having jurisdiction in connection with
the Easement Area and Commercial General Liability coverage in an amount not less than
$3,000,000 per occurrence and $6,000,000 in the aggregate. The required limits recited herein
may be met by primary and excess or umbrella policies. County shall have the right to fulfill its
requirements under this Section 3 through self-insurance. Each party shall provide other party with
a copy of the certificate of insurance evidencing this insurance coverage upon the other party's
request.

4. Notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Easement, including, but not
limited to Sections 5, 26, and 31, except as expressly provided in this Section 4 below the County
does not appoint Global Signal as the County's attorney in fact and Global Signal shall not act as
the County's attorney for any reason. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Global Signal requests
the County sign documents pursuant to Section 5, and the Grantor fails to do so and return same
to Global Signal within forty-five (45) days from receipt of such request, then Grantor shall be
deemed to have granted to Global Signal a limited power of attorney to sign such documents on
the County's behalf. Nothing in this Amendment shall be construed as limiting the discretion of
the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors to approve or deny any land use applications, permits or
licenses in accordance with applicable law.

5. Notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Easement, including, but not
limited to Section 26 of the Easement, Global Signal shall not sell, assign, or otherwise transfer its
interest in the Easement without the Grantor's prior consent, which consent shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned, delayed or denied; provided, however, that no Grantor

consent will be required if Global Signal assigns, sells or otherwise transfers its interest in this

Easement to an affiliate, subsidiary or parent entity or to any entity that acquires all or substantially

all of Global Signal's assets or that merges with or into Global Signal, or if Global Signal provides

documentation to Grantor demonstrating to Grantor that the net worth of the assignee is greater

than or equal to Ten Million And 00/100 Dollars ($10,000,000.00) at the time of such

assignment. Where such consent is required above, failure by Grantor to respond to Global

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 2
PPAB 5077281v5.docx

255



BK 26080 1836

Signal's request for consent within ten (10) days of receipt of such request shall be deemed to be
Grantor's consent to the requested assignment. The foregoing shall not require consent for Global
Signal to lease, license, grant sub-easements or similarly encumber its interest in the Easement

Area as is currently allowed under the Easement.

6. Notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Easement, including, but not

limited to Sections 3 and 4, the County shall have no obligation to indemnify or hold harmless any

individual or entity pursuant to any lease agreement assigned to Global Signal under the Easement.

7. Notwithstanding any contrary provisions in the Easement, including, but not

limited to Sections 4 and 14, Global Signal shall not be entitled to a lien against the Grantor's

Property for any reason.

8. Global Signal acknowledges and understands that the County is a political

subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia and therefore not subject to taxation. In the event

that Grantor's Property is tax exempt but the Easement Area is taxed due to Global Signal's use

thereof, Global Signal shall be responsible for payment of the taxes assessed upon the Easement

Area upon the County providing a copy of the tax bill promptly after receipt thereof.

9. A. County shall have the one-time right to relocate the Easement Area of Global

Signal to an alternate ground location on Grantor's Property. Such relocation will (i) be at

County's sole cost and expense, subject to the limitations set forth below, (ii) be performed

exclusively by Global Signal or its agents, (iii) not result in any interruption of the communications

service provided by Global Signal on the Grantor's Property including but not limited to Global

Signal's right to maintain the rights to the existing communication facility until such time that all

tenants are successfully moved to the relocation site, (iv) not impair, or in any manner alter, the

quality of communications service provided by Global Signal on and from Grantor's Property, and

(v) be done in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in Sections 9B and 9C below.

Global Signal shall provide a detailed written itemization of the estimated relocation costs and

expenses prior to such relocation. The County shall be responsible for the costs and expenses of

relocating the telecommunications equipment, including the monopole (if relocating the monopole

is necessary in Global Signal's sole discretion), up to a maximum of FIVE HUNDRED

THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000), with such costs and expenses based on the costs and

expenses actually incurred. Global Signal agrees to provide County documentation evidencing the

costs and expenses actually incurred. Global Signal shall be responsible for all such costs and

expenses that exceed FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000). Upon relocation

of the Easement Area of Global Signal, the access and utility easement(s) of Global Signal will be

relocated as required to operate and maintain the communication facility of Global Signal. The

relocated Easement Area, excluding the access and utility easement(s), shall not occupy an area of

land greater than the existing Easement Area, unless the County, in its sole discretion, approves a

larger area.

B. County will exercise its relocation right under Section 9A above by (and only by)

delivering written notice (the "Notice") to Global Signal. In the Notice, County will propose an

alternate site on Grantor's Property to which Global Signal may relocate its communications

facility. Global Signal will have sixty (60) days from the date it receives the notice to evaluate

County's proposed relocation site, including, but not limited to, conducting tests to determine the

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 3
PPAB 5077281v5.doex

256



BK 26080 1837

technological feasibility of the proposed relocation site, obtaining written approval of the
telecommunications carriers currently located on the tower. If Global Signal fails to approve the
proposed relocation site in writing within said sixty (60)-day period, Global Signal will be deemed
to have not approved such proposed relocation site. If Global Signal does not approve such
relocation site, County may then propose another relocation site by Notice to Global Signal in the
manner set forth above. If Global Signal does not approve a relocation site, upon request by
County, Global Signal will provide County with evidence supporting the reason for such
disapproval. Any relocation site which County and Global Signal agree upon in writing is referred
to hereinafter as the "Relocation Site". If County and Global Signal agree to the proposed alternate
site set forth in the Notice, both parties will enter into a written agreement between the parties
concerning the location and dimensions of the Relocation Site. If Global Signal agrees to said
relocation, County acknowledges that Global Signal will be required to obtain all required
approvals of affected governmental agencies, including, but not limited to, the FAA and local
zoning authorities. If all governmental requirements, including local, state and federal, are met,
Global Signal will use its commercially reasonable efforts to complete the relocation of the new
telecommunications facility and the removal of the existing tower compound within a
commercially acceptable timeframe not to exceed twenty-four (24) months from execution of the
written agreement ("Relocation Phase"). Notwithstanding the foregoing, Global Signal will have
an option to extend the Relocation Phase for two (90 day) extensions if there are delays which are
out of the control of the Global Signal.

C. Upon relocation of the communications facility of Global Signal, or any part thereof,
to the Relocation Site, all references to the Easement Area in the Easement will be deemed to be
references to the Relocation Site. County and Global Signal hereby agree that the Relocation Site
(including the access and utility right of way) may be surveyed by a licensed surveyor at the sole
cost of County, and such survey will then replace the previous survey and become a part hereof
and will control or describe the leased premises. County and Global Signal hereby agree that in
no event will the relocation of the communications facility of Global Signal, or any part thereof,

under Section 9A above, affect, alter, modify or otherwise change any of the terms and conditions
and of the current lease as may be amended, unless changes are agreed to in writing by both parties.

10. The amendments to the Easement provided for in Sections 1 through 9 of this

Amendment shall only be effective and enforceable during the time that the County or any political
subdivision thereof is the fee simple owner of the Easement Area. Until such time as that occurs,
or upon the subsequent transfer of the Easement Area to any other party by the County or its

political subdivision, the amendments to the Easement provided for in this Amendment shall be of

no force or effect.

11. Miscellaneous.

(a) This Amendment was negotiated between the undersigned (together the

"Signers" and individually a "Signer") and shall be construed without regard to any presumption

or other rule requiring construction against any Signer causing this Amendment to be drafted.

(b) The recitals set forth at the beginning of this Amendment are incorporated

herein by this reference and deemed a substantive part hereof.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 4
PPAB 507728Iv5.docx

257



BK 26080 1838

(c) Each Signer hereto represents and covenants to the other Signers that the
person signing this Amendment on behalf of such Signer has full power and authority to enter into
and deliver this Amendment and to bind the Signer on behalf of whom such person has executed
this Amendment to perform its obligations hereunder.

(d) This Amendment shall run with the land and be binding upon the Signers'
respective successors and assigns.

(e) No officer, director, manager, shareholder, trustee, representative,
consultant, contractor, employee, or agent of any Signer hereto shall be personally liable for the
performance of or failure to perform any term or condition of this Amendment.

(f) This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, by original
or facsimile signature, and when executed by all Signers shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

(g) This Amendment constitutes the entire agreement of the Signers hereto, and
there are no other agreements or understandings, written or oral, with respect to the subject matter
hereof other than the Easement. This Amendment may not be amended, modified, changes or
waived except by instrument or instruments in writing signed by the Signers.

(h) In case anyone or more of the provisions hereof shall be invalid, illegal or

unenforceable in any respect, the validity of the remaining provisions shall in no way be affected,

prejudiced or disturbed thereby.

(i) This Amendment shall be governed by, construed and enforced according

to the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia (without regard to its provisions regarding conflict

of laws).

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

BU 881105 5
PPAB 5077281v5.docx

258



(Seal)

May St .14.2.a.
Notary Public

cob.,18,94o,8 -S
4;7•1104

1“..ste.:513bP01,,s,
1

.....

My Commission expires:

BK 26080 1839

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURES AND SEALS:

OWNER:
ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
A Virginia not for profit corporation

By:
Name: U 1âC,t g443/44%
Title: izekrrt
7128 Columbia Pike
Annandale, Virginia 22003
Telephone: ro, 107oilto
Fax: 705 XV. rogr7

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
) to-wit:

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Are" latiLinfriame), MO (title), of8/1

theAL.nnandale Volunteer Fire Department, a Virginia not for profit corpora ion this 7 day of

hmuseity ,2020.

PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.

8U881105 6
PPAB 5077281v5.docx

259



BK 26080 1840

COUNTY:
THE BOARDOF UPERVISORS OF FAIRFAX COUNTY, VIRGINIA

By:
Name:
Title:

12000 Government Center Parkway
Fairfax, Virginia 22035
Telephone: O-M S 34.

Fax: ---jo'b-3a14. yt.5(.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
) to-wit:

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX
C,0510411

Subscribed and sworn to before me by 0"...1'•H it (name), eYa4,41Qt.- (title), of

the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia this (04' day of Ft/brupr. 2020.

4 161-ifr
Notary Public

My Commission expires:
•0;iPlitiPSe ...

narc/‘. 2.01-3
co. REG...7648752PuBuc •

NOTARY

MYCOMMON :Z
1S.• eaves :,,,.1
%;:**•.. aeva323

......
_cm0%1e

PI Annandale Vol. Fite Dept.
BU 881105 7
PPAB 507728Iv5.docx

260



GLOBAL SIGNAL:
GLOBAL SIGNAL ACQUISITIONS IV LLC,
A Delaware limited liability company

BY: IkWCU'd- e-)59
Name: Melanie webb

) to-wit:

vkaINSW

obaI Signal Acquisitions IV LLC, a Delaware limited
i

ieteWd liability

Subscribed and sworn to before me by

I
n
it
a
y
meti

p
t
an
Or
y, this
ITaT'sa6°1

(title), of
day of

2020.

Title: Senior Transaction Manager

2000 Corporate Drive
Canonsburg, PA 15317
Telephone:
Fax:

STATEOF eN.CA

COUNTY OF Hai

BK 26080 1841

Put4tAABA
Nicole Ariette Benton

My Commission expires:

PI Annandale Vol.Fire Dept.

BU 881105 8
PPAB 5077281v5.docx

261



BK 26080 1842

Exhibit "A"

SITUATED IN THECOUNTY OF FAIRFAX, STATEOFVIRGINIA:

PARENTPARCEL:

BEGINNING ATA POINT IN THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF LITTLE

RIVER TURNPIKE, STATE ROUTE 236, SAID POINT BEING THE SOUTHWEST

CORNER OF THE ARGYLE INVESTMENT CORP. PROPERTY, AS RECORDED IN

DEED BOOK 2329, AT PAGE 349, AMONG THE LAND RECORDS OF FAIRFAX

COUNTY, VIRGINIA; THENCEDEPARTING SAID POINTAND RUNNING ALONG

THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF STATE ROUTE 236 N 78° 22'10" W-

61.97 FEETAND N 77° 44'40" W - 146.75 FEET TO A POINT A CORNER COMMON

TO MOLLIE M. MILLER AND THE BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN CHURCH

PROPERTY; THENCE DEPARTING STATE ROUTE 236 AND RUNNING WITH THE

LINES COMMON TO MOLLIE M. MILLER AND THE BETHLEHEM LUTHERAN

CHURCHPROPERTY N 18°21'30"E- 358.37 FEETANDS77° 52'30"E -208.70 FEET

TO A POINT IN THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED ARGYLE

INVESTMENTCORP. PROPERTY;THENCERUNNINGWITHA PORTIONOFSAID

WESTERLY BOUNDARY S 18° 21' 30" W - 358.17 FEET TO THE POINT OF

BEGINNING, AS MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED ON THE PLAT PREPARED

BYCOLDWELL,SHREVE& KEYES,C. L. S., DATEDAUGUST, 1965.

TAX I.D.NUMBER: 0584 01 0062

BEING THE SAME PROPERTY CONVEYED TO ANNANDALE VOLUNTEER FIRE

DEPARTMENT, INC., A VIRGINIA CORPORATION, GRANTEE, FROM ELDON J.

MERRITT AND FLOYD B. MOYE, TRUSTEES, GRANTOR, BY DEED RECORDED

09/09/1968, AS BOOK 3080, PAGE 7OFTHE FAIRFAXCOUNTYRECORDS.

9
PI Annandale Vol. Fire Dept.
BU 881105
PPAB 507728Iv5.docx

011024.
11"6/4-- 12-?'

262



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 5

Approval of the Disease Carrying Insects Program

ISSUE:
Board approval of the annual submission of the Disease Carrying Insects Program
(DCIP).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to take the
following actions concerning Fairfax County's Disease Carrying Insects Program:

Mosquitoes, West Nile virus, Zika virus, and Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
1. Continue to conduct a county-wide mosquito surveillance program.

2. Continue to test mosquitoes for West Nile virus (WNV), Zika virus, and
other pathogens as necessary.

3. Continue inspections and larviciding of mosquito breeding areas in the
County using appropriate and approved larvicides according to
established criteria in as many rounds during the mosquito season as
necessary.

4. Continue to conduct an aggressive community outreach and education
program to increase County residents' awareness of mosquitoes, West
Nile virus, Zika virus, and other mosquito-borne diseases, as well as
personal protection and prevention methods.

5. Continue to use adult mosquito control methods as necessary to protect
public health.

Ticks, Lyme disease, and other Tick-borne Diseases
1. Continue to conduct tick surveillance activities.

2. Continue to test ticks for pathogens, including the bacteria that causes
Lyme disease.

3. Continue to conduct a county-wide community outreach and education
program to increase County residents' awareness of ticks, Lyme disease,
and other tick-borne diseases, as well as personal protection and
prevention methods.

263



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Other Disease-transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
1. Continue to work with Environmental Health staff to provide information on

other disease-transmitting insects of public health importance.

Board action on this item will cover all Disease Carrying Insects Program activities
carried out through June 30, 2021.

TIMING:
Board approval is requested on March 10, 2020, in order to (1) continue mosquito
suppression strategies (e.g., surveillance, larviciding mosquito breeding areas, and
public outreach), (2) continue tick surveillance program and public outreach, and (3)
continue outreach and education efforts for other disease-transmitting insects.

BACKGROUND:
The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia requires the submission of the annual
Disease Carrying Insects Program for Board of Supervisors' approval (Appendix I,
Section 7). The Annual Report for the program (Attachment I) provides an overview of
many program activities and highlights the importance of vector-borne disease
prevention and control.

West Nile Virus, Zika virus, and Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
During 2019, West Nile virus (Attachment II) continued to inflict disease and death
across the continental United States as anticipated by the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC). Fairfax County WNV surveillance activities indicated that the
virus was present and widespread throughout the County. By the end of the 2019 WNV
season, the virus had been detected in mosquitoes collected at many of the surveillance
sites in the County. Three human cases were reported in the County in 2019, nine in
2018, and five cases were reported in 2017. Seven fatal cases in the County since
2002, including one in 2019, underlie the potential severity of this disease. A total of six
WNV cases were reported in Virginia in 2019 after a record number of 48 cases were
reported in the state in 2018. One WNV-related death was reported in Virginia in 2019
and eight were reported in 2018. Many factors have been suggested as influencing the
presence of human cases in the County:

1. Viral activity in the mosquito vectors as found in the surveillance efforts;
2. Presumed feeding habits of Culex pipiens;
3. Birds acting as natural amplifiers of the virus;
4. Ambient temperatures which influence the development of the virus within

the mosquito;
5. Increased public awareness resulting in increased use of personal

protection measures; and

264



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

6. Proactive larvicide and adulticide treatments to help control Culex
mosquitoes.

Due to the flood-prone nature of the area, the DCIP maintains surveillance and
treatment activities in the Huntington area.

Based on past surveillance information, the DCIP will continue mosquito inspection and
larviciding activities in stormwater ponds that are identified as a result of the larval
surveillance activities, as was done in the 2019 mosquito season. The DCIP will initiate
inspection activities in the spring and continue for the duration of the season. In 2020,
staff will continue to use mobile GIS technology to efficiently perform these activities.

As in previous seasons, DCIP staff will continue to carry out mosquito surveillance
activities during mosquito season (May to October). The Fairfax County Health
Department's Division of Epidemiology and Population Health (DEPH) will continue to
carry out human case surveillance for locally-acquired or travel-associated mosquito-
borne disease. Environmental Health and DEPH staff will continue to work together to
monitor and respond to vector-borne disease activity in the County.

The Health Department Laboratory began testing mosquitoes using molecular
diagnostics in 2012. The laboratory currently offers WNV, Chikungunya, Dengue, and
Zika virus testing for mosquito samples and Lyme disease testing for tick samples. In
2020, all mosquito testing and tick testing will be performed by the Health Department
Laboratory.

All insecticides used in this program are registered with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and sanctioned for use by the Commonwealth of Virginia. The
principal larvicides that the County will use are spinosad, Bacillus sphaericus and
Bacillus thuringiensis var. israelensis (Attachments III, IV, V, VI, VII and VIII). Some
applications may require a mineral oil-based pupicide to control immature mosquitoes
(Attachment IX). The Health Department has the ability to apply pesticides for adult
mosquitoes should the public health need arise; however, this type of control is not
routinely performed by the Health Department. The Health Department may apply
insecticides to control adult mosquitoes, and in these instances, the application will
target those mosquitoes which potentially transmit disease to humans. The following
indicators may trigger adult mosquito spraying by the Health Department:

∑ Results of mosquito surveillance and testing,
∑ Environmental factors that impact mosquito or disease cycles,
∑ Detection of medically-important invasive species, or
∑ Reported cases of human disease.

265



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Synthetic pyrethroids (Attachments X and XI) or other insecticides may be used to
control adult mosquitoes. All applications of pesticides will be performed by certified
applicators according to the label directions. The Health Department performs
insecticide resistance testing on medically-important mosquito species found in the
County. This will continue in 2020. The Health Department does not spray for nuisance
mosquitoes.

The DCIP will continue to utilize an active and engaging outreach and education
strategy. The program will also focus messaging to address at-risk groups, such as
residents over 60 years of age who are at greater risk of developing a more severe form
of the West Nile virus. Because the Zika virus has the potential to cause birth defects,
specific messaging has also been developed for pregnant women and their partners to
help minimize exposure. The program will again work with the Health Department’s
Community Outreach team to deliver its public health messages to the County’s diverse
population while continuing to seek out new ways to provide prevention messaging to
the community. In 2019, the DCIP’s outreach activities included providing 14
educational and safety presentations and attending 30 events as well as the preparation
and production of another 18-month calendar full of educational information that was
widely distributed to County residents. A music video on West Nile virus and mosquito
prevention was produced with the assistance of Channel 16 in 2019. A collaborative
project between DCIP, Health Department Outreach, Health Department
Communications, and Channel 16 produced an award-winning Spanish language digital
ad campaign in 2019 aimed at protecting outdoor workers from mosquito and tick-borne
diseases.

The Disease Carrying Insects Program Annual Report highlights the 2019 season
activities and presents wide-ranging plans for minimizing the impact and risk of
mosquito-borne diseases through:

1. Countywide monitoring of WNV activity including mosquito and human
surveillance;

2. An integrated approach to mosquito management and control practices,
which will primarily target those mosquito species that have been shown
to be the most probable WNV vectors in the County;

3. An intensive community outreach and education program to increase
awareness of mosquitoes and WNV and other mosquito-borne diseases in
County residents; and

4. A continuation of the multi-jurisdictional and multi-agency collaboration
efforts to identify ways to minimize the risk of WNV transmission.

The Chikungunya virus (CHIKV) and the Zika virus (ZIKAV), which are transmitted by
Aedes mosquitoes, began circulating in the Americas in 2013 and 2015, respectively
(Attachments XII, XIII, and XIV). Locally-acquired cases of both viruses have been
reported in many countries in the Americas. In Virginia, cases have been reported in

266



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

returning travelers; however, mosquito-borne transmission of ZIKAV and CHIKV in the
continental United States has been reported in Florida and Texas. Cases of dengue
(Attachment XV), which has been endemic in the Americas for many years, has also
been reported in returning travelers. If locally-acquired cases of CHIKV, dengue, or
ZIKAV are identified in the County, the Health Department will utilize guidance from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the Virginia Department of Health in
their response activities, which would include case investigation, vector surveillance and
control activities, and community education.

In 2019, Health Department staff monitored for reports of CHIKV, dengue, and ZIKAV.
The Health Department will continue monitoring travel-associated cases and
maintaining vigilance for locally-transmitted dengue virus, CHIKV, and ZIKAV and will
engage their partners and the community to protect County residents.

Tick-Borne Disease
During 2019, Lyme disease (Attachment XVI) continued to be a major concern for
County residents and it was the most frequently-reported vector-borne disease in the
County. The Health Department recorded and reported at least 22 cases of Lyme
disease in Fairfax County in 2019. Some of the factors that influence Lyme disease in
the County include:

1. Presence of the Lyme disease-causing bacteria in the black-legged tick
vectors;

2. White-footed mice and other animals acting as natural amplifiers of the
bacteria;

3. Large deer populations that act as a tick transport system, distributing
the ticks throughout the County, as well as a source of blood for the
female ticks to develop their eggs; and

4. Increased public awareness resulting in increased use of personal
protection measures.

Health Department staff plan to continue to perform tick surveillance, tick ID service,
collections from veterinary clinics, collections from deer hunts, and human case
surveillance in 2020.

The Health Department will continue to include tick prevention and personal protection
from ticks in its outreach and education strategy. The Disease Carrying Insects Program
Annual Report reviews the 2019 season activities and presents wide-ranging plans for
minimizing the impact and risk of tick-borne diseases through:

1. Surveillance for the presence of Lyme disease and other tick-borne pathogens,
including black-legged (deer) tick and human case surveillance;

267



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

2. An aggressive and intensive community outreach and education program to
increase tick, Lyme disease, and tick-borne disease awareness in the County;
and

3. A continuation of the multi-jurisdictional and multi-agency collaboration efforts to
identify ways to minimize the risk of Lyme disease transmission.

Other Disease-transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
The DCIP’s 2019 Annual Report presents plans for minimizing the impact and risk of
other diseases transmitted by insects through:

1. An intensive community outreach and education program to increase awareness
of other insects that may transmit diseases of public health importance.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The Disease Carrying Insects Program is primarily funded by a Special Service District
for the Control of Infestations that May Carry a Disease that is Dangerous to Humans,
Gypsy Moth, Fall Cankerworm, and Certain Identified Pests in Fund 40080, Integrated
Pest Management Program.  No additional funding is required as the current funding
level is sufficient to meet anticipated program needs.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I - Disease Carrying Insects Program Annual Report
Attachment II - CDC WNV Fact Sheet
Attachment III - Natular G Label
Attachment IV - Natular G30 Label
Attachment V – VectoBac G Label
Attachment VI - VectoLex WSP Label
Attachment VII - VectoLex FG Label
Attachment VIII – VectoMax FG Label
Attachment IX - Cocobear Label
Attachment X - Flit 10EC Label
Attachment XI – Aqua Zenivex E20 Label
Attachment XII - CDC Chikungunya Fact Sheet
Attachment XIII - CDC Zika Fact Sheet
Attachment XIV – Health Department Zika Fact Sheet
Attachment XV - CDC Homecare for Dengue Patients Sheet
Attachment XVI - CDC Tick Bites and Lyme Disease Brochure

STAFF:
Tisha Deeghan, Deputy County Executive
Gloria Addo-Ayensu, MD, MPH, Director of Health
Pieter Sheehan, Director of Division of Environmental Health

268



Attachment I

1 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Disease Carrying Insects Program
Annual Report

Presented by

Pieter A. Sheehan, REHS
Director of Environmental Health
Fairfax County Health Department

March 10, 2020

This information can be made available in an alternative
format upon request. Please call 703-246-2300 / TTY 711.
Allow seven working days for preparation of the material.

269



Attachment I

2 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

osquitoes, ticks and other vectors are responsible for transmitting pathogens
that can result in life-changing illnesses such as West Nile virus, Lyme disease,
and the Zika virus. The Health Department’s Disease Carrying Insects Program

was established in 2003 and works to protect county residents and visitors from vector-borne
diseases. The program uses an integrated approach to monitor and manage vectors. The
program continuously promotes personal protection and vector prevention methods in the
community to raise awareness of these public health pests, the diseases they transmit, and
what residents can do to protect themselves.

Vision, Mission and Values
As part of the Health Department, the Disease Carrying Insects Program strives to help

the agency meet its goals and embody the Vision, Mission and Values of the department.

West Nile Virus
The United States continued to experience the effects of West Nile virus (WNV) in 2019

with cases and deaths throughout the country. During 2019, at least 917 human cases with 51
deaths were reported to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC).1 From 1999
when the first locally-acquired cases of WNV were reported in New York through 2018, 50,830
cases and 2,330 deaths have been reported in the United States.

In Fairfax County, WNV was first detected in 2000, when the virus was detected in a
dead crow.  In 2001, additional infected birds were detected and in 2002, the virus was found in
birds, horses, mosquitoes and humans. Six cases of WNV and one death were reported in
Virginia in 2019. There were a record number of human cases (47) and seven deaths reported
in Virginia in 2018. Three cases of WNV, including one death, were reported in Fairfax County in
2019.  From 2003 to present, there have been 230 human cases of WNV and 21 WNV-

1 2019 provisional data obtained from CDC web site.

M

270



Attachment I

3 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

associated deaths in Virginia. In that same time period, 62 human WNV cases, including seven
deaths, were reported in Fairfax County. The primary vectors of WNV in our area are Culex
pipiens and Culex restuans. The virus is normally transmitted between these mosquitoes and
certain types of birds which serve as a reservoir or source of the virus. Humans and horses can
be infected with WNV which may result in clinical illness or death. Mosquitoes cannot spread
WNV from person to person.

Other Mosquito-borne Diseases
The Chikungunya virus (CHIKV) and the Zika virus (ZIKAV) began circulating in the

Americas in 2013 and 2015, respectively. These viruses are transmitted by certain types of
container-breeding Aedes mosquitoes. Locally-acquired cases of both viruses have been
reported in many countries in the Americas. In 2016, an outbreak of ZIKAV was widespread
throughout much of the western hemisphere. Other travel-associated, mosquito-borne
diseases routinely reported to the CDC include dengue (DENV) and malaria.

Zika is of particular public health importance because it can be passed from a pregnant
woman to her fetus and infection during pregnancy can cause certain birth defects. About 5-
10% of babies of women with confirmed Zika virus infection during pregnancy had Zika-
associated birth defects. The highest risk of birth defects is from Zika virus infection during the
first trimester of pregnancy.

Since the 2016 outbreak, when 4,897 travel-associated Zika cases were reported in the
US, the number of Zika cases reported annually has decreased. There have been 20 Zika cases
reported in the US for 2019 with one of those being reported in Virginia.1 We continue to
maintain vigilance due to the public health importance of this disease. In 2019, 134 cases of
CHIKV were reported in the U.S., with nine of those cases being reported from Virginia.1 This is
an increase in the number of Chikungunya cases reported in 2018. In 2019, 1,183 travel-
associated cases of dengue have been reported in the US. Malaria, a parasitic disease
transmitted by mosquitoes, is reported from approximately 1,500-2,000 travelers each year.

Occasionally, local mosquitoes can acquire these pathogens from infected individuals
and transmit these diseases in the continental U.S. No cases of mosquito-transmitted
Chikungunya or Zika have been reported in the continental US for 2019. The only evidence of
local mosquito transmission of the Zika virus in the continental United States so far has been in
Florida and Texas in both 2016 and 2017. Cases of Zika in the US have also been reported where
the virus was acquired through other routes, primarily sexual transmission, in both 2016 and
2017. To date, the only evidence of local mosquito-borne transmission of CHIKV has been in
Florida and Texas. In 2019, locally-transmitted cases of dengue were reported from Florida (16),
Texas (2), and North Carolina (1). Antibodies detected in a potential locally-acquired case in
Washington, DC, in 2019 may have been the result of an infection that occurred during travel to
a dengue-endemic country months prior to illness onset. Previously, sporadic DENV outbreaks
have been identified in Florida. Local transmission of malaria has occurred in several locations
in the U.S. In the last 20 years, it has occurred twice in Virginia with a total of 4 reported cases.
If there are locally-acquired cases of CHIKV, DENV, ZIKAV or malaria in the County, the Health
Department will utilize guidance from the CDC and Virginia Department of Health (VDH).

Tick-borne Disease

271



Attachment I

4 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Tick-borne diseases are the most commonly reported vector-borne diseases in the
United States. Lyme disease, transmitted by the blacklegged tick, is common in many areas of
the United States, including Virginia. Fairfax County began tick and Lyme disease surveillance in
2005 with a small pilot program.  In light of significant results from the first year of tick
surveillance, the DCIP implemented an enhanced surveillance program in subsequent years.

Tick-borne diseases continue to impact public health causing serious acute illness, long-
term effects and, sometimes, death. The recent and widespread encroachment of suburban
sprawl into areas that were once undeveloped or farmland, and the large deer populations in
these suburban communities, have increased the prevalence of disease-carrying ticks and the
exposure of the human population to the disease pathogens they carry.

Other Disease Transmitting Insects of Public Health Importance
Other insects with the potential to transmit disease can be found throughout Fairfax

County. These insects or the conditions that allow them to proliferate, could, at times, be
considered public health or safety menaces.

Human Case Surveillance
West Nile virus, Lyme

disease, and other vector-borne
diseases are among the over 70
notifiable diseases and
conditions in Virginia.  The
Fairfax County Health
Department (FCHD) uses
enhanced passive surveillance
to monitor physician and
laboratory reporting of these
diseases.

The Health Department
encourages physicians and
laboratories to report cases of
these illnesses by educating
medical practitioners about the
importance of reporting vector-
borne diseases and by
contacting key medical staff at
hospital centers to inquire
about potential cases. See Table
1 for selected reported cases.

Integrated Mosquito
Management

The Disease Carrying
Insects Program uses Integrated

Condition

Number of Cases,
Fairfax Health District

CY 2018 CY 2019*

Mosquito-borne Disease

WNV (neuroinvasive and
non-neuroinvasive)

9 3

Dengue** 4 5

Chikungunya** 2 3

Malaria** 23 29

Zika virus disease** 0 0

Zika virus infection** 7 19

Tick-borne Disease

Lyme Disease 119 22

Ehrlichiosis/Anaplasmosis 14 6

Spotted Fever
Rickettsiosis

12 8

Babesiosis** 1 0

Other Vector-borne Disease

Chagas Disease** 5 0

*2019 data are provisional and subject to change.
**Travel-associated cases.

Table 1: Reported Human Cases of Vector-borne Disease, Fairfax County

272



Attachment I

5 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Mosquito Management (IMM) principles to carry out its duties. This comprehensive program
utilizes three basic strategies: surveillance, control, and public education.

Integrated Mosquito Management is a comprehensive mosquito prevention/control
strategy that utilizes all available mosquito control methods singly or in combination to exploit
the known vulnerabilities of mosquitoes to reduce their numbers to tolerable levels while
maintaining a quality environment. IMM does not emphasize mosquito elimination or
eradication. Integrated mosquito management methods are specifically tailored to safely
counter each stage of the mosquito life cycle. Prudent mosquito management practices for the
control of immature mosquitoes include such methods as the use of biological controls, source
reduction, water sanitation practices as well as the use of EPA-registered larvicides. When
source elimination or larval control measures are not feasible or are clearly inadequate, or
when faced with imminent mosquito-borne disease, application of EPA-registered adulticides
by applicators trained in the special handling characteristics of these products may be needed.
Adulticide products are chosen based upon their demonstrated efficacy against species
targeted for control, resistance management concerns and minimization of potential
environmental impact.

IMM requires a thorough understanding of mosquitoes and their bionomics by control
personnel; careful inspection and monitoring for their presence and conditions favoring their
development; and prevention of oviposition and human/mosquito contact through effective
public education, sanitation and facility maintenance. The Disease Carrying Insects Program
strives to employ these IMM components to the extent possible, but resource availability may
limit what the program will do.

All intervention measures will be driven by a demonstrated need based on surveillance
data and action thresholds. IMM is knowledge-based and surveillance-driven, and when
properly practiced is specifically designed to accomplish the following:

1. Protect human, animal and environmental health.
2. Promote a rational use of pesticides.
3. Reduce environmental contamination to soil, ground water, surface water,
pollinators, wildlife and endangered species as a result of mosquito control activities.
4. Utilize biological controls (native, noninvasive predators) to conserve and augment
other control methods.
5. Utilize source reduction (elimination, removal or reduction of larval mosquito
habitats) where practical and prudent.
6. Use target-specific pesticides at the lowest effective rates to the extent possible.
7. Emphasize the proper timing of applications.
8. Minimize pesticide resistance problems.

Surveillance
Surveillance is essential to an integrated pest management program. The DCIP conducts

surveillance for different vectors and some of the diseases they may carry. Surveillance is done
for both adult (flying) and immature (swimming) mosquitoes and for West Nile and Zika viruses.
It is important to note that absolute high numbers of mosquitoes do not necessarily reflect high
risk of human infection with WNV or other mosquito-borne disease. Surveillance for other
vectors such as ticks is also performed.

273



Attachment I

6 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Adult Mosquito Surveillance: The program is anchored by a strong adult mosquito surveillance
component that will monitor abundance and viral activity during the 2020 mosquito season.

During the 2019 season Fairfax County continued its comprehensive mosquito surveillance
program at 74 fixed, weekly collection sites (Figure 1) for a total of 4,720 trapping periods. A
trap period is defined as a trap collecting mosquitoes for 24 hours. Three trap sites were also
used as part of a project at the Police Training Facility in Chantilly in 2019. Those trap
collections are included on the maps, overall routine collection numbers, and testing results,
but not included in the graphs showing weekly average of Aedes albopictus in BG traps.
Mosquito trapping routes used by staff (not shown) were previously optimized using available
Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software.

The program uses three types of adult mosquito traps: CDC miniature light traps, gravid
traps, and BG Sentinel traps. All sites had one CDC miniature light trap and one gravid trap. The
number of BG Sentinel trap sites was 29 in 2019.

Figure 2: Staff sorting and identifying mosquitoes (left) and

mosquitoes through the microscope (right).

Figure 1. 2019 Routine Mosquito Trap Sites.

274



Attachment I

7 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

During the 2019 mosquito surveillance season, 159,823 mosquitoes were identified
(Figure 2) from routine trapping activities. The yellow fever mosquito Aedes aegypti, which has
historically been rare in Virginia, has been found annually in the region since 2011 when an
overwintering population was identified in Washington, D.C. Each year since 2015, the yellow
fever mosquito has been detected at routine trap sites in Fairfax County. Although numbers of
mosquito individuals at these locations remain relatively low (usually a single adult in a trap),
continued surveillance and multiple types of control are necessary to continue limiting the
species’ ability to establish here.

The gravid trap (Figure
3) is a trap that collects
mosquitoes that are looking for
a place to lay their eggs. This
trap is baited with an infusion
(water, grass, straw, yeast) that
is attractive to the Culex
mosquitoes that are the primary
vectors of WNV. The majority of
mosquitoes collected in this trap
are Culex species (Culex pipiens
and Culex restuans) (Figure 4). In
2019, this trap was set for 2,066
trap periods and collected over
109,000 mosquitoes. Twenty-six
different species of mosquitoes

were collected in the trap in 2019, but 90 percent were Culex species (Cx. pipiens and Cx.
restuans). In 2019, the population of Culex mosquitoes varied widely from the average of the

Figure 4: Gravid Trap Collections, 2019.

Figure 3: CDC Miniature Light Trap (left) and Gravid

Trap (right).

275



Attachment I

8 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

previous five years with the weather and rainfall impacting collections throughout the season
(Figure 5).

The CDC miniature light trap (Figure 3) is a trap that collects mosquitoes that are
searching for something to bite. This trap is baited with carbon dioxide (dry ice) and a small
light. This trap typically collects the greatest variety of mosquitoes and 31 different species

Figure 6: CDC Miniature Light Trap Collections, 2019.

Figure 5: Average Number of Culex pipiens/restuans collected in Gravid Traps, 5

year average and 2019.

276



Attachment I

9 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

were collected in 2019 (Figure 6). In 2019, the CDC traps were set for 1,917 trap periods and
collected over 21,000 mosquitoes.

The BG Sentinel trap (Figure 7) is another trap that collects mosquitoes that are looking
for something to feed on. This trap is baited with carbon dioxide (dry ice) as well as a special
lure that is based on the scent of human sweat. This trap collected 31 mosquito species
throughout the 2019 season. It is most effective at collecting Aedes albopictus (Figure 8), a
potential vector of a variety of pathogens including the Zika virus, which is widespread
throughout the County and present in most yards. In 2019, the trap was set for 737 trap periods
at the fixed mosquito trap sites and collected over 29,000 mosquitoes. Aedes albopictus
followed the same general trends seen in the previous five years; however, the average number
of mosquitoes per trap was lower during the usual peak time of the season (early July through
early September) than the multi-year average (Figure 9).

Figure 7: BG Sentinel Trap.

Figure 8: BG Sentinel Trap Collections, 2019.

277



Attachment I

10 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Mosquito Testing. In the 2019
mosquito season, 111,663
mosquitoes were tested in 3,707
pools. A mosquito pool is a batch of
up to 50 mosquitoes of the same
species from the same trap, location
and trap period. These pools included
mosquitoes collected outside of
normal routine surveillance activities.
There were 127 positive WNV pools.
Positive mosquitoes were found
throughout the county (Figure 10). As
a comparison, during 2018, 147,018
mosquitoes were tested in 5,077
routine pools, of which 359 were
positive. In 2019, Culex species of
mosquitoes (Culex pipiens and Culex
restuans) tested positive for West
Nile virus. Most of the mosquitoes
tested were Culex species (pipiens or
restuans) collected in gravid traps.
Most of the positive mosquito pools
in 2019 were Culex species (pipiens
or restuans) from the gravid trap. The
first WNV-positive mosquitoes of

Figure 9: Average Number of Aedes albopictus Collected in BG Sentinel Traps, 2019 and 5-year

average.

Figure 10: Map of WNV-positive Mosquito Trap Sites, 2019.

278



Attachment I

11 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

2019 were Culex species collected in a gravid trap in late June. The infection rate of Culex
species tested from gravid traps was calculated throughout the season. The peak infection rate
(maximum likelihood estimate: MLE) in 2019 came in mid to late August when the MLE was
calculated at 5.99 mosquitoes per 1,000, which was lower than the average peak infection rate
of 13.09 mosquitoes per 1,000. The last positive mosquitoes were collected in mid-October
(Figure 11). The infection rate followed the same general trend seen in previous years.

Tick Surveillance: In 2019, 835 ticks (including 460 blacklegged ticks) were collected throughout
the year using various techniques including a collaboration with the County Wildlife
Management Specialist’s office to collect ticks from deer harvested as a part of deer
management activities. Most of the ticks collected in 2019 were from harvested deer (n=451)
and veterinary clinics (n=384). The blacklegged tick Ixodes scapularis was the most abundant
tick species collected.

An invasive tick species, Haemaphysalis longicornis or the Asian longhorned tick, was
first reported in New Jersey in late 2017 and has since been found in 11 other states, including
Virginia. After reviewing archived specimens in 2018, a single tick of this species was identified
from collections made in Fairfax County in 2017. To date, no additional specimens of this tick
have been identified from Fairfax County. This tick transmits a variety of pathogens to humans
and animals in other parts of the world; however, its medical importance in the western
hemisphere is uncertain.

Tick testing for Lyme disease was made available at the Health Department Laboratory
in 2016. Blacklegged ticks from 2019 (n=187) have been submitted for testing. Nineteen of the
265 blacklegged ticks tested (7%) from 2018 were positive for the Lyme disease bacteria. Ticks
that have been feeding are not submitted for testing per protocol as the vertebrate blood in the
ticks may interfere with the testing. As in previous years, tick surveillance and the tick
identification service will be conducted by existing staff in the Division of Environmental Health
and will follow previously-established protocols.

Figure 11: West Nile Virus Infection Rate (Maximum Likelihood Estimate)

in Culex species collected in Gravid Traps, 2019

279



Attachment I

12 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Control
Mosquito control is a component of an integrated management program. Routine and

non-routine control decisions take a variety of factors into consideration including mosquito
species, presence of mosquito-borne disease, proximity to people, mosquito tolerance,
weather patterns, environment, non-target impacts, health and safety, mosquito habitat, and
accessibility for surveillance and treatment. Pesticide applications are made according to the
product label. Federal and state regulatory guidance is adhered to.

Larval Control: In 2016, the program embarked on a project to evaluate county-maintained
stormwater dry ponds and their mosquito production. This activity continued in 2019. From
April through October, both seasonal and merit staff checked 1,405 individual storm water sites
throughout the county. These sites are inspected multiple times during the season and a total
10,418 inspections (e.g, Figure 12) was completed in 2019. Of those inspections, over 6,280 had
water that could be sampled for mosquitoes. There were over 2,100 inspections where
mosquito larvae were collected; 1,356 had enough immature mosquitoes to meet the
treatment threshold (3 immature mosquitoes per dip or sample with a minimum of 3 dips). A
total of 1,516 treatments were made with either Natular G, VectoMax or Cocobear. All
applications were made by certified pesticide applicators or registered technicians and were
made according to label guidelines.

Using available GIS software,
staff created new larval inspection
districts for 2018. Two mobile
applications available through the
county’s GIS software were
customized to streamline field and
laboratory data collection processes.
The apps took the place of hundreds
of paper maps and forms and greatly
increased staff efficiency in the field,
laboratory, and office. Staff are
working on incorporating this technology into adult mosquito surveillance activities as well.

Data collected since 2016 allowed staff to identify ways to streamline routine work.
During the 2019 season, staff increased the number of inspections at sites where mosquitoes
had been previously collected while reducing the inspection frequency at sites where no
mosquitoes had ever been collected.

Adult Control: While source reduction and the application of larvicides are the principal and
most effective interventions to reduce mosquito populations, situations may arise in which
infected adult mosquitoes are present in significant numbers and pose a threat to human
health.  In these situations, judicious application of adulticides to control mosquito populations
will be added to all other mosquito control activities as an additional measure to reduce vector
populations.

Guidelines from CDC state that adulticiding based on surveillance data is an extremely
important part of any integrated mosquito management program and should be used when
there is significant risk of human illness. The Health Department may apply insecticides to

Figure 12: Staff inspecting and treating a storm water pond.

280



Attachment I

13 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

control adult mosquitoes, and in these instances, the application will target those mosquitoes
which potentially transmit disease to humans. The following indicators may trigger adult
mosquito spraying by the Health Department:

• Results of mosquito surveillance and testing,

• Environmental factors that impact mosquito or disease cycles,

• Detection of medically-important invasive species, or

• Reported cases of human disease.
The Health Department is equipped to apply pesticides for adult mosquitoes should the

public health need arise. The program has increased its capacity to respond to mosquito-borne
public health threats by purchasing additional equipment to include backpack sprayers (Figure
13), a truck-mounted ultra-low volume (ULV) sprayer (Figure 14), and a backpack ULV sprayer.
Synthetic pyrethroids or other insecticides may be used to control adult mosquitoes. All
applications of pesticides will be performed by certified applicators according to the label
directions. Targeted mosquito spraying was done in 2005, 2006, 2007, 2016, 2017 and 2018. In
2019, no pesticide applications were made to control adult mosquitoes. In previous years,
treatments to control adult mosquitoes have been made using the methods described above
using either AquaZenivex E20 or Flit 10EC.

In 2019, staff performed pesticide resistance testing on adult mosquitoes to help ensure
mosquito spraying is effective and help guide local mosquito control efforts. This activity will
continue to be performed using the active ingredients of the pesticides used by the program
against potential vector mosquitoes.

Community Outreach and Education

Figure13: Application with a backpack sprayer. Figure 14: Ultra-low volume sprayer mounted in the back of a

pick-up truck.

281



Attachment I

14 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Fairfax County will continue to emphasize
personal protection measures from mosquito
bites, mosquito-borne disease, and mosquito
prevention and control. This is done through
distribution of informational materials, media
interviews, advertising, Web pages,
presentations, community events (Figure 15),
and collaborations with community groups
and homeowners associations. In 2020, the
program will also continue its tick outreach
activities as originally requested by the BOS.

The 15th 18-month “Fight the Bite”
calendar was produced in 2019. The calendar was once again distributed to fourth graders in all
Fairfax County Public Schools prior to the end of the school year. Other materials were updated
in 2019 including a new version of the Tick ID card. The calendar, storybooks, and other
materials were distributed at various events and venues throughout the County, including
libraries, recreation centers and other County offices. (See Figure 16 for examples of outreach
material.)

The demand for educational material, especially information on mosquitoes, was again
high in 2019. In addition to the demand for materials, DCIP staff attended multiple events
giving approximately 14 educational and safety presentations and participating in 30 other
community-based events such as health fairs, Celebrate Fairfax, Fall for Fairfax KidsFest, and
SpringFest. Previously DCIP worked with other Health Department staff to develop a mosquito
and tick prevention presentation that was translated into Spanish and Chinese. Health
Department Outreach staff gave presentations and provided mosquito and tick prevention
information at 33 additional events in 2019.

A Spanish-language digital ad campaign aimed at protecting outdoor workers from
mosquito- and tick-borne diseases was honored by the National Public Health Information
Coalition. The Health Department received a gold award in the government health marketing
category of the 2019 Berreth Awards, recognizing excellence in public health communication.
The mobile media campaign was designed to build awareness of mosquito and tick-bite
prevention among local Hispanic men who work outdoors. The project was a collaboration
between Health Department Outreach, Health Department Communications, Channel 16 and
DCIP.

Figure 16: Some examples of outreach material.

Figure 15: Pictures from selected outreach activities.

282



Attachment I

15 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Program staff collaborated with Channel 16 to produce a music video entitled “West
Nile Story” which was released in June of 2019. The Health Department’s Communications
team developed a marketing strategy using the music video as a starting point. The video was
the 5th most popular on the County’s YouTube channel in 2019 and has over 4,200 views. “Tick
Check 1, 2”, a music video collaboration with Channel 16 from 2018 was the 7th most popular
video in 2019 and has logged over 16,000 views since its release in May 2018.

The program will continue to work with other staff in the Division of Environmental
Health, the Health Department’s Communications Office, the Community Outreach Team and
the Division of Epidemiology and Population Health to develop messaging and provide
messaging to all communities within the County.

New outreach materials in 2020 include a new 18-month calendar, updated versions of
other outreach handouts and new Spanish-language versions of some of the previously
developed materials.

Service Requests: The FCHD continued to
promote source reduction (elimination of
mosquito breeding sites) in 2019 through the
outreach campaign. The Asian tiger mosquito
(Aedes albopictus) (Figure 17) was the source of
most mosquito-related complaints.  This
mosquito, which generally lays its eggs in and
develops in containers (Figure 18), is an
aggressive, persistent biter that can be found in
large numbers around residences. The most
commonly identified breeding sites contributing
to the presence of Aedes albopictus around
inspected homes were household containers,
corrugated downspout extensions, gardening

Figure 18: Some of the container breeding sites found on service requests.

Figure 17: Aedes albopictus, the Asian Tiger mosquito--the

main nuisance mosquito in Fairfax County. Image courtesy

CDC.

283



Attachment I

16 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

containers/flowerpots or saucers, trash/recycling containers, and tarps. The presence of black
corrugated pipes at the end of the downspouts from the roof gutters, even when placed
underground, continue to be a frequent source of mosquito problems.  Most of these
corrugated pipes do not drain adequately and they retain water throughout the season, thus
providing great mosquito breeding habitat. This mosquito is a potential vector of the
Chikungunya, dengue, West Nile and Zika viruses. During 89 site visits and inspections in 2019,
DCIP and Environmental Health staff educated property owners and managers about the
benefits of eliminating breeding sites and/or provided Mosquito Dunks®.

Tick Identification Service: The Health Department’s tick identification service encourages
County residents to bring their ticks to the Health Department to help raise awareness of Lyme
disease and provide information on ticks and tick-borne diseases. In 2019, 222 specimens were
brought to the Health Department for identification.  Of these, 201 were ticks: 126 Lone Star
ticks (Amblyomma americanum), 49 American Dog ticks (Dermacentor variabilis), 24
blacklegged ticks (Ixodes scapularis), 1 castor bean/sheep tick (Ixodes ricinus) and 1 Gulf Coast
tick (Amblyomma maculatum) were brought to the tick identification service (Figure 19). The
castor bean/sheep tick is a very common tick in northern Europe and was brought in by
someone with recent travel history to Europe.

Preparedness and Response Activities
In 2016, the World Health Organization declared Zika virus to be a “Public Health

Emergency of International Concern” due to the ongoing epidemic and concern about Zika’s
relationship to birth defects including microcephaly. The CDC and VDH continuously provided
guidance before and throughout the 2016-17 mosquito seasons. The Fairfax County Health
Department’s Incident Command System (ICS) was active from March through October both
years as staff worked together to develop a response plan and educate and engage the
community and stakeholders. The Disease Carrying Insects Program worked together with
Fairfax County Health Department staff and other stakeholders to help prepare for any
potential local, mosquito-borne ZIKAV transmission.

The Division of Epidemiology and Population Health (DEPH) of the Health Department
performed human case investigations and coordinated human testing. The Health Department

Figure 19: Ticks identified through walk-in Tick ID Service, 2019.

284



Attachment I

17 Disease Carrying Insects Program

2019 Annual Report

Laboratory also helped with human testing coordination. Environmental investigations and
mosquito-related activities were performed by DCIP staff and continue to be performed when
cases are identified. These activities included site visits, education and outreach, source
reduction, vector surveillance and vector abatement activities. The Health Department
Laboratory performed mosquito testing for ZIKAV. These actions taken by the Health
Department laid the foundation for how the agency may respond in similar scenarios involving
this mosquito vector.

The DEH and the DEPH will continue to work together to respond to vector-borne
disease issues that arise in the County. Staff from both divisions will continue working together
to develop and revise response activities and incorporate communications strategies with the
Health Department’s Communications Office. Staff will stay abreast of current vector-borne
disease issues and incorporate new knowledge and actions into response plans as appropriate.

The Division of Environmental Health has taken additional steps to increase
preparedness and capacity within the agency by moving forward with a plan to have all
Environmental Health staff become certified pesticide applicators. Currently, 44 merit
Environmental Health staff (81%) have a Pesticide Applicator Certificate from the Virginia
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. Staff have worked with community partners
and stakeholders to create an in-house recertification opportunity for staff.

Climate change is expected to have an impact on vectors and vector-borne diseases.
Staff will continue to monitor for vector presence and abundance, will stay abreast of vector-
borne disease trends, and take steps to prepare and respond as appropriate.

***

In 2020, the program will continue perform vector surveillance, community outreach
and public education, and mosquito control, primarily through proactive larviciding. We
encourage the community to do their part by eliminating standing water to prevent mosquitoes
and by preventing mosquito and tick bites. A healthier community begins with you!

285



CS242240-A

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases
Division of Vector-Borne Diseases

West Nile Virus (WNV) Fact Sheet
What Is West Nile Virus?
West Nile virus infection can cause serious disease. WNV is
established as a seasonal epidemic in North America that
flares up in the summer and continues into the fall. This
fact sheet contains important information that can help
you recognize and prevent West Nile virus.

What Can I Do to Prevent WNV?
The easiest and best way to avoid WNV is to prevent
mosquito bites.

▪ When outdoors, use repellents containing DEET,
picaridin, IR3535, some oil of lemon eucalyptus or para-
menthane-diol. Follow the directions on the package.

▪ Many mosquitoes are most active from dusk to dawn.
Be sure to use insect repellent and wear long sleeves
and pants at these times or consider staying indoors
during these hours.

▪ Make sure you have good screens on your windows
and doors to keep mosquitoes out.

▪ Get rid of mosquito breeding sites by emptying
standing water from flower pots, buckets and barrels.
Change the water in pet dishes and replace the water
in bird baths weekly. Drill holes in tire swings so water
drains out. Keep children’s wading pools empty and on
their sides when they aren’t being used.

What Are the Symptoms of WNV?
▪ Serious Symptoms in a Few People. About 1 in 150

people infected with WNV will develop severe illness.
The severe symptoms can include high fever, headache,
neck stiffness, stupor, disorientation, coma, tremors,
convulsions, muscle weakness, vision loss, numbness
and paralysis. These symptoms may last several weeks,
and neurological effects may be permanent.

▪ Milder Symptoms in Some People. Up to 20 percent
of the people who become infected will have
symptoms which can include fever, headache, body
aches, nausea, vomiting, and sometimes swollen
lymph glands or a skin rash on the chest, stomach and
back. Symptoms can last for as short as a few days to
as long as several weeks.

▪ No Symptoms in Most People. Approximately 80
percent of people who are infected with WNV will not
show any symptoms at all, but there is no way to know
in advance if you will develop an illness or not.

How Does West Nile Virus Spread?
▪ Infected Mosquitoes.

WNV is spread by the bite of an infected mosquito.
Mosquitoes become infected when they feed on
infected birds. Infected mosquitoes can then spread
WNV to humans and other animals when they bite.

▪ Transfusions, Transplants, and Mother-to-Child.
In a very small number of cases, WNV also has been
spread directly from an infected person through blood
transfusions, organ transplants, breastfeeding and
during pregnancy from mother to baby.

▪ Not through touching.
WNV is not spread through casual contact such as
touching or kissing a person with the virus.

How Soon Do Infected People Get Sick?
People typically develop symptoms between 3 and 14
days after they are bitten by the infected mosquito.

How Is WNV Infection Treated?
There is no specific treatment for WNV infection. In cases
with milder symptoms, people experience symptoms such
as fever and aches that pass on their own, although illness
may last weeks to months. In more severe cases, people
usually need to go to the hospital where they can receive
supportive treatment including intravenous fluids, help
with breathing, and nursing care.

What Should I Do if I Think I Have WNV?
Milder WNV illness improves on its own, and people do
not need to seek medical attention for this infection
though they may choose to do so. If you develop
symptoms of severe WNV illness, such as unusually
severe headaches or confusion, seek medical attention
immediately. Severe WNV illness usually requires
hospitalization. Pregnant women and nursing mothers
are encouraged to talk to their doctor if they develop
symptoms that could be WNV.

Attachment II

286



What Is the Risk of Getting Sick from WNV?
▪ People over 50 at higher risk to get severe illness. People

over the age of 50 are more likely to develop serious symptoms
of WNV if they do get sick and should take special care to avoid
mosquito bites.

▪ Being outside means you’re at risk. The more time you’re
outdoors, the more time you could be bitten by an infected
mosquito. Pay attention to avoiding mosquito bites if you spend
time outside, either working or playing.

▪ Risk through medical procedures is very low. All donated
blood is checked for WNV before being used. The risk of getting
WNV through blood transfusions and organ transplants is very
small, and should not prevent people who need surgery from
having it. If you have concerns, talk to your doctor.

What Is CDC Doing About WNV?

CDC is working with state and local health departments, the Food
and Drug Administration and other government agencies, as well as
private industry, to prepare for and prevent new cases of WNV.

Some things CDC is doing include:

▪ Coordinating a nation-wide electronic database where states
share information about WNV

▪ Helping states develop and carry out improved mosquito
prevention and control programs

▪ Developing better, faster tests to detect and diagnose WNV

▪ Creating new education tools and programs for the media, the public,
and health professionals

▪ Working with partners to develop vaccines.

What Else Should I Know?
West Nile virus infects birds. In nature, West Nile virus cycles between mosquitoes and birds.  Some
infected birds can develop high levels of the virus in their bloodstream and mosquitoes can become infected
by biting these infected birds.  Some, but not all infected birds get sick and die of disease.  One way health
officials conduct surveillance for West Nile virus is by testing local birds.  Finding dead birds may be a sign
that West Nile virus is circulating between birds and the mosquitoes in an area. By reporting dead birds to
state and local health departments, you can play an important role in monitoring West Nile virus. State and
local agencies have different policies for collecting and testing birds, so check with your county or state
health department to find information about reporting dead birds in your area.

If you find a dead bird: Don’t handle the body with your bare hands. Contact your local health
department for instructions on reporting and disposing of the body. They may tell you to dispose of the
bird after they log your report.

For more information, visit www.cdc.gov/westnile, or call CDC at 800-CDC-INFO (English and Spanish) or
888-232-6348 (TTY).

Attachment II

287

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/international/relres.html
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/international/relres.html


SAMPLE LABEL

Controls larvae of mosquitoes which may transmit Zika, Dengue, or Chikun-
gunya.
To be used in governmental mosquito control programs, by professional pest
control operators, or in other mosquito or midge control operations.

Precautionary Statements
Environmental Hazards
This product is toxic to aquatic invertebrates. Non-target aquatic inverte-
brates may be killed in water where this pesticide is used. Do not contami-
nate water when cleaning equipment or disposing of equipment washwaters.
Do not apply when weather conditions favor drift from treated areas. Drift
from treated areas may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in neighboring
areas. Apply this product only as specified on the label.

Directions For Use
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent
with its labeling.
Read all Directions for Use carefully before applying.
Product Information
NATULAR® G is a product for killing mosquito and midge larvae. This prod-
uct’s active ingredient, spinosad, is biologically derived from the fermenta-
tion of Saccharopolyspora spinosa, a naturally occurring soil organism.
NATULAR® G may be applied with suitable ground or aerial application
equipment.
Use Precautions
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Programs
NATULAR® G is intended to kill mosquito and midge larvae. Mosquitoes
are best controlled when an IPM program is followed. Larval control efforts
should be managed through habitat mapping, active adult and larval surveil-
lance, and integrated with other control strategies such as source reduction,
public education programs, harborage or barrier adult mosquito control
applications, and targeted adulticide applications.
Insecticide Resistance Management (IRM)
NATULAR® G contains a Group 5 insecticide. Insect biotypes with acquired
resistance to Group 5 insecticides may eventually dominate the insect
population if appropriate resistance management strategies are not followed.
Currently, only spinetoram and spinosad active ingredients are classified as
Group 5 insecticides. Resistance to other insecticide groups is not likely to
impact the effectiveness of this product. Spinosad may be used in rotation
with all other labeled products in a comprehensive IRM program.
To minimize the potential for resistance development, the following practices
are recommended:
• Base insecticide use on comprehensive IPM and IRM programs.
• Routinely evaluate applications for loss of effectiveness.

• Rotate with other labeled effective mosquito larvicides that have a differ-
ent mode of action.

• In dormant rice fields, standing water within agricultural/crop sites, and
permanent marine and freshwater sites, do not make more than 20 ap-
plications per year.

• Use insecticides with a different mode of action (different insecticide
group) on adult mosquitoes so that both larvae and adults are not ex-
posed to products with the same mode of action.

• Contact your local extension specialist, technical advisor, and/or Clarke
representative for insecticide resistance management and/or IPM recom-
mendations for the specific site and resistant pest problems.

• For further information or to report suspected resistance, you may con-
tact your local Clarke representative by calling 800-323-5727.

Spray Drift Management
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility of the ap-
plicator. The interaction of many equipment and weather related factors
determines the potential for spray drift. The applicator is responsible for
considering all these factors when making decisions. Where states have
more stringent regulations, they should be observed.
Application
Proper application techniques help ensure adequate coverage and correct
dosage necessary to obtain optimum kill of mosquito and midge larvae.
Apply NATULAR® G prior to flooding as a prehatch application to areas
that breed mosquitoes, or at any stage of larval development after flooding
in listed sites. The following recommendations are provided for ground and
aerial application of NATULAR® G.
Ground Application
Use conventional ground application equipment and apply NATULAR® G at
the designated rate for the targeted site.
Spot Treatment
Apply NATULAR® G as a spot treatment to areas where mosquitoes are
breeding at rates appropriate for the treatment site habitat and conditions.
Aerial Application
Equipment used in the application of NATULAR® G should be carefully cali-
brated before use and checked frequently during application to be sure it is
working properly and delivering a uniform distribution pattern. Avoid overlaps
that will increase NATULAR® G dosage above recommended limits.

Application Sites and Rates
The rates listed are typical for efficaciously killing mosquito and midge larvae
in the listed habitat sites. Within this range, use lower rates when water is
shallow, vegetation and/or pollution are minimal, and mosquito populations
are low. Do not use less than labeled minimum rate. NATULAR® G  may
be applied at rates up to 20 lb per acre in waters high in organic content
(such as polluted water, sewage lagoons, animal waste lagoons, and waters
with high concentrations of leaf litter or other organic debris), deep-water
mosquito habitats or those with dense surface cover, and where monitoring
indicates a lack of kill at typical rates. Do not re-apply within 7 days of the
initial application unless monitoring indicates that larval populations have
reestablished or weather conditions have rendered initial treatments ineffec-
tive. Do not apply to water intended for irrigation.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

AL0537

NATULAR® G
Mosquito Larvicide Granule

Active Ingredient:
Spinosad (a mixture of Spinosyn A and Spinosyn D) 0.5%

Other Ingredients 99.5%
Total 100.0%

Group 5 INSECTICIDE

288

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment III



STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
Pesticide Storage: Store in original container only. In case of leak or spill,
contain material with absorbent materials and dispose as waste.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may
be disposed of on site according to label use directions or at an approved
waste disposal facility.
Container Handling for Non-Refillable Bag: Nonrefillable container. Do
not reuse or refill this container. Completely empty bag into application
equipment. Offer for recycling if available, or puncture and dispose of in a
sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or by other procedures allowed by state
and local authorities.
Container Handling for Rigid Refillable Tote: Refillable container. Refill
this container with granular spinosad pesticide formulation only. Do not
reuse this container for any other purpose. Cleaning the container before
final disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container.
Cleaning before refilling is the responsibility of the refiller. To clean the
container before final disposal, empty the remaining contents from this
container into application equipment. Use a sprayer with water to quickly
and completely rinse the interior of the container. Ensure the top, bottom,
and all sides are rinsed. A high pressure sprayer with a rinsing nozzle
could provide a thorough rinse of the interior. Drain and collect rinsate
from the container into a collection system for later disposal. Drain the
container dry so no water remains. Return to point of sale. Then offer
for recycling if available or reconditioning if appropriate or puncture and
dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or by other procedures
approved by State and local authorities.

Warranty
To the extent consistent with applicable law CLARKE MOSQUITO CON-
TROL PRODUCTS, INC. makes no warranty, express or implied, concerning
the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. Buyer assumes
all risk of use/handling of this material when use and/or handling is contrary
to label instructions.
Natular® is a Registered Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products,
Inc.

IN CASE OF MEDICAL EMERGENCY, CALL THE INTERNATIONAL
POISON CONTROL

CENTER 1-800-214-7753

Manufactured By:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 North Garden Avenue
Roselle, IL 60172, U.S.A.

1-800-323-5727

EPA Reg. No.: 8329-80 NET WEIGHT: _________________________

EPA Est. No.: LOT:_________________________________

For killing mosquito larvae species in the following non-crop sites:

Non-Crop Site
NATULAR® G

lb/acre (lb ai/acre)
Temporary Standing Water: Woodland pools, snow
pools, roadside ditches, retention ponds, freshwater
dredge spoils, tire tracks and other natural or man-
made depressions, rock holes, pot holes and similar
areas subject to holding water
Other Freshwater Sites: Natural and manmade
aquatic sites, edges of lakes, ponds, canals, stream
eddies, creek edges, detention ponds

3.5 - 6.5
(0.018 - 0.033)

Freshwater Swamps and Marshes: Mixed hardwood
swamps, cattail marsh, common reed wetland, water
hyacinth ponds, and similar freshwater areas with
emergent vegetation
Marine/Coastal Areas: Intertidal areas above the
mean high water mark, mangroves, brackish water
swamps and marshes, coastal impoundments and
similar areas

9
(0.045)

Stormwater/Drainage Systems: Storm sewers, catch
basins, drainage ditches, and similar areas
Wastewater: Sewage effluent, sewers, sewage
lagoons, cesspools, oxidation ponds, septic ditches
and tanks, animal waste lagoons and settling ponds,
livestock runoff lagoons, wastewater impoundments
associated with fruit and vegetable processing, and
similar areas

6.5 - 9
(0.033 - 0.045)

Dormant Rice Fields: Impounded water in dormant
rice fields (for application only during the interval
between harvest and preparation of the field for the
next cropping cycle)

3.5 - 6.5
(0.018 - 0.033)

Natural and Artificial Containers: Tree holes,
bromeliads, leaf axils, and other similar natural water
holding containers, cemetery urns, bird baths, flower
pots, rain barrels, buckets, single tires, tires stockpiled
in dumps, landfills, recycling plants and other similar
areas, abandoned swimming pools, ornamental ponds,
flooded roof tops and similar water holding sites.
Landfill containers, salvage yards, abandoned vehicles
Do not apply to natural or artificial containers of water
intended for consumption by people, animals, or
livestock.

3.5 - 9
(0.018 - 0.045)

For small to medium size
containers, apply 1/8
teaspoon (about 0.37 g)
of Natular G per 10-20
gallons of water.
For very small contain-
ers, apply a pinch of
Natular G (0.02 g) per ½
- 1 gallon of water. This
is approximately 7 - 9
granules per ½ - 1 gallon
of water.

Agricultural/Crop Sites Where Mosquito Breeding Occurs:
Apply NATULAR® G at the rate of 3.5 to 9 lb per acre in standing water
within agricultural/crop sites where mosquito breeding occurs: pastures/hay
fields, rangelands, orchards, vineyards, and citrus groves. Do not apply to
waters intended for irrigation.

AL0537

289

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment III



To be used in governmental mosquito control programs, by professional pest control
operators, or in other mosquito or midge control operations.
Controls larvae of mosquitoes which may transmit Dengue, Chikungunya, or Zika.

Precautionary Statements
Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals
Harmful if swallowed. Causes moderate eye irritation. Wash thoroughly with soap
and water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum, or using tobacco.
Avoid contact with eyes or clothing. Wear protective eyewear (such as goggles, face
shield, or safety glasses).

First Aid
If swallowed: • Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treat-

ment advice.
• Have a person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.
• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison

control center or doctor.
• Do not give anything to an unconscious person.

If in eyes: • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with warm water
for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes,
then continue rinsing.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center
or doctor or going for treatment. You may also contact 1-800-214-7753 for emer-
gency medical treatment information.

Environmental Hazards
This product is toxic to aquatic organisms. Non-target aquatic invertebrates may be
killed in waters where this pesticide is used. Do not contaminate water when cleaning
equipment or disposing of equipment washwaters.

Directions For Use
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its
labeling.
Read all Directions for Use carefully before applying.
Product Information
Natular® G30 is a product for killing mosquito and midge larvae. This product’s
active ingredient, spinosad, is biologically derived from the fermentation of Sac-
charopolyspora spinosa, a naturally occurring soil organism. Natular® G30 releases
effective levels of spinosad for up to 30 days under typical environmental conditions.
Natular® G30 may be applied with ground or aerial equipment.
Use Precautions
Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Programs
Natular® G30 is intended to kill mosquito and midge larvae. Mosquitoes are best

controlled when an IPM program is followed. Larval control efforts should be man-
aged through habitat mapping, active adult and larval surveillance, and integrated
with other control strategies such as source reduction, public education programs,
harborage or barrier adult mosquito control applications, and targeted adulticide
applications.
Insecticide Resistance Management (IRM)
Natular® G30 contains a Group 5 insecticide.Insect biotypes with acquired resis-
tance to Group 5 insecticides may eventually dominate the insect population if appro-
priate resistance management strategies are not followed. Currently, only spinetoram
and spinosad active ingredients are classified as Group 5 insecticides. Resistance
to other insecticides is not likely to impact the effectiveness of this product. Spinosad
may be used in rotation with all other labeled products in a comprehensive IRM
program.
To minimize the potential for resistance development, the following practices are
recommended:

• Base insecticide use on comprehensive IPM and IRM programs.
• Routinely evaluate applications for loss of effectiveness.
• Rotate with other labeled effective mosquito larvicides that have a different mode

of action.
• In dormant rice fields, standing water within agricultural/crop sites, and perma-

nent marine and freshwater sites, do not make more than 5 applications per
year.

• Use insecticides with a different mode of action (different insecticide group) on
adult mosquitoes so that both larvae and adults are not exposed to products with
the same mode of action.

• Contact your local extension specialist, technical advisor, and/or Clarke repre-
sentative for insecticide resistance management and/or IPM recommendations
for the specific site and resistant pest problems.

• For further information or to report suspected resistance, you may contact your
local Clarke representative by calling 800-323-5727.

Application
Proper application techniques help ensure adequate coverage and correct doasge
necessary to obtain optimum kill of mosquito and midge larvae. Apply Natular® G30
prior to flooding as a prehatch application to areas that breed mosquitoes, or at any
stage of larval development after flooding in listed sites. Do not allow this product to
drift onto neighboring crops or non-crops areas or use in a manner or at a time other
than in accordance with label directions.
Ground Application
Use conventional ground application equipment that provides even coverage at
labeled rates.
Aerial Application
Fixed wing aircraft or helicopters equipped with granular spreaders capable of ap-
plying rates from 5 to 20 lb per acre may be used to apply Natular® G30. Aerial ap-
plication equipment should be carefully calibrated before use to be sure it is working
properly and delivering a uniform distribution pattern. Avoid flight path overlaps while
dispensing granules. Do not exceed labeled limits.
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility of the applicator. The
interaction of many equipment and weather related factors determine the potential
for spray drift. The applicator and the treatment coordinator are responsible for
considering all these factors when making application decisions.
Application Sites and Rates
Apply Natular® G30 at rates (see table) for the targeted treatment site. Within these
rate ranges apply at a rate appropriate to site habitat and conditions at the time of
application. Use lower labeled rate when water is shallow, vegetation and/or pollu-
tion are minimal, and mosquito populations are low. Do not use less than labeled
minimum rate. Within the labeled rate range, use higher rates when water is deep,
vegetation and/or pollution are high, and mosquito populations are high in number.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

CAUTION

AL0479

Active Ingredient (dry weight basis):
Spinosad (a mixture of Spinosyn A and Spinosyn D)                     2.5%

Other Ingredients 97.5%
Total                                                                                              100.00%

U.S. Patent No. 5,362,634 and 5,496,931
Natular® G30 is a 2.5% extended release granule.

Group 5 INSECTICIDE

NATULAR® G30
Mosquito Larvicide / Extended Release Granule

Attachment IV

290



Natular® G30 may be applied at rates up to 20 lb per acre in waters high in organic content, deep-water mosquito habitats or those with dense surface cover, and where moni-
toring indicates a lack of kill at typical rates.
Reapply after 30 days, if needed for extended control in continuously flooded habitat. More frequent applications may be made if monitoring indicates that larval populations
have reestablished or weather conditions have rendered initial treatments ineffective.

Treatment Area Natular® G30
Temporary Standing Water: Woodland pools, snow pools, roadside ditches, retention ponds, freshwater dredge spoils,
tire tracks and other natural or manmade depressions, rock holes, pot holes and similar areas subject to holding water.
Other Freshwater Sites: Natural and manmade aquatic sites; edges of lakes, ponds, canals, stream eddies, creek
edges, and detention ponds.
Dormant Rice Fields: Impounded water in dormant rice fields (for application only during the interval between harvest
and preparation of the field for the next cropping cycle).
Freshwater Swamps and Marshes: Mixed hardwood swamps, cattail marsh, common reed wetland, water hyacinth
ponds, and similar freshwater areas with emergent vegetation.
Marine/Coastal Areas: Intertidal areas above the mean high water mark, mangroves, brackish water swamps and
marshes, coastal impoundments and similar areas.

Apply 5 to 12 lbs per acre (5.6 to
13.5 kg per hectare).

Rate is equivalent to 5 to 12 g per
100 sq. ft. of water.

Stormwater/Drainage Systems: Storm sewers, catch basins, drainage ditches, and similar areas.
Wastewater: Sewage effluent, sewers, sewage lagoons, cesspools, oxidation ponds, septic ditches and tanks, animal
waste lagoons and settling ponds, livestock runoff lagoons, wastewater impoundments associated with fruit and veg-
etable processing, and similar areas.
Natural and Artifical Containers: Tree holes, bromeliads, leaf axils, and other similar natural water holding containers;
cemetery urns, bird baths, flower pots, rain barrels, buckets, single tires, tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, recycling
plants and other similar areas, abandoned swimming pools, ornamental ponds, flooded roof tops and similar water hold-
ing sites; landfill containers, salvage yards, abandoned vehicles.

Do not apply to natural or artificial containers of water intended for consumption by people, animals, or livestock.

Apply 5 to 20 lbs per acre (5.6 to
22.4 kg per hectare).

Rate is equivalent to 5 to 20 g per
100 sq. ft. of water.

For small to medium size contain-
ers, apply 0.15 g of Natular G30
per 10-25 gallons of water.

For very small containers, apply
a pinch of Natular G30 (about
0.02 g) per 5 liters (1.3 gallons) of
water. This is approximately 8-10
granules per 5 liters of water.

Agricultural/Crop Sites Where Mosquito Breeding Occurs
Apply Natular® G30 to standing water within agricultural/crop sites where mosquito breeding occurs to kill mosquito lar-
vae species, including: pastures/hay fields, rangeland, orchards, vineyards, and citrus groves. Do not apply to waters
intended for irrigation.

Apply 5 to 20 lbs per acre (5.6 to
22.4 kg per hectare).
Rate is equivalent to 5 to 20 g per
100 sq. ft. of water.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage and disposal.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool dry place in original container only. Keep away from moisture.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product must be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
Container Handling for Non-Refillable Bag: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Completely empty bag into application equipment. Offer for recy-
cling, if available, or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or by other procedures allowed by state and local authorities.
Container Handling for Rigid Refillable Tote: Refillable container. Refill this container with granular spinosad pesticide formulation only. Do not reuse this container for
any other purpose. Cleaning the container before final disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container. Cleaning before refilling is the responsibility of
the refiller. To clean the container before final disposal, empty the remaining contents from this container into application equipment. Use a sprayer with water to quickly and
completely rinse the interior of the container. Ensure the top, bottom, and all sides are rinsed. A high pressure sprayer with a rinsing nozzle could provide a thorough rinse of
the interior. Drain and collect rinsate from the container into a collection system for later disposal. Drain the container dry so no water remains. Return to point of sale. Then
offer for recycling if available or reconditioning if appropriate or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or by other procedures allowed by State and
local authorities.

Warranty:To the extent consistent with applicable law, CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. makes no warranty, express or implied, concern-
ing the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. Buyer assumes all risk of use/handling of this material when use and/or handling is contrary to
label instructions.

Manufactured For: EPA Reg. No.: 8329-83
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. EPA Est. No.:
159 North Garden Avenue Net Contents: ____________________
Roselle, IL 60172, U.S.A. Lot: ____________________________
1-800-323-5727
Natular® is a Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.

AL0479

Attachment IV

291



SP
EC

IM
EN

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARD TO HUMANS (AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS)

CAUTION
Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with eyes or
clothing.Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or
aircraft must wear a dust/mist respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95 or P-95.Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause
allergic sensitization.

2.2 ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
Do not contaminate water when cleaning equipment or
disposing of equipment washwaters. Do not apply directly
to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs or drinking
water receptacles when the water is intended for human
consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

4.0 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

VectoBac G is an insecticide for use against mosquito
larvae.
Mosquitoes
Habitat Suggested Range Rate*
(Such as the following
examples):

Irrigation ditches, roadside 2.5 - 10 lbs. / acre
ditches, flood water, standing
ponds, livestock watering ponds
and troughs, woodland pools,
snow melt pools, pastures,
catch basins, storm water
retention areas, tidal water,
salt marshes and rice fields
In addition, standing water containing mosquito larvae, in
fields growing crops such as alfalfa, almonds, asparagus,
corn, cotton, dates, grapes, peaches, sugar cane and
walnuts may be treated at the recommended rates.

* Use 10-20 lbs. / acre when late 3rd and early 4th instar
larvae predominate, mosquito populations are high,
water is heavily polluted (sewage lagoons, animal
waste lagoons), and/or algae are abundant.

Apply uniformly by aerial or ground conventional equipment.
Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the
responsibility of the applicator. The interaction of many
equipment and weather related factors determine the
potential for spray drift. The applicator and the treatment
coordinator are responsible for considering all of these
factors when making decisions.
A 7 to 14 day interval between applications should be
employed.

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus thuringiensis, subspecies israelensis,
strain AM 65-52, fermentation solids, spores,
and insecticidal toxins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.80%
OTHER INGREDIENTS .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97.20%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.00%

Potency: 200 International Toxic Units (ITU) per mg
(Equivalent to 0.091 billion potency: ITU per pound)

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product
performance and potency measurements are not
Federally standardized.

EPA Reg. No. 73049-10
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05108

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Application Directions
5.0 Storage and Disposal
6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0 FIRST AID

If in Eyes • Hold eyes open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eyes.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may
also contact 1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical
treatment and/or transport emergency information. For all other
information, call 1-800-323-9597.

292

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment V



870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-6623/R6 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, January 2012

5.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate potable water, food or feed by storage
or disposal.
Storage: Store in a cool [59-86°F (15-30°C)], dry place.
Pesticide Disposal:Completely empty bag into application
equipment.Wastes resulting from the use of this product
may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste
disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse
or refill this container.Once cleaned, some agricultural plastic
pesticide containers can be taken to a container collection
site or picked up for recycling.To find the nearest site, contact
your chemical dealer ormanufacturer, or contact AgContainer
Recycling Council at 202-861-3144 or www.acrecycle.org.
If recycling is not available dispose of in a sanitary landfill,
or by incineration, or, if allowed by state and local
authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

Seller makes no warranty, express or implied, of
merchantability, fitness or otherwise concerning the use
of this product other than as indicated on the label. User
assumes all risks of use, storage or handling not
in strict accordance with accompanying directions.

VectoBac is a registered trademark of
Valent BioSciences Corporation.

293

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment V



SP
EC

IM
EN

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS
1743 Technical Powder (670 BsITU/mg) . . . . . . . . . . 7.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.5%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 Billion
BsITU/lb.

Expiration Date: (Two years from the date of manufacture).

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product
performance and potency measurements are not federally
standardized.

EPA Reg. No. 73049-20 List No. 05722
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 (Lot No. Suffix ‘N8’)
EPA Est. No. 33967-NJ-1 (Lot No. Suffix ‘Q5’)

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Storage and Disposal
5.0 Directions for Use - VectoLex Water Soluble

Pouches (WSP)
5.1 Application Directions

6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARDSTO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION

Harmful if absorbed through the skin. Causes moderate eye
irritation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing. Wash
thoroughly with soap and water after handling.

2.2 ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS

Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment
washwaters or rinsate. Do not apply directly to treated,
finished drinkingwater reservoirs or drinking water receptacles
when the water is intended for human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

4.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or
disposal. Do not contaminate water when disposing of
equipment washwaters.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.
Pesticide Disposal:Wastes resulting from the use of this
product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste
disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Non refillable container. Do not
reuse or refill this container. Offer for recycling if available.
Completely empty bag into application equipment. Then
dispose of empty bag in a sanitary landfill or by
incineration, or, if allowed by State and local authorities,
by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke. ForWater Soluble
Pouches, dispose of empty outer foil bag in trash.

FIRST AID

If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center for treatment
advice.

If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may
also contact 1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical
treatment and/or transport emergency information. For all other
information, call 1-800-323-9597.

Continued

Attachment VI

294



5.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE - VECTOLEXWATER
SOLUBLE POUCHES (WSP)

Once the foil bag containingWaterSolublePouches isopened,
use pouches within one day.

5.1 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

MOSQUITO CONTROL

VectoLex WSP is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats. VectoLex
WSP can be applied to areas that contain fish, other
aquatic life, and plants. VectoLex WSP can be applied to
areas used by or in contact with humans, pets, horses,
livestock, birds or wildlife.
I. For control ofmosquito larvae species* in the following
non-crop sites:

Habitat Rate Range

Drainage/Drainage Systems:
Storm drains, catch basins, 1 pouch/50 sq.ft.(1)
retention, detention and
seepage ponds.
Treatment Areas (For Use In)(1):
Ponds Standing water Unused swimming
Lagoons Storm water pools or spas
Water gardens retention areas Flooded basements
Hollow trees and Catch basins Pool covers
tree holes Birdbaths Gutters and drains
Urns Fountains Wheelbarrows
Rain barrels Flowerpots Garbage cans
Livestock watering and planters and covers
troughs/ponds/tanks Snowmelt pools Discarded tires
Irrigation ditches Abandoned
Roadside ditches swimming pools
Flood water
Any location where water accumulates and remains standing for
periods of time, except treated, finished drinking water for human
consumption.
(1)Treat on basis of surface area of potential mosquito breeding sites
by placing one (1) VectoLex Soluble Pouch for up to 50 square
feet of treatment area. Re-apply as needed after 1 to 4 weeks.

5.1 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS (cont’d)

Longer periods of mosquito population suppression may result where
sufficient numbers of non-target aquatic invertebrate parasites and
predators are present since these are not affected by the product
and contribute to mosquito population reduction.

* Mosquito species effectively controlled by VectoLex WSP, including
many of those known to carry/transmit West Nile Virus:
Culex spp.
Aedes vexans
Ochlerotatus melanimon (Aedes melanimon)
Ochlerotatus stimulans (Aedes stimulans)
Ochlerotatus nigromaculis (Aedes nigromaculis)
Psorophora columbiae
Psorophora ferox
Ochlerotatus triseriatus (Aedes triseriatus)
Ochlerotatus sollicitans (Aedes sollicitans)
Anopheles quadrimaculatus
Coquillettidia perturbans

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

To the fullest extent permitted by law, seller makes no
warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness
or otherwise concerning the use of this product other
than as indicated on the label. User assumes all risks of
use, storage or handling not in strict accordance with
accompanying directions.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-7321/R6 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, August 2012

Attachment VI

295



SP
EC

IM
EN

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION

Causes moderate eye irritation. Harmful if absorbed through
the skin or inhaled. Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing.
Wear protective eyewear. Avoid breathing dust. Wash thoroughly
with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet. Remove and
wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or aircraft,
must wear a dust/mist filtering respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95, or P-95. Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause allergic
sensitizations.

2.2 Environmental Hazards
Do not apply directly to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs
or drinking water receptacles when the water is intended for
human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government officials
responsible for public health or vector control, or by persons
certified in the appropriate category or otherwise authorized by
the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory agency to perform
mosquito control applications, or by persons under their direct
supervision. IN CALIFORNIA: This product is to be applied by
County Health Department, State Department of Health Services,
Mosquito and Vector Control or Mosquito Abatement District
personnel, or persons under contract to these entities only.

4.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
Donot contaminatewaterwhendisposingof equipmentwashwaters.

Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.
Pesticide Disposal:Wastes resulting from the use of this product
must be disposed of on site or at an approvedwaste disposal facility.

Container Handling: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill
this container. Completely empty bag into application equipment,
then offer for recycling if available or dispose of empty bag in a
sanitary landfill or by incineration or, if allowed by state and local
authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

5.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE - VECTOLEX FG

5.1 Application Directions
MOSQUITO CONTROL
VectoLex® FG Biological Larvicide Fine Granule (hereafter referred
to as VectoLex FG) is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats. VectoLex FG
can be applied to areas that contain fish, other aquatic life, and
plants. VectoLex FG can be applied to areas used by or in
contact with humans, pets, horses, livestock, birds, or wildlife.

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, strain ABTS
1743 fermentation solids, spores, and insecticidal toxins . . . 7.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.5%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 Billion BsITU/lb.
Expiration Date: (Two years from the date of manufacture).

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product performance
and potency measurements are not federally standardized.

EPA Reg. No.73049-20
EPA Est. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05722

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Storage and Disposal
5.0 Directions for Use - VectoLex FG

5.1 Application Directions
6.0 Notice to User

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

1.0

CONTINUED

FIRST AID

If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently
with water for 15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center for treatment advice.

If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

If inhaled • Move person to fresh air.
• If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance,
then give artificial respiration, preferably by
mouth-to-mouth if possible.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for further
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison
control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact
1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical treatment
and/or transport emergency information. For all other information,
call 1-800-323-9597.

Attachment VII

296



I. For control of mosquito larvae species* in the following
non-crop sites:

Habitat Rate Range

Wastewater:
Sewage effluent, sewage lagoons, 5-20 lbs/acre**
oxidation ponds, septic ditches, animal
waste lagoons, impounded wastewater
associated with fruit and vegetable
processing.

Stormwater/Drainage Systems:
Storm sewers, catch basins, drainage 5-20 lbs/acre**
ditches, retention ponds, detention ponds
and seepage ponds.

Marine/Coastal Areas:
Salt marshes, mangroves, estuaries. 5-20 lbs/acre**

Water Bodies:
Natural and manmade aquatic sites such 5-20 lbs/acre**
as lakes, ponds, rivers, canals, streams
and livestock watering ponds and troughs.

Dormant Rice Fields:
Impounded water in dormant rice fields. 5-20 lbs/acre**
(For application only during the interval
between harvest and preparation of the
field for the next cropping cycle.)

Waste Tires:
Tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, 0.5-2 lbs/
recycling plants, and other similar sites. 1000 sq. ft.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-8636/R2 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, June 2015

II. For the control of mosquito larvae species* in the following
agricultural/crop sites where mosquito breeding occurs:

Habitats: Rate Range

Rice, pastures/hay fields, orchards, 5-20 lbs/acre**
citrus groves, irrigated crops.

Apply VectoLex FG uniformly by aerial or
conventional ground equipment. Reapply
VectoLex FG as needed after 1 to 4 weeks.

* Mosquito species effectively controlled by VectoLex FG, including
many of those known to carry/transmit West Nile virus:
Culex spp.
Aedes vexans
Ochlerotatus melanimon (Aedes melanimon)
Ochlerotatus stimulans (Aedes stimulans)
Ochlerotatus nigromaculis (Aedes nigromaculis)
Psorophora columbiae
Psorophora ferox
Ochlerotatus triseriatus (Aedes triseriatus)
Ochlerotatus sollicitans (Aedes sollicitans)
Anopheles quadrimaculatus
Coquillettidia perturbans

**Use higher rates (10 to 20 lbs/acre) in areas where extended residual
control is necessary, or in habitats having deep water or dense surface
cover.

Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the responsibility
of the applicator. The interaction of many equipment and
weather related factors determine the potential for spray drift.
The applicator and the treatment coordinator are responsible
for considering all these factors when making decisions.

6.0 NOTICE TO USER

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes no
warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness or
otherwise concerning the use of this product other than as
indicated on this label. To the extent consistent with applicable
law, user assumes all risks of use, storage or handling not in
accordance with accompanying directions.

Attachment VII

297



SP
EC

IM
EN

1.0

2.0 PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

2.1 Hazards To Humans and Domestic Animals
CAUTION

Causes moderate eye irritation. Harmful if absorbed through the
skin or inhaled. Prolonged or frequently repeated skin contact
may cause allergic reactions in some individuals. Avoid contact
with skin, eyes, or clothing. Avoid breathing dust. Wash
thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before
eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.
Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

Mixers/loaders and applicators not in enclosed cabs or aircraft,
must wear a dust/mist filtering respirator meeting NIOSH
standards of at least N-95, R-95, or P-95. Repeated exposure
to high concentrations of microbial proteins can cause allergic
sensitization.

2.2 Environmental Hazards
Do not apply directly to treated, finished drinking water reservoirs
or drinking water receptacles when the water is intended for
human consumption.

3.0 DIRECTIONS FOR USE

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner
inconsistent with its labeling.

For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government
officials responsible for public health or vector control, or by
persons certified in the appropriate category or otherwise
authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory
agency to perform mosquito control applications, or by persons
under their direct supervision.

IN CALIFORNIA: This product is to be applied by County
Health Department, State Department of Health Services,
Mosquito and Vector Control or Mosquito Abatement District
personnel, or persons under contract to these entities only.

ACTIVE INGREDIENTS:
Bacillus sphaericus 2362, Serotype H5a5b, Strain ABTS 1743
Fermentation Solids, Spores, and Insecticidal Toxins . . . . . . . 2.7%
Bacillus thuringiensis subsp. israelensis Serotype H-14,
Strain AM65-52 Fermentation Solids, Spores, and
Insecticidal Toxins . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4.5%
OTHER INGREDIENTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92.8%
TOTAL . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0%

Potency: This product contains 50 BsITU/mg or 0.023 BillionBsITU/lb.
Expiration Date: (Two years from date of manufacture)

The percent active ingredient does not indicate product performance
and potency measurements are not Federally standardized.

EPAReg. No.73049-429
EPAEst. No. 33762-IA-001 List No. 05750
US Patent No. 7,989,180, US Patent No. 8,454,983

INDEX:
1.0 First Aid
2.0 Precautionary Statements

2.1 Hazard to Humans (and Domestic Animals)
2.2 Environmental Hazards

3.0 Directions for Use
4.0 Application Directions
5.0 Storage and Disposal
6.0 Warranty and Disclaimer

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

CONTINUED

FOR ORGANIC PRODUCTION

FIRST AID
If in eyes • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently

with water for 15-20 minutes.
• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the
first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

If on skin • Take off contaminated clothing.
or clothing • Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water

for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

If inhaled • Move person to fresh air.
• If person is not breathing,call 911 or ambulance,
then give artificial respiration, preferably by
mouth-to-mouth, if possible.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for further
treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER
Have the product containeror label with you when calling a poison
controlcenteror doctor,or going for treatment.Youmay also contact
1-877-315-9819 (24 hours) for emergency medical treatment
and/or transport emergency information. For all other information,
call 1-800-323-9597.

298

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment VIII



4.0 APPLICATION DIRECTIONS

MOSQUITO CONTROL
VectoMax® FG Biological Larvicide Fine Granule (hereafter referred
to as VectoMax FG) is a selective microbial insecticide for use
against mosquito larvae in a variety of habitats.VectoMaxFG can
be applied to areas that contain fish, other aquatic life, and plants.
VectoMax FG can be applied to areas used by or in contact with
humans, pets, horses, livestock, birds, or wildlife.

I. For control of mosquito larvae in the following non-crop
sites:

Application
Habitat Rate Range

Wastewater:
Sewage effluent, sewage lagoons, oxidation 5-20 lbs/acre*
ponds, septic ditches, animal waste lagoons,
and impound wastewater associated with
fruit and vegetable processing.

Storm Water/Drainage Systems:
Drainage ditches, roadside ditches, retention 5-20 lbs/acre*
ponds, detention ponds, and seepage ponds.

Marine/Coastal Areas:
Tidal water, saltmarshes,mangroves, andestuaries. 5-20 lbs/acre*

Water Bodies:
Natural and manmade aquatic sites such 5-20 lbs/acre*
as lakes, ponds, canals, rivers and streams
(including river & stream edges), floodplains,
swamps, marshes, irrigation ditches, flood water,
woodland pools, snow melt pools and livestock
watering ponds and troughs.

Waste Tires:
Tires stockpiled in dumps, landfills, recycling 0.5-2 lbs/
plants, and other similar sites. 1000 sq. ft.

II. For control of mosquito larvae in agricultural/crop sites
where mosquito breeding occurs.

Application
Habitat Rate Range

Rice fields, pastures/hay fields, orchards 5-20 lbs/acre*
(including citrus groves, peaches, almonds,
dates, and walnuts), asparagus fields, corn fields,
cotton fields, alfalfa fields, and vineyards.

Apply VectoMax FG uniformly by aerial or conventional ground
equipment. Reapply VectoMax FG as needed (after 1-4 weeks
under typical environmental conditions).

*Use higher application rates (10-20 lbs/acre) in areas where 4th instar
AedesorOchlerotatus spp. larvae predominate, or in areas where veryhigh
densities of late instar mosquito larvae are present, or under conditions
where local experience indicates the need for higher application rates to
achieve extended residual control.

870 TECHNOLOGY WAY
LIBERTYVILLE, IL 60048 USA
PH: 800-323-9597 04-8648/R2 ©Valent BioSciences Corporation, May 2015

Avoiding spray drift at the application site is the
responsibility of the applicator. The interaction of many
equipment and weather related factors determine the
potential for spray drift. The applicator and the treatment
coordinator are responsible for considering all these factors
when making desicions.

5.0 STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or
disposal.

Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place.
Pesticide Disposal: Toavoid wastes, use all material in this
container by application according to label directions. If
wastes cannot be avoided, offer remaining product to a
waste disposal facility or pesticide disposal program (often
such programs are run by state or local governments or by
industry).

Container Handling: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or
refill this container. Completely empty bag into application
equipment. Then offer for recycling if available or dispose of
empty bag in a sanitary landfill or by incineration. Do not
burn, unless allowed by State and local ordinances. If
burned, stay out of smoke.

6.0 WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes
no warranty, express or implied, of merchantability, fitness
or otherwise concerning the use of this product other than
as indicated on this label. To the extent consistent with
applicable law, user assumes all risks of use, storage, or
handling not in accordance with the accompanyingdirections.

VectoMax is a registered trademark and BioFuse is a
trademark of Valent BioSciences Corporation.

299

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment VIII



COCOBEAR™
Kills larvae and pupa stages of mosquitoes. Physical control of
mosquito broods: kills by suffocation - mosquitoes do not develop
resistance. Prevents mosquito emergence.
Standing water treatment. Use on: ponds, pools, ditches, standing
water within irrigated croplands and pastures, flood waters, and
other listed areas where mosquitoes develop.
ACTIVE INGREDIENT

Mineral Oil* ......................................................................... 10.0%
OTHER INGREDIENTS .................................................... 90.0%
TOTAL ...............................................................................100.0%

* Contains petroleum distillate

FIRST AID
Have the product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment. You
may also contact 1-800-214-7753 for emergency medical
treatment information.
IF
SWALLOWED:

Call a poison control center or doctor imme-
diately for treatment advice. DO NOT induce
vomiting unless told to do so by a poison
control center or doctor. Do not give ANY liquid
to the person. Do not give anything by mouth to
an unconscious person.

NOTICE TO PHYSICIANS: This product contains petroleum
distillate and may pose an aspiration pneumonia hazard.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

CAUTION. Harmful if swallowed. Wash thoroughly with soap and
water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing gum,
using tobacco or using the toilet.
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): Mixers, loaders, applica-
tors, and other handlers must wear long-sleeved shirt and long
pants, and shoes plus socks.
User Safety Requirements: Follow manufacturer’s instructions
for cleaning/maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables
exist, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately
from other laundry. Discard clothing and other absorbent materi-
als that have been drenched or heavily contaminated with this
product’s concentrate. Do not reuse them.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

AL0337

Mosquito Larvicide Oil

User Safety Recommendations: Users should wash hands before
eating, drinking, chewing gum, tobacco, or using the toilet. Users
should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside.
Then wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing. Users should
remove PPE immediately after handling this product. As soon as pos-
sible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
Do not apply directly to water, except as directed for use on this label.
Aquatic organisms may be killed in waters where this pesticide is used.
Consult with the State or tribal agency with primary authority for regulat-
ing pesticides before applying this product to public waters to determine
if a permit is needed.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner

inconsistent with its labeling.
This product may cause injury to plants in the treatment area. Stressed
plants may be more susceptible.
COCOBEAR may only be used to control mosquito larvae and pupae.
COCOBEAR leaves a thin film on the surface of treated, non-flowing
water and kills mosquito larvae and pupae by suffocation. COCOBEAR
kills immature mosquitoes where they develop.
This product may be used for surface applications to standing wa-
ter within irrigated croplands and pastures, drainage areas, ditches,
stagnant pools, swamps, marshes, temporary rain pools, sloughs, log
ponds, open sewage basins, settling ponds, catch basins, waste tires
and intermittently flooded areas.
Apply at uniform rates of 3 gallons per surface acre (for smaller areas,
treat at 10 ounces per 1,000 sq. ft. or 1 1/2 quart per 5,000 sq. ft.).
Where there is extremely dense vegetation or if the water to be treated
is high in organic content, up to 5 gallons per acre (15 ounces per 1,000
sq. ft. or 2 quarts per 5,000 sq. ft.) may be used.
When applying by aerial application, adjust spray volume up to 5 gal-
lons per acre dependent on vegetation and surface conditions. 3 gallons
per acre (36 gallons per 100 ft swath mile) is likely to be sufficient for
most conditions.

Spray Drift Management
A variety of factors including weather conditions (e.g. wind direction,
wind speed, temperature, and relative humidity) and method of applica-
tion (e.g. ground, aerial) can influence pesticide drift. The applicator
must evaluate all factors and make appropriate adjustments when
applying this product.
Wind Speed: Do not apply this product at wind speeds greater than 15
mph at the application site.
Droplet Size: Apply as a medium or coarser spray (ASABE Standard

Attachment IX

300



AL0337

572), and the minimum mean volume diameter (VMD) for spinning
atomizer nozzles.
Temperature Inversions: Application is allowed under stable and/
or temperature inversion conditions as long as application is done
below the point in the atmosphere where the inversion begins and
the droplet size meets the dimensions of very coarse or extremely
coarse as defined in ASABE Standard 572 (VMD of 400-500
microns).
Release Height for Ground Applications: Apply using a nozzle
height of no more than 4 feet above the surface.
Aerial Applications: Applications must conform to the require-
ments indicated above regarding wind speed, droplet size, and

temperature inversions and to the additional requirements listed below.
Release Height: Aircraft altitude should be maintained at the lowest
altitude necessary for aircraft safety in order to reduce the exposure of
droplets to evaporation and wind.
Boom Length: The boom length must not exceed 75% of the wingspan
or 90% of the rotor blade diameter.  Nozzle placement may be extended
to 100% of rotor blade diameter when very coarse droplets of VMD 400-
500 microns (ASABE Standard 572) are used. Orient nozzles to spray
backward and parallel to the air stream.
Swath Adjustment: When applications are made with a cross-wind, the
swath will be displaced downwind. The applicator must compensate for
this displacement at the upwind and downwind edges of the application
area by adjusting the path of the aircraft upwind.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage and disposal.
PESTICIDE STORAGE: Store upright at room temperature. In case of spill or leakage, soak up with absorbent material such as sand,
sawdust, earth, fuller’s earth, etc.
PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
CONTAINER DISPOSAL:
(REFILLABLE DRUMS & TOTES): Refillable container. Refill this container with pesticide only. Do not reuse this container for any other
purpose. Cleaning the container before final disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container. Cleaning the container
before refilling is the responsibility of the refiller. To clean the container before disposal, drain the container until it is empty. Add a minimum
amount of clean water to allow recirculation through the pump, meter and hoses. A commercial tank-cleaning detergent may be used, if de-
sired. Thoroughly drench the interior sides, ceiling, and floor of the container. Using a steam-cleaning process or a high-pressure/low-water
process, clean sides, ceiling, and floor of container. Recirculate wash water through the pump, meter and hoses. Drain the tank. Dispose
of wash water or rinsate with pesticide waste. Offer cleaned container for recycling, if available, or puncture and dispose of it in a sanitary
landfill, or by other procedures approved by State and local authorities.
(2.5 GALLON JUGS): Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. When container is empty, drain it completely, then punc-
ture and dispose of it in a sanitary landfill or by other procedures approved by State and local authorities.

MANUFACTURED FOR:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 N. GARDEN AVENUE
ROSELLE, ILLINOIS 60172

For more information call: 1-800-323-5727

EPA REG. NO. 8329-93 EPA EST. NO.___________________
Available Packaging: 2.5 GAL, 30 GAL, 55 GAL, 275 GAL, BULK LOT NO: Marked on Container Label

COCOBEAR™ is a trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.

NOTICE: To the extent consistent with applicable law, Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc. makes no warranty, express or implied, concern-
ing the use of this product other than as indicated on the label. To the extent consistent with applicable law, buyer assumes all risk of use/
handling of this material when use and/or handling is contrary to label instructions.

Attachment IX

301



Quick Knockdown. For Use Outdoors and in Non-Food/Feed Areas
of Commercial Buildings, Warehouses, and Food/Feed Processing
Establishments. For Use on Livestock: Cattle (Beef and Dairy), Goats, Sheep,
Swine, Horses, and Poultry.

Active Ingredient:
Permethrin...................................................................................... 10.00%
†Other Ingredients:...................................................................... 90.00%

100.00%
†Contains petroleum distillate

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS

WARNING. Causes skin irritation. Do not get on skin, or on clothing. Harmful
if inhaled. Avoid breathing vapor or spray mist. Causes moderate eye irritation.
Avoid contact with eyes. Prolonged or frequently repeated skin contact may
cause allergic reactions in some individuals. Wear Coveralls worn over long
sleeved shirt and long pants, socks, chemical resistant footwear, and chemical
resistant gloves (barrier laminate, nitrile rubber, neoprene, rubber, Viton, selec-
tion category F*).

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): Some materials that are chemical-
resistant to this product are barrier laminate, butyl rubber greater or equal to
14 mils, and nitrile rubber greater or equal to 14 mils. If you want more options,
follow the instructions for category F on an EPA chemical-resistance category
selection chart.
Applicators using ULV cold foggers or fog/mist generators in indoor spaces
must wear:

• Coveralls over long-sleeved shirt and long pants,
• Chemical resistant gloves,
• Chemical-resistant footwear plus socks, and
• Chemical resistant headgear, if overhead exposure.

Applicators using ULV cold foggers and/or fog/mist generators in outdoor
spaces must wear:

• Long-sleeve shirt and long pants,
• Shoes plus socks, and
• Chemical-resistant gloves

All other mixers, loaders, applicators, and other handlers must wear:
• Long-sleeve shirt and long pants,
• Shoes plus socks,
• Chemical-resistant gloves for all handlers except for applicators using

motorized ground equipment, pilots, and flaggers.
• Chemical resistant apron for mixers/loaders, persons cleaning equipment,

and persons exposed to the concentrate and for handlers performing
animal dip.

See engineering controls for additional requirements.
User Safety Requirements: Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/
maintaining PPE. If no such instructions for washables exist, use detergent
and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately from other laundry.
Discard clothing and other absorbent materials that have been drenched or
heavily contaminated with this product’s concentrate. Do not reuse them.
Users should wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco
or using the toilet.
Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then
wash thoroughly and put on clean clothing.
Users should remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the
outside of gloves before removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and
change into clean clothing.

Entry Restrictions:
For space spray use:
Do not enter or allow others to enter until vapors, mists, and aerosols have
dispersed, and the treated area has been thoroughly ventilated.
For surface spray use:
Except when applying to livestock, do not enter or allow others to enter treated
area until sprays have dried.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS FOR TERRESTRIAL APPLICATIONS
This pesticide is extremely toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and
invertebrates. Do not apply directly to water, or to areas where surface water is
present or to intertidal areas below the mean water mark. Do not apply when
weather conditions favor drift from treated areas. Drift and runoff from treated
areas may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in neighboring areas. Do not
contaminate water when disposing of equipment wash waters. This pesticide is

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING
FIRST AID

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control
center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact 1-800-214-
7753 for emergency medical treatment information.
IF ON SKIN
OR
CLOTHING

• Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20

minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

IF IN EYES • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for
15-20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5
minutes, then continue rinsing the eye.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
IF INHALED • Move person to fresh air.

• If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then
give artificial respiration, preferably mouth-to-mouth, if
possible.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment
advice.

IF
SWALLOWED

• Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for
treatment advice.

• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison
control center or doctor.

• Do not give any liquid to the person.
• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

Note to Physician: Contains petroleum distillate – vomiting may cause
aspiration pneumonia. Do not administer or instill milk, cream or other
substances containing vegetable or animal fats which enhance absorption of
lipophilic substances.

FLIT® 10EC
Broad Spectrum Multi-Use Insecticide

Page 1 of 4 // AL0494

302

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Page 2 of 4 // AL0494

highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds.
Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds while
bees are foraging the treatment area.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS FOR WIDE AREA
MOSQUITO ADULTICIDE APPLICATIONS

This pesticide is extremely toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish and
invertebrates. Runoff from treated areas or deposition of spray droplets into
a body of water may be hazardous to fish and aquatic invertebrates. When
applying as a wide area mosquito adulticide, before making the first application
in a season, it is advisable to consult with the state or tribal agency with
primary responsibility for pesticide regulation to determine if other regulatory
requirements exist.
When applying as a wide area mosquito adulticide, do not apply over bodies of
water (lakes, rivers, permanent streams, natural ponds, commercial fish ponds,
swamps, marshes or estuaries), except when necessary to target areas where
adult mosquitoes are present, and weather conditions will facilitate movement
of applied material away from the water in order to minimize incidental
deposition into the water body.

PHYSICAL & CHEMICAL HAZARDS
Do not use or store near heat or open flame. Do not use this product in or on
electrical equipment due to the possibility of shock hazard.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner inconsistent

with its labeling.
APPLICATION RESTRICTIONS

• Do not breathe vapors or spray mist.
• Do not use in aircraft cabins.
• Use in a handheld cold or thermal fogger is prohibited.
• Except when applying to livestock or as a wide area mosquito adulticide,

do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other
persons, either directly or through drift.

• Except when applying to livestock or as a wide area mosquito adulticide,
only protected handlers may be in the area during application.

• Do not apply when food is present.
WIDE AREA MOSQUITO CONTROL

For use by federal, state, tribal, or local government officials responsible
for public health or vector control, or by persons certified in the appropriate
category or otherwise authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide
regulatory agency to perform adult mosquito control applications, or by
persons under their direct supervision.

APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS
Do not exceed 25 applications at 0.007 lbs. of permethrin per acre or 0.18 lbs.
of permethrin per acre in any given season. More frequent treatments may be
made to prevent or control a threat to public and/or animal health determined
by a state, tribal or local health or vector control agency on the basis of
documented evidence of disease causing agents in vector mosquitoes or the
occurrence of mosquito-borne diseases in animal or human populations, or if
specifically approved by the state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery
effort. Apply when wind speed is greater than 1 mph.

GENERAL
FLIT® 10EC Broad Spectrum Multi-Use Insecticide is designed for application
as an Ultra-Low Volume (ULV) aerosol to control adult mosquitoes and flies
in residential, industrial, urban, recreational and other areas where adult
mosquitoes and flies are found. FLIT® 10EC is also recommended for
application with mist-blowers, backpack sprayers, handheld sprayers, and
low pressure hand sprayers for barrier or surface applications. FLIT® 10EC
is used for control of annoyance flies and mosquitoes, mosquitoes and
flies of public health or disease vector importance in areas such as but not
limited to residential areas, industrial areas, urban areas, parks, campsites,
woodlands, athletic fields, golf courses, playgrounds, recreational and
overgrown waste areas, roadsides, and other areas where adult mosquitoes

and flies occur. Apply at a rate not to exceed 0.007 pounds of permethrin per
acre in any given 24 hour period.
In the treatment of corrals, feed lots, swine lots, poultry ranges and zoos
cover any exposed drinking water, drinking fountains and animal feed before
application.
FLIT® 10EC provides effective control of adult mosquitoes, black flies, gnats,
biting and non-biting midges, stable flies, horse flies, deer flies, sheep flies,
horn flies, and nuisance flying insects such as houseflies.

SPRAY DROPLET SIZE DETERMINATION
Ground Equipment: Spray equipment must be adjusted so that the volume
median diameter is less than 30 microns (Dv 0.5 < 30 μm) and that 90% of
the spray is contained in droplets smaller than 50 microns (Dv 0.9 < 50μm).
Directions from the equipment manufacturer or vendor, pesticide registrant
or a test facility using a laser-based measurement instrument must be used
to adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet size spectra. Application
equipment must be tested at least annually to confirm that pressure at the
nozzle and nozzle flow rate(s) are properly calibrated.

GROUND APPLICATION
Vehicle-Mounted ULV Cold Aerosol Generators or Vehicle-Mounted Non-
Thermal Aerosol (Cold Fog): Dilute 1 part concentrate with 1 part water or
suitable oil solvent or at proportional oil dilutions calculated on the basis of
vehicle speed and swath width to achieve the target dose. Apply through
non-thermal ULV application equipment and base acreage calculations on
the equipment manufacturer’s recommended swath width. Apply at a rate not
to exceed 0.007 pounds of permethrin per acre in any given 24 hour period.
An optimum swath is created when FLIT® 10EC is applied from a truck that
is being driven perpendicular to the wind direction. Direct the spray head
of equipment to ensure even distribution of the spray cloud throughout the
area. For best results, apply when insects are most active and meteorological
conditions are conducive to keeping the spray cloud in the air column close to
the ground. An inversion of air temperatures and a light breeze is preferable.
Do not exceed 25 applications at 0.007 pounds of permethrin per acre (not
to exceed a total of 0.18 pounds of permethrin per acre) in any given season.
More frequent applications may be made to prevent or control a threat to
public and/or animal health determined by a state, tribal or local health or
vector control agency on the basis of documented evidence of disease
causing agents in vector mosquitoes or the occurrence of mosquito-borne
disease in animal or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort. Application during the
cooler hours of the night or early morning is recommended.
FLIT® 10EC may be applied through ULV Cold Aerosol Generators, or
other equipment designed for non-thermal ULV aerosol applications. The
desired application rate may be obtained under different conditions by
altering the dilution rate of FLIT® 10EC, the flow rate of the insecticide from
the application equipment and the vehicle speed. Where dense vegetation
is present, the use of higher rates and/or slower speeds is recommended.

BARRIER APPLICATIONS
For control and exclusion of resting or flying adult mosquitoes in areas such
as animal quarters, roadsides, urban areas, residential areas, industrial
areas, golf courses, parks, recreational areas, tire piles and all public areas
where adult mosquitoes may occur. May be used to treat aggregation and
harborage areas such as the perimeter of residential buildings, storage
buildings, empty rail cars, truck transport trailers, abandoned buildings
and other areas where adult mosquitoes find harborage. For application to
resting or aggregation surfaces using low pressure hand sprayers or other
similar equipment which has demonstrated the capacity to deliver an even
distribution of the labeled rate over the desired treatment area, mix 1 part
concentrate with 1 part of water or suitable oil diluents and apply sufficient
spray to dampen surface. For application using backpack or truck-mounted
mist blower equipment, apply at a rate not to exceed 36.6 fl. oz. of diluted
product per acre or diluted at a rate not to exceed 0.1 lbs. a.i. per acre.

303

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Page 3 of 4 // AL0494

Direct spray onto foliage at the perimeter of areas from which mosquitoes
or flies are to be excluded or direct spray into harborage areas or resting
areas where adult mosquitoes or flies may be found. When this product is
applied as a barrier application using low pressure hand sprayers, hydraulic
sprayers, or ground ULV equipment, do not apply within 100 feet (30 meters)
of lakes and streams.

Not for use in outdoor residential misting systems.
To prepare dilutions, the concentrate should first be stirred or agitated well.
Add the required amount of concentrate to water or oil and blend thoroughly.
Do not hold dilutions for more than 24 hours.
For maximum effectiveness, a combination of localized application and space
treatment is recommended. Remove pets, birds, and cover fish aquaria before
spraying.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR WIDE AREA MOSQUITO USE
Do not allow spray treatment to contaminate cropland, poultry ranges or water
supplies. Do not use on crops used for food or forage.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR INDOOR USE
Except when making wide area mosquito adulticide applications or treating
livestock, do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other
persons, either directly or through drift.
Except when making wide area mosquito adulticide applications or treating
livestock, only protected handlers may be in the area during application.
Do not breathe dusts, vapors, or spray mist.
For applications to food/feed handling and service areas:
Do not apply when food is present.
Do not use in food areas of food handling establishments, restaurants, or other
areas where food is commercially prepared or processed.
Do not use in serving areas while food is exposed or facility is in operation.
Serving areas are areas where prepared foods are served, such as dining
rooms, but excluding areas where foods may be prepared or held. All food
processing surfaces and utensils should be covered during treatment or thor-
oughly washed before use. Exposed food should be covered or removed.
Do not apply indoors at residential sites, including nurseries, day care centers,
schools, hospitals, and nursing homes.
Not for broadcast use.
Application is prohibited directly into sewers or drains, or to any area like a
gutter where drainage to sewers, storm drains, water bodies, or aquatic habitat
can occur. Do not allow the product to enter any drain during or after applica-
tion.
USE RESTRICTIONS FOR OUTDOOR AND ANIMAL QUARTER USE
When used in dairy barns or facilities: Close milk bulk tank lids to prevent
contamination from spray and from dead or falling insects. Remove or cover
milking utensils before application. Wash teats of animals before milking.
All outdoor applications must be limited to spot or crack-and-crevice treat-
ments only, except for the following permitted uses:
(1) Treatment to soil or vegetation around structures;
(2) Applications to lawns, turf, and other vegetation;
(3) Applications to building foundations, up to a maximum height of 3 feet.
Other than applications to building foundations, all outdoor applications to
impervious surfaces such as sidewalks, driveways, patios, porches, and
structural surfaces (such as windows, doors, and eaves) are limited to spot
and crack-and-crevice applications only.
Do not water the treated area to the point of run-off.
Do not make applications during rain.
INDOOR USE AREAS
Bakeries, Flour Mills, Granaries, Meat Packing Plants, Truck Trailers, Bever-
age Plants, Food Processing Plants, Industrial Installations, Railroad Cars,
Warehouses, Canneries, Grain Elevators, Kennels, Ships’ Holds

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.
PESTICIDE STORAGE AND SPILL PROCEDURES: Store upright at room
temperature.  Avoid exposure to extreme temperatures.  In case of spill or
leakage, soak up with an absorbent material such as sand, sawdust, earth,
fuller’s earth, etc.  Dispose of with chemical waste.
PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Wastes resulting from the use of this product must
be disposed of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.
CONTAINER HANDLING:
Refillable container. Refill this container with pesticide only. Do not reuse
this container for any other purpose. Cleaning the container before final
disposal is the responsibility of the person disposing of the container. Clean-
ing before refilling is the responsibility of the refiller. To clean the container
before final disposal, empty the remaining contents from this container into
application equipment or mix tank. Fill the container about 10 percent full
with water. Agitate vigorously or recirculate with the pump for 2 minutes.
Pour or pump rinsate into application equipment or rinsate collection sys-
tem. Repeat this rinsing procedure two more times. Then offer for recycling
or reconditioning or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or incinera-
tion, or if allowed by State and Local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay
out of smoke.

Rigid, Non-refillable containers, small enough to shake (i.e., with capacities
equal to or less than 5 gallons)
Non-refillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Offer for
recycling, if available. Triple rinse or pressure rinse container (or equivalent)
promptly after emptying. Triple rinse as follows: Empty the remaining con-
tents into application equipment or a mix tank and drain for 10 seconds after
the flow begins to drip.  Fill the container ¼ full with water and recap. Shake
for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application equipment or a mix tank or store
rinsate for later use or disposal. Drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins
to drip.  Repeat this procedure two more times.  Then offer for recycling or
reconditioning or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill or incineration,
or if allowed by State and Local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out
of smoke.

IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE USE
Read the entire Directions for Use, Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability before
using this product. If terms are not acceptable, return the unopened product container at once. By using this
product, user or buyer accepts the following Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability.
CONDITIONS: The directions for use of this product are believed to be adequate and must be followed
carefully. However, it is impossible to eliminate all risks associated with the use of this product. Crop injury,
ineffectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as weather conditions,
presence of other materials, or the manner of use or application, all of which are beyond the control of Clarke
Mosquito Control Products, Inc. All such risks shall be assumed by the user or buyer.
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, CLARKE
MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE, THAT EXTEND
BEYOND THE STATEMENTS MADE ON THIS LABEL. No agent of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
is authorized to make any warranties beyond those contained herein or to modify the warranties contained
herein. TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PROD-
UCTS, INC. DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUEN-
TIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT.
LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTENT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSIVE
REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER FOR ANY AND ALL LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES RESULTING
FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT,
NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE
PAID, OR AT CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.’S ELECTION, THE REPLACEMENT OF
PRODUCT.

FLIT® is a Registered Trademark of Clarke Mosquito Control Products, Inc.
In Case Of Medical Emergency, Call The International Poison Control

Center  1-800-214-7753

In Case Of Transportation Emergency, Call Info-Trac 1-800-553-5053

For More Information Call: 1-800-323-5727

304

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



Application
Sites

Pests
Controlled Use Directions Diluent Dilution Rate Application

Rate
LIVESTOCK
SPRAY:
Dairy & Beef
Cattle, Sheep,
Goats, Swine,
Horses, and
Poultry (For
swine, do not
ship animals for
slaughter within
5 days of last
treatment).

Horn Flies,
House Flies,
Mosquitoes,
and Gnats

Apply to wet the hair thoroughly, with particular attention to topline, underline,
flanks, withers, and other infested areas. Repeat treatment at intervals of 5 to
12 days for small insect populations or as needed when flies are emerging in
large numbers.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Stable Flies,
Horse Flies,
and Deer
Flies

Apply a quart per adult animal to wet the hair thoroughly with particular attention
to the legs, flanks, barrel, topline, and other body areas commonly attacked by
these flies. Repeat daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Face Flies Apply using spray which produces large wetting droplets. Apply to the face of
the animal in the morning before release to pasture. Apply sufficiently to wet the
face but not more than 1.5 ounces per animal. Repeat daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Sheep
“ticks” or
keds

Thoroughly wet all portions of the body by dipping or by spraying with sufficient
pressure and with a nozzle adjustment to give penetration of the wool. Treat at
a rate sufficient to wet the animal.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 100 parts water
(1.3 fl ounces per
gallon)

Fleas on
Livestock
(To kill and
to protect
against rein-
festation)

Wet the animal by dipping or spraying Water 1 part concentrate
in 20 parts water
(6.5 fl ounces per
gallon)

AS A SPACE
SPRAY
LIVESTOCK
PREMISES:
Barns, Milking
Parlors, Milk
Rooms, Dairies,
Poultry Houses,
Swine and Live-
stock Housing.
Bakeries, Bev-
erage Plants,
Canneries,
Flour Mills,
Food Process-
ing Plants,
Granaries, In-
dustrial Installa-
tions, Kennels,
Meat Packaging
Plants, Railroad
Cars, Ships’
Holds, Truck
Trailers, Ware-
houses

Fleas,
Mosquitoes,
and Gnats

Apply as a fog or fine mist, directing the spray toward the ceiling and upper cor-
ners until the area is filled with mist, using about 2 ounces per 1000 cubic feet
of space. For best results, close doors and windows before spraying and keep
them closed for ten to fifteen minutes. Vacate the treated area and ventilate
before reoccupying. Repeat treatment daily as needed.

Water 1 part concentrate
in 20 parts water
(6.5 fl ounces per
gallon)

2 ounces
per
1000 cubic
feet

House Flies,
Fruit Flies,
Gnats,
Mosquitoes,
Skipper
Flies,
Wasps, Hor-
nets, Bees,
Black Flies,
Small Flying
Moths.

Apply with mechanical or compressed air equipment (non-thermal) adjusted to
deliver a fine mist. Close doors and windows and shut off ventilating systems.
When using an oil dilution for space spraying extinguish all flames and pilot
lights when applying.
For rapid control of Houseflies, Fruit Flies, Gnats, Mosquitoes, Skipper Flies,
Wasps, Hornets, Bees, Black flies, Small Flying Moths, direct spray at an
upward angle distributing uniformly through the entire area at a rate of 1 ounce
per 1000 cubic feet of space. Keep area closed for at least 10 minutes. Vacate
areas after treatment and ventilate and sweep up dead insects before reoc-
cupying.
For rapid kill of exposed or accessible stages of other insects named on this
label, apply using conventional mechanical or compressed air equipment (non-
thermal) following directions for space spraying.

Oil or
Water

1 part concen-
trate in 20 parts
oil or water (6.5
fl ounces per
gallon)

1 ounce per
1000 cubic
feet

Page 4 of 4 // AL0494

MANUFACTURED BY:
CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC.

159 N. GARDEN AVENUE
ROSELLE, ILLINOIS 60172 U.S.A.

EPA Reg. No.: 8329-67 Lot No.: Marked On Container
EPA Est. No.: Net Contents: Marked on Container

305

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment X



For use only by federal, state, tribal or local government officials responsible for public health or vector control, or by persons certified in
the appropriate category or otherwise authorized by the state or tribal lead pesticide regulatory agency to perform adult mosquito control
applications, or by persons under their direct supervision.

• FOR EFFECTIVE ADULT MOSQUITOES, NON-BITING MIDGE CONTROL AND BLACK FLY CONTROL
• FOR USE AS A ULV, THERMAL OR SPACE SPRAY BY AIR AND GROUND APPLICATION TO CONTROL ADULT

MOSQUITOES
• APPROVED FOR USE OVER AGRICULTURAL CROPS (INCLUDING THOSE INTENDED FOR HUMAN

CONSUMPTION), PASTURE AND RANGELAND
• CAN BE USED UNDILUTED OR DILUTED
• FORMULATION ALLOWS DILUTION WITH WATER RATHER THAN OIL
• QUICK PERMANENT KNOCKDOWN OF ADULT MOSQUITOES AND OTHER TARGET INSECTS
• CONTROLS NON-BITING MIDGES AND NUISANCE FLIES
• CONTROLS ADULT MOSQUITOES THAT MAY CARRY WEST NILE, EASTERN EQUINE ENCEPHALITIS, ST. LOUIS

ENCEPHALITIS, AND CHIKUNGUNYA VIRUSES

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Etofenprox  (CAS #80844-07-1) ......................... 20%
OTHER INGREDIENTS: ........................................ 80%
TOTAL ........................................................... 100%
Contains 1.48 lbs Etofenprox per gallon

EPA Reg. No. 89459-81       EPA Est. No. 2724-TX-1

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

WARNING
See additional Precautionary Statements

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS – HAZARDS TO
HUMANS & DOMESTIC ANIMALS – WARNING
Causes substantial but temporary eye injury.  Do
not get in eyes.  Avoid contact with skin or clothing.
Applicators and other handlers must wear long-sleeved
shirt, long pants, socks and shoes.  Repeated exposure
to etofenprox can cause skin irritation.

FIRST AID
If in eyes •Hold eye open and rinse slowly and

gently with water for 15-20 minutes.
•Remove contact lenses, if present,

after the first 5 minutes, then continue
rinsing eye.

•Call a poison control center or doctor
for treatment advice.

(continued)

If on skin •Take off contaminated clothing.
•Rinse skin immediately with plenty of

water for 15-20 minutes.
•Call a poison control center or doctor

for treatment advice.
Have the product container or label with you when
calling a poison control center or doctor or going for
treatment.  You may also contact 1-800-248-7763 for
emergency medical treatment information.

USER SAFETY REQUIREMENTS
Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/
maintaining PPE.  If no such instructions for washables,
use detergent and hot water.  Keep and wash PPE
separately from other laundry.  Discard clothing and
other absorbent materials that have been drenched or
heavily contaminated with the product’s concentrate.  Do
not reuse them.  Wash thoroughly with soap and water
after handling.  Wash hands before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.  Remove
clothing immediately if pesticide gets inside.  Then wash
thoroughly and put on clean clothing.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS
Users should wash hands before eating, drinking,
chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.
Users should remove clothing/PPE immediately
after handling this product.  Wash the outside of
gloves before removing.  As soon as possible, wash
thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

E20
Aqua Zenivex™

E20
Aqua Zenivex™

306

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This pesticide is toxic to aquatic organisms, including fish
and aquatic invertebrates.  Runoff from treated areas or
deposition into bodies of water may be hazardous to fish
and other aquatic organisms.  Do not apply over bodies
of water (lakes, rivers, permanent streams, natural
ponds, commercial fish ponds, swamps, marshes or
estuaries), except when necessary to target areas where
adult mosquitoes are present, and weather conditions
will facilitate movement of applied material away from
water in order to minimize incidental deposition into the
water body.  Do not contaminate bodies of water when
disposing of equipment rinsate or washwaters.
This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to
direct treatment on blooming crops or weeds.  Time
applications to provide the maximum possible interval
between treatment and the next period of bee activity.
Do not apply to blooming crops or weeds when bees are
foraging the treatment area, except when applications
are made to prevent or control a threat to public and/or
animal health determined by a state, tribal, or local health
or vector control agency on the basis of documented
evidence of disease-causing agents in vector mosquitoes
or the occurrence of mosquito-borne disease in animal
or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a
manner inconsistent with its labeling.
READ AND FOLLOW ALL LABEL DIRECTIONS.  Before
making the first application of the season, it is advisable
to consult with the state or tribal agency with primary
responsibility for pesticide regulation to determine if
other regulatory requirements exist.

PRODUCT INFORMATION
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 is an effective insecticide used at
low doses to control adult mosquitoes, non-biting midges,
biting and non-biting flies.  Use Aqua Zenivex™ E20,
either undiluted as Ultra-Low Volume (ULV) or diluted
with water, for the control of pest species in or near
residential, industrial, commercial, urban, recreational
areas, woodlands, golf courses, and other areas where
these pests are a problem.  Aqua Zenivex™ E20 may
be applied over agricultural areas prior to or following
harvest for the control of adult mosquitoes within or
adjacent to these areas.  Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20
aerially (both fixed and rotary aircraft) for low volume
applications or through mist-blowers, backpack, and
handheld sprayers for ground applications.  Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 will control non-biting midges, black
flies and mosquitoes and can be used as part of a total
integrated pest management program for controlling
disease vectors.  Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at rates
from 0.00175 to 0.00700 pounds of etofenprox per
acre.  Dilute this product with water.  Apply when wind
is > 1 mph.  Do not apply when wind speeds exceed 10

mph.  A temperature inversion is preferable to keep the
fog close to the ground and apply when labeled insects
are most active.
Do not spray more than 0.18 lbs etofenprox per acre per
site per year.  Do not make more than 25 applications
per site per year.  More frequent treatments may be made
to prevent or control a threat to public and/or animal
health determined by a state, tribal, or local health
or vector control agency on the basis of documented
evidence of disease-causing agents in vector mosquitoes
or the occurrence of mosquito-borne disease in animal
or human populations, or if specifically approved by the
state or tribe during a natural disaster recovery effort.

GROUND APPLICATION
Use a vehicle-mounted cold aerosol ULV sprayer to
apply the product.  Direct the spray equipment nozzle to
provide even distribution of the product.  For best results,
apply perpendicular to the wind direction using a swath
width of 300 ft.  Spray equipment must be adjusted so
that the volume median diameter (VMD) is between 7-30
microns (10µ < Dv0.5 < 30µ) and that 90% of the spray
is contained in droplets smaller than 50 microns (Dv0.9
< 50µ).  Directions from the equipment manufacturer
or vendor, pesticide registrant, or test facility using a
laser-based measurement instrument must be used to
adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet size
spectra.  Application equipment must be tested at least
annually to confirm that nozzle flow rate(s) are properly
calibrated.
The appropriate application rate can be achieved by
altering the dilution rate of Aqua Zenivex™ E20. Refer
to the following chart for examples.

Application
rate pound AI

per acre

Vehicle
Speed
MPH

Flow rates
Undiluted Diluted

1 to 1
Diluted
1 to 2

Diluted
1 to 4.5

Oz/minute Oz/minute Oz/minute Oz/minute

0.00175
10
15
20

0.9
1.4
1.8

1.8
2.7
3.6

2.7
4.1
5.5

5.0
7.6

10.1

0.00350
10
15
20

1.8
2.7
3.6

3.6
5.4
7.2

5.5
8.3

11.0

10.1
15.1
20.2

0.00700
10
15
20

3.6
5.4
7.2

7.2
10.8
14.4

11.0
16.5
22.0

20.2
30.3
40.4

Use the higher label rates when spraying areas where
dense vegetation is present.  Conduct applications when
temperatures are between 50-95° F.
Backpack Sprayer ULV Application: Apply Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 diluted or undiluted through non-thermal
ULV backpack sprayer capable of applying the product
in the 7 to 30 micron range.  Apply product to the area
as evenly as possible.  Apply at the rate of 0.00175 to
0.00700 pounds etofenprox per acre.
Urban ULV Mosquito Control Applications: For control of

307

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



resting or flying adult mosquitoes, biting flies and non-
biting midges in areas such as utility tunnels, sewers,
storm drains and catch basins, pipe chases, underground
basements, underground passages, parking decks,
crawl spaces or uninhabited buildings, apply Aqua
Zenivex™ E20 using mechanical foggers, handheld or
truck-mounted ULV equipment, thermal foggers or other
spray equipment suitable for this application.  Apply
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at rates up to but not exceeding
0.00700 pounds of etofenprox per acre.
Thermal Fogging Application: Apply using a truck, dolly
mounted, handheld, or other thermal fogging equipment.
Following the equipment manufacturer’s instructions,
apply this product at a rate of 0.00175 to 0.00700
pounds etofenprox per acre.  Direct fog to areas where
mosquitoes and other pests are located.  The volume
median diameter (VMD) of droplets produced by
thermal foggers is less than 60 microns (Dv0.5 < 60µ)
and 90% of the spray is contained in droplets smaller
than 100 microns (Dv0.9 < 100µ).

AERIAL APPLICATION
Apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 aerially, either diluted or
undiluted, by fixed wing or rotary aircraft.  Apply at
the rate of 0.00175 to 0.00700 pounds of etofenprox
per acre.  Apply using ULV equipped and capable
aircraft.  Spray equipment must be adjusted so that the
volume median diameter (VMD) produced is less than
60 microns (Dv0.5 < 60µ) and that 90% of the spray is
contained in droplets smaller than 100 microns (Dv0.9 <
100µ).  Directions from the equipment manufacturer or
vendor, pesticide registrant, or test facility using a wind
tunnel and laser-based measurement instrument must be
used to adjust equipment to produce acceptable droplet
size spectra.  Application equipment must be calibrated
annually to confirm that nozzle flow rate(s) are accurate.
Do not apply Aqua Zenivex™ E20 at altitudes below
100 feet.  Apply at altitudes from 100–300 feet.  Apply
when wind speed on the ground is > 1 mph.  Apply
when labeled insects are most active.  For best results,
use Global Positioning System (GPS) equipped aircraft.
Applications over crops or to areas favoring drift over
crops
Aqua Zenivex™ E20 may be applied over crops
(including row, tree, fruit, citrus, pasture and other areas
where agricultural enterprises take place) or to areas
where drift over cropland could occur.  Aqua Zenivex™
E20 can be applied to these areas by either ground or
aerial application.  Use label rates and follow Directions
For Use as directed in this label.  Applications over
crops or where drift may occur over crops are limited to
4 applications per month to the same site but no more
than two applications within a seven day interval.  Do
not apply more than 0.028 pounds of active ingredient
per month to the same site within a month.  Do not
spray more than 0.18 lbs etofenprox per acre per site
per year.  Do not make more than 25 applications per

site per year.
IN FLORIDA: Aerial applications of this product require
trained personnel to perform industry accepted assays
to monitor resistance formation in targeted mosquitoes.

PESTICIDE STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage
or disposal.
Storage and Spill Procedures: Store upright at room
temperature, but do not store at temperatures below
50° F.  Avoid exposure to extreme temperatures.  In
case of spill or leakage, soak up with an absorbent
material such as sand, sawdust, earth, fuller’s earth,
etc.  Dispose of with chemical waste.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use
of this product must be disposed of on site or at an
approved waste disposal facility.
Container Disposal: Refillable 275 Gallon Totes:
Refillable container.  Refill this container with pesticide
only.  Do not reuse this container for any other purpose.
Cleaning the container before final disposal is the
responsibility of the person disposing of the container.
Cleaning before refilling is the responsibility of the
refiller.  If not refilled, offer for recycling if available,
or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or
by incineration.  To clean the container before final
disposal, triple rinse (or equivalent) promptly after
emptying. Triple rinse as follows.  Empty the remaining
contents into application equipment or a mix tank.  Fill
the container ¼ full with water.  Replace and tighten
closures.  Tip container on its side and roll it back and
forth, ensuring at least one complete revolution, for
30 seconds.  Stand the container on its end and tip it
back and forth several times.  Turn the container over
onto its other end and tip it back and forth several
times.  Empty the rinsate into application equipment
or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal.
Repeat this procedure two more times.

In case of an emergency or for product use information,
call 1-800-248-7763.

To the extent consistent with applicable law, seller makes
no warranty, expressed or implied, concerning the use
of this product other than indicated on the label. Buyer
assumes all risks of use and handling of this material
when such use and handling are contrary to label
instructions.

308

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



VEC 16-020

Aqua Zenivex and Zoecon with design are
trademarks of Wellmark International.
©2016 Wellmark International.

May 2016
Schaumburg, IL

Type is at 6 point

Manufactured for:

309

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XI



CS258143B September 23, 2015

Chikungunya Virus:
What you need to know
Chikungunya (pronunciation: \chik-en-gun-ye) is:
� A virus spread through Aedes species mosquito bites. Aedes mosquitoes also spread dengue

and Zika viruses.

� A risk to anyone traveling to a region of the world where chikungunya virus is found.

Global risk
Outbreaks have occurred in parts of Africa, Europe,

Southeast Asia, and islands in the Indian and
Pacific Oceans.

In 2013, chikungunya was found for the first time
in the Americas and has spread to the Caribbean,
South and Central America, and North America.

For information on where chikungunya virus is
found, see: http://www.cdc.gov/chikungunya/geo/.

Traveling? For country-specific travel information
and recommendations, visit www.cdc.gov/travel.

7 days

Signs and symptoms of chikungunya virus disease (chikungunya)
� Common symptoms include fever and severe joint pain. Other symptoms may

include headache, muscle pain, joint swelling, or rash.

� Symptoms usually begin 3—7 days after being bitten by an infected mosquito.

� Most patients will feel better within a week. In some people, the joint pain may
persist for months. Death is rare.

� People at risk for more severe disease include newborns infected around the time
of birth, older adults (≥65 years), and people with medical conditions such as
high blood pressure, diabetes, or heart disease.

7 days

Attachment XII

310



Sick? Could it be chikungunya?

7 days

� See your healthcare provider.

� Your healthcare provider may order tests
to look for chikungunya or similar diseases,
like dengue or Zika.

7 days

www.cdc.gov/chikungunya

� During the first week of infection,
chikungunya virus can be found
in your blood. If a mosquito bites
you, it can become infected and
spread the virus to other people
through bites.

� To help prevent others from
getting sick, protect yourself from
mosquito bites during the first
week of illness.

If you are sick with chikungunya:

Chikungunya is preventable, but not treatable

� No vaccine to prevent or medicine to treat infection is available.

� Mosquitoes that spread chikungunya bite aggressively during the day.
Avoid infection by preventing mosquito bites.

» Use insect repellents. Repellents containing DEET, picaridin, IR3535,
and some oil of lemon eucalyptus or para-menthane-diol products
provide long-lasting protection.

» Use air conditioning or window/door screens.

» Wear long-sleeved shirts and long pants or permethrin-treated
clothing.

» Once a week, empty and scrub, turn over, cover, or throw out
items that hold water, such as tires, buckets, planters, toys, or trash
containers. Check inside and outside your home.

Attachment XII

311



ZIKA BASICS

www.cdc.gov/zika

How Zika Spreads
Zika virus spreads to people primarily through the bite of an infected Aedes
species mosquito (Ae. aegypti and Ae. albopictus). The mosquitoes that spread
Zika can bite at day and night.

Zika virus can also spread

• During sex with a person who has Zika to his or her sex partners.

• From a pregnant woman to her fetus during pregnancy
or around the time of birth.

• Through blood transfusion (likely but not confirmed).

Visit our Areas with Risk of Zika

webpage to find out where Zika is

spreading.

Zika Symptoms
Many people infected with Zika won’t have symptoms or
will only have mild symptoms. The most common symptoms are fever, rash,
headache, joint pain, red eyes, and muscle pain. Symptoms can
last for several days to a week. People usually don’t get sick enough to go to the
hospital, and they very rarely die of Zika. Once a person has been infected with
Zika, they are likely to be protected from future infections.

August 21, 2018

Fever

Red eyes

Joint pain

Rash

Muscle pain

Headache

CS289371-C

ZIKA BASICS AND HOW TO
PROTECT YOURSELF

312

http://www.cdc.gov/zika
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/geo/
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIII



Why Zika is Risky for Some People
Zika infection during pregnancy can microcephal yand other birth defects.
Microcephaly is a birth defect in which a baby’s head is smaller than expected when
compared to babies of the same sex and age. There have also been increased reports
of Guillain-Barré syndrome, an uncommon sickness of the nervous system, in areas
affected by Zika.

Microcephaly

How to Prevent Zika
There is no vaccine to prevent Zika. The best way to prevent diseases spread by
mosquitoes is to protect yourself and your family from mosquito bites and from
getting Zika through sex.. Here’s how:

• Wear long-sleeved shirts and long pants.

• Stay in places with air conditioning and window and door screens to keep
mosquitoes outside.

• Take steps to control mosquitoes inside and outside your home.

• Treat your clothing and gear with permethrin or buy pre-treated items.

• Use Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-registered insect repellents.
Always follow the product label instructions.

• When used as directed, these insect repellents are proven safe and effective
even for pregnant and breastfeeding women.

• Do not use insect repellents on babies younger than 2 months old.

• Mosquito netting can be used to cover babies younger than 2 months old
in carriers, strollers, or cribs to protect them from mosquito bites.

• Do not use products containing oil of lemon eucalyptus or
para-menthane-diol on children younger than 3 years old.

• Sleep under a mosquito bed net if air conditioned or screened rooms are not
available or if sleeping outdoors.

• Prevent sexual transmission of Zika by using condoms or not having sex.

What to Do if You Have Zika
There is no specific medicine to treat Zika. Treat the symptoms:

• Get plenty of rest.

• Drink fluids to prevent dehydration.

• Take medicine such as acetaminophen to reduce fever and pain.

• Do not take aspirin or other non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs.

• If you are taking medicine for another medical condition, talk to
your healthcare provider before taking additional medication.

To help prevent others from getting sick, strictly follow steps to
prevent mosquito bites during the first week of illness.

www.cdc.gov/zika

ZIKA BASICS

313

http://www.cdc.gov/zika/prevention/controlling-mosquitoes-at-home.html
https://www.epa.gov/insect-repellents/find-insect-repellent-right-you
http://www.cdc.gov/zika/prevention/protect-yourself-during-sex.html
http://www.cdc.gov/zika
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIII



WHAT WE KNOW ABOUT ZIKA
• Zika is a viral disease

spread to people mostly
through the bite of an
infected mosquito. It is
transmitted primarily by
the yellow fever mosquito
(Aedes aegypti). The Asian tiger
mosquito (Aedes albopictus), which is common in
Northern Virginia, can also spread the virus. These are
both aggressive, daytime-biting mosquitoes.

• There is a risk of Zika being imported into Virginia
and being transmitted by local mosquitoes.

• Zika can be passed through sex from a person who
has Zika to his or her partners even if the infected
person does not have symptoms.

• Zika may be transmitted through blood transfusions.
• Zika can pass from a pregnant woman to her fetus.
• Infection with Zika during pregnancy can cause

birth defects in babies, including microcephaly
(a condition in which a baby’s head is smaller than
expected).

• Pregnant women should not travel to areas with
active Zika transmission.

• There is no vaccine or medicine for Zika.
• Based on information about similar infections, once a

person has been infected with Zika, he or she is likely
to be protected from future Zika virus infections.

• Local mosquito-borne Zika virus transmission has
been reported in the continental United States.

ZIKA: What you need to know.

(Aedes albopictus, or Asian tiger mosquito,
is common in Northern Virginia.)

SYMPTOMS OF ZIKA
Most people with Zika won’t even know they have it.
The illness is usually mild with symptoms lasting for
several days to a week.
The most common symptoms of Zika are fever,
rash, joint pain and conjunctivitis (red eyes). Other
symptoms include muscle pain and headache. If you
suspect you may be infected with Zika, contact your
medical practitioner, especially if pregnant.  Even if you
do not feel sick, take steps to prevent mosquito bites for
three weeks by staying indoors or wearing protective
clothing and insect repellent. This will help prevent
mosquitoes from biting you and spreading the virus to
others in the community.

DO YOUR PART FROM THE START:
Prevent & Protect Against Mosquito Bites!

Control Mosquitoes in Your Yard
• Aedes mosquitoes lay eggs in containers. To

prevent mosquitoes in your yard, eliminate
standing water weekly. Tip and toss water
from containers like tires, buckets, flower pots,
drain pipes, tarps,
bird baths, toys, etc.
Scrub the inside of
containers, discard
them or place
indoors.

• If you cannot dump water from a container, treat
it with a larvicide like Bacillus thuringiensis var.
israelensis (follow label instructions).

• If mosquitoes are biting, use insecticides in
your yard to control them. Treat areas where
they rest, such as dense vegetation or ground
cover (follow label instructions).

Prevent Mosquito Bites
• Use EPA-registered insect repellents

containing DEET, picaridin, oil of lemon
eucalyptus or IR3535 (follow label instructions).

• Cover exposed skin. Wear light-colored, long-
sleeved shirts and long pants.

• Treat clothing with permethrin. Treated
clothing remains protective after multiple
washings. Never apply permethrin to skin (follow
label instructions).

• Keep window and door screens in good repair
to keep mosquitoes out.

RESOURCES
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/hd/westnile/zika-virus.htm
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/zika/
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/

Fairfax County Health Department
A Fairfax County, Va., publication. Updated Feb. 2017. To request this information in
an alternate format, please call the Health Department at 703-246-2411, TTY 711.

314

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/hd/westnile/zika-virus.htm
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/zika/
https://www.cdc.gov/zika/
jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XIV



Homecare for Dengue Patients
How to Care for Your Sick Family Member

Your child or family member might have dengue. It is important for you to carefully watch them
because dengue can rapidly become severe between the third and seventh day of illness when the
fever is going away. Your doctor can order tests to determine if your sick family member has dengue.

Keep the name and telephone number of your doctor available, and call if you have questions.

With Fever

Bed rest
• Let your sick child or family member rest as much as possible.

Control high fever
• Do not give ibuprofen (Motrin, Advil), aspirin, or aspirin-

containing drugs.

• Sponge the patient’s skin with cool water if fever remains high.

• Give acetaminophen or paracetamol (Tylenol) every 6 hours if
needed for high fever (maximum 4 doses per day).

Prevent dehydration
Give plenty of fluids, and watch for signs of dehydration, which occurs
when a person loses too much body fluid from fever, vomiting, or if he or
she does not drink enough fluids. Bring your child or sick family member
to a clinic or emergency room if any of the following signs appear:

• Decrease in urination (check • Listlessness, overly agitated,
the number of wet diapers or or confused
trips to the bathroom)

• Rapid heartbeat (more than
• Few or no tears when a 100 beats per minute)

child cries
• Cold or clammy fingers

• Dry mouth, tongue, or lips and toes

• Sunken eyes • Sunken soft spot (fontanel) in
an infant’s head

Prevent spread of dengue inside your house
Mosquitoes that bite the affected family member can go on to bite and
infect others.

• Allow the sick child or family member to rest and sleep under a
bed net or use insect repellant while feverish.

• Kill all mosquitoes in the house and empty containers that carry
water on patios.

• Place screens on windows and doors to prevent mosquitoes from
entering the house.

As Fever Goes Away

Watch for warning signs

Although the fever is going away, this phase of
dengue can be dangerous for some patients.

• Watch for warning signs as temperature
declines, 3-7 days after symptoms began.

Return IMMEDIATELY to the clinic or
emergency department if any of the
following warning signs appear:
• Severe abdominal pain or persistent vomiting

• Red spots or patches on the skin

• Bleeding from nose or gums

• Vomiting blood or blood in stools

• Drowsiness or irritability

• Pale, cold, or clammy skin

• Difficulty breathing

Cover sleeping areas to keep away mosquitos.

CS238777

National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases
Division of Vector-Borne Diseases

315

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XV



287706-A January 9, 2018

Understanding Tick Bites
and Lyme Disease

How to prevent tick bites

Ticks can spread disease,
including Lyme disease.

Protect yourself:

• Use Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-
registered insect repellents containing DEET,
picaridin, IR3535, oil of lemon eucalyptus,
para-menthane-diol, or 2-undecanone.
Always follow product instructions.

• Wear clothing treated with permethrin.

• Shower as soon as possible after spending
time outdoors.

• Check for ticks daily. Ticks can hide under
the armpits, behind the knees, in the hair,
and in the groin.

• Tumble clothes in a dryer on high heat for
10 minutes to kill ticks on dry clothing after
you come indoors. If the clothes are damp,
additional time may be needed.

How to remove a tick

1. Use fine-tipped tweezers to grasp the tick
as close to the skin’s surface as possible.

2. Pull upward with steady, even pressure to
remove the tick. Avoid twisting or jerking.

3. Clean the bite area and your hands with
rubbing alcohol or soap and water.

Notes:

• Remove the tick as soon as possible
to reduce your chances of getting an
infection from the tick bite.

• Don’t use nail polish, petroleum jelly, or
a hot match to make the tick detach.

• If tick mouthparts remain in the skin,
leave them alone. In most cases, they
will fall out in a few days.

316

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XVI



Page 2 of 2

When to see your healthcare provider
If you develop a rash, fever, exhaustion, or joint and muscle
aches within several weeks of removing a tick or spending time
in tick habitat, see your healthcare provider. Be sure to mention
your recent tick bite and when it happened, or that you’ve
spent time in places where ticks may live.

If left untreated, Lyme disease can affect the joints, heart, or
nervous system.

Antibiotics treat Lyme disease
People treated with antibiotics in the early stages of Lyme
disease usually recover rapidly and completely. The antibiotics
most commonly used to treat Lyme disease include:
doxycycline, amoxicillin, or cefuroxime axetil.

Looking ahead to recovery
Rest and take antibiotics as prescribed. Recovery may take
several weeks or longer.

Some people wonder if there is a test to confirm that they are
cured, but there is no such test. Retesting for Lyme disease is
not recommended because blood tests might be positive for
months or years after you have been treated. A positive test
doesn’t mean you are still infected. It simply means that your
immune system remembers your infection.

You can get Lyme disease again if you are bitten by another
infected tick, so protect yourself from tick bites.

For more information see www.cdc.gov/Lyme
and www.cdc.gov/Ticks

Facial paralysis.

Bull’s eye rash on the back.

Arthritic knee.

317

jsmi10
Typewriter
Attachment XVI



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

ACTION - 6

Approval of the Calendar Year 2020 Forest Pest Management Program

ISSUE:
Board approval of the Calendar Year 2020 Forest Pest Management Program.

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board of Supervisors direct staff to take the
following actions concerning Fairfax County's Calendar Year 2020 Forest Pest
Management Program:

Gypsy Moth

a. Continue a monitoring program for life stages of the gypsy moth in all
areas of the County.

b. Continue to conduct an outreach program targeting the tree care industry
and residents of the County in monitoring of gypsy moth populations.

Fall Cankerworm

a. Continue a monitoring program for all life stages of the fall cankerworm in
the County.

b. Continue fall cankerworm spring defoliation surveys.

c. Continue to conduct an outreach program to the public on the potential
impacts of this pest.

Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)

a. Continue to inventory the County for ash resources as well as investigate
new control methods for EAB, including the use of biological control.

b. Continue a control program for this pest on high value ash trees on Fairfax
County owned properties.  Staff plans to use the trunk injected pesticide
Mectinite® (Attachment I) and basal bark trunk spray Safari 20 SG®
(Attachment II).

318



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

c. Monitor ash trees that were treated as part of the previous year’s program
to determine the effectiveness of the control.

d. Monitor areas where EAB parasitoids were previously released to
determine if parasitoids can be recovered. Investigate additional areas
that are suitable for parasitoid release.

e. Continue to implement an extensive outreach program targeting the tree
care industry and residents of the County on EAB control methods and
removal of dead ash trees.

f. Coordinate the remediation of damage caused by EAB, including the
removal of dead ash trees from County property.

Thousand Canker Disease of Walnut

a. Continue to explore the potential impact of this disease that is threatening
black walnut (Juglans nigra).

b. Continue to provide outreach opportunities for residents on methods for
protecting black walnut trees on their property.

c. Investigate new control methods for the walnut twig beetle, including the
use of biological control.

Sudden Oak Death Disease (SOD)

a. Continue to conduct a monitoring program in order to determine if SOD is
present in the County.

b. Continue to update a management plan in the event SOD is discovered in
the County.

Hemlock Woolly Adelgid (HWA)

a. Continue a control program in naturally occurring stands of eastern
hemlock on County and Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority
property.  Staff has selected sites in the Dranesville and Springfield
districts and may provide control at each site. Staff plans to use the soil or
trunk injected pesticides IMA-jet® (Attachment III), Safari 20 SG®
(Attachment II), and CoreTect® (Attachment IV).

319



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

b. Continue to evaluate hemlock trees that have been treated to determine
treatment efficacy and tree health.

c. Establish partnerships with other local and regional authorities to provide
treatment for HWA.

d. Investigate new control methods for HWA, including the use of biological
control.

Asian Longhorned Beetle (ALB)

a. Continue to update the long-term management plan for ALB.

b. Continue to conduct an outreach program in order to educate the public
and private industry on the potential impacts of this pest.

c. Continue to monitor in areas that have been identified as being at high risk
for ALB introduction.

Spotted Lanternfly (SLF)

a. Continue to monitor scientific research for SLF to determine its impact on
trees in the County should it arrive.

b. Continue to survey all life stages in all areas of the County.

c. Initiate a County inventory of tree of heaven (Ailanthus altissima). Trees
found on County property may be treated with an herbicidal treatment of
Arsenal (Attachment V), Garlon 3A (Attachment VI) or Garlon 4
(Attachment VII), Milestone (Attachment VIII), and Rodeo (Attachment
IX).

d. Initiate a control program with Merit 2F (Attachment X) and Safari 20 SG
(Attachment II), systemic insecticides that deliver insecticides into host
trees, or Botinigard (Attachment XI), a contact insecticide, in the event
SLF is discovered in the County.

e. Develop a management plan in the event SLF is discovered in the
County.

f. Continue to conduct an outreach program targeting the tree care industry
and residents of the County in monitoring of SLF.

320



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Beech Bark Disease (BBD)

a. Initiate a monitoring program for BBD in beech stands on County owned
properties.

Beech Leaf Disease (BLD)

a. Petition the Commissioner of the Virginia Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services (VDACS) to add BLD to the list of insects and
diseases that can be controlled by local service districts.

b. Initiate a monitoring program for BLD in beech stands on County owned
properties.

Forest Health Initiative

a. Continue to evaluate forest health using data from the i-Tree™ survey
conducted in 2017.

b. Continue to evaluate the soil microbiota and its effects on forest health.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020.  The timing of this item corresponds with
the beginning of program monitoring activities.

BACKGROUND:
The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia requires the submission of the annual
Integrated Pest Management Program proposal for Board of Supervisors' approval.

Gypsy Moth
Based on egg mass surveys conducted during the fall of 2019, staff has determined that
gypsy moth populations have remained low.  The Forest Pest Program found no
infestations of gypsy moth that warrant treatment in calendar year 2020.

Gypsy moth populations, like all insect populations, are cyclical in nature. Periods of
high pest levels are followed by periods of low pest levels.  There are many factors
which influence the timing and duration of pest outbreaks and declines.  Staff believes
that the recurrent low gypsy moth pest levels are the result of effective treatment
programs in the past and a fungal disease, Entomaphaga maimaiga. Gypsy moth
caterpillars are very susceptible to E. maimaiga, a moisture dependent fungal disease.

321



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

This disease is naturally occurring in the environment and can potentially have a
dramatic effect on gypsy moth populations if there is sufficient rainfall during the spring
when caterpillars are small. There have been outbreaks observed in parts of the eastern
United States in 2019. Attachment XII portrays the cumulative gypsy moth defoliation in
Virginia from 1984 to 2009.  This map shows that the County’s gypsy moth suppression
program continues to meet its program goals by keeping gypsy moth populations below
defoliation levels.

Fall Cankerworm
Fall cankerworm populations were monitored this winter in those areas of the County
that have experienced outbreaks in the past.  Results of monitoring indicate that fall
cankerworm populations levels are low in the Mount Vernon, Lee, and Mason
magisterial districts. Staff has identified no areas that will require treatment in
2020.

The method used for monitoring fall cankerworm is a United States Department of
Agriculture, Forest Service recommended technique that involves trapping female
moths as they emerge in the winter.

Over the last several years, staff has received input from civic groups regarding the
strategies that are used to implement this control program.  Staff continues to explore
ways to refine and improve this program to address these concerns.

Parasite Study - Fall cankerworms have natural predators that can be influential in their
population levels. One explanation for outbreak populations in these areas is a lack of
predator controls like Telenomus alsophilae, an egg parasitoid. Staff have been
monitoring T. alsophilae to determine its presence in the County.

Staff collect eggs from survey bands and from small branches of trees located near the
bands.  Cankerworm eggs are reared indoors and the number of viable eggs is counted
to determine the level of parasitism.

The data acquired from this survey will increase understanding of overall cankerworm
population dynamics in the County as well as locating areas of concern to be targeted in
the ensuing year’s fall cankerworm banding survey.  The results of this study, in
conjunction with sticky banding methods, will provide a larger picture of cankerworm
population dynamics.

Defoliation Survey – In 2019, staff conducted an extensive defoliation survey to
measure the damage caused by fall cankerworm.  The purpose of this survey was to
determine those areas of the County where fall cankerworm larvae have impacted the
County’s urban forest resources. By quantifying feeding damage as a percentage of

322



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

canopy defoliated, data acquired from this survey provides better understanding of
overall cankerworm population dynamics in the County, as well as locating areas of
concern to be targeted in the ensuing year’s fall cankerworm banding survey.

The defoliation survey for fall cankerworm consisted of two phases.  The first phase of
the survey consisted of a gridded ground survey.  The grid was established in the
known area of fall cankerworm activity in the southeastern portion of the County.
Defoliation was quantified at each grid point.  Nearly 90 ground-based surveys were
conducted.  The second phase of the defoliation survey is an aerial survey, conducted if
significant defoliation is evident during ground survey. The aerial survey can only
identify large areas of defoliation, as well as target large wooded tracts, such as those
found on Mason Neck and in Huntley Meadows, where a ground survey is impractical.
The results of this survey indicated that there was no heavy defoliation from fall
cankerworm in 2019.

Staff used band counts, 2019 defoliation surveys, and parasite surveys in determining
whether control for fall cankerworm was warranted in the spring of 2020.  Staff plan to
continue these activities in 2020.

Emerald Ash Borer (EAB)
EAB was first identified in the County in 2003 at a school site in the Wolftrap area of the
County. Due to the extremely destructive nature of this pest, the Virginia Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services (VDACS) and the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA) - Animal Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) ordered all ash
trees within a one-half mile radius of the introduction site be removed and destroyed.
Staff of the Forest Pest Program carried out this project during the spring of 2004 and
set in place a monitoring program for EAB.

All interstate movement of infested ash wood and wood products from Virginia is now
regulated, including firewood of all hardwood species, nursery stock, green lumber,
waste, compost, and chips from ash trees.  There is a federal contiguous EAB
quarantine throughout parts of the Eastern and Midwestern United States. Movement of
EAB regulated articles cannot exit the Federal quarantine boundaries without Federal
permits. Violations of the federal quarantine governing interstate movement of regulated
articles will be enforced by USDA-APHIS and are subject to federal penalties.

Without treatment, infested ash trees will likely die. Many ash trees have already
succumbed with economic impacts to homeowners, parks, and private business.
Researchers have developed control options for EAB and staff is implementing a control
program on ash trees on public lands within the County. Staff have selected ash trees
for control based on historic or aesthetic value. Staff have coordinated with the agency
that is responsible for the maintenance of the tree and have advised them of ongoing

323



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

control activity. To date, there are roughly 185 ash trees in this control program. Yearly
assessments are made on treated trees to evaluate their health and crown conditions
based on parameters set in the EAB Management Plan.

EAB control utilizes tree injection techniques that deliver the insecticide into the tree
itself.  Once injected, the insecticide is transported throughout the tree and will provide
control for up to three years.  The insecticide that will be used is a material that contains
emamectin benzoate and is sold by the trade name Mectinite ® (Attachment I).
Research indicates that the treatment used is effective and can provide control for up to
three years. To date, staff have effectively conducted this control activity; however, staff
proposes to investigate contracting with a tree care company if feasible to be cost
effective. For areas with small trees, basal bark trunk sprays may be more appropriate
for control. The preferred insecticide contains dinotefuran and is sold by the trade name
Safari 20 SG® (Attachment II). The material is sprayed on a segment of the trunk and
absorbed through the bark into the vascular tissues of the wood.

Research into EAB parasitoids have shown this strategy to be an effective control
option by various universities and government agencies. Staff continues to investigate
areas that qualify for the release of EAB parasitoids. Since 2017, EAB parasitoids have
been released in Fairfax County Park Authority (FCPA) properties. Staff have found
new areas in the County that qualify for parasitoid release in 2020. Parasitoids are
produced and supplied from the USDA EAB Parasitoid Rearing Facility in Brighton, MI.
Staff will continue to monitor these release sites to determine if parasitoids can be
recovered as well as identifying additional areas that qualify for parasitoid release.

EAB has caused widespread damage to trees nationwide and in the County.  Dead and
dying trees infested with EAB pose a safety risk to people and property, requiring
remediation. In July 2019, amendments in Appendix I of The Code of the County of
Fairfax, Virginia enabled the use of service district funds for the remediation of damage
caused by forest pests, including pruning or removal of trees directly killed or damaged
by forest pests. In FY 2020, FCPA was allotted $250,000 in service district funds to
remove hazardous infested ash trees in County parks. FCPA and Facilities
Management Department will be using service district funds for the removal of
hazardous infested ash trees in 2020.

Hemlock Woolly Adelgid (HWA)
Staff continues to explore various control options for HWA.  HWA is an insect that
attacks and kills eastern hemlock (Tsuga canadensis) trees (Attachment XIII).  Native
eastern hemlock is relatively rare in the County.  The rarity of this species, the multiple
benefits to wildlife, and the natural beauty that they impart make them worthy of
protection.  Staff will continue to inventory the County’s natural stands of eastern

324



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

hemlock. For this year’s program, staff has identified two native stands in Dranesville
and Springfield districts for control.

Control for HWA can be done through trunk or soil injection. Soil injection is an effective
method providing control to the target trees.  Once injected, an insecticide is absorbed
by the tree roots providing control for up to eight years.  The insecticide that will be used
for soil injection is a material that contains dinotefuran and is sold by the trade name
Safari 20 SG® (Attachment II). Another viable soil injection treatment option is using a
soil pellet that contains imidacloprid and is sold by the trade name CoreTect®
(Attachment IV). Trunk injection is another effective method for providing control to
target trees. Once injected, an insecticide is transported throughout the tree and will
provide control for up to eight years. The insecticide that will be used for trunk injection
is a material that contains imidacloprid and is sold by the trade name IMA-jet®
(Attachment III).  Treatment options are dependent on site location and condition. Staff
has the ability to conduct this control activity, therefore treatment will be cost effective,
as well as biologically effective. Staff continues to investigate other insecticide options
that may provide better control for HWA while minimizing environmental impacts.

In addition to chemical control, staff has released parasites of HWA in hopes of
providing limited control.  This effort was conducted in cooperation with local
universities. The viability of releasing additional parasites in the future is being
investigated.

Thousand Cankers Disease (TCD) of Black Walnut
Black walnut (Juglans nigra) is a native tree to the County.  Scientists have observed a
disease called thousand cankers disease that affects black walnut trees in the western
United States and have identified a beetle that spreads the disease. Scientists
confirmed that the beetle and disease had been artificially introduced to the eastern
United States (Attachment XIV).

TCD was found in the vicinity of Richmond, VA, in the summer of 2011 and in Fairfax
and Prince William County in 2012. VDACS established a quarantine to curtail the
movement of walnut material in hopes of slowing the spread of this disease. Staff will
continue to implement an outreach component that will educate private and public
groups on this disease and its control.

Sudden Oak Death (SOD)
In 1995, a disease was found to be killing oak trees in California.  Scientists determined
that SOD was caused by a fungus called Phytophthora ramorum.  This disease has
caused wide scale tree mortality in the western United States (Attachment XV).
Fortunately, SOD has only been found in a number of isolated locations in the eastern
United States and officials feel that these infestations have been contained.

325



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Like other invasive insects and diseases, diligent monitoring is critical in slowing the
spread of SOD.  Recent testing methods have been developed that are simple and cost
effective, and staff will continue to monitor for this disease following VDACS
recommended monitoring techniques.  Staff will continue to implement an outreach
component that will educate private and public groups on this disease and its control.

Asian Longhorned Beetle (ALB)
ALB (Anoplophora glabripennis) is an invasive insect that is thought to have been
brought to the United States via wood packing material used in shipping (Attachment
XVI).  Since the mid 1990’s, ALB infestations in Chicago, New York City, New Jersey,
Boston, and Ohio have been discovered. ALB will infest many hardwood species.
According to recent analysis conducted by the Urban Forest Management Division,
approximately 4.2 million trees in the County are susceptible to this pest.  ALB larvae
infest and kill trees by boring into the heartwood of the tree and disrupting its nutrient
flow causing eventual tree death.

ALB infestations are difficult to detect.  Most ALB infestations in the United States have
been established for a number of years before detection.  Eradication can be
particularly difficult since they have had time to spread well beyond the initial site of
introduction.  ALB has the potential to have drastic economic and social impacts should
it be introduced in the County.  It is critical that private and public tree care experts
remain vigilant in monitoring for this pest.  According to the USDA, Forest Service, most
of the infestations found in the United States have been identified by tree care
professionals and informed homeowners.

Spotted Lanternfly (SLF)
Spotted lanternfly (Lycorma delicatula) is an insect that is native to Asia and was found
in suburban Philadelphia, PA in 2014 (Attachment XVII). Since January of 2018, this
insect has been found in Frederick and Clarke County, Virginia. Due to the destructive
nature of this pest, the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services and
the United States Department of Agriculture - Animal Plant Health Inspection Service
have begun eradication efforts in areas with known infestation.

While SLF is not known to be in the County, it has potential to cause a significant
financial impact should it become established here. This insect feeds on a broad range
of host trees and has a strong preference for tree of heaven (Ailanthus altissima). Tree
of heaven is an invasive tree species and native to Asia. Staff proposes a monitoring
program throughout the County in 2020 including at-risk areas.  Areas that are
considered at-risk are light industrial sites, transportation corridors, as well as orchards
and vineyards. Monitoring will consist of trapping for all life stages of SLF and
inventorying tree of heaven in the County. The removal of tree of heaven could
minimize the negative impact of this pest once it arrives. Removal of tree of heaven

326



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

would include an herbicidal treatment of Arsenal (Attachment V), Garlon 3A (Attachment
VI) or Garlon 4 (Attachment VII), Milestone (Attachment VIII), and Rodeo (Attachment
IX). Herbicides are essential for successful removal since cutting alone would promote it
to resprout vigorously. Staff will monitor areas that received herbicide treatment for the
effectiveness. If SLF were to be found in the County, treatments for the pest are
necessary for minimizing the negative impact. A variety of effective options are available
including a systemic insecticide, Merit 2F (Attachment X) and Safari 20 SG (Attachment
II), that will deliver the insecticide into host trees, or contact insecticides, Botinigard
(Attachment XI).

Beech Bark Disease (BBD)
BBD affects American beech trees (Fagus grandifolia) through the effects of an insect
and a fungal pathogen. The insect, a small, white, fuzzy scale known as Cryptococcus
fagisuga, feeds on the bark. The multitude of wounds made by the feeding insects
create entry points for Neonectria faginiata, a lethal fungus. The fungus creates lesions
under the bark, disrupting vasculature, and killing the tree within a few years. BBD is
present in portions of western Virginia, but it has not been found in the County
(Attachment XVIII). Staff proposes a limited monitoring program in at-risk areas of the
County in 2020.

Beech Leaf Disease (BLD)
BLD is a recently discovered disease of American beech trees. This disease is known to
occur in Ohio, Pennsylvania, and New York. While the causal agent has yet to be
officially identified, diagnostic efforts have revealed an association with a foliar
nematode (Litylenchus crenatae) and fungal pathogens. Staff proposes adding BLD to
the list of pests that may be controlled by service district so that monitoring and
outreach may be conducted. With Board approval, staff will petition the Commissioner
of VDACS to add BLD to the list of pests that can be controlled by service districts.

Forest Health Initiative
The Forest Pest Management Branch conducted a countywide survey of the urban
forest called i-Tree Eco™ in 2017.  The study involved evaluating forest conditions in
204 randomly selected sites throughout the County. The i-Tree data and protocol will
help influence the Forest Pest Management Branch to broaden its scope to include
monitoring overall forest health.  Staff plans to revisit these sites in the future to help
County agencies understand how condition of the trees and forests change over time.

Staff analyzed the 2017 data and will continue to use it to communicate ecosystem
services such as stormwater runoff reduction, energy savings, carbon sequestration,
and pollution removal among others (Attachment XIX). Ongoing analyses include
mapping at-risk forest resources which may be susceptible to invasive insects and
diseases, both existing and future threats.

327



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

In 2019, the University of Maryland was contracted for an evaluation of soil microbiota
(bacteria and mycorrhizae) and its effects on forest health. For the evaluation, soil and
root samples were collected from the same sites where i-Tree Eco™ data were
collected. Evaluating soil microbiota can help in developing an overall metric for soil
condition as it relates to overall ecosystem health, including its influence on restoration
in degraded urban sites. Other County agencies, including Stormwater Planning and the
FCPA, would have applications for the results of this project. This is a collaborative
partnership between the Stormwater Planning Division, Urban Forest Management
Division, and the Northern Virginia Soil and Water Conservation District. A report of this
evaluation will be ready in 2020.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Currently, the Forest Pest Program is funded through the Special Service District for the
Control of Infestations that May Carry a Disease that is Dangerous to Humans, Gypsy
Moth, Fall Cankerworm, and Certain Identified Pests.  The total amount budgeted for
FY 2020 is sufficient for this program.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I- Mectinite Label
Attachment II- Safari 20 SG Label
Attachment III- IMA-jet Label
Attachment IV- CoreTect Label
Attachment V- Arsenal Label
Attachment VI- Garlon 3A Label
Attachment VII- Garlon 4 Label
Attachment VIII- Milestone Label
Attachment IX- Rodeo Label
Attachment X- Merit 2F Label
Attachment XI- BotaniGard 22WP Label
Attachment XII- Gypsy Moth Cumulative Defoliation in Virginia (1984-2009)
Attachment XIII- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Hemlock Woolly Adelgid
Attachment XIV- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Thousand Cankers Disease
Attachment XV- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Sudden Oak Death
Attachment XVI- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Asian Longhorned Beetle
Attachment XVII- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Spotted Lanternfly
Attachment XVIII- United States Forest Service Pest Alert, Beech Bark Disease
Attachment XIX- i-Tree Eco Fact Sheet

328



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

STAFF:
Rachel O. Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Randolph W. Bartlett, Director, Department of Public Works and Environmental
Services (DPWES)
Brian Keightley, Director, Urban Forest Management Division, DPWES

329



ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Emamectin Benzoate1............................................................ 4.0%
Other Ingredients:...............................................................  96.0%

Total:.................................................................................... 100.0%

1CAS No. 155569-91-8.  Contains 0.36 Ib. emamectin per gallon.

EPA Reg No. 74779-17 EPA Est. No. 65387-AR-002

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION

Si usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien
para que se la explique a usted en detalle.

(If you do not understand the label, find
someone to explain it to you in detail.)

See complete Precautionary Statements and
Directions For Use inside booklet.

NET CONTENTS: 1 Quart (946 mL)

Manufactured for:

Rainbow Treecare Scientific Advancements
11571 K-Tel Dr.

Minnetonka, MN 55343

1-877-272-6747
www.treecarescience.com

AD040418

Injected insecticide for two year control of listed insect and
mite pests in deciduous, coniferous, and palm trees

330

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment I



FIRST AID

IF SWALLOWED: • Call poison control center or doctor immediately for
treatment advice. Have person sip glass of water if
able to swallow.

• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by the
poison control center or doctor. Do not give anything
by mouth to an unconscious person.

IF ON SKIN: • Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for

15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for

treatment advice.

IF IN EYES: • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water
for 15-20 minutes. Remove contact lenses, if present
after the first 5 minutes, then continue rinsing eye.
Call a poison control center or doctor for
treatment advice.

NOTE TO PHYSICIAN:
Early signs of intoxication include dilation of pupils, muscular incoordination,
and muscular tremors. Vomiting within one-half hour of exposure can minimize
toxicity following accidental ingestion of the product; rapidly after exposure (<15
minutes) administer repeatedly medical charcoal in a large quantity of water or
ipecac. If toxicity from exposure has progressed to cause severe vomiting, the
extent of resultant fluid and electrolyte imbalance should be gauged. Appropriate
supportive parenteral fluid replacement therapy should be given, along with other
required supportive measures (such as maintenance of blood pressure levels
and proper respiratory functionality) as indicated by clinical signs, symptoms,
and measurements.  In severe cases, observations should continue for at least
several days until clinical condition is stable and normal. Since emamectin benzo-
ate is believed to enhance GABA activity in animals, it is probably wise to avoid
drugs that enhance GABA activity (barbiturates, benzodiazepines, valproic acid)
in patients with potentially toxic emamectin benzoate exposure.

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control
center or doctor, or going for treatment.

HOT LINE NUMBER
For 24-Hour Medical Emergency Assistance (Human or Animal)

call 1-800-222-1222.
For Chemical Emergency Assistance (Spill, Leak, Fire or Accident)

call CHEMTREC at 1-800-424-9300.

331



PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Applicators and other handlers must wear:
• Long-sleeved shirt and long pants
• Chemical-resistant gloves (Category C) such as barrier laminate; butyl rubber ≥14

mils; nitrile rubber ≥14 mils; or neoprene rubber ≥14 mils.
• Shoes and socks
• Protective eyewear

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS:
This product is highly toxic to fish, mammals, and aquatic invertebrates. Do not apply
directly to water, to areas where surface water is present or to intertidal areas below
the mean high water mark. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment
washwater. This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment or resi-
dues on blooming trees.

PHYSICAL OR CHEMICAL HAZARDS:
Do not use or store near heat or open flame. Do not mix or allow to come into contact
with an oxidizing agent.  Hazardous chemical reaction may occur.

CONDITIONS OF SALE AND LIMITATION OF WARRANTY AND LIABILITY

NOTICE: Read the entire Directions for Use and Conditions of Sale and Limitation
of Warranty and Liability before buying or using this product. If the terms are not
acceptable, return the product at once, unopened, and the purchase price will be
refunded.

The Directions for Use of this product must be followed carefully. It is impossible to
eliminate all risks inherently associated with the use of this product. Crop injury, inef-
fectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as
manner of use or application, weather or crop conditions, presence of other materials
or other influencing factors in the use of the product, which are beyond the control of
Rainbow Treecare Scientific Advancements (RAINBOW) or Seller.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, Buyer and User agree to hold RAINBOW and
Seller harmless for any claims relating to such factors.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS

CAUTION: Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through skin. Causes
moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with skin, eyes, or clothing.
Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before
eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco, or using the toilet.
Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

332



RAINBOW warrants that this product conforms to the chemical description on the
label and is reasonably fit for the purposes stated in the Directions for Use, subject to
the inherent risks referred to above, when used in accordance with directions under
normal use conditions. To the extent permitted by applicable law: (1) this warranty
does not extend to the use of the product contrary to label instructions or under
conditions not reasonably foreseeable to or beyond the control of Seller or RAINBOW,
and (2) Buyer and User assume the risk of any such use.  TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED
BY APPLICABLE LAW, RAINBOW MAKES NO WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE NOR ANY OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY
EXCEPT AS WARRANTED BY THIS LABEL.

To the extent permitted by applicable law, in no event shall RAINBOW be liable for any
incidental, consequential or special damages resulting from the use or handling of
this product.

TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDY OF THE
USER OR BUYER, AND THE EXCLUSIVE LIABILITY OF RAINBOW AND SELLER FOR ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES (INCLUDING CLAIMS BASED ON
BREACH OF WARRANTY, CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHER-
WISE) RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, SHALL BE THE RE-
TURN OF THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCT OR, AT THE ELECTION OF RAINBOW
OR SELLER, THE REPLACEMENT OF THE PRODUCT.

RAINBOW and Seller offer this product, and Buyer and User accept it, subject to the
foregoing Conditions of Sale and Limitation of Warranty and Liability, which may not
be modified except by written agreement signed by a duly authorized representative
of RAINBOW.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its
labeling.
IMPORTANT: Read entire label before using this product. Failure to follow label instruc-
tions may result in poor control or tree injury. Failure to follow label directions may
cause injury to people, animals, and environment.

PRODUCT INFORMATION
Mectinite is for control of mature and immature insect and mite pests of deciduous,
coniferous, and palm trees including, but not limited to, those growing in residential
and commercial landscapes, parks, plantations, seed orchards, and forested sites
(in private, municipal, state, tribal and national areas). Mectinite contains the active
ingredient emamectin benzoate and is formulated to translocate in the tree’s vascular
system when injected. This product must be placed into active sapwood and will
actively control pests for up to two years.

Mectinite is designed for use with tree injection devices that meet the label and dose
requirements for the control of listed pests of trees. Follow manufacturer’s directions
for equipment use.

333



Dosages are based on the Diameter (in inches) of the tree at Breast Height (“DBH”).
DBH is the outside bark diameter of the trunk at 4.5 feet (1.37m) above the ground
on the uphill side of the tree. For the purposes of determining breast height, the
ground includes the duff layer that may be present, but does not include unincorpo-
rated woody debris that may rise above the ground line.  The diameter is determined
by measuring the circumference of the tree at DBH, and dividing circumference (in
inches) by three (3). To determine DBH for multi-stemmed woody ornamentals, mea-
sure the DBH for each stem or branch and add together for the total DBH per tree.

Placement of Application/Injection Sites: Inject at the base of the tree. Inject into
the stem within 12” of the soil, into the trunk flare or into tree roots exposing them by
shallow excavation. Make applications into intact, healthy sapwood. Do not inject into
injured areas or areas with decay.

Number of Injection Sites: Work around the tree, spacing injection sites approxi-
mately every 4 to 8 inches of tree’s circumference or according to the manufacturer’s
recommendation for the application device.

Drill Depth: Drill through the bark then 5/8” to 1-5/8” (hardwoods) or 1-5/8” to 2”
(conifers) into the sapwood with the appropriate sized drill bit. Use clean, sharp drill
bits.  Precautions should be taken to avoid diseased areas and transferring infected
tissues to other injection sites.

Resinous Conifers: In resinous conifers, such as pine and spruce, start the injection
immediately after drilling into the sapwood. A prolonged delay may reduce uptake on
account of resin flow into opening.

WHEN TO TREAT
Mectinite contains the active ingredient emamectin benzoate which is a glycoside
insecticide.  It is active against immature and adult stages of arthropods. The primary
route of toxicity is through ingestion.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS: Uptake of Mectinite is dependent upon the tree’s tran-
spiration. Transpiration is dependent on a number of abiotic and biotic factors, such as
soil moisture, soil and ambient temperature, and time of day. For uptake, apply when
soil is moist, soil temperatures are above 45˚F, ambient temperatures are between
40˚F to 90˚F, and during the 24 hour period when transpiration is greatest, typically
before 2:00 p.m. Applications to drought or heat stressed trees may result in injury
to tree tissue, poor treatment and subsequent control. Avoid treating trees that are
moisture stressed or suffering from herbicide damage.

334



MONITOR TREE HEALTH and PEST INFESTATIONS: Effective injection treatment is fa-
vored by a full canopy (i.e., leaves) and healthy vascular system. Once these tissues
are compromised by pest damage (larval galleries, defoliation, leaf mining, etc.) an
effective and uniform application of Mectinite may be difficult to achieve and sub-
sequent control may be poor. For optimum results, treat at least 2 to 3 weeks before
pests historically infest the host tree. As a result of systemic movement and lon-
gevity of Mectinite in trees, this interval may be extended much earlier to 6 months
should tree dormancy, adverse weather, management, asynchronous life cycle of
pests, etc., allow earlier application timing.

Mectinite may also be effective as a remedial treatment against some pests, such as
those with slower development or if multiple life stages are susceptible to Mectinite.
Pests that attack the stem and branches such as clearwing borers may disrupt vas-
cular tissue resulting in poor distribution in an infested tree. This includes the initial
larval stages of pests, such as flat-headed borers and clearwing borers, that attack
the stem and branches, which may disrupt vascular tissue resulting in poor distri-
bution of the product in an infested tree. However, control may be achieved if larvae
come into contact or feed on Mectinite treated tissues.

Tree Diameter
(DBH)

(Inches)

Low
(mL

product/
tree)

Medium
(mL

product/
tree)

Medium - High
(mL

product/
tree)

High
(mL

product/
tree)

4 to 6 15 25 50 -

7 to 9 20 40 80 -

10 to 12 30 55 110 165

13 to 15 35 70 140 210

16 to 18 42 85 170 225

19 to 21 50 100 200 300

22 to 24 - 115 230 345

25 to 27 - 130 260 390

28 to 30 - 145 290 435

31 to 33 - 160 320 480

34 to 36 - 175 350 525

37 to 39 - 190 380 570

USE RATES
Use as formulated or dilute with equivalent 1 to 3 volumes of

water or more, as necessary.

(continued)

335



The use of low, medium, medium-high and high rates are based on the professional
judgment of the applicator as to what constitutes a low, medium or high infesta-
tion.  Higher rates tend to provide longer residual and control of more difficult to
control insects.  See Target Pest table for additional information in choosing the
amount of product to apply.

40 to 42 - 205 410 615

43 to 45 - 220 440 660

46 to 48 - 235 470 705

49 to 51 - 250 500 750

52 to 54 - 265 530 795

55 to 57 - 280 560 840

58 to 60 - 295 590 885

61 to 63 - 310 620 930

64 to 66 - 325 650 975

67 to 69 - 340 680 1020

70 to 72 - 355 710 1065

USE RATES (continued)

336



ADDITIONAL DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICATION IN TREES

Tree Tissue Target Pest Application
Rate Range1

Comments

Seed and
Cone

Pine Coneworm
(Dioryctria spp.)
Cone Beetle2 (Conopthora
spp.)
Pine Cone Seed Bug
(suppression of
Leptoglossus and Tetyra
spp. in the year of
treatment)

Medium to
High

For optimal
control apply in
the fall for early
season pests or
at least 30 days
before insect
attack.

Bud and
Leaf

Aphid2

Bagworm
Conifer Mites2

Fall Webworm
Japanese Beetle
Gypsy Moth
Honeylocust Plant Bug
Leafminers
(such as Lepidoptera, Co-
leoptera, Hymenoptera)
Mimosa Webworm
Oak Worm
Pine Needle Scale
Red Palm Mite
Sawfly
(such as Elm, Pine)
Tent Caterpillars
(such as Eastern, Forest,
Pacific, and Western)
Western Spruce Budworm
Winter Moth

Low to High Apply at least 2-3
weeks before the
pest has histori-
cally been pres-
ent.  Consult with
local extension
agent for when
this will occur in
your area.

1Use medium to high rates for remedial and longer residual control
2Not registered for use in California

(continued)

337



ADDITIONAL DIRECTIONS FOR APPLICATION IN TREES (continued)

Shoot, Stem
Trunk, and

Branch

Clearwing Borers
(such as Ash and Se-
quoia Pine Pitch Tube
Moth)
Flatheaded Borers
(such as adult and
larvae of Bronze Birch
Borer2, Emerald Ash
Borer, and Two-lined
Chestnut Borer2)

Low to High For optimal con-
trol apply at least
30 days
before historical
egg hatch or
adult flight and
to trees whose
vascular tissue is
not damaged.

If vascular tissue
is damaged
or plugged by
insect galleries,
nematodes or
fungi, uniform
treatment and
control may not
be achieved.

Ambrosia Beetles
Cynipid Gall Wasp2

Roundheaded Borers
(excluding Asian
longhorn beetles)
Pinewood Nematode

Medium to
High

1Use medium to high rates for remedial and longer residual control
2Not registered for use in California

338



STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage and disposal.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place, away from children and pets. Keep
from freezing.

Pesticide Disposal: Waste resulting from the use of this product may be disposed
of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

Container Disposal: Non-refillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container.
Offer for recycling if available. Clean container promptly after emptying.  Triple
rinse as follows: Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or
mix tank and drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Fill the container
1/4 full with water and recap. Shake for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application
equipment or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal. Drain for 10
seconds after the flow begins to drip. Repeat this procedure two more times. Then
offer for recycling if available or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or
by incineration, if allowed by state and local authorities. Stay out of smoke from
burning container.

COMPATIBILITY
Do not mix Mectinite before injection with other products such as insecticides, fungi-
cides, plant growth regulators, surfactants, adjuvants, and fertilizers whose labels in-
dicate that it should not be mixed with Mectinite.  If applicator has no prior experience
with a particular tank mix, check physical compatibility by making a small clear jar
test using correct proportions to be tank mixed.  It is the pesticide user’s responsi-
bility to ensure that all products are registered for the intended use.  Read and follow
the applicable restrictions and limitations and directions for use on all product labels
involved in tank mixing.  Users must follow the most restrictive directions for use and
precautionary statements of each product in the tank mixture.

RESTRICTION
Do not apply to trees that may be harvested for food consumption by humans or used
in animal feed.

All ™ property of RAINBOW Treecare Scientific Advancements.
© Copyright 2018 RAINBOW Treecare Scientific Advancements.

The RAINBOW logo is a trademark of RAINBOW Treecare Scientific Advancements

339



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 1 2014-SAF-0001

FIRST AID (continued)
If inhaled: Move person to fresh air.

If person is not breathing, call 911 or
an ambulance, then give artificial res-
piration, preferably mouth-to-mouth, if
possible.
Call poison control center or doctor for
further treatment advice.

HOT LINE NUMBER
Have the product container or label with you when
calling a poison control center or doctor or going
for treatment. You may also contact 800-892-0099
for emergency medical treatment information.

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION
Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through skin. Avoid
contact with eyes, skin or clothing. Wash thoroughly
with soap and water after handling and before eat-
ing, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using
the toilet. Causes moderate eye irritation. Remove
and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Applicators and other handlers must wear:
• Long-sleeved shirt and long pants
• Shoes plus socks
USER SAFETY REQUIREMENTS
Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/
maintaining PPE. If no such instructions exist for
washables, use detergent and hot water. Keep and
wash PPE separately from other laundry.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS
Users should:
• Wash hands with soap and water before eating,

drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using
the toilet.

• Remove clothing immediately if pesticide gets
inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean
clothing.

• Remove PPE immediately after handling this
product. Wash the outside of gloves before
removing. As soon as possible, wash thoroughly
and change into clean clothing.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This pesticide is toxic to aquatic invertebrates. Do
not apply directly to water, or to areas where sur-
face water is present or to intertidal areas below the
mean high water mark. Do not apply when weath-
er conditions favor drift from treated areas. Drift
and runoff from treated areas may be hazardous
to aquatic organisms in water adjacent to treated
areas. Do not dispose of equipment washwaters or
rinsate into a natural drain or water body.
This product is toxic to honey bees. The persistence
of residues and potential residual toxicity of dinote-
furan in nectar and pollen suggests the possibility of

FOR FOLIAR AND SYSTEMIC INSECT CONTROL
IN ORNAMENTAL PLANTS AND VEGETABLE
TRANSPLANTS IN ENCLOSED STRUCTURES.
FOR GREENHOUSE, NURSERY, INTERIOR PLANT-
SCAPE AND OUTDOOR LANDSCAPE USE ONLY

Active Ingredient:
Dinotefuran, [N-methyl-N’-nitro-N”-
((tetrahydro-3-furanyl)methyl)guanidine] . . . . . 20%

Other Ingredients . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 80%
Total: 100%
EPA Reg. No. 86203-11-59639
EPA Est. 67545-AZ-01

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION
SEE BELOW FOR ADDITIONAL
PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS.

FIRST AID
If on skin
or clothing:

Take off contaminated clothing.
Rinse skin immediately with plenty of
water for 15-20 minutes.
Call a poison control center or doctor
for further treatment advice.

If
swallowed:

Call poison control center or doctor
immediately for treatment advice.
Do not induce vomiting unless told to do
so by the poison control center or doctor.
Have person sip a glass of water if
able to swallow.
Do not give anything by mouth to an
unconscious person.

If in eyes: Hold eye open and rinse slowly and
gently with water for 15-20 minutes.
Remove contact lenses, if present,
after the first 5 minutes, then contin-
ue rinsing eye.
Call a poison control center or doctor
for further treatment advice.

(continued)

GROUP 4A INSECTICIDE

FO
RM

:2
01

4-
SA

F-
00

01
D

AT
E:

7.
11

.1
4

N
A

M
E:

Sa
fa

ri
20

 S
G 

In
se

ct
ic

id
e

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S:
8-

1/
2"

 x
 1

1"
KI

N
D

: S
pe

ci
m

en
 L

ab
el

2 0  S G  I N S E C T I C I D E
Safari®

Attachment II

340



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 2 2014-SAF-0001

PROTECTION OF POLLINATORS (continued)
When Using This Product Take Steps To:
• Minimize exposure of this product to bees and

other insect pollinators when they are foraging
on pollinator attractive plants around the appli-
cation site.

• Minimize drift of this product onto beehives or to
off-site pollinator attractive habitat. Drift of this
product onto beehives or off-site to pollinator
attractive habitat can result in bee kills.

Information on protecting bees and other insect pol-
linators may be found at the Pesticide Environmen-
tal Stewardship website at: http://pesticidesteward-
ship.org/PollinatorProtection/Pages/default.aspx.
Pesticide incidents (for example, bee kills) should
immediately be reported to the State/Tribal lead
agency. For contact information for your State, go
to: www.aapco.org/officials.html. Pesticide inci-
dents should also be reported to the National Pes-
ticide Information Center at: www.npic.orst.edu or
directly to EPA at: beekill@epa.gov.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a
manner inconsistent with its labeling.
READ ENTIRE LABEL. USE STRICTLY IN ACCOR-
DANCE WITH PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS AND
DIRECTIONS, AND WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND
FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
FOR COMMERCIALLY GROWN ORNAMENTALS NOT
UNDER CONTRACT FOR POLLINATION SERVICES
BUT ARE ATTRACTIVE TO POLLINATORS

• Do not apply this product while bees are
foraging.

• This product is toxic to bees exposed to
residue for more than 38 hours following
treatment.

• Do not apply this product to blooming, pol-
len-shedding or nectar-producing parts of
plants if bees may forage on the plants dur-
ing this time period, unless the applica-
tion is made in response to a public health
emergency declared by appropriate state
or federal authorities.

Do not apply Safari® 20 SG Insecticide while
bees are foraging. Do not apply Safari 20 SG
Insecticide to plants that are flowering. Only
apply after all flower petals have fallen off.

Do not apply this product in a way that will contact
workers or other persons, either directly or through
drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area
during application. For any requirements specific to
your State or Tribe, consult the agency responsible
for pesticide regulation.

chronic toxic risk to honey bee larvae and the even-
tual instability of the hive.
• This product is toxic to bees exposed to residues

for more than 38 hours following treatment.
• Do not apply this product to blooming, pollen-shed-

ding or nectar-producing parts of plants if bees
may forage on the plants during this time period,
unless the application is made in response to a
public health emergency declared by appropriate
state or federal authorities.

Dinotefuran and its degradate, MNG, have the prop-
erties and characteristics associated with chemicals
detected in groundwater. The high water solubility of
dinotefuran, and its degradate, MNG, coupled with
its very high mobility, and resistance to biodegra-
dation indicates that this compound has a strong
potential to leach to the subsurface under certain
conditions as a result of label use. Use of this chem-
ical in areas where soils are permeable, particular-
ly where the water table is shallow, may result in
groundwater contamination.
PHYSICAL OR CHEMICAL HAZARDS
Do not use, pour, spill or store near heat or open flame.
SPRAY DRIFT ADVISORY
Do not apply under conditions involving possible drift
to food, forage or other plantings that might be dam-
aged or the crop thereof rendered for sale, use or
consumption.

PROTECTION OF POLLINATORS
APPLICATION RESTRICTIONS EXIST
FOR THIS PRODUCT BECAUSE
OF RISK TO BEES AND OTHER
INSECT POLLINATORS. FOLLOW
APPLICATION RESTRICTIONS
FOUND IN THE DIRECTIONS FOR
USE TO PROTECT POLLINATORS.

Look for the bee hazard icon in the Direc-
tions for Use for each application site for
specific use restrictions and instructions to
protect bees and other insect pollinators.

This product can kill bees and other insect
pollinators.

Bees and other insect pollinators will forage on
plants when they flower, shed pollen or produce
nectar.
Bees and other insect pollinators can be exposed
to this pesticide from:
• Direct contact during foliar applications, or con-

tact with residues on plant surfaces after foliar
applications.

• Ingestion of residues in nectar and pollen when
the pesticide is applied as a seed treatment, soil,
tree injection, as well as foliar applications.

(continued)

341

http://pesticidestewardship.org/PollinatorProtection/Pages/default.aspx
http://pesticidestewardship.org/PollinatorProtection/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.aapco.org/officials.html
www.npic.orst.edu


Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 3 2014-SAF-0001

Application to Ornamental Plants:
• Safari 20 SG Insecticide can be applied as a foliar

spray, a broadcast spray, a soil drench, soil injec-
tion and via chemigation for insect control in orna-
mental plants in greenhouses, nurseries, outdoor
landscapes and interior plantscapes.

• Safari 20 SG Insecticide is a systemic product and
will be taken up by the root system and translocat-
ed upward throughout the plant. When applied as
a foliar spray, the product offers translaminar and
locally systemic control of foliar pests.

• When applied to the soil, Safari 20 SG Insecticide
will be translocated more quickly in herbaceous
plants than in woody shrubs and trees. Speed of
insect control will range from as little as one day
for small herbaceous plants in containers, to sev-
eral weeks in large trees growing in the landscape.

• Do not apply more than a total of 2.7 lbs of product
(0.54 lb active ingredient) per acre per year for all
application types.

• Do not apply this product, by any application meth-
od, to linden, basswood or other Tilia species.

Application to Vegetable Transplants:
• Safari 20 SG Insecticide can be applied as a foli-

ar spray or a broadcast spray for insect control in
vegetable transplants.

• Do not apply more than 1.34 lbs (0.268 lbs ai) per
acre of nursery per year.

MIXING INSTRUCTIONS:
Safari 20 SG Insecticide Alone: Add half of the
required amount of water to the mix tank. With the
agitator running, add the desired amount of Safari 20
SG Insecticide to the tank. Continue agitation while
adding the remainder of the water. Begin applica-
tion of the solution after Safari 20 SG Insecticide has
completely dispersed into the mix water. Maintain
agitation until all of the mixture has been applied.
Safari 20 SG Insecticide + Tank Mixtures: Add half of
the required amount of water to the mix tank. Start
the agitator running before adding any tank mix part-
ners. In general, add tank mix partners in this order:
products packaged in water-soluble packaging, wet-
table powders, wettable granules (dry flowables),
liquid flowables, liquids, emulsifiable concentrates,
and surfactants/adjuvants. Always allow each tank
mix partner to become fully dispersed before adding
the next product. Provide sufficient agitation while
adding the remainder of the water. Maintain agita-
tion until all the mixture has been applied.
NOTE: When using Safari 20 SG Insecticide in tank
mixtures, add all products in water-soluble pack-
aging to the tank before any other tank mix partner,
including Safari 20 SG Insecticide. Allow the water-
soluble packaging to completely dissolve and the
product(s) to completely disperse before adding any
other tank mix partner to the tank.
If using Safari 20 SG Insecticide in a tank mixture,
observe all directions for use, crop/sites, use rates,
dilution ratios, precautions, and limitations which
appear on the tank mix product label. Do not exceed

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
Use this product only in accordance with its label-
ing and with the Worker Protection Standard, 40
CFR Part 170. This Standard contains requirements
for the protection of agricultural workers on farms,
forests, nurseries, greenhouses and handlers
of agricultural insecticides. It contains require-
ments for training, decontamination, notification
and emergency assistance. It also contains spe-
cific instructions and exceptions pertaining to the
statements on this label about personal protective
equipment (PPE) and restricted-entry interval. The
requirements in this box only apply to uses of this
product that are covered by the Worker Protec-
tion Standard.
Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated
areas during the restricted entry interval (REI) of
12 hours.
EXCEPTION: If product is drenched or soil-injected,
workers may enter the area at any time if there will
be no contact with anything that has been treated.
PPE required for early entry to treated areas that
is permitted under the Worker Protection Stan-
dard and that involves contact with anything that
has been treated, such as plants, soil or water is:
• Coveralls
• Shoes plus socks
• Chemical-resistant gloves (made of waterproof

material)

NON-AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
The requirements in this box apply to uses of
this product that are NOT within the scope of the
Worker Protection Standard for agricultural pesti-
cides (40 CFR part 170). The WPS applies when this
product is used to produce agricultural plants on
farms, forests, nurseries, or greenhouses.
Do not allow others to enter treated areas until
sprays have dried.

CONDITIONS OF SALE
Valent U.S.A. Corporation warrants that this product
in its unopened package conforms to the chemical
description on the label and is reasonably fit for the
purposes set forth on the label when used accord-
ing to directions under normal use conditions to the
crops specified. To the extent consistent with appli-
cable law, there are no other warranties, expressed
or implied, concerning the use of this product other
than indicated on the label. To the extent consistent
with applicable law, this warranty does not extend to
the handling or use of this product contrary to label
instructions or under abnormal conditions or condi-
tions not reasonably foreseeable to seller, and buyer
assumes all risk of any such use.
APPLICATION INFORMATION
• Applications of Safari 20 SG Insecticide in residen-

tial areas may be made by commercially licensed
applicators.

342



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 4 2014-SAF-0001

RESISTANCE MANAGEMENT (continued)
• Base insecticide use on a comprehensive IPM

program.
• Monitor treated insect populations for loss of

field efficacy.
• Contact your local extension specialist, certified

crop advisors, and/or manufacturers for insecti-
cide resistance management and/or IPM guide-
lines for the specific site and resistant pest prob-
lems.

• For further information or to report suspected
resistance, you may contact Valent U.S.A. Cor-
poration, at toll free number: 1-800-898-2536.

APPLICATION PROCEDURES AND SPRAY
EQUIPMENT
Ground Application: Select spray nozzles that will
provide accurate and uniform spray deposition. Use
spray nozzles that provide medium-sized droplets
and reduce drift. To help insure accuracy, calibrate
sprayer before each use. For information on spray
equipment and calibration, consult nozzle manufac-
turers and/or State Extension Service specialists.
Apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide using sufficient water
volume to provide thorough and uniform coverage. In
situations where a dense canopy exists and/or pest
pressure is high, use greater water volumes. The use
of a spray adjuvant may improve spray coverage. Do
not apply under conditions where uniform coverage
cannot be obtained or where excessive spray drift
may occur.
Applications to ornamental plants, and vegetable
transplants: Safari 20 SG Insecticide can be applied
using many different types of application equipment.
Apply in sufficient water to ensure good coverage
of ornamental plants. Tank mixing with a surfactant
will produce better coverage when making applica-
tions to plants with hard to wet foliage such as holly
or pine. If concentrate or mist type spray equipment
is used, apply the same amount of product on the
sprayed area as would be used in a dilute solution.
To assure optimum effectiveness, the product must
be placed where the growing portion of the target
plant can absorb the active ingredient. Applications
can be made to foliage or as a soil drench.
RESTRICTIONS
• With the exception of non-livestock animals, do not

graze treated areas or use clippings from treated
areas for feed or forage.

• Prevent runoff or puddling of irrigation water fol-
lowing application.

• Keep children and pets off treated areas until
spray has dried.

• Do not apply to areas that are water logged or sat-
urated, or frozen, which will not allow penetration
into the root zone of the plant.

APPLICATION THROUGH IRRIGATION SYSTEMS
(CHEMIGATION):
Safari 20 SG Insecticide may be applied by injection
into an irrigation system, either alone or in combina-

label dosage rate, and follow the most restrictive
label precautions and limitations. Do not mix this
product with any product that prohibits such mix-
ing. Tank mixtures or other applications of products
referenced on this label are permitted only in those
states in which the referenced products are labeled.
Compatibility
IMPORTANT: The safety of all potential tank mixes
has not been tested on all crops. Before applying
any tank mixture not specifically listed on this label,
confirm the safety to the target crop.
Safari 20 SG Insecticide is compatible with most
commonly used pesticides, crop oils, adjuvants, and
nutritional sprays. However, since it is not possible
to test all possible mixtures, pre-test to assure the
physical compatibility and lack of phytotoxic effect
of any proposed mixtures with Safari 20 SG Insecti-
cide. To determine the physical compatibility of Safa-
ri 20 SG Insecticide with other products, use a jar
test, as described below:
Using a quart jar, add the proportionate amounts of
the products to 1 quart of water. Add wettable pow-
ders and water dispersible granular products first,
then liquid flowables, and emulsifiable concentrates
last. After thoroughly mixing, let stand for at least 5
minutes. If the combination remains mixed or can be
remixed readily, it is physically compatible. Once com-
patibility has been proven, use the same procedure
for additional required ingredients to the spray tank.

RESISTANCE MANAGEMENT
Safari 20 SG Insecticide contains a Group 4A insec-
ticide. Insect biotypes with acquired resistance to
Group 4A may eventually dominate the insect pop-
ulation if Group 4A insecticides are used repeated-
ly in the same crop or in successive years as the
primary method of control for a targeted species.
This may result in partial or total loss of control of
those species by Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other
Group 4A insecticides.
To delay the development of insecticide resis-
tance in greenhouse, nursery and interiorscape
use sites, strongly consider the following guide-
lines:
• Do not apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other

Group 4A insecticides to consecutive genera-
tions of the same insect pest species.

• Do not drench soil media with Safari 20 SG
Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides more
than one time per crop cycle or three months,
whichever is shorter.

• Do not make more than two foliar or broadcast
sprays of Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group
4A insecticides to a single crop during a two-
month period.

• Do not make more than one soil drench and one
foliar or broadcast spray with Safari 20 SG Insec-
ticide or other Group 4A insecticides during a
two-month period.

(continued)

343



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 5 2014-SAF-0001

5. The system must contain functional interlocking
controls to automatically shut off the pesticide
injection pump when the water pump motor stops.

6. The irrigation line or water pump must include
a functional pressure switch that will stop the
water pump motor when the water pressure
decreases to the point where pesticide distribu-
tion is adversely affected.

7. Systems must use a metering pump, such as a
positive displacement injection pump (e.g., dia-
phragm pump) effectively designed and con-
structed of materials that are compatible with
pesticides and capable of being fitted with a sys-
tem interlock.

8. Do not apply when wind speed favors drift
beyond the area intended.

Calibration and Application Instructions:
Apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide under the schedule
specified in the specific use instructions, not accord-
ing to the irrigation schedule unless the events coin-
cide. In general, set the equipment to apply the min-
imum amount of water per acre. Run the system at
86 - 90% of the manufacturer’s maximum rated trav-
el speed.
The following calibration and application techniques
are provided for user reference, but do not constitute
a warranty of fitness for application through sprin-
kler irrigation equipment. Check with State and local
regulatory agencies for potential use restrictions
before applying any agricultural chemical through
sprinkler irrigation equipment.
MINIMIZING SPRAY DRIFT
As with all crop protection products, it is important to
minimize off-target movement. Do not allow spray to
drift onto adjacent land, crops, or aquatic areas. To
minimize spray drift:
1. Make applications when wind velocity favors on-

target product deposition (approximately 3 to 10
mph). Do not apply when wind velocity exceeds
10 mph. Do not apply when wind gusts approach
10 mph.

2. Risk of exposure to sensitive aquatic areas can
be reduced by not applying when wind direction
is toward the aquatic area.

3. Do not cultivate or plant crops within 25 feet of
the aquatic area as to allow growth of a vegeta-
tive filter strip.

4. Do not make applications during temperature
inversions. Inversions are characterized by stable
air and increasing temperatures with increased
height above the ground. Mist or fog may indicate
the presence of an inversion in humid areas. The
applicator may detect the presence of an inver-
sion by producing smoke and observing a smoke
layer near the ground surface.

5. Use the largest droplet size consistent with good
pest control. Small droplets are more prone to
spray drift and can be minimized by appropriate
nozzle selection, by orienting nozzles away from
the air stream as much as possible, and by not
using excessive spray boom pressure.

tion with other pesticides or chemicals that are reg-
istered for application through irrigation systems.
Dilution ratios are normally 1:100 to 1:200, depend-
ing on the system. Apply this product only through
microirrigation (individual spaghetti tube), drip irri-
gation, overhead irrigation, or motorized calibrat-
ed irrigation equipment (Ornamentals). Do not apply
through any other type of irrigation system. Lack of
effectiveness can result from non-uniform distribu-
tion of treated water. If you have questions about
calibration, contact State Extension Service special-
ists, equipment manufacturers, or other experts. A
person knowledgeable of the chemigation system
and responsible for its operation, or under the super-
vision of the responsible person, shall shut the sys-
tem down and make adjustments when necessary.
Using Water from Public Water Systems:
DO NOT APPLY SAFARI 20 SG INSECTICIDE
THROUGH ANY IRRIGATION SYSTEM PHYSICALLY
CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM.
Public water system means a system for the pro-
vision to the public of piped water for human con-
sumption if such system has at least 15 service con-
nections or regularly serves an average of at least
25 individuals daily at least 60 days per year. Safari
20 SG Insecticide may be applied through irrigation
systems which may be supplied by a public water
system only if the water from the public water sys-
tem is discharged into a reservoir tank prior to pes-
ticide introduction. There shall be a complete phys-
ical break (air gap) between the outlet end of the fill
pipe and to top or overflow rim of the reservoir tank
of at least twice the inside diameter of the fill pipe.
Before beginning chemigation, always make sure
that the air gap exists and that there is no blockage
of the overflow of the reservoir tank.
Any irrigation system using water supplied from a
public water system must also meet the following
requirements:
Operating Instructions for Irrigation Systems:
1. The system must be calibrated to uniformly apply

the rates specified. If you have questions about cal-
ibration, contact State Extension Service special-
ists, equipment manufacturers, or other experts.

2. The system must contain a functional check
valve, vacuum relief valve, and low-pressure
drain appropriately located on the irrigation pipe-
line to prevent water source contamination from
backflow.

3. The pesticide injection pipeline must contain a
functional, automatic, quick-closing check valve
to prevent the flow of fluid back toward the injec-
tion pump.

4. The pesticide injection pipeline must also con-
tain a functional, normally closed, solenoid-oper-
ated valve located on the intake side of the injec-
tion pump and connected to the system interlock
to prevent fluid from being withdrawn from the
supply tank when the irrigation system is either
automatically or manually shut down.

344



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 6 2014-SAF-0001

laterally directed air stream. In addition to the gen-
eral drift management principles already described,
the following specific practices will further reduce
the potential for drift:
1. Adjust deflectors and aiming devices so that

spray is only directed into the canopy.
2. Block off upward pointed nozzles when there is

no overhanging canopy.
3. Use only enough air volume to penetrate the can-

opy and provide good coverage. Use a minimum
of 50 gallons finished spray per acre.

4. Do not allow spray to go beyond the edge of the
cultivated area. Spray the outside row only from
outside the planting.

6. Apply as close to target plants as practical to
obtain a good spray pattern for adequate cover-
age. Do not apply more than 10 ft above the crop
canopy.

7. For aerial applications, mount spray boom on the
aircraft so as to minimize drift caused by wing
tip vortices. Use minimum practical boom length
and do not use boom that exceeds 75% of wing
span or rotor diameter.

Air Assisted (Air Blast) Tree and Vine Sprayers
(Ornamentals Only):
Air assisted tree and vine sprayers carry droplets
into the canopy of trees and vines via a radially or

VEGETABLE TRANSPLANTS (IN ENCLOSED STRUCTURES)
FOLIAR OR BROADCAST SPRAY APPLICATION
For foliar insect control on vegetable transplants grown in enclosed structures.

Crop Pest
Product Rate
(By Weight) Remarks

Cucurbits
(Transplants only)
Cantaloupe
Cucumber
Melons
Squash

Fruiting Vegetables
Eggplant
Peppers
Tomato

Head and Stem
Brassica
Broccoli
Brussels Sprouts
Cabbage
Cauliflower
Kohlrabi

Aphids
Leafminers
Mealybugs
Thrips (suppression)
Whiteflies including:
Silverleaf/
Sweetpotato
(B and Q Biotypes)

3.5 - 7.0 oz
per 100 gal

7 - 14 oz
per Acre

0.16 - 0.32 oz
per 1,000 sq ft

(0.09 to 0.18 lbs ai
per Acre)

Do not make more than one application
per crop.
Apply only to cucurbits and brassica
being grown as transplants and before
transplants are sold.
100 gals of spray mix will treat 20,000
sq ft of area when using a typical high
volume sprayer. If using a low volume
sprayer, adjust concentration to apply
the same amount of product per unit
area.

Leafy Vegetables
(Transplants only)
(Excluding
Brassica spp.)

Aphids
Leafminers
Mealybugs
Thrips (suppression)
Whiteflies including:
Silverleaf/
Sweetpotato
(B and Q Biotypes)

3.5 - 5.5 oz
per 100 gal

7 - 11 oz
per Acre

0.16 - 0.25 oz
per 1,000 sq ft

(0.09 to 0.134 lbs ai
per Acre)

Do not make more than one application
per crop.
Apply only to leafy vegetables being
grown as transplants and before trans-
plants are sold.
100 gals of spray mix will treat 20,000 sq ft
of area when using a typical high volume
sprayer. If using a low volume sprayer,
adjust concentration to apply the same
amount of product per unit area.

One (1) level teaspoon contains 2.4 grams and 1 cup (8 fl oz) contains 4.0 oz by weight of Safari 20 SG
Insecticide.
Begin applications when first pest activity is noticed or when insects reach threshold levels per University/
Extension recommendations. Time application before a damaging population becomes established.
Restriction:
Do not apply more than 1.34 lbs (0.268 lbs ai) per acre of nursery per year.
To delay the development of resistance: Do not apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides
to consecutive generations of the same insect species without switching to a different mode of action. Do
not make more than two sprays of Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides to a single crop.
Refer to “Resistance Management” section of label for further guidelines.

345



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 7 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – FOLIAR OR BROADCAST SPRAY APPLICATION – OUTDOOR
For foliar insect control on ornamental plants in nurseries and outdoor landscapes (commercial,
industrial, recreational and residential).

Crop Pest Product Rate Remarks
Ornamental plants

including:
Shrubs
Bedding Plants
Flowering Plants
Foliage Plants
Ground Covers
Evergreens
Ornamental Trees
Non-Bearing

Fruit Trees
Non-Bearing

Nut Trees
Non-Bearing

Vines

Adelgids including: Hemlock Woolly
Aphids (suppression)
Japanese Beetles (adults)
Lacebugs including: Azalea,

Hawthorne
Leaf Beetles, Viburnum
Leafhoppers including:

Glassy-Winged Sharpshooter,
Potato

Leafminers including: Serpentine
Mealybugs including: Citrus, Long-

Tailed, Madeira, Obscure, Pink
Hibiscus

Psyllids including: Asian Citrus
Root Weevils (adults) including:

Black Vine, Diaprepes
Scale (Armored and Soft) including:

Cryptomeria, Cycad Aulacaspis,
Elongate Hemlock, Euonymus,
Florida Red, Florida Wax, Tea

Thrips including: Chilli (suppression)
Whiteflies including: Giant,

Greenhouse, Silverleaf/
Sweetpotato (B and Q Biotypes)

Foliar Spray
1/4 to 1/2 lb

per 100 gallons
(4 to 8 oz

per 100 gallons)
(0.05 to

0.1 lbs ai
per 100 gallons)

8 - 16 oz per Acre
(0.1 to 0.2 lbs

ai/A)
0.2 - 0.4 oz

per 1,000 sq ft

For treatment of
small areas:
1/2 - 1.0 tsp
per gallon

Make first application just
before pest populations
reach an economic thresh-
old. If necessary, make a
second application after 14
- 21 days.
Tank mixing with a
surfactant may improve
control of pests such
as whitefly, mealybug
and scale. Confirm plant
safety of tank mix in small
area before using on a
commercial scale.
100 gals of spray mix will
treat 20,000 sq ft of area
when using a typical high
volume sprayer. If using a
low volume sprayer, adjust
concentration to apply the
same amount of product
per unit area.

One (1) level teaspoon contains 2.4 grams and 1 cup (8 fl oz) contains 4.0 oz by weight of Safari 20 SG Insec-
ticide.
Make first application just before pest populations reach an economic threshold. If necessary, make a sec-
ond application after 14-21 days.
Restrictions:
Not for use on house plants grown inside private residences.
Do not apply more than 2.7 lbs (0.54 lbs ai) per acre of nursery or landscape per year.
To delay the development of resistance: Do not apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides
to consecutive generations of the same insect species without switching to a different mode of action. Do
not make more than two sprays of Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides to a single crop.
Refer to “Resistance Management” section of label for further guidelines.

346



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 8 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – FOLIAR OR BROADCAST SPRAY APPLICATION – INDOOR
For foliar insect control on ornamental plants in greenhouses, interior plantscapes, lath and shadehouses.

Crop Pest Product Rate Remarks
Ornamental
plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding
Plants

Flowering
Plants

Foliage Plants
Ground
Covers

Evergreens
Ornamental
Trees

Non-Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-Bearing
Nut Trees

Non-Bearing
Vines

Adelgids including: Hemlock Woolly
Aphids (suppression)
Japanese Beetles (adults)
Lacebugs including: Azalea,
Hawthorne

Leaf Beetles, Viburnum
Leafhoppers including: Glassy-Winged
Sharpshooter, Potato

Leafminers including: Serpentine
Mealybugs including: Citrus,
Long-Tailed, Madeira, Obscure,
Pink Hibiscus

Psyllids including: Asian Citrus
Root Weevils (adults) including: Black
Vine, Diaprepes

Scale (Armored and Soft) including:
Cryptomeria, Cycad Aulacaspis,
Elongate Hemlock, Euonymus, Florida
Red, Florida Wax, Tea

Thrips including: Chilli (suppression)
Whiteflies including: Giant,
Greenhouse,
Silverleaf /Sweetpotato (B and Q
Biotypes)

Foliar Spray
1/4 to 1/2 lb

per 100 gallons
(4 to 8 oz

per 100 gallons)
(0.05 to

0.1 lbs ai
per 100 gallons)

8 - 16 oz
per Acre

(0.1 to 0.2 lbs ai/A)
0.2 - 0.4 oz

per 1,000 sq ft

For treatment of
small areas:
1/2 - 1.0 tsp
per gallon

Make first application just
before pest populations
reach an economic
threshold. If necessary,
make a second application
after 14 - 21 days.
Tank mixing with a
surfactant may improve
control of pests such
as whitefly, mealybug
and scale. Confirm plant
safety of tank mix in small
area before using on a
commercial scale.
100 gals of spray mix will
treat 20,000 sq ft of area
when using a typical high
volume sprayer. If using a
low volume sprayer, adjust
concentration to apply the
same amount of product per
unit area.

One (1) level teaspoon contains 2.4 grams and 1 cup (8 fl oz) contains 4.0 oz by weight of Safari 20 SG Insec-
ticide.
Make first application just before pest populations reach an economic threshold. If necessary, make a sec-
ond application after 14 - 21 days.
Restrictions:
Not for use on house plants grown inside private residences.
Do not apply more than 2.7 lbs (0.54 lbs ai) per acre of nursery or landscape per year.
To delay the development of resistance: Do not apply Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides
to consecutive generations of the same insect species without switching to a different mode of action. Do
not make more than two sprays of Safari 20 SG Insecticide or other Group 4A insecticides to a single crop.
Refer to “Resistance Management” section of label for further guidelines.

347



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 9 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – PESTS CONTROLLED BY SAFARI 20 SG INSECTICIDE WHEN APPLIED TO THE SOIL
Adelgids including:

Hemlock Woolly
Aphids including:

Crepe Myrtle
Green Peach
Melon

Bagworms
Flatheaded Borers

including:
Alder
Emerald Ash
Flatheaded Appletree

Fungus Gnats (larvae)
Lacebugs including:

Azalea
Hawthorne

Leaf Beetles including:
Viburnum

Leafhoppers including:
Glassy-Winged

Sharpshooter
Potato

Leafminers including:
Boxwood
Serpentine

Mealybugs
Citrus
Longtailed
Madeira
Obscure
Pink Hibiscus
Root

Psyllids including:
Asian Citrus

Root Weevils (larvae
and adults) including:
Black Vine
Diaprepes

Roundheaded Borers
(excluding
Asian Longhorned)

Scales (Armored and
Soft) including:
Azalea Bark
Calico
Cottony Cushion
Cottony Maple
Cryptomeria
Cycad Aulacaspis
Duplachionaspis
Elongate Hemlock
Euonymus
False Oleander
Fig (Ficus) Wax
Fletcher
Florida Red
Florida Wax
Lecanium
Oystershell
Poplar (Aspen)
Pine Needle
Tea
Tuliptree

Thrips including:
Chilli (suppression)
Gynaikothrips uzeli
(suppression)
Western Flower
(suppression)

Whiteflies including:
Ficus
Giant
Greenhouse
Silverleaf/Sweetpotato
(B and Q Biotypes)

White Grubs including:
Oriental Beetle

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS– APPLICATION TO SOIL: For systemic insect control on containerized and field grown
(in-ground) ornamental plants in nurseries, greenhouses, interior plantscapes, lath and shadehouses, and out-
door landscapes (commercial, industrial, recreational and residential), when applied via soil drench, soil injec-
tion, micro-irrigation (spaghetti tube or emitter), drip irrigation, overhead irrigation, ebb and flood irrigation
equipment or motorized irrigation equipment.

Crop Product Rate (By Weight) Remarks
Ornamental
plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding
Plants

Flowering
Plants

Foliage
Plants

Ground
Covers

Evergreens
Ornamental
Trees

Non-
Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-
Bearing
Nut Trees

Non-
Bearing
Vines

Containerized Plants
Soil Media Drench

3/4 to 1-1/2 pounds per 100 gallons
12 to 24 ounces per 100 gallons
1.5 - 3.0 teaspoons per gallon

Only apply to moist soil media.
Do not apply to dry or saturated
media.
Do not apply media drench until
roots from transplanted plugs
or liners have extended at least
half way to the edge of pots.
Do not leach treated soil
media for at least 7 days after
application or performance may
be reduced.
Heavy rainfall or excessive
irrigation following application
may decrease performance.
Higher rates will be needed to
control insects on woody plants
than on herbaceous plants.
Poinsettia: For optimal control
of whiteflies, treat plants 1 - 3
weeks after pinch. Late season
drenches will take longer to
provide effective control.

Media Drench Volume for Individual Pots
Pot diameter

(inches)
Fl oz of dilute solution

per pot
4 2
5 3
6 4
7 5
8 6

For larger pot volumes, apply 3 - 4 fl oz of dilute solution
(0.11 to 0.22 g product per 4 fl oz water) per gallon of potting
media. Use a drench volume that is sufficient to wet soil
media without resulting in overflow or runoff through drain
holes in pot.

Containerized Plants
Media Drench Volume for Plants in Raised Beds,
Benches, Bedding Flats, Plug and Liner Trays:
Apply sufficient dilute solution to wet soil media without
loss of liquid from bottom of bed or liner.

(continued)

348



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 10 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – APPLICATION TO SOIL (continued)
Crop Product Rate (By Weight) Remarks

Ornamental plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding Plants
Flowering Plants
Foliage Plants
Ground Covers
Evergreens
Ornamental Trees
Non-Bearing Fruit Trees
Non-Bearing Nut Trees
Non-Bearing Vines

Containerized Plants
Ebb and Flood Irrigation

Bring several pots to field capacity, let soil
dry and then measure amount of water
required to bring pots back to field capac-
ity. Multiply the average volume of water
required to rehydrate one pot by the num-
ber of pots to be treated. Add this volume
of water to the minimum amount of water
needed to flood the area to be treated.
Re-use any returned volume in subse-
quent irrigation of same plants.
For pot diameter greater than 8”, use 3.7 -
7.5 ounces of Safari 20 SG Insecticide per
1,000 gallons of potting soil media.

Pot diameter
(inches)

Ounces per
1,000 pots

4 1.9 - 3.7
5 2.8 - 5.6
6 3.7 - 7.5
7 4.7 - 9.3
8 5.6 - 11.2

Chemigation of individual
containers using a micro-irrigation

system (spaghetti tube)

Use typical injection ratio for injectors
(e.g. 1:100, which equals 1 part injector
tank solution: 100 parts irrigation water).
Do not mix more than 24 oz of Safari 20
SG Insecticide per gallon of injector tank
water, or some product may settle out
of solution. Calibrate irrigation system
to deliver 3 - 4 fl oz of dilute solution per
gallon of potting media.

Injection
Ratio

Ounces per
gallon of injector

tank water
1:100 12 - 24

(continued)

349



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 11 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – APPLICATION TO SOIL (continued)

Crop
Product Rate
(By Weight) Remarks

Ornamental plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding Plants
Flowering Plants
Foliage Plants
Ground Covers
Evergreens
Ornamental Trees
Non-Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-Bearing
Nut Trees

Non-Bearing
Vines

Field Grown
(In-Ground)

Shrubs
3 - 6 grams

(1.25 - 2.5 level
teaspoons)
per foot of

height
1.0 - 2.1 ounces

per
10 feet of height

When applied to the soil, Safari 20 SG Insecticide is taken up by
actively growing trees and shrubs. Speed of control will be depen-
dent on plant size, plant health, environmental conditions and how
actively pests are feeding. In actively growing plants, control may
be evident within 1 - 3 weeks after application depending on plant
size. Time applications to coincide with when most vulnerable pest
life stage is present on plants. Control may be less effective when
applied to dry, saturated, or frozen soil, or at times when plants are
not actively taking up water from soil.
If possible, irrigate dry soils 1 - 3 days before application, or apply
irrigation within 3 days after application.
Heavy rainfall or inadequate irrigation immediately following appli-
cation may decrease performance.
Use higher labeled rates for broadleaf evergreens with dense foli-
age (ex. hollies), and with very large trees.
Soil Drench: Mix required dose in water and uniformly apply to
soil around base of shrub or tree. Pull back mulch before drench-
ing. Apply 1 - 4 pints of drench solution per foot of height (shrubs)
or inch of trunk diameter (trees). Adjust drench volume based on
soil type, soil moisture and thickness of mulch so that product is
moved into root zone. To enhance soil penetration in heavy soils
and sloping terrain, dig shallow holes around tree or shrub, and
apply drench solution in holes. Lower drench volumes may be less
effective in dry soils or when applied over heavy mulch unless
there is adequate rainfall or irrigation after application to move
product into root zone.

(continued)

350



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 12 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – APPLICATION TO SOIL (continued)
Crop Product Rate (By Weight) Remarks

Ornamental plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding Plants
Flowering Plants
Foliage Plants
Ground Covers
Evergreens
Ornamental Trees
Non-Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-Bearing
Nut Trees

Non-Bearing
Vines

Field Grown (In-Ground) Trees
(Less than 24” diameter at breast height)

3 - 12 grams
(1.25 - 5.0 level teaspoons) per inch of
trunk diameter at breast height (DBH)

1.05 - 4.2 ounces per 10 inches of trunk
diameter at breast height (DBH)

For multi-stem trees, base rate on
cumulative inches of diameter
of all stems at breast height.

Soil Injection: Mix required dose in
water and make at least four injections
per shrub or tree with a low-pressure
applicator. Use same amount of solution
per hole. Injections can be made using
the following methods:
Grid System – Space injections on a 2.5 ft
center extending to drip line.
Circle System – Make injections in
concentric circles extending inward from
drip line.
Basal System – Space injections evenly
around trunk no more than 24” out from
the base.
Safari 20 SG Insecticide may be soil
injected with low volume (e.g. Kioritz
injector) or high volume injection
equipment. Inject 1 - 32 fl oz of dilute
solution per foot of height or inch
of trunk diameter depending on
application equipment. Make shallow
injections where feeder roots are most
concentrated.

Field Grown (In-Ground) Trees
(24” diameter or greater at breast height)

6 - 12 grams
(2.5 - 5.0 level teaspoons) per inch of trunk

diameter at breast height (DBH)
2.1 - 4.2 ounces per 10 inches of trunk

diameter at breast height (DBH)
For multi-stem trees, base rate on

cumulative inches of diameter
of all stems at breast height.

Hedges
0.25 - 1.0 oz per foot of hedge height per

100 linear feet of hedge row

Apply in enough water to wet the lower
12” of trunk and surrounding soil surface.
Apply in a one foot wide band over
base of trunk and soil down center of
hedgerow. To improve performance, rake
back mulch before application.

(continued)

351



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 13 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS – APPLICATION TO SOIL (continued)
Crop Product Rate (By Weight) Remarks

Ornamental plants
including:
Shrubs
Bedding Plants
Flowering Plants
Foliage Plants
Ground Covers
Evergreens
Ornamental Trees
Non-Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-Bearing
Nut Trees

Non-Bearing
Vines

Field Grown Nursery Stock
Banded spray application to soil surface

(2.7 lbs per acre)

Apply as a uniform band in row over root
zone and lower 6 - 12” of trunk. Apply from
peak adult flight to peak egg hatch.
Apply in at least two gallons of water per
1,000 linear feet. Irrigate after application
to move product into soil profile.
Control any weeds in treated area prior
to application, or performance may be
reduced.
Adjust rates accordingly for other row
spacing. Irrigate after application to move
Safari 20 SG Insecticide to the root zone.

Row spacing
in feet

Ounces per 1,000
linear feet of row

3 3
4 4
5 5
6 6
7 7
8 8

Broadcast spray to soil of plant beds
2.7 lbs per acre

Apply over the top of ornamental plant
beds in a water volume sufficient to move
product to soil surface. If necessary,
irrigate after application to move product
off of foliage and into upper root zone of
soil. May be less effective on large woody
shrubs than on herbaceous annuals and
perennials.

Important Notes:
One (1) level teaspoon contains 2.4 grams, and 1 cup (8 fl oz) contains 4.0 oz by weight of Safari 20 SG
Insecticide.
For all soil applications, including chemigation, retreatments may be made after 7 days but do not apply more
than 2.7 lbs (0.54 lbs ai) per acre of nursery or landscape per year.
Restrictions:
Do not apply more than 2.7 lbs (0.54 lbs ai) per acre of nursery or landscape per year.
To delay the development of resistance in greenhouses, nurseries and interiorscapes, do not make more
than one soil application per crop cycle or three months, whichever is shorter. Refer to “Resistance Man-
agement” section of the label for additional guidelines.

352



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 14 2014-SAF-0001

ORNAMENTAL PLANTS
BASAL TRUNK SPRAYS IN TREES AND LARGE SHRUBS
For systemic insect control in containerized and field grown (in-ground) ornamental trees and shrubs in
nurseries, interior plantscapes, lath and shadehouses and outdoor landscapes (commercial, industrial,
recreational and residential) when applied as a trunk spray.

Crop Pest
Product Rate
(By weight) Remarks

Shrubs
Ornamental
Trees

Non-Bearing
Fruit Trees

Non-Bearing
Nut Trees

Adelgids
including
Hemlock Woolly

Flatheaded
Borers
including
Emerald Ash
Flatheaded
Appletree

Roundheaded
Borers
(Excluding
Asian
Longhorned)

Scales including
Calico

Whiteflies
including
Fig (Ficus)

12 - 24 oz per
gallon

Depending
on bark type

and thickness,
one gallon of
spray solution
will typically

cover 65 - 85”
of cumulative
trunk diameter
(1.5 - 2.0 fl oz

per inch of trunk
diameter) when
applied to trunk

between soil
surface and 4.5
feet above soil

surface.

When sprayed on the trunk, Safari 20 SG Insecti-
cide will be absorbed through the bark and into the
vascular system, and then transported through-
out the tree. Speed of control will be dependent
on tree size, tree health, environmental conditions
and how actively pests are feeding. In actively
transpiring trees, control may be evident within 1-3
weeks after application.
Spray bark on root flare (buttress roots) and on
trunk between soil surface and 4-5 feet above the
soil surface.
Adjust nozzle to uniformly distribute spray over the
entire circumference of the tree trunk and buttress
roots. Wet bark just to the point of saturation and
run off onto soil.
Apply ONLY with a low volume sprayer operated at
less than 20 PSI to prevent tree damage, bounce
back and drift of spray droplets. Time applications
to coincide with when most vulnerable pest life
stage is present on plants.
Do not apply to wet bark, during rainfall or if rain
is expected within 12 hours.
Control may be less effective in trees with thick
bark, and at times when trees are not actively
growing or transpiring.

One (1) level teaspoon contains 2.4 grams, and 1 cup (8 fl oz) contains 4.0 oz by weight of Safari 20 SG
Insecticide.
Restrictions:
Do not apply more than 2.7 lbs (0.54 lbs a.i.) per acre of nursery or landscape per year.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage, disposal or cleaning of equipment.
Pesticide Storage: Keep pesticide in original container. Do not put concentrate or dilute into food or drink
containers. Store in a cool dry place. Do not store diluted spray. For help with any spill, leak, fire or expo-
sure involving this material, call day or night 1-800-892-0099.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or at an
approved waste disposal facility.
Container Handling: Nonrefillable container: Do not reuse or refill the container. Triple rinse as follows:
Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or a mix tank. Fill the container 1/4 full with water
and recap. Shake for 10 seconds. Pour rinsate into application equipment or a mix tank or store rinsate for
later use or disposal. Drain for 10 seconds after the flow begins to drip. Repeat this procedure two more
times. Then offer for recycling if available or reconditioning if appropriate or puncture and dispose of in a
sanitary landfill, or by incineration, or, if allowed by state and local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay
out of smoke.

353



Safari 20 SG Insecticide Page 15 2014-SAF-0001 6/14

For state registration and/or supplemental labels, please call or visit us online.
Products That Work, From People Who Care® | valentpro.com | 800-89-VALENT (898-2536)
Always read and follow label instructions.
©2014 Valent U.S.A. Corporation. All rights reserved. Printed in the U.S.A.

Products That Work, From People Who Care and
Safari are a registered trademarks of Valent U.S.A.
Corporation
Manufactured for
Valent U.S.A. Corporation
P.O. Box 8025
Walnut Creek CA 94596-8025
Made in U.S.A.
Form 1510-E
EPA Reg. No. 86203-11-59639
EPA Est. 67545-AZ-01
Information contained in this booklet is accurate at
the time of printing. Since product testing is a contin-
uous process, please read and follow the directions
on the product label for the most current directions
and precautionary statements.
Always check with your state to verify state registra-
tion status or call 800-89-VALENT (898-2536).

354

http://www.valent.com/professional/


SYSTEMIC INSECTICIDE

FIRST AID

IF SWALLOWED:

• Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advice.
• Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.
• Do not induce vomiting unless told to by a poison control center or doctor.
• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

IF ON SKIN OR CLOTHING:
• Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15-20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or a doctor for further treatment advice.
IF IN EYES:
• Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15-20 minutes.
• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue

rinsing eye.
• Call a poison control center or a doctor for further treatment advice.

Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control
center or doctor, or going for treatment. You may also contact the Infotrac
Chemical Emergency Response System at 1-800-535-5053.

Note to Physician:No specific antidote is available. Treat the patient symptomatically.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN
CAUTION!

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS:
This pesticide is highly toxic to fish and aquatic invertebrates. Do not apply
directly to water, to areas where surface water is present or to intertidal areas
below the mean high water mark. Do not contaminate water when disposing
of equipment washwater or rinsate. This product is highly toxic to honeybees
exposed to direct treatment or residues on blooming trees and shrubs.

APPLICATION TO TREES AND ORNAMENTALS

BASIC INJECTION PROCEDURE: This product must be placed into the
tree’s sapwood, the conductive tissue that moves water to the canopy. Make
applications around the base of the tree. Inject into tree roots exposing them
by careful excavation or, alternatively into the trunk flare or tissue immediately
above the trunk flare, locating the injection site in the first few xylem (i.e.,
sapwood) elements. Drill holes through the bark and into the sapwood a
minimum of 3/8" deep. When using the Arborjet Arborplug, drill a minimum
of 5/8" deep into the sapwood.

STOP - READ THE ENTIRE LABEL BEFORE USE

Precaución al usuario: Si usted no puede leer o entender inglés, no use este producto hasta que la etiqueta le
haya sido explicada ampliamente. To the user : If you cannot read or understand English, do not use this product
until the label has been fully explained to you.

PHYSICAL OR CHEMICAL HAZARDS:
Do not use or store near heat or open flame. Do not mix or allow coming in
contact with oxidizing agents.  Hazardous chemical reaction may occur.

WHEN TO TREAT: For optimum results, apply IMA-jet prior to infestation.
Also apply when insects are infesting and feeding upon the tree. IMA-jet
insecticide moves upward into the tree’s canopy from the application sites.
Systemic activity occurs only after the active ingredient is translocated upward
in the tree. This product must be applied below the bark into the sapwood
(i.e., the vascular) tissues.

In the case of severe infestation, use the highest label rate for the targeted
pest. In trees larger than 24" use the highest rate listed for that insect pest.
Dosages are designed for insect control and retreatment is generally not
necessary during the year after initial treatment. Monitor insect activity to es-
tablish a damage threshold for retreatment. Repeat applications as necessary.

The need for an application can be based on historical monitoring of the site,
previous records or experiences, current season adult trapping and other
methods. Due to potential foliar injury or poor (i.e. slow) uptake, do not apply
to trees stressed by drought or extreme heat.

Micro-injectable Systemic Insecticide for use with the Arborjet Injection System in the
Management of Specific Insect Pests of Forests, Trees, Landscape Ornamentals and Interior
Plantscapes.

ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
Imidacloprid 1-[(6-chloro-3-pyridinyl)methyl]-N-nitro-2-imidazolidinimine.........................5.0%
OTHER INGREDIENTS..............................................................................................................95.0%
TOTAL...........................................................................................................................................100.0%
Net Contents:  See Individual Container EPA Reg No. 74578-1 • EPA Est. No. 74578 - MA-001

CALCULATING APPLICATION RATE:The dosages and number of applica-
tion sites are based on tree diameter.

To determine the application/dose rate per tree:
1) Measure the tree diameter in inches at chest height (54" from ground) to

find the Diameter at Breast Height (DBH). (If measuring tree circumfer-
ence, divide circumference by 3 to obtain the DBH in inches.)

2) Calculate the number of injection sites by dividing the DBH in inches by 2.

3) Multiply the tree DBH by the dosage rate (see table below for appropriate
dosage rate) to calculate the total dose in milliliters per tree.

4) Divide the total dose by the number of injection sites to determine
required dosage per injection site.

Example: For a tree with a DBH of 12 inches (or circumference of 36 inches)
and 8 mL dosage rate:

1) DBH = 12” (circumference 36" ÷ 3 =12")

2) Divide DBH of 12" by 2 = 6 injection sites.

3) Multiply DBH of 12” by 8 mL = 96 mL total dose per tree.

4) Divide 96 mL by 6 injection sites = 16 mL per injection site to deliver
the required dosage.

To apply the highest dosage rate to trees as specified in the table, “Applica-
tions for Use in Listed Trees and Ornamentals and Forest and Woodlands
Areas,” it may be necessary to increase the number of injection sites applied.
In the example given in “Calculating Application Rate,” if the total dose per
tree applied is less than the calculated 96 mLs, the remaining dosage should
be placed into a new injection site.  Do not place injection sites closer than
2” apart.  Treat Cycads (i.e. gymnosperms) using this method of application.
In resinous conifers (such as pine and spruce), start the injection immediately
after drilling.  A prolonged delay may reduce uptake on account of resin
flow.  In palms (i.e., monocots), only one injection site is required:  locate the
application site 1-3’ from the soil level and drill 4” deep into the stem.

Systemic Insecticide
for Micro-Infusion®

Manufactured by: ARBORJET INC.:   781-935-9070   99 Blueberry Hill Road, Woburn, MA 01801

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS:
CAUTION: Harmful if swallowed.  Harmful if absorbed through skin.  Causes
moderate eye irritation.  Avoid contact with skin, eyes or clothing.  Wash thor-
oughly with soap and water after handling and before eating, drinking, chewing
gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.  Prolonged or frequently repeated skin
contact may cause allergic reaction in some individuals.
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE):
Wear long-sleeved shirt and long pants, socks, shoes, and chemical resistant
gloves.  Remove and wash contaminated clothing before reuse.

IMA-jet is a systemic insecticide used to control a variety of insect pests of
ornamental or forest trees. Pests controlled include aphids, whiteflies, soft
scales, adelgids, gall forming wasps, leafhoppers, lace bugs, mealybugs, psyllids,
serpentine leafminers, sawflies, thrips and leaf feeding beetles. Use IMA-jet as
directed in trees in residential, business and commercial areas, golf courses,
airports, cemeteries, parks, street trees, playgrounds, athletic fields, commercial
forestry production, seed orchard trees, nurseries, and in private, municipal,
state, federal, county and local recreational forests.

It is a violation of Federal Law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with
its labeling.
IMPORTANT: Read the entire label before use. Failure to follow label di-
rections may result in poor control or plant injury. Failure to follow label
directions may cause injury to people, animals and environment.

Do not apply this product, by any application method, to linden,
basswood or other Tilia species in the State of Oregon.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE

Attachment III

355



APPLICATIONS FOR USE IN LISTED TREES AND ORNAMENTALS AND FOREST AND WOODLAND AREAS
(For flowering trees, make applications post bloom)

For trees less than 12" in diameter, use the lower rate for the targeted pest. If trees are severely infested, use the highest label rate specified for control of the targeted pest. For trees
larger than 24" diameter, always use the highest label rate for the targeted pest.

CROP PEST DOSAGE
Trees & Ornamentals:
Trees, Shrubs, Evergreens, Interior Plantscapes, Palms
Forest areas:
Non-urban Forests, Tree Plantations, Planted Christmas
Trees, Parks, Rural Shelter Belts, Rangeland Trees and
Woodland Trees including Conifers

Adelgids (including Hemlock Woolly Adelgid*), Aphids, Gall Wasps (including
Erythrina Gall Wasp), Lacebugs, Leafhoppers, Leaf miners, Mealybugs, Psyllids, Soft
scales, Thrips, Whiteflies

2.0 – 4.0 mL IMA-jet Systemic Insecticide per
inch of cumulative trunk diameter at breast
height (54" from the ground). Space injec-
tion holes approximately 6" apart, around the
circumference of the tree.

Trees & Ornamentals:
Trees, Shrubs, Evergreens, Interior Plantscapes, Palms
Forest areas:
Non-urban Forests, Trees Plantations, Planted
Christmas Trees, Parks, Rural Shelter Belts, Rangeland
Trees and Woodland Trees including Conifers

Adelgids (including Hemlock Woolly Adelgid*), Gall Wasps (including Erythrina
Gall Wasp), Flatheaded Borers (including Bronze birch borer, Emerald ash borer)
adults, Japanese Beetles (adults), Leaf Beetles (including elm leaf beetle), Leaf bugs
(including leaf footed seed bugs), Leaf miners, Pine tip moth larvae, Roundhead-
ed Borers (including Eucalyptus longhorned borer), Royal palm bug, Sawfly larvae,
Soft scales, Thrips, Whiteflies

4.0 – 8.0 mL IMA-jet Systemic Insecticide per
inch of cumulative trunk diameter at breast
height (54" from the ground). Space injec-
tion holes approximately 6" apart, around the
circumference of the tree.

FOR USE UNDER USDA SUPERVISION ONLY

HOST TREES PEST DBH
RANGE

DOSE RATE
mL/DBH"

Elm, Maple, Birch, Willow, Box
elder, Horse Chestnut, Buckeye,
European Mountain Ash, Ash, Poplar,
Albizia, London Plane, Hackberry and
Sycamore

Asian
Longhorned

Beetle

2 - 23"
24" +

4.0 mL
8.0 mL

*IMA-jet provides 1-2 years of residual control of Hemlock Woolly Adelgid. Trees infested with Hemlock Woolly Adelgid might require two applications before significant control is seen.

Do not contaminate water, food or feed by storage or disposal.

PESTICIDE STORAGE: Store bottles in a cool, dry place above 45º F. Store in original
container out of reach of children, preferably in a locked storage area.

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL: Wastes resulting from the use of this product must be disposed
of on site or at an approved waste disposal facility.

CONTAINER DISPOSAL: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container.
Offer for recycling, if available, or puncture and dispose of empty bottle in a sanitary
landfill.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL

ARBORJET, Inc. makes no warranty of fitness of this product for any other purpose,
beyond its uses under normal conditions in keeping with the statements made on this
label. The buyer accepts and understands that failure to follow label directions is the
responsibility of the buyer.

Micro-Infusion® is a registered trademark of Arborjet, Inc. REV 7/2017

NOTICE OF WARRANTY

APPLICATION EQUIPMENT: IMA-jet is designed for use with the Arborjet Tree Injection Systems or with other tree injection devices that meet the label requirements and are chemically
resistant. For all injection systems, read carefully and follow manufacturer’s directions for use.

Basic Arborjet Micro-Infusion® Procedures:
1. Determine the dosage based on target pest and tree diameter.

2. Pour concentrate into the medicament bottle and cap.

3. For Tree I.V.: pressurize the contents from 25 to 60 PSI and prime the lines by opening
each injector valve slowly to purge the air ; close the valve when liquid begins to flow, or
For Hydraulic Device: pressurize the contents to 15 PSI and prime the lines by depress-
ing the trigger and pulling back slowly on the dose-sizer.

4. Determine the number and placement of injection sites around the base of the tree.
Drill through the bark then 5/8" into the sapwood using the appropriate sized drill bit. For
best results, use clean and sharp Brad point drill bits.

5. Insert the Arborplug™ using the set tool and mallet. Use the #4 Arborplug (3/8" d) for
most applications, including conifers.  In hardwoods, you may also use smaller diameter
Arborplugs including the #3 (9/32" d). Insert the VIPER needle into the Arborplug. To start
the Tree I.V. infusion, open the needle valve. Close the valve and remove the VIPER needle
upon completion of infusion. To inject with the Hydraulic Device, depress the trigger to
apply the dose.

Alternative Arborjet STINGER Procedure:
6. Alternatively, insert the #2 (7/32" drill bit) STINGER injector tip 5/8" deep into the
sapwood in the predrilled hole with a hand push or by gently tapping the injector tip into
the sapwood with a mallet. Remove STINGERS upon completion of infusion process by
pulling and twisting out counter-clockwise. Use a cleaner or an EPA registered disinfectant
between trees when using the reusable STINGER tips.

ARBORJET MICRO-INFUSION® PROCEDURES

• Use as formulated. Do not mix with water.
• Keep children and pets away from treatment area until injection and uptake are

complete.
•This product is not to be used on trees that will produce food within the year following

treatment.
• Do not use on syrup-producing sugar maples where sap is harvested.

RESTRICTIONS

356



TREE AND SHRUB INSECTICIDE TABLETS

For use in landscapes, forested areas, nurseries, greenhouses and interiorscapes.
STOP - Read the label

before use.
Keep out of reach of

children.
l00% CAUTION

See Back Panel for First Aid Instructions and Booklet for
Complete Precautionary Statements and Directions for Use.

For MEDICAL and TRANSPORTATION Emergencies
ONLY Call 24 Hours A Day 1-800-334-7577

For PRODUCT USE Information Call 1-800-331-2867

TOTAL:
Guaranteed Analysis 12-9-4

EPA Reg. No. 432-1457
Contents
250 Tablets
Net Weight
1.38 LB (.625kg)
79283261 61384462C 16051 6AV2

ACTIVE INGREDIENT: lmidacloprid,
1-[(6 -Chloro-3-pyridinyl)methyll-N-nitro-2-imidazolidinim ine 20%
OTHER INGREDIENTS- 80%

- \

C o reTect®
GROUP 4A INSECTICIDE

P
u
l
lh

e
re

to
o

p
e

n
I li

m-

so
CO
0II=N-

E WI re)

r

0

Attachment IV

357



GROUP 4A INSECTICIDE

C o reTect®
TREE AND SHRUB INSECTICIDE TABLETS

For use in landscapes, forested areas, nurseries, greenhouses and interiorscapes.

TOTAL:
Guaranteed Analysis 12-9-4

EPA Reg. No. 432-1457
Contents
250 Tablets
Net Weight
1.38 LB (.625kg)
79283261 61384462C 160516AV2

STOP - Read the label
before use.

Keep out of reach of
children.

100% CAUTION
See Back Panel for First Aid Instructions and Booklet for
Complete Precautionary Statements and Directions for Use.

For MEDICAL and TRANSPORTATION Emergencies
ONLY Call 24 Hours A Day 1-800-334-7577

For PRODUCT USE Information Call 1-800-331-2867

ACTIVE INGREDIENT: lmidacloprid,
1- [(6-Chloro-3-pyrid inyOmethyl]-N-nitro-2-i midazolidinimine 20%
OTHER INGREDIENTS- 80%

358



FIRST AID

If on skin
or clothing:

• Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15 to 20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

If
swallowed:

• Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advice.
• Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.
• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control center or doctor.
• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

If in eyes: • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15 to 20 minutes.
• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue
rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

In case of emergency call toll free the Bayer Environmental Science Emergency Response
Telephone No. 18003347577. Have a product container or label with you when calling
a poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment.

Note To Physician: No specific antidote is available. Treat the patient symptomatically.

2

359



PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION
Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through skin. Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid contact with
skin, eyes, or clothing.

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE):
WPS USES: Applicators and Other Handlers who handle this product for any use covered by the
Worker Protection Standard (40 CFR part 170) — must wear:
• Long-sleeved shirt and long pants
• Chemical resistant gloves made of any waterproof material such as barrier laminate, butyl rubber,

nitrile rubber, neoprene rubber, natural rubber, polyethylene, polyvinylchloride (PVC) or viton.
• Shoes plus socks
Non-WPS USES: Applicators and other handlers who handle this product for any use NOT covered
by the Worker Protection Standard (40 CFR part 170) — in general, only agricultural plant uses are
covered by the WPS, must wear:
• Long-sleeved shirt and pants
• Shoes plus socks
• Gloves

Follow manufacturer's instructions for cleaning/ maintaining personal protective equipment, PPE. If
no such instructions for washables, use detergent and hot water. Keep and wash PPE separately
from other laundry.

3

360



User Safety Recommendations
User should:
• Wash hands before eating, drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.
• Remove clothing immediately if pesticide gets inside. Then wash thoroughly and put on clean cloth
ing.

• Remove PPE immediately after handling this product. Wash the outside of gloves before removing.
As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This product is highly toxic to aquatic invertebrates. Do not apply directly to water, or to areas
where surface water is present or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark. Do not con
taminate water when disposing of equipment washwaters.
This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment or residues on blooming crops or
weeds.
This chemical demonstrates the properties and characteristics associated with chemicals detected
in groundwater. The use of this chemical in areas where soils are permeable, particularly where
the water table is shallow, may result in groundwater contamination.

4

361



-

Resistance Management Recommendations
Some insects are known to develop resistance to insecticides after repeated use. As with any
insecticide, the use of this product should conform to resistance management strategies estab
lished for the use area. CoreTect® contains a Group 4A insecticide. Insect biotypes with acquired
or inherent resistance to Group 4A insecticides may eventually dominate the insect population if
Group 4A insecticides are used repeatedly as the predominant method of control for targeted
species.
The active ingredient in CoreTect is a member of the neonicotinoid chemical class. Insect pests
resistant to other chemical classes have not shown crossresistance to CoreTect.
Contact your Cooperative extension specialist, certified crop advisor and/or product manufacturer
for additional insect resistance management recommendations.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling.

Do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons, either directly or
through drift. Only protected handlers may be in the area during application. For any requirement
specific to your State or Tribe, consult the agency responsible for pesticide regulation.
Use CoreTect as directed on ornamental trees, shrubs, and plants on home lawns, business and
office complexes, shopping complexes, multifamily residential complexes, golf courses, airports,
cemeteries, parks, playgrounds, athletic fields, and municipal, city, state, national, and private
wooded and forested areas.

5

362



Use Coretect as directed on ornamental trees, shrubs, and plants in interiorscapes, nurseries and
greenhouses.

Restrictions:
• Do not apply more than 450 tablets per acre per calendar year (0.5 lb innidacloprid) to in ground
plants.

• Apply only to ornamentals and nonbearing fruit trees. Nonbearing trees are defined as trees
that will not bear fruit until at least 1 year after treatment.

• Restriction for Outdoor Use: Do not apply this product, by any application method, to linden,
basswood, or other Tilia species.

• Do not apply tablets to saturated soils.

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and with the Worker Protection Standard, 40
CFR Part 170. This Standard contains requirements for the protection of agricultural workers on
farms, forests, nurseries and greenhouses, and handlers of agricultural pesticides. It contains
requirements for training, decontamination, notification, and emergency assistance.
It also contains specific instructions and exceptions pertaining to the statements on this label
about personal protective equipment (PPE), and restricted entry interval. The requirements in this
box only apply to uses of this product that are covered by the Worker Protection Standard.

6

363



Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated areas during the restricted entry interval (REI) of
12 hours.
Exception: The Worker Protection Standard, under certain circumstances, allows workers to enter
the treated area if there will be no contact with anything that has been treated.
PPE required for early entry to treated areas that is permitted under the Worker Protection
Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such as plants, soil, or
water, is
• Longsleeved shirt and long pants
• Chemical resistant gloves made of any waterproof material such as barrier laminate, butyl rubber,
nitrile rubber, neoprene rubber, natural rubber, polyethylene, polyvinylchloride (PVC) or viton

• Shoes plus socks

NONAGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
The requirements in this box apply to uses of this product that are NOT within the scope of the
Worker Protection Standard for agricultural pesticides (40 CFR part 170). The WPS applies when
this product is used to produce agricultural plants on farms, forests, nurseries, or greenhouses.
Keep children and pets off treated area until dry.

7

364



LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS*
CoreTect will control or significantly reduce populations of insects that attack containerized, newly
planted, and established trees. For trees and shrubs grown in landscapes and interiorscapes for
more than one year, CoreTect will provide control of insects for up to one year. The decision to
retreat plants in the second year after application should be based on the presence of pests.
CoreTect is formulated to provide consistent delivery of active ingredient over time. Release of
active ingredient is dependent on presence of adequate soil moisture. For best results, irrigate the
plant after treatment, and ensure that the plant receives regular irrigation for at least 23 months
after treatment.
Treatment of containerized or balled and burlapped ornamentals at planting While planting
containerized ornamentals, place the prescribed number of CoreTect tablets in each planting hole
directly underneath the root ball, or 14" deep into the root ball after the plant has been placed in
the hole and the hole filled with soil. Do not apply tablets if the soil is saturated or if there is water
present at the bottom of the planting hole.
Treatment of inground and permanentlycontainerized ornamentals  For best results on
established ornamentals, place CoreTect as close to the fine absorptive roots as possible. For most
deciduous trees and shrubs, an adequate number of these absorptive roots are located within 6
24" of the trunk, depending on tree size. Apply CoreTect 25" below the soil surface, next to the
plant (ca. within 35" of newly planted trees or shrubs, or within 624" of wellestablished orna
mentals). Ensure that the tablets are completely covered with soil after application.
For bushy coniferous trees and shrubs, numerous absorptive roots may be located near the drip
line. To apply CoreTect postplant to plants with a definite dripline, place tablets 25" below the

8

365



soil surface, evenly spaced around the tree and along the dripline. Ensure that the tablets are com
pletely covered with soil after application.

*Natural or planted stands of trees and excludes tree stands in agricultural production systems.

9

366



LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS

Sites Pest Container
size

Dose
(# tablets per pot)

Ornamental Adelgids (hemlock woolly < 1 gallon 1
trees, shrubs,
and ornamental

adelgid)
Aphids

1 gallon
3 gallon

1-2
2-3

plants in con- Flatheaded borers (excluding 5 gallon 3-4
tainers prior to,
during or after
planting into

emerald ash borer)
Leaf-feeding beetles
(Japanese beetle and vine

7 gallon
10 gallon

4-5
5-7

landscapes and weevil adults) Large containers 2-3 tablets per inch of
interiorscapes Leaf-feeding bugs (lace bugs,

leaf bugs and plant bugs)
Leafhoppers, planthoppers,
sharpshooters (glassy-winged
sharpshooter) and spittlebugs

(spaded, balled
and burlapped,
and pot-in-pot)

trunk diameter or per
foot of shrub height

Leaf miners
Mealybugs

continued

10

367



-

LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS

Sites Pest Container
size

Dose
(# tablets per pot)

Ornamental Pine tip moth larvae < 1 gallon 1

trees, shrubs,
and ornamental

Psyllids
Roundheaded borers (excluding

1 gallon
3 gallon

1 -2
2-3

plants in con- Asian longhorned beetle) 5 gallon 3-4

tainers prior to,
during or after
planting into
landscapes and

Royal palm bug
Sawfly larvae
Scales (Brown soft, Camellia,

Cottony cushion, European

7 gallon
10 gallon

Large containers

4-5
5-7

2-3 tablets per inch of
interiorscapes elm, False oleander, Fletcher,

Florida red, Florida wax,
Green, Green shield,
Hemispherical, Indian wax,
Lecanium, Magnolia,

Oystershell, Striped pine, Tea,
Tortoise,Tuliptree, and White
peach scales)

(spaded, balled
and burlapped,
and pot-in-pot)

trunk diameter or per
foot of shrub height

continued

11

368



LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS

Sites Pest Container
size

Dose
(# tablets per pot)

Ornamental Thrips (foliage only) < 1 gallon 1

trees, shrubs,
and ornamental

White grub, billbug, and root
weevil larvae

1 gallon
3 gallon

1-2
2-3

plants in con- Whiteflies 5 gallon 3-4

tainers prior to,
during or after
planting into
landscapes and

(including fig whitefly) 7 gallon
10 gallon

Large containers

4-5
5-7

2-3 tablets per inch of

interiorscapes (spaded, balled

and burlapped,
and pot-in-pot)

trunk diameter or per
foot of shrub height

continued

12

369



LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS

Sites Pest

Established or Adelgids (including hemlock woolly adelgid) 23 tablets per
newlyplanted Aphids inch of trunk
ornamental trees Leaffeeding beetles (Japanese beetle and vine diameter or per
and shrubs weevil adults) foot of shrub

Leaffeeding bugs (lace bugs, leaf bugs and plant
bugs)

height

Leafhoppers, planthoppers, sharpshooters (including
glassywinged sharpshooter) and spittlebugs
Leaf miners
Mealybugs
Pine tip moth larvae
Psyllids
Royal palm bug
Sawfly larvae
Soft scales
Whitef lies

continued
13

370



LANDSCAPE, INTERIORSCAPES AND FORESTED AREAS

Sites Pest

Established or
newly-planted
ornamental
trees and
shrubs

Armored scales (including Camellia, False oleander,
Florida red, Oystershell, Tea, and White peach scales)

Flatheaded borers (excluding emerald ash borer)
Roundheaded borers (excluding Asian longhorned beetle)
Thrips (foliage only)
White grub, billbug, and root weevil larvae

3 tablets per
inch of trunk
diameter or per
foot of shrub
height

Restriction: Do not apply this product, by any application method, to linden, basswood, or
other Tilia species; do not apply more than 450 tablets per acre per calendar year (0.5 lb
imidacloprid) to in-ground plants.

14

371



1

i

NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE
Coretect will control or significantly reduce populations of insects that attack containerized, newly
planted and established trees and shrubs. For trees and shrubs grown in nurseries and greenhous
es, Coretect will provide control of insects for up to one year. The decision to retreat plants in the
second year after application should be based on the presence of pests.
Coretect is formulated to provide consistent delivery of active ingredient over time. Release of active
ingredient is dependent on presence of adequate soil moisture. Irrigate moderately but thoroughly
after application, allowing no leaching and runout from container for at least 3 irrigations or 10 days
which ever is longer. Ensure that the plant receives regular irrigation for at least 23 months after
treatment.
Treatment of containerized ornamental plants  For containerized, balled and burlapped, and
potinpot trees and shrubs, place the prescribed number of Coretect 14" deep into the media, and
at least 2" from the outside edge of the container. Ensure that the tablet is completely covered with
media after application.
Treatment of bare root seedlings, whips, sticks, cuttings, etc., at planting — Place the pre
scribed number of Coretect in each planting hole or slit, directly underneath to or next to the root
system of the plant. Or, place the tablets 14" deep into the soil next to the plant (ca. within 25")
after the plant has been planted and the root system covered with soil. Do not apply tablets if the
soil is saturated or if there is water present at the bottom of the planting hole or slit.
Treatment of containerized or balled and burlapped trees and shrubs at planting — While
planting containerized trees and shrubs, place the prescribed number of Coretect in each planting
hole directly underneath the root ball, or 14" deep into the root ball after the plant has been placed

15

372



in the hole and the hole filled with soil. Do not apply tablets if the soil is saturated or if there is water
present at the bottom of the planting hole.
Treatment of inground trees and shrubs  For best results on established trees and shrubs,
place Coretect as close to the fine absorptive roots as possible. For most deciduous trees and
shrubs, these and adequate number of these absorptive roots are located within 624" of the trunk,
depending on tree size. Apply Coretect 25" below the soil surface, next to the plant (ca. within 3
5" of newly planted trees or shrubs, or within 624" of wellestablished ornamentals). Ensure that
the tablets are completely covered with soil after application.
For bushy coniferous trees and shrubs, numerous absorptive roots may be located near the drip
line. To apply Coretect postplant to plants with a definite dripline, place tablets 25" below the
soil surface, evenly spaced around the tree and along the dripline. Ensure that the tablets are com
pletely covered with soil after application.

16

373



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE

Crop Pest Container
size

Dose
(# tablets per pot)

Ornamental Adelgids < 1 gallon 1
trees and Aphids 1 gallon 1 2
shrubs (includ Armored scales (suppression) 3 gallon 23
ing nonbearing Black vine weevil larvae 5 gallon 34
fruit and nut Flatheaded borers (excluding 7 gallon 45
trees) in con
tainers or in

emerald ash borer)
Japanese beetle adults

10 gallon 57

containers prior
to planting, dur

Lace bugs
Leaf beetles

Large containers,
or spaded, balled

23 tablets per inch of
trunk diameter or per

ing or after
planting into

Leafhoppers (including glassy
winged sharpshooter)

and burlaped,
and potinpot

foot of shrub height

landscape envi
ronments

Leafminers
Mealybugs

ornamentals

Pine tip moth larvae
Psyllids

continued
17

374



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE

Crop Pest Container
size

Dose
(# tablets per pot)

Ornamental
trees and
shrubs (includ
ing nonbearing
fruit and nut
trees) in con
tainers or in
containers prior
to planting, dur
ing or after
planting into
landscape envi
ronments

Roundheaded borers
(excluding Asian longhorned
beetle)

Royal palm bugs
Sawfly larvae
Soft scales
Thrips (foliage only)
White grub larvae
Whiteflies

< 1 gallon
1 gallon
3 gallon
5 gallon
7 gallon
10 gallon

Large containers,
or spaded, balled
and burlaped,
and potinpot
ornamentals

1
12
23
34
45
57

23 tablets per inch of
trunk diameter or per
foot of shrub height

Restriction for Outdoor Use: Do not apply this product, by any application method, to
linden, basswood, or other Tilia species; do not apply more than 450 tablets per acre per
calendar year (0.5 lb imidacloprid) to inground plants.

18

375



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE
Crop Pest Dose (# tablets)

Newlyplanted Adelgids 1 tablet per plant
whips or Aphids for preventative or first
seedling orna Armored scales (suppression) onset of infestation
mentals (includ Japanese beetle adults
ing nonbearing Lace bugs 2 tablets per plant  higher rate
fruit and nut Leaf beetles for heavy pest population
trees), less than Leafhoppers (including glassywinged
1" dbh, or less sharpshooter)
than 1 if of Mealybugs
shrub height Psyllids

Soft scales
Thrips (foliage feeding)
White grub larvae
Whitef lies

continued

19

376



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE (continued)

Crop Pest Dose (# tablets)

Newlyplanted
whips or
seedling orna
mentals (includ
ing nonbearing
fruit and nut
trees), less than
1" dbh, or less
than 1 fl of
shrub height

Black vine weevil larvae
Flatheaded borers (excluding emerald ash
borer)

Leafminers
Pine tip moth larvae
Roundheaded borers (excluding Asian
longhorned beetle)
Royal palm bugs
Sawfly larvae

2 tablets per plant

Restriction for Outdoor Use: Do not apply this product, by any application method, to
linden, basswood, or other Tilia species; do not apply more than 450 tablets per acre per
calendar year (0.5 lb imidacloprid) to inground plants.

20

377



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE
Crop Pest Dose (# tablets)

Established or Adelgids 23 tablets per inch
newlyplanted Aphids of trunk diameter
ornamental Armored scales (suppression) or per foot of shrub height
trees and Black vine weevil larvae
shrubs Flatheaded borers (excluding emerald ash
(greater than 1" borer)
dbh, or greater Japanese beetle adults
than 1 ft of Lace bugs
shrub height) Leaf beetles

Leafhoppers (including glassywinged
sharpshooter)

Leaf miners
Mealybugs
Pine tip moth larvae
Psyllids

continued

21

378



NURSERY AND GREENHOUSE (continued)

Crop Pest Dose (# tablets)
Established or
newlyplanted
ornamental
trees and
shrubs
(greater than 1"

Roundheaded borers (excluding Asian
longhorned beetle)

Royal palm bugs
Sawfly larvae
Soft scales
Thrips (foliage only)
White grub larvae
Whiteflies

23 tablets per inch
of trunk diameter

or per foot of shrub height

dbh, or greater
than 1 ft of
shrub height)

Restriction for Outdoor Use: Do not apply this product, by any application method, to
linden, basswood, or other Tilia species; do not apply more than 450 tablets per acre per
calendar year (0.5 lb imidacloprid) to inground plants.

22

379



Guaranteed Analysis 1294
Total Nitrogen (N) 12.00%

1.30% Ammoniacal Nitrogen
0.70% Other Water Soluble Nitrogen
10.00% Water Insoluble Nitrogen*

Available Phosphate (P205) 9.00%
Soluble Potash (K2O) 4.00%
Magnesium (Mg) 0.50%

0.50% Water Soluble Magnesium (Mg)
Sulfur (S) 3.40%

3.40% Combined Sulfur (S)
Molybdenum (Mo) 0.004%
F1559
Derived from: Isobutylidene Diurea, Ammonium Phosphate, Ammonium Sulfate, Sulfate of Potash,
Magnesium Sulfate and Ammonium Molybdate
*10.00% Slowly Available Nitrogen from Isobutylidene Diurea.
F1559
CAUTION: The application of fertilizing materials containing Molybdenum (MO) may result in forage
crops containing levels of Molybdenum (MO) which are toxic to ruminant animals.
*WIN (Water Insoluble Nitrogen) is stated on an unground basis. Powdered or ground samples will
analyze at 3.00%.
Information regarding the contents and levels of metals in this product are available on the Internet
at ittp://www.aapfco.org/metals.htm

23

380



STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage or disposal.
Pesticide Disposal: Wastes resulting from the use of this product may be disposed of on site or
at an approved waste disposal facility.
Container Handling: Nonrefillable container. Do not reuse or refill this container. Offer for recy
cling if available or dispose of in a sanitary landfill or by incineration, or if allowed by State and
local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.
Pesticide Storage: Store in a cool, dry place and in such a manner as to prevent cross contam
ination with other pesticides, fertilizers, food, and feed. Store in original container and out of the
reach of children, preferably in a locked storage area.
Handle and open container in a manner as to prevent spillage. If the container is leaking, invert
to prevent leakage. Refer to Precautionary Statements on label for hazards associated with the
handling of this material. Do not walk through spilled material. Absorb spilled material with
absorbing type compounds and dispose of as directed for pesticides above. In spill or leak inci
dents, keep unauthorized people away. You may contact the Bayer Environmental Science
Emergency Response Team for decontamination procedures or any other assistance that may be
necessary. The Bayer Environmental Science Emergency Response Telephone No. is 1800334
7577 or contact Chemtrec at 18004249300.

24

381



IMPORTANT: READ BEFORE USE
Read the entire Directions for Use, Conditions, Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitations of Liability
before using this product. If terms are not acceptable, return the unopened product container at
once. By using this product, user or buyer accepts the following Conditions, Disclaimer of
Warranties and Limitations of Liability.
CONDITIONS: The directions for use of this product are believed to be adequate and must be fol
lowed carefully. However, it is impossible to eliminate all risks associated with the use of this prod
uct. Crop injury or ineffectiveness or other unintended consequences may result because of such
factors as weather conditions, presence of other materials, or the manner of use or application, all
of which are beyond the control of Bayer CropScience LP. All such risks shall be assumed by the
user or buyer.
DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTANT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, BAYER
CROPSCIENCE LP MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, OF MERCHANTABILITY
OR OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR OTHERWISE, THAT EXTEND BEYOND THE STATE
MENTS MADE ON THIS LABEL. No agent of Bayer CropScience LP is authorized to make any war
ranties beyond those contained herein or to modify the warranties contained herein. TO THE
EXTENT CONSISTANT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, BAYER CROPSCIENCE LP DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY
WHATSOEVER FOR SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, RESULTING FROM THE
USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT.
LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY: TO THE EXTENT CONSISTANT WITH APPLICABLE LAW, THE EXCLU
SIVE REMEDY OF THE USER OR BUYER FOR ANY AND ALL LOSSES, INJURIES OR DAMAGES

25

382



RESULTING FROM THE USE OR HANDLING OF THIS PRODUCT, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRAN
TY, TORT, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE PURCHASE
PRICE PAID, OR AT BAYER CROPSCIENCE LP'S ELECTION, THE REPLACEMENT OF PRODUCT.

Bayer (reg'd), the Bayer Cross (reg'd) and CoreTect® are registered trademarks of Bayer.

Produced for:
Bayer Environmental Science
A Division of Bayer CropScience LP
2 T. W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709

26

Bayer

383



384



-

CO

385



GROUP 4A INSECTICIDE

C reTect TREE AND SHRUB
INSECTICIDE TABLETS

TOTAL:
Guaranteed Analysis 12-9-4

EPA Reg. No. 432-1457
Contents
250 Tablets
Net Weight
1.38 LB (.625kg)
79283261
61384462C 160516AV2

For use in landscapes, forested areas, nurseries, greenhouses and interiorscapes.
ACTIVE INGREDIENT:
lmidacloprid, 1 - [(6-Chloro-3-pyridinyl)
methyl]-N-nitro-2-imidazolidini mine 20%
OTHER INGREDIENTS- 80%

P
u
ll 

h
e

re
to

o
p

e
n
O

.
-

STOP - Read the label before use.
1000/ Keep out of reach of children.

CAUTION
See Back Panel for First Aid Instructions
and Booklet for Complete Precautionary

Statements and Directions for Use.

For MEDICAL and TRANSPORTATION Emergencies
ONLY Call 24 Hours A Day 1-800-334-7577

For PRODUCT USE Information Call
1-800-331-2867

386



PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS
HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND
DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION
Harmful if swallowed or absorbed through
skin. Causes moderate eye irritation. Avoid
contact with skin, eyes, or clothing.
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This product is highly toxic to aquatic
invertebrates. Do not apply directly to water, or to
areas where surface water is present or to
intertidal areas below the mean high water mark.
Do not contaminate water when disposing of
equipment washwaters.
This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to
direct treatment or residues on blooming crops or
weeds.
This chemical demonstrates the properties and
characteristics associated with chemicals
detected in groundwater. The use of this chemical
in areas where soils are permeable, particularly
where the water table is shallow, may result in
groundwater contamination.

61384551C 160516AV2

FIRST AID
If on skin
or clothing:

• Take off contaminated clothing.
• Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15 to 20 minutes.
• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

If
swallowed:

• Call a poison control center or doctor immediately for treatment advice.
• Have person sip a glass of water if able to swallow.
• Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by a poison control center or
doctor.

• Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.
If in eyes: • Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15 to 20 minutes.

• Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then continue
rinsing eye.

• Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.
In case of emergency call toll free the Bayer Environmental Science Emergency Response
Telephone No. 18003347577. Have a product container or label with you when calling a
poison control center or doctor, or going for treatment.
Note To Physician: No specific antidote is available. Treat the patient symptomatically.

Produced for:
Bayer Environmental Science
A Division of Bayer CropScience LP
2 T. W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27709
Product of France Bayer

J

387



Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¹®±©·²¹ ©·¬¸·² °»½·º·»¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ô
º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô ¿²¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼å ¿²¼ º±® »¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬
¿²¼ ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ®»´»¿» ±º «²·³°®±ª»¼ Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼
Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ô ¾¿®»¹®±«²¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ô ¿²¼ º±® «» «²¼»® ½»®¬¿·² °¿ª»¼ «®º¿½»

ß½¬·ª» ×²¹®»¼·»²¬æ

·±°®±°§´¿³·²» ¿´¬ ±º ·³¿¦¿°§®æ øîóÅìôëó¼·¸§¼®±óìó³»¬¸§´óìóøïó³»¬¸§´»¬¸§´÷óëó

±¨±óïØó·³·¼¿¦±´óîó§´Ãóíó°§®·¼·²»½¿®¾±¨§´·½ ¿½·¼÷ö  ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò îéòèû

Ñ¬¸»® ×²¹®»¼·»²¬æ ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò éîòîû

Ì±¬¿´æ ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ò ïððòðû

ö Û¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¬± îîòêû îóÅìôëó¼·¸§¼®±óìó³»¬¸§´óìóøïó³»¬¸§´»¬¸§´÷óëó±¨±óïØó·³·¼¿¦±´óîó§´Ãóíó°§®·¼·²»½¿®¾±¨§´·½ ¿½·¼

±® î °±«²¼ ¿½·¼ °»® ¹¿´´±²

ÛÐß Î»¹ò Ò±ò îìïóíìê ÛÐß Û¬ò Ò±ò

ÕÛÛÐ ÑËÌ ÑÚ ÎÛßÝØ ÑÚ ÝØ×ÔÜÎÛÒ

ÝßËÌ×ÑÒñÐÎÛÝßËÝ×MÒ

Í»» ·²·¼» º±® ½±³°´»¬» Ú·®¬ ß·¼ô Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬ô Ü·®»½¬·±² Ú±® Ë»ô

Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Í¿´» ¿²¼ É¿®®¿²¬§ô ¿²¼ ¬¿¬»ó°»½·º·½ ½®±° ¿²¼ñ±® «» ·¬» ®»¬®·½¬·±²ò

×² ½¿» ±º ¿² »³»®¹»²½§ »²¼¿²¹»®·²¹ ´·º» ±® °®±°»®¬§ ·²ª±´ª·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô
½¿´´ ¼¿§ ±® ²·¹¸¬ ïóèððóèíîóØÛÔÐ øìíëé÷ò

Ò»¬ Ý±²¬»²¬æ

Í· «¬»¼ ²± »²¬·»²¼» ´¿ »¬·¯«»¬¿ô ¾«¯«» ¿ ¿´¹«·»² °¿®¿ ¯«» » ´¿ »¨°´·¯«» ¿ «¬»¼ »²

¼»¬¿´´»ò ø×º §±« ¼± ²±¬ «²¼»®¬¿²¼ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ô º·²¼ ±³»±²» ¬± »¨°´¿·² ·¬ ¬± §±« ·² ¼»¬¿·´ò÷

ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±²

îê Ü¿ª· Ü®·ª»

Î»»¿®½¸ Ì®·¿²¹´» Ð¿®µô ÒÝ îééðç

388

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment V



î

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬

Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½ ß²·³¿´

ÝßËÌ×ÑÒò Ø¿®³º«´ ·º ©¿´´±©»¼ò ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ »§»

±® ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ð»®±²¿´ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷

Í±³» ³¿¬»®·¿´ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½¸»³·½¿´´§ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

¿®» ´·¬»¼ ¾»´±©ò ×º §±« ©¿²¬ ³±®» ±°¬·±²ô º±´´±© ¬¸»

·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® Ý¿¬»¹±®§ ß ±² ¿² ÛÐß ½¸»³·½¿´ó

®»·¬¿²½» ½¿¬»¹±®§ »´»½¬·±² ½¸¿®¬ò

Ó·¨»®ô ´±¿¼»®ô ¿°°´·½¿¬±®ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼´»® ³«¬
©»¿®æ

‹ Ô±²¹ó´»»ª»¼ ¸·®¬ ¿²¼ ´±²¹ °¿²¬

Ÿ Ý¸»³·½¿´ó®»·¬¿²¬ ¹´±ª» ³¿¼» ±º ¿²§ ©¿¬»®°®±±º

³¿¬»®·¿´

Ÿ Í¸±» °´« ±½µ

Ú±´´±© ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ½´»¿²·²¹ ¿²¼ ³¿·²ó

¬¿·²·²¹ ÐÐÛò ×º ²± «½¸ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿®» ¹·ª»² º±®

©¿¸¿¾´»ô «» ¼»¬»®¹»²¬ ¿²¼ ¸±¬ ©¿¬»®ò Õ»»° ¿²¼ ©¿¸

ÐÐÛ »°¿®¿¬»´§ º®±³ ±¬¸»® ´¿«²¼®§ò Ü·½¿®¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¿²¼

±¬¸»® ¿¾±®¾»²¬ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¼®»²½¸»¼ ±®

¸»¿ª·´§ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬Ž ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ®»«» ¬¸»³ò

Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ý±²¬®±´

Ð·´±¬ ³«¬ «» ¿² »²½´±»¼ ½±½µ°·¬ ¬¸¿¬ ³»»¬ ¬¸»

®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼

øÉÐÍ÷ º±® ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼» Åìð ÝÚÎ ïéðòîìðø¼÷øê÷Ãò

Ð¸§·½¿´ ¿²¼ Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼

Í°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³«¬ ¾» ³·¨»¼ô

¬±®»¼ô ¿²¼ ¿°°´·»¼ ±²´§ ·² ¬¿·²´» ¬»»´ô º·¾»®¹´¿ô °´¿ó

¬·½ô ¿²¼ °´¿¬·½ó´·²»¼ ¬»»´ ½±²¬¿·²»®ò

Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ½´»¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ´¿²¼·²¹

¹»¿®ô ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ð®±´±²¹»¼

»¨°±«®» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± «²½±¿¬»¼ ¬»»´ ø»¨½»°¬ ¬¿·²ó

´» ¬»»´÷ «®º¿½» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ½±®®±·±² ¿²¼ º¿·´«®» ±º ¬¸»

»¨°±»¼ °¿®¬ò Ì¸» ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ¿² ±®¹¿²·½ ½±¿¬·²¹

ø°¿·²¬÷ ³¿§ °®»ª»²¬ ½±®®±·±²ò

Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¬±¨·½ ¬± °´¿²¬ò Ü®·º¬ ¿²¼ ®«²±ºº ³¿§ ¾» ¸¿¦ó

¿®¼±« ¬± °´¿²¬ ·² ©¿¬»® ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬± ©¿¬»® »¨½»°¬ ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ¿¯«¿¬·½ ©»»¼ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ±¨§¹»² ¼»°´»¬·±²

±® ´± ¾»½¿«» ±º ¼»½±³°±·¬·±² ±º ¼»¿¼ °´¿²¬ò Ì¸· ±¨§ó

¹»² ´± ³¿§ ½¿«» «ºº±½¿¬·±² ±º ±³» ¿¯«¿¬·½

±®¹¿²·³ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¬®»¿¬ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïñî ±º ¬¸» «®º¿½»

¿®»¿ ±º ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ·² ¿ ·²¹´» ±°»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©¿·¬ ¿¬ ´»¿¬

ïð ¬± ïì ¼¿§ ¾»¬©»»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Þ»¹·² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿´±²¹

¬¸» ¸±®» ¿²¼ °®±½»»¼ ±«¬©¿®¼ ·² ¾¿²¼ ¬± ¿´´±© ¿¯«¿¬·½

±®¹¿²·³ ¬± ³±ª» ·²¬± «²¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ½±²¬¿³ó

·²¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©¸»² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º »¯«·°³»²¬ ©¿¸©¿¬»® ±®

®·²¿¬»ò

ËÍÛÎ ÍßÚÛÌÇ ÎÛÝÑÓÓÛÒÜßÌ×ÑÒÍ

Ë»® ¸±«´¼æ

Ÿ É¿¸ ¸¿²¼ ©·¬¸ °´»²¬§ ±º ±¿° ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ¾»º±®» »¿¬ó

·²¹ô ¼®·²µ·²¹ô ½¸»©·²¹ ¹«³ô «·²¹ ¬±¾¿½½±ô ±® «·²¹ ¬¸»

¬±·´»¬ò

Ÿ Î»³±ª» ½´±¬¸·²¹ñÐÐÛ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ·º °»¬·½·¼» ¹»¬

·²·¼»ò Ì¸»² ©¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ °«¬ ±² ½´»¿² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ÿ Î»³±ª» ÐÐÛ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

É¿¸ ¬¸» ±«¬·¼» ±º ¹´±ª» ¾»º±®» ®»³±ª·²¹ò ß ±±² ¿

°±·¾´»ô ©¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ ½¸¿²¹» ·²¬± ½´»¿²

½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ú×ÎÍÌ ß×Ü

×º ©¿´´±©»¼

Ÿ Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò

Ÿ Ø¿ª» °»®±² ·° ¿ ¹´¿ ±º ©¿¬»® ·º ¿¾´» ¬± ©¿´´±©ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ·²¼«½» ª±³·¬·²¹ «²´» ¬±´¼ ¬± ¾§ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±®ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¹·ª» ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¾§ ³±«¬¸ ¬± ¿² «²½±²½·±« °»®±²ò

×º ·² »§»
Ÿ Ø±´¼ »§» ±°»² ¿²¼ ®·²» ´±©´§ ¿²¼ ¹»²¬´§ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® º±® ïë ¬± îð ³·²«¬»ò

Ÿ Î»³±ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ´»²»ô ·º °®»»²¬ô ¿º¬»® º·®¬ ë ³·²«¬»å ¬¸»² ½±²¬·²«» ®·²·²¹ »§»ò

Ÿ Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò

×º ±² µ·² ±® ½´±¬¸·²¹
Ÿ Ì¿µ» ±ºº ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ÿ Î·²» µ·² ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ©·¬¸ °´»²¬§ ±º ©¿¬»® º±® ïë ¬± îð ³·²«¬»ò

Ÿ Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò

×º ·²¸¿´»¼

Ÿ Ó±ª» °»®±² ¬± º®»¸ ¿·®ò

Ÿ ×º °»®±² · ²±¬ ¾®»¿¬¸·²¹ô ½¿´´ çïï ±® ¿² ¿³¾«´¿²½»å ¬¸»² ¹·ª» ¿®¬·º·½·¿´ ®»°·®¿¬·±²ô °®»º»®¿¾´§

¾§ ³±«¬¸ ¬± ³±«¬¸ô ·º °±·¾´»ò

Ÿ Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® º±® º«®¬¸»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò

ØÑÌÔ×ÒÛ ÒËÓÞÛÎ

Ø¿ª» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® ´¿¾»´ ©·¬¸ §±« ©¸»² ½¿´´·²¹ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® ±® ¹±·²¹ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ç±« ³¿§ ¿´± ½±²¬¿½¬ ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² º±® »³»®¹»²½§ ³»¼·½¿´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²æ ïóèððóèíîóØÛÔÐ øìíëé÷ò

389



í

Ì¸· °»¬·½·¼» · ¬±¨·½ ¬± ª¿½«´¿® °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ³«¬ ¾» «»¼

¬®·½¬´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¼®·º¬ °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ò

Ü·®»½¬·±² Ú±® Ë»

×¬ · ¿ ª·±´¿¬·±² ±º º»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¬± «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²ó

²»® ·²½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³«¬ ¾» «»¼ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸

¬¸» ·²¬®«½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¿¬¬¿½¸»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò

Õ»»° ½±²¬¿·²»® ½´±»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ °·´´ ¿²¼ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©±®µó

»® ±® ±¬¸»® °»®±²ô »·¬¸»® ¼·®»½¬´§ ±® ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¼®·º¬ò Ñ²´§

°®±¬»½¬»¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ³¿§ ¾» ·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

ÍÌÑÎßÙÛ ßÒÜ Ü×ÍÐÑÍßÔ

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»®ô º±±¼ô ±® º»»¼ ¾§ ¬±®¿¹» ±®

¼·°±¿´ò

Ð»¬·½·¼» Í¬±®¿¹»
ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¬±®» ¾»´±© ïðp Úò

Ð»¬·½·¼» Ü·°±¿´
É¿¬» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³«¬ ¾» ¼·ó

°±»¼ ±º ±²ó·¬» ±® ¿¬ ¿² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ©¿¬» ¼·°±¿´ º¿½·´·¬§ò

Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹
Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» Ý±²¬¿·²»®ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»®

ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»® »³°¬§·²¹å ¬¸»² ±ºº»® º±® ®»ó

½§½´·²¹ô ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ô ±® ®»½±²¼·¬·±²·²¹ô ·º ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»ô ±®

°«²½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·² ¿ ¿²·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼º·´´ô ±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®ó

¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»® °®±½»¼«®» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´

¿«¬¸±®·¬·»ò

Ì®·°´» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ³¿´´ »²±«¹¸ ¬± ¸¿µ»
ø½¿°¿½·¬§ ë ¹¿´´±²÷ ¿ º±´´±©æ Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹

½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼

¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ú·´´ ¬¸»

½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ®»½¿°ò Í¸¿µ» º±® ïð »½ó

±²¼ò Ð±«® ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨

¬¿²µô ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò Ü®¿·² º±®

ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· °®±ó

½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò

Ì®·°´» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¬±± ´¿®¹» ¬± ¸¿µ»
ø½¿°¿½·¬§ â ë ¹¿´´±²÷ ¿ º±´´±©æ Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹

½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸»

½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò Î»°´¿½» ¿²¼ ¬·¹¸¬»² ½´±ó

«®»ò Ì·° ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ ·¼» ¿²¼ ®±´´ ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ô

»²«®·²¹ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ½±³°´»¬» ®»ª±´«¬·±²ô º±® íð »½±²¼ò

Í¬¿²¼ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ »²¼ ¿²¼ ¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸

»ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Ì«®² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±ª»® ±²¬± ·¬ ±¬¸»® »²¼

¿²¼ ¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ »ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®·²¿¬»

·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µô ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬»

º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®»

¬·³»ò

Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²ó

¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«»

¬± ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ø±´¼

½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©² ±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨

¬¿²µô ±® ½±´´»½¬ ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò ×²»®¬

°®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸» ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¿²¼

®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð ÐÍ× º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò Ü®¿·² º±®

ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò

Î»º·´´¿¾´» Ý±²¬¿·²»®ò Î»º·´´ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ©·¬¸ °»¬·½·¼»

±²´§ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ®»«» ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® º±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® °«®°±»ò

Ì®·°´» ®·²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ · ¬¸»

®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» °»®±² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò

Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»º·´´·²¹ · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ®»º·´´»®ò

ÒÑÒßÙÎ×ÝËÔÌËÎßÔ ËÍÛ ÎÛÏË×ÎÛÓÛÒÌÍ

Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ÒÑÌ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ½±°» ±º ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±²

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ øÉÐÍ÷ º±® ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼» øìð ÝÚÎ

Ð¿®¬ ïéð÷ò Ì¸» ÉÐÍ ¿°°´·» ©¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ · «»¼ ¬±

°®±¼«½» ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °´¿²¬ ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·»ô ±®

¹®»»²¸±«»ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ »²¬»® ±® ¿´´±© ±¬¸»® ¬± »²¬»® ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ «²¬·´

°®¿§ ¸¿ª» ¼®·»¼ò

ßÙÎ×ÝËÔÌËÎßÔ ËÍÛ ÎÛÏË×ÎÛÓÛÒÌÍ

Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ ¿²¼

©·¬¸ ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ô ìð ÝÚÎ Ð¿®¬ ïéðò

Ì¸· ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ½±²¬¿·² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º

¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ©±®µ»® ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·»ô ¿²¼

¹®»»²¸±«»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼»ò ×¬

½±²¬¿·² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬®¿·²·²¹ô ¼»½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ô ²±¬·º·ó

½¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ »³»®¹»²½§ ¿·¬¿²½»ò ×¬ ¿´± ½±²¬¿·²

°»½·º·½ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿²¼ »¨½»°¬·±² °»®¬¿·²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸»

¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿¾±«¬ °»®±²¿´ °®±¬»½¬·ª» »¯«·°ó

³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷ ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ó»²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬

·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ±²´§ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½±ªó

»®»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ »²¬»® ±® ¿´´±© ©±®µ»® »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿

¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ®»¬®·½¬»¼ó»²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ øÎÛ×÷ ±º ìè ¸±«®ò

ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® »¿®´§ »²¬®§ ¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ · °»®³·¬ó

¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬

·²ª±´ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¬®»¿¬»¼ô «½¸

¿ °´¿²¬ô ±·´ô ±® ©¿¬»®ô ·æ

Ÿ Ý±ª»®¿´´

Ÿ Í¸±» °´« ±½µ

Ÿ Ý¸»³·½¿´ó®»·¬¿²¬ ¹´±ª» ³¿¼» ±º ¿²§ ©¿¬»®°®±±º

³¿¬»®·¿´

Ÿ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» »§»©»¿®

390



ì

×² Ý¿» ±º Û³»®¹»²½§

×² ½¿» ±º ´¿®¹»ó½¿´» °·´´¿¹» ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô ½¿´´æ

‹ ÝØÛÓÌÎÛÝ ïóèððóìîìóçíðð

Ÿ ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² ïóèððóèíîóØÛÔÐ øìíëé÷

×² ½¿» ±º ³»¼·½¿´ »³»®¹»²½§ ®»¹¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô ½¿´´æ

Ÿ Ç±«® ´±½¿´ ¼±½¬±® º±® ·³³»¼·¿¬» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬

Ÿ Ç±«® ´±½¿´ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ø¸±°·¬¿´÷

Ÿ ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±² ïóèððóèíîóØÛÔÐ øìíëé÷

Í¬»° ¬± ¾» ¬¿µ»² ·² ½¿» ³¿¬»®·¿´ · ®»´»¿»¼ ±®
°·´´»¼æ

Ÿ Ü·µ» ¿²¼ ½±²¬¿·² ¬¸» °·´´ ©·¬¸ ·²»®¬ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ø¿²¼ô »¿®¬¸ô

»¬½ò÷ ¿²¼ ¬®¿²º»® ´·¯«·¼ ¿²¼ ±´·¼ ¼·µ·²¹ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ¬± »°¿ó

®¿¬» ½±²¬¿·²»® º±® ¼·°±¿´ò

Ÿ Î»³±ª» ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¿²¼ ©¿¸ ¿ºº»½¬»¼ µ·²

¿®»¿ ©·¬¸ ±¿° ¿²¼ ©¿¬»®ò

Ÿ É¿¸ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»«»ò

Ÿ Õ»»° ¬¸» °·´´ ±«¬ ±º ¿´´ »©»® ¿²¼ ±°»² ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»®ò

Ð®±¼«½¬ ×²º±®³¿¬·±²

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» · ¿² ¿¯«»±« ±´«¬·±² ¬± ¾» ³·¨»¼

©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²

¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¹®±©·²¹ ©·¬¸·² °»½·º·»¼

¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ô º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ²±²¿¹®·ó

½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ò ß¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ½±²·¬ ±º ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿²¼ º´±©·²¹

©¿¬»®ô »¬«¿®·²»ñ³¿®·²»ô ©»¬´¿²¼ô ¿²¼ ®·°¿®·¿² ¿®»¿ò

Ò±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ·²½´«¼» °®·ª¿¬»ô °«¾´·½ ¿²¼ ³·´·¬¿®§

´¿²¼ ¿ º±´´±©æ «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿

ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿·®°±®¬ô ¸·¹¸©¿§ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ ¿²¼ «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó

©¿§ô ¿²¼ »©¿¹» ¼·°±¿´ ¿®»¿÷å «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´

¿®»¿ ó ²±²½®±° °®±¼«½·²¹ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ º¿®³§¿®¼ô º«»´

¬±®¿¹» ¿®»¿ô º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸¾¿²µô ¿²¼

¾¿®®·»® ¬®·°÷å ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬» ó ±«¬¼±±® ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ´«³¾»®ó

§¿®¼ô °·°»´·²» ¿²¼ ¬¿²µ º¿®³÷å ¿²¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ø·²½´«¼·²¹

©·´¼´·º» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿®»¿ô ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·ó

¬¿¬ô ®»½®»¿¬·±² ¿®»¿ô ½¿³°¹®±«²¼ô ¬®¿·´¸»¿¼ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿·´÷ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» «»¼ º±® ¬¸» ®»´»¿» ±º «²·³°®±ª»¼

Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ô º±® ¾¿®»¹®±«²¼ ©»»¼ ½±²ó

¬®±´ô ¿²¼ º±® «» «²¼»® ½»®¬¿·² °¿ª»¼ «®º¿½»ò

Ø»®¾·½·¼¿´ ß½¬·ª·¬§

ß®»²¿´ ©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ ³±¬ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿ ¿²¼

¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ³¿²§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ª·²»

°»½·» ©·¬¸ ±³» ®»·¼«¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» °»½·»

¬¸¿¬ ¹»®³·²¿¬» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ©¿¬»®´·²»ò ß®»²¿´ · ®»¿¼·´§

¿¾±®¾»¼ ¬¸®±«¹¸ »³»®¹»²¬ ´»¿ª» ¿²¼ ¬»³ ¿²¼ ·

¬®¿²´±½¿¬»¼ ®¿°·¼´§ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¿½½«³«´¿¬·±²

·² ¬¸» ³»®·¬»³¿¬·½ ®»¹·±²ò Ú±® ³¿¨·³«³ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ô ©»»¼

¸±«´¼ ¾» ¹®±©·²¹ ª·¹±®±«´§ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¬·³» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô

¿²¼ ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ·²½´«¼» ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ø»»

ß¼¶«ª¿²¬ »½¬·±² º±® °»½·º·½ «» ¼·®»½¬·±²÷ò Ì®»¿¬»¼

°´¿²¬ ¬±° ¹®±©·²¹ ±±² ¿º¬»® °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ý¸´±®±·

¿°°»¿® º·®¬ ·² ¬¸» ²»©»¬ ´»¿ª»ô ¿²¼ ²»½®±· °®»¿¼

º®±³ ¬¸· °±·²¬ò ×² °»®»²²·¿´ô ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» · ¬®¿²´±½¿¬»¼

·²¬± ¿²¼ µ·´´ «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ ±® «¾³»®¹»¼ ¬±®¿¹» ±®¹¿²ô

©¸·½¸ °®»ª»²¬ ®»¹®±©¬¸ò Ý¸´±®±· ¿²¼ ¬·«» ²»½®±·

³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ¿°°¿®»²¬ ·² ±³» °´¿²¬ °»½·» «²¬·´ î ±® ³±®»

©»»µ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ý±³°´»¬» µ·´´ ±º °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ²±¬

±½½«® º±® »ª»®¿´ ©»»µò ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ®¿·²º¿¬

ï ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ð®±¼«½¬ Ë» ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»ó

¬¿¬·±² ¹®±©·²¹ ©·¬¸·² °»½·º·»¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ô º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô

°¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ò ß¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»

½±²·¬ ±º ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿²¼ º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»®å »¬«¿®·²»ñ³¿®·²»ô

©»¬´¿²¼ô ¿²¼ ®·°¿®·¿² ¿®»¿å º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ³±¬ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼

°»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿ ©»»¼ô ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ª·²» ¿²¼ ¾®¿³ó

¾´»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» º±® º±®»¬®§ ·¬»

°®»°¿®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»´»¿» ±º ½±²·º»® º®±³ ©±±¼§ ¿²¼ ¸»®¾¿ó

½»±« ½±³°»¬·¬·±²ò ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» «»¼ º±® »´»½¬·ª»

©±±¼§ ¿²¼ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ·² ²¿¬«®¿´ ®»¹»²»®¿ó

¬·±² ±º ½»®¬¿·² ½±²·º»® ø»» Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬÷ò

Ò±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ·²½´«¼» °®·ª¿¬»ô °«¾´·½ ¿²¼ ³·´·¬¿®§

´¿²¼ ¿ º±´´±©æ «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ø·²½´«¼ó

·²¹ ¿·®°±®¬ô ¸·¹¸©¿§ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ ¿²¼ «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ô ¿²¼

»©¿¹» ¼·°±¿´ ¿®»¿÷å «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ó

²±²½®±° °®±¼«½·²¹ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ º¿®³§¿®¼ô º«»´ ¬±®¿¹»

¿®»¿ô º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸¾¿²µô ¿²¼ ¾¿®®·»®

¬®·°÷å ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬» ó ±«¬¼±±® ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ´«³¾»®§¿®¼ô

°·°»´·²» ¿²¼ ¬¿²µ º¿®³÷å ¿²¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ø·²½´«¼·²¹

©·´¼´·º» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿®»¿ô ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·ó

¬¿¬ô ®»½®»¿¬·±² ¿®»¿ô ½¿³°¹®±«²¼ô ¬®¿·´¸»¿¼ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿·´÷ò

ÍÌÑÎßÙÛ ßÒÜ Ü×ÍÐÑÍßÔ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ Ì± ½´»¿² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®»

º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ô »³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ º®±³ ¬¸·

½±²¬¿·²»® ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸»

½±²¬¿·²»® ¿¾±«¬ ïðû º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò ß¹·¬¿¬» ª·¹±®±«´§ ±®

®»½·®½«´¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °«³° º±® î ³·²«¬»ò Ð±«® ±®

°«³° ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ®·²¿¬» ½±´´»½ó

¬·±² §¬»³ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· ®·²·²¹ °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®»

¬·³»ò

É¸»² ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® · »³°¬§ô ®»°´¿½» ¬¸» ½¿° ¿²¼ »¿´ ¿´´

±°»²·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ±°»²»¼ ¼«®·²¹ «»å ®»¬«®² ¬¸»

½±²¬¿·²»® ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º °«®½¸¿» ±® ¬± ¿ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼

´±½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ³«¬ ±²´§ ¾» ®»º·´´»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ °»¬·ó

½·¼» °®±¼«½¬ò Ð®·±® ¬± ®»º·´´·²¹ô ·²°»½¬ ½¿®»º«´´§ º±® ¼¿³¿¹»

«½¸ ¿ ½®¿½µô °«²½¬«®»ô ¿¾®¿·±²ô ©±®²ó±«¬ ¬¸®»¿¼

¿²¼ ½´±«®» ¼»ª·½»ò Ý¸»½µ º±® ´»¿µ ¿º¬»® ®»º·´´·²¹ ¿²¼

¾»º±®» ¬®¿²°±®¬ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¬®¿²°±®¬ ·º ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ·

¼¿³¿¹»¼ ±® ´»¿µ·²¹ò ×º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® · ¼¿³¿¹»¼ô ±® ´»¿µó

·²¹ô ±® ±¾±´»¬» ¿²¼ ²±¬ ®»¬«®²»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º °«®½¸¿»

±® ¬± ¿ ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ´±½¿¬·±²ô ¬®·°´» ®·²» »³°¬·»¼ ½±²¬¿·²»®

¿²¼ ±ºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ô ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ô ±® ¼·°±» ±º ½±²¬¿·²»®

·² ½±³°´·¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò

391



ë

Î»¬®·½¬·±² ¿²¼ Ô·³·¬¿¬·±²

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ «» ±² º±±¼ ½®±°ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» «°¬®»¿³ ±º

¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»® ø·ò»ò ®·ª»®ô

¬®»¿³ô »¬½ò÷ ±® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»®

·²¬¿µ» ·² ¿ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¾±¼§ ±º ©¿¬»®ô «½¸ ¿ ¿ ´¿µ»ô °±²¼ô

±® ®»»®ª±·®ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬± ©¿¬»® «»¼ º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² »¨½»°¬ ¿

¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² Ð®±¼«½¬ Ë» ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±² »½¬·±² ±º

¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

Ÿ Õ»»° º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ º»®¬·´·¦»®ô ·²»½¬·½·¼»ô º«²¹·ó

½·¼»ô ¿²¼ »»¼ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¼®¿·² ±® º´«¸ »¯«·°³»²¬ ±² ±® ²»¿® ¼»·®¿¾´»

¬®»» ±® ±¬¸»® °´¿²¬ô ±® ±² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ ³¿§

»¨¬»²¼ô ±® ·² ´±½¿¬·±² ©¸»®» ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±·´ ³¿§ ¾»

©¿¸»¼ ±® ³±ª»¼ ·²¬± ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ «» ±² ´¿©²ô ©¿´µô ¼®·ª»©¿§ô ¬»²²· ½±«®¬ô

±® ·³·´¿® ¿®»¿ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ·¼» ¬®·³ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

«²´» »ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ¿²¼ °´¿²¬ ¼»¿¬¸ ½¿² ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò

Ð®»ª»²¬ ¼®·º¬ ±º °®¿§ ¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ò

Ÿ Ý´»¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿º¬»® «·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¾§

¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ º´«¸·²¹ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò

Ò±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ô¿²¼ ¿²¼ Ú±®»¬®§ Í·¬»

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïòë ´¾ ¿½·¼ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ø¿»÷

·³¿¦¿°§® ø»¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¬± çê º´ ±¦ ±º ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼»÷

°»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ð¿¬«®»ñÎ¿²¹»´¿²¼ Í·¬»

Ÿ Ú±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±²´§ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¬®»¿¬ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïñïð ±º ¬¸» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾»

¹®¿¦»¼ ±® ½«¬ º±® ¸¿§ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ðòéë ´¾ ¿» ·³¿¦¿°§® ø»¯«·ª¿ó

´»²¬ ¬± ìè º´ ±¦ ±º ß®»²¿´÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

ß¯«¿¬·½ Í·¬»

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïòë ´¾ ¿» ·³¿¦¿°§® ø»¯«·ª¿´»²¬

¬± çê º´ ±¦ ±º ß®»²¿´÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ÿ Ð«¾´·½ ©¿¬»® ó ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ ¬± ©¿¬»® ½¿²

±²´§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¾§ º»¼»®¿´ ±® ¬¿¬» ¿¹»²½·»ô «½¸ ¿ É¿¬»®

Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ü·¬®·½¬ °»®±²²»´ô ³«²·½·°¿´ ±ºº·½·¿´ô ¿²¼

¬¸» ËòÍò ß®³§ Ý±®° ±º Û²¹·²»»®ô ±® ¬¸±» ¿°°´·½¿¬±®

©¸± ¿®» ´·½»²»¼ ±® ½»®¬·º·»¼ ¿ ¿¯«¿¬·½ °»¬ ½±²¬®±´

¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ¿®» ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ ¹±ªó

»®²³»²¬ò Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ²±²ó²¿¬·ª» ·²ª¿·ª»

°»½·» · ´·³·¬»¼ ¬± ±²´§ ¬¸±» °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»²

¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¬± ¾» ¿ ²«·¿²½» ¾§ ¿ º»¼»®¿´ ±® ¬¿¬» ¹±ª»®²ó

³»²¬ »²¬·¬§ò

Ÿ Ð»®³·¬¬·²¹ ó Ý±²«´¬ ´±½¿´ ¬¿¬» º·¸ ¿²¼ ¹¿³» ¿¹»²½§

¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ½±²¬®±´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

¬± °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»®ò Ð»®³·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ «½¸

©¿¬»®ò

Ÿ Ð®·ª¿¬» ©¿¬»® ó ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¬± °®·ª¿¬»

©¿¬»® ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¬·´´ô «½¸ ¿ °±²¼ô ´¿µ»ô ¿²¼ ¼®¿·²¿¹»

¼·¬½¸» ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» · ³·²·³¿´ ±® ²± ±«¬º´±© ¬± °«¾´·½

©¿¬»®ò

Ÿ ß»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ó ß»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ·

®»¬®·½¬»¼ ¬± ¸»´·½±°¬»® ±²´§ò

Ÿ ×®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® ó ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ©¿¬»® «»¼ º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±²

¬¸¿¬ ®»«´¬ ·² ß®»²¿´ ®»·¼«» ¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ïòð °°¾

ÓËÍÌ ÒÑÌ ¾» «»¼ º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² °«®°±» º±® ïîð ¼¿§

¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±® «²¬·´ ß®»²¿´ ®»·¼«» ´»ª»´ ¿®» ¼»¬»®ó

³·²»¼ ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§ ¿²¿´§· ±® ±¬¸»® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³»¿²

±º ¿²¿´§· ¬± ¾» ïòð °°¾ ±® ´»ò É¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®»

³¿¼» ©·¬¸·² ëðð º»»¬ ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ·²¬¿µ»ô

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ·®®·¹¿¬» º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ îì ¸±«® º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿ó

¬·±² ¬± ¿´´±© º±® ¼··°¿¬·±²ò

Î»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ Ë» ±º É¿¬»® ·²
Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ß®»¿
Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²± ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» «» ±º ©¿¬»® ·² ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬ó

³»²¬ ¿®»¿ º±® ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ °«®°±»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·³³·²¹

¿²¼ º·¸·²¹ò

Ô·ª»¬±½µ Ë» ±º É¿¬»® ·²ñº®±³
Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ß®»¿
Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²± ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ´·ª»¬±½µ ½±²«³°¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»®

º®±³ ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®»¿ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±² º±® Ð±¬¿¾´» É¿¬»® ×²¬¿µ»
ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´»

«°¬®»¿³ ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»®

ø·ò»ò ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô »¬½ò÷ ±® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª»

°±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² ¿ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¾±¼§ ±º ©¿¬»® «½¸ ¿ ¿

´¿µ»ô °±²¼ô ±® ®»»®ª±·®ò Ì± ³¿µ» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

¿®±«²¼ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ô

¬¸» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ³«¬ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±ºº ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼

º±® ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸»» ¿¯«¿¬·½

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ±²´§ ·² ½¿» ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®»

¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ©¿¬»® ±«®½» ±® ¸±´¼·²¹ °±²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ©±«´¼ °»®ó

³·¬ ¬«®²·²¹ ±ºº ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» º±® ¿ ³·²·³«³

°»®·±¼ ±º ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

ÒÑÌÛæ Û¨·¬·²¹ °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ²± ´±²¹»® ·²

«»ô «½¸ ¿ ¬¸±» ®»°´¿½»¼ ¾§ ½±²²»½¬·±² ¬± ©»´´ ±® ¿

³«²·½·°¿´ ©¿¬»® §¬»³ô ¿®» ²±¬ ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¬± ¾» ¿½¬·ª»

°±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ò Ì¸· ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬±

·²¬»®³·¬¬»²¬ô ·²¿¼ª»®¬»²¬ ±ª»®°®¿§ ±º ©¿¬»® ·² ¬»®®»¬®·¿´ «»

·¬»ò

Ï«·»½»²¬ ±® Í´±©ó³±ª·²¹ É¿¬»®
×² ´¿µ» ¿²¼ ®»»®ª±·®ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸·²

ï ³·´» ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ·®®·¹¿ó

¬·±² »¿±²ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ´» ¬¸¿² ï ³·´» º®±³ ¿² ¿½¬·ª»

·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ±ººó»¿±² ·º

¬¸» ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ·²¬¿µ» ©·´´ ®»³¿·² ·²¿½¬·ª» º±® ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º

ïîð ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±® «²¬·´ ß®»²¿´ ®»·¼«» ´»ª»´

¿®» ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§ ¿²¿´§· ±® ±¬¸»® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»

³»¿² ±º ¿²¿´§· ¬± ¾» ïòð °°¾ ±® ´»ò

392



ê

Ð®»½¿«¬·±² º±® ßª±·¼·²¹ ×²¶«®§
¬± Ò±²¬¿®¹»¬ Ð´¿²¬

Ë²¬®»¿¬»¼ ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ½¿² ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ ®±±¬ «°¬¿µ»

±º ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» º®±³ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±·´ò ×²¶«®§ ±® ´± ±º

¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·º ß®»²¿´ · ¿°°´·»¼ ±² ±® ²»¿®

¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ô ±² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ »¨¬»²¼ô ±® ·²

´±½¿¬·±² ©¸»®» ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±·´ ³¿§ ¾» ©¿¸»¼ ±® ³±ª»¼

·²¬± ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ò É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

¿´±²¹ ¸±®»´·²» ©¸»®» ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾» °®»»²¬ô

«» ½¿«¬·±² ¬± ¿ª±·¼ °®¿§ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»·® º±´·¿¹» ±®

°®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ±·´ ·² ©¸·½¸ ¬¸»§ ¿®» ®±±¬»¼ò

Í¸±®»´·²» °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ®±±¬ ©¸·½¸ »¨¬»²¼ ·²¬± ¬¸»

©¿¬»® ·² ¿² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ß®»²¿´ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¿°°´·»¼ ¹»²»®¿´´§

©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ¿¼ª»®»´§ ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°¬¿µ» ±º ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼»

º®±³ ¬¸» ©¿¬»®ò

×º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² · ¬± ¾» ®»³±ª»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

·¬»ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ «» ¬¸» ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª» ³¿¬¬»® ¿ ³«´½¸ ±® ½±³ó

°±¬ ±² ±® ¿®±«²¼ ¼»·®¿¾´» °»½·»ò

Ó¿²¿¹·²¹ Ñººó¬¿®¹»¬ Ó±ª»³»²¬

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» ¿ ½±¿®» ±® ½±¿®»®

¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» øßÍßÞÛ Íëéî÷ ±®ô ·º °»½·º·½¿´´§ «·²¹ ¿ °·²ó

²·²¹ ¿¬±³·¦»® ²±¦¦´»ô ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» ¿

ª±´«³» ³»¿² ¼·¿³»¬»® øÊÓÜ÷ ±º íèë ³·½®±² ±® ¹®»¿¬»®

º±® ®»´»¿» ¸»·¹¸¬ ¾»´±© ïð º»»¬ò ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®»

®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» ¿ ª»®§ ½±¿®» ±® ½±¿®»® ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ±®ô ·º

°»½·º·½¿´´§ «·²¹ ¿ °·²²·²¹ ¿¬±³·¦»® ²±¦¦´»ô ¿°°´·½¿¬±®

¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» ¿ ÊÓÜ ±º ìéë ³·½®±² ±® ¹®»¿¬»® º±®

®»´»¿» ¸»·¹¸¬ ¿¾±ª» ïð º»»¬ò ß°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ½±²·¼»®

¬¸» »ºº»½¬ ±º ²±¦¦´» ±®·»²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ º´·¹¸¬ °»»¼ ©¸»²

¼»¬»®³·²·²¹ ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦»ò

Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» «°©·²¼ ©¿¬¸

¼·°´¿½»³»²¬ò

Ÿ Ì¸» ¾±±³ ´»²¹¬¸ ³«¬ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ êðû ±º ¬¸» ©·²¹°¿²

±® çðû ±º ¬¸» ®±¬±®ó¾´¿¼» ¼·¿³»¬»® ¬± ®»¼«½» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ©·²¼ °»»¼ ´» ¬¸¿² í ³°¸ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸

©·²¼ °»»¼ ¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ïð ³°¸ ¿®» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò

Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²¬± ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¿®» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò

Ù®±«²¼ Þ±±³ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± «» ¿ ²±¦¦´» ¸»·¹¸¬ ¾»´±©

ì º»»¬ ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ ±® °´¿²¬ ½¿²±°§ ¿²¼ ½±¿®» ±®

½±¿®»® ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» øßÍßÞÛ Íëéî÷ ±®ô ·º °»½·º·½¿´´§ «·²¹

¿ °·²²·²¹ ¿¬±³·¦»® ²±¦¦´»ô ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬±

«» ¿ ª±´«³» ³»¿² ¼·¿³»¬»® øÊÓÜ÷ ±º íèë ³·½®±² ±®

¹®»¿¬»®ò

Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ©·²¼ °»»¼ ¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ïð ³°¸ ¿®»

°®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò

Ÿ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²¬± ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¿®» °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò

É·²¼ Û®±·±²
ßª±·¼ ¬®»¿¬·²¹ °±©¼»®§ô ¼®§ô ±® ´·¹¸¬ ¿²¼§ ±·´ ©¸»² ½±²ó

¼·¬·±² ¿®» º¿ª±®¿¾´» º±® ©·²¼ »®±·±²ò Ë²¼»® ¬¸»»

½±²¼·¬·±²ô ¬¸» ±·´ «®º¿½» ¸±«´¼ º·®¬ ¾» »¬¬´»¼ ¾§ ®¿·²º¿´´

±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±²ò

ß¼¶«ª¿²¬

Ð±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ ®»¯«·®» ¬¸» ¿¼¼·ó

¬·±² ±º ¿ °®¿§ ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿¯«¿¬·½

¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ±²´§ °®¿§ ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ ¿°°®±ª»¼ ±® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»

º±® ¿¯«¿¬·½ «» ³«¬ ¾» «»¼ò

Ò±²·±²·½ Í«®º¿½¬¿²¬

Ë» ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ øÒ×Í÷ ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ±º ðòîëû

ª±´«³»ñª±´«³» øªñª÷ ±® ¸·¹¸»® ø»» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´÷ ±º

¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² øðòîëû ªñª · »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¬± ï ¯«¿®¬ ·²

ïðð ¹¿´´±²÷ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô »´»½¬ ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬

©·¬¸ ¿ ¸§¼®±°¸·´·½ó¬±ó´·°±°¸·´·½ ¾¿´¿²½» øØÔÞ÷ ®¿¬·± ¾»¬©»»²

ïî ¿²¼ ïé ©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ éðû «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» º±®³«´¿¬»¼

°®±¼«½¬ò ß´½±¸±´ô º¿¬¬§ ¿½·¼ô ±·´ô »¬¸§´»²» ¹´§½±´ô ±®

¼·»¬¸§´»²» ¹´§½±´ ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬

¬± ³»»¬ ¬¸» ¿¾±ª» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ò

Ó»¬¸§´¿¬»¼ Í»»¼ Ñ·´ ±® Ê»¹»¬¿¾´» Ñ·´
Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»

×²¬»¿¼ ±º ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ô ¿ ³»¬¸§´¿¬»¼ »»¼ ±·´ øÓÍÑ÷ ±®

ª»¹»¬¿¾´»ó¾¿»¼ »»¼ ±·´ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸»

®¿¬» ±º ïòë ¬± î °·²¬ °»® ¿½®»ò É¸»² «·²¹ °®¿§ ª±´«³»

¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² íð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ô ³·¨ ÓÍÑ ±® ª»¹»¬¿¾´»ó

¾¿»¼ »»¼ ±·´ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º ïû ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§

ª±´«³»ô ±® ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª»´§ «» ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿

¼»½®·¾»¼ ¿¾±ª»ò Î»»¿®½¸ ·²¼·½¿¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸»» ±·´ ³¿§

¿·¼ ·² ß®»²¿´ ¼»°±·¬·±² ¿²¼ «°¬¿µ» ¾§ °´¿²¬ «²¼»®

³±·¬«®» ±® ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ¬®»ò

Í·´·½±²»ó¾¿»¼ Í«®º¿½¬¿²¬

Í»» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½ ®¿¬»ò Í·´·½±²»ó¾¿»¼

«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ®»¼«½» ¬¸» «®º¿½» ¬»²·±² ±º ¬¸» °®¿§

¼®±°´»¬ ¿´´±©·²¹ ¹®»¿¬»® °®»¿¼·²¹ ±² ¬¸» ´»¿º «®º¿½» ¿

½±³°¿®»¼ ¬± ½±²ª»²¬·±²¿´ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò Ø±©»ª»®ô

±³» ·´·½±²»ó¾¿»¼ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ¼®§ ¬±± ¯«·½µ´§ô ´·³·¬ó

·²¹ ¸»®¾·½·¼» «°¬¿µ»ò

×²ª»®¬ Û³«´·±²

ß®»²¿´ ½¿² ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿² ·²ª»®¬ »³«´·±²ò Ì¸» °®¿§

±´«¬·±² ®»«´¬ ·² ¿² ·²ª»®¬ ø©¿¬»®ó·²ó±·´÷ °®¿§ »³«´·±²

¼»·¹²»¼ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ¿²¼ °®¿§ ®«²±ººô ®»«´¬·²¹

·² ³±®» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±² ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ º±´·¿¹»ò Ì¸» °®¿§ »³«´·±²

³¿§ ¾» º±®³»¼ ·² ¿ ·²¹´» ¬¿²µ ø¾¿¬½¸ ³·¨·²¹÷ ±® ·²¶»½¬»¼

ø·²ó´·²» ³·¨·²¹÷ò Ý±²«´¬ ¬¸» ·²ª»®¬ ½¸»³·½¿´ ´¿¾»´ º±® °®±°»®

³·¨·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±²ò

Ñ¬¸»®

ß² ¿²¬·º±¿³·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ô °®¿§ °¿¬¬»®² ·²¼·½¿¬±®ô ±® ¼®·º¬ó

®»¼«½·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»

·º ²»½»¿®§ ±® ¼»·®»¼ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò

Ý±²«´¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½ ®¿¬» ®»¬®·½¬·±²

¿²¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò ß´©¿§ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±®» ®»¬®·½¬·ª»

´¿¾»´ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ «»¼

©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²ª±´ª·²¹ ¬¿²µ ³·¨»ò

393



é

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³¿§ ¾» »´»½¬·ª»´§ ¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹ ´±©ó

ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«» ±® ³¿§ ¾»

¾®±¿¼½¿¬ó¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ô ©¿¬»®½®¿º¬ô ±®

¿·®½®¿º¬ò ß»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ³«¬ ¾» ³¿¼»

¾§ ¸»´·½±°¬»®ò ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» ¿°°´·»¼

«·²¹ ½«¬ó¬«³°ô ½«¬ó¬»³ô ¿²¼ º®·´´ ±® ¹·®¼´» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬

¬»½¸²·¯«» ©·¬¸·² ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ô °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô

¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»å »» ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ Ù®±«²¼
ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² º±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¼»¬¿·´ò

ß´´ °®»½¿«¬·±² ³«¬ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ±® »´·³·²¿¬»

°®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò Þ±¬¸ º·¨»¼ó©·²¹ ¿·®½®¿º¬ ¿²¼ ¸»´·½±°¬»® ½¿² ¾»

«»¼ ¬± ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ±² ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ô ¾«¬ ±²´§

¸»´·½±°¬»® ½¿² ¾» «»¼ º±® ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ
³¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾§ º·¨»¼ó©·²¹ ¿·®½®¿º¬ ±® ¸»´·½±°¬»®

«²´» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¾«ºº»® ¦±²» ½¿² ¾» ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¬± °®»ó

ª»²¬ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ±«¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ ¿®»¿å ±® ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹

±°»² ¬®¿½¬ ±º ´¿²¼ô °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ¿ ¿ ®»«´¬ ±º º·¨»¼ó©·²¹

¿·®½®¿º¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½¿² ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò ß»®·¿´ »¯«·°³»²¬

¼»·¹²»¼ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô «½¸ ¿ ¿ ¸»´·½±°¬»®

»¯«·°°»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ Ó·½®±º±·´ÌÓ ¾±±³ô Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª»ÌÓ ¾±±³ô

±® ®¿·²¼®±° ²±¦¦´»ô ³«¬ ¾» «»¼ ¿²¼ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ò Û¨½»°¬

©¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ©·¬¸ ¿ Ó·½®±º±·´ ¾±±³ô ¿ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¹»²¬

³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬»ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ·¼»

¬®·³ ©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´ «²´» ¼»¿¬¸ ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¬®»» ½¿² ¾»

¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò

Ë²·º±®³´§ ¿°°´§ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ß®»²¿´ ·² î ¬±

íð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò ß º±¿³ó®»¼«½·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§

¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬»ô ·º ²»»¼»¼ò

Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ½´»¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ´¿²¼·²¹

¹»¿®ô ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ð®±´±²¹»¼

»¨°±«®» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± «²½±¿¬»¼ ¬»»´ ø»¨½»°¬ ¬¿·²ó

´» ¬»»´÷ «®º¿½» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ½±®®±·±² ¿²¼ º¿·´«®» ±º ¬¸»

»¨°±»¼ °¿®¬ò Ì¸» ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ¿² ±®¹¿²·½ ½±¿¬·²¹

ø°¿·²¬÷ ³¿§ °®»ª»²¬ ½±®®±·±²ò

Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²

Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ë» »¯«·°³»²¬ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ë ¬± îð ¹¿´´±² ±º

°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² °»® ¿½®»ò Ì± °®»°¿®» ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²ô

¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ³·¨ ·² ©¿¬»® ðòëû ¬± ëû ß®»²¿´ °´« «®º¿½ó

¬¿²¬å »» ¬¸» ß¼¶«ª¿²¬ »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½

«» ¼·®»½¬·±²ò ß º±¿³ó®»¼«½·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿¬

¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬»ô ·º ²»»¼»¼ò Ú±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´

°»½·» ø»» ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ Ì»®®»¬®·¿´
É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´ »½¬·±² º±® ®»´¿¬·ª» «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º ©»»¼

°»½·»÷ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿²¼ñ±®

°®¿§ ª±´«³»ô ¾«¬ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² í ¯«¿®¬ ±º

ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» ·² ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¿²¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼

¿²¼ ïòë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ·² °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ò Û¨½»·ª»

©»¬¬·²¹ ±º º±´·¿¹» · ²±¬ ²»½»¿®§ò

Ú±® ´±©óª±´«³» º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô »´»½¬ °®±°»® ²±¦¦´» ¬±

¿ª±·¼ ±ª»®¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ð®±°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · ½®·¬·½¿´ ¬±

»²«®» ¼»·®¿¾´» ®»«´¬ò Þ»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿®» ¿½¸·»ª»¼ ©¸»²

°®¿§ ½±ª»® ¬¸» ½®±©² ¿²¼ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éð °»®½»²¬ ±º

¬¸» °´¿²¬ò Ì¸» «» ±º ¿² »ª»²ô º´¿¬óº¿² ¬·° ©·¬¸ ¿ °®¿§ ¿²¹´»

±º ìð ¼»¹®»» ±® ´» ©·´´ ¿·¼ ·² °®±°»® ¼»°±·¬·±²ò

ß°°®±°®·¿¬» ¬·° ·¦» ·²½´«¼» ìððìÛ ±® ïëðìÛò Ú±® ¿

¬®¿·¹¸¬ó¬®»¿³ ¿²¼ ½±²» °¿¬¬»®²ô ¿¼¶«¬¿¾´» ½±²» ²±¦¦´»ô

«½¸ ¿ ëëðð Èí ±® ëëðð Èìô ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ò ß¬¬¿½¸·²¹ ¿

®±´´±ª»® ª¿´ª» ±²¬± ¿ Í°®¿§·²¹ Í§¬»³ Ó±¼»´ íð ¹«²¶»¬ ±®

±¬¸»® ·³·´¿® °®¿§ ¹«² ¿´´±© º±® ¬¸» «» ±º ¾±¬¸ º´¿¬óº¿²

¿²¼ ½±²» ¬·° ±² ¬¸» ¿³» ¹«²ò

Ó±·¬»²ô ¾«¬ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¼®»²½¸ ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½¿«·²¹

°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¬± ®«² ±ººò

Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Þ¿½µ°¿½µò Ú±®

´±©ó¹®±©·²¹ °»½·»ô °®¿§ ¼±©² ±² ¬¸» ½®±©²ô ½±ª»®·²¹

½®±©² ¿²¼ °»²»¬®¿¬·²¹ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ éðû ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ò

Ú±® ¬¿®¹»¬ °»½·» ì ¬± è º»»¬ ¬¿´´ô ©·°» ¬¸» ·¼» ±º ¬¿®¹»¬

ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¾§ ¼·®»½¬·²¹ °®¿§ ¬± ¿¬ ´»¿¬ î ·¼» ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬

·² ³±±¬¸ ª»®¬·½¿´ ³±¬·±² º®±³ ¬¸» ½®±©² ¬± ¬¸» ¾±¬¬±³ò

Ó¿µ» «®» ¬± ½±ª»® ¬¸» ½®±©² ©¸»²»ª»® °±·¾´»ò

Ú±® ¬¿®¹»¬ °»½·» ±ª»® è º»»¬ ¬¿´´ô ´¿½» ·¼» ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»ó

¬¿¬·±² ¾§ ¼·®»½¬·²¹ °®¿§ ¬± ¿¬ ´»¿¬ î ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ ·²

³±±¬¸ ¦·¹¦¿¹ ³±¬·±² º®±³ ½®±©² ¬± ¾±¬¬±³ò

Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ø§¼®¿«´·½
Ø¿²¼¹«² ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ò Ë» ¬¸» ¿³» ¬»½¸ó

²·¯«» ¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ º±® Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
©·¬¸ Þ¿½µ°¿½µò

Ú±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ·³«´¿¬» ¿ ¹»²¬´» ®¿·² ²»¿® ¬¸»

¬±° ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿´´±©·²¹ °®¿§ ¬± ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬¸»

½®±©² ¿²¼ °»²»¬®¿¬» ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ º±´·¿¹» ©·¬¸±«¬ º¿´´·²¹ ¬± ¬¸»

«²¼»®¬±®§ò Ø»®¾·½·¼» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬¸»

«²¼»®¬±®§ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² »ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¿¬¸ ±º °´¿²¬ ·²

¬¸» «²¼»®¬±®§ò

Ø·¹¸óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ú±® ±°¬·³«³ °»®º±®³¿²½» ©¸»² °®¿§·²¹ ³»¼·«³ó¼»²·¬§

¬± ¸·¹¸ó¼»²·¬§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô «» »¯«·°³»²¬ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¬±

¼»´·ª»® «° ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² °»® ¿½®» øÙÐß÷ò

Í°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² »¨½»»¼·²¹ ïðð ÙÐß ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² »¨½»ó

·ª» °®¿§ ®«²±ººô ½¿«·²¹ ·²½®»¿»¼ ¹®±«²¼ ½±ª»® ·²¶«®§

¿²¼ ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» °»½·»ò

Ì± °®»°¿®» ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²ô ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ³·¨ ß®»²¿´ ·²

©¿¬»® ¿²¼ ¿¼¼ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬å »» ß¼¶«ª¿²¬ »½¬·±² º±®

°»½·º·½ «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ®¿¬» º±® «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò ß º±¿³ó

®»¼«½·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬»ô ·º

²»»¼»¼ò Ú±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´ °»½·» ø»» ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼
Ý±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´ »½¬·±² º±®

®»´¿¬·ª» «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º ©»»¼ °»½·»÷ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ½±²ó

½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿²¼ñ±® °®¿§ ª±´«³»ô ¾«¬

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² í ¯«¿®¬ ±º ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» ·²

¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¿²¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ïòë ¯«¿®¬ °»®

¿½®» ·² °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ò Ë²·º±®³´§ ½±ª»® ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º

¬¸» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ô ¾«¬ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬±

®«²±ººò Û¨½»·ª» ©»¬¬·²¹ ±º º±´·¿¹» · ²±¬ ²»½»¿®§ò

Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²

394



è

Í·¼» Ì®·³³·²¹

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ·¼» ¬®·³ ©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» «²´» »ª»®»

·²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¿¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¬®»» ½¿² ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò ß®»²¿´
· ®»¿¼·´§ ¬®¿²´±½¿¬»¼ ¿²¼ ½¿² ®»«´¬ ·² ¼»¿¬¸ ±º ¬¸» »²¬·®»

¬®»»ò

Ý«¬ó«®º¿½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²¼»·®¿¾´» ©±±¼§ ª»¹»ó

¬¿¬·±² ¾§ ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸» ß®»²¿´ ±´«¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ½¿³¾·«³

¿®»¿ ±º º®»¸´§ ½«¬ ¬«³° «®º¿½» ±® ¬± º®»¸ ½«¬ ±² ¬¸»

¬»³ ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ©±±¼§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ½¿² ¾» ³¿¼»

¿²§ ¬·³» ±º ¬¸» §»¿® »¨½»°¬ ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¸»¿ª§ ¿°

º´±© ·² ¬¸» °®·²¹ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ±ª»®¿°°´§ ±´«¬·±² ½¿«·²¹

®«²±ºº º®±³ ¬¸» ½«¬ «®º¿½»ò

×²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«® ¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ·º ¸±±¬ »¨¬»²¼

º®±³ ¬¸» ¿³» ®±±¬ §¬»³ ±® ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ §¬»³ ¿®» ¹®¿º¬ó

»¼ ¬± ¬¸±» ±º ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¬®»»ò

Ý«¬ó«®º¿½» ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ü·´«¬» ¿²¼
Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» Í±´«¬·±²
ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ³·¨»¼ ¿ »·¬¸»® ¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±® ¼·´«¬»

±´«¬·±²ò Ì¸» ¼·´«¬» ±´«¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬±

¬¸» ½«¬ «®º¿½» ±º ¬¸» ¬«³° ±® ¬± ½«¬ ±² ¬¸» ¬»³ ±º ¬¿®ó

¹»¬ ©±±¼§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±´«¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» «»¼

º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ½«¬ ±² ¬¸» ¬»³ò Ë» ±º ¬¸» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»

±´«¬·±² °»®³·¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± º»©»® ½«¬ ±² ¬¸» ¬»³ô

»°»½·¿´´§ º±® ´¿®¹»ó¼·¿³»¬»® ¬®»»ò Ú±´´±© ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® °®±°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«» º±® »¿½¸ ¬§°»

±º ±´«¬·±²ò

Ÿ Ì± °®»°¿®» ¿ ¼·´«¬» ±´«¬·±²ô ³·¨ è ¬± ïî º´«·¼ ±«²½» ±º

ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸ ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»®ò ß «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ±® °»²»¬®¿¬ó

·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§ ·³°®±ª» «°¬¿µ» ¬¸®±«¹¸ °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½¿´´«»¼

½¿³¾·«³ò

Ÿ Ì± °®»°¿®» ¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±´«¬·±²ô ³·¨ î ¯«¿®¬ ±º

ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ï ¯«¿®¬ ±º ©¿¬»®ò

Ý«¬ó¬«³° Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ü·´«¬» Í±´«¬·±²ò Í°®¿§ ±® ¾®«¸ ¬¸» ±´«¬·±² ±²¬± ¬¸»

½¿³¾·«³ ¿®»¿ ±º ¬¸» º®»¸´§ ½«¬ ¬«³° «®º¿½»ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬

¬¸» ±´«¬·±² ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ ¬¸» »²¬·®» ½¿³¾·«³ ¿®»¿ ø¬¸»

©±±¼ ²»¨¬ ¬± ¬¸» ¾¿®µ ±º ¬¸» ¬«³°÷ò

Ý«¬ó¬»³ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
ø·²¶»½¬·±²ô ¸¿½µó¿²¼ó¯«·®¬÷
Ü·´«¬» Í±´«¬·±²ò Ë·²¹ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ·²¶»½¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ô

¿°°´§ ï ³·´´·´·¬»® ø³Ô÷ ±º ±´«¬·±² ¿¬ »¿½¸ ·²¶»½¬·±² ·¬»

¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»» ©·¬¸ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïó·²½¸ ·²¬»®ª¿´ ¾»¬©»»²

½«¬ »¼¹»ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ·²¶»½¬±® ½±³°´»¬»´§ °»²»¬®¿¬»

¬¸» ¾¿®µ ¿¬ »¿½¸ ·²¶»½¬·±² ·¬»ò

Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» Í±´«¬·±²ò Ë·²¹ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ·²¶»½¬·±² »¯«·°ó

³»²¬ô ¿°°´§ ï ³Ô ±º ±´«¬·±² ¿¬ »¿½¸ ·²¶»½¬·±² ·¬»ò Ó¿µ» ¿¬

´»¿¬ ï ·²¶»½¬·±² ½«¬ º±® »ª»®§ í ·²½¸» ±º ¼·¿³»¬»® ¿¬ ¾®»¿¬

¸»·¹¸¬ øÜÞØ÷ ±² ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ ¬®»»ò Ú±® »¨¿³°´»ô ¿ íó·²½¸ ÜÞØ

¬®»» ©·´´ ®»½»·ª» ï ·²¶»½¬·±² ½«¬ô ¿²¼ ¿ êó·²½¸ ÜÞØ ¬®»» ©·´´

®»½»·ª» î ·²¶»½¬·±² ½«¬ò Ñ² ¬®»» ®»¯«·®·²¹ ³±®» ¬¸¿²

ï ·²¶»½¬·±² ·¬»ô °´¿½» ¬¸» ·²¶»½¬·±² ½«¬ ¿¬ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§

»¯«¿´ ·²¬»®ª¿´ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»»ò

Ú®·´´ ±® Ù·®¼´» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬

Ë·²¹ ¿ ¸¿¬½¸»¬ô ³¿½¸»¬»ô ±® ½¸¿·²¿©ô ³¿µ» ½«¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸

¬¸» ¾¿®µ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬»´§ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»» ¬± »¨°±» ¬¸»

½¿³¾·«³ò Ì¸» ½«¬ ¸±«´¼ ¿²¹´» ¼±©²©¿®¼ »¨¬»²¼·²¹ ·²¬±

¬¸» ½¿³¾·«³ »²±«¹¸ ¬± »¨°±» ¿¬ ´»¿¬ î ¹®±©¬¸ ®·²¹ò

Ë·²¹ ¿ °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ±® ¾®«¸ô ¿°°´§ ¿ îëû ¬± ïððû

±´«¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ ·²¬± »¿½¸ ½«¬ «²¬·´ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ò

ßª±·¼ ¿°°´§·²¹ ± ³«½¸ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬¸¿¬ ®«²±ºº ¬± ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼

±® ©¿¬»® ±½½«®ò

Í·¬» Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±² Ì®»¿¬³»²¬

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¹®¿ ©»»¼ô

¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ª·²» ¿²¼ ¾®¿³¾´»ô ¿²¼ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸

¿²¼ ¬®»» ±² º±®»¬ ·¬» ·² ¿¼ª¿²½» ±º ®»¹»²»®¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸»

º±´´±©·²¹ ½±²·º»® ½®±° °»½·»æ

Ë» ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼ó

½¿¬ º±´·¿® °®¿§ º±® ´±²¹ó¬»®³ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ´¿¾»´»¼ ©±±¼§

°´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ®»·¼«¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ò É·¬¸·²

ì ¬± ê ©»»µ ±º ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ¹®¿ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾¿½»±«

©»»¼ ©·´´ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼ ³¿§ °®±ª·¼» º«»´ ¬± º¿½·´·¬¿¬» ¿

·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ¾«®²ô ·º ¼»·®»¼ô ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ½±²·º»® ±® ±¬¸»®

°»½·» ¬±´»®¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò

ß°°´§ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» ·² ë ¬± íð ¹¿´´±²

¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² º±® ¸»´·½±°¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±® ë ¬±

ïðð ¹¿´´±² ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² º±® ³»½¸¿²·½¿´ ¹®±«²¼

°®¿§ ¿²¼ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ë» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º

ðòëû ¾§ ª±´«³» ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ øÒ×Í÷ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»®

´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ ¿²¼ ¸·¹¸»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» ©¸»²

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
Î¿¬»

øº´ ±¦ñß÷

Ô±¾´±´´§ °·²» Ð·²« ¬¿»¼¿

ìè ¬± èð

Ô±¾´±´´§ È °·¬½¸ ¸§¾®·¼

Ô±²¹´»¿º °·²» Ð·²« °¿´«¬®·

Í¸±®¬´»¿º °·²» Ð·²« »½¸·²¿¬¿

Ê·®¹·²·¿ °·²» Ð·²« ª·®¹·²·¿²¿

Í´¿¸ °·²» Ð·²« »´´·±¬¬·· ìð ¬± êì

Ý±¿¬¿´ ®»¼©±±¼ Í»¯«±·¿ »³°»®ª·®»²

îì ¬± ìèÜ±«¹´¿ º·® Ð»«¼±¬«¹¿ ³»²¦·»··

É»¬»®² ¸»³´±½µ Ì«¹¿ ¸»¬»®±°¸§´´¿

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ®»¼ º·® ß¾·» ³¿¹²·º·½¿
îì ¬± ìð

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ©¸·¬» º·® ß¾·» ½±²½±´±®

Ö¿½µ °·²» Ð·²« ¾¿²µ·¿²¿

îì ¬± íî

Ô±¼¹»°±´» °·²» Ð·²« ½±²¬±®¬¿

Ð·¬½¸ °·²» Ð·²« ®·¹·¼¿

Ð±²¼»®±¿ °·²» Ð·²« °±²¼»®±¿

Í«¹¿® °·²» Ð·²« ´¿³¾»®¬·¿²¿

É¸·¬» °·²» Ð·²« ¬®±¾«

Þ´¿½µ °®«½» Ð·½»¿ ³¿®·¿²¿

Î»¼ °®«½» Ð·½»¿ ®«¾»²

É¸·¬» °®«½» Ð·½»¿ ¹´¿«½¿

Ú±®»¬®§ Ë»

395



ç

½±²¬®±´´·²¹ °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ ¼»²» ±® ³«´¬·´¿§»®»¼ ½¿²±°·» ±º

¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¬¿²¼ ±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´ °»½·»ò

×² ½»®¬¿·² ½¿»ô ¬¿²µ ³·¨» ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ º±® ½¸»³·½¿´

½±²¬®±´ ±º ½±²·º»® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® °»½·» ¬±´»®¿²¬ ¬± ß®»²¿´r

¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ñ¾»®ª» ¿´´ °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸»

°®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò ß´©¿§ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» ´¿¾»´ò

Ý±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´»¼ º±® º±®»¬ ·¬»

°®»°¿®¿¬·±² ³¿§ µ·´´ ½»®¬¿·² °´¿²¬ «½¸ ¿ ´»¹«³» ¿²¼

¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ô ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ¼»·®¿¾´» º±® ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ò

É¸»®» ¯«·½µ ·²·¬·¿´ ¾®±©²±«¬ ø¼»¿¼»²·²¹ ±º º±´·¿¹»÷ ·

¼»·®»¼ º±® ¾«®²·²¹ô ¿°°´§ ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» ±º íî º´ ±¦ ¬±

êì º´ ±¦ ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸ ïê º´ ±¦ ¬± êì º´ ±¦ ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ±®

ïê º´ ±¦ ¬± ìè º´ ±¦ ¬®·½´±°§® »¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º

»»¼´·²¹ °·²»ô ¿°°´§ íî º´ ±¦ ¬± êì º´ ±¦ ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸

í ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ¹´§°¸±¿¬»ò Ú±® ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²ô ®¿¬» ´»

¬¸¿² ìè º´ ±¦ ß®»²¿´ ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» «°°®»·±² ±º ¸¿®¼ó

©±±¼ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»»å ±³» ®»°®±«¬·²¹ ³¿§ ±½½«®ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ °´¿²¬ »»¼´·²¹ ±º ¾´¿½µ °®«½» øÐ·½»¿ ³¿®·¿²¿÷

±® ©¸·¬» °®«½» øÐ·½»¿ ¹´¿«½¿÷ ±² ·¬» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ó¬®»¿¬»¼

©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´ ±® ·²¬± ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¦±²» ±º °±¬ ±® ¾¿²¼»¼

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® í ³±²¬¸ º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±® ·²¶«®§

³¿§ ±½½«®ò

Ø»®¾¿½»±« É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´

Ë» ß®»²¿´ º±® »´»½¬·ª» ©»»¼·²¹ ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ½±²·º»®æ

ï Ë» ±º «®º¿½¬¿²¬ · ²±¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ¾¿²¼»¼

±ª»® ¬®»» ®±©ô ±® ¿ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ º±® ®»´»¿» ±º §±«²¹

½±²·º»® º®±³ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬ °±·¾·´·¬§ ±º

½±²·º»® ·²¶«®§ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ©¸»² ½±²·º»® ¿®»

«²¼»® ¬®» º®±³ ¼®±«¹¸¬ô ¼·»¿»ô ¿²·³¿´ ±® ©·²¬»® ·²¶«®§ô

°´¿²¬·²¹ ¸±½µô ±® ±¬¸»® ¬®»» ®»¼«½·²¹ ½±²·º»® ª·¹±®ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¾§ ¸»´·½±°¬»®ô

¹®±«²¼ô ±® ¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»®ò Ú±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´

©»»¼ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»ò É¸»®» ¸»®¾¿½»±«

©»»¼ ¸¿ª» ±ª»®¬±°°»¼ ½±²·º»® »»¼´·²¹ô ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®ó

º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ·³°®±ª» ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ø»¨½»°¬ º±®

´¿¸ °·²»ô ´±²¹ó´»¿º °·²»ô ¿²¼ Ü±«¹´¿ º·®÷ô ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ²±¬ ¬±

»¨½»»¼ ðòëû ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ª±´«³»ò Í±³» ³·²±® ½±²·º»®

¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ±¾»®ª»¼ ©¸»² ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼

½±²¬®±´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®» ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¿½¬·ª»

½±²·º»® ¹®±©¬¸ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±® ¸¿²¼¸»´¼

°®¿§»® ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿®±«²¼ ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´

½±²·º»® »»¼´·²¹ò Ó·¨ ðòè º´ ±¦ ¬± ïòî º´ ±¦ ß®»²¿´ ¿²¼

ðòî ±¦ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ °»® ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»®ò Ü·®»½¬ ¬¸»

°®¿§ ¬± ¬¸» ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬±

½±²·º»® º±´·¿¹» º±® ¾»¬ ½±²·º»® ¬±´»®¿²½»ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ³¿¨·ó

³«³ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» º±® °®»ª·±«´§ ´·¬»¼ ½®±°

°»½·» ¿®» ²±¬ »¨½»»¼»¼ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ «´º±³»¬«®±² ¬± ¾®±¿¼»²

¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò Ú±® ´±¾´±´´§ °·²»ô ¿°°´§

è º´ ±¦ ¬± ïî º´ ±¦ ß®»²¿´ °´« ï ±¦ ¬± î ±¦

«´º±³»¬«®±² °»® ¿½®»ò Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ °´«

«´º±³»¬«®±² ±² ±¬¸»® ½±²·º»® °»½·» ³¿§ ½¿«» ¹®±©¬¸

«°°®»·±²ò

Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ±® ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® «°°®»·±² ±º ´¿¾»´»¼ ¾®«¸ô ¬®»»ô ¿²¼

¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ °»½·»ò Ü·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ©·¬¸ ´±©óª±´«³» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ½±²·º»®

¬¿²¼ ±º ¿´´ ¿¹» ¾§ ¬¿®¹»¬·²¹ ¬¸» «²©¿²¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²

¿²¼ ¿ª±·¼·²¹ ¼·®»½¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ½±²·º»®ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬

³¿¨·³«³ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ´·¬»¼ º±® ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹

½®±° °»½·» ¿®» ²±¬ »¨½»»¼»¼ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
º±® ®»´»¿» ±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ½±²·º»® º®±³ ¸¿®¼©±±¼
½±³°»¬·¬·±²æ

ï ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ³¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ©¸·¬» °·²» ¬¿²¼ §±«²¹»® ¬¸¿² ¬¸®»»

§»¿® ±´¼ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ©¸·¬» °·²» ·²¶«®§ô ®»´»¿» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬

¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» ³¿¼» °®·±® ¬± Ö«´§ ïëò
î ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿º¬»® º±®³¿¬·±² ±º º·²¿´ ½±²·º»® ®»¬·²¹ ¾«¼

·² ¬¸» º¿´´ ±® ¸»·¹¸¬ ¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ³¿§ ±½½«®ò
í Ó·¼ó®±¬¿¬·±² ®»´»¿»æ Ú±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»´±© ¬¸» °·²»

½¿²±°§ ·² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¬¿²¼ ±º ´±¾´±´´§ °·²»ô ´±¾´±´´§ È °·¬½¸ ¸§¾®·¼ô ¿²¼

Ê·®¹·²·¿ °·²»ô «» íî º´ ±¦ ¬± êì º´ ±¦ °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ³·¼ó®±¬¿¬·±²

®»´»¿» ±º ±¬¸»® °»½·»ô «» ®¿¬» ´·¬»¼ ·² ½¸¿®¬ ¿¾±ª»ò

Ú±® ´¿¸ °·²» ¿²¼ ´±²¹´»¿º °·²»ô ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ®»´»¿»
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º °·²» º±® ¬¸» °«®°±» ±º
©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ½±²¬®±´ ³«¬ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿º¬»® ß«¹«¬ ïë
¿²¼ ±²´§ ·² ¬¿²¼ î ¬¸®±«¹¸ ë §»¿® ±´¼ò Ú±® ¿°°´·½¿ó
¬·±² ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ´¿¸ °·²» ¿²¼ ´±²¹´»¿º °·²»ô
ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿¼¼ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿²¼ «» ´±©»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»
±² ¿²¼§ ±·´ò

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
Î¿¬»

øº´ ±¦ñß÷

Ô±¾´±´´§ °·²»í Ð·²« ¬¿»¼¿

îì ¬± ìðÔ±¾´±´´§ È °·¬½¸ ¸§¾®·¼í

Ê·®¹·²·¿ °·²»í Ð·²« ª·®¹·²·¿²¿

Ô±²¹´»¿º °·²» Ð·²« °¿´«¬®·

îì ¬± íî
Ð·¬½¸ °·²» Ð·²« ®·¹·¼¿

Í¸±®¬´»¿º °·²» Ð·²« »½¸·²¿¬¿

Í´¿¸ °·²» Ð·²« »´´·±¬¬··

É¸·¬» °·²»ï Ð·²« ¬®±¾« ïê ¬± íî

Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ®»¼ º·® ß¾·» ³¿¹²·º·½¿

ïê ¬± îì
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ©¸·¬» º·® ß¾·» ½±²½±´±®

Ô±¼¹»°±´» °·²»î Ð·²« ½±²¬±®¬¿

Ü±«¹´¿ º·®î Ð»«¼±¬«¹¿ ³»²¦·»··

Ö¿½µ °·²»î Ð·²« ¾¿²µ·¿²¿

ïî ¬± îì
Þ´¿½µ °®«½»î Ð·½»¿ ³¿®·¿²¿

Î»¼ °®«½»î Ð·½»¿ ®«¾»²

É¸·¬» °®«½»î Ð·½»¿ ¹´¿«½¿

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
Î¿¬»

øº´ ±¦ñß÷

Ô±¾´±´´§ °·²» Ð·²« ¬¿»¼¿

ïî ¬± îðÔ±¾´±´´§ È °·¬½¸ ¸§¾®·¼

Ê·®¹·²·¿ °·²» Ð·²« ª·®¹·²·¿²¿

Ô±²¹´»¿º °·²»ï Ð·²« °¿´«¬®·

è ¬± ïîÍ´¿¸ °·²»ï Ð·²« »´´·±¬¬··

Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ï Ð»«¼±¬«¹¿ ³»²¦·»··

396



ïð

ß°°´§ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» °»® ¿½®» ©¸»²

³¿µ·²¹ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¸»´·½±°¬»® ±® ¹®±«²¼

°®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ò Î»º»® ¬± ³·¨·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²¬®«½ó

¬·±² º±® °®±°»® °®¿§ ª±´«³»ò ß ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§

¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¿¬ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ðòîëû ¾§ ª±´«³»ò

Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ ©¸»² ½±²¬®±´´·²¹ °¿®ó

¬·½«´¿®´§ ¼»²» ¬¿²¼ ±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´ °»½·»ò

Í±³» ³·²±® ½±²·º»® ¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ±¾»®ª»¼

©¸»² ®»´»¿» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®» ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¿½¬·ª»

½±²·º»® ¹®±©¬¸ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ½±²·º»® ¸»·¹¸¬ ¹®±©¬¸

·²¸·¾·¬·±²ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ³¿µ» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ½±²·º»®

¬¿²¼ »¨½»°¬ ´±¾´±´´§ °·²» ¾»º±®» ¬¸» »²¼ ±º ¬¸» »½±²¼

¹®±©·²¹ »¿±²ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ½±²·º»® ¸»·¹¸¬

¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±²ô ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ®»´»¿» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾»

³¿¼» ´¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±²ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬ °±·¾·´·¬§ ±º

½±²·º»® ·²¶«®§ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ©¸»² ½±²·º»® ¿®»

«²¼»® ¬®» º®±³ ¼®±«¹¸¬ô ¼·»¿»ô ¿²·³¿´ ±® ©·²¬»® ·²¶«®§ô

±® ±¬¸»® ¬®»» ®»¼«½·²¹ ½±²·º»® ª·¹±®ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ®»´»¿» ´±¾´±´´§ °·²» »»¼´·²¹

¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» º·®¬ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² º±´´±©·²¹ °´¿²¬·²¹ ±® º±®

±²»ó§»¿®ó±´¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ´±¾´±´´§ °·²» ®»¹»²»®¿¬·±²ò Ú±® ±²»ó

§»¿®ó±´¼ ´±¾´±´´§ °·²» ®»´»¿»ô ¿°°´§ îì º´ ±¦ ¬± ìð º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®» ±º ß®»²¿´ ¿º¬»® Ö«´§ ïëò Î¿¬» ¾»´±© íî º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®» ¿®» ·²¬»²¼»¼ º±® ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¹®±©¬¸ «°°®»·±²å

»¨°»½¬ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ®»°®±«¬·²¹ò

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º Ë²¼»·®¿¾´» Ø¿®¼©±±¼
Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±²

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ º±´·¿® ±® ½«¬ó¬»³

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ·²

¬¸» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ±º ¬¿²¼ ±º ¿´´ ¿¹» º±® ¬¸» ½±²·º»®

°»½·» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² ¿¾±ª»ò

Î»º»® ¬± ³·¨·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²¬®«½¬·±² ·² ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬»¼

º±´·¿® ±® ½«¬ó¬»³ »½¬·±² ¿¾±ª» º±® °®±°»® «» ®¿¬»ô

»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«»ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ »¨½»»¼

³¿¨·³«³ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ´·¬»¼ º±® ½®±° °»½·»ò

Ý«¬ó¬»³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º

«²¼»·®¿¾´» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ·² Ð±²¼»®±¿ °·²» ¬¿²¼ «·²¹

îì º´ ±¦ ±® ´» ±º ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®»ò

ßª±·¼ ¼·®»½¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¼»·®»¼ °´¿²¬ °»½·» ±® ·²¶«®§

³¿§ ±½½«®ò ×²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«® ¬± ²±²¬¿®¹»¬ ±® ¼»·®¿¾´» ¸¿®¼ó

©±±¼ ±® ½±²·º»® ·º ¬¸»§ »¨¬»²¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ¿³» ®±±¬

§¬»³ô ±® ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ §¬»³ ¿®» ¹®¿º¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸±» ±º ¬¸»

¬®»¿¬»¼ ¬®»»ô ±® ¬¸»·® ®±±¬ »¨¬»²¼ ·²¬± ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¦±²»ò

Ô¿¬» Î±¬¿¬·±² Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±² Ý±²¬®±´ ·²
É»¬»®² Ý±²·º»®

×² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ô ¬¸» Ð¿½·º·½ Ò±®¬¸©»¬ ¿²¼ ×²´¿²¼ Ò±®¬¸©»¬ô

¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ «° ¬± ìè º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®» ¿®» °»®³··¾´» ·² ½±²·º»® ¬¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ º±®

¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ ¬¸» §»¿® º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ë» ³·²·³«³

°®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ïë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ò Í·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ½±²·º»®

·²¶«®§ ±® ³±®¬¿´·¬§ ³«¬ ¾» »¨°»½¬»¼ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ «» ¬¸·

¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·º ½±²·º»® ·²¶«®§ ±® ³±®¬¿´·¬§ ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò

Þ¿¹ ¿²¼ Í°®¿§ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±®
Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿»

×² Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¿²¼ Ð±²¼»®±¿ °·²» ¬¿²¼ô ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·ó

½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ «° ¬± íî º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» ¿®» °»®³··¾´»

©¸»² ¬¸» ¬®»» ¿®» ½±ª»®»¼ ¾§ ¾¿¹ °®·±® ¬± ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿ó

¬·±²ò Ì¸» ¾¿¹ ³«¬ °®»ª»²¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨ º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬·²¹

¬¸» ½±²·º»® º±´·¿¹»ò Ñ² ·¬» ©·¬¸ ½±¿®» ¬»¨¬«®»¼ ±·´

ø»ò¹ò ¼»½±³°±»¼ ¹®¿²·¬»ô °«³·½»ô ¿²¼§ ±® ®±½µ§ ·¬»÷ ±®

´±© ´»ª»´ ±º ±·´ ±®¹¿²·½ ³¿¬¬»® ø¹»²»®¿´´§ ëû ±® ´»÷ô ·¹ó

²·º·½¿²¬ ½±²·º»® ¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ¿²¼ ³±®¬¿´·¬§ · °±·¾´»ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ «» ¬¸· ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±² ¬¸»» ¬§°» ±º ·¬» ·º

½±²·º»® ¹®±©¬¸ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ¿²¼ ³±®¬¿´·¬§ ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® ©±±¼§ ¿²¼ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼

½±²¬®±´ ·² ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ·²½´«¼·²¹ °®·ª¿¬»ô °«¾´·½ ¿²¼

³·´·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼ ¿ º±´´±©æ «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿

ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿·®°±®¬ô ¸·¹¸©¿§ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ ¿²¼ «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó

©¿§ô ¿²¼ »©¿¹» ¼·°±¿´ ¿®»¿÷å «²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´

¿®»¿ ó ²±²½®±° °®±¼«½·²¹ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ º¿®³§¿®¼ô º«»´ ¬±®ó

¿¹» ¿®»¿ô º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸¾¿²µô ¿²¼

¾¿®®·»® ¬®·°÷å ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬» ó ±«¬¼±±® ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ´«³¾»®ó

§¿®¼ô °·°»´·²» ¿²¼ ¬¿²µ º¿®³÷å ¿²¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ø·²½´«¼·²¹

©·´¼´·º» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿®»¿ô ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·ó

¬¿¬ô ®»½®»¿¬·±² ¿®»¿ô ½¿³°¹®±«²¼ô ¬®¿·´¸»¿¼ô ¿²¼ ¬®¿·´÷ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ¿®» ²±¬ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ¬±

¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ½±³³»®½·¿´ ¬·³¾»® ±® ±¬¸»® °´¿²¬ ¹®±©² º±®

¿´» ±® ±¬¸»® ½±³³»®½·¿´ «»ô ±® º±® ½±³³»®½·¿´ »»¼ °®±ó

¼«½¬·±²ô ±® º±® ®»»¿®½¸ °«®°±»ò

Þ®«¸ Ý±²¬®±´

Ë» ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °®»º»®®»¼ ¿°°´·ó

½¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«» º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¾®«¸ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨» ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬» º±®
Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿® Þ®«¸ Ý±²¬®±´ö

Ì¿®¹»¬
Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±²

ß®»²¿´ Î¿¬»
øû ¾§ ª±´«³»÷

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨

Ó·¨»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼

©·¬¸±«¬ »´³ô

´±½«¬ô ±® °·²»

ïòð ¬± ïòë Í«®º¿½¬¿²¬

Ó·¨»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼

½±²¬¿·²·²¹ »´³ô

´±½«¬ô ¿²¼ °·²»

ðòë ¬± ïòð

ß½½±®¼r ¿¬ îû ¬±

íû ¾§ ª±´«³» °´«

«®º¿½¬¿²¬

Ó·¨»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼

©·¬¸ ´±½«¬ ¿²¼

°·²» ¾«¬ ²± »´³

Õ®»²·¬»r ¿¬ îû ¬±

ëû ¾§ ª±´«³» °´«

«®º¿½¬¿²¬

Ó·¨»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼

©·¬¸ ´±½«¬ ¿²¼

»´³ ¾«¬ ²± °·²»

Û½±®¬r ¿¬ î ±¦ñß

±®
îòí ¹®¿³ñ¹¿´ °´«

«®º¿½¬¿²¬

ö Ì¿²µ ³·¨» ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ±® °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ îôìóÜ ¸¿ª» ®»«´¬»¼ ·²

®»¼«½»¼ ß®»²¿´ »ºº·½¿½§ò

Ò±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ô¿²¼ Ë»

397



ïï

Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ¿²¼ Ø¿²¼¸»´¼ Í°®¿§ Ó·¨·²¹ Ù«·¼»

Ó»¿«®·²¹ Ý¸¿®¬

Í»´»½¬·ª» Ý±²¬®±´ ±º Ë²¼»·®¿¾´» É»»¼ ·²
Ë²·³°®±ª»¼ Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ±² «²·³°®±ª»¼

Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ ¬«®º «½¸ ¿ ®±¿¼·¼»ô «¬·´·ó

¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ò ß®»²¿´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ½±³³±² ¿²¼ ½±¿¬¿´

Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ °®±ª·¼» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ´¿¾»´»¼

¾®±¿¼´»¿º ¿²¼ ¹®¿ ©»»¼ò Ý±³°»¬·¬·±² º®±³ ¬¸»» ©»»¼

· »´·³·²¿¬»¼ô ®»´»¿·²¹ ¬¸» Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ò

Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´ ®»«´¬ ·² ¿ ½±³ó

°¿½¬»¼ ¹®±©¬¸ ¸¿¾·¬ ¿²¼ »»¼¸»¿¼ ·²¸·¾·¬·±²ò

Ë²·º±®³´§ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸ °®±°»®´§ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬

«·²¹ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ïð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò

Ì»³°±®¿®§ §»´´±©·²¹ ±º ¹®¿ ³¿§ ±½½«® ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·

³¿¼» ¿º¬»® ¹®±©¬¸ ¾»¹·²ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿¼¼ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² »¨½» ±º ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬»

øï º´ ±¦ °»® îë ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²÷ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ßÐÐÔÇ ¬± ¹®¿ ¼«®·²¹ ·¬ º·®¬ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±²ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ßÐÐÔÇ ¬± ¹®¿ «²¼»® ¬®» º®±³ ¼®±«¹¸¬ô

¼·»¿»ô ·²»½¬ô ±® ±¬¸»® ½¿«»ò

Ü±¿¹» Î¿¬» ¿²¼ Ì·³·²¹
Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ê º´ ±¦ ¬± ïî º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®» ©¸»² Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ · ¼±®³¿²¬ò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬

ê º´ ±¦ ¬± è º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» ¿º¬»® Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¸¿

®»¿½¸»¼ º«´´ ¹®»»²«°ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ ¹®»»²«°

©·´´ ¼»´¿§ ¹®»»²«°ò ×²½´«¼» ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§

±´«¬·±²ò

Ú±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ °®»»³»®¹»²½» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿ ¿²¼

³¿´´ó»»¼»¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ¿¼¼ Ð»²¼«´«³r

ß¯«¿Ý¿°ÌÓ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ±º íòï ¬± êòí °·²¬ °»®

¿½®»ò Ý±²«´¬ ¬¸» Ð»²¼«´«³ ß¯«¿Ý¿° ´¿¾»´ º±® ©»»¼

½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼ º±® ±¬¸»® «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²ò

Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º Ö±¸²±²¹®¿ ·² Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¬«®ºô ¿°°´§

ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ è º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®»ô °´« Î±«²¼«°r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿¬

ïî º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®»ô °´« «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò Ú±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º

¾®±¿¼´»¿ª» ¿²¼ ª·²»ô Ù¿®´±²r íß ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³¿§ ¾»

¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¿¾±ª» ³·¨ ¿¬ ï ¬± î °·²¬ °»® ¿½®»ò Ñ¾»®ª»

¿´´ °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» Ù¿®´±² íß ¿²¼

Î±«²¼«° ´¿¾»´ò

Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ì º´ ±¦ ¬± è º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®»

©¸»² Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ · ¼±®³¿²¬ ±® ¿º¬»® ¹®¿ ¸¿ ·²·¬·¿¬»¼

¹®»»²«° ¾«¬ ¸¿ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼»¼ îëû ¹®»»²«°ò ×²½´«¼» ¿

«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²å »» ß¼¶«ª¿²¬ »½¬·±² º±®

°»½·º·½ «» ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò

É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼
·² Ë²·³°®±ª»¼ Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ¿²¼ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»

Þ»¼¬®¿©ö Ù¿´·«³ °°ò

Þ·¸±°©»»¼ö Ð¬·´·³²·«³ ½¿°·´´¿½»«³

Þ«¬¬»®½«°ö Î¿²«²½«´« °¿®ª·º´±®«

Ý¿®±´·²¿ ¹»®¿²·«³ Ù»®¿²·«³ ½¿®±´·²·¿²«³

Ú»½«» Ú»¬«½¿ °°ò

Ú±¨¬¿·´ Í»¬¿®·¿ °°ò

Ô·¬¬´» ¾¿®´»§ Ø±®¼»«³ °«·´´«³

Í»»¼´·²¹ Ö±¸²±²¹®¿ Í±®¹¸«³ ¸¿´»°»²»

É¸·¬» ½´±ª»® Ì®·º±´·«³ ®»°»²

É·´¼ ½¿®®±¬ Ü¿«½« ½¿®±¬¿

Ç»´´±© ©±±¼±®®»´ Ñ¨¿´· ¬®·½¬¿

ö Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²ó

¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò

Ù®¿ Ù®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ Í»»¼¸»¿¼ Í«°°®»·±²

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± «°°®» ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ »»¼¸»¿¼

¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ½»®¬¿·² ¬«®º¹®¿ ·² «²·³°®±ª»¼ ¿®»¿ò

É¸»² ß®»²¿´ · ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» ¬«®ºô ·¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·²

¬»³°±®¿®§ ¬«®º ¼¿³¿¹» ¿²¼ñ±® ¼·½±´±®¿¬·±²ò Ûºº»½¬ ¬± ¬¸»

¼»·®¿¾´» ¬«®º ³¿§ ª¿®§ ©·¬¸ »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ú±®

±°¬·³«³ °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ¿°°´§ ¾»º±®» ½«´³ »´±²¹¿¬·±²ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¾»º±®» ±® ¿º¬»® ³±©·²¹ò ×º

¿°°´·»¼ ¾»º±®» ³±©·²¹ô ¿´´±© ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ¼¿§ ±º ¿½¬·ª»

¹®±©¬¸ ¾»º±®» ³±©·²¹ò ×º ¿°°´·»¼ ¿º¬»® ³±©·²¹ô ¿´´±© «ºº·ó

½·»²¬ ¬·³» º±® ¹®¿ ¬± ®»½±ª»® ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

±® ·²¶«®§ ³¿§ ¾» ¿³°´·º·»¼ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ßÐÐÔÇ ¬± ¬«®º «²¼»® ¬®» ø¼®±«¹¸¬ô ½±´¼ô ·²»½¬

¼¿³¿¹»ô »¬½ò÷ ±® »ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¿¬¸ ³¿§ ±½½«®ò

Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ê º´ ±¦ ¬± è º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®» º®±³ »¿®´§ ¹®»»²«° ¬± ¾»º±®» »»¼¸»¿¼ ·²·¬·¿¬·±²ò

ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿¼¼ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ¬¸· ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ý±±´ó»¿±² Ë²·³°®±ª»¼ Ì«®ºò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬

î º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» °´« ðòîëû ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò Ú±®

·²½®»¿»¼ «°°®»·±²ô ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸

°®±¼«½¬ «½¸ ¿ Û³¾¿®µr ¹®±©¬¸ ®»¹«´¿¬±® øè º´ ±¦ °»®

¿½®»÷ò Ì¿²µ ³·¨» ³¿§ ·²½®»¿» ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¼»·®»¼ ¬«®ºò

Ý±²«´¬ »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ º±® ´¿¾»´»¼ ¬«®º °»½·» ¿²¼

±¬¸»® «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²ò Ì¿²µ ³·¨» ©·¬¸

îôìóÜ ±® °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ îôìóÜ ³¿§ ¼»½®»¿» ¬¸»

»ºº»½¬·ª»²» ±º ß®»²¿´ò

ïîè º´«·¼ ±«²½» ã ï ¹¿´´±²

ïê º´«·¼ ±«²½» ã ï °·²¬

è °·²¬ ã ï ¹¿´´±²

ì ¯«¿®¬ ã ï ¹¿´´±²

î °·²¬ ã ï ¯«¿®¬

û ±´«¬·±²
Ð®±¼«½¬ °»®
¹¿´´±² ±º ³·¨

øº´ ±¦÷

Ð®±¼«½¬ °»®
ìó¹¿´´±²

¾¿½µ°¿½µ
øº´ ±¦÷

ðòîë ðòí ïòí

ðòë ðòê îòê

ïòð ïòí ëòï

îòð îòê ïðòî

íòð íòè ïëòì

ëòð êòì îëòê

398



ïî

Ì±¬¿´ Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±² Ý±²¬®±´ ©¸»®» Þ¿®» Ù®±«²¼
· Ü»·®»¼

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» · ¿² »ºº»½¬·ª» ¸»®¾·½·¼» º±® °®»ó

»³»®¹»²½» ±® °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ³¿²§ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼

°»®»²²·¿´ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ¿²¼ ¹®¿ ©»»¼ ©¸»®» ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ ·

¼»·®»¼ò ß®»²¿´ · °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ »ºº»½¬·ª» ±² ¸¿®¼ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´

°»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿»ò ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ïòë ¬± ê °·²¬ °»® ¿½®» ½¿²

¾» «»¼ ¿´±²» ±® ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿°°®±ª»¼ º±®

«» ·² ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ò Ì¸» ¼»¹®»» ¿²¼ ¼«®¿¬·±² ±º ½±²¬®±´ ¿®»

¼»°»²¼»²¬ ±² ß®»²¿´ ®¿¬» «»¼ô ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °¿®¬²»®ô ª±´«³»

±º ½¿®®·»®ô ±·´ ¬»¨¬«®»ô ®¿·²º¿´´ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ½±²¼·¬·±²ò

Ý±²«´¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½ ®¿¬» ¿²¼ ©»»¼

½±²¬®±´´»¼ò ß´©¿§ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±®» ®»¬®·½¬·ª» ´¿¾»´ ®»¬®·½ó

¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ ©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹

¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²ª±´ª·²¹ ¬¿²µ ³·¨»ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿²§ ¬·³» ±º ¬¸» §»¿®ò

Ë» »¯«·°³»²¬ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¼»·®»¼ ¹¿´´±² °»®

¿½®» °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¿²¼ «²·º±®³´§ ¼·¬®·¾«¬» ¬¸» °®¿§ °¿¬ó

¬»®² ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò

Ð±¬»³»®¹»²½» ß°°´·½¿¬·±²ò ß´©¿§ «» ¿ °®¿§ ¿¼¶«ó

ª¿²¬ ø»» ß¼¶«ª¿²¬ »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´÷ ©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿

°±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ú±® ±°¬·³«³ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±²

¬±«¹¸ó¬±ó½±²¬®±´ ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿ ©»»¼ô ¿°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ¿

¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» ±º ïðð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ±® ´»ò Ú±® ¯«·½µ»®

¾«®²¼±©² ±® ¾®±©²±«¬ ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ©»»¼ô ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾»

¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ Î±«²¼«°r ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ì¿²µ ³·¨» ©·¬¸

îôìóÜ ±® °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ îôìóÜ ³¿§ ®»¼«½» ¬¸» °»®ó

º±®³¿²½» ±º ß®»²¿´ò ß´©¿§ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª»

´¿¾»´ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ «»¼

©¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ò

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ò ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ º±´´±©ó«°

¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ »½¿°» ±® ©»»¼ »²½®±¿½¸³»²¬ ·² ¿

¾¿®»¹®±«²¼ ·¬«¿¬·±²ò Ì± °®»°¿®» ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²ô

¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ³·¨ ·² »¿½¸ ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® ðòëû ¬± ëû

ß®»²¿´ °´« ¿² ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò Ú±® ·²½®»¿»¼ ¾«®²¼±©²ô

·²½´«¼» Î±«²¼«° ¿ ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»ò Ú±® ¿¼¼»¼ ®»·¼«¿´

©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ±® ¬± ·²½®»¿» ¬¸» ©»»¼ °»½¬®«³ô ¿¼¼

Ð»²¼«´«³r ß¯«¿Ý¿°ÌÓ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô Ñª»®¼®·ª»r

¸»®¾·½·¼»ô ±® ¼·«®±²ò ß´©¿§ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª»

´¿¾»´ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ «»¼

©¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ò

Ý±²¬®±´ ±º Ë²¼»·®¿¾´» É»»¼ «²¼»® Ð¿ª»¼
Í«®º¿½»

ß®»²¿´ ½¿² ¾» «»¼ «²¼»® ¿°¸¿´¬ô °±²¼ ´·²»®ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»®

°¿ª»¼ ¿®»¿ô ÑÒÔÇ ·² ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬» ±® ©¸»®» ¬¸» °¿ª»ó

³»²¬ ¸¿ ¿ «·¬¿¾´» ¾¿®®·»® ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» °»®·³»¬»® ¬¸¿¬

°®»ª»²¬ »²½®±¿½¸³»²¬ ±º ®±±¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ò

Ë» ß®»²¿´ ±²´§ ©¸»®» ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¸¿ ¾»»²

°®»°¿®»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¹±±¼ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² °®¿½¬·½»ò ×º

®¸·¦±³»ô ¬±´±²ô ¬«¾»®ô ±® ±¬¸»® ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ °¿®¬

¿®» °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ·¬»ô ®»³±ª» ¬¸»³ ¾§ ½¿´°·²¹ ©·¬¸ ¿

¹®¿¼»® ¾´¿¼» ¬± ¿ ¼»°¬¸ «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬± »²«®» ¬¸»·® ½±³°´»¬»

®»³±ª¿´ò

Ú±´´±© ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ °¿ª·²¹ ¿ ±±² ¿ °±·ó

¾´»ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ©¸»®» ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬¸» ®±±¬

±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ¬®»» ±® ±¬¸»® °´¿²¬ò

ß®»²¿´ · ²±¬ ¬± ¾» «»¼ «²¼»® °¿ª»³»²¬ ±² ®»·¼»²¬·¿´

°®±°»®¬·»ô «½¸ ¿ ¼®·ª»©¿§ ±® °¿®µ·²¹ ´±¬ô ±® º±® «» ·²

®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ô «½¸ ¿ «²¼»® ¾·µ» ±® ¶±¹¹·²¹ °¿¬¸ô

¹±´º ½¿®¬ °¿¬¸ô ±® ¬»²²· ½±«®¬ô ±® ©¸»®» ´¿²¼½¿°» °´¿²¬ó

·²¹ ½±«´¼ ¾» ¿²¬·½·°¿¬»¼ò

×²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¿¬¸ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·º ß®»²¿´ ·

¿°°´·»¼ ©¸»®» ®±±¬ ¿®» °®»»²¬ ±® ©¸»®» ®±±¬ ³¿§ »¨¬»²¼

·²¬± ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò Î±±¬ ±º ¬®»» ¿²¼ ¸®«¾ ³¿§

»¨¬»²¼ ¿ ½±²·¼»®¿¾´» ¼·¬¿²½» ¾»§±²¼ ¬¸» ¾®¿²½¸ »¨¬®»³ó

·¬·» ø¼®·° ´·²»÷ò

ß°°´§ ¬± ¬¸» ±·´ «®º¿½» ±²´§ ©¸»² º·²¿´ ¹®¿¼» · »¬¿¾ó

´·¸»¼ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ³±ª» ±·´ º±´´±©·²¹ ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ·² «ºº·½·»²¬ ©¿¬»® ø¿¬ ´»¿¬ ïðð ¹¿´ °»®

¿½®»÷ ¬± »²«®» ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ¿²¼ «²·º±®³ ©»¬¬·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ±·´

«®º¿½»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¸±«´¼»® ¿®»¿ò ß¼¼ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º

í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» øîòî º´«·¼ ±«²½» °»® ïððð ¯«¿®» º»»¬÷ ¬±

½´»¿² ©¿¬»® ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ¼«®·²¹ º·´´·²¹ ±°»®¿¬·±²ò

ß¹·¬¿¬» ¾»º±®» °®¿§·²¹ò

×º ±·´ · ²±¬ ³±·¬ ¾»º±®» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ·²½±®°±®¿¬·±² ±º

ß®»²¿´ · ²»»¼»¼ º±® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿½¬·ª¿¬·±²ò ×²½±®°±®¿¬»

ß®»²¿´ ·²¬± ¬¸» ±·´ ¬± ¿ ¼»°¬¸ ±º ì ¬± ê ·²½¸» «·²¹ ¿

®±¬±¬·´´»® ±® ¼·½ò Î¿·²º¿´´ ±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ±º ï ·²½¸ ©·´´ ¿´± °®±ó

ª·¼» «²·º±®³ ·²½±®°±®¿¬·±²ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿´´±© ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±·´ ¬±

©¿¸ ±® ³±ª» ·²¬± «²¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼
Ý®¿½µó¿²¼ó½®»ª·½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ë» ß®»²¿´ ¿ ¿² ·²·¬·¿´ ±® º±´´±©ó«° ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´

©»»¼ »½¿°» ±® ©»»¼ »²½®±¿½¸³»²¬ ·² ¿ ¾¿®»¹®±«²¼ ·¬ó

«¿¬·±²ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ½®¿½µ ¿²¼ ½®»ª·½» ·² °¿ª»¼ «®º¿½»

«½¸ ¿ ®±¿¼©¿§ô ®«²©¿§ô ¿²¼ °¿®µ·²¹ ¿®»¿ò

Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² ¹®¿ °¿¬«®» ¿²¼

®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¬

¿ ®¿¬» ±º î ¬± ìè º´«·¼ ±«²½» ±º °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿½®»

«·²¹ ¿²§ ±º ¬¸» ¼»½®·¾»¼ ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³»¬¸±¼ò

Í°±¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®¿ °¿¬«®» ¿²¼ ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ³¿§ ²±¬

»¨½»»¼ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïñïð ±º ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¹®¿¦»¼ ±® ½«¬ º±®

¸¿§ò Í»» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½ «»

¼·®»½¬·±² º±® ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³»¬¸±¼ ¿²¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²ó

¬®±´ ¼»·®»¼ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ìè º´«·¼ ±«²½» ±º

ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¿²¼ Ø¿§·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±²

Ÿ Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±² º±´´±©·²¹ ß®»²¿´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ÿ ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ½«¬ º±®¿¹» ¹®¿ º±® ¸¿§ º±® é ¼¿§ ¿º¬»®

ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ù®¿ Ð¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Î¿²¹»´¿²¼
Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´

399



ïí

Î¿²¹»´¿²¼ Ë» ×²¬®«½¬·±²

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ º±® ½±²ó

¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ±²» ±® ³±®» ±º ¬¸»

º±´´±©·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»æ

Ÿ Ý±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ø²±²²¿¬·ª»ô ·²ª¿·ª»ô ¿²¼ ²±¨·±«÷

°´¿²¬ °»½·»

Ÿ Ý±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¿·¼ ·² ¬¸» »¬¿¾´·¸ó

³»²¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ °´¿²¬ °»½·»

Ÿ Ý±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¿·¼ ·² ¬¸» »¬¿¾´·¸ó

³»²¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ º·®»

Ÿ Ý±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ®»¼«½» ©·´¼º·®» º«»´

Ÿ Î»´»¿» ±º »¨·¬·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´» ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ °´¿²¬ ½±³³«²·ó

¬·» º®±³ ¬¸» ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» °®»«®» ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬

°»½·»

Ÿ Ý±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² º±® ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬

·³°®±ª»³»²¬

Ì± »²«®» ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼

°´¿²¬ ©¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ß®»²¿´ ¬± ®¿²¹»´¿²¼æ

Ÿ Ú»¼»®¿´ ¿¹»²½·» ³«¬ º±´´±© ÒÛÐß ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ¬± »²«®»

°®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °´¿²¬ò

Ÿ Í¬¿¬» ¿¹»²½·» ³«¬ ©±®µ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ú·¸ ¿²¼ É·´¼´·º»

Í»®ª·½» ±® ¬¸» Í»®ª·½»Ž ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¬¿¬» ½±²»®ª¿¬·±²

¿¹»²½§ ¬± »²«®» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ¿²¼ »²¼¿²ó

¹»®»¼ °´¿²¬ò

Ÿ Ñ¬¸»® ±®¹¿²·¦¿¬·±² ±® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ³«¬ ±°»®¿¬» «²¼»® ¿

¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ½±²»®ª¿¬·±² °´¿² ·º ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼

°´¿²¬ ¿®» µ²±©² ¬± ¾» °®»»²¬ ±² ¬¸» ´¿²¼ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò

Í»» ¬¸» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» »½¬·±²ø÷ ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ º±® °»½·º·½ «»

¼·®»½¬·±² º±® ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³¿²¿¹»ó

³»²¬ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»ò

ß®»²¿´ ³«¬ ±²´§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿ ¹·ª»² ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ¿½®» ¿

°»½·º·½ ©»»¼ °®±¾´»³ ¿®·»ò Ô±²¹ó¬»®³ ½±²¬®±´ ±º «²¼»ó

·®¿¾´» ©»»¼ °»½·» «´¬·³¿¬»´§ ¼»°»²¼ ±² ¬¸» «½½»º«´

«» ±º ´¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °®¿½¬·½» ¬¸¿¬ °®±³±¬» ¬¸»

¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ «¬¿·²¿¾·´·¬§ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ °´¿²¬

°»½·»ò

Î±¬¿¬·±²¿´ Ý®±° ×²¬®«½¬·±²

Î±¬¿¬·±²¿´ ½®±° ³¿§ ¾» °´¿²¬»¼ ïî ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´§·²¹

ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ °¿¬«®» ¿²¼ ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ®¿¬»ò

Ú±´´±©·²¹ ïî ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ¿² ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼

¾»º±®» °´¿²¬·²¹ ¿²§ ½®±°ô ¿ «½½»º«´ º·»´¼ ¾·±¿¿§ ³«¬

¾» ½±³°´»¬»¼ò Ì¸» º·»´¼ ¾·±¿¿§ ½±²·¬ ±º ¿ ¬»¬ ¬®·° ±º

¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼ ®±¬¿¬·±²¿´ ½®±° °´¿²¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» °®»ª·±«´§ ¬®»¿¬ó

»¼ ¿®»¿ ·² ¬¸» ¹®¿ °¿¬«®»ñ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ¹®±©² ¬±

³¿¬«®·¬§ò Ì¸» ¬»¬ ¬®·° ¸±«´¼ ·²½´«¼» ´±© ¿®»¿ ¿²¼ µ²±´´

¿²¼ ·²½´«¼» ª¿®·¿¬·±² ·² ±·´ ¬§°» ¿²¼ °Ø ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼

¿®»¿ò ×º ²± ½®±° ·²¶«®§ · »ª·¼»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬»¬ ¬®·°ô ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼ó

»¼ ®±¬¿¬·±²¿´ ½®±° ³¿§ ¾» °´¿²¬»¼ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ §»¿®ò

Ë» ±º ß®»²¿´ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´ ¼·®»½¬·±² ·

»¨°»½¬»¼ ¬± ®»«´¬ ·² ²±®³¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ ±º ®±¬¿¬·±²¿´ ½®±° ·²

³±¬ ·¬«¿¬·±²å ¸±©»ª»®ô ª¿®·±« »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ¿²¼ ¿¹®±ó

²±³·½ º¿½¬±® ³¿µ» ·¬ ·³°±·¾´» ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» ¿´´ ®·µ

¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿²¼ô ¬¸»®»º±®»ô ®±¬¿ó

¬·±²¿´ ½®±° ·²¶«®§ · ¿´©¿§ °±·¾´»ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º º´±¿¬·²¹ ¿²¼ »³»®ó

¹»²¬ «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ø»» ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼
Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼ Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼÷ ·² ±® ²»¿®

¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» º´±©·²¹ô ²±²º´±©·²¹ô ±® ¬®¿²ó

·»²¬ò ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¬¸¿¬ ·²½´«¼»

´¿µ»ô ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô °±²¼ô »»°ô ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸»ô

½¿²¿´ô ®»»®ª±·®ô ©¿³°ô ¾±¹ô ³¿®¸»ô »¬«¿®·»ô

¾¿§ô ¾®¿½µ·¸ ©¿¬»®ô ¬®¿²·¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ ¾»¬©»»² ¬»®®»¬®·¿´

¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ô ®·°¿®·¿² ·¬»ô ¿²¼ »¿±²¿´ ©»¬ ¿®»¿ò

Í»» Ð®±¼«½¬ Ë» ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±² »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´

º±® ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¿²¼ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ±² ¿¯«¿¬·½ «»ò

Î»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±² ·º ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»

¿®» °®»»²¬ ·² ²±²¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ¿®» °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸»

·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®»¿ò

ß®»²¿´ ³«¬ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¬¸» »³»®¹»²¬ º±´·¿¹» ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®ó

¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¸¿ ´·¬¬´»ó¬±ó²± ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ±² «¾³»®¹»¼

¿¯«¿¬·½ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò ß®»²¿´ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³

¼·®»½¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ©¿¬»® ¿®» ²±¬ »¨°»½¬»¼ ¬± ¾» ±º «ºº·ó

½·»²¬ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±® ¼«®¿¬·±² ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò

ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¬± ³¿¨·³·¦» °®¿§ ·²¬»®½»°¬·±² ¾§ ¬¿®¹»¬

ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ©¸·´» ³·²·³·¦·²¹ ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ±º ±ª»®°®¿§ ¬¸¿¬

»²¬»® ¬¸» ©¿¬»®ò

ß®»²¿´ ¼±» ²±¬ ½±²¬®±´ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½±³°´»¬»´§ «¾ó

³»®¹»¼ ±® ¸¿ª» ¿ ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸»·® º±´·¿¹» «²¼»® ©¿¬»®ò

ß®»²¿´ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ «®º¿½» ±® ¸»´·½±°¬»® ¿°°´·½¿ó

¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º î ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»®

¿½®»ò É¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¾§ ¸»´·½±°¬»®ô º±´´±© ¼·®»½¬·±² «²¼»®

¬¸» ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´å ±¬¸»®©·»ô

®»º»® ¬± ¬¸» Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² ©¸»² «·²¹ «®ó

º¿½» »¯«·°³»²¬ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ³±ª·²¹ ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ¸±«´¼ ¾» ³¿¼»

©¸·´» ¬®¿ª»´·²¹ «°¬®»¿³ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸·

¸»®¾·½·¼» ·² ©¿¬»®ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ±®

°±®¬·±² ±º ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ©¸»®» »³»®¹»²¬ ¿²¼ñ±® º´±¿¬·²¹

©»»¼ ¼± ²±¬ »¨·¬ò

É¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬± ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ½±ª»® ¿ ´¿®¹» °»®ó

½»²¬¿¹» ±º ¬¸» «®º¿½» ¿®»¿ ±º ·³°±«²¼»¼ ©¿¬»®ô ¬®»¿¬·²¹

¬¸» ¿®»¿ ·² ¬®·° ³¿§ ¿ª±·¼ ±¨§¹»² ¼»°´»¬·±² ¾»½¿«» ±º

¼»½¿§·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ñ¨§¹»² ¼»°´»¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¬¸»

«ºº±½¿¬·±² ±º ±³» »²·¬·ª» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ±®¹¿²·³ò ×º ±¨§¹»²

¼»°´»¬·±² · ¿ ½±²½»®²ô ¬®»¿¬ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïñî ±º ¬¸» «®ó

º¿½» ¿®»¿ ±º ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ·² ¿ ·²¹´» ±°»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©¿·¬ ¿¬

´»¿¬ ïð ¬± ïì ¼¿§ ¾»¬©»»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Þ»¹·² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬

¿´±²¹ ¬¸» ¸±®» ¿²¼ °®±½»»¼ ±«¬©¿®¼ ·² ¾¿²¼ ¬± ¿´´±©

¿¯«¿¬·½ ±®¹¿²·³ ¬± ³±ª» ·²¬± «²¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò

ßª±·¼ ©¿¸±ºº ±º °®¿§»¼ º±´·¿¹» ¾§ °®¿§ ¾±¿¬ ±® ®»½®»¿ó

¬·±²¿´ ¾±¿¬ ¾¿½µ©¿¸ º±® ï ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¿¬ ï ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¼»°»²¼·²¹ ±²

°»½·» °®»»²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¼»²·¬§ò ÜÑ ÒÑÌ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸»

³¿¨·³«³ ´¿¾»´ ®¿¬» ±º í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» øïòë ´¾ ¿»ñß÷ °»®

§»¿®ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» º±® ¸»¿ª§ ©»»¼ °®»«®»ò

Ý±²«´¬ ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼ Ì»®®»¬®·¿´
É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ º±® °»½·º·½ ®¿¬»ò

ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´

400



ïì

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¼®¿©ó¼±©²

¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·² ¿®»¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ ¿¾±ª»ò ß°°´§ ß®»²¿´ ¬±

©»»¼ ¿º¬»® ©¿¬»® ¸¿ ¾»»² ¼®¿·²»¼ ¿²¼ ¿´´±© ïì ¼¿§

¾»º±®» ®»·²¬®±¼«½¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»®ò

401



ïë

É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼

ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼

ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿®¹»¬ °»½·» ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ë» Î¿¬» ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ü·®»½¬·±²
½±´«³² ±º ¬¸» ¬¿¾´»ò Î¿¬» ¿®» »¨°®»»¼ ·² ¬»®³ ±º °®±¼«½¬ ª±´«³» º±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿ ¿ û ±´«¬·±² º±®

¼·®»½¬»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²½´«¼·²¹ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ú±® û ±´«¬·±² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ÜÑ ÒÑÌ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ¬¸» »¯«·ª¿ó
´»²¬ ±º í ¯«¿®¬ ±º ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®»ò

ö Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ë» Î¿¬» ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ü·®»½¬·±²

Ú´±¿¬·²¹ É»»¼

öÚ´±¿¬·²¹ ¸»¿®¬ Ò§³°¸±¼» °°ò î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß øðòë ¬± ïòðû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß

©¿¬»® ³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹

»³»®¹»²¬ º±´·¿¹»ò

öÚ®±¹¾·¬ Ô·³²±¾·«³ °±²¹·¿ ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÍ°¿¬¬»®¼±½µ Ò«°¸¿® ´«¬»«³ ß°°´§ ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ±ºæ

î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´
õ

ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß ¹´§°¸±¿¬»

øðòëû ß®»²¿´ õ ïòëû ¹´§°¸±¿¬»÷

·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»® º±® ¾»¬ ½±²¬®±´ò

Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÉ¿¬»® ¸§¿½·²¬¸ Û·½¸¸±®²·¿ ½®¿·°» ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»® ¬±

¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»ò

öÉ¿¬»® ´»¬¬«½» Ð·¬·¿ ¬®¿¬·±¬» ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

Û³»®¹»¼ É»»¼

öß´´·¹¿¬±®©»»¼ ß´¬»®²¿²¬¸»®¿ °¸·´±¨»®±·¼» ï ¬± ì °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öß®®±©¸»¿¼ô ¼«½µó°±¬¿¬± Í¿¹·¬¬¿®·¿ °°ò ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÞ¿½±°¿ô ´»³±² Þ¿½±°¿ °°ò ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÐ¿®®±¬ º»¿¬¸»® Ó§®·±°¸§´´«³ ¿¯«¿¬·½«³ Ú±´·¿¹» ³«¬ ¾» ¿¾±ª» ©¿¬»® º±® «ºº·½·»²¬ ß®»²¿´ «°¬¿µ»ò

ß°°´§ î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÐ»²²§©±®¬ Ø§¼®±½±¬§´» °°ò ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß øðòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»®

³·¨ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÐ·½µ»®»´©»»¼ Ð±²¬»¼»®·¿ ½±®¼¿¬¿ î ¬± í °·²¬ñß øïû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»® ³·¨ò

Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÌ¿®±ô ©·´¼

Ý±½± §¿³

Ü¿¸»»²

Û´»°¸¿²¬Ž »¿®

Ý±´±½¿·¿ »½«´»²¬«³ ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß øïòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©·¬¸ ¿

¸·¹¸ ¯«¿´·¬§ ¬·½µ»® ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò Û²«®» ¹±±¼ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º

¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬ º±´·¿¹»ò

402



ïê

ö Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ë» Î¿¬» ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ü·®»½¬·±²

Û³»®¹»¼ É»»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

öÉ¿¬»® ½¸»¬²«¬ Ì®¿°°¿ ²¿¬¿² ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß øïòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©·¬¸ ¿

¸·¹¸ ¯«¿´·¬§ ¬·½µ»® ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò Û²«®» ¹±±¼ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º

¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬ º±´·¿¹»ò

öÉ¿¬»® ´·´§ Ò§³°¸¿»¿ ±¼±®¿¬¿ î ¬± í °·²¬ñß øïû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ïðð ÙÐß ©¿¬»® ³·¨ò

Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬

º±´·¿¹»ò

öÉ¿¬»® °®·³®±» Ô«¼©·¹·¿ «®«¹«¿§»²· ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß øïòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º

¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ »³»®¹»²¬ º±´·¿¹»ò

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ñÓ¿®¹·²¿´ É»»¼

öß¯«¿¬·½ ²·¹¸¬¸¿¼»

Í±¼¿ ¿°°´»

Í±´¿²«³ ¬¿³°·½»²» î °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹»

öÞ¿³¾±±ô Ö¿°¿²»» Ð¸§´´±¬¿½¸§ °°ò í ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ©¸»² °´¿²¬ · ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©ó

·²¹å ¾»º±®» »¬¬·²¹ »»¼¸»¿¼ò Ó±®» º±´·¿¹» ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·²

¹®»¿¬»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» «°¬¿µ»ô ®»«´¬·²¹ ·² ¹®»¿¬»® ®±±¬ µ·´´ò

Þ»¿½¸ô ª·¬»¨ Ê·¬»¨ ®±¬«²¼·º±´·¿ ëû ±´«¬·±² õ ïû ÓÍÑ º±´·¿® °®¿§ ïéû ±´«¬·±² ¬»³

·²¶»½¬·±² ø¸¿½µ ¿²¼ ¯«·®¬÷

Þ®¿¦·´·¿² °»°°»®

Ý¸®·¬³¿¾»®®§

Í½¸·²« ¬»®»¾·²¬¸·º±´·« î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹»

Ý¿¬¬¿·´ Ì§°¸¿ °°ò î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß øïû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹

¹®»»² º±´·¿¹» ¿º¬»® º«´´ ´»¿º »´±²¹¿¬·±²ò Ô±©»® ®¿¬» ©·´´

½±²¬®±´ ½¿¬¬¿·´ ·² ¬¸» Ò±®¬¸å ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»»¼»¼ ·² ¬¸»

Í±«¬¸ò

Ý¸·²»» ¬¿´´±© ¬®»» Í¿°·«³ »¾·º»®«³ ïê ¬± îì º´ ±¦ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹»

Ý±¹±²¹®¿ ×³°»®¿¬¿ ½§´·²¼®·½¿ Þ«®² º±´·¿¹»ô ¬·´´ ¿®»¿å ¬¸»² º¿´´ó°®¿§ î ¯«¿®¬ñß ß®»²¿´r

¸»®¾·½·¼» õ ÓÍÑ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ²»© ¹®±©¬¸ò

Ý±®¼¹®¿ô °®¿·®·» Í°¿®¬·²¿ °°ò ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

öÝ«¬¹®¿ Æ·¦¿²·±°· ³·´·¿½»¿ ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

öÛ´»°¸¿²¬ ¹®¿

Ò¿°·»® ¹®¿

Ð»²²·»¬«³ °«®°«®»«³ í °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

öÚ´±©»®·²¹ ®«¸ Þ«¬±³« «³¾»´´¿¬« Ôò î ¬± í °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

Ù·¿²¬ ®»»¼

É·´¼ ½¿²»

ß®«²¼± ¼±²¿¨ ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ·² °®·²¹ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

öÙ±´¼»² ¾¿³¾±± Ð¸§´´±¬¿½¸§ ¿«®»¿ í ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ©¸»² °´¿²¬ · ¿½¬·ª»´§

¹®±©·²¹å ¾»º±®» »¬¬·²¹ »»¼¸»¿¼ò Ó±®» º±´·¿¹» ©·´´ ®»«´¬

·² ¹®»¿¬»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» «°¬¿µ»ô ®»«´¬·²¹ ·² ¹®»¿¬»® ®±±¬ µ·´´ò

Ö«²¹´»®·½» Û½¸·²±½¸´±¿ ½±´±²«³ í ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

Õ²¿°©»»¼ Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ °°ò Î«·¿² µ²¿°©»»¼æ
î ¬± í °·²¬ñß õ ï ¯«¿®¬ñß ÓÍÑ

º¿´´ó¿°°´·»¼ ¿º¬»® »²»½»²½» ¾»¹·²

Õ²±¬©»»¼ô Ö¿°¿²»» Ð±´§¹±²«³ ½«°·¼¿¬«³

Ú¿´´±°·¿ ¶¿°±²·½¿

í ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹

º±´·¿¹»

403



ïé

ö Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò

ß¯«¿¬·½ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ë» Î¿¬» ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ü·®»½¬·±²

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ñÓ¿®¹·²¿´ É»»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ó»´¿´»«½¿

Ð¿°»®¾¿®µ ¬®»»

Ó»´¿´»«½¿ ¯«·²¯«»²»®ª·¿ Ÿ Û¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¬¿²¼ ó ß°°´§ ê °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´r

¸»®¾·½·¼» õ ê °·²¬ñß ¹´§°¸±¿¬» õ °®¿§ ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô «» ì ¯«¿®¬ñß ÓÍÑ ¿ ¿² ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ò

Ÿ Ù®±«²¼ º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ó Ë²·º±®³´§ ¿°°´§ ¬± »²«®»

ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹»ò

Ÿ Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ º±´·¿® ½±²¬®±´ ó ß°°´§ ¿»®·¿´´§ ·² ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º

î °¿» ¿¬ ïð ¹¿´´±²ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ½®± ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ÿ Í°±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ó Ë» ¿ îëû ß®»²¿´ õ îëû ±´«¬·±² ±º

¹´§°¸±¿¬» õ ïòîëû ÓÍÑ ·² ©¿¬»® ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ º®·´´ ±®

¬«³° ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

öÒ«¬¹®¿

Õ·´·Ž°Ž±°«

Ý§°»®« ®±¬«²¼« î °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´ õ ï ¯«¿®¬ñß ÓÍÑ ¿°°´·»¼ »¿®´§

°±¬»³»®¹»²½»

öÒ«¬»¼¹» Ý§°»®« °°ò î ¬± í °·²¬ñß °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¬± º±´·¿¹» ±® °®»»³»®¹»²½»

·²½±®°±®¿¬»¼å ²±²·²½±®°±®¿¬»¼ °®»»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

©·´´ ²±¬ ½±²¬®±´ò

Ð¸®¿¹³·¬»

Ý±³³±² ®»»¼

Ð¸®¿¹³·¬» ¿«¬®¿´· ì ¬± ê °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ¹®»»² º±´·¿¹» ¿º¬»®

º«´´ ´»¿º »´±²¹¿¬·±²ò Û²«®» ïððû ½±ª»®¿¹»ò ×º ¬¿²¼ ¸¿ ¿

«¾¬¿²¬·¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ±´¼ ¬»³ ¬·«»ô ³±© ±® ¾«®²å ¿´´±©

¬± ®»¹®±© ¬± ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ë º»»¬ ¬¿´´ ¾»º±®» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ô±©»® ®¿¬» ©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ °¸®¿¹³·¬» ·² ¬¸» Ò±®¬¸å ¸·¹¸»®

®¿¬» ¿®» ²»»¼»¼ ·² ¬¸» Í±«¬¸ò

öÐ±·±² ¸»³´±½µ Ý±²·«³ ³¿½«´¿¬«³ î °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´ õ ï ¯«¿®¬ñß ÓÍÑ ¿°°´·»¼ °®»»³»®¹»²½»

¬± »¿®´§ °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¬± ®±»¬¬» ¾»º±®» º´±©»®·²¹

Ð«®°´» ´±±»¬®·º» Ô§¬¸®«³ ¿´·½¿®·¿ ï °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

Î»»¼ ½¿²¿®§¹®¿ Ð¸¿´¿®· ¿®«²¼·²¿½»¿ í ¬± ì °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

Î±»ô ©¿³° Î±¿ °¿´«¬®· î ¬± í °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»

Î«·¿² ±´·ª» Û´¿»¿¹²« ¿²¹«¬·º±´·¿ î ¬± ì °·²¬ñß øïû ±´«¬·±²÷ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹»

Í¿´¬½»¼¿®

Ì¿³¿®·µ

Ì¿³¿®·¨ °°ò ß»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ó î ¯«¿®¬ ß®»²¿´ õ ðòîëû ªñª Ò×Í

¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹» ¼«®·²¹ º´±©»®·²¹ò

Í°±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ó Ë» ïû ±´«¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ õ ðòîëû ªñª

Ò×Í ¿²¼ °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ º±´·¿¹»ò ßº¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ©¿·¬ ¿¬ ´»¿¬

î §»¿® ¾»º±®» ¼·¬«®¾·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿´¬½»¼¿®ò Û¿®´·»® ¼·¬«®ó

¾¿²½» ½¿² ®»¼«½» ±ª»®¿´´ ½±²¬®±´ò

Í³¿®¬©»»¼ Ð±´§¹±²«³ °°ò î °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ »¿®´§ °±¬»³»®¹»²½»

Í«³¿½ Î¸« °°ò î ¬± í °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± º±´·¿¹»

Í©¿³° ³±®²·²¹¹´±®§

Õ¿²¹µ±²¹

É¿¬»® °·²¿½¸

×°±³±»¿ ¿¯«¿¬·½¿ ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´ õ ï ¯«¿®¬ñß ÓÍÑ ¿°°´·»¼ »¿®´§

°±¬»³»®¹»²½»

Ì±®°»¼± ¹®¿ Ð¿²·½«³ ®»°»² ì °·²¬ñß øïòð ¬± ïòëû ±´«¬·±²÷ò Û²«®» ¹±±¼ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¬±

¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»ò

öÉ¸·¬» ¬±°

Ø±¿®§ ½®»

Ý¿®¼¿®·¿ ¼®¿¾¿ ï ¬± î °·²¬ñß ¿°°´·»¼ ·² °®·²¹ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ¼«®·²¹ º´±©»®·²¹

É·´´±© Í¿´·¨ °°ò î ¬± í °·²¬ñß ß®»²¿´ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ º±´·¿¹»ò

Û²«®» ¹±±¼ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò

404



ïè

×² ¬»®®»¬®·¿´ ·¬»ô ß®»²¿´r ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» °®»ó

»³»®¹»²½» ±® °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ½±²¬®±´ ©·¬¸ ®»·¼«¿´ ½±²¬®±´

±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² °»½·» ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ´·¬»¼ò

Î»·¼«¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ®»º»® ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±º ²»©´§ ¹»®³·²¿¬·²¹

»»¼´·²¹ ·² ¾±¬¸ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ò ×² ¹»²»®¿´ô ¿²²«ó

¿´ ©»»¼ ³¿§ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ °®»»³»®¹»²½» ±®

°±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ß®»²¿´ò Ú±® »¬¿¾´·¸»¼

¾·»²²·¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ô °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º

ß®»²¿´ ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» ¬¸» ¾»¬ ½±²¬®±´ò

Ì¸» ®¿¬» ¸±©² ¾»´±© ®»º»® ¬± ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼

·²¼·½¿¬» ¬¸» ®»´¿¬·ª» »²·¬·ª·¬§ ±º ¬¸»» ©»»¼ò Ì¸» ®»´¿¬·ª»

»²·¬·ª·¬§ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ®»º»®»²½»¼ ©¸»² °®»°¿®·²¹

´±©óª±´«³» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ø»» Ô±©óª±´«³» Ú±´·¿®
ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² ±º Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²÷å ´±©óª±´«³»

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ °®±ª·¼» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ °»½·» ©·¬¸

´» ß®»²¿´ °»® ¿½®» ¬¸¿² · ¸±©² º±® ¬¸» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬

¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ë» ß®»²¿´ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °»ó

½·º·½ «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´»¿º´»¬ ´¿¾»´ò

Ë» ¬¸» ®»´¿¬·ª» »²·¬·ª·¬§ ±º ¬¸» °»½·» ´·¬»¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¬±

¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» ®»´¿¬·ª» ®·µ ±º ²±²¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ ·²¶«®§ ·º ¿²§ ±º

¬¸» °»½·» ´·¬»¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¿®» ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¬± ¾» ¼»·®¿¾´»

©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò

Î»·¬¿²¬ Þ·±¬§°»ò Ò¿¬«®¿´´§ ±½½«®®·²¹ ¾·±¬§°» ø¿ °´¿²¬

©·¬¸·² ¿ ¹·ª»² °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ ¿ ´·¹¸¬´§ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ¾«¬ ¼·ó

¬·²½¬ ¹»²»¬·½ ³¿µ»«° º®±³ ±¬¸»® °´¿²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¿³»

°»½·»÷ ±º ±³» ©»»¼ ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾»

»ºº»½¬·ª»´§ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò ×º ²¿¬«®¿´´§ ±½½«®®·²¹ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±ó

¬§°» ¿®» °®»»²¬ ·² ¿² ¿®»¿ô ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ß®»²¿´ ±® ¿°°´§

»¯«»²¬·¿´´§ ©·¬¸ ¿² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¸¿ª·²¹

¿ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ¬± »²«®» ½±²¬®±´ò

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ î ¬± í °¬ñßï

ß²²«¿´ ¾´«»¹®¿ Ð±¿ ¿²²«¿ ß

Þ®±¿¼´»¿º ·¹²¿´¹®¿ Þ®¿½¸·¿®·¿ °´¿¬§°¸§´´¿ ß

Ý¿²¿¼¿ ¾´«»¹®¿ Ð±¿ ½±³°®»¿ Ð

Ü±©²§ ¾®±³» Þ®±³« ¬»½¬±®«³ ß

Ú»½«» Ú»¬«½¿ °°ò ßñÐ

Ú±¨¬¿·´ Í»¬¿®·¿ °°ò ß

×¬¿´·¿² ®§»¹®¿ Ô±´·«³ ³«´¬·º´±®«³ ß

Ö±¸²±²¹®¿ì Í±®¹¸«³ ¸¿´»°»²» Ð

Õ»²¬«½µ§ ¾´«»¹®¿ Ð±¿ °®¿¬»²· Ð

Ò¿°·»® ¹®¿ë Ð»²²·»¬«³ °«®°«®»«³ Ð

Ñ®½¸¿®¼¹®¿ Ü¿½¬§´· ¹´±³»®¿¬¿ Ð

Ð¿®¿¹®¿ Þ®¿½¸·¿®·¿ ³«¬·½¿ Ð

Ï«¿½µ¹®¿ ß¹®±°§®±² ®»°»² Ð

ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ î ¬± í °¬ñßï ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Í¿²¼¾«® Ý»²½¸®« °°ò ß

Í³±±¬¸ ¾®±³» Þ®±³« ·²»®³· Ð

Ê¿»§¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ «®ª·´´»· Ð

É·´¼ ±¿¬ ßª»²¿ º¿¬«¿ ß

É·¬½¸¹®¿ Ð¿²·½«³ ½¿°·´´¿®» ß

ß°°´§ í ¬± ì °¬ñßï

Þ¿®²§¿®¼¹®¿ Û½¸·²±½¸´±¿ ½®«ó¹¿´´· ß

Þ»¿®¼¹®¿ ß²¼®±°±¹±² °°ò Ð

Þ´«»¹®¿ô ¿²²«¿´ Ð±¿ ¿²²«¿ ß

Þ«´®«¸ë Í½·®°« ª¿´·¼« Ð

Ý¸»¿¬ Þ®±³« »½¿´·²« ß

Ý±¹±²¹®¿ ×³°»®¿¬¿ ½§´·²¼®·½¿ Ð

Ý®¿¾¹®¿ Ü·¹·¬¿®·¿ °°ò ß

Ý®±©º±±¬¹®¿ Ü¿½¬§´±½¬»²·«³ ¿»¹§°¬·«³ ß

Ú¿´´ °¿²·½«³ Ð¿²·½«³ ¼·½¸±¬±³·º´±®«³ ß

Ù±±»¹®¿ Û´»«·²» ·²¼·½¿ ß

×¬½¸¹®¿ Î±¬¬¾±»´´·¿ »¨¿´¬¿¬¿ ß

Ô±ª»¹®¿ì Û®¿¹®±¬· °°ò Ð

Ó¿·¼»²½¿²»ë Ð¿²·½«³ ¸»³·¬±³±² ß

Ð¿²·½«³ô ¾®±©²¬±° Ð¿²·½«³ º¿½·½«´¿¬«³ ß

Ð¿²·½«³ô Ì»¨¿ Ð¿²·½«³ ¬»¨¿²«³ ß

Ð®¿·®·» ¬¸®»»¿©² ß®·¬·¼¿ ±´·¹¿²¬¸¿ Ð

Í¿²¼¾«®ô º·»´¼ Ý»²½¸®« ·²½»®¬« ß

Í·¹²¿´¹®¿ Þ®¿½¸·¿®·¿ °´¿¬§°¸§´´¿ ß

É·´¼ ¾¿®´»§ Ø±®¼»«³ °°ò ß

É±±´´§ ½«°¹®¿ Û®·±½¸´±¿ ª·´´±¿ ß

ß°°´§ ì ¬± ê °¬ñßï

Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ ²±¬¿¬«³ Ð

Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿íô ì Ý§²±¼±² ¼¿½¬§´±² Ð

Þ·¹ ¾´«»¬»³ ß²¼®±°±¹±² ¹»®¿®¼·· Ð

Ü¿´´·¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ ¼·´¿¬¿¬«³ Ð

Ú»¿¬¸»®¬±° Ð»²²·»¬«³ ª·´´±«³ Ð

Ù«·²»¿¹®¿ Ð¿²·½«³ ³¿¨·³«³ Ð

Í¿´¬¹®¿í Ü·¬·½¸´· ¬®·½¬¿ Ð

Í¿²¼ ¼®±°»»¼ Í°±®±¾±´« ½®§°¬¿²¼®« Ð

Í°®¿²¹´»¬±° Ô»°¬±½¸´±¿ °°ò ß

Ì·³±¬¸§ Ð¸´»«³ °®¿¬»²» Ð

É·®»¬»³ ³«¸´§ Ó«¸´»²¾»®¹·¿ º®±²¼±¿ Ð
ï Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ©¸»®» ¸»¿ª§ ±® ©»´´ó»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ±½½«®ò
î Ù®±©¬¸ Ø¿¾·¬æ ß ã ß²²«¿´ô Þ ã Þ·»²²·¿´ô Ð ã Ð»®»²²·¿´
í Ë» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º éë ÙÐßò
ì Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»ò
ë Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²ó

¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò

Ù®¿ É»»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ù®¿ É»»¼

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´

405



ïç

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ î ¬± í °¬ñßï

Þ«®¼±½µ ß®½¬·«³ °°ò Þ

Ý¿®±´·²¿ ¹»®¿²·«³ Ù»®¿²·«³ ½¿®±´·²·¿²«³ ß

Ý¿®°»¬©»»¼ Ó±´´«¹± ª»®¬·½·´´¿¬¿ ß

Ý´±ª»® Ì®·º±´·«³ °°ò ßñÐ

Ý±³³±² ½¸·½µ©»»¼ Í¬»´´¿®·¿ ³»¼·¿ ß

Ý±³³±² ®¿¹©»»¼ ß³¾®±·¿ ¿®¬»³···º±´·¿ ß

Ü¿²¼»´·±² Ì¿®¿¨¿½«³ ±ºº·½·²¿´» Ð

Ü±¹º»²²»´ Û«°¿¬±®·«³ ½¿°·´´·º±´·«³ ß

Ú·´¿®»» Û®±¼·«³ °°ò ß

Ú´»¿¾¿²» Û®·¹»®±² °°ò ß

Ø±¿®§ ª»®ª¿·² Ê»®¾»²¿ ¬®·½¬¿ Ð

×²¼·¿² ³«¬¿®¼ Þ®¿·½¿ ¶«²½»¿ ß

Õ±½¸·¿ Õ±½¸·¿ ½±°¿®·¿ ß

Ô¿³¾¯«¿®¬»® Ý¸»²±°±¼·«³ ¿´¾«³ ß

Ô»°»¼»¦¿í Ô»°»¼»¦¿ °°ò Ð

Ó·²»®Ž ´»¬¬«½» Ó±²¬·¿ °»®º±´·¿¬¿ ß

Ó«´´»·² Ê»®¾¿½«³ °°ò Þ

Ò»¬¬´»´»¿º ¹±±»º±±¬ Ý¸»²±°±¼·«³ ³«®¿´» ß

Ñ¨»§» ¼¿·§ Ý¸®§¿²¬¸»³«³

´»«½¿²¬¸»³«³ Ð

Ð»°°»®©»»¼ Ô»°·¼·«³ °°ò ß

Ð·¹©»»¼ ß³¿®¿²¬¸« °°ò ß

Ð«²½¬«®»ª·²» Ì®·¾«´« ¬»®®»¬®· ß

Î«·¿² ¬¸·¬´» Í¿´±´¿ µ¿´· ß

Í³¿®¬©»»¼ Ð±´§¹±²«³ °°ò ßñÐ

Í±®®»´´ Î«³»¨ °°ò Ð

Í«²º´±©»® Ø»´·¿²¬¸« °°ò ß

Í©»»¬ ½´±ª»® Ó»´·´±¬« °°ò ßñÞ

Ì¿²§³«¬¿®¼ Ü»½«®¿·²·¿ °·²²¿¬¿ ß

É»¬»®² ®¿¹©»»¼ ß³¾®±·¿ °·´±¬¿½¸§¿ Ð

É·´¼ ½¿®®±¬ Ü¿«½« ½¿®±¬¿ Þ

É·´¼ ´»¬¬«½» Ô¿½¬«½¿ °°ò ßñÞ

É·´¼ °¿®²·° Ð¿¬·²¿½¿ ¿¬·ª¿ Þ

É·´¼ ¬«®²·° Þ®¿·½¿ ½¿³°»¬®· Þ

É±±´´§´»¿º ¾«®¿¹» Ú®¿²»®·¿ ¬±³»²¬±¿ Ð

Ç»´´±© ©±±¼±®®»´ Ñ¨¿´· ¬®·½¬¿ Ð

ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ í ¬± ì °¬ñßï

Þ®±±³ ²¿µ»©»»¼ì Ù«¬·»®®»¦·¿ ¿®±¬¸®¿» Ð

Þ«´´ ¬¸·¬´» Ý·®·«³ ª«´¹¿®» Þ

Þ«®½´±ª»® Ó»¼·½¿¹± °°ò ß

Ý¸·½µ©»»¼ô ³±«»»¿® Ý»®¿¬·«³ ª«´¹¿¬«³ ß

Ý´±ª»®ô ¸±° Ì®·º±´·«³ °®±½«³¾»² ß

Ý±½µ´»¾«® È¿²¬¸·«³ ¬®«³¿®·«³ ß

Ý«¼©»»¼ Ù²¿°¸¿´·«³ °°ò ß

Ü»»®¬ ½¿³»´¬¸±®² ß´¸¿¹· °»«¼¿´¸¿¹· Ð

Ü±½µ Î«³»¨ °°ò Ð

Ú·¼¼´»²»½µ ß³·²½µ·¿ ·²¬»®³»¼·¿ ß

Ù±´¼»²®±¼ Í±´·¼¿¹± °°ò Ð

Ø»²¾·¬ Ô¿³·«³ ¿³°´»¨·½¿«´» ß

Õ²±¬©»»¼ô °®±¬®¿¬» Ð±´§¹±²«³ ¿ª·½«´¿®» ßñÐ

Ð±µ»©»»¼ Ð¸§¬±´¿½½¿ ¿³»®·½¿²¿ Ð

Ð«®´¿²» Ð±®¬«´¿½¿ °°ò ß

Ð«´»§ô Ú´±®·¼¿ Î·½¸¿®¼·¿ ½¿¾®¿ ß

Î±½µ»¬ô Ô±²¼±² Í·§³¾®·«³ ·®·± ß

Î«¸ µ»´»¬±²©»»¼ì Ý¸±²¼®·´´¿ ¶«²½»¿ Þ

Í¿´¬¾«¸ ß¬®·°´»¨ °°ò ß

Í¸»°¸»®¼°«®» Ý¿°»´´¿ ¾«®¿ó°¿¬±®· ß

Í°«®¹»ô ¿²²«¿´ Û«°¸±®¾·¿ °°ò ß

Í¬·²¹·²¹ ²»¬¬´»ì Ë®¬·½¿ ¼·±·½¿ Ð

Ê»´ª»¬´»¿º ß¾«¬·´±² ¬¸»±°¸®¿¬· ß

Ç»´´±© ¬¿®¬¸·¬´» Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ±´¬·¬·¿´· ß

ß°°´§ ì ¬± ê °¬ñßï

ß®®±©©±±¼ Ð´«½¸»¿ »®·½»¿ ß

Ý¿²¿¼¿ ¬¸·¬´» Ý·®·«³ ¿®ª»²» Ð

Ù·¿²¬ ®¿¹©»»¼ ß³¾®±·¿ ¬®·º·¼¿ ß

Ù®¿§ ®¿¾¾·¬¾®«¸ Ý¸®§±¬¸¿³²« ²¿«»±« Ð

Ô·¬¬´» ³¿´´±© Ó¿´ª¿ °¿®ª·º´±®¿ Þ

Ó·´µ©»»¼ ß½´»°·¿ °°ò Ð

Ð®·³®±» Ñ»²±¬¸»®¿ µ«²¬¸·¿²¿ Ð

Í·´ª»®´»¿º ²·¹¸¬¸¿¼» Í±´¿²«³ »´¿»¿¹²·º±´·«³ Ð

Í±©¬¸·¬´» Í±²½¸« °°ò ß

Ì»¨¿ ¬¸·¬´» Ý·®·«³ ¬»¨¿²«³ Ð
ï Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ©¸»®» ¸»¿ª§ ±® ©»´´ó»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ±½½«®ò
î Ù®±©¬¸ Ø¿¾·¬æ ß ã ß²²«¿´ô Þ ã Þ·»²²·¿´ô Ð ã Ð»®»²²·¿´
í Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°°´»³»²ó

¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò
ì Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô »¿®´§ °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ò

Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

406



îð

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ ï °¬ñß

Ú·»´¼ ¾·²¼©»»¼ Ý±²ª±´ª«´« ¿®ª»²· Ð

Ø»¼¹» ¾·²¼©»»¼ Ý¿´§¬»¹·¿ »°·«³ ß

ß°°´§ î ¬± í °¬ñßï

É·´¼ ¾«½µ©¸»¿¬ Ð±´§¹±²«³ ½±²ª±´ª«´« Ð

ß°°´§ í ¬± ì °¬ñßï

Ù®»»²¾®·¿® Í³·´¿¨ °°ò Ð

Ø±²»§«½µ´»í Ô±²·½»®¿ °°ò Ð

Ó±®²·²¹¹´±®§ ×°±³±»¿ °°ò ßñÐ

Ð±·±² ·ª§ Î¸« ®¿¼·½¿² Ð

Î»¼ª·²» Þ®«²²·½¸·¿ ½·®®¸±¿ Ð

É·´¼ ®±»í Î±¿ °°ò Ð

·²½´«¼·²¹æ

Ó«´¬·º´±®¿ ®±» Î±¿ ³«´¬·º´±®¿ Ð

Ó¿½¿®¬²»§ ®±» Î±¿ ¾®¿½¬»¿¬¿ Ð

ß°°´§ ì ¬± ê °¬ñßï

Ì®«³°»¬½®»»°»® Ý¿³°· ®¿¼·½¿² Ð

Ê·®¹·²·¿ ½®»»°»® Ð¿®¬¸»²±½·« ¯«·²¯«»º±´·¿ Ð

É·´¼ ¹®¿°» Ê·¬· °°ò Ð
ï Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ©¸»®» ¸»¿ª§ ±® ©»´´ó»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ±½½«®ò
î Ù®±©¬¸ Ø¿¾·¬æ ß ã ß²²«¿´ô Þ ã Þ·»²²·¿´ô Ð ã Ð»®»²²·¿´
í Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»ò

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ î ¬± ì °¬ñßï

Þ®¿¦·´·¿² °»°°»®¬®»» Í½¸·²« ¬»®»¾·²¬¸·º±´·« Ð

Ý¸·²»» ¬¿´´±© ¬®»» Í¿°·«³ »¾·º»®«³ Ð

Ð±°½±®² ¬®»»

Î«·¿² ±´·ª» Û´¿»¿¹²« ¿²¹«¬·º±´·¿ Ð

Í«³¿½ Î¸« °°ò Ð

É·´´±© Í¿´·¨ °°ò Ð

ß°°´§ ì ¬± ê °¬ñßï

ß´¼»® ß´²« °°ò Ð

ß³»®·½¿² ¾»»½¸ Ú¿¹« ¹®¿²¼·º±´·¿ Ð

ß¸í Ú®¿¨·²« °°ò Ð

ß°»² Ð±°«´« °°ò Ð

ß«¬«³² ±´·ª» Û´¿»¿¹²« «³¾»´´¿¬¿ Ð

Þ¿´¼ ½§°®» Ì¿¨±¼·«³ ¼·¬·½¸«³ Ð

Þ·¹´»¿º ³¿°´» ß½»® ³¿½®±°¸§´´«³ Ð

Þ·®½¸í Þ»¬«´¿ °°ò Ð

Þ´¿½µ ¹«³ì Ò§¿ §´ª¿¬·½¿ Ð

Þ´¿½µ ±¿µ Ï«»®½« µ»´´±¹¹·· Ð

Þ±¨»´¼»® ß½»® ²»¹«²¼± Ð

Ý»¿²±¬¸· Ý»¿²±¬¸· °°ò Ð

Ý¸»®®§íô ì Ð®«²« °°ò Ð

ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ù®±©¬¸
Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³» Ø¿¾·¬î

ß°°´§ ì ¬± ê °¬ñßï

Ý¸·²¿¾»®®§ Ó»´·¿ ¿¦»¼¿®¿½¸ Ð

Ý¸·²¯«¿°·² Ý¿¬¿²±°· ½¸®§±°¸§´´¿ Ð

Ý±¬¬±²©±±¼ Ð±°«´« ¬®·½¸±½¿®°¿

Ðò ¼»´¬±·¼» Ð

Ý§°®» Ì¿¨±¼·«³ °°ò Ð

Ü±¹©±±¼í Ý±®²« °°ò Ð

Û´³ë Ë´³« °°ò Ð

Û«½¿´§°¬« Û«½¿´§°¬« °°ò Ð

Ø¿©¬¸±®² Ý®¿¬¿»¹« °°ò Ð

Ø·½µ±®§í Ý¿®§¿ °°ò Ð

Ø«½µ´»¾»®®§ Ù¿§´«¿½·¿ °°ò Ð

Ô§±²·¿ °°ò

·²½´«¼·²¹æ

Ú»¬¬»®¾«¸ Ô§±²·¿ ´«½·¼¿

Í¬¿¹¹»®¾«¸ Ô§±²·¿ ³¿®·¿²¿ Ð

Ó¿¼®±²» ß®¾«¬« ³»²¦·»·· Ð

Ó¿°´» ß½»® °°ò Ð

Ó»´¿´»«½¿ Ó»´¿´»«½¿ ¯«·²¯«»²»®ª·¿ Ð

Ó«´¾»®®§íô ê Ó±®« °°ò Ð

Ñ¿µé Ï«»®½« °°ò Ð

Ð»®·³³±²ì Ü·±°§®± ª·®¹·²·¿²¿ Ð

Ð±·±² ±¿µ Î¸« ¼·ª»®·´±¾¿ Ð

Ð±°´¿® Ð±°«´« °°ò Ð

Ð®·ª»¬ Ô·¹«¬®«³ ª«´¹¿®» Ð

Î»¼ ¿´¼»® ß´²« ®«¾®¿ Ð

Î»¼ ³¿°´» ß½»® ®«¾®«³ Ð

Í¿´¬½»¼¿® Ì¿³¿®·¨ °»²¬¿²¼®¿ Ð

Í¿¿º®¿ Í¿¿º®¿ ¿´¾·¼«³ Ð

Í±«®©±±¼ì Ñ¨§¼»²¼®«³ ¿®¾±®»«³ Ð

Í©»»¬¹«³ Ô·¯«·¼¿³¾¿® ¬§®¿½·º´«¿ Ð

Í§½¿³±®» Ð´¿¬¿²« ±½½·¼»²¬¿´· Ð

Ì¿²±¿µí Ô·¬¸±½¿®°« ¼»²·º´±®« Ð

Ì·¬·è Ý§®·´´¿ ®¿½»³·º´±®¿ Ð

Ì®»» ±º ¸»¿ª»² ß·´¿²¬¸« ¿´¬··³¿ Ð

Ê¿½½·²·«³ °°ò

·²½´«¼·²¹æ

Þ´«»¾»®®§ Ê¿½½·²·«³ °°ò

Í°¿®µ´»¾»®®§ Ê¿½½·²·«³ ¿®¾±®»«³ Ð

É¿¬»® ©·´´±©ç Ö«¬·½·¿ ¿³»®·½¿²¿ Ð

Ç»´´±© °±°´¿®í Ô·®·±¼»²¼®±² ¬«´·°·º»®¿ Ð
ï Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ©¸»®» ¸»¿ª§ ±® ©»´´ó»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ±½½«®ò
î Ù®±©¬¸ Ø¿¾·¬æ ß ã ß²²«¿´ô Þ ã Þ·»²²·¿´ô Ð ã Ð»®»²²·¿´
í Ë» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»ò
ì Þ»¬ ½±²¬®±´ ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» º±®³¿¬·±² ±º º¿´´ ´»¿º ½±´±®
ë Ì¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ¹´§°¸±¿¬»
ê Ü»¹®»» ±º ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ¾» °»½·» ¼»°»²¼»²¬ò
é Ú±® ©¿¬»® ±¿µ øÏ«»®½« ²·¹®¿÷ô ´¿«®»´ ±¿µ øÏò ´¿«®·º´±®·¿÷ô ©·´´±© ±¿µ

øÏò °¸»´´±÷ô ¿²¼ ´·ª» ±¿µ øÏò ª·®¹·²·¿²¿÷ô «» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»ò
è Í«°°®»·±² ±²´§
ç Ë» ²±¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ «°ó
°´»³»²¬¿´ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò

Þ®«¸ Í°»½·» ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

Þ®«¸ Í°»½·»

Ê·²» ¿²¼ Þ®¿³¾´»

Ì»®®»¬®·¿´ É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ø½±²¬·²«»¼÷

407



îï

ß®»²¿´ô Ñª»®¼®·ª»ô ¿²¼ Ð»²¼«´«³ ¿®» ®»¹·¬»®»¼

¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º ÞßÍÚò

ß¯«¿Ý¿° · ¿ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º ÞßÍÚò

ß½½±®¼ ¿²¼ Ù¿®´±² ¿®» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º

Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ÔÔÝò

Î±«²¼«° · ¿ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ó±²¿²¬±

Ì»½¸²±´±¹§ ÔÔÝò

Û³¾¿®µ · ¿ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º ÐÞ×óÙ±®¼±²

Ý±®°±®¿¬·±²ò

Û½±®¬ ¿²¼ Õ®»²·¬» ¿®» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º

Ûò×ò ¼«Ð±²¬ ¼» Ò»³±«® ¿²¼ Ý±³°¿²§ò

Ó·½®±º±·´ · ¿ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Î¸±²» Ð±«´»²½ ß¹ Ý±³°¿²§ò

Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª» · ¿ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º É¿´¼®«³ Í°»½·¿´¬·»ò

w îðïî ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±²

ß´´ ®·¹¸¬ ®»»®ª»¼ò

ðððîìïóððíìêòîðïîðçïï¾òÒÊß îðïîóðìóïðìóðïèì
Þ¿»¼ ±²æ ÒÊß îðïïóðìóïðìóððêî

Í«°»®»¼»æ ÒÊß îðïïóðìóïðìóðïïë

ÞßÍÚ Ý±®°±®¿¬·±²

îê Ü¿ª· Ü®·ª»

Î»»¿®½¸ Ì®·¿²¹´» Ð¿®µô ÒÝ îééðç

Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Í¿´» ¿²¼ É¿®®¿²¬§

Ì¸» Ü·®»½¬·±² Ú±® Ë» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ®»º´»½¬ ¬¸»

±°·²·±² ±º »¨°»®¬ ¾¿»¼ ±² º·»´¼ «» ¿²¼ ¬»¬ò Ì¸»

¼·®»½¬·±² ¿®» ¾»´·»ª»¼ ¬± ¾» ®»´·¿¾´» ¿²¼ ³«¬ ¾» º±´´±©»¼

½¿®»º«´´§ò Ø±©»ª»®ô ·¬ · ·³°±·¾´» ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» ¿´´ ®·µ

·²¸»®»²¬´§ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ý®±°

·²¶«®§ô ·²»ºº»½¬·ª»²» ±® ±¬¸»® «²·²¬»²¼»¼ ½±²»¯«»²½»

³¿§ ®»«´¬ ¾»½¿«» ±º «½¸ º¿½¬±® ¿ ©»¿¬¸»® ½±²¼·¬·±²ô

°®»»²½» ±º ±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´ô ±® «» ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿

³¿²²»® ·²½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ô ¿´´ ±º ©¸·½¸ ¿®»

¾»§±²¼ ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ÞßÍÚ ÝÑÎÐÑÎßÌ×ÑÒ ø�ÞßÍÚŒ÷ ±®

¬¸» Í»´´»®ò Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ´¿©ô ¿´´

«½¸ ®·µ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¿«³»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Þ«§»®ò

ÞßÍÚ ©¿®®¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½±²º±®³ ¬± ¬¸» ½¸»³·½¿´

¼»½®·°¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ · ®»¿±²¿¾´§ º·¬ º±® ¬¸»

°«®°±» ®»º»®®»¼ ¬± ·² ¬¸» Ü·®»½¬·±² Ú±® Ë»ô «¾¶»½¬

¬± ¬¸» ·²¸»®»²¬ ®·µô ®»º»®®»¼ ¬± ¿¾±ª»ò

ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÛÈÌÛÒÌ ÝÑÒÍ×ÍÌÛÒÌ É×ÌØ ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÞÔÛ
ÔßÉô ÞßÍÚ ÓßÕÛÍ ÒÑ ÑÌØÛÎ ÛÈÐÎÛÍÍ ÑÎ
×ÓÐÔ×ÛÜ ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇ ÑÚ Ú×ÌÒÛÍÍ ÑÎ
ÓÛÎÝØßÒÌßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÑÎ ßÒÇ ÑÌØÛÎ ÛÈÐÎÛÍÍ ÑÎ
×ÓÐÔ×ÛÜ ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇò

ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÛÈÌÛÒÌ ÝÑÒÍ×ÍÌÛÒÌ É×ÌØ ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÞÔÛ
ÔßÉô ÞËÇÛÎŽÍ ÛÈÝÔËÍ×ÊÛ ÎÛÓÛÜÇ ßÒÜ ÞßÍÚŽÍ
ÛÈÝÔËÍ×ÊÛ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇô ÉØÛÌØÛÎ ×Ò ÝÑÒÌÎßÝÌô
ÌÑÎÌô ÒÛÙÔ×ÙÛÒÝÛô ÍÌÎ×ÝÌ Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇô ÑÎ
ÑÌØÛÎÉ×ÍÛô ÍØßÔÔ ÞÛ Ô×Ó×ÌÛÜ ÌÑ ÎÛÐßÇÓÛÒÌ
ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÐËÎÝØßÍÛ ÐÎ×ÝÛ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÐÎÑÜËÝÌò

ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÛÈÌÛÒÌ ÝÑÒÍ×ÍÌÛÒÌ É×ÌØ ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÞÔÛ
ÔßÉô ÞßÍÚ ßÒÜ ÌØÛ ÍÛÔÔÛÎ Ü×ÍÝÔß×Ó ßÒÇ
Ô×ßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÚÑÎ ÝÑÒÍÛÏËÛÒÌ×ßÔô ÛÈÛÓÐÔßÎÇô
ÍÐÛÝ×ßÔ ÑÎ ×ÒÜ×ÎÛÝÌ ÜßÓßÙÛÍ ÎÛÍËÔÌ×ÒÙ
ÚÎÑÓ ÌØÛ ËÍÛ ÑÎ ØßÒÜÔ×ÒÙ ÑÚ ÌØ×Í ÐÎÑÜËÝÌò

ÞßÍÚ ¿²¼ ¬¸» Í»´´»® ±ºº»® ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» Þ«§»® ¿²¼

Ë»® ¿½½»°¬ ·¬ô «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¬¸» º±®»¹±·²¹ Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º
Í¿´» ¿²¼ É¿®®¿²¬§ ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ¾» ª¿®·»¼ ±²´§ ¾§

¿¹®»»³»²¬ ·² ©®·¬·²¹ ·¹²»¼ ¾§ ¿ ¼«´§ ¿«¬¸±®·¦»¼

®»°®»»²¬¿¬·ª» ±º ÞßÍÚò ïïðè

408



Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´

rÌ®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ì¸» Ü±© Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ý±³°¿²§ ø�Ü±©Œ÷ ±® ¿² ¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼
½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

Ú±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·²
®¿²¹» ¿²¼ °¿¬«®»ô º±®»¬ ¿²¼ ²±²ó½®±° ¿®»¿ô ·²½´«¼·²¹
³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬±®¿¹» ·¬»ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ «½¸ ¿
»´»½¬®·½¿´ °±©»® ´·²»ô ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ´·²»ô °·°»´·²»ô
®±¿¼·¼»ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ô º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µô
¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ º¿®³ ¾«·´¼·²¹å ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ô
¿²¼ »¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ¿²¼
·² Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °´¿²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ò

Ú±® «» ·² Ò»© Ç±®µ Í¬¿¬»ô ½±³°´§ ©·¬¸ Í»½¬·±² îìø½÷ Í°»½·¿´ Ô±½¿´
Ò»»¼ ´¿¾»´·²¹ º±® Ù¿®´±² íßô ÍÔÒ ÒÇóïïðððëò

ÙÎÑËÐ ì ØÛÎÞ×Ý×ÜÛ

ß½¬·ª» ×²¹®»¼·»²¬æ
Ì®·½´±°§®æ   îóÅøíôëôêó¬®·½¸´±®±óîó°§®·¼·²§´÷±¨§Ã

¿½»¬·½ ¿½·¼ô ¬®·»¬¸§´¿³·²» ¿´¬òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ììòìû
Ñ¬¸»® ×²¹®»¼·»²¬òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ëëòêû
Ì±¬¿´ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ïððòðû

ß½·¼ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬æ  ¬®·½´±°§® ó íïòèû ó í ´¾ñ¹¿´

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬

Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½ ß²·³¿´
ÛÐß Î»¹ò Ò±ò êîéïçóíé

ÜßÒÙÛÎ
Ý±®®±·ª» ¡ Ý¿«» ×®®»ª»®·¾´» Û§» Ü¿³¿¹» ¡ Ø¿®³º«´ ×º Í©¿´´±©»¼
Ñ® ß¾±®¾»¼ Ì¸®±«¹¸ Íµ·² ¡ Ð®±´±²¹»¼ Ñ® Ú®»¯«»²¬´§ Î»°»¿¬»¼ Íµ·²
Ý±²¬¿½¬  Ó¿§ Ý¿«» ß´´»®¹·½ Î»¿½¬·±² ×² Í±³» ×²¼·ª·¼«¿´

Ü± ²±¬ ¹»¬ ·² »§»ô ±² µ·²ô ±® ±² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò É¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿º¬»®
¸¿²¼´·²¹ ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» »¿¬·²¹ô ¼®·²µ·²¹ô ½¸»©·²¹ ¹«³ô «·²¹ ¬±¾¿½½±ô ±®
«·²¹ ¬¸» ¬±·´»¬ò Î»³±ª» ¿²¼ ©¿¸ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»«»ò

Ð»®±²¿´ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷
ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼´»® ³«¬ ©»¿®æ
¡ Ô±²¹ó´»»ª»¼ ¸·®¬ ¿²¼ ´±²¹ °¿²¬
¡ Í¸±» °´« ±½µ
¡ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» »§»©»¿®
¡ Ý¸»³·½¿´ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¹´±ª» ø ïì ³·´÷ «½¸ ¿ ¾«¬§´ ®«¾¾»®ô ²¿¬«®¿´

®«¾¾»®ô ²»±°®»²» ®«¾¾»® ±® ²·¬®·´» ®«¾¾»®

Ü·½¿®¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¿¾±®¾»²¬ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¼®»²½¸»¼
±® ¸»¿ª·´§ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ù ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»ò  Ü± ²±¬ ®»«»
¬¸»³ò  Ú±´´±© ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ½´»¿²·²¹ñ³¿·²¬¿·²·²¹ ÐÐÛò
×º ²± «½¸ ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ©¿¸¿¾´» »¨·¬ô «» ¼»¬»®¹»²¬ ¿²¼ ¸±¬ ©¿¬»®ò
Õ»»° ¿²¼ ©¿¸ ÐÐÛ »°¿®¿¬»´§ º®±³ ±¬¸»® ´¿«²¼®§ò

Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ý±²¬®±´
É¸»² ¸¿²¼´»® «» ½´±»¼ §¬»³ô »²½´±»¼ ½¿¾ô ±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»®
¬¸¿¬ ³»»¬ ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼
øÉÐÍ÷ º±® ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼» øìð ÝÚÎ ïéðòîìðø¼÷øìóê÷÷ô ¬¸» ¸¿²¼´»®
ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ±® ³±¼·º·»¼ ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸» ÉÐÍò

Ë»® Í¿º»¬§ Î»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²
Ë»® ¸±«´¼æ
¡ Î»³±ª» ½´±¬¸·²¹ñÐÐÛ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ·º °»¬·½·¼» ¹»¬ ·²·¼»ò  Ì¸»²

©¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ °«¬ ±² ½´»¿² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò
¡ Î»³±ª» ÐÐÛ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò  É¿¸ ¬¸»

±«¬·¼» ±º ¹´±ª» ¾»º±®» ®»³±ª·²¹ò  ß ±±² ¿ °±·¾´»ô ©¿¸
¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ ½¸¿²¹» ·²¬± ½´»¿² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ú·®¬ ß·¼
×º ·² »§»æ Ø±´¼ »§» ±°»² ¿²¼ ®·²» ´±©´§ ¿²¼ ¹»²¬´§ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®
º±® ïëóîð ³·²«¬»ò  Î»³±ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ´»²»ô ·º °®»»²¬ô ¿º¬»® ¬¸»
º·®¬ ë
±® ¼±½¬±® º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò
×º ±² µ·² ±® ½´±¬¸·²¹æ Ì¿µ» ±ºº ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ò  Î·²» µ·²
·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ©·¬¸ °´»²¬§ ±º ©¿¬»® º±® ïëóîð ³·²«¬»ò  Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±²
½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò
×º ©¿´´±©»¼æ Ý¿´´ ¿  °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ º±®
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò  Ø¿ª» °»®±² ·° ¿ ¹´¿ ±º ©¿¬»® ·º ¿¾´» ¬± ©¿´´±©ò
Ü± ²±¬ ·²¼«½» ª±³·¬·²¹ «²´» ¬±´¼ ¬± ¼± ± ¾§ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»®
±® ¼±½¬±®ò  Ü± ²±¬ ¹·ª» ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¾§ ³±«¬¸ ¬± ¿² «²½±²½·±« °»®±²ò
Ø¿ª» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® ´¿¾»´ ©·¬¸ §±« ©¸»² ½¿´´·²¹ ¿ °±·±²
½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±®ô ±® ¹±·²¹ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò  Ç±« ³¿§ ¿´±
½±²¬¿½¬ ïóèððóççîóëççì º±® »³»®¹»²½§ ³»¼·½¿´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Ò±¬» ¬± ß°°´·½¿¬±®æ ß´´»®¹·½ µ·² ®»¿½¬·±² · ²±¬ »¨°»½¬»¼ º®±³
»¨°±«®» ¬± °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ±º Ù¿®´±² ß ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©¸»² «»¼
¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ò

Ò±¬» ¬± Ð¸§·½·¿²æ Ð®±¾¿¾´» ³«½±¿´ ¼¿³¿¹» ³¿§ ½±²¬®¿·²¼·½¿¬» ¬¸»
«» ±º ¹¿¬®·½ ´¿ª¿¹»ò

Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©¸»² ½´»¿²·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¼·°±·²¹ ±º
»¯«·°³»²¬ ©¿¸©¿¬»®ò  Ë²¼»® ½»®¬¿·² ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ¿¯«¿¬·½
©»»¼ ½¿² ®»«´¬ ·² ±¨§¹»² ¼»°´»¬·±² ±® ´± ¼«» ¬± ¼»½±³°±·¬·±² ±º
¼»¿¼ °´¿²¬ô ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ½±²¬®·¾«¬» ¬± º·¸ «ºº±½¿¬·±²ò  Ì¸· ´± ½¿²
½¿«» º·¸ «ºº±½¿¬·±²ò  Ì¸»®»º±®»ô ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸· ¸¿¦¿®¼ô ¼± ²±¬ ¬®»¿¬
³±®» ¬¸¿² ±²»ó¬¸·®¼ ¬± ±²»ó¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ¿®»¿ ·² ¿ ·²¹´» ±°»®¿¬·±²
¿²¼ ©¿·¬ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ïð ¬± ïì ¼¿§ ¾»¬©»»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò  Þ»¹·² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬
¿´±²¹ ¬¸» ¸±®» ¿²¼ °®±½»»¼ ±«¬©¿®¼ ·² ¾¿²¼ ¬± ¿´´±© º·¸ ¬± ³±ª» ·²¬±
«²¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò  Ý±²«´¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Í¬¿¬» ¿¹»²½§ º±® º·¸ ¿²¼ ¹¿³» ¾»º±®»
¿°°´§·²¹ ¬± °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»® ¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¿ °»®³·¬ · ²»»¼»¼ò

Ì¸· ½¸»³·½¿´ ¸¿ °®±°»®¬·» ¿²¼ ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¬·½ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸
½¸»³·½¿´ ¼»¬»½¬»¼ ·² ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»®ò  Ì¸» «» ±º ¬¸· ½¸»³·½¿´ ·² ¿®»¿
©¸»®» ±·´ ¿®» °»®³»¿¾´»ô °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ ©¸»®» ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ¬¿¾´» · ¸¿´´±©ô
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ò

Ð¸§·½¿´ ±® Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Ý±³¾«¬·¾´»ò Ü± ²±¬ «» ±® ¬±®» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ²»¿® ¸»¿¬ ±® ±°»² º´¿³»ò

Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»
×¬ · ¿ ª·±´¿¬·±² ±º Ú»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¬± «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»® ·²½±²·¬»²¬
©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò
Î»¿¼ ¿´´ Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë» ½¿®»º«´´§ ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©±®µ»® ±® ±¬¸»®
°»®±²ô »·¬¸»® ¼·®»½¬´§ ±® ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¼®·º¬ò  Ñ²´§ °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ³¿§ ¾»
·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò  Ú±® ¿²§ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ °»½·º·½ ¬± §±«® ¬¿¬»
±® ¬®·¾»ô ½±²«´¬ ¬¸» ¿¹»²½§ ®»°±²·¾´» º±® °»¬·½·¼» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²

ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»
É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ô ìð ÝÚÎ Ð¿®¬ ïéðò  Ì¸· Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ ½±²¬¿·²
®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ©±®µ»® ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô
²«®»®·»ô ¿²¼ ¹®»»²¸±«»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼»ò
×¬ ½±²¬¿·² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬®¿·²·²¹ô ¼»½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ô ²±¬·º·½¿¬·±²ô
¿²¼ »³»®¹»²½§ ¿·¬¿²½»ò  ×¬ ¿´± ½±²¬¿·² °»½·º·½ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿²¼
»¨½»°¬·±² °»®¬¿·²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿¾±«¬ °»®±²¿´
°®±¬»½¬·ª» »¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷ô ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ó»²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò  Ì¸»
®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ±²´§ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»
½±ª»®»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ò

Ü± ²±¬ »²¬»® ±® ¿´´±© ©±®µ»® »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸»
®»¬®·½¬»¼ »²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ øÎÛ×÷ ±º ìè ¸±«®ò

ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® »¿®´§ »²¬®§ ¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ · °»®³·¬¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸»
É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ·²ª±´ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¬¸¿¬
¸¿ ¾»»² ¬®»¿¬»¼ô «½¸ ¿ °´¿²¬ô ±·´ô ±® ©¿¬»®ô ·æ
¡ Ý±ª»®¿´´
¡ Í¸±» °´« ±½µ
¡ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» »§»©»¿®
¡ Ý¸»³·½¿´ó®»·¬¿²¬ ¹´±ª» ø ïì ³·´÷ «½¸ ¿ ¾«¬§´ ®«¾¾»®ô ²¿¬«®¿´

®«¾¾»®ô ²»±°®»²» ®«¾¾»® ±® ²·¬®·´» ®«¾¾»®

409

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment VI



î Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

Ò±²óß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»

Ð»¬·½·¼» øìð ÝÚÎ Ð¿®¬ ïéð÷ò  Ì¸» ÉÐÍ ¿°°´·» ©¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
· «»¼ ¬± °®±¼«½» ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °´¿²¬ ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·»ô
±® ¹®»»²¸±«»ò

Û²¬®§ Î»¬®·½¬·±² º±® Ò±²óÉÐÍ Ë»æ Ú±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ²±²ó
½®±°´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿´´±© »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¿®»¿ «²¬·´ °®¿§ ¸¿ª» ¼®·»¼ô
«²´» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼´»® ÐÐÛ · ©±®²ò

Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ü·°±¿´
Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»®ô º±±¼ô ±® º»»¼ ¾§ ¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ ¼·°±¿´ò  Ñ°»²
¼«³°·²¹ · °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò
Ð»¬·½·¼» Í¬±®¿¹»æ Í¬±®» ¿¾±ª» îèpÚ ±® ¿¹·¬¿¬» ¾»º±®» «»ò
Ð»¬·½·¼» Ü·°±¿´æ É¿¬» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³«¬
¾» ¼·°±»¼ ±º ±² ·¬» ±® ¿¬ ¿² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ©¿¬» ¼·°±¿´ º¿½·´·¬§ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´»æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò  Ñºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ±® °«²½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·²
¿ ¿²·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼º·´´ô ±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»® °®±½»¼«®» ¿´´±©»¼ ¾§
¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·»ò

Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼
¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò  Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®
¿²¼ ®»½¿°ò  Í¸¿µ» º±® ïð »½±²¼ò  Ð±«® ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò  Ü®¿·²

¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹
½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» ¬±

«°·¼» ¼±©² ±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬ ®·²¿¬»
º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò  ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸» ·¼» ±º
¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼ ®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò  Ü®¿·²

Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´¿®¹»®æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò  Î»º·´´ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ©·¬¸
°»¬·½·¼» ±²´§ò  Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® º±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® °«®°±»ò
Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º
¬¸» °»®±² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò  Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»º·´´·²¹ · ¬¸»
®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ®»º·´´»®ò  Ì± ½´»¿² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ô
»³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ º®±³ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò  Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¿¾±«¬ ïðû º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò
ß¹·¬¿¬» ª·¹±®±«´§ ±® ®»½·®½«´¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °«³° º±® ¬©± ³·²«¬»ò
Ð±«® ±® °«³° ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ®·²¿¬» ½±´´»½¬·±²
§¬»³ò  Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· ®·²·²¹ °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´¿®¹»®æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò  Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò  Ñºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ±® °«²½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·²
¿ ¿²·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼º·´´ô ±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»® °®±½»¼«®» ¿´´±©»¼ ¾§
¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·»ò

Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò  Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´
©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò  Î»°´¿½» ¿²¼ ¬·¹¸¬»² ½´±«®»ò  Ì·° ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ ·¼»
¿²¼ ®±´´ ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ô »²«®·²¹ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ½±³°´»¬» ®»ª±´«¬·±²ô

»ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò  Ì«®² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±ª»® ±²¬± ·¬ ±¬¸»® »²¼ ¿²¼ ¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ
¿²¼ º±®¬¸ »ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬
±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò  Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸·
°®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸»
®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼
½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò  Ø±´¼
½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©² ±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬
®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò  ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸»
·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼ ®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò
Ü®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò

Ð®±¼«½¬ ×²º±®³¿¬·±²
Ë» Ù¿®´±²r íß °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼» º±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬
¿²¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² ®¿²¹» ¿²¼ °¿¬«®»ô º±®»¬ ¿²¼ ²±²ó½®±° ¿®»¿
·²½´«¼·²¹ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬±®¿¹» ·¬»ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ «½¸ ¿ »´»½¬®·½¿´
°±©»® ´·²»ô ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ´·²»ô °·°»´·²»ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ô
º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µô ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ º¿®³ ¾«·´¼·²¹ô ¿²¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ô ¿²¼ »¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º
©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ¿²¼ ·² Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °´¿²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ò
Ñ¾¬¿·² Î»¯«·®»¼ Ð»®³·¬æ Ý±²«´¬ ©·¬¸ ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ ©¿¬»®
¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»®ò  Í¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´
°«¾´·½ ¿¹»²½·» ³¿§ ®»¯«·®» °»®³·¬ò

Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±²
×¬ · °»®³··¾´» ¬± ¬®»¿¬ ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µô »¿±²¿´´§ ¼®§
©»¬´¿²¼ ø«½¸ ¿ º´±±¼ °´¿·²ô ¼»´¬¿ô ³¿®¸»ô ©¿³°ô ±® ¾±¹÷ô ¿²¼
¬®¿²·¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ ¾»¬©»»² «°´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ´±©´¿²¼ ·¬»ò

É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²©¿²¬»¼ °´¿²¬ ±² ¾¿²µ ±®
¸±®»´·²» ±º ³±ª·²¹ ©¿¬»® ·¬»ô ³·²·³·¦» ±ª»®°®¿§ ¬± ±°»² ©¿¬»®ò

Ë» Î»¬®·½¬·±²
Ú±® «» ·² Ò»© Ç±®µ Í¬¿¬»ô ½±³°´§ ©·¬¸ Í»½¬·±² îìø½÷ Í°»½·¿´ Ô±½¿´
Ò»»¼ ´¿¾»´·²¹ º±® Ù¿®´±² ßô ÍÔÒ ÒÇóïïðððëò

Ý¸»³·¹¿¬·±²æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿²§ ¬§°» ±º
·®®·¹¿¬·±² §¬»³ò

·²¬± ¼·®»½¬ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ô ¹®¿°»ô ¬±¾¿½½±ô ª»¹»¬¿¾´» ½®±°ô º´±©»®ô ±®
±¬¸»® ¼»·®¿¾´» ¾®±¿¼´»¿º °´¿²¬ò  Ü± ²±¬ °»®³·¬ °®¿§ ³·¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿´¬ ©¿¬»® ¾¿§ ±® »¬«¿®·»ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± «²ó·³°±«²¼»¼ ®·ª»® ±® ¬®»¿³ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ±² ¼·¬½¸» ±® ½¿²¿´ ½«®®»²¬´§ ¾»·²¹ «»¼ ¬± ¬®¿²°±®¬
·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® ±® ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¾» «»¼ º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©·¬¸·² ì ³±²¬¸
º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò  ×¬ · °»®³··¾´» ¬± ¬®»¿¬ ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±²
¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»®» ®«²±ºº ©¿¬»® ³¿§ º´±© ±²¬± ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ´¿²¼ ¿ ·²¶«®§
¬± ½®±° ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿ ³·¬¾´±©»®ò

¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§ ¿²¿´§·ô ±® ±¬¸»® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³»¿² ±º ¿²¿´§·ô
¬± ¾» ï °°¾ ±® ´»ò

Í»¿±²¿´ ×®®·¹¿¬·±² É¿¬»®æ
»¿±² ¬± «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» «»¼ º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ±² ¿ »¿±²¿¾´»
¾¿· °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸»®» · ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º ïîð ¼¿§ ¾»¬©»»² ¿°°´§·²¹

¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³»¿² ±º ¿²¿´§·ô ¬± ¾» ï °°¾ ±® ´»ò

×®®·¹¿¬·±² Ý¿²¿´ñÜ·¬½¸»æ Ü± ²±¬
¼·¬½¸» «²´» ¬¸» ïîðó¼¿§ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® «¿¹» ½¿² ¾»

¿²¿´§·ô ±® ±¬¸»® ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³»¿² ±º ¿²¿´§·ô ¬± ¾» ï °°¾ ±® ´»ò

Ó¿¨·³«³ Ë» Î¿¬»
¡

°»® §»¿® ±² ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ò
¡

°»® ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² ±² ®¿²¹» ¿²¼ °¿¬«®» ·¬»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ô
º»²½» ®±© ±® ¿²§ ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ±® ¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ ±º ¸¿§ · ¿´´±©»¼ò

¡

¡ Ú±® ¿´´ ¬»®®»¬®·¿´ «» ·¬» ±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ®¿²¹»ô °¿¬«®»ô º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô ¿²¼
¹®¿¦»¼ñ¸¿§»¼ ¿®»¿ô ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» · ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®
øí ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ß÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±² º±® Ð±¬¿¾´» É¿¬»® ×²¬¿µ» º±® Û³»®¹»¼ ß¯«¿¬·½
É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´
Í»» ½¸¿®¬ ¾»´±© º±® °»½·º·½ »¬¾¿½µ ¼·¬¿²½» ²»¿® º«²½¬·±²·²¹ °±¬¿¾´»
©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ò Ò±¬»æ Û¨·¬·²¹ °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ²± ´±²¹»®
·² «»ô «½¸ ¿ ¬¸±» ®»°´¿½»¼ ¾§ °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ©»´´ ±® ½±²²»½¬·±² ¬±
¿ ³«²·½·°¿´ ©¿¬»® §¬»³ô ¿®» ²±¬ ½±²·¼»®»¼ ¬± ¾» º«²½¬·±²·²¹ °±¬¿¾´»
©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ò  Ì¸»» »¬¾¿½µ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¬»®®»¬®·¿´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ò

ß®»¿ Ì®»¿¬»¼ î ¯¬ñ¿½®» ì ¯¬ñ¿½®» ê ¯¬ñ¿½®» è ¯¬ñ¿½®»

ø¿½®»÷ Í»¬¾¿½µ Ü·¬¿²½» øº¬÷

ì ð îðð ìðð ëðð

âì ó è ð îðð éðð çðð

âè ó ïê ð îðð éðð ïððð

âïê ð îðð çðð ïíðð

Ì± ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ß ¿®±«²¼ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¼·¬¿²½» ²±¬»¼ ¿¾±ª» º®±³ ¿
º«²½¬·±²·²¹ °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ô ¬¸» ·²¬¿µ» ³«¬ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±ºº «²¬·´ ¬¸»
¬®·½´±°§® ´»ª»´ ·² ¬¸» ·²¬¿µ» ©¿¬»® · ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¬± ¾» ðòì °¿®¬ °»® ³·´´·±²
ø°°³÷ ±® ´» ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§ ¿²¿´§· ±® ·³³«²±¿¿§ò

Î»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ Ë» ±º É¿¬»® ·² Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ß®»¿æ Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²±
®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² «» ±º ©¿¬»® ·² ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®»¿ º±® ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´
°«®°±»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·³³·²¹ ¿²¼ º·¸·²¹ò

410



í Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

Ô·ª»¬±½µ Ë» ±º É¿¬»® º®±³ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ß®»¿æ Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²±
®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ´·ª»¬±½µ ½±²«³°¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»® º®±³ ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®»¿ò

Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¿²¼ Ø¿§·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±²

Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¹®»»² º±®¿¹»æ
¡ Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±² º±®  ´·ª»¬±½µ ±® ¼¿·®§ ¿²·³¿´ ±²

¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò

Ø¿§·²¹ ø¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ ±º ¼®·»¼ º±®¿¹»÷
¡ Ü± ²±¬ ¸¿®ª»¬ ¸¿§ º±® ïì ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Í´¿«¹¸¬»® Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ Ü«®·²¹ ¬¸» »¿±² ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ©·¬¸¼®¿©
´·ª»¬±½µ º®±³ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¹®¿ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ¼¿§ ¾»º±®» ´¿«¹¸¬»®ò

ßª±·¼·²¹ ×²¶«®·±« Í°®¿§ Ü®·º¬
Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´§ ©¸»² ¬¸»®» · ´·¬¬´» ±® ²± ¸¿¦¿®¼ º®±³ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò
Í³¿´´ ¯«¿²¬·¬·» ±º °®¿§ô ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ª··¾´»ô ³¿§ »®·±«´§ ·²¶«®»
«½»°¬·¾´» °´¿²¬ò  Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ©¸»² ©·²¼ · ¾´±©·²¹ ¬±©¿®¼ «½»°¬·¾´»
½®±° ±® ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ²»¿® »²±«¹¸ ¬± ¾» ·²¶«®»¼ò  ×¬ ·
«¹¹»¬»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ½±²¬·²«±« ³±µ» ½±´«³² ¿¬ ±® ²»¿® ¬¸» °®¿§ ·¬» ±® ¿
³±µ» ¹»²»®¿¬±® ±² ¬¸» °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ¼»¬»½¬ ¿·® ³±ª»³»²¬ô
´¿°» ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ±® ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ø¬¿¾´» ¿·®÷ò  ×º ¬¸» ³±µ» ´¿§»®
±® ·²¼·½¿¬» ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ±º ¸¿¦¿®¼±« °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ¼± ²±¬ °®¿§ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ Ú±® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±² ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ±® ±¬¸»®
¿®»¿ ²»¿® «½»°¬·¾´» ½®±°ô ¿°°´§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿ Ó·½®±º±·´š ±® Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª»
¾±±³šô ±® «» ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»ò  Ñ¬¸»® ¼®·º¬
®»¼«½·²¹ §¬»³ ±® ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ °®¿§ °®»°¿®»¼ ¾§ «·²¹ ¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§
·²ª»®¬·²¹ §¬»³ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·º ¬¸»§ ¿®» ³¿¼» ¿ ¼®·º¬óº®»» ¿ ³·¨¬«®»
½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
³¿¼» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ó·½®±º±·´ ±® Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª» ¾±±³ò  Õ»»° °®¿§ °®»«®»
´±© »²±«¹¸ ¬± °®±ª·¼» ½±¿®» °®¿§ ¼®±°´»¬ò  Í°®¿§ ¾±±³ ¸±«´¼ ¾»

©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ó·½®±º±·´ ±® Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª» ¾±±³ô ±® ±¬¸»® §¬»³ ¬¸¿¬ ½¿²²±¬
¿½½±³³±¼¿¬» ¬¸·½µ °®¿§ò  Í°®¿§ ±²´§ ©¸»² ¬¸» ©·²¼ ª»´±½·¬§ · ´±©
øº±´´±© ¬¿¬» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²÷ò  ßª±·¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¼«®·²¹ ¿·® ·²ª»®·±²ò  ×º ¿
°®¿§ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ · «»¼ô º±´´±© ¿´´ «» ®»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² ¿²¼
°®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

šÎ»º»®»²½» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¬± ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® °·»½» ±º »¯«·°³»²¬ °®±¼«½»¼
¾§ ±® ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ ±¬¸»® °¿®¬·» · °®±ª·¼»¼ ©·¬¸±«¬ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±²
º±® «» ¾§ ¬¸» ®»¿¼»® ¿¬ ·¬ ¼·½®»¬·±² ¿²¼ «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ®»¿¼»®ù
·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ½·®½«³¬¿²½»ô »ª¿´«¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ »¨°»®¬·»ò  Í«½¸ ®»º»®»²½»

»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¸¿´´ ²±¬ ½±²¬·¬«¬» ¿ ©¿®®¿²¬§ ø»¨°®» ±® ·³°´·»¼÷ ±º «½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ · ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬± ·³°´§ ¬¸¿¬ ±¬¸»® »¯«·°³»²¬ · ²±¬
¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¿²¼ »¯«¿´´§ «·¬¿¾´»ò  ß²§ ¼·½«·±² ±º ³»¬¸±¼ ±º «» ±º «½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ ¼±» ²±¬ ·³°´§ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ®»¿¼»® ¸±«´¼ «» ¬¸» »¯«·°³»²¬
±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² · ¿¼ª·»¼ ·² ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ ¬¸» »¯«·°³»²¬ù
³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ò  Ì¸» ®»¿¼»® · ®»°±²·¾´» º±® »¨»®½··²¹ ·¬ ±©² ¶«¼¹³»²¬

·² »´»½¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ¼»¬»®³·²·²¹ ¸±© ¬± «» ·¬ »¯«·°³»²¬ò

Í°®¿§ Ü®·º¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬
ßª±·¼·²¹ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·¬» · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸»
¿°°´·½¿¬±®ò  Ì¸» ·²¬»®¿½¬·±² ±º ³¿²§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ©»¿¬¸»® ®»´¿¬»¼ º¿½¬±®
¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò  Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¹®±©»® ¿®»
®»°±²·¾´» º±® ½±²·¼»®·²¹ ¿´´ ¬¸»» º¿½¬±® ©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¼»½··±²ò

Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³«¬ ¾» º±´´±©»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼
±ººó¬¿®¹»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³±ª»³»²¬ º®±³ ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²æ

ïò Ì¸» ¼·¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ±«¬»® ³±¬ ±°»®¿¬·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ±² ¬¸» ¾±±³ ³«¬
²±¬ »¨½»»¼ íñì ¬¸» ´»²¹¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ®±¬±®ò

îò Ò±¦¦´» ³«¬ ¿´©¿§ °±·²¬ ¾¿½µ©¿®¼ °¿®¿´´»´ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿·® ¬®»¿³ ¿²¼
²»ª»® ¾» °±·²¬»¼ ¼±©²©¿®¼ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ìë ¼»¹®»»ò

É¸»®» ¬¿¬» ¸¿ª» ³±®» ¬®·²¹»²¬ ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ô ¬¸»§ ³«¬ ¾» ±¾»®ª»¼ò

Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸±«´¼ ¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ¿²¼ ¬¿µ» ·²¬± ¿½½±«²¬ ¬¸»
·²º±®³¿¬·±² ½±ª»®»¼ ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§ò
Å
´¿¾»´ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬òÃ

ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§
×²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ Ì¸» ³±¬ »ºº»½¬·ª» ©¿§ ¬± ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬
°±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¬± ¿°°´§ ´¿®¹» ¼®±°´»¬ò  Ì¸» ¾»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¬®¿¬»¹§
· ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» «ºº·½·»²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¿²¼
½±²¬®±´ò  ß°°´§·²¹ ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ô ¾«¬ ©·´´ ²±¬
°®»ª»²¬ ¼®·º¬ ·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·³°®±°»®´§ô ±® «²¼»® «²º¿ª±®¿¾´»
»²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ø»» É·²¼ô Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Ø«³·¼·¬§ô ¿²¼
Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ×²ª»®·±²÷ò

Ý±²¬®±´´·²¹ Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ
¡ Ê±´«³» ó Ë» ¸·¹¸ º´±© ®¿¬» ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»¬ °®¿½¬·½¿´ °®¿§

ª±´«³»ò  Ò±¦¦´» ©·¬¸ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬»¼ º´±© °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ò
¡ Ð®»«®» ó Ü± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ²±¦¦´» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ®»½±³³»²¼»¼

°®»«®»ò  Ú±® ³¿²§ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°»ô ´±©»® °®»«®» °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»®
¼®±°´»¬ò  É¸»² ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»»¼»¼ô «» ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬»
²±¦¦´» ·²¬»¿¼ ±º ·²½®»¿·²¹ °®»«®»ò

¡ Ò«³¾»® ±º Ò±¦¦´» ó Ë» ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ ²«³¾»® ±º ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼»
«²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò

¡ Ò±¦¦´» Ñ®·»²¬¿¬·±² ó Ñ®·»²¬·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ± ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ · ®»´»¿»¼
°¿®¿´´»´ ¬± ¬¸» ¿·®¬®»¿³ °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿² ±¬¸»® ±®·»²¬¿¬·±²
¿²¼ · ¬¸» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ °®¿½¬·½»ò  Í·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ¼»º´»½¬·±² º®±³ ¸±®·¦±²¬¿´
©·´´ ®»¼«½» ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ ·²½®»¿» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ò

¡ Ò±¦¦´» Ì§°» ó Ë» ¿ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» ¬¸¿¬ · ¼»·¹²»¼ º±® ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò  É·¬¸ ³±¬ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°»ô ²¿®®±©»® °®¿§ ¿²¹´» °®±¼«½»
´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ò  Ý±²·¼»® «·²¹ ´±©ó¼®·º¬ ²±¦¦´»ò  Í±´·¼ ¬®»¿³ ²±¦¦´»
±®·»²¬»¼ ¬®¿·¹¸¬ ¾¿½µ °®±¼«½» ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¼®·º¬ò

Þ±±³ Ô»²¹¬¸æ Ú±® ±³» «» °¿¬¬»®²ô ®»¼«½·²¹ ¬¸» »ºº»½¬·ª» ¾±±³
´»²¹¬¸ ¬± ´» ¬¸¿² íñì ±º ¬¸» ®±¬±® ´»²¹¬¸ ³¿§ º«®¬¸»® ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ ©·¬¸±«¬
®»¼«½·²¹ ©¿¬¸ ©·¼¬¸ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ø»·¹¸¬æ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿¬ ¿ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¹®»¿¬»®
¬¸¿² ïð º»»¬ ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ «²´» ¿ ¹®»¿¬»® ¸»·¹¸¬ ·
®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ¿º»¬§ò  Ó¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬¸¿¬
· ¿º» ®»¼«½» »¨°±«®» ±º ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©·²¼ò

Í©¿¬¸ ß¼¶«¬³»²¬æ É¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ©·¬¸ ¿ ½®±©·²¼ô ¬¸»
©¿¬¸ ©·´´ ¾» ¼·°´¿½»¼ ¼±©²©·²¼ò  Ì¸»®»º±®»ô ±² ¬¸» «° ¿²¼ ¼±©²©·²¼
»¼¹» ±º ¬¸» º·»´¼ô ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ½±³°»²¿¬» º±® ¬¸· ¼·°´¿½»³»²¬ ¾§
¿¼¶«¬·²¹ ¬¸» °¿¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ¿·®½®¿º¬ «°©·²¼ò  Í©¿¬¸ ¿¼¶«¬³»²¬ ¼·¬¿²½» ¸±«´¼
·²½®»¿»ô ©·¬¸ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ø¸·¹¸»® ©·²¼ô ³¿´´»® ¼®±°ô »¬½ò÷ò

É·²¼æ Ü®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ´±©»¬ ¾»¬©»»² ©·²¼ °»»¼ ±º î ¬± ïð ³°¸ò
Ø±©»ª»®ô ³¿²§ º¿½¬±®ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬§°»ô
¼»¬»®³·²» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¹·ª»² °»»¼ò  ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿ª±·¼»¼
¾»´±© î ³°¸ ¼«» ¬± ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ¸·¹¸ ·²ª»®·±² °±¬»²¬·¿´ò
Ò±¬»æ Ô±½¿´ ¬»®®¿·² ½¿² ·²º´«»²½» ©·²¼ °¿¬¬»®²ò  Ûª»®§ ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸±«´¼
¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ´±½¿´ ©·²¼ °¿¬¬»®² ¿²¼ ¸±© ¬¸»§ ¿ºº»½¬ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Ø«³·¼·¬§æ É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ´±© ®»´¿¬·ª»
¸«³·¼·¬§ô »¬ «° »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ½±³°»²¿¬»
º±® »ª¿°±®¿¬·±²ò  Ü®±°´»¬ »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² · ³±¬ »ª»®» ©¸»² ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿®»
¾±¬¸ ¸±¬ ¿²¼ ¼®§ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ×²ª»®·±²æ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ±½½«® ¼«®·²¹ ¿
´±½¿´ô ´±© ´»ª»´ ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¾»½¿«» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¸·¹¸ò
Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ®»¬®·½¬ ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ô ©¸·½¸ ½¿«» ³¿´´
«°»²¼»¼ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ®»³¿·² ·² ¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»¼ ½´±«¼ò  Ì¸· ½´±«¼ ½¿²
³±ª» ·² «²°®»¼·½¬¿¾´» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¼«» ¬± ¬¸» ´·¹¸¬ ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ½±³³±²
¼«®·²¹ ·²ª»®·±²ò  Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¿®» ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¦»¼ ¾§ ·²½®»¿·²¹
¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ©·¬¸ ¿´¬·¬«¼» ¿²¼ ¿®» ½±³³±² ±² ²·¹¸¬ ©·¬¸ ´·³·¬»¼ ½´±«¼
½±ª»® ¿²¼ ´·¹¸¬ ¬± ²± ©·²¼ò  Ì¸»§ ¾»¹·² ¬± º±®³ ¿ ¬¸» «² »¬ ¿²¼ ±º¬»²
½±²¬·²«» ·²¬± ¬¸» ³±®²·²¹ò  Ì¸»·® °®»»²½» ½¿² ¾» ·²¼·½¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¹®±«²¼
º±¹å ¸±©»ª»®ô ·º º±¹ · ²±¬ °®»»²¬ô ·²ª»®·±² ½¿² ¿´± ¾» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ¾§
¬¸» ³±ª»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ³±µ» º®±³ ¿ ¹®±«²¼ ±«®½» ±® ¿² ¿·®½®¿º¬ ³±µ»
¹»²»®¿¬±®ò  Í³±µ» ¬¸¿¬ ´¿§»® ¿²¼ ³±ª» ´¿¬»®¿´´§ ·² ¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»¼ ½´±«¼
ø«²¼»® ´±© ©·²¼ ½±²¼·¬·±²÷ ·²¼·½¿¬» ¿² ·²ª»®·±²ô ©¸·´» ³±µ» ¬¸¿¬
³±ª» «°©¿®¼ ¿²¼ ®¿°·¼´§ ¼··°¿¬» ·²¼·½¿¬» ¹±±¼ ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ò

Í»²·¬·ª» ß®»¿æ Ì¸» °»¬·½·¼» ¸±«´¼ ±²´§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©¸»² ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´
º±® ¼®·º¬ ¬± ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿ ø»ò¹òô ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¿®»¿ô ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»®ô
µ²±©² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·»ô ²±²ó¬¿®¹»¬ ½®±°÷ ·
³·²·³¿´ ø»ò¹òô ©¸»² ©·²¼ · ¾´±©·²¹ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ¬¸» »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿÷ò

Ù®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬æ
«»¼ ·² ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ ø¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§÷ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» «·²¹ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§
´¿¾»´»¼ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»ô ¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§ ·²ª»®¬ §¬»³ô ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬
¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ò  É·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ô °®¿§ ¼®·º¬
½¿² ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ¾§ µ»»°·²¹ ¬¸» °®¿§ ¾±±³ ¿ ´±© ¿ °±·¾´»å ¾§

°®¿§ °®»«®» ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±©»® »²¼ ±º ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ®»½±³³»²¼»¼
°®»«®» º±® ¬¸» °»½·º·½ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» «»¼ ø´±© °®»«®» ²±¦¦´» ¿®»
¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®÷å ¿²¼ ¾§ °®¿§·²¹ ©¸»² ©·²¼
ª»´±½·¬§ · ´±© øº±´´±© ¬¿¬» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²÷ò  ×² ¸¿²¼ó¹«² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô »´»½¬ ¬¸»
³·²·³«³ °®¿§ °®»«®» ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °´¿²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ø©·¬¸±«¬
º±®³·²¹ ¿ ³·¬÷ò  Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸ ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬ °®±¼«½» ¿ º·²»ó¼®±°´»¬ °®¿§ò

Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ô»¿ºóÍ¬»³ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ì± ³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ¼± ²±¬ «»
°®»«®» »¨½»»¼·²¹ ëð °· ¿¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ ²±¦¦´» ¿²¼ µ»»° °®¿§ ²± ¸·¹¸»®
¬¸¿² ¾®«¸ ¬±°ò  ß² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼
¬± ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ò

É»»¼ Î»·¬¿²½» Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬æ

Ì®·½´±°§®ô ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô · ¿ Ù®±«° ì ¸»®¾·½·¼»
¾¿»¼ ±² ¬¸» ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ½´¿·º·½¿¬·±² §¬»³ ±º ¬¸» É»»¼ Í½·»²½»
Í±½·»¬§ ±º ß³»®·½¿ò  ß²§ ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² ³¿§ ½±²¬¿·² ±® ¼»ª»´±°
°´¿²¬ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¬± Ù®±«° ì ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Î»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ ³¿§ ¼±³·²¿¬»
¬¸» ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² ·º ¬¸»» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿®» «»¼ ®»°»¿¬»¼´§ ·² ¬¸»
¿³» º·»´¼ò Í«½¸ ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» »ºº»½¬·ª»´§ ³¿²¿¹»¼
«·²¹ Ù®±«° ì ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¾«¬ ³¿§ ¾» »ºº»½¬·ª»´§ ³¿²¿¹»¼ «¬·´·¦·²¹ ±¬¸»®
¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿´±²» ±® ·² ³·¨¬«®» º®±³ ¿ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ¸»®¾·½·¼» Ù®±«° ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»
´¿¾»´»¼  º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¬¸»» ©»»¼ ¿²¼ñ±® ¾§ «·²¹ ½«´¬«®¿´ ±® ³»½¸¿²·½¿´
°®¿½¬·½»ò  Ø±©»ª»®ô ¿ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ½´¿·º·½¿¬·±² ¾§ ·¬»´º
³¿§ ²±¬ ¿¼»¯«¿¬»´§ ¿¼¼®» °»½·º·½ ©»»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ®»·¬¿²¬ ¬± °»½·º·½
¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ý±²«´¬ §±«® ´±½¿´ ½±³°¿²§ ®»°®»»²¬¿¬·ª»ô ¬¿¬» ½±±°»®¿¬·ª»

411



ì Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

»¨¬»²·±² »®ª·½»ô °®±º»·±²¿´ ½±²«´¬¿²¬ ±® ±¬¸»® ¯«¿´·º·»¼ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¬±
¼»¬»®³·²» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¿½¬·±² º±® ¬®»¿¬·²¹ °»½·º·½ ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ò

Þ»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ð®¿½¬·½»æ

Ð®±¿½¬·ª»´§ ·³°´»³»²¬·²¹ ¼·ª»®·º·»¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ¬®¿¬»¹·» ¬± ³·²·³·¦»
»´»½¬·±² º±® ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² ®»·¬¿²¬ ¬± ±²» ±® ³±®» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ·
®»½±³³»²¼»¼ò  ß ¼·ª»®·º·»¼ ©»»¼ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °®±¹®¿³ ³¿§ ·²½´«¼» ¬¸»
«» ±º ³«´¬·°´» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ¿²¼ ±ª»®´¿°°·²¹
©»»¼ °»½¬®«³ ©·¬¸ ±® ©·¬¸±«¬ ¬·´´¿¹» ±°»®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® ±¬¸»® ½«´¬«®¿´
°®¿½¬·½»ò  Î»»¿®½¸ ¸¿ ¼»³±²¬®¿¬»¼ ¬¸¿¬ «·²¹ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ¿²¼
¼·®»½¬·±² º±® «» · ·³°±®¬¿²¬ ¬± ¼»´¿§ ¬¸» »´»½¬·±² º±® ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ò
Í½±«¬·²¹ ¿º¬»® ¿ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · ·³°±®¬¿²¬ ¾»½¿«» ·¬ ½¿² º¿½·´·¬¿¬»
¬¸» »¿®´§ ·¼»²¬·º·½¿¬·±² ±º ©»»¼ ¸·º¬ ¿²¼ñ±® ©»»¼ ®»·¬¿²½» ¿²¼ ¬¸«
°®±ª·¼» ¼·®»½¬·±² ±² º«¬«®» ©»»¼ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °®¿½¬·½»ò  Ñ²» ±º ¬¸» ¾»¬
©¿§ ¬± ½±²¬¿·² ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² · ¬± ·³°´»³»²¬ ³»¿«®» ¬±
¿ª±·¼ ¿´´±©·²¹ ©»»¼ ¬± ®»°®±¼«½» ¾§ »»¼ ±® ¬± °®±´·º»®¿¬» ª»¹»¬¿¬·ª»´§ò
Ý´»¿²·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¾»¬©»»² ·¬» ¿²¼ ¿ª±·¼·²¹ ³±ª»³»²¬ ±º °´¿²¬ ³¿¬»®·¿´
¾»¬©»»² ·¬» ©·´´ ¹®»¿¬´§ ¿·¼ ·² ®»¼«½·²¹ ¬¸» °®»¿¼ ±º ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ »»¼ò

Ð´¿²¬ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼
É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ Í°»½·»

¿´¼»® ¼±¹©±±¼ ¿´¬ ½»¼¿®î

¿®®±©©±±¼ »´¼»®¾»®®§ ¿´³±²¾»®®§
¿¸ »´³ ¿¿º®¿
¿°»² ¹¿´´¾»®®§ ½±¬½¸ ¾®±±³
ß«¬®¿´·¿² °·²» ¸¿¦»´ «³¿½
¾»¿® ½´±ª»® ø¾»¿®³¿¬÷ ¸±®²¾»¿² ©»»¬¾¿§ ³¿¹²±´·¿
¾»»½¸ µ«¼¦«ï ©»»¬¹«³
¾·®½¸ ´±½«¬ §½¿³±®»
¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ ³¿¼®±²» ¬¿²±¿µ
¾´¿½µ¹«³ ³¿°´» ¬¸·³¾´»¾»®®§
Þ®¿¦·´·¿² °»°°»® ³«´¾»®®§ ¬«´·° °±°´¿®
½¿½¿®¿ ±¿µ ©¿¨³§®¬´»
½»¿²±¬¸« °»®·³³±² ©»¬»®² ¸»³´±½µ
½¸»®®§ °·²» ©·´¼ ®±»
½¸·²¯«¿°·² °±·±² ·ª§ ©·´´±©
½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ °±·±² ±¿µ ©·²¹»¼ »´³
½±¬¬±²©±±¼ °±°´¿®
½®¿¬¿»¹«

ø¸¿©¬¸±®²÷
¿´¬ó¾«¸

øÞ¿½½¸¿®· °°ò÷
Ü±«¹´¿ º·®
ïÚ±® ½±³°´»¬» ½±²¬®±´ô ®»ó¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ò
îË» ½«¬ «®º¿½» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ º±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ò

ß²²«¿´ ¿²¼ Ð»®»²²·¿´ Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼

¾·²¼©»»¼
¾«®¼±½µ
Ý¿²¿¼¿ ¬¸·¬´»
½¸·½±®§
½«®´§ ¼±½µ
¼¿²¼»´·±²
º·»´¼ ¾·²¼©»»¼
´¿³¾¯«¿®¬»®

Ó»¨·½¿² °»¬«²·¿
°´¿²¬¿·²
°«®°´» ´±±»¬®·º»
®¿¹©»»¼
³¿®¬©»»¼
Í°¿²·¸ ²»»¼´»ñ

½±³³±² ¾»¹¹¿®¬¸·½µ

¬¿²§ ®¿¹©±®¬
¬®±°·½¿´ ±¼¿ ¿°°´»
ª»¬½¸
©»¼»´·¿
©·´¼ ´»¬¬«½»

Ð«®°´» Ô±±»¬®·º» øÔ§¬¸®«³ ¿´·½¿®·¿÷

Ú±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô «» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º ì ïñî ¬± ê ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

´±±»¬®·º» · ¿¬ ¬¸» ¾«¼ ¬± ³·¼óº´±©»®·²¹ ¬¿¹» ±º ¹®±©¬¸ò  Ú±´´±©ó«°
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ®»¹®±©¬¸ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ³¿¼» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ §»¿®
·² ±®¼»® ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ·²½®»¿»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¬¸· ©»»¼ °»½·»ò  Ú±® ¿´´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿ ²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò

Ú±´´±© ¿´´ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ «» °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ±º ¬¸» «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò
Ì¸±®±«¹¸ ©»¬¬·²¹ ±º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ¿²¼ ¬»³ · ²»½»¿®§ ¬± ¿½¸·»ª»
¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ½±²¬®±´ò  ß ³·²·³«³ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ëð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ·
²»»¼»¼º±® ¹®±«²¼ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

×º «·²¹ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»®ô ¿ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ïû ¬± ïòëû

«»¼ò  ß´´ °«®°´» ´±±»¬®·º» °´¿²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬¬»¼ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼
Ë» Ù¿®´±² íß ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º íñì ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® øïñì ¬± í ¹¿´´±² ±º

½¿»ô «» ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ °»½·º·»¼ ·² »²±«¹¸ ©¿¬»® ¬± ¹·ª» «²·º±®³ ¿²¼
½±³°´»¬» ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¬± ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò  Ë» ±²´§ ©¿¬»® «·¬¿¾´»
º±® °®¿§·²¹ò  Ë» ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ¿´´
º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò  É¸»² «·²¹ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ô º±´´±© ¬¸» «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼
°®»½¿«¬·±² ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ´¿¾»´ò  Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»®
½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ©¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ´±©»® °®¿§
ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò  Ì¸» ±®¼»® ±º ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ · ©¿¬»®ô °®¿§

Í«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ´¿¬ ±® ¿ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ±²
¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò  ×º ½±³¾·²»¼ ©·¬¸ »³«´·º·¿¾´» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô
³±¼»®¿¬» ½±²¬·²«±« ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² · ®»¯«·®»¼ò

Þ»º±®» «·²¹ ¿²§ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»ô ®»¿¼ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼
¿´´ «» °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¾±¬¸ ´¿¾»´ò Ò±¬»æ ×º ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ Î±¼»±r

¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·²½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò
É¸»² ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô ¾´¿½µ¹«³ô ½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ô »´³ô
³¿°´»ô ±¿µô °·²»ô ±® ©·²¹»¼ »´³ ¿®» °®»ª¿´»²¬ ¿²¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
³¿¼» ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ©¸»² ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¿®» ³¿¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¼®±«¹¸¬
½±²¼·¬·±²ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ±º Ù¿®´±² ¿´±²» ±® ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²
©·¬¸ Ì±®¼±²r ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò  øÌ±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ¿
®»¬®·½¬»¼ «» °»¬·½·¼»ò  Í»» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò÷  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ²±¬
®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

É¸»² «·²¹ Ù

¸±«´¼ ¾» «»¼ º±® ¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ¾®«¸ ½±²¬®±´ò

Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ¼±¿¹» ®¿¬» ©¸»² ¾®«¸ ¿°°®±¿½¸» ¿² ¿ª»®¿¹»

¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò  ×º ´±©»® ®¿¬» ¿®» «»¼ ±² ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·»ô
®»°®±«¬·²¹ ³¿§ ±½½«® ¬¸» §»¿® º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ñ² ·¬» ©¸»®» »¿§ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¾®«¸ °»½·» ¼±³·²¿¬»ô ®¿¬» ´» ¬¸¿²
¬¸±» ´·¬»¼ ³¿§ ¾» »ºº»½¬·ª»ò  Ý±²«´¬ Í¬¿¬» ±® Ô±½¿´ Û¨¬»²·±² °»®±²²»´
º±® «½¸ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ É·¬¸ Ù®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬
Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô «» Ù¿®´±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ±º í ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º

±® Ù¿®´±²
¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ¿³·²»ô ´·µ» ÜÓß ì ×ÊÓô ±® ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ±®
Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·´«¬»¼ ¬± ³¿µ» ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²ò
ß°°´§ ¿¬ ¿ ª±´«³» ±º ïðð ¬± ìðð ¹¿´´±² ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ °»® ¿½®» ¼»°»²¼·²¹
«°±² ·¦» ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò  Ý±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¸±®±«¹¸
¬± ©»¬ ¿´´ ´»¿ª»ô ¬»³ô ¿²¼ ®±±¬ ½±´´¿®ò  øÍ»» Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼
Î»¬®·½¬·±²ò÷  Ü± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ³¿¨·³«³ ¿´´±©¿¾´» «» ®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ø»»
¬¿¾´» ¾»´±©÷ò  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º
Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Ó¿¨·³«³ Ô¿¾»´»¼ Î¿¬» ª»®« Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³» °»® ß½®»

Ì±¬¿´ Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³» ø¹¿´ñ¿½®»÷ Î¿²¹» ¿²¼ Ð¿¬«®» Í·¬»ï

ø¹¿´ñïðð ¹¿´ ±º °®¿§÷
Ú±®»¬®§ Í·¬»î

ø¹¿´ñïðð ¹¿´ ±º °®¿§÷
Ñ¬¸»® Ò±²óÝ®±°´¿²¼ Í·¬»í

ø¹¿´ñïðð ¹¿´ ±º °®¿§÷

ìðð Ü± ²±¬ «» ðòë ðòéë

íðð Ü± ²±¬ «» ðòêé ï

îðð Ü± ²±¬ «» ï ïòë

ïðð ðòêé î í

ëð ïòíí ì ê

ìð ïòêé ë éòë

íð îòíí êòêë ïð

îð íòíí ïð ïë

ïð êòêé îð íð
ï

î

í

º±®»¬®§ô ¿²¼ ¹®¿¦»¼ñ¸¿§»¼ ¿®»¿ò

412



ë Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô ¿°°´§ «° ¬± ïë ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

³¿¨·³«³ ª±´«³» ±º ¬¸» º·²·¸ °®¿§ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿² ¿½®» · ´·³·¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸»
³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» °»® ·¬» ¬§°» øÍ»» Ó¿¨·³«³ Ë» Î¿¬» »½¬·±² ó
Î¿²¹» ¿²¼ Ð¿¬«®»ô Ù®¿¦·²¹ô Ø¿§·²¹ ·¬» î ´¾ ¿»ô Ú±®»¬®§ ·¬» ê ´¾ ¿»ô

¿²¼ ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¶«¬»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ·¦»
¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ µ·²¼ ±º °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ «»¼ò
É·¬¸ ´±© ª±´«³» °®¿§ô «» «ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± ±¾¬¿·² «²·º±®³
½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» «®º¿½» ±º ¿´´ º±´·¿¹»ô ¬»³ô
¿²¼ ®±±¬ ½±´´¿® ø»» Ù»²»®¿´ Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²÷ò  Ú±®
¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¿´´ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò  Ó¿¬½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ®¿¬» ±º °®¿§ ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¸»·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º
©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò  É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¬¿´´ô ¼»²» ¾®«¸ô ¿ ¬®«½µ ³±«²¬»¼ °®¿§
¹«² ©·¬¸ °®¿§ ¬·° ¬¸¿¬ ¼»´·ª»® «° ¬± î ¹¿´´±² °»® ³·²«¬» ¿¬ ìð ¬± êð °·
³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ò  Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ±® ±¬¸»® ¬§°» ±º °»½·¿´·¦»¼ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬
©·¬¸ °®¿§ ¬·° ¬¸¿¬ ¼»´·ª»® ´» ¬¸¿² ï ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ °»® ³·²«¬» ³¿§ ¾»
¿°°®±°®·¿¬» º±® ¸±®¬ô ´±© ¬± ³±¼»®¿¬» ¼»²·¬§ ¾®«¸ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨·²¹æ ß ¿ ´±© ª±´«³» º±´·¿® °®¿§ô «° ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

Ì±®¼±² Õ ±® Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ·² ïð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º º·²·¸»¼ °®¿§ò
Ì¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ª±´«³» ±º ¬¸» º·²·¸ °®¿§ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿² ¿½®» · ´·³·¬»¼ ¾§
¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» °»® ·¬» ¬§°» øÍ»» Ó¿¨·³«³ Ë» Î¿¬» »½¬·±² ó
Î¿²¹» ¿²¼ Ð¿¬«®»ô Ù®¿¦·²¹ô Ø¿§·²¹ ·¬» î ´¾ ¿»ô Ú±®»¬®§ ·¬» ê ´¾ ¿»ô
¿²¼ ¿´´ ±¬¸»® ·¬» ç ´¾ ¿» ¬®·½´±°§®÷ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®»
²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

É¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²ô º±´´±© ¿´´ ¿°°´·½¿¾´»
«» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² »¿½¸ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ò
Ò±¬»æ ×º ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ Î±¼»±r

©»´´ ³·¨»¼ ¾»º±®» ¿¼¼·²¹ ¬¸» Î±¼»± ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·²½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² É·¬¸ Ù®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬
ß°°´§ «·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¿«®» «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¸» °®¿§
ª±´«³» ¿°°´·»¼ò  Ì± ·³°®±ª» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô ¿¼¼ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§
´¿¾»´»¼ ²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ ´¿¬»® «²¼»® Ü·®»½¬·±² º±®
Ë»ò  Í»» Ó¿¨·³«³ Ô¿¾»´»¼ Î¿¬» ª»®« Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³» °»® ß½®» ¬¿¾´»
¿¾±ª» º±® ®»´¿¬·±²¸·° ¾»¬©»»² ³·¨·²¹ ®¿¬»ô °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¿²¼ ³¿¨·³«³
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò

É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ Ý±²¬®±´
Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ë» ê ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® øî ¬± í ¹¿´´±² ±º

½±³¾·²»¼ ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ¿³·²»ô ´·µ» ÜÓß ì ×ÊÓô ±® ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ±®
Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ·² «ºº·½·»²¬ ©¿¬»® ¬± ³¿µ» îð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º ¬±¬¿´
°®¿§ °»® ¿½®»ò  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬»
±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´

Õô Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ±® îôìóÜ ¿³·²»ô ´·µ» ÜÓß ì ×ÊÓô ±® ´±© ª±´¿¬·´»
¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬± ·³°®±ª» ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼
Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² øØ»´·½±°¬»® Ñ²´§÷
ß»®·¿´ °®¿§ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹ «·¬¿¾´» ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ò  øÍ»» Ë»
Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²ò÷  ß¼¼ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ²±²ó·±²·½
«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ «²¼»® Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»ò  Í»» Ó¿¨·³«³ Ô¿¾»´»¼
Î¿¬» ª»®« Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³» °»® ß½®» ¬¿¾´» ¿¾±ª» º±® ®»´¿¬·±²¸·° ¾»¬©»»²
³·¨·²¹ ®¿¬»ô °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¿²¼ ³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò

Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ øÒ±²óÙ®¿¦»¼ Î·¹¸¬ó±ºóÉ¿§÷
Ò±²ó¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿æ Ë» ê ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® øî ¬± í ¹¿´´±² ±º

·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ¿³·²»ô ´·µ» ÜÓß ì ×ÊÓô ±® ´±©
ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ±® Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®»ô ¿²¼ ¿°°´§ ·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³»
±º ïð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ò  Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ¿²¼ ª±´«³» ©¸»²
°´¿²¬ ¿®» ¼»²» ±® «²¼»® ¼®±«¹¸¬ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ²±¬
®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

×²¬»®°»®»¼ ¿®»¿ ·² ²±²ó¹®¿¦»¼ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» «¾¶»½¬
¬± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ³¿§ ¾» °±¬ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ·º ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ½±³°®·» ²± ³±®»
¬¸¿² ïðû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ò

Ý«¬ Í«®º¿½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
×²¼·ª·¼«¿´ °´¿²¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «½¸ ¿ ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ¿²¼ ½«¬ «®º¿½»
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ±² ¿²§ «» ·¬» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿¬ ¿

¿½®»ò  Ì¸»» ¬§°» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± «²¹®¿¦»¼ °¿®¬
±º °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ô ¬¸»®»º±®»ô ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ³¿¨·³«³ ®¿¬»

Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «²©¿²¬»¼ ¬®»» ±º ¸¿®¼©±±¼ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ »´³ô ³¿°´»ô ±¿µ

·² ¿ ï ¬± ï ®¿¬·± ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ô ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾»´±©ò

É·¬¸ Ì®»» ×²¶»½¬±® Ó»¬¸±¼

¼·´«¬»¼ ±´«¬·±² ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» ¾¿®µ ¿¬ ·²¬»®ª¿´ ±º í ¬± ì ·²½¸» ¾»¬©»»²
½»²¬»® ±º ¬¸» ·²¶»½¬±® ©±«²¼ò  Ì¸» ·²¶»½¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ½±³°´»¬»´§ «®®±«²¼
¬¸» ¬®»» ¿¬ ¿²§ ½±²ª»²·»²¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ò Ò±¬»æ Ò± É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼
©±®µ»® »²¬®§ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±® ©±®µ»® ²±¬·º·½¿¬·±² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¿°°´§
©¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ·²¶»½¬»¼ ¼·®»½¬´§ ·²¬± °´¿²¬ò

É·¬¸ Ø¿½µ ¿²¼ Í¯«·®¬ Ó»¬¸±¼
Ó¿µ» ½«¬ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»» ¬®«²µ ¿¬ ¿ ½±²ª»²·»²¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¸¿¬½¸»¬ ±®
·³·´¿® »¯«·°³»²¬ ± ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ½«¬ ±ª»®´¿° ´·¹¸¬´§ ¿²¼ ³¿µ» ¿ ½±²¬·²«±«

¾¿®µ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ·²²»® ¬»³ñ¬®«²µ ¾§ »¿½¸ ½«¬ò

É·¬¸ Ú®·´´ ±® Ù·®¼´» Ó»¬¸±¼
Ó¿µ» ¿ ·²¹´» ¹·®¼´» ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¬¸» ¾¿®µ ½±³°´»¬»´§ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»» ¿¬ ¿
½±²ª»²·»²¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ò  Ì¸» º®·´´ ¸±«´¼ ¿´´±© º±® ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬± ®»³¿·² ²»¨¬
¬± ¬¸» ·²²»® ¬»³ ¿²¼ ¿¾±®¾ ·²¬± ¬¸» °´¿²¬ò  É»¬ ¬¸» ½«¬ «®º¿½» ©·¬¸
«²¼·´«¬»¼ ±® ¼·´«¬»¼ ±´«¬·±²ò

Þ±¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ¿¾±ª» ³»¬¸±¼ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ «½½»º«´´§ ¿¬ ¿²§ »¿±²
»¨½»°¬ ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¸»¿ª§ ¿° º´±© ±º ½»®¬¿·² °»½·» ó º±®
»¨¿³°´»ô ³¿°´»ò

Í¬«³° Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Í°®¿§ ±® °¿·²¬ ¬¸» ½«¬ «®º¿½» ±º º®»¸´§ ½«¬ ¬«³° ¿²¼ ¬«¾ ©·¬¸

¿®»¿ ¬± ©»¬ò

Ú±®»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²

ª±´«³» ©¸·½¸ ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» ¬¸±®±«¹¸ °´¿²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò  Î»½±³³»²¼»¼ °®¿§
ª±´«³» ¿®» ««¿´´§ ïð ¬± îë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¿·® ±® ïð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±²
°»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¹®±«²¼ò  Ì± ·³°®±ª» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º °®¿§ ª±´«³» ´»
¬¸¿² ëð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ô ¿¼¼ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬
¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ «²¼»® Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»ò  ß°°´·½¿¬·±² §¬»³ ¸±«´¼ ¾»
«»¼ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ¸¿¦¿®¼±« ¼®·º¬ ¬± ±ººó¬¿®¹»¬ ·¬»ò  Ò±¦¦´» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·ª»
¬¸¿¬ °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ±º °®¿§ ³¿§ ®»¯«·®» ¸·¹¸»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬±
³¿·²¬¿·² ¾®«¸ ½±²¬®±´ò

Ú±®»¬ Í·¬» Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±² øÒ±¬ º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿»÷

½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ïð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ò  Ë» ¿
²±²ó·±²·½ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ¿´´ º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼
«²¼»® Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»ò  Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·²
¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Ò±¬»æ Ý±²·º»® °´¿²¬»¼ ±±²»® ¬¸¿² ±²» ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ©·¬¸

¿½®» ±® ±±²»® ¬¸¿² ¬©± ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¬ ì ¬± ê ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

³·¨¬«®» ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿®» «»¼ º±® º±®»¬ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²ô ´¿¾»´ º±® ¿´´
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» ³«¬¾» ½±²«´¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´±²¹»¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼
©¿·¬·²¹ °»®·±¼ ¾»º±®» °´¿²¬·²¹ ±¾»®ª»¼ò

Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿»
Ì± ®»´»¿» ½±²·º»® º®±³ ½±³°»¬·²¹ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «½¸ ¿ ®»¼ ³¿°´»ô
«¹¿® ³¿°´»ô ¬®·°»¼ ³¿°´»ô ©»»¬¹«³ô ®»¼ ¿²¼ ©¸·¬» ±¿µô ¿¸ô
¸·½µ±®§ô ¿´¼»®ô ¾·®½¸ô ¿°»²ô ¿²¼ °·² ½¸»®®§ô ³·¨ í ¬± ê ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

°®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò  Ì± ·³°®±ª» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô ¿¼¼ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼
²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿ ¼»½®·¾»¼ «²¼»® Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»ò  Ì¸» °®¿§
³·¨¬«®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ±²¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «·²¹
µ²¿°¿½µ ±® ¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»® ©·¬¸ º´¿¬ º¿² ²±¦¦´» ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¿²§
¬·³» ¿º¬»® ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¸¿ª» ®»¿½¸»¼ º«´´ ´»¿º ·¦»ô ¾«¬ ¾»º±®» ¿«¬«³²
½±´±®¿¬·±²ò  Ì¸» ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ´» ¬¸¿² ê º»»¬
·² ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò  Ý¿®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ¬±
¼·®»½¬ °®¿§ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ½±²·º»® º±´·¿¹»ô °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ º±´·¿¹» ±º
¼»·®¿¾´» °·²»ò

Ò±¬»æ Í°®¿§ ³¿§ ½¿«» ¬»³°±®¿®§ ¼¿³¿¹» ¿²¼ ¹®±©¬¸ «°°®»·±²
©¸»®» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ½±²·º»® ±½½«®å ¸±©»ª»®ô ·²¶«®»¼ ½±²·º»® ¸±«´¼
®»½±ª»® ¿²¼ ¹®±© ²±®³¿´´§ò  Ñª»®ó¬¸»ó¬±° °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½¿² µ·´´ °·²»ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» ·² ¬¸» Ò±®¬¸»¿¬»®²
Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»
Ì± ®»´»¿» °®«½»ô º·®ô ®»¼ °·²» ¿²¼ ©¸·¬» °·²» º®±³ ½±³°»¬·²¹ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ô
«½¸ ¿ ®»¼ ³¿°´»ô «¹¿® ³¿°´»ô ¬®·°»¼ ³¿°´»ô ¿´¼»®ô ¾·®½¸ ø©¸·¬»ô
§»´´±© ±® ¹®¿§÷ô ¿°»²ô ¿¸ô °·² ½¸»®®§ ¿²¼ Î«¾« °°ò ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´

óÜ ¿³·²»ô

413



ê Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

º®±³ ¾±¬¸ °®±¼«½¬ò  ß°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® »¿®´§ º¿´´ ¿º¬»® ½±²·º»® ¸¿ª»
º±®³»¼ ¬¸»·® ±ª»® ©·²¬»®·²¹ ¾«¼ ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿®» ·² º«´´ ´»¿º ¿²¼ °®·±®
¬± ¿«¬«³² ½±´±®¿¬·±²ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ü±«¹´¿óÚ·® Î»´»¿» ·² ¬¸» Ð¿½·º·½
Ò±®¬¸©»¬ ¿²¼ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
Ì± ®»´»¿» Ü±«¹´¿óº·® º®±³ «½»°¬·¾´» ½±³°»¬·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² «½¸ ¿

¿´±²» ±® ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ì ´¾ °»® ¿½®» ±º ¿¬®¿¦·²»ò  Ó·¨ ¿´´ °®¿§ ·²
¿ ©¿¬»® ½¿®®·»® ©·¬¸ ¿ ²±²ó·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò  ß°°´§ ·² »¿®´§ °®·²¹ ¿º¬»®
¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¾»¹·² ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¾«¼ ¾®»¿µ øþ»¿®´§ º±´·¿®þ
¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¬¿¹»÷ ±® ¿º¬»® Ü±«¹´¿ º·® »¿±²¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ ¸¿ þ¸¿®¼»²»¼ ±ººþ
ø»¬ ©·²¬»® ¾«¼÷ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»®ô ¾«¬ ©¸·´» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿®» ¬·´´ ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ò  É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¿º¬»® Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¾«¼ »¬ô ¿°°´§ °®·±® ¬± ±²»¬ ±º
¿«¬«³² ½±´±®¿¬·±² ·² ¸¿®¼©±±¼ º±´·¿¹»ò Ò±¬»æ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿°°´·»¼ ¼«®·²¹
¿½¬·ª» Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¸±±¬ ¹®±©¬¸ ø¿º¬»® °®·²¹ ¾«¼ ¾®»¿µ ¿²¼ °®·±® ¬± ¾«¼
»¬÷ ³¿§ ½¿«» ·²¶«®§ ¬± Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¬®»»ò

Ý¸®·¬³¿ Ì®»» Ð´¿²¬¿¬·±²

¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °´¿²¬¿¬·±²ò  Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò

±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò  ×º ´±©»® ®¿¬» ¿®» «»¼ ±² ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©±±¼§ °»½·»ô
®»°®±«¬·²¹ ³¿§ ±½½«® ¬¸» §»¿® º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò  Þ®«¸ ±ª»® è º»»¬
¬¿´´ · ¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ »ºº·½·»²¬´§ «·²¹ ¸¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ «½¸ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ
±® µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»®ò  É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ´¿®¹» ¾®«¸ ±® ¬®»» ±® ¸¿®¼
¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô ¾´¿½µ¹«³ô ½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ô »´³ô ¸¿¦»´ô
³¿¼®±²»ô ³¿°´»ô ±¿µ ±® ©»»¬¹«³ô ¿²¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹
¼®±«¹¸¬ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±® ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ©¸»² ¬¸» ´»¿ª» ¿®» ³¿¬«®»ô «» ¬¸»

º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ·² »²±«¹¸ ©¿¬»® ¬± ¹·ª» «²·º±®³ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬»
½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¬± ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò  ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» «²¼»® ¼®±«¹¸¬
½±²¼·¬·±² ³¿§ °®±ª·¼» ´» ¬¸¿² ¼»·®¿¾´» ®»«´¬ò

Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
¡ Ò»©´§ »»¼»¼ ¬«®º ø¿´´»§©¿§ô »¬½ò÷ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ³±©»¼ ¬©± ±® ¬¸®»» ¬·³»

Ë» Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
¡ Ü± ²±¬ «» ±² ²»©´§ »»¼»¼ ¹®¿ «²¬·´ ©»´´ »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¿ ·²¼·½¿¬»¼

¾§ ª·¹±®±« ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º »½±²¼¿®§ ®±±¬ §¬»³
¿²¼ ¬·´´»®·²¹

¡
³·²·³«³ ±º ¬¸®»» ©»»µ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

¡
½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò

Í°®¿§ Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±²
Ì¸» ±®¼»® ±º ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ · ©¿¬»®ô ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¹»²¬

³±¼»®¿¬» ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ©¸·´» ³·¨·²¹ ¿²¼ °®¿§·²¹ò  Ë» ¿ ²±²ó·±²·½
¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ¿´´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò  É¸»² «·²¹ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ô º±´´±©
«» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ò  Ë» ¬¸»
¸·¹¸»® ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»
©¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ´±©»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò Ò±¬»æ ×º ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸

Î±¼»± ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·²½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
ß°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® »¿®´§ ¿«¬«³² ¿º¬»® ¬»®³·²¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ ±º Ý¸®·¬³¿
¬®»» ¸¿ ¸¿®¼»²»¼ ±ºô ¾«¬ ¾»º±®» ´»¿º ¼®±° ±ºô ¬¿®¹»¬ ©»»¼ò  ß°°´§ ¿¬

¿½®» ¿ ¿ º±´·¿® °®¿§ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬±©¿®¼ ¬¸» ¾¿» ±º Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ò  Ë»
«ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± °®±ª·¼» «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸ îôìóÜò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»

»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² î ¬± í §»¿® ±´¼ ø»» ¬¿¾´»
¾»´±©÷ò  Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¾¿²¼ ¾»¬©»»² ¬¸» ®±©
±º °´¿²¬»¼ ¬®»»ò  Ë» °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¿«®» «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹»
±º ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ °®¿§ ª±´«³»ò

¬± Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» ·²¶«®§ ¬± Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ô ¼·®»½¬ °®¿§
± ¿ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ º±´·¿¹»ò  Þ´«» °®«½»ô ©¸·¬» °®«½»ô
¾¿´¿³ º·® ¿²¼ Ú®¿·»® º·® ¿®» ´» «½»°¬·¾´» ¬± ·²¶«®§ ¬¸¿² ©¸·¬» °·²» ¿²¼
Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
©»®» °´¿²¬»¼ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» º«´´ §»¿® °®·±® ¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬» ¿²¼ Í°»½·» Ý±²¬®±´´»¼æ

î °·²¬ñ¿½®»
øíñì ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®÷

í ¬± ì °·²¬ñ¿½®»
øï ïñî ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®÷

ë °·²¬ñ¿½®»
øï íñì ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®÷

½´±ª»®
¼¿²¼»´·±²
¼±½µô ½«®´§
´¿³¾¯«¿®¬»®
´»°»¼»¦¿
°´¿²¬¿·²ô ¾®±¿¼´»¿º
°´¿²¬¿·²ô ¾«½µ¸±®²
®¿¹©»»¼ô ½±³³±²
ª»¬½¸

¾·²¼©»»¼ô º·»´¼ øÌÙ÷
¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ï

½¸·½±®§ ø÷
º·®»©»»¼
·ª§ô ¹®±«²¼
´»¬¬«½»ô ©·´¼
±¨¿´·
°±·±² ·ª§
³¿®¬©»»¼ øÌÙ÷
¬¸·¬´»ô Ý¿²¿¼¿ øÌÙ÷
ª·±´»¬ô ©·´¼
Ê·®¹·²·¿ ½®»»°»®ï

¿®®±©©±±¼ øÍÜÔ÷
¿°»²
¾»»½¸ øÍÜÔ÷
¾·®½¸ øÍÜÔ÷
½¸·²¯«¿°·²
½±¬¬±²©±±¼ øÍÜÔ÷
»´¼»®¾»®®§
¹®¿°»ô ©·´¼
³«´¾»®®§ øÍÜÔ÷
°±°´¿® øÍÜÔ÷
¿¿º®¿ øÍÜÔ÷
«³¿½ øÍÜÔ÷
§½¿³±®» øÍÜÔ÷

øÌÙ÷ Ì±° ¹®±©¬¸ ½±²¬®±´ô ®»¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§
øÍ÷ Í«°°®»·±²
øÍÜÔ÷ Í»»¼´·²¹ ´» ¬¸¿² î ¬± í §»¿® ±´¼
ïË» ì °·²¬ °»® ¿½®» ®¿¬»

Ü·®»½¬»¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «½¸ ¿ ®»¼ ³¿°´»ô «¹¿® ³¿°´»ô ¬®·°»¼ ³¿°´»ô
©»»¬¹«³ô ®»¼ ¿²¼ ©¸·¬» ±¿µô ¿¸ô ¿´¼»®ô ¾·®½¸ô ¿°»²ô ¿²¼ °·² ½¸»®®§ô

³·¨¬«®»ò  Ú±® ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¼± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ê ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®

²±²ó·±²·½ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ò  Ì¸· °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ¸±«´¼
¾» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ±²¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «·²¹ µ²¿°¿½µ ±®
¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»® ©·¬¸ º´¿¬ º¿² ²±¦¦´» ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¿²§ ¬·³» ¿º¬»®
¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¸¿ª» ®»¿½¸»¼ º«´´ ´»¿º ·¦»ô ¾«¬ ¾»º±®» ¿«¬«³² ½±´±®¿¬·±² ø©¸»²
°´¿²¬ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹÷ò  Ì¸» ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¸±«´¼ ¾»
´» ¬¸¿² è º»»¬ ·² ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò Ò±¬»æ Ì±
°®»ª»²¬ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» ·²¶«®§ô ½¿®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ¬± ¼·®»½¬ °®¿§ ¿©¿§
º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» º±´·¿¹»ò

Ý«¬ Í«®º¿½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ´¿®¹» ¾®«¸ ±® ¬®»» ±® ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô
¾´¿½µ¹«³ô ½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ô »´³ô ¸¿¦»´ô ³¿¼®±²»ô ³¿°´»ô ±¿µô ¿´¬ ½»¼¿® ±®
©»»¬¹«³ô ¿²¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ ¼®±«¹¸¬ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±® ·² ´¿¬»
«³³»® ©¸»² ¬¸» ´»¿ª» ¿®» ³¿¬«®»ô «» ½«¬ «®º¿½» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò  øÍ»»
¼·®»½¬·±² º±® Ý«¬ Í«®º¿½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ·² °®»½»¼·²¹ »½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò÷

É»¬´¿²¼ Í·¬» ·² Ú±®»¬ ¿²¼ Ò±²óÝ®±° ß®»¿

¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ©¿¬»® ·¬»ô «½¸ ¿ ³¿®¸»ô
©»¬´¿²¼ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¾¿²µ ±º °±²¼ ¿²¼ ´¿µ» ¿²¼ ¬®¿²·¬·±² ¿®»¿ ¾»¬©»»²
«°´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ´±©´¿²¼ ·¬»ò

Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² ¬¸»» ·¬»ô º±´´±©

²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼ ·¬»ò

Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
Ó·²·³·¦» ±ª»®°®¿§ ¬± ±°»² ©¿¬»® ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·²
¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ ²±²óº´±©·²¹ô ¯«·»½»²¬ ±® ¬®¿²·»²¬ ©¿¬»®ò  É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²©¿²¬»¼ °´¿²¬ ±² ¾¿²µ ±® ¸±®»´·²» ±º º´±©·²¹
©¿¬»®ô ³·²·³·¦» ±ª»®°®¿§ ¬± ±°»² ©¿¬»®ò Ò±¬»æ Ý±²«´¬ ´±½¿´ °«¾´·½
©¿¬»® ½±²¬®±´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ °«¾´·½
©¿¬»®ò  Ð»®³·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ «½¸ ¿®»¿ò

Ì»®³ ¿²¼ Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Ë»
×º ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô ¿²¼
Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ¿®» ²±¬ ¿½½»°¬¿¾´»ô ®»¬«®² «²±°»²»¼ °¿½µ¿¹»
¿¬ ±²½» ¬± ¬¸» »´´»® º±® ¿ º«´´ ®»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ò  Ì± ¬¸»
»¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ±¬¸»®©·»ô «» ¾§ ¬¸» ¾«§»® ±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® «»®
½±²¬·¬«¬» ¿½½»°¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ¬»®³ «²¼»® É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬
Î·µ ±º Ë» ¿²¼ Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·»ò

É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®

¼»½®·°¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ · ®»¿±²¿¾´§ º·¬ º±® ¬¸» °«®°±» ¬¿¬»¼
±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ©¸»² «»¼ ·² ¬®·½¬ ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô «¾¶»½¬
¬± ¬¸» ·²¸»®»²¬ ®·µ »¬ º±®¬¸ ¾»´±©ò  Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô

ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇ ÑÚ ÓÛÎÝØßÒÌßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÑÎ Ú×ÌÒÛÍÍ ÚÑÎ ß ÐßÎÌ×ÝËÔßÎ
ÐËÎÐÑÍÛ ÑÎ ßÒÇ ÑÌØÛÎ ÛÈÐÎÛÍÍ ÑÎ ×ÓÐÔ×ÛÜ ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇò

414



é Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ðçóîèóïê

×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»
×¬ · ·³°±·¾´» ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» ¿´´ ®·µ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò
Ð´¿²¬ ·²¶«®§ô ´¿½µ ±º °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ±® ±¬¸»® «²·²¬»²¼»¼ ½±²»¯«»²½»
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ¾»½¿«» ±º «½¸ º¿½¬±® ¿ «» ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬®¿®§ ¬±
´¿¾»´ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² ²±¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ô «½¸ ¿
«²º¿ª±®¿¾´» ¬»³°»®¿¬«®»ô ±·´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô »¬½ò÷ô ¿¾²±®³¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ø«½¸
¿ »¨½»·ª» ®¿·²º¿´´ô ¼®±«¹¸¬ô ¬±®²¿¼±»ô ¸«®®·½¿²»÷ô °®»»²½» ±º ±¬¸»®
³¿¬»®·¿´ô ¬¸» ³¿²²»® ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ±® ±¬¸»® º¿½¬±®ô ¿´´ ±º ©¸·½¸ ¿®»

¾» ¿«³»¼ ¾§ ¾«§»®ò

Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·»
Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ¬¸» »¨½´«·ª» ®»³»¼§ º±® ´±» ±®
¼¿³¿¹» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½´¿·³ ¾¿»¼ ±² ½±²¬®¿½¬ô
²»¹´·¹»²½»ô ¬®·½¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ô ±® ±¬¸»® ´»¹¿´ ¬¸»±®·»÷ô ¸¿´´ ¾» ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±ô ¿¬

ïò Î»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ ¾§ ¾«§»® ±® «»® º±® °®±¼«½¬ ¾±«¹¸¬ô ±®
îò Î»°´¿½»³»²¬ ±º ¿³±«²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ò

²±¬·º·»¼ ±º «½¸ ´± ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ·² ©®·¬·²¹ò  Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§

·²½·¼»²¬¿´ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ´±»ò

Ì¸» ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô ¿²¼
¬¸· Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ª¿®·»¼ ¾§ ¿²§ ©®·¬¬»² ±®
ª»®¾¿´ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±® ¿¹®»»³»²¬ò  Ò± »³°´±§»» ±® ¿´» ¿¹»²¬ ±º

±º ¬¸» É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»® ±® ¬¸· Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ·² ¿²§ ³¿²²»®ò
rÌ®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ì¸» Ü±© Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ý±³°¿²§ ø�Ü±©Œ÷ ±® ¿² ¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼
½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

Ð®±¼«½»¼ º±®
Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ÔÔÝ
çííð Æ·±²ª·´´» Î±¿¼
×²¼·¿²¿°±´·ô ×Ò ìêîêè

Ô¿¾»´ Ý±¼»æ  Üðîóïðïóðìï
Î»°´¿½»¼ Ô¿¾»´æ  Üðîóïðïóðìð
ÔÑÛÍ Ò«³¾»®æ  ðïðóðððèì

ÛÐß ¿½½»°¬»¼ ðîñîëñïê

Î»ª··±²æ
ïò ß¼¼»¼ Ý®±° Ù®±«° ì Ø»®¾·½·¼» ¾±¨ ÓÑßô É»»¼ Î»·¬¿²½»

Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿²¼ Þ»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ Ð®¿½¬·½» ´¿²¹«¿¹»ò
îò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ß½¬·ª» ×²¹®»¼·»²¬ »½¬·±²ò
íò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ¬¸» Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½ ß²·³¿´ »½¬·±²ò
ìò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ´¿²¹«¿¹» «²¼»® Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ý±²¬®±´ »½¬·±²ò
ëò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ¬¸» Ë»® Í¿º»¬§ Î»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±² »½¬·±²ò
êò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ¬¸» Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Ë» Î»¬®·½¬·±² »½¬·±²ò
éò ß¼¼»¼ ¬¸» ¬·¬´» º±® Ó¿¨·³«³ Ë» Î¿¬» »½¬·±² ¿²¼ «°¼¿¬»¼ »½¬·±²ò
èò ß¼¼»¼ñ«°¼¿¬»¼ ¬¸» Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¿²¼ Ø¿§·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±² ¿ º±´´±©æ

Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¿²¼ Ø¿§·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±²
Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¹®»»² º±®¿¹»æ
¡ Ì¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±² º±®  ´·ª»¬±½µ ±® ¼¿·®§

¿²·³¿´ ±² ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò
Ø¿§·²¹ ø¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ ±º ¼®·»¼ º±®¿¹»÷
¡ Ü± ²±¬ ¸¿®ª»¬ ¸¿§ º±® ïì ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Í´¿«¹¸¬»® Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ Ü«®·²¹ ¬¸» »¿±² ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô
©·¬¸¼®¿© ´·ª»¬±½µ º®±³ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¹®¿ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ¼¿§
¾»º±®» ´¿«¹¸¬»®ò

çò Î»³±ª»¼ ¿´´ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °¿®¬²»® ®¿¬» ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ò
ïðò ß¼¼»¼ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ »²¬»²½» ¬± ¼·®»½¬ «»® ¬± ¬¸» Ó¿¨·³«³ Ë»

Î¿¬» »½¬·±²æ Ì¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ª±´«³» ±º ¬¸» º·²·¸ °®¿§ ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¿²
¿½®» · ´·³·¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» °»® ·¬» ¬§°» øÍ»» Ó¿¨·³«³
Ë» Î¿¬» »½¬·±² ó Î¿²¹» ¿²¼ Ð¿¬«®»ô Ù®¿¦·²¹ô Ø¿§·²¹ ·¬» î ´¾ ¿»ô
Ú±®»¬®§ ·¬» ê ´¾ ¿»ô ¿²¼ ¿´´ ±¬¸»® ·¬» ç ´¾ ¿» ¬®·½´±°§®÷ò

ïïò Ý±®®»½¬»¼ ì ¬± ç ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® ¬± ì ¬± ê ´¾ ¿²¼ «°¼¿¬» í ¹¿´´±² ±º

ïîò Ý¸¿²¹»¼ ¬¸» ©±®¼ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¬± ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ò

415



Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´

rÌ®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ì¸» Ü±© Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ý±³°¿²§ ø�Ü±©Œ÷ ±® ¿² ¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼
½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

Ú±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´
¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² ²±²ó½®±° ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹
¿²¼ ¬±®¿¹» ·¬»ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ «½¸ ¿ »´»½¬®·½¿´ °±©»®
´·²»ô ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ´·²»ô °·°»´·²»ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ô
º±®»¬ ¿²¼ ·² ¬¸» »¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ©·´¼´·º»
±°»²·²¹ò  Ë» ±² ¬¸»» ·¬» ³¿§ ·²½´«¼» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬±
¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ò

ß½¬·ª» ×²¹®»¼·»²¬æ
¬®·½´±°§®æ  íôëôêó¬®·½¸´±®±óîó

°§®·¼·²§´±¨§¿½»¬·½ ¿½·¼ô ¾«¬±¨§»¬¸§´ »¬»® òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò êïòêû
Ñ¬¸»® ×²¹®»¼·»²¬òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò íèòìû
Ì±¬¿´ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ïððòðû

Ý±²¬¿·² °»¬®±´»«³ ¼·¬·´´¿¬»
ß½·¼ Û¯«·ª¿´»²¬æ ¬®·½´±°§® ó ììòíû ó ì ´¾ñ¹¿´

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬

Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½ ß²·³¿´
ÛÐß Î»¹ò Ò±ò êîéïçóìð

ÝßËÌ×ÑÒ
Ñ® Ú®»¯«»²¬´§ Î»°»¿¬»¼ Íµ·² Ý±²¬¿½¬ Ó¿§ Ý¿«» ß´´»®¹·½ Î»¿½¬·±²
×² Í±³» ×²¼·ª·¼«¿´

ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ »§» ±® ½´±¬¸·²¹ò  É¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©·¬¸ ±¿° ¿²¼
©¿¬»® ¿º¬»® ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» »¿¬·²¹ô ¼®·²µ·²¹ô ½¸»©·²¹ ¹«³ô «·²¹
¬±¾¿½½±ô ±® «·²¹ ¬¸» ¬±·´»¬ò

Ð»®±²¿´ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷
ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼´»® ©¸± ¸¿²¼´» ¬¸· °»¬·½·¼» ³«¬ ©»¿®æ

Ú±´´±© ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ½´»¿²·²¹ñ³¿·²¬¿·²·²¹ ÐÐÛò ×º ²±
«½¸ ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ©¿¸¿¾´» ¿®» ¹·ª»²ô «» ¼»¬»®¹»²¬ ¿²¼ ¸±¬ ©¿¬»®ò
Õ»»° ¿²¼ ©¿¸ ÐÐÛ »°¿®¿¬»´§ º®±³ ±¬¸»® ´¿«²¼®§ò

Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ý±²¬®±´
É¸»² ¸¿²¼´»® «» ½´±»¼ §¬»³ô »²½´±»¼ ½¿¾ô ±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»®

¬¸» ¸¿²¼´»® ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ±® ³±¼·º·»¼ ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ·²

Ë»® Í¿º»¬§ Î»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²
Ë»® ¸±«´¼æ

«·²¹ ¬¸» ¬±·´»¬ò

¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ °«¬ ±² ½´»¿² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ú·®¬ ß·¼
×º ·² »§»æ Ø±´¼ »§» ±°»² ¿²¼ ®·²» ´±©´§ ¿²¼ ¹»²¬´§ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® º±®
ïëóîð ³·²«¬»ò Î»³±ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ´»²»ô ·º °®»»²¬ô ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º·®¬

ò Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±®
¼±½¬±® º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò
×º ©¿´´±©»¼æ ×³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ½¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±®ò Ü±
²±¬ ·²¼«½» ª±³·¬·²¹ «²´» ¬±´¼ ¬± ¼± ± ¾§ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±®
¼±½¬±®ò Ü± ²±¬ ¹·ª» ¿²§ ´·¯«·¼ ¬± ¬¸» °»®±²ò Ü± ²±¬ ¹·ª» ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¾§
³±«¬¸ ¬± ¿² «²½±²½·±« °»®±²ò

Ò±¬» ¬± Ð¸§·½·¿²æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ °±» ¿² ¿°·®¿¬·±² °²»«³±²·¿
¸¿¦¿®¼ò Ý±²¬¿·² °»¬®±´»«³ ¼·¬·´´¿¬»ò

Ø¿ª» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® ´¿¾»´ ©·¬¸ §±« ©¸»² ½¿´´·²¹ ¿ °±·±²
½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±®ô ±® ¹±·²¹ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ç±« ³¿§ ¿´± ½±²¬¿½¬
ïóèððóççîóëççì º±® »³»®¹»²½§ ³»¼·½¿´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Ì¸· °»¬·½·¼» · ¬±¨·½ ¬± º·¸ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± ©¿¬»®ô ±® ¬± ¿®»¿
©¸»®» «®º¿½» ©¿¬»® · °®»»²¬ ±® ¬± ·²¬»®¬·¼¿´ ¿®»¿ ¾»´±© ¬¸» ³»¿² ¸·¹¸
©¿¬»® ³¿®µò Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©¸»² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º »¯«·°³»²¬
©¿¸©¿¬»® ±® ®·²¿¬»ò

Ì¸· ½¸»³·½¿´ ¸¿ °®±°»®¬·» ¿²¼ ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¬·½ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸
½¸»³·½¿´ ¼»¬»½¬»¼ ·² ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»®ò Ì¸» «» ±º ¬¸· ½¸»³·½¿´ ·² ¿®»¿
©¸»®» ±·´ ¿®» °»®³»¿¾´»ô °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ ©¸»®» ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ¬¿¾´» · ¸¿´´±©ô
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¹®±«²¼©¿¬»® ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ò

Ð¸§·½¿´ ±® Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Ý±³¾«¬·¾´»ò Ü± ²±¬ «» ±® ¬±®» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ²»¿® ¸»¿¬ ±® ±°»² º´¿³»ò

Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»
×¬ · ¿ ª·±´¿¬·±² ±º Ú»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¬± «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»® ·²½±²·¬»²¬
©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò
Î»¿¼ ¿´´ Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë» ½¿®»º«´´§ ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©±®µ»® ±® ±¬¸»®
°»®±²ô »·¬¸»® ¼·®»½¬´§ ±® ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¼®·º¬ò Ñ²´§ °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ³¿§ ¾»
·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ú±® ¿²§ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ °»½·º·½ ¬± §±«® ¬¿¬»
±® ¬®·¾»ô ½±²«´¬ ¬¸» ¿¹»²½§ ®»°±²·¾´» º±® °»¬·½·¼» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò

ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± º±®»¬®§ «»ò

Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»

®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ©±®µ»® ±² º¿®³ô
º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·»ô ¿²¼ ¹®»»²¸±«»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
°»¬·½·¼»ò ×¬ ½±²¬¿·² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬®¿·²·²¹ô ¼»½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ô
²±¬·º·½¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ »³»®¹»²½§ ¿·¬¿²½»ò ×¬ ¿´± ½±²¬¿·² °»½·º·½
·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿²¼ »¨½»°¬·±² °»®¬¿·²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´
¿¾±«¬ °»®±²¿´ °®±¬»½¬·ª» »¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷ ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ó»²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò

Ü± ²±¬ »²¬»® ±® ¿´´±© ©±®µ»® »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸»
®»¬®·½¬»¼ »²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ øÎÛ×÷ ±º ïî ¸±«®ò

ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® »¿®´§ »²¬®§ ¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ · °»®³·¬¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸»

¸¿ ¾»»² ¬®»¿¬»¼ô «½¸ ¿ °´¿²¬ô ±·´ô ±® ©¿¬»®ô ·æ

Ò±²óß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿´´ «» ·¬» ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´
»¨½»°¬ º±® º±®»¬®§ «»ò

Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ÒÑÌ

· «»¼ ¬± °®±¼«½» ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °´¿²¬ ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·»ô ±®
¹®»»²¸±«»ò

Û²¬®§ Î»¬®·½¬·±² º±® Ò±²óÉÐÍ Ë»æ Ú±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ²±²ó
½®±°´¿²¼ ¿®»¿ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿´´±© »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¿®»¿ «²¬·´ °®¿§ ¸¿ª» ¼®·»¼ò

Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ü·°±¿´
Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»®ô º±±¼ô ±® º»»¼ ¾§ ¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ ¼·°±¿´ò Ñ°»²
¼«³°·²¹ · °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò
Ð»¬·½·¼» Í¬±®¿¹»æ
Ð»¬·½·¼» Ü·°±¿´æ É¿¬» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³«¬
¾» ¼·°±»¼ ±º ±² ·¬» ±® ¿¬ ¿² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ©¿¬» ¼·°±¿´ º¿½·´·¬§ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´»æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ñºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ò

416

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment VII



î

Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ü·°±¿´ øÝ±²¬ò÷
Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼
¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ¿²¼

±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò Ü®¿·² º±®
ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· °®±½»¼«®» ¬©±

³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¼®¿·² º±®

ò Ø±´¼ ½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©²
±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬ ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±®
¼·°±¿´ò ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸» ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼
®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò Ü®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»®
¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò

Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´¿®¹»®æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Î»º·´´ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ©·¬¸
°»¬·½·¼» ±²´§ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® º±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® °«®°±»ò
Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º
¬¸» °»®±² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»º·´´·²¹ · ¬¸»
®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ®»º·´´»®ò Ì± ½´»¿² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ô
»³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ º®±³ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¿¾±«¬ ïðû º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®
¿²¼ô ·º °±·¾´»ô °®¿§ ¿´´ ·¼» ©¸·´» ¿¼¼·²¹ ©¿¬»®ò ×º °®¿½¬·½¿´ô ¿¹·¬¿¬»
ª·¹±®±«´§ ±® ®»½·®½«´¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °«³° º±® ¬©± ³·²«¬»ò Ð±«® ±®
°«³° ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ®·²¿¬» ½±´´»½¬·±² §¬»³ò
Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· ®·²·²¹ °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´¿®¹»®æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ñºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ò
Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬±
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸
©¿¬»®ò Î»°´¿½» ¿²¼ ¬·¹¸¬»² ½´±«®»ò Ì·° ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ ·¼» ¿²¼
®±´´ ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ô »²«®·²¹ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ½±³°´»¬» ®»ª±´«¬·±²ô º±®

»ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Ì«®² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±ª»® ±²¬± ·¬ ±¬¸»® »²¼ ¿²¼ ¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ
¿²¼ º±®¬¸ »ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬
±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸·
°®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸»
®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼
½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ø±´¼
½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©² ±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬
®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸»
·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼ ®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò
Ü®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò

Ð®±¼«½¬ ×²º±®³¿¬·±²
Ë» Ù¿®´±²r ì °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼» º±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬
¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ·² ²±²ó½®±° ·²¼«¬®·¿´
³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬±®¿¹» ·¬»ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ «½¸ ¿ »´»½¬®·½¿´ °±©»®
´·²»ô ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ´·²»ô °·°»´·²»ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ô º±®»¬ ¿²¼ ·²
¬¸» »¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ò Ë» ±² ¬¸»»
·¬» ³¿§ ·²½´«¼» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ò

Ù¿®´±² ì · ¿² ±·´ ±´«¾´»ô »³«´·º·¿¾´» ´·¯«·¼ °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸»
¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬®·½´±°§®ò Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ©±±¼§ ±® ¸»®¾¿½»±«
¾®±¿¼´»¿º °´¿²¬ ¿ ¿ º±´·¿® °®¿§ ±® ¿ ¿ ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ±® ½«¬ ¬«³°
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò ß ¿ º±´·¿® °®¿§ô Ù¿®´±² ì ½±²¬®±´ ±²´§
¸»®¾¿½»±« °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» »³»®¹»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» ±·´ ±® ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬

µ·´´ ±® ·²¶«®» ³¿²§ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º °´¿²¬ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬ ¼¿³¿¹» ¬± ½®±° ¿²¼ ±¬¸»®
¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ô º±´´±© ¿´´ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²ò

Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²
×² ß®·¦±²¿æ Ì¸» ¬¿¬» ±º ß®·¦±²¿ ¸¿ ²±¬ ¿°°®±ª»¼ Ù¿®´±² ì º±® «» ±²
°´¿²¬ ¹®±©² º±® ½±³³»®½·¿´ °®±¼«½¬·±²å °»½·º·½¿´´§ º±®»¬ ¹®±©² º±®
½±³³»®½·¿´ ¬·³¾»® °®±¼«½¬·±²ô ±® ±² ¼»·¹²¿¬»¼ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ¿®»¿ò

É¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²ô º±´´±© ¿´´ ¿°°´·½¿¾´»
«» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² »¿½¸ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ò

Ý¸»³·¹¿¬·±²æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿²§ ¬§°» ±º
ò

ß°°´§ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïñî ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì øî ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®»
°»® ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² ±² ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ±® ¿²§ ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ±®
¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ · ¿´´±©»¼ò

Ñ² º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿¬ ®¿¬» «° ¬± ê ¯«¿®¬ øê ´¾ ¿» ±º
¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

°»® §»¿® ±² ²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼ ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬±®¿¹» ·¬»ô

®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ «½¸ ¿ »´»½¬®·½¿´ °±©»® ´·²»ô ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ´·²»ô
°·°»´·²»ô ®±¿¼·¼» ¿²¼ ®¿·´®±¿¼ô º»²½» ®±©ô ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸
¾¿²µò Ð±®¬·±² ±º ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ ·²¬»®»½¬ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼ô
®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¿²¼ º±®»¬®§ ·¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿¬ «° ¬± è ´¾ ¿» °»® ¿½®» ·º
¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ¼¿§ ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½±³°®·» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿²
ïðû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ì ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬±ô ±® ±¬¸»®©·» °»®³·¬ ·¬ ¬± ½±³» ·²¬± ¼·®»½¬
½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ô ½±¬¬±²ô ¹®¿°»ô °»¿²«¬ô ±§¾»¿²ô ¬±¾¿½½±ô ª»¹»¬¿¾´»
½®±°ô º´±©»®ô ½·¬®«ô ±® ±¬¸»® ¼»·®¿¾´» ¾®±¿¼´»¿º °´¿²¬ò Ü± ²±¬ °»®³·¬
°®¿§ ³·¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ Ù¿®´±² ì ¬± ¼®·º¬ ±²¬± «½¸ °´¿²¬ò

×¬ · °»®³··¾´» ¬± ¬®»¿¬ ²±²ó·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µô »¿±²¿´´§ ¼®§
©»¬´¿²¼ ø«½¸ ¿ º´±±¼ °´¿·²ô ¼»´¬¿ô ³¿®¸»ô ©¿³°ô ±® ¾±¹÷ ¿²¼
¬®¿²·¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ ¾»¬©»»² «°´¿²¼ ¿²¼ ´±©´¿²¼ ·¬» ©¸»®» «®º¿½»
©¿¬»® · ²±¬ °®»»²¬ »¨½»°¬ ·² ·±´¿¬»¼ °±½µ»¬ ¼«» ¬± «²»ª»² ±® «²´»ª»´
½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± ±°»² ©¿¬»® ø«½¸ ¿ ´¿µ»ô ®»»®ª±·®ô ®·ª»®ô
¬®»¿³ô ½®»»µô ¿´¬ ©¿¬»® ¾¿§ô ±® »¬«¿®·»÷ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ±² ¼·¬½¸» ½«®®»²¬´§ ¾»·²¹ «»¼ ¬± ¬®¿²°±®¬ ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»®ò
Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»®» ®«²±ºº ±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ©¿¬»® ³¿§ º´±© ±²¬± ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
´¿²¼ ¿ ·²¶«®§ ¬± ½®±° ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ ³·¬ ¾´±©»® «²´» ¿ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´
¿¼¼·¬·ª»ô ¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§ ·²ª»®¬·²¹ §¬»³ô ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ · «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´
°®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ «²©¿²¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °´¿²¬¿¬·±²ô ½¿®»
¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ¬± ¼·®»½¬ °®¿§ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ½±²·º»®ò

Ù¿®´±² ì · º±®³«´¿¬»¼ ¿ ¿ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ò Ø±©»ª»®ô ¬¸» ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²
±º °®¿§ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ·³°»®ª·±« «®º¿½»ô «½¸ ¿ ®±¿¼ ¿²¼ ®±½µô
¿²¼ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¿³¾·»²¬ ¿·® ¬»³°»®¿¬«®»ô ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¿² ·²½®»¿» ·² ¬¸»
ª±´¿¬·´·¬§ °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® ¬¸· ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¿ ®·µ º±® ±ººó¬¿®¹»¬ ·²¶«®§ ¬±
»²·¬·ª» ½®±° «½¸ ¿ ¹®¿°» ¿²¼ ¬±³¿¬±»ò

Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¿²¼ Ø¿§·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±²
Û¨½»°¬ º±® ´¿½¬¿¬·²¹ ¼¿·®§ ¿²·³¿´ô ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±²
º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿´´±© ´¿½¬¿¬·²¹ ¼¿·®§
¿²·³¿´ ¬± ¹®¿¦» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ «²¬·´ ¬¸» ²»¨¬ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² º±´´±©·²¹
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¿²¼ º±®»¬®§ ·¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿¬ «° ¬± è ´¾ ¿» °»®
¿½®» ·º ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ¼¿§ ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½±³°®·» ²±
³±®» ¬¸¿² ïðû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ò

Í´¿«¹¸¬»® Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ Ü«®·²¹ ¬¸» »¿±² ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ©·¬¸¼®¿©
´·ª»¬±½µ º®±³ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¹®¿ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ¼¿§ ¾»º±®» ´¿«¹¸¬»®ò

ßª±·¼·²¹ ×²¶«®·±« Í°®¿§ Ü®·º¬
Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´§ ©¸»² ¬¸»®» · ´·¬¬´» ±® ²± ¸¿¦¿®¼ º®±³ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

«½»°¬·¾´» °´¿²¬ò Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ©¸»² ©·²¼ · ¾´±©·²¹ ¬±©¿®¼ «½»°¬·¾´»
½®±° ±® ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ²»¿® »²±«¹¸ ¬± ¾» ·²¶«®»¼ò ×¬ ·
«¹¹»¬»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¿ ½±²¬·²«±« ³±µ» ½±´«³² ¿¬ ±® ²»¿® ¬¸» °®¿§ ·¬» ±® ¿
³±µ» ¹»²»®¿¬±® ±² ¬¸» °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ¼»¬»½¬ ¿·® ³±ª»³»²¬ô
´¿°» ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ±® ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ø¬¿¾´» ¿·®÷ò ×º ¬¸» ³±µ» ´¿§»®
±® ·²¼·½¿¬» ¿ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ±º ¸¿¦¿®¼±« °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ¼± ²±¬ °®¿§ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» ¿»®·¿´´§ ¿°°´·»¼ ¾§ º·¨»¼ ©·²¹
¿·®½®¿º¬ ±® ¸»´·½±°¬»®ò Ú±® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±² ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ±® ±¬¸»®
¿®»¿ ²»¿® «½»°¬·¾´» ½®±°ô ¿°°´§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿ Ó·½®±º±·´š ±® Ì¸®«óÊ¿´ª»
¾±±³šô ±® «» ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»ò Ñ¬¸»® ¼®·º¬
®»¼«½·²¹ §¬»³ ±® ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ °®¿§ °®»°¿®»¼ ¾§ «·²¹ ¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§
·²ª»®¬·²¹ §¬»³ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·º ¬¸»§ ¿®» ³¿¼» ¿ ¼®·º¬óº®»» ¿ ³·¨¬«®»
½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼»
©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ó·½®±º±·´ ±® Ì¸®« Ê¿´ª» ¾±±³ò Ü± ²±¬ «» ¿ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬
©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ó·½®±º±·´ ±® Ì¸®« Ê¿´ª» ¾±±³ô ±® ±¬¸»® §¬»³ ¬¸¿¬ ½¿²²±¬

øº±´´±© ¬¿¬» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²÷ò ßª±·¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¼«®·²¹ ¿·® ·²ª»®·±²ò ×º ¿
°®¿§ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ · «»¼ô º±´´±© ¿´´ «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²
±² ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

šÎ»º»®»²½» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¬± ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® °·»½» ±º »¯«·°³»²¬ °®±¼«½»¼
¾§ ±® ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ ±¬¸»® °¿®¬·» · °®±ª·¼»¼ ©·¬¸±«¬ ½±²·¼»®¿¬·±²
º±® «» ¾§ ¬¸» ®»¿¼»® ¿¬ ·¬ ¼·½®»¬·±² ¿²¼ «¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ®»¿¼»®ù

»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¸¿´´ ²±¬ ½±²¬·¬«¬» ¿ ©¿®®¿²¬§ ø»¨°®» ±® ·³°´·»¼÷ ±º «½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ · ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬± ·³°´§ ¬¸¿¬ ±¬¸»® »¯«·°³»²¬ · ²±¬
¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¿²¼ »¯«¿´´§ «·¬¿¾´»ò ß²§ ¼·½«·±² ±º ³»¬¸±¼ ±º «» ±º «½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ ¼±» ²±¬ ·³°´§ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ®»¿¼»® ¸±«´¼ «» ¬¸» »¯«·°³»²¬ ±¬¸»®
¬¸¿² · ¿¼ª·»¼ ·² ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ ¬¸» »¯«·°³»²¬ù ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ò
Ì¸» ®»¿¼»® · ®»°±²·¾´» º±® »¨»®½··²¹ ·¬ ±©² ¶«¼¹³»²¬ ¿²¼ »¨°»®¬·»ô

¿²¼ ¼»¬»®³·²·²¹ ¸±© ¬± «» ·¬ »¯«·°³»²¬ò

417



í

Í°®¿§ Ü®·º¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬
ßª±·¼·²¹ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·¬» · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸»
¿°°´·½¿¬±®ò Ì¸» ·²¬»®¿½¬·±² ±º ³¿²§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ©»¿¬¸»® ®»´¿¬»¼ º¿½¬±®
¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¹®±©»® ¿®»
®»°±²·¾´» º±® ½±²·¼»®·²¹ ¿´´ ¬¸»» º¿½¬±® ©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¼»½··±²ò

Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³«¬ ¾» º±´´±©»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼
±ººó¬¿®¹»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³±ª»³»²¬ º®±³ ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²æ

ïò Ì¸» ¼·¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ±«¬»® ³±¬ ±°»®¿¬·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ±² ¬¸» ¾±±³ ³«¬
²±¬ »¨½»»¼ íñì ¬¸» ´»²¹¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ®±¬±®ò

îò Ò±¦¦´» ³«¬ ¿´©¿§ °±·²¬ ¾¿½µ©¿®¼ °¿®¿´´»´ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿·® ¬®»¿³ ¿²¼
²»ª»® ¾» °±·²¬»¼ ¼±©²©¿®¼ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ìë ¼»¹®»»ò

É¸»®» ¬¿¬» ¸¿ª» ³±®» ¬®·²¹»²¬ ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ô ¬¸»§ ³«¬ ¾» ±¾»®ª»¼ò

Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸±«´¼ ¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ¿²¼ ¬¿µ» ·²¬± ¿½½±«²¬ ¬¸»
·²º±®³¿¬·±² ½±ª»®»¼ ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§ò

´¿¾»´ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬òÃ

ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§
×²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ Ì¸» ³±¬ »ºº»½¬·ª» ©¿§ ¬± ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬
°±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¬± ¿°°´§ ´¿®¹» ¼®±°´»¬ò Ì¸» ¾»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¬®¿¬»¹§ ·
¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» «ºº·½·»²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¿²¼ ½±²¬®±´ò
ß°°´§·²¹ ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ô ¾«¬ ©·´´ ²±¬ °®»ª»²¬ ¼®·º¬
·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·³°®±°»®´§ô ±® «²¼»® «²º¿ª±®¿¾´» »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´
½±²¼·¬·±² ø»» É·²¼ô Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Ø«³·¼·¬§ô ¿²¼ Ì»³°»®¿¬«®»
×²ª»®·±²÷ò

Ý±²¬®±´´·²¹ Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ
Ê±´«³» ó Ë» ¸·¹¸ º´±© ®¿¬» ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»¬ °®¿½¬·½¿´ °®¿§
ª±´«³»ò Ò±¦¦´» ©·¬¸ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬»¼ º´±© °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ò
Ð®»«®» ó Ü± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ²±¦¦´» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ®»½±³³»²¼»¼
°®»«®»ò Ú±® ³¿²§ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» ´±©»® °®»«®» °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»®
¼®±°´»¬ò É¸»² ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»»¼»¼ô «» ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬»
²±¦¦´» ·²¬»¿¼ ±º ·²½®»¿·²¹ °®»«®»ò
Ò«³¾»® ±º Ò±¦¦´» ó Ë» ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ ²«³¾»® ±º ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼»
«²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò
Ò±¦¦´» Ñ®·»²¬¿¬·±² ó Ñ®·»²¬·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ± ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ · ®»´»¿»¼
°¿®¿´´»´ ¬± ¬¸» ¿·®¬®»¿³ °®±¼«½»¼ ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿² ±¬¸»® ±®·»²¬¿¬·±²

©·´´ ®»¼«½» ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ ·²½®»¿» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ò
Ò±¦¦´» Ì§°» ó Ë» ¿ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» ¬¸¿¬ · ¼»·¹²»¼ º±® ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò É·¬¸ ³±¬ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°»ô ²¿®®±©»® °®¿§ ¿²¹´» °®±¼«½»

±®·»²¬»¼ ¬®¿·¹¸¬ ¾¿½µ °®±¼«½» ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¼®·º¬ò

Þ±±³ Ô»²¹¬¸æ Ú±® ±³» «» °¿¬¬»®²ô ®»¼«½·²¹ ¬¸» »ºº»½¬·ª» ¾±±³
´»²¹¬¸ ¬± ´» ¬¸¿² íñì ±º ¬¸» ©·²¹°¿² ±® ®±¬±® ´»²¹¬¸ ³¿§ º«®¬¸»® ®»¼«½»
¼®·º¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ®»¼«½·²¹ ©¿¬¸ ©·¼¬¸ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ø»·¹¸¬æ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿¬ ¿ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¹®»¿¬»®
¬¸¿² ïð º»»¬ ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ «²´» ¿ ¹®»¿¬»® ¸»·¹¸¬ ·
®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ¿º»¬§ò Ó¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬¸¿¬
· ¿º» ®»¼«½» »¨°±«®» ±º ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©·²¼ò

Í©¿¬¸ ß¼¶«¬³»²¬æ É¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ©·¬¸ ¿ ½®±©·²¼ô ¬¸»
©¿¬¸ ©·´´ ¾» ¼·°´¿½»¼ ¼±©²©·²¼ò Ì¸»®»º±®»ô ±² ¬¸» «° ¿²¼ ¼±©²©·²¼
»¼¹» ±º ¬¸» º·»´¼ô ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ½±³°»²¿¬» º±® ¬¸· ¼·°´¿½»³»²¬ ¾§

·²½®»¿»ô ©·¬¸ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ø¸·¹¸»® ©·²¼ô ³¿´´»® ¼®±°ô »¬½ò÷ò

É·²¼æ Ü®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ´±©»¬ ¾»¬©»»² ©·²¼ °»»¼ ±º î ¬± ïð ³°¸ò
Ø±©»ª»®ô ³¿²§ º¿½¬±®ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬§°»
¼»¬»®³·²» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¹·ª»² °»»¼ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ¾»
¿ª±·¼»¼ ¾»´±© î ³°¸ ¼«» ¬± ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ¼·®»½¬·±²  ¿²¼ ¸·¹¸ ·²ª»®·±²
°±¬»²¬·¿´ò Ò±¬»æ
¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸±«´¼ ¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ´±½¿´ ©·²¼ °¿¬¬»®² ¿²¼ ¸±© ¬¸»§ ¿ºº»½¬
°®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Ø«³·¼·¬§æ É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ´±© ®»´¿¬·ª»
¸«³·¼·¬§ô »¬ «° »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ½±³°»²¿¬»
º±® »ª¿°±®¿¬·±²ò Ü®±°´»¬ »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² · ³±¬ »ª»®» ©¸»² ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿®»
¾±¬¸ ¸±¬ ¿²¼ ¼®§ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ×²ª»®·±²æ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ±½½«® ¼«®·²¹ ¿
´±½¿´ô ´±© ´»ª»´ ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¾»½¿«» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¸·¹¸ò
Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ®»¬®·½¬ ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ô ©¸·½¸ ½¿«» ³¿´´
«°»²¼»¼ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ®»³¿·² ·² ¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»¼ ½´±«¼ò Ì¸· ½´±«¼ ½¿²
³±ª» ·² «²°®»¼·½¬¿¾´» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¼«» ¬± ¬¸» ´·¹¸¬ ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ½±³³±²
¼«®·²¹ ·²ª»®·±²ò Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ¿®» ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¦»¼ ¾§ ·²½®»¿·²¹
¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ©·¬¸ ¿´¬·¬«¼» ¿²¼ ¿®» ½±³³±² ±² ²·¹¸¬ ©·¬¸ ´·³·¬»¼ ½´±«¼
½±ª»® ¿²¼ ´·¹¸¬ ¬± ²± ©·²¼ò Ì¸»§ ¾»¹·² ¬± º±®³ ¿ ¬¸» «² »¬ ¿²¼ ±º¬»²
½±²¬·²«» ·²¬± ¬¸» ³±®²·²¹ò Ì¸»·® °®»»²½» ½¿² ¾» ·²¼·½¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¹®±«²¼
º±¹å ¸±©»ª»®ô ·º º±¹ · ²±¬ °®»»²¬ô ·²ª»®·±² ½¿² ¿´± ¾» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ¾§
¬¸» ³±ª»³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ³±µ» º®±³ ¿ ¹®±«²¼ ±«®½» ±® ¿² ¿·®½®¿º¬ ³±µ»

ø«²¼»® ´±© ©·²¼ ½±²¼·¬·±²÷ ·²¼·½¿¬» ¿² ·²ª»®·±²ô ©¸·´» ³±µ» ¬¸¿¬
³±ª» «°©¿®¼ ¿²¼ ®¿°·¼´§ ¼··°¿¬» ·²¼·½¿¬» ¹±±¼ ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ò

Í»²·¬·ª» ß®»¿æ Ì¸» °»¬·½·¼» ¸±«´¼ ±²´§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©¸»² ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´
º±® ¼®·º¬ ¬± ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿ ø»ò¹òô ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¿®»¿ô ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»®ô
µ²±©² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·»ô ²±²ó¬¿®¹»¬ ½®±°÷ ·
³·²·³¿´ ø»ò¹òô ©¸»² ©·²¼ · ¾´±©·²¹ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ¬¸» »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿÷ò

Ù®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Ì± ¿·¼ ·² ®»¼«½·²¹ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô Ù¿®´±² ì ¸±«´¼ ¾»
«»¼ ·² ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ ø¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§÷ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» «·²¹ ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§
´¿¾»´»¼ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»ô ¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§ ·²ª»®¬ §¬»³ô ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¿
¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ò É¸»² «·²¹ ¿ °®¿§ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ±® ·²ª»®¬·²¹
¿¼¼·¬·ª»ô º±´´±© ¿´´ «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò
É·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ô °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ½¿² ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ¾§ µ»»°·²¹ ¬¸» °®¿§
¾±±³ ¿ ´±© ¿ °±·¾´»å ¾§ ¿°°´§·²¹ îð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ±º °®¿§ °»®
¿½®»å ¾§ µ»»°·²¹ ¬¸» ±°»®¿¬·²¹ °®¿§ °®»«®» ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±©»® »²¼ ±º ¬¸»
³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ °®»«®» º±® ¬¸» °»½·º·½ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» «»¼
ø´±© °®»«®» ²±¦¦´» ¿®» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º®±³ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®÷å
¿²¼ ¾§ °®¿§·²¹ ©¸»² ©·²¼ ª»´±½·¬§ · ´±©ò ×² ¸¿²¼ó¹«² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô
»´»½¬ ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ °®¿§ °®»«®» ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ °®±ª·¼» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °´¿²¬
½±ª»®¿¹» ø©·¬¸±«¬ º±®³·²¹ ¿ ³·¬÷ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸ ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬

¿¼»¯«¿¬» °´¿²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô ¾«¬ ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬·±² ±º º·²» °®¿§
°¿®¬·½´»ò

Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ô»¿ºóÍ¬»³ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ì± ³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô µ»»°
°®¿§ ²± ¸·¹¸»® ¬¸¿² ¾®«¸ ¬±° ¿²¼ µ»»° °®¿§ °®»«®» ´±© »²±«¹¸ ¬±
°®±ª·¼» ½±¿®» °®¿§ ¼®±°´»¬ò ß² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬
³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ò

Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±²
Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» º±´·¿®´§ ¿°°´·»¼ ¾§ ¼·´«¬·²¹ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ±® ¾§ °®»°¿®·²¹
¿² ±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±²ò Ú±® ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ½±²¬®±´ô ¿² ±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±²
°»®º±®³ ³±®» ¼»°»²¼¿¾´§ «²¼»® ¿ ¾®±¿¼»® ®¿²¹» ±º ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬¸¿² ¿
¬®¿·¹¸¬ ©¿¬»® ¼·´«¬·±² ¿²¼ · ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ º±® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ñ·´óÉ¿¬»® Ó·¨¬«®» Í°®¿§
Ð®»°¿®» ¿ °®»³·¨ ±º ±·´ô «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿²¼ Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ¿ »°¿®¿¬» ½±²¬¿·²»®

éïî ±® Ì®·¬±² Èóïððò Ë» ¿ ¶¿® ¬»¬ ¬± ½¸»½µ °®¿§ ³·¨ ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ¾»º±®»
°®»°¿®·²¹ ±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±² °®¿§ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨·²¹ ¬¿²µò Ü± ²±¬ ¿´´±©
¿²§ ©¿¬»® ±® ³·¨¬«®» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ©¿¬»® ¬± ¹»¬ ·²¬± ¬¸» °®»³·¨ ±® Ù¿®´±² ì
·²½» ¿ ¬¸·½µ �·²ª»®¬Œ ø©¿¬»® ·² ±·´÷ »³«´·±² ³¿§ º±®³ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¾» ¼·ºº·½«´¬

· °«¬ ·²¬± ¬¸» ³·¨·²¹ ¬¿²µ ¾»º±®» ¬¸» ¿¼¼·¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»®ò Ú·´´ ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ
¿¾±«¬ ±²»ó¸¿´º º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ô ¬¸»² ´±©´§ ¿¼¼ ¬¸» °®»³·¨ ©·¬¸ ½±²¬·²«±«
¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬» º·´´·²¹ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò Ý±²¬·²«» ³±¼»®¿¬»
¿¹·¬¿¬·±²ò

Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ ß¼¼ ±·´ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨ ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º ë ¬± ïðû ±º ¬¸»
¬±¬¿´ ³·¨ô «° ¬± ¿ ³¿¨·³«³ ±º ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ °»® ¿½®»ô «·²¹ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
°®¿§ »³«´·º·»® ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ³·¨·²¹ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¾»´±©ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ Ë» ±·´ ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ·² ¿ ïæë ®¿¬·±
øï °¿®¬ ±·´ ¬± ë °¿®¬ ©¿¬»®÷ô «° ¬± ¿ ³¿¨·³«³ ±º ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ °»® ¿½®»
¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ³·¨·²¹ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¾»´±©ò

Ñ·´ Ó·¨¬«®» Í°®¿§ º±® Þ¿¿´ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ð®»°¿®» ±·´ó¾¿»¼ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» «·²¹ »·¬¸»® ¼·»»´ º«»´ô Ò±ò ï ±®

±¬¸»® ±·´ ±® ¼·´«»²¬ ±²´§ ¿ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ±·´ ±® ¼·´«»²¬ù
³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ò É¸»² °®»°¿®·²¹ ¿² ±·´ ³·¨¬«®»ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¬¸» «»
¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò ß¼¼
Ù¿®´±² ì ¬± ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ±·´ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ±® ³·¨·²¹ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼
³·¨ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ò ×º ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» ¬¿²¼ ±ª»® ì ¸±«®ô ®»¿¹·¬¿¬·±² · ®»¯«·®»¼ò

Ñ·´ Ó·¨¬«®» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õæ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿²¼ Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾»
«»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² º±® ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò
Ì¸»» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿®» ·²½±³°¿¬·¾´» ¿²¼ ©·´´ ²±¬ º±®³ ¿ ¬¿¾´» ³·¨¬«®» ©¸»²
³·¨»¼ ¬±¹»¬¸»® ¼·®»½¬´§ ·² ±·´ò Ó¿µ» ¿ ¬¿¾´» ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» º±® ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾§ º·®¬ ½±³¾·²·²¹ »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¿ ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ¿¹»²¬

·²¬®«½¬·±²ò÷  Ì±®¼±² Õ · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

É¿¬»® Ü·´«¬·±²
Ú±® ©¿¬»® ¼·´«¬·±²ô ¿² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù
®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ¬± °®±ª·¼»
·³°®±ª»¼ ©»¬¬·²¹ ±º º±´·¿¹»ò Ì± ¸»´° ³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ¿ ¼®·º¬
½±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ ¼»°±·¬·±² ¿·¼ ½´»¿®»¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®±©·²¹ ½®±° ·
®»½±³³»²¼»¼ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨·²¹
Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º
±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» °®±ª·¼»¼ øï÷ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ · ´¿¾»´»¼ º±® ¬¸» ¬·³·²¹
¿²¼ ³»¬¸±¼ ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸» «» ·¬» ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼å ¿²¼ øî÷ ¬¿²µ
³·¨·²¹ · ²±¬ °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ
³·¨·²¹ Ù¿®´±² ì ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´ô ¿ ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ¬»¬ ø¶¿® ¬»¬÷ «·²¹
®»´¿¬·ª» °®±°±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ½±²¼«½¬»¼ °®·±®
¬± ³·¨·²¹ ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µò Ë» ¿ ½´»¿® ¹´¿ ¯«¿®¬ ¶¿® ©·¬¸
´·¼ ¿²¼ ³·¨ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»¼ ±®¼»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ®»´¿¬·ª»

418



ì

°®±°±®¬·±²ò ×²ª»®¬ ¬¸» ¶¿® ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» »ª»®¿´ ¬·³» ¿²¼
±¾»®ª» ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» º±® ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ïñî ¸±«®ò ×º ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» ¾¿´´ó«°ô
º±®³ º´¿µ»ô ´«¼¹»ô ¶»´ô ±·´§ º·´³ ±® ´¿§»®ô ±® ±¬¸»® °®»½·°·¬¿¬»ô ·¬ ·
²±¬ ½±³°¿¬·¾´» ¿²¼ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ ¾» «»¼ò

Ó·¨·²¹ Ñ®¼»® º±® Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ ß¼¼ ±²»ó¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ²»»¼»¼ ©¿¬»® ¬±
¬¸» ³·¨·²¹ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ¬¿®¬ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±²ò ß¼¼ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ·² ¬¸» ±®¼»®
·²¼·½¿¬»¼ ¾»´±©ô ¿´´±©·²¹ ¬·³» º±® ½±³°´»¬» ¼·°»®·±² ¿²¼ ³·¨·²¹ ¿º¬»®
¿¼¼·¬·±² ±º »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ò

ïò É¿¬»® ±´«¾´» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ø·º «»¼÷
îò Ð®»³·¨ ±º ±·´ô »³«´·º·»®ô Ù¿®´±² ì ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ±·´ó±´«¾´» ¸»®¾·½·¼»

ß¼¼ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ©¿¬»®ò Ü«®·²¹ ¬¸» º·²¿´ º·´´·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µô ¿¼¼ ¿ ¼®·º¬
½±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ ¼»°±·¬·±² ¿·¼ ½´»¿®»¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®±©·²¹ ½®±°

±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±² °®¿§ · «»¼÷ò Ó¿·²¬¿·² ½±²¬·²«±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸»
°®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ¼«®·²¹ ³·¨·²¹ô º·²¿´ º·´´·²¹ ¿²¼ ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬±
»²«®» °®¿§ «²·º±®³·¬§ò

Ð®»³·¨·²¹æ Ð®»°¿®» ¿ °®»³·¨ ±º ±·´ô »³«´·º·»® ø·º ±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±²÷ô
¿²¼ Ù¿®´±² ì °´« ±¬¸»® ±·´ó±´«¾´» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ø·º «»¼÷ô »ò¹òô îôìóÜ
»¬»®ò Ò±¬»æ

¿¼¼·¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»®ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨·²¹ Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ

´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

¿³» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ¿®» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ô ¼± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³
¿´´±©¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ «» ®¿¬»ò

º±®³«´¿¬·±² ©·´´ ¾» ³·¨»¼ ·² «²¼·´«¬»¼ º±®³ô °»½·¿´ ½¿®» ¸±«´¼ ¾»
¬¿µ»² ¬± »²«®» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ò

«»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»ò

Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ Ô·¯«·¼ Ú»®¬·´·¦»® º±® Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´
Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ´·¯«·¼ ²·¬®±¹»² º»®¬·´·¦»® ¿²¼ º±´·¿®´§
¿°°´·»¼ º±® ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ º»®¬·´·¦¿¬·±² ±º ¹®¿ °¿¬«®»ò Ë»

Ò±¬»æ
°´¿²¬ ø¾®«¸÷ò Ú±´·¿¹» ¾«®² ½¿«»¼ ¾§ ´·¯«·¼ º»®¬·´·¦»® ³¿§ ®»¼«½»

ò Ì»¬ º±® ³·¨·²¹ ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§

¾»º±®» ³·¨·²¹ ·² °®¿§ ¬¿²µò ß ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ¿·¼ «½¸ ¿ Ë²·¬» ±® Ý±³°»¨
³¿§ ¾» ²»»¼»¼ ·² ±³» ·¬«¿¬·±²ò Ý±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ · ¾»¬ ©·¬¸ ¬®¿·¹¸¬
´·¯«·¼ ²·¬®±¹»² º»®¬·´·¦»® ±´«¬·±²ò  Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ÒóÐóÕ ±´«¬·±²
±® «°»²·±² ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ »ª»² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿¼¼·¬·±² ±º
½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ¿·¼ò Ð®»³·¨·²¹ Ù¿®´±² ì ©·¬¸ ï ¬± ì °¿®¬ ©¿¬»® ³¿§ ¸»´° ·²
¼·ºº·½«´¬ ·¬«¿¬·±²ò

Ú·´´ ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ¿¾±«¬ ¸¿´º º«´´ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´·¯«·¼ º»®¬·´·¦»®ô ¬¸»² ¿¼¼ ¬¸»
¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬» º·´´·²¹ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ©·¬¸ º»®¬·´·¦»®ò ß°°´§
·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ·² ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ü± ²±¬ ¬±®» ´·¯«·¼ º»®¬·´·¦»® °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¼«®·²¹ ª»®§
½±´¼ ©»¿¬¸»® ø²»¿® º®»»¦·²¹÷ · ²±¬ ¿¼ª·¿¾´»ò Ì¸» ´·µ»´·¸±±¼ ±º ³·¨·²¹
±® ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ °®±¾´»³ ©·¬¸ ´·¯«·¼ º»®¬·´·¦»® ·²½®»¿» «²¼»® ½±´¼
½±²¼·¬·±²ò

Ò±¬»æ Ü± ²±¬ «» °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ º±® ±¬¸»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ´¿²¼ °´¿²¬»¼ô
±® ¬± ¾» °´¿²¬»¼ô ¬± «½»°¬·¾´» ½®±° ±® ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ «²´» ·¬ ¸¿
¾»»² ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¿´´ °¸§¬±¬±¨·½ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ®»·¼«» ¸¿ ¾»»² ®»³±ª»¼
¾§ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ½´»¿²·²¹ ¬¸» »¯«·°³»²¬ò

Ð´¿²¬ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ Ù¿®´±² ì
É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ Í°»½·»

¿´¼»®
¿®®±©©±±¼
¿¸
¿°»²
¾»¿® ½´±ª»®

ø¾»¿®³¿¬÷
¾»»½¸
¾·®½¸
¾´¿½µ¾»®®§
¾´¿½µ¾®«¸
¾´¿½µ¹«³
¾±¨»´¼»®ï

Þ®¿¦·´·¿² °»°°»®
¾«½µ¬¸±®²

½¿½¿®¿
½»¿²±¬¸«
½¸»®®§í

½¸·²¯«¿°·²
½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§
½±¬¬±²©±±¼
½®¿¬¿»¹«

ø¸¿©¬¸±®²÷
¼±¹©±±¼
Ü±«¹´¿óº·®
»´¼»®¾»®®§
»´³ ø»¨½»°¬

©·²¹»¼ »´³÷
¹¿´´¾»®®§

¹±®»
¹®¿²¶»²±
¹«¿¶·´´±
¹«¿ª¿í

¸¿¦»´
¸·½µ±®§
¸±®²¾»¿³
¸«·¿½¸»

ø«°°®»·±²÷
µ«¼¦«î

´±½«¬
³¿¼®±²»
³¿°´» ø»¨½»°¬

¾·¹´»¿ºô ª·²»í÷

³·´µ©»»¼ ª·²»í

³«´¾»®®§
±¿µ
±¿¹» ±®¿²¹»
°»°°»® ª·²»í

°»®·³³±²ô
»¿¬»®²

°·²»
°±·±² ·ª§
°±·±² ±¿µ
°±°´¿®
¿´³±²¾»®®§
¿´¬¾«¸

øÞ®¿½½¸¿®· °°ò÷í

¿´¬ ½»¼¿®ï

¿¿º®¿
½±¬½¸ ¾®±±³
«³¿½
©»»¬¾¿§ ³¿¹²±´·¿
©»»¬¹«³

§½¿³±®»
¬¿²±¿µ
¬¸·³¾´»¾»®®§
¬®»»ó±ºó¸»¿ª»²

øß·´¿²¬¸«÷ï

¬®«³°»¬ ½®»»°»®í

¬«´·° °±°´¿®
¬©·¬»¼ ¿½¿½·¿
Ê·®¹·²·¿ ½®»»°»®í

©¿¨ ³§®¬´»
ø¬±° ¹®±©¬¸÷

©·´¼ ®±»

©·´´±©
©·´´±© °®·³®±»
©·²¹»¼ »´³

ïÚ±® ¾»¬ ½±²¬®±´ô «» »·¬¸»® ¿ ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ±® ½«¬ ¬«³° ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò
îÚ±® ½±³°´»¬» ½±²¬®±´ô ®»ó¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ò
íÞ¿¿´ ±® ¼±®³¿²¬ ¬»³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´§ò

ß²²«¿´ô Þ·»²²·¿´ ¿²¼ Ð»®»²²·¿´ Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼

Ò±¬»æ Ò«³¾»® ·² °¿®»²¬¸»» ®»º»® ¬± º±±¬²±¬» ¾»´±© ¬¿¾´»ò

¾´¿½µ ³»¼·½
¾«´´ ¬¸·¬´»
¾«®¼±½µ
Ý¿²¿¼¿ ¬¸·¬´»
½¸·½±®§
½·²¯«»º±·´
½´±ª»®
½®»»°·²¹

¾»¹¹¿®©»»¼

½«®´§ ¼±½µ
¼¿²¼»´·±²

ø¬±° ¹®±©¬¸÷
¼±¹º»²²»´
º·»´¼ ¾·²¼©»»¼
¹±´¼»²®±¼
¹®±«²¼ ·ª§
´¿³¾¯«¿®¬»®
´»°»¼»¦¿

³¿¬½¸©»»¼
³«¬¿®¼
Ñ¨¿´·
°´¿²¬¿·²
°«®°´» ´±±»¬®·º»
®¿¹©»»¼
»®·½»¿ ´»°»¼»¦¿ øï÷
³¿®¬©»»¼
«´º«® ½·²¯«»º±·´ øî÷

©»»¬ ½´±ª»®
¬®±°·½¿´ ±¼¿ ¿°°´» øí÷
ª»¬½¸
©·´¼ ½¿®®±¬

øÏ«»»² ß²²»ù ´¿½»÷
©·´¼ ´»¬¬«½»
©·´¼ ª·±´»¬
§¿®®±©

ïò Í»®·½»¿ ´»°»¼»¦¿æ ß°°´§ ï ¬± î °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¿º¬»® ³¿¨·³«³ º±´·¿¹» ¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ´¿¬» °®·²¹ ¬±
»¿®´§ «³³»®ô ¾«¬ °®·±® ¬± ¾´±±³ò

îò Í«´º«® ½·²¯«»º±·´æ ß°°´§ ï ¬± î °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¬± °´¿²¬ ·² ¬¸» ®±»¬¬» ¬¿¹»ò

íò Ì®±°·½¿´ ±¼¿ ¿°°´»æ ß°°´§ î °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ©¸»² ¬®±°·½¿´
±¼¿ ¿°°´» °´¿²¬ ®»¿½¸ ¬¸» º·®¬ º´±©»® ¬¿¹»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§
·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ìð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» «·²¹ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ò
ß² ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž
®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ®¿¬» ¬± °®±ª·¼» ³±®» ½±³°´»¬» ©»¬¬·²¹ ¿²¼ ½±ª»®¿¹»

¬¿²¼ò Ú±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «» ¿ ï ¬± ïòëû ±´«¬·±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·²
©¿¬»® øï ¬± ï ïñî ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ïðð ¹¿´´±² ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»÷
¿²¼ °®¿§ ¬¸» »²¬·®» °´¿²¬ ¬± ½±³°´»¬»´§ ©»¬ ¬¸» º±´·¿¹»ò ×² Ú´±®·¼¿ô
½±²¬®±´ ±º ¬®±°·½¿´ ±¼¿ ¿°°´» ³¿§ ¾» ·³°®±ª»¼ ¾§ «·²¹ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹
³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ °®¿½¬·½»æ

¬¸»§ ®»¿½¸ º´±©»®·²¹ò Ý±²¬·²«» ¬¸» ³±©·²¹ ±°»®¿¬·±² ¬¸®±«¹¸ ß°®·´ò

ò

°´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¹»®³·²¿¬» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼
Ë» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º ï ¬± è ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼
¿²¼ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò ×¬ · «¹¹»¬»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ®¿¬» ¸·¹¸»® ·² ¬¸· ®¿¬» ®¿²¹»
¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò ×² ¿´´ ½¿»ô «» ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ °»½·º·»¼
·² »²±«¹¸ ©¿¬»® ¬± ¹·ª» «²·º±®³ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬» ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬
¬± ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò Ì¸» ±®¼»® ±º ¿¼¼·¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ · ©¿¬»®ô °®¿§
¬¸·½µ»²·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ ø·º «»¼÷ô «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ø·º «»¼÷ô ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ø·º
«»¼÷ô ¿²¼ Ù¿®´±² ìò ×º ¿ ¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ · «»¼ô «» ¿¬ ¿
®¿¬» ±º ï ¬± î ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ½±²¬·²«±« ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ¿¹·¬¿¬·±²ò

Þ»º±®» «·²¹ ¿²§ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»ô ®»¿¼ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿´´
°®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¾±¬¸ ´¿¾»´ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò
É¸»² ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô ¾´¿½µ¹«³ô ½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ô
»´³ô ³¿°´» ø±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ª·²» ±® ¾·¹ ´»¿º÷ô ±¿µô °·²»ô ±® ©·²¹»¼ »´³ ¿®»
°®»ª¿´»²¬ô ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¼«®·²¹ ´¿¬» «³³»® ©¸»² ¬¸» °´¿²¬
¿®» ³¿¬«®»ô ±® ¼«®·²¹ ¼®±«¹¸¬ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì
¿´±²» ±® ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ì±®¼±²r ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±®
Ì±®¼±² Õ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ®»¬®·½¬»¼ «»
°»¬·½·¼»ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·²
¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

É¸»² «·²¹ Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®
¸»®¾·½·¼»ô ¹»²»®¿´´§ ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¸±«´¼ ¾» «»¼ º±®
¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ¾®«¸ ½±²¬®±´ò

Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ¼±¿¹» ®¿¬» ©¸»² ¾®«¸ ¿°°®±¿½¸» ¿² ¿ª»®¿¹» ±º

¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò ×º ´±©»® ®¿¬» ¿®» «»¼ ±² ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·»ô ®»°®±«¬·²¹
³¿§ ±½½«® ¬¸» §»¿® º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ñ² ·¬» ©¸»®» »¿§ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¾®«¸ °»½·» ¼±³·²¿¬»ô ®¿¬» ´» ¬¸¿²
¬¸±» ´·¬»¼ ³¿§ ¾» »ºº»½¬·ª»ò Ý±²«´¬ ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ »¨¬»²·±² °»®±²²»´
º±® «½¸ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Ð´¿²¬ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ Ù¿®´±² ì
É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ Í°»½·» øÝ±²¬ò÷

419



ë

Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ É·¬¸ Ù®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬
Ë» «ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± ½±³°´»¬»´§ ¿²¼ «²·º±®³´§ ½±ª»® º±´·¿¹»ò
Ú±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ïð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³»
°»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¸·¹¸»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» º±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± »²«®»
¿¼»¯«¿¬» ½±ª»®¿¹» ©·¬¸ ·²½®»¿»¼ ¼»°¬¸ ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º º±´·¿¹»ô
°¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò

Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô «» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ¬¸» ®¿¬» ±º î ¬± ê ¯«¿®¬

Ó·¨¬«®»ô ±® Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿²¼ ¼·´«¬»¼ ¬± ³¿µ» ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ò Ü±
²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² î ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Ñ² ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ¿²¼
°»®³¿²»²¬ °¿¬«®» ·¬»ô ³¿µ» ï ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °»® §»¿® ¿²¼ ¿°°´§ ²±
³±®» ¬¸¿² î ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì øî ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ¿¬
¿ ª±´«³» ±º ïðð ¬± ìðð ¹¿´´±² ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ °»® ¿½®» ¼»°»²¼·²¹ «°±²
·¦» ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ
¿®» ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò É¸»²
¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ô º±´´±© ¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² »¿½¸
³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ò

Ü»°»²¼·²¹ «°±² ¬¸» ·¦» ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô ¿°°´§ «ºº·½·»²¬
°®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ ¿´´ ´»¿ª»ô ¬»³ô ¿²¼ ®±±¬ ½±´´¿®ò Ì±
³·²·³·¦» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô »´»½¬ ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ °®¿§ °®»«®» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼»
¿¼»¯«¿¬» °´¿²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ©·¬¸±«¬ º±®³·²¹ ¿ ³·¬ ¿²¼ ¼·®»½¬ °®¿§ ²±
¸·¹¸»® ¬¸¿² ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ò Ë» ¿ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»
½´»¿®»¼ º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¹®±©·²¹ ½®±° ¬± ®»¼«½» °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò Þ»º±®»
«·²¹ ¿²§ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»ô ®»¿¼ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ «» °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¾±¬¸
´¿¾»´ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ò

Ì¿¾´» ïæ Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿¾´» · °®±ª·¼»¼ ¿ ¿ ¹«·¼» ¬± ¬¸» «»® ¬± ¿½¸·»ª»
¬¸» °®±°»® ®¿¬» ±º Ù¿®´±² ìò

Ì±¬¿´ Í°®¿§
Ê±´«³» ø¹¿´´±²ñ

¿½®»÷

Î¿¬» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì

Ú±®»¬®§ Í·¬»
ø¯¬ñïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º

°®¿§÷ï

Ò±²óÝ®±°´¿²¼ Í·¬»
ø¯¬ñïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º

°®¿§÷î

ìðð ïòë î

íðð î îòé

îðð í ì

ïðð ê è

ëð ïî ïê

ìð ïë îð

íð îð îêòé

îð íð ìð

ïð êð èð
ïÜ± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» ±º ê ¯¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì øê ´¾ ¿» ±º
¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

îÜ± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» ±º è ¯¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì øè ´¾ ¿» ±º
¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿® º±® ²±²ó¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ô ±® î ¯¬ øî ´¾ ¿» ±º
¬®·½´±°§®÷ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿® º±® ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ô »¨½»°¬ ±² °±®¬·±² ±º ¹®¿¦»¼
¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ ³»»¬ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ò Ð±®¬·±² ±º ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬
·²¬»®»½¬ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¿²¼ º±®»¬®§ ·¬» ³¿§ ¾»
¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿¬ «° ¬± è ´¾ ¿» °»® ¿½®» ·º ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ¼¿§ ±º
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½±³°®·» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïðû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ò

Ì¿¾´» î

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬» °»® ïðð Ù¿´´±² ±º Í°®¿§

Ù¿®´±² ì Ð´« Ì¿²µ Ó·¨ Ð®±¼«½¬ Î¿¬» ø¯¬÷

ï ó ì ¯¬ óó óó

ï ó î ¯¬ Ù®¿¦±²r ÐõÜ °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ì

ï ó î °¬ îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ï ó î

ï ó î ¯¬ Ì±®¼±² îîÕ ï ó î

î ¯¬ Î»½´¿·³r °»½·¿´¬§ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ïôî î
ïÎ»½´¿·³ · ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ±²´§ ·² ß®·¦±²¿ô Ì»¨¿ô Ñµ´¿¸±³¿ ¿²¼

ò
î

Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¾»´±©ò

Ó»¯«·¬» Ý±²¬®±´ Ë·²¹ Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ú±® ½±²¬®±´
±º ³»¯«·¬» ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ±º ´±© ¬± ³±¼»®¿¬» ¼»²·¬§ô ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿²¼
Î»½´¿·³ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» ¬± ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±® ¸¿²¼ó
¸»´¼ °®¿§»® ±® ¿ ª»¸·½´»ó³±«²¬»¼ °®¿§»® ©·¬¸ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ °®¿§ ©¿²¼
±® °®¿§ ¹«²ò Ú±® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ °´¿²¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô «» î ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì
·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ î ¯«¿®¬ ±º Î»½´¿·³ °»® ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§
±´«¬·±² øïñîû ªñª ±º »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬÷ò ß°°´§ ·² ©¿¬»® ±® ¿ ¿²

ò ×º «·²¹ ¿²
±·´ó©¿¬»® »³«´·±²ô ¿¼¼ ¬¸» ±·´ ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º ëû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³»ò
ß°°´§ ¿ ¿ ½±³°´»¬» °®¿§ó¬±ó©»¬ º±´·¿® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿´´ ´»¿ª»ò
Ì¸±®±«¹¸ ½±ª»®¿¹» · ²»½»¿®§ º±® ¹±±¼ ®»«´¬ô ¾«¬ ¼± ²±¬ °®¿§ ¬±
¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ³»¯«·¬» º±´·¿¹» · ©»¬ò Ì¸»
¬±¬¿´ ¿³±«²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿°°´·»¼ ¸±«´¼ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ï ïñí °·²¬ °»®
¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô º±´´±© ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¹·ª»² »´»©¸»®» ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´
½±²½»®²·²¹ »ºº»½¬ ±º »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬·³·²¹ ±²
½±²¬®±´ò
¬¿´´ ·²½» »ºº·½·»²¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¿´´»® ¾®«¸ ·
¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ©·¬¸ ¬¸· ³»¬¸±¼ò Ì± ³·²·³·¦» ¼®·º¬ô »´»½¬ ¿ °®¿§
²±¦¦´» ¿²¼ °®»«®» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» ¹±±¼ ½±ª»®¿¹» ©¸·´» º±®³·²¹ ¿ ½±¿®»
°®¿§ò ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´´§ô ¼®·º¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ¾§ «·²¹ ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ °®»«®»
²»½»¿®§ ¬± ±¾¬¿·² °´¿²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ©·¬¸±«¬ º±®³·²¹ ¿ ³·¬ ¿²¼ ¾§
¼·®»½¬·²¹ °®¿§ ²± ¸·¹¸»® ¬¸¿² ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ò ×º ¼»·®»¼ô ¿ °®¿§
¼§» ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ¬± ³¿®µ ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ °´¿²¬ò

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ô ³·¨ «° ¬± îð ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·²
ïð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º º·²·¸»¼ °®¿§ò Ì¸» °®¿§ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì
¿²¼ ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¶«¬»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ·¦»
¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ µ·²¼ ±º °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ «»¼ò
É·¬¸ ´±© ª±´«³» °®¿§ô «» «ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± ±¾¬¿·² «²·º±®³
½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» «®º¿½» ±º ¿´´ º±´·¿¹»ô ¬»³ô
¿²¼ ®±±¬ ½±´´¿® ø»» Ù»²»®¿´ Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²÷ò Ú±®
¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¿´´ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò Ó¿¬½¸
»¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¼»´·ª»®§ ®¿¬» ±º °®¿§ ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¸»·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ ¼»²·¬§ ±º
©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¬¿´´ô ¼»²» ¾®«¸ô ¿ ¬®«½µ ³±«²¬»¼ °®¿§
¹«² ©·¬¸ °®¿§ ¬·° ¬¸¿¬ ¼»´·ª»® «° ¬± î ¹¿´´±² °»® ³·²«¬» ¿¬ ìð ¬± êð °·
³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ò Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ±® ±¬¸»® ¬§°» ±º °»½·¿´·¦»¼ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬
©·¬¸ °®¿§ ¬·° ¬¸¿¬ ¼»´·ª»® ´» ¬¸¿² ï ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ °»® ³·²«¬» ³¿§ ¾»
¿°°®±°®·¿¬» º±® ¸±®¬ô ´±© ¬± ³±¼»®¿¬» ¼»²·¬§ ¾®«¸ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨·²¹æ
³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ì±®¼±² Õ
±® Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ·² ïð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º º·²·¸»¼ °®¿§ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï
Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² É·¬¸ ß»®·¿´ ±®

Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬·³·²¹ ·²º´«»²½» ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ©»»¼
½±²¬®±´ ®»«´¬ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ¿®»
¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò Ú±® ©±±¼§ °»½·»ô ¿°°´§ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ®¿°·¼ ¹®±©¬¸ °»®·±¼
±º »¿®´§ °®·²¹ ©¸»² ´»¿º ¬·«» · º«´´§ »¨°¿²¼»¼ ¿²¼ ¬»®³·²¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ ¸¿
´±©»¼ò Þ®«¸ ®»¹®±©¬¸ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ì º¬ ¸·¹¸ °®·±® ¬± ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬±
·²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» º±´·¿¹» º±® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿¾±®°¬·±²ò ß¼»¯«¿¬» ±·´ ³±·¬«®»
¾»º±®» ¿²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿ ©»´´ ¿ ¬¸» °®»»²½» ±º ¸»¿´¬¸§ º±´·¿¹»
¿¬ ¬¸» ¬·³» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ·³°±®¬¿²¬ º¿½¬±® ½±²¬®·¾«¬·²¹ ¬± ±°¬·³¿´

ò

Ë» «ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± ½±³°´»¬»´§ ¿²¼ «²·º±®³´§ ½±ª»® º±´·¿¹»ò
Ú±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ïð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³»

ò Ú±® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ î ¹¿´´±² ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§
ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¸·¹¸»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» º±® ¹®±«²¼ ±® ¿»®·¿´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ½±ª»®¿¹» ©·¬¸ ·²½®»¿»¼ ¼»°¬¸ ¿²¼
¼»²·¬§ ±º º±´·¿¹»ô °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ò

Ó»¯«·¬»æ Ì¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼¿´ ®»°±²» ±º ³»¯«·¬» · ¬®±²¹´§ ·²º´«»²½»¼
¾§ º±´·¿¹» ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ¹®±©¬¸ ¬¿¹» ¿²¼ »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ú±®
¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ²»© ¹®±©¬¸ º±´·¿¹» ¸¿ ¬«®²»¼ º®±³ ´·¹¸¬ ¬±

ïè ·²½¸»ô ¿²¼ ±·´ ³±·¬«®» · ¿¼»¯«¿¬» º±® °´¿²¬ ¹®±©¬¸ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸·²

¼»°¬¸ ¸¿ ¾»»² ®»¿½¸»¼ò Ð®±¼«½¬ °»®º±®³¿²½» ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼ª»®»´§ ¿ºº»½¬»¼
·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · ³¿¼» ¾»º±®» ³»¯«·¬» º±´·¿¹» ¸¿ ¬«®²»¼ º®±³ ´·¹¸¬ ¬±
¼¿®µ ¹®»»² ±® ·º º±´·¿¹» ¸¿ ¾»»² ·²¶«®»¼ ±® ®»³±ª»¼ ¾§ ´¿¬» º®±¬ô ·²»½¬ô
¸¿·´ ±® °´¿²¬ ¼·»¿»ò Ü± ²±¬ ¬®»¿¬ ·º ³»¯«·¬» »¨¸·¾·¬ ²»© ø´·¹¸¬ ¹®»»²÷
¬»®³·²¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ ·² ®»°±²» ¬± ®»½»²¬ ¸»¿ª§ ®¿·²º¿´´ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¹®±©·²¹
»¿±²ò Î¿¬» ±º ±·´ ©¿®³ó«° ¿¬ ¬¸» ïîó ¬± ïèó·²½¸ ¼»°¬¸ ³¿§ ª¿®§ ©·¬¸
±·´ ¬»¨¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼®¿·²¿¹»ò Ý±¿®»ó¬»¨¬«®»¼ ø¿²¼§÷ ±·´ ©¿®³ «° ±±²»®
¬¸¿² º·²»ó¬»¨¬«®»¼ ø½´¿§÷ ±·´ ¿²¼ ¼®§ ±·´ ©¿®³ «° ³±®» ¯«·½µ´§ ¬¸¿² ©»¬
±·´ò Ó»¯«·¬» ®»¹®±©¬¸ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ì º¬ ¸·¹¸ °®·±® ¬± ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬±
·²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» º±´·¿¹» º±® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿¾±®°¬·±²ò

Ó»¯«·¬» Ñ²´§
ß°°´§ ïñî ¬± ï °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ îñí ¬±
ï ïñ
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² ³»¯«·¬» ½±²¬®±´ò ß°°´§ ¿»®·¿´´§
¿ ¿² ±·´æ©¿¬»® »³«´·±² ·² ì ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ±® ©·¬¸
¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ïð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¿
³¿¨·³«³ ±º ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ °»® ¿½®» º±® ¿»®·¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ó»¯«·¬» ¿²¼ Ð®·½µ´§°»¿® Ý¿½¬«
×º °®·½µ´§°»¿® ½¿½¬« · ¿ ¬¿®¹»¬ °»½·» ·² ¿±½·¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ³»¯«·¬»ô
¿°°´§ ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ±º ïñî ¬± ï °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ©·¬¸ ï ¬± î °·²¬ ±º

420



ê

ò øÌ¸» î °·²¬ °»® ¿½®» ®¿¬» ±º Ì±®¼±² îîÕ °®±ª·¼»
¿ ¸·¹¸»® ¿²¼ ³±®» «²·º±®³ °´¿²¬ µ·´´ ±º °®·½µ´§°»¿®ò÷  Ì±®¼±² îîÕ ³¿§
¿´± ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Î»½´¿·³ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °®·½µ´§°»¿® ©¸·´»

Î»½´¿·³ º±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¼·®»½¬·±²ò ß°°´§ ¿»®·¿´´§
¿ ¿² ±·´æ©¿¬»® »³«´·±² ·² ì ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ±®
©·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ïð ±® ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò

ò Ë» ¿ ³¿¨·³«³
±º ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ °»® ¿½®» º±® ¿»®·¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Í±«¬¸ Ì»¨¿ Ó·¨»¼ Þ®«¸ øÓ»¯«·¬»ô Ð®·½µ´§°»¿® Ý¿½¬«ô Þ´¿½µ¾®«¸ô
Ì©·¬»¼ ß½¿½·¿ ¿²¼ Ù®¿²¶»²±÷
Ë» ï ¬± î °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ î °·²¬ ±º Ì±®¼±² îîÕ

ïñí °·²¬ ±º Î»½´¿·³
°»® ¿½®» ·º ³»¯«·¬» · ¬¸» °®»ª¿´»²¬ °»½·»ò Ù¿®´±² ì ½±²¬®·¾«¬» ¬± ¬¸»
½±²¬®±´ ±º ²±²ó´»¹«³» °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¹®¿²¶»²± ¿²¼ ±¿µò Ø±©»ª»®ô
·º ©±±¼§ ´»¹«³» °»½·» ¿®» °®»¼±³·²¿¬»ô ¿°°´§ î °·²¬ ±º Ì±®¼±² îîÕ
°»® ¿½®» ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ îñí ¬± ï ïñí °·²¬ ±º Î»½´¿·³ °»® ¿½®» º±®

·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¼·®»½¬·±²ò ß°°´§ ¿»®·¿´´§ ·² ¿² ±·´æ©¿¬»®
»³«´·±² ·² ì ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ±® ©·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼
»¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ïë ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¿ ³¿¨·³«³
±º ï ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ °»® ¿½®» º±® ¿»®·¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸» «» ±º ¿²
±·´æ©¿¬»® »³«´·±² · ½®·¬·½¿´ ¿²¼ ¹±±¼ °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» · »»²¬·¿´ º±®
¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ¾®«¸ ½±²¬®±´ò

Í¿²¼ Í¸·²²»®§ Ñ¿µ Í«°°®»·±²
×² Ì»¨¿ô Ò»© Ó»¨·½± ¿²¼ Ñµ´¿¸±³¿ô ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿´±²» ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º
ïñ
±·´ò Ù®¿ ®»°±²» º±´´±©·²¹ «°°®»·±² ³¿§ ¾» ·³°®»·ª» ©¸»®»
®¿·²º¿´´ · ¿¼»¯«¿¬»ò Ù®¿¦·²¹ ¼»º»®³»²¬ º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬±¹»¬¸»®
©·¬¸ °®±°»® ¹®¿¦·²¹ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ · ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¬± ¿´´±© º±® ¬¸»
®»»¬¿¾´·¸³»²¬ ±º ¹®¿ ¬¿²¼ò

Ð±¬ Ñ¿µ ¿²¼ Þ´¿½µ¶¿½µ Ñ¿µ ó Î»¹®±©¬¸ Í¬¿²¼

´»¿ª» ¿®» º«´´§ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ø»¨°¿²¼»¼÷ò Ë» î ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿´±²»
±® ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ðòë ¬± ï °·²¬ ±º îôìóÜ ´±©óª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®
¸»®¾·½·¼» °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ·² ¿² ±·´æ©¿¬»® »³«´·±² ±® ©¿¬»® «®º¿½¬¿²¬
¼·´«¬·±² ·² «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» °»® ¿½®» ¬± ¿«®» ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô
««¿´´§ ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» °»® ¿½®» ¾§ º·¨»¼ó©·²¹ ¿·®½®¿º¬ ±® ¸»´·½±°¬»®
±® ïë ¬± îë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ò Ë» ¿ ³¿¨·³«³ ±º

¾» «»¼ º±® «°°®»·±² ±²´§ò Ý±²¬®±´ ©·´´ ®»¯«·®» ¿¬ ´»¿¬ í ½±²»½«¬·ª»
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ò±¬»æ Î»¹®±©¬¸ °´¿²¬ ¸¿ª» ¿ ´¿®¹» ®±±¬ ³¿ ®»´¿¬·ª» ¬± ¬±°
¹®±©¬¸ ©¸»² ½±³°¿®»¼ ¬± «²¼·¬«®¾»¼ °´¿²¬ò ×² ±®¼»® º±® ¬±° ¹®±©¬¸
¬± ·²¬»®½»°¬ ¿²¼ ¬®¿²´±½¿¬» »²±«¹¸ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¬¸» ®±±¬ô ¼»´¿§
¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «²¬·´ ¬±° ¹®±©¬¸ · ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ì º¬ ¬¿´´ò

Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ú±® ®»¹®±©¬¸ ´» ¬¸¿² ì º¬ ¬¿´´ô ¿°°´§

¿´±²» ±® ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ï ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù®¿¦±² ÐõÜ ±® ï ¯«¿®¬
±º Ì±®¼±² îîÕò ß°°´§ ¿ ¿ ¸·¹¸ ª±´«³» ´»¿ºó¬»³ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´
°´¿²¬ «·²¹ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ò

Ð±¬ Ñ¿µ ¿²¼ Þ´¿½µ¶¿½µ Ñ¿µ ó Ó¿¬«®» Í¬¿²¼
Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ³¿¬«®» ¬¿²¼ ø¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ë º¬ ¬¿´´÷ô ¿°°´§ î ¯«¿®¬ ±º

±¿µ ´»¿ª» ¿®» º«´´§ ¼»ª»´±°»¼ ø»¨°¿²¼»¼÷ò Ë²¼»®¬±®§ °»½·» «½¸ ¿
©·²¹»¼ »´³ô ¾«½µ¾®«¸ô ¬®»» ¸«½µ´»¾»®®§ ¿²¼ ¿¸ ±½½«®®·²¹ ·² ±³» ¿®»¿
©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ø±²´§ «°°®»»¼ ±® ¼»º±´·¿¬»¼÷ ¾§ «·²¹ Ù¿®´±² ì
¿´±²»ò É¸»®» ¬¸»» «²¼»®¬±®§ °»½·» ±½½«®ô ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ¾» ·³°®±ª»¼
¾§ ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ î ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ©·¬¸ ï ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ì±®¼±² îîÕ ±® ì ¯«¿®¬
±º Ù®¿¦±² ÐõÜ °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¿ ¿² ±·´æ©¿¬»® »³«´·±²
·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» ±º ë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ±® ³±®» ¾§ º·¨»¼ó©·²¹ ¿·®½®¿º¬ ±®
¸»´·½±°¬»®ò

Ñ¬¸»® Í«½»°¬·¾´» É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬
ß°°´§ î ¬± ì °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿´±²» ±® ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ î ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º
íòè ´¾ñ¹¿´ îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ±® ¿³·²» º±®³«´¿¬·±² °»® ¿½®»ò ×º ¼·ºº·½«´¬
¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô ½¸±µ» ½¸»®®§ô »´³ô ³¿°´» ±® ±¿µ ¿®»
°®»ª¿´»²¬ô ¿²¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ©¸»² °´¿²¬ ¿®» ³¿¬«®» ´¿¬» ·²

¿´±²» ±® ©·¬¸ îôìóÜò Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» ©·¬¸

´¿¾»´ º±® Ù®¿¦±² ÐõÜ ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² îîÕ º±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¼·®»½¬·±²ò ß°°´§ ¿»®·¿´´§ ·² ì ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³»
°»® ¿½®» ±® ©·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ïð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³»
°»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ±² ¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ô ¿°°´§ ¼«®·²¹ ±® ¿º¬»® ¾´±±³ò
Ú±® ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ±º µ«¼¦«ô ¿°°´§ ï ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Î»°»¿¬
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ¼»·®»¼ ´»ª»´ ±º ½±²¬®±´ò

Í«½»°¬·¾´» Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼
Ë» î °·²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·² ¿ ©¿¬»® °®¿§ò ß°°´§ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬
°®¿§ ·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» ±º ïð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» °»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¹®±«²¼
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿»®·¿´´§ ·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» ±º î ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» °»® ¿½®»ò
ß°°´§ ¿²§¬·³» ¬¸» ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ïñî ¬± í °·²¬

³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ï ¬± î ¯«¿®¬ ±º íòè ´¾ñ¹¿´ îôìóÜ ¿³·²» ±® ´±©
ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ò

É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ Ý±²¬®±´
Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬æ Ë» ì ¬± è ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ©¿¬»® ¬±
³¿µ» ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» °»® ¿½®» ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ô ±® ï ïñî ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º
Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ¾» ½±³¾·²»¼ ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ô
Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®»ô ±® Ì±®¼±² Õ ·² «ºº·½·»²¬ ©¿¬»® ¬± ³¿µ» ë ¹¿´´±² ±®
³±®» °»® ¿½®» ±º ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ²±¬
®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Þ®±¿¼´»¿º É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´
Ë» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º ï ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ·² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³» ±º ë ¹¿´´±² ±®
³±®» °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ ©¿¬»® °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò ß°°´§ ¿²§¬·³» ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ò Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ðòîë ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼
®¿¬» ±º îôìóÜ ¿³·²» ±® ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ô Ì±®¼±² Õô ±® Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®»
¬± ·³°®±ª» ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò Ú±® ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ ø¸·¹¸ ª·½±·¬§÷ °®¿§
³·¨¬«®»ô Ù¿®´±² ì ½¿² ¾» ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¼·»»´ ±·´ ±® ±¬¸»® ·²ª»®¬·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ò
É¸»² «·²¹ ¿² ·²ª»®¬·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¬¸» «» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼
°®»½¿«¬·±² ±² ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®»
²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Ú±´·¿¹» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ øË¬·´·¬§ ¿²¼ Ð·°»´·²» Î·¹¸¬ó±ºóÉ¿§÷
Ë» ì ¬± è ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿´±²»ô ±® í ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ¿
¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ô

íð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ¿²¼ ª±´«³» ©¸»² °´¿²¬ ¿®»
¼»²» ±® «²¼»® ¼®±«¹¸¬ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®»
²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Ð±®¬·±² ±º ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ ·²¬»®»½¬ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼ô
®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¿²¼ º±®»¬®§ ·¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿¬ «° ¬± è ´¾ ¿» °»® ¿½®»
·º ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ¼¿§ ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½±³°®·» ²± ³±®»
¬¸¿² ïðû ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ¹®¿¦¿¾´» ¿®»¿ò

Þ¿¿´ Þ¿®µô Ü±®³¿²¬ Í¬»³ ¿²¼ Ý«¬ Í«®º¿½» Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
×²¼·ª·¼«¿´ °´¿²¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «½¸ ¿ ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ¿²¼ ½«¬ «®º¿½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ±² ¿²§ «» ·¬» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿¬ ¿ ³¿¨·³«³ «» ®¿¬» ±º
è ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® °»® ¿½®»ò Ì¸»» ¬§°» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ¼·®»½¬´§
¬± «²¹®¿¦»¼ °¿®¬ ±º °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ô ¬¸»®»º±®»ô ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¹®¿¦·²¹
³¿¨·³«³ ®¿¬» ±º î ´¾ ¿» ±º ¬®·½´±°§® °»® ¿½®»ò

Þ¿¿´ Þ¿®µ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·²
¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ô ³·¨ ï ¬± ë ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ±·´ ¬± ³¿µ»

ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸ µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»® ±® °±©»®

°¿®¬ ±º ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ¬®«²µ ¬± ¿ ¸»·¹¸¬ ±º ïî ¬± ïë ·²½¸» º®±³ ¬¸»

¹®±«²¼ ´·²» · ²±¬·½»¿¾´»ò Ñ´¼ ±® ®±«¹¸ ¾¿®µ ®»¯«·®» ³±®» °®¿§ ¬¸¿²
³±±¬¸ §±«²¹ ¾¿®µò ß°°´§ ¿²§¬·³»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ©·²¬»® ³±²¬¸ô »¨½»°¬
©¸»² ²±© ±® ©¿¬»® °®»ª»²¬ °®¿§·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ ´·²»ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´
®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³ ¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² ·
º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Þ¿¿´ Þ¿®µ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·²
¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ô ³·¨ îð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ±·´ ¬± ³¿µ»
ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±® µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»®

°¿®¬ ±º ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ¬®«²µ ¬± ¿ ¸»·¹¸¬ ±º ïî ¬± ïë ·²½¸» º®±³ ¬¸»
¹®±«²¼ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»® ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ ¬¸» ´±©»® ¬»³ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸»
®±±¬ ½±´´¿® ¿®»¿ô ¾«¬ ²±¬ ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò Ø»®¾·½·¼» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±²
¸±«´¼ ª¿®§ ©·¬¸ ·¦» ¿²¼ «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º °»½·» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò ß°°´§
¿²§¬·³»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ©·²¬»® ³±²¬¸ô »¨½»°¬ ©¸»² ²±© ±® ©¿¬»® °®»ª»²¬
°®¿§·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ ´·²» ±® ©¸»² ¬»³ «®º¿½» ¿®» ¿¬«®¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸

³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò Ò±¬»æ Ì¸» ¿¼¼·¬·±² ±º ¿ ±·´ ¿½¬·ª» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬±
¿ ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ³·¨¬«®» ©·¬¸ Ù¿®´±² ì ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¼¿³¿¹» ¬± «®®±«²¼·²¹
²±²ó¬¿®¹»¬ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ý¿®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¬¿µ»² ¬± ¿» ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ·² ©¸·½¸
¬¸»» ±·´ ¿½¬·ª» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿®» «»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ¾¿¿´
¾¿®µ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´ ®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³
¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² · º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ù¿®´±² ì Ð´« Ì±®¼±² Õ ·² Ñ·´ Ì¿²µ Ó·¨æ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ³¿§ ¾»
«»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ¿ ¿ ´±© ª±´«³» ¾¿¿´ ¾¿®µ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬±
·³°®±ª» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ½»®¬¿·² ©±±¼§ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¿¸ô »´³ô ³¿°´»ô °±°´¿®ô
¿°»²ô ¸¿½µ¾»®®§ô ±¿µô ±½»¿²°®¿§ô ¾·®½¸ô ¸·½µ±®§ô °·²»ô ¬¿²±¿µô ½¸»®®§ô

·²¬®«½¬·±²ò÷  Ì±®¼±² Õ · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
¿²¼ Ú´±®·¼¿ò

Í¬®»¿³´·²» Þ¿¿´ Þ¿®µ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ øÍ±«¬¸»®² Í¬¿¬»÷
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®» «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ º±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿»ô
³·¨ îð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ±·´ ¬± ³¿µ» ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º

¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² ì ·²½¸» ·² ¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±®
µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»® «·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¬®¿·¹¸¬

421



é

¬®»¿³ °®¿§ò ß°°´§ ¬¸» °®¿§ ·² ¿ îó ¬± íó·²½¸ ©·¼» ¾¿²¼ ¬± ±²» ·¼» ±º
¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² í ·²½¸» ·² ¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ò É¸»² ¬¸» ±°¬·³«³ ¿³±«²¬
±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» · ¿°°´·»¼ô ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¦±²» ¸±«´¼ ©·¼»² ¬± »²½·®½´»
¬¸» ¬»³ ©·¬¸·² ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ íð ³·²«¬»ò Ì®»¿¬ ¾±¬¸ ·¼» ±º ¬»³
©¸·½¸ ¿®» í ¬± ì ·²½¸» ·² ¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ò Ü·®»½¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ ¿¬ ¾¿®µ ¬¸¿¬
· ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ïî ¬± îì ·²½¸» ¿¾±ª» ¹®±«²¼ò Ð·²» ø´±¾´±´´§ô ´¿¸ô
¸±®¬´»¿ºô ¿²¼ Ê·®¹·²·¿÷ «° ¬± î ·²½¸» ·² ¼·¿³»¬»® ¾®»¿¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ø¼¾¸÷ ½¿²
¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ ¼·®»½¬·²¹ ¬¸» °®¿§ ¿¬ ¿ °±·²¬ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ì º»»¬ ¿¾±ª»
¹®±«²¼ò Ê¿®§ °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ·¦» ¿²¼ «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§
±º ¬¸» °»½·» ¾»·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ò Þ»¬¬»® ½±²¬®±´ · ¿½¸·»ª»¼ ©¸»² °®¿§ ·
¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¬¸·² ¶«ª»²·´» ¾¿®µ ¿²¼ ¿¾±ª» ®±«¹¸ ¬¸·½µ»²»¼ ³¿¬«®» ¾¿®µò Ì¸·
¬»½¸²·¯«» · ²±¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ º±® ½®«¾ ¿²¼ ´·ª» ±¿µ °»½·»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹
¾´¿½µ¶¿½µô ¬«®µ»§ô °±¬ô ´·ª»ô ¾´«»¶¿½µ ¿²¼ ´¿«®»´ ±¿µô ±® ¾·¹´»¿º ³¿°´»ò
ß°°´§ ¿²§¬·³»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·²¬»® ³±²¬¸ô »¨½»°¬ ©¸»² ²±© ±® ©¿¬»®
°®»ª»²¬ °®¿§·²¹ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¿¾±ª» ¹®±«²¼ ´»ª»´ò Ò±¬»æ Þ»¬
®»«´¬ ©·¬¸ ±³» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ °»½·» ±½½«® ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼»
º®±³ ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ê ©»»µ °®·±® ¬± ´»¿º »¨°¿²·±² ·² ¬¸» °®·²¹ «²¬·´
¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ î ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ´»¿º »¨°¿²·±² · ½±³°´»¬»¼ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸
±·´ ®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³ ¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±²
· º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Í¬»³ Þ¿®µ Þ¿²¼ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ øÒ±®¬¸ Ý»²¬®¿´ ¿²¼

Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·²
¾¿¿´ ¼·¿³»¬»®ô ³·¨ îð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ±·´ ¬± ³¿µ»
ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±® µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»®
«·²¹ ´±© °®»«®» ¿²¼ ¿ ±´·¼ ½±²» ±® º´¿¬ º¿² ²±¦¦´»ò ß°°´§ ¬¸» °®¿§

·² ¿ ³¿²²»® ¬¸¿¬ ½±³°´»¬»´§ ©»¬ ¬¸» ¾¿®µô ¾«¬ ²±¬ ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò
Ì¸» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¾¿²¼ ³¿§ ¾» °±·¬·±²»¼ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¸»·¹¸¬ «° ¬± ¬¸» º·®¬ ³¿¶±®

³·¨¬«®» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ¸±«´¼ ª¿®§ ©·¬¸ ·¦» ¿²¼ «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º °»½·»
¬± ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿²§¬·³»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·²¬»®
³±²¬¸ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´ ®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³ ¿² ±·´
±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² · º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ì¸·²´·²» Þ¿¿´ Þ¿®µ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·²
¼·¿³»¬»®ô ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ìô »·¬¸»® «²¼·´«¬»¼ ±® ³·¨»¼ ¿¬ ëð ¬± éëû ªñª ©·¬¸
±·´ô ·² ¿ ¬¸·² ¬®»¿³ ¬± ¿´´ ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ´±©»® ¬»³ò Ì¸» ¬®»¿³ ¸±«´¼ ¾»
¼·®»½¬»¼ ¸±®·¦±²¬¿´´§ ¬± ¿°°´§ ¿ ²¿®®±© ¾¿²¼ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿®±«²¼ »¿½¸ ¬»³
±® ½´«³°ò Ë» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º î ¬± ïë ³·´´·´·¬»® ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ±® ±·´ ³·¨¬«®»
©·¬¸ Ù¿®´±² ì ¬± ¬®»¿¬ ·²¹´» ¬»³ ¿²¼ º®±³ îë ¬± ïðð ³·´´·´·¬»® ¬± ¬®»¿¬
½´«³° ±º ¬»³ò Ë» ¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ³»¬»®»¼ ±® ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸»
³¿´´ ¿³±«²¬ ®»¯«·®»¼ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´ ®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬±
º±®³ ¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² · º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ü±®³¿²¬ Í¬»³ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ü±®³¿²¬ ¬»³ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ª·²»
©·¬¸ ¬»³ ´» ¬¸¿² î ·²½¸» ·² ¼·¿³»¬»®ò Ð´¿²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬»³ ¹®»¿¬»®
¬¸¿² î ·²½¸» ·² ¼·¿³»¬»® ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼ ®»°®±«¬·²¹ ³¿§
±½½«®ò Ì¸· ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³»¬¸±¼ · ¾»¬ «·¬»¼ º±® ·¬» ©·¬¸ ¼»²»ô ³¿´´
¼·¿³»¬»® ¾®«¸ò Ü±®³¿²¬ ¬»³ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ½¿² ¿´± ¾» «»¼
¿ ¿ ½¸»³·½¿´ ·¼»ó¬®·³ º±® ½±²¬®±´´·²¹ ´¿¬»®¿´ ¾®¿²½¸» ±º ´¿®¹»® ¬®»» ¬¸¿¬
»²½®±¿½¸ ±²¬± ®±¿¼·¼»ô «¬·´·¬§ô ±® ±¬¸»® ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ò

Ó·¨ ì ¬± è ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² î ¬± í ¹¿´´±² ±º ½®±° ±·´ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±®
±¬¸»® ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ±·´ ¿²¼ ¿¼¼ ¬¸· ³·¨¬«®» ·² »²±«¹¸ ©¿¬»® ¬± ³¿µ»

ò Ë» ½±²¬·²«±« ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ¿¹·¬¿¬·±²ò ß°°´§
©·¬¸ µ²¿°¿½µ ±® °±©»® °®¿§·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ô «·²¹ ´±© °®»«®» øîð ¬±

ò ×² ©»¬»®² ¬¿¬»ô ¿°°´§ ¿²§¬·³» ¿º¬»® ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿®» ¼±®³¿²¬
¿²¼ ³±¬ ±º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ¸¿ ¼®±°°»¼ò ×² ±¬¸»® ¿®»¿ ¿°°´§ ¿²§¬·³» ©·¬¸·²
ïð ©»»µ ±º ¾«¼¾®»¿µô ¹»²»®¿´´§ Ú»¾®«¿®§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ß°®·´ò Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬

ïë ·²½¸» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò Ú±® ®±±¬ «½µ»®·²¹
°»½·» «½¸ ¿ «³¿½ô ¿¿º®¿ ¿²¼ ´±½«¬ô ¿´± °®¿§ ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼
«²¼»® ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¬± ½±ª»® ³¿´´ ®±±¬ «½µ»® ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ª··¾´»
¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ±·´¼ «®º¿½»ò Ú±® ±·´ó©¿¬»® ³·¨¬«®» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ³·¨ ê ¯«¿®¬
±º Ù¿®´±² ìô îë ¹¿´´±² ±º ±·´ ¿²¼ ïòë ¹¿´´±² ±º ¿² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´

³·¨·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±²ò Ì®»¿¬ ¿ ¿¾±ª»ò
±º É»»¼±²» ïéð ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬± ·³°®±ª» ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¾´¿½µ ½¸»®®§ ¿²¼
¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼¿´ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± ©»¬ ±®
¿¬«®¿¬»¼ ¾¿®µ ¿ °±±® ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

Ý«¬ Í¬«³° Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ ®»°®±«¬·²¹ô ³·¨ îð ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸ ±·´ ¬±
³¿µ» ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò ß°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ±® µ²¿°¿½µ

¬¸» ®±±¬ ½±´´¿® ¿®»¿ô ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¬«³°ô ¿²¼ ¬¸» ±«¬»® °±®¬·±² ±º ¬¸»
½«¬ «®º¿½»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ½¿³¾·«³ô «²¬·´ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ô ¾«¬ ²±¬ ¬± ¬¸»

¿²¼ «½»°¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º °»½·» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò ß°°´§ ¿²§¬·³»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ·² ©·²¬»®
³±²¬¸ô »¨½»°¬ ©¸»² ²±© ±® ©¿¬»® °®»ª»²¬ °®¿§·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¹®±«²¼ ´·²»ò
Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´ ®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³ ¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò
Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² · º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ý«¬ Í¬«³° Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ·² É»¬»®² Í¬¿¬»
Ì± ½±²¬®±´ ®»°®±«¬·²¹ ±º ¿´¬ ½»¼¿® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® Ì¿³¿®·¨ °»½·»ô ¾·¹´»¿º
³¿°´»ô ¬¿²±¿µô Ñ®»¹±² ³§®¬´»ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® «½»°¬·¾´» °»½·»ô ¿°°´§
«²¼·´«¬»¼ Ù¿®´±² ì ¬± ©»¬ ¬¸» ½¿³¾·«³ ¿²¼ ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ©±±¼ ¿®±«²¼
¬¸» »²¬·®» ½·®½«³º»®»²½» ±º ¬¸» ½«¬ ¬«³°ò Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼
¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» §»¿®å ¸±©»ª»®ô ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬
¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ³±·¬«®» ¬®» ¿ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»®ò Ý«¬ ¬«³° ± ¬¸¿¬
¬¸»§ ¿®» ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ´»ª»´ ¬± º¿½·´·¬¿¬» «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º Ù¿®´±² ìò
Ë» ¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ©¸·½¸ ½¿² ¾» ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ ¬± ¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» ³¿´´ ¿³±«²¬ ±º
³¿¬»®·¿´ ®»¯«·®»¼ò

Ù®±©·²¹ Ð±·²¬ ¿²¼ Ô»¿º Þ¿» øÝ®±©²÷ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º Ç«½½¿
Ð®»°¿®» ¿ îû ªñª ±´«¬·±² ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ¼·»»´ ±® º«»´ ±·´ øïí º´ ±¦ ±º
Ù¿®´±² ì ·² ë ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»÷ò Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©»¬ ¬¸» ½»²¬»® ±º ¬¸»
°´¿²¬ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¹®±©·²¹ °±·²¬ ¿²¼ ´»¿º ¾¿» ¬± ¬¸» ±·´ «®º¿½»ò Ý±³°´»¬»
½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ´»¿ª» · ²±¬ ²»½»¿®§ò

Ú±®»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ú±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ï ¬± ê ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·² ¿
¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ë ¬± îë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¿·® ±® ïð ¬± ïðð ¹¿´´±²
°»® ¿½®» ¾§ ¹®±«²¼ò Ë» °®¿§ ª±´«³» «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¬¸±®±«¹¸
½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ º±´·¿¹»ò Ò±¦¦´» ±® ¿¼¼·¬·ª» ¬¸¿¬ °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»®
¼®±°´»¬ ±º °®¿§ ³¿§ ®»¯«·®» ¸·¹¸»® °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¿¼»¯«¿¬»
½±ª»®¿¹»ò

Ð´¿²¬ Þ¿½µ ×²¬»®ª¿´ º±® Ý±²·º»®æ Ý±²·º»® °´¿²¬»¼ ±±²»® ¬¸¿² ï ³±²¬¸
¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ©·¬¸ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ´» ¬¸¿² ì ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ±® ±±²»® ¬¸¿²
î ³±²¬¸ ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¬ ì ¬± ê ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ³¿§ ¾» ·²¶«®»¼ò É¸»²
¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿®» «»¼ º±® º±®»¬ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²ô ´¿¾»´ º±®
¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ½±²«´¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´±²¹»¬ ©¿·¬·²¹
°»®·±¼ ¾»º±®» °´¿²¬·²¹ ±¾»®ª»¼ò

Ú±®»¬ Í·¬» Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±² øÒ±¬ º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿»÷
Í±«¬¸»®² Í¬¿¬» ·²½´«¼·²¹ ß´¿¾¿³¿ô ß®µ¿²¿ô Ü»´¿©¿®»ô Ú´±®·¼¿ô
Ù»±®¹·¿ô Ô±«··¿²¿ô Ó¿®§´¿²¼ô Ó···°°·ô Ò±®¬¸ Ý¿®±´·²¿ô Ñµ´¿¸±³¿ô
Í±«¬¸ Ý¿®±´·²¿ô Ì»²²»»»ô Ì»¨¿ô ¿²¼ Ê·®¹·²·¿æ Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´»
©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º ì ¬±

ò Ì± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼
¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»
·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ±®

ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® «» ·²
¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ú´±®·¼¿ò É¸»®» ¹®¿ ½±²¬®±´ · ¿´± ¼»·®»¼ô Ù¿®´±² ìô ¿´±²»
±® ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ Ì±®¼±² Õ ±® Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®»ô ³¿§ ¾»
¿°°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® ¹®¿ ½±²¬®±´
·² º±®»¬ò Ë» ±º ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ ³«¬ ¾» ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ³±¬
®»¬®·½¬·ª» ±º ´¿¾»´ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²ò Ü± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ´¿¾»´»¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò Ù¿®´±² ì ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿²§ °®±¼«½¬
½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¿ ´¿¾»´ °®±¸·¾·¬·±² ¿¹¿·²¬ «½¸ ³·¨·²¹ò

É»¬»®²ô Ò±®¬¸»¿¬»®²ô Ò±®¬¸ Ý»²¬®¿´ô ¿²¼ Ô¿µ» Í¬¿¬» øÍ¬¿¬» ²±¬
Ô·¬»¼ ß¾±ª» ¿ Í±«¬¸»®² Í¬¿¬»÷æ Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ©±±¼§
°´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ¿°°´§ Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º í ¬± ê ¯«¿®¬
°»® ¿½®»ò Ì± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º
©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ô ¿°°´§ ïòë ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨
½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®»ô Ì±®¼±² Õô ±® îôìóÜ
´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»®ò Ì±®¼±² ïðï Ó·¨¬«®» ¿²¼ Ì±®¼±² Õ ¿®» ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼
º±® «» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò É¸»®» ¹®¿ ½±²¬®±´ · ¿´± ¼»·®»¼ô

Ì±®¼±² Õô ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ®»¹·¬»®»¼
º±® ¹®¿ ½±²¬®±´ ·² º±®»¬ò É¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¿²µ ³·¨»ô º±´´±© ¿°°´·½¿¾´»
«» ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±² ±² »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

Í±«¬¸»®² Ý±¿¬¿´ Ú´¿¬©±±¼æ Ì± ½±²¬®±´ «½»°¬·¾´» ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼
¿²¼ ©±±¼§ °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¹¿´´¾»®®§ ¿²¼ ©¿¨ó³§®¬´»ô ¿²¼ º±® °¿®¬·¿´
½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿©ó°¿´³»¬¬±ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Ì±
¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º °»½·» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¬± ·²½´«¼» º»¬¬»®¾«¸ô
¬¿¹¹»®¾«¸ô ¬·¬·ô ¿²¼ ¹®¿»ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»
·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±®ù
Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò É¸»®» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¹¿´´¾»®®§ô ©¿¨ó³§®¬´»ô ¾®±¿¼´»¿º
©»»¼ô ¿²¼ ¹®¿» · ¼»·®»¼ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·²
¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß½½±®¼ Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±® ß½½±®¼

Ì¸»» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¼«®·²¹ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ±º º´¿¬ °´¿²¬»¼
±® ¾»¼¼»¼ ·¬» ±®ô ±² ¾»¼¼»¼ ·¬»ô ¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¾¿²¼ ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º
¾»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® º¿´´ò Ûºº·½¿½§ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾»
¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·² »¿®´§ »¿±² °®·±® ¬± ß«¹«¬ò
Ò±¬»æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¿º¬»® °´¿²¬·²¹ °·²»ò

Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿»
Ì± ®»´»¿» ½±²·º»® º®±³ ½±³°»¬·²¹ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ «½¸ ¿ ®»¼
³¿°´»ô «¹¿® ³¿°´»ô ¬®·°»¼ ³¿°´»ô ©»»¬¹«³ô ®»¼ ¿²¼ ©¸·¬» ±¿µô
¿¸ô ¸·½µ±®§ô ¿´¼»®ô ¾·®½¸ô ¿°»²ô °·² ½¸»®®§ô Ý»¿²±¬¸« °°òô ¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ô
½¸·²¯«¿°·²ô ¿²¼ °±·±² ±¿µô ³·¨ ì ¬± îð ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ·² »²±«¹¸
©¿¬»® ¬± ³¿µ» ïðð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®»ò Ì¸· °®¿§ ³·¨¬«®» ¸±«´¼
¾» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ±²¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «·²¹ µ²¿°¿½µ ±®
¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»® ©·¬¸ º´¿¬ º¿² ²±¦¦´» ±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¿²§¬·³» ¿º¬»® ¬¸»

422



è

¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ ¸¿ª» ®»¿½¸»¼ º«´´ ´»¿º ·¦»ô ¾«¬ ¾»º±®» ¿«¬«³²
½±´±®¿¬·±²ò Ì¸» ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ´»
¬¸¿² ê º»»¬ ·² ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò Ý¿®» ¸±«´¼ ¾»
¬¿µ»² ¬± ¼·®»½¬ °®¿§ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ½±²·º»® º±´·¿¹»ô °¿®¬·½«´¿®´§

®¿¬»ô °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¿²¼ ³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò

Ò±¬»æ
©¸»®» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ½±²·º»® ±½½«®å ¸±©»ª»®ô ·²¶«®»¼ ½±²·º»® ¸±«´¼
®»½±ª»® ¿²¼ ¹®±© ²±®³¿´´§ò Ñª»®ó¬¸»ó¬±° °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½¿² µ·´´ °·²»ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ó·¼óÎ±¬¿¬·±² Ë²¼»®¬±®§ Þ®«¸ Ý±²¬®±´ ·²
Í±«¬¸»®² Ý±¿¬¿´ Ú´¿¬©±±¼ Ð·²» Í¬¿²¼ øÙ®±«²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬ Ñ²´§÷
Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º «½»°¬·¾´» °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¹¿´´¾»®®§ ¿²¼ ©¿¨ó³§®¬´» ¿²¼
¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± ì ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®»ò Ì± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸»
°»½¬®«³ ±º ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¬± ·²½´«¼» º»¬¬»®¾«¸ô ¬¿¹¹»®¾«¸ô
¿²¼ ¬·¬·ô ¿°°´§ î ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º Ù¿®´±² ì °»® ¿½®» ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²

©·´´ ¾» °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ «» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ì ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ±® ¾§
³·¨¬«®» ±º Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ î ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±²
©·¬¸ »·¬¸»® ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±®ù Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±® Û½±®¬ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ì¸»»
³·¨¬«®» ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·»¼ ±ª»® ¬¿®¹»¬ «²¼»®¬±®§ ¾®«¸
°»½·»ô ¾«¬ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ·²¶«®§ ¬± °·²»ô ³¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «²¼»®²»¿¬¸
¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º °·²»ò ß°°´§ °®¿§ ·² íð ¹¿´´±² ±® ³±®» °»® ¿½®» ±º
¬±¬¿´ ª±´«³»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® º¿´´ò Ûºº·½¿½§ ³¿§
²±¬ ¾» ¿¬·º¿½¬±®§ ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·² »¿®´§ »¿±² °®·±®

ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» ·² ¬¸» Ð¿½·º·½ Ò±®¬¸©»¬
¿²¼ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
Ü±®³¿²¬ Ý±²·º»® Þ»º±®» Þ«¼ Í©»´´ øÛ¨½´«¼·²¹ Ð·²»÷æ Ì± ½±²¬®±´
±® «°°®» ¼»½·¼«±« ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «½¸ ¿ ª·²» ³¿°´»ô ¾·¹´»¿º ³¿°´»ô
¿´¼»®ô ½±¬½¸ ¾®±±³ô ±® ©·´´±© ¾»º±®» ´»¿ºó±«¬ô ±® »ª»®¹®»»² ¸¿®¼©±±¼
«½¸ ¿ ³¿¼®±²»ô ½¸·²¯«¿°·²ô ¿²¼ Ý»¿²±¬¸« °°òô «» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ï ¬±

ò Ë» ¼·»»´ ±® º«»´ ±·´ ¿ ¿ ¼·´«»²¬ô ±® «» ©¿¬»® °´« ï ¬±
î ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ±º ¼·»»´ ±·´ ±® ¿ «·¬¿¾´» «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ±® ±·´ «¾¬·¬«¬» ¿¬
³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ®¿¬»ò Ó·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±·´ ¿ ¬¸» ±²´§ ¼·´«»²¬
®»¯«·®» ª·¹±®±« ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¬± º±®³ ¿² ±·´ ±´«¬·±²ò Ñ²½» ¿ ±´«¬·±² ·
º±®³»¼ ·¬ ©·´´ ¬¿§ ¬¿¾´»ò

Ý±²·º»® Ð´¿²¬¿¬·±² øÛ¨½´«¼·²¹ Ð·²»÷ ßº¬»® Ø¿®¼©±±¼ Þ»¹·² Ù®±©¬¸
¿²¼ Þ»º±®» Ý±²·º»® Þ«¼ Þ®»¿µ øþÛ¿®´§ Ú±´·¿®þ Ø¿®¼©±±¼ Í¬¿¹»÷æ Ë»
Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ï ¬± ïòë ¯«¿®¬ ¿´±²» ±® ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»
·² ©¿¬»® ½¿®®·»® ¬± °®±ª·¼» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² í ´¾ ¿» °»® ¿½®» º®±³ ¾±¬¸
°®±¼«½¬ò ßº¬»® ½±²·º»® ¾«¼ ¾®»¿µô ¬¸»» °®¿§ ³¿§ ½¿«» ³±®» »®·±«
·²¶«®§ ¬± ¬¸» ½®±° ¬®»»ò Ë» ±º ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ½¿«» «²¿½½»°¬¿¾´»
·²¶«®§ ¬± ½±²·º»® »°»½·¿´´§ ¿º¬»® ¾«¼ ¾®»¿µò

Ý±²·º»® Ð´¿²¬¿¬·±² øÛ¨½´«¼·²¹ Ð·²»÷ ßº¬»® Ý±²·º»® Ø¿®¼»² Ñºº ·²
Ô¿¬» Í«³³»® ¿²¼ É¸·´» Ø¿®¼©±±¼ ¿®» Í¬·´´ ß½¬·ª»´§ Ù®±©·²¹æ Ë»
Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º ï ¬± ïòë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿´±²» ±® ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ´±©
ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ¬± °®±ª·¼» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² í ´¾ ¿» °»® ¿½®» º®±³ ¾±¬¸ °®±¼«½¬ò
Ì®»¿¬ ¿ ±±² ¿º¬»® ½±²·º»® ¾«¼ ¸¿®¼»²·²¹ ¿ °±·¾´» ± ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿®¼©±±¼
¿²¼ ¾®«¸ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ò Ë» ±º ±·´ô ±·´ «¾¬·¬«¬»ô ±® «®º¿½¬¿²¬
³¿§ ½¿«» «²¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¬¸» ½±²·º»®ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» ·² ¬¸» Û¿¬»®²

Ì± ®»´»¿» °®«½»ô º·®ô ®»¼ °·²»ô ¿²¼ ©¸·¬» °·²» º®±³ ½±³°»¬·²¹ ¸¿®¼©±±¼
«½¸ ¿ ®»¼ ³¿°´»ô «¹¿® ³¿°´»ô ¬®·°»¼ ³¿°´»ô ¿´¼»®ô ¾·®½¸ ø©¸·¬»ô §»´´±©ô
¿²¼ ¹®»§÷ô ¿°»²ô ¿¸ô °·² ½¸»®®§ô ¿²¼ Î«¾« °°ò ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ¿²¼
¿²²«¿´ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô «» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º ïòë ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»
¿´±²» ±® ©·¬¸ îôìóÜ ¿³·²» ±® ´±© ª±´¿¬·´» »¬»® ¬± °®±ª·¼» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿²

ò ß°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® »¿®´§ º¿´´
¿º¬»® ½±²·º»® ¸¿ª» º±®³»¼ ¬¸»·® ±ª»®©·²¬»®·²¹ ¾«¼ ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿®» ·²
º«´´ ´»¿º ¿²¼ °®·±® ¬± ¿«¬«³² ½±´±®¿¬·±²ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» ·² ¬¸» Ô¿µ» Í¬¿¬» Î»¹·±²
Ì± ®»´»¿» °®«½»ô º·®ô ¿²¼ ®»¼ °·²» º®±³ ½±³°»¬·²¹ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ «½¸
¿ ¿°»²ô ¾·®½¸ô ³¿°´»ô ½¸»®®§ô ©·´´±©ô ±¿µô ¸¿¦»´ô ¿²¼ Î«¾« °°ò ¿²¼
°»®»²²·¿´ ¿²¼ ¿²²«¿´ ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ô «» Ù¿®´±² ì ¿¬ ®¿¬» ±º ïòë ¬±
í ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ·² ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® »¿®´§ º¿´´ ¿º¬»® ½±²·º»® ¸¿ª»
º±®³»¼ ¬¸»·® ±ª»®©·²¬»®·²¹ ¾«¼ ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ¿®» ·² º«´´ ´»¿º ¿²¼ °®·±® ¬±
¿«¬«³² ½±´±®¿¬·±²ò

Ì»®³ ¿²¼ Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Ë»
×º ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô ¿²¼

¿¬ ±²½» ¬± ¬¸» »´´»® º±® ¿ º«´´ ®»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ò Ì± ¬¸»

»¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ±¬¸»®©·»ô «» ¾§ ¬¸» ¾«§»® ±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® «»®
½±²¬·¬«¬» ¿½½»°¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ¬»®³ «²¼»® É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬

É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®

¼»½®·°¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ · ®»¿±²¿¾´§ º·¬ º±® ¬¸» °«®°±» ¬¿¬»¼
±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ©¸»² «»¼ ·² ¬®·½¬ ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô «¾¶»½¬
¬± ¬¸» ·²¸»®»²¬ ®·µ »¬ º±®¬¸ ¾»´±©ò Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô

×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»
×¬ · ·³°±·¾´» ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» ¿´´ ®·µ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò
Ð´¿²¬ ·²¶«®§ô ´¿½µ ±º °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ±® ±¬¸»® «²·²¬»²¼»¼ ½±²»¯«»²½»
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ¾»½¿«» ±º «½¸ º¿½¬±® ¿ «» ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬®¿®§ ¬±
´¿¾»´ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² ²±¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ô «½¸ ¿
«²º¿ª±®¿¾´» ¬»³°»®¿¬«®»ô ±·´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô »¬½ò÷ô ¿¾²±®³¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±²
ø«½¸ ¿ »¨½»·ª» ®¿·²º¿´´ô ¼®±«¹¸¬ô ¬±®²¿¼±»ô ¸«®®·½¿²»÷ô °®»»²½» ±º
±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´ô ¬¸» ³¿²²»® ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ±® ±¬¸»® º¿½¬±®ô ¿´´ ±º ©¸·½¸

°»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ¿´´ «½¸ ®·µ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¿«³»¼ ¾§ ¾«§»®ò

Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·»
Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ¬¸» »¨½´«·ª» ®»³»¼§ º±® ´±» ±®
¼¿³¿¹» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½´¿·³ ¾¿»¼ ±² ½±²¬®¿½¬ô
²»¹´·¹»²½»ô ¬®·½¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ô ±® ±¬¸»® ´»¹¿´ ¬¸»±®·»÷ô ¸¿´´ ¾» ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±ô ¿¬

ïò Î»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ ¾§ ¾«§»® ±® «»® º±® °®±¼«½¬ ¾±«¹¸¬ô ±®
îò Î»°´¿½»³»²¬ ±º ¿³±«²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ò

´±» ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ±® «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «²´»

´·¿¾´» º±® ½±²»¯«»²¬·¿´ ±® ·²½·¼»²¬¿´ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ´±»ò

Ì¸» ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô

ª»®¾¿´ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±® ¿¹®»»³»²¬ò Ò± »³°´±§»» ±® ¿´» ¿¹»²¬ ±º

rÌ®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ì¸» Ü±© Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ý±³°¿²§ ø�Ü±©Œ÷ ±® ¿² ¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼
½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

Ð®±¼«½»¼ º±®
Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ÔÔÝ
çííð Æ·±²ª·´´» Î±¿¼
×²¼·¿²¿°±´·ô ×Ò ìêîêè

ÛÐß ¿½½»°¬»¼ ðéñíðñïì

Î»ª··±²æ
ïò Ý±®®»½¬»¼ �²±²ó½®±°Œ ¬± ²±²ó½®±°´¿²¼Œ «²¼»® Ë» Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼

Î»¬®·½¬·±² »½¬·±²ò
îò ß¼¼»¼ �ô ±® «·²¹ ¬¸» ¬±·´»¬Œ ¬± Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½

¿²¼ Ü·°±¿´ »½¬·±²ò

ëò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ´¿²¹«¿¹»æ �Ù¿®´±² ì · ²±¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ º±® «»›Œ ¬± �Ü±

É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´ »½¬·±²ò
êò Ð®·½µ´§°»¿® Ý¿½¬«ô Þ´¿½µ¾®«¸ô Ì©·¬»¼ ß½¿½·¿ ¿²¼ Ù®¿²¶»²±÷

»½¬·±²ò

É±±¼§ Ð´¿²¬ »½¬·±²ò
èò Ü»´»¬»¼ ¬¸» ©±®¼ �®»½±³³»²¼»¼Œ «²¼»® Ú±®»¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Š Ð´¿²¬ Þ¿½µ ×²¬»®ª¿´ º±® Ý±²·º»® »½¬·±²ò
çò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ Ì»®³ ¿²¼ Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Ë» ¿²¼ É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®
ïðò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ´·²»

423



Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´

r

½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

�Î»¬®·½¬·±²
·² Ø¿§ ±® Ó¿²«®» Ë»

�Ë»
Ð®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ Î»¬®·½¬·±²Œ

w

424

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment VIII



ì

Ì±¬¿´

Ò»© Ç±®µ

Ê»®³±²¬
Ó¿·²»

Ó¿¿½¸«»¬¬

Î¸±¼» ×´¿²¼

Ý±²²»½¬·½«¬

425



Þ®±³« ·²»®³·

426



Ü± ²±¬ ¿»®·¿´´§ ¿°°´§

427



ë

428



Ì¸»

ß³¿®¿²¬¸« °·²±«

Ù¿´·«³ °°ò °»®»²²·¿´

Þ·¼»² °°ò

ß³°¸·¿½¸§®· ¼®¿½«²½«´±·¼»

ß®½¬·«³ ³·²«

Î¿²«²½«´« ¿®¼±«

Î¿²«²½«´« ¿½®· °»®»²²·¿´

Î¿²«²½«´« °°

½¿³»´¬¸±®² ß´¸¿¹· °»«¼¿´¸¿¹· °»®»²²·¿´

Ø§°±½¸¿»®· ®¿¼·½¿¬¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ø§°±½¸¿»®· °° °»®»²²·¿´

Ó¿¬®·½¿®·¿ ·²±¼±®¿

½¸·½±®§ Ý·½¸±®·«³ ·²¬§¾« °»®»²²·¿´

½¸·½µ©»»¼ Í¬»´´¿®·¿ ³»¼·¿ Ý¿®§±°¸§´´¿½»¿»

429



Ð±¬»²¬·´´¿ ®»½¬¿ °»®»²²·¿´

È¿²¬¸·«³ ¬®«³¿®·«³

Ì®·º±´·«³ °°ò °»®»²²·¿´

Ñ¨§¬®±°·° °»®»²²·¿´

Ý®±¬±² ¹´¿²¼«´±«

Í»½«®·¹»®¿ ª¿®·¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ù¿³±½¸¿»¬¿ °«®°«®»¿

Ô»«½¿²¬¸»³«³ ª«´¹¿®» °»®»²²·¿´

Î«³»¨ ½®·°« °»®»²²·¿´

Ñ»²±¬¸»®¿ ´¿½·²·¿¬¿

ß³·²½µ·¿ °°

Û°·´±¾·«³ ¿²¹«¬·º±´·«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Ý±²§¦¿ ¾±²¿®·»²·

Ý±²§¦¿ ¾±²¿®·»²·

Ø·»®¿½·«³ ¿«®¿²¬·¿½«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Ø·»®¿½·«³ ½¿»°·¬±«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Ø§±½§¿³« ²·¹»®

Ô¿³·«³ ¿³°´»¨·½¿«´»

Ø»®¿½´»«³ ³¿²¬»¹¿¦¦·¿²«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Í±´¿²«³ ½¿®±´·²»²» °»®»²²·¿´

Ý±²§¦¿ ½¿²¿¼»²·

Ê»®²±²·¿ ¹·¹¿²¬»¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ê»®²±²·¿ ¾¿´¼©·²·· °»®»²²·¿´

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ¼·ºº«¿
°»®»²²·¿´

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ¼»¾»¿«¨·· °»®»²²·¿´

ß½®±°¬·´±² ®»°»² °»®»²²·¿´

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ¬±»¾»
°»®»²²·¿´

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ª·®¹¿¬¿
°»®»²²·¿´

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ °°ò

Î»§²±«¬®·¿ ¶¿°±²·½¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ð«»®¿®·¿ ³±²¬¿²¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ð±´§¹±²«³ °»®·½¿®·¿

Ý¸»²±°±¼·«³ ¿´¾«³ Ý¸»²±°±¼·¿½»¿»

Ô»°»¼»¦¿ ¬®·¿¬¿

Ù´§½§®®¸·¦¿ ´»°·¼±¬¿ °»®»²²·¿´

´±½±©»»¼ ß¬®¿¹¿´« °°ò °»®»²²·¿´

Î±¾·²·¿ °»«¼±¿½¿½·¿ ©±±¼§ °»®»²²·¿´

Ù´»¼·¬·¿ ¬®·¿½¿²¬¸± ©±±¼§ °»®»²²·¿´

Ô§¬¸®«³ ¿´·½¿®·¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ì®·°´»«®±°»®³«³ °»®º±®¿¬»

ß²¬¸»³· ½±¬«´¿

Ó»¼·½¿¹± ´«°«´·²¿ °»®»²²·¿´

ß´¾·¦·¿ ¶«´·¾®··² ©±±¼§ °»®»²²·¿´

Ê»®¾¿½«³ °°ò

Í±´¿²«³ »´¿»¿¹²·º±´·«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Ð·½®· »½¸·±·¼»

Í°¸¿»®±°¸§¿ ¿´«´¿ °»®»²²·¿´

×ª¿ ¿¨·´´¿®· °»®»²²·¿´

ß³¾®±·¿ ¿®¬»³···º±´·¿

ß³¾®±·¿ °·´±¬¿½¸§¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Í»²»½·± ¶¿½±¾¿»¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ý»®½· Ý¿²¿¼»²· ©±±¼§ °»®»²²·¿´

430



Ý¸±²¼®·´´¿ ¶«²½»¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ý¿·¿ ±¾¬«·º±´·¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ð±´§¹±²«³ °»²§´ª¿²·½«³

Ø»´»²·«³ ¿³¿®«³

Í±´¿²«³ ª·¿®«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Í±²½¸« ±´»®¿½»¿»

Í±²½¸« ¿®ª»²· °»®»²²·¿´

Þ·¼»² ¾·°·²²¿¬¿

Ø§°»®·½«³ °»®º±®¿¬«³ °»®»²²·¿´

Ó·½®±¬»¹·«³ ª·³·²»«³

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ³»´·¬»²·

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ½¿´½·¬®¿°¿

Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ±´¬·¬·¿´·

Ø»´·¿²¬¸« ¿²²««

Ó»´·´±¬« ¿´¾«

Ü·°¿½« °°ò

Ý§²¿®¿ ½¿®¼«²½«´« °»®»²²·¿´

Í·´§¾«³ ³¿®·¿²«³

Ý·®·«³ ª«´¹¿®»

Ý·®·«³ ¿®ª»²» °»®»²²·¿´

Ý¿®¬¸¿³« ´¿²¿¬«

Ý¿®¼«« °§½²±½»°¸¿´«

Ý¿®¼«« ²«¬¿²

Ý¿®¼«« ¿½¿²¬¸±·¼»

Ñ²±°±®¼«³ ¿½¿²¬¸·«³

Í¿´±´¿ °° Ý¸»²±°±¼·¿½»¿»

ß·´¿²¬¸« ¿´¬··³¿ °»®»²²·¿´

Ê·½·¿ °°ò °»®»²²·¿´

Û°·´±¾·«³ ¾®¿½¸§½¿®°«³

É·¬»®·¿ ¾®¿½¸§¾±¬®· ©±±¼§ °»®»²²·¿´

ß®¬»³··¿ ¿¾·²¬¸·«³ °»®»²²·¿´

ß½¸·´´»¿ ³·´´»º±´·«³ °»®»²²·¿´

øç÷

431



ç

Ì¿»²·¿¬¸»®«³ ½¿°«¬ó³»¼«¿»÷
øÞ®±³« ¬»½¬±®«³ô ÷ò

r

r

r r

432



r

½±³°¿²§ ±º Ü±©

¿²¼ Ý±³°¿²§

433



Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´
ÙÔÇÐØÑÍßÌÛ ÙÎÑËÐ ç ØÛÎÞ×Ý×ÜÛ

r ‡ Ì®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½»ô Ü«Ð±²¬ ±® Ð·±²»»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·®
¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼ ½±³°¿²·» ±® ®»°»½¬·ª» ±©²»®

Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ©±±¼§
°´¿²¬ ·² ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿²¼ °®±¼«½¬·±² ø°´¿²¬¿¬·±²÷ô º±®»¬ º±®
·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²ô ³·¼ó®±¬¿¬·±² ®»´»¿» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ¬·³¾»®
¬¿²¼ ·³°®±ª»³»²¬ ¿½¬·ª·¬·»ô ²±²½®±° ·¬» ·²½´«¼·²¹
·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬»ô ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ®±¿¼·¼»ô »´»½¬®·½
«¬·´·¬§ ¿²¼ ½±³³«²·½¿¬·±² ¬®¿²³··±² ´·²»ô °·°»´·²»ô
®¿·´®±¿¼ô ¿·®°±®¬÷ô ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸»ô ½¿²¿´ô
®»»®ª±·®ô ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ©·´¼´·º» ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬
¿®»¿ô ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ô ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ¿²¼ ®»º«¹»ô °¿®µ
¿²¼ ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ô ½¿³°¹®±«²¼ô ¬®¿·´¸»¿¼ ¿²¼ ¬®¿·´÷ô
®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô ¿²¼ ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¿²¼ ©»¬´¿²¼å ¿´±
º±® °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿ ®»´»¿»ô ¿²¼ ¹®¿ ¹®±©¬¸ «°°®»·±²
¿²¼ ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿ ±² ¬¸»» ·¬»ò

ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ º±´·¿¹»ô ¹®»»² ¬»³ô »¨°±»¼
²±²ó©±±¼§ ®±±¬ ±® º®«·¬ ±º ½®±°ô ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ô
¾»½¿«» »ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

ß½¬·ª» ×²¹®»¼·»²¬æ
¹´§°¸±¿¬»š Òóø°¸±°¸±²±³»¬¸§´÷¹´§½·²»ô

·±°®±°§´¿³·²» ¿´¬ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ëíòèû
Ñ¬¸»® ×²¹®»¼·»²¬òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ìêòîû
Ì±¬¿´ òòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòòò ïððòðû

šÝ±²¬¿·² ëòì ´¾ °»® ¹¿´´±² ¹´§°¸±¿¬»ô ·±°®±°§´¿³·²» ¿´¬ øì ´¾ °»®
¹¿´´±² ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ¿½·¼÷ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬

Ø¿¦¿®¼ ¬± Ø«³¿² ¿²¼ Ü±³»¬·½ ß²·³¿´
ÛÐß Î»¹ò Ò±ò êîéïçóíîì

Õ»»° Ñ«¬ ±º Î»¿½¸ ±º Ý¸·´¼®»²

ÝßËÌ×ÑÒ
Ø¿®³º«´ ×º ×²¸¿´»¼ ‹ ßª±·¼ ¾®»¿¬¸·²¹ °®¿§ ³·¬ò  Î»³±ª»
½±²¬¿³·²¿¬»¼ ½´±¬¸·²¹ ¿²¼ ©¿¸ ¾»º±®» ®»«»ò  É¿¸ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©·¬¸
±¿° ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ¿º¬»® ¸¿²¼´·²¹ò

Ð»®±²¿´ Ð®±¬»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷
ß°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼´»® ³«¬ ©»¿®æ
‹ Ô±²¹ó´»»ª»¼ ¸·®¬ ¿²¼ ´±²¹ °¿²¬
‹ Í¸±» °´« ±½µò

Ú±´´±© ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ½´»¿²·²¹ñ³¿·²¬¿·²·²¹ ÐÐÛò ×º ²±
«½¸ ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ©¿¸¿¾´»ô «» ¼»¬»®¹»²¬ ¿²¼ ¸±¬ ©¿¬»®ò Õ»»° ¿²¼
©¿¸ ÐÐÛ »°¿®¿¬»´§ º®±³ ±¬¸»® ´¿«²¼®§ò

Û²¹·²»»®·²¹ Ý±²¬®±´
É¸»² ¸¿²¼´»® «» ½´±»¼ §¬»³ô »²½´±»¼ ½¿¾ô ±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ·²
¿ ³¿²²»® ¬¸¿¬ ³»»¬ ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ´·¬»¼ ·² É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±²

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ øÉÐÍ÷ º±® ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼» Åìð ÝÚÎ ïéðòîìð ø¼÷øìóê÷Ãô
¬¸» ¸¿²¼´»® ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ±® ³±¼·º·»¼ ¿ °»½·º·»¼
·² ¬¸» ÉÐÍò

Ë»® Í¿º»¬§ Î»½±³³»²¼¿¬·±²
Ë»® ¸±«´¼æ
‹ É¿¸ ¸¿²¼ ¾»º±®» »¿¬·²¹ô ¼®·²µ·²¹ô ½¸»©·²¹ ¹«³ô «·²¹ ¬±¾¿½½±ô ±®

«·²¹ ¬¸» ¬±·´»¬ò
‹ Î»³±ª» ½´±¬¸·²¹ ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ·º °»¬·½·¼» ¹»¬ ·²·¼»ò Ì¸»² ©¿¸

¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ ¿²¼ °«¬ ±² ½´»¿² ½´±¬¸·²¹ò

Ú·®¬ ß·¼
×º ·²¸¿´»¼æ Ó±ª» °»®±² ¬± º®»¸ ¿·®ò ×º °»®±² · ²±¬ ¾®»¿¬¸·²¹ô ½¿´´
çïï ±® ¿² ¿³¾«´¿²½»ô ¬¸»² ¹·ª» ¿®¬·º·½·¿´ ®»°·®¿¬·±²ô °®»º»®¿¾´§ ³±«¬¸ó
¬±ó³±«¬¸ ·º °±·¾´»ò Ý¿´´ ¿ °±·±² ½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±® º±® º«®¬¸»®
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿¼ª·½»ò

Ø¿ª» ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® ´¿¾»´ ©·¬¸ §±« ©¸»² ½¿´´·²¹ ¿ °±·±²
½±²¬®±´ ½»²¬»® ±® ¼±½¬±®ô ±® ¹±·²¹ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ç±« ³¿§ ¿´± ½±²¬¿½¬
ïóèððóççîóëççì º±® »³»®¹»²½§ ³»¼·½¿´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Û²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©¸»² ½´»¿²·²¹ »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¼·°±·²¹ ±º
»¯«·°³»²¬ ©¿¸©¿¬»®ò Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ¿¯«¿¬·½ ©»»¼ ½¿² ®»«´¬ ·² ±¨§¹»²
¼»°´»¬·±² ±® ´± ¼«» ¬± ¼»½±³°±·¬·±² ±º ¼»¿¼ °´¿²¬ò Ì¸· ±¨§¹»² ´±
½¿² ½¿«» º·¸ «ºº±½¿¬·±²ò

×² ½¿» ±º ´»¿µ ±® °·´´ô ±¿µ «° ¿²¼ ®»³±ª» ¬± ¿ ´¿²¼º·´´ò

Ð¸§·½¿´ ±® Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ø¿¦¿®¼
Í°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ³·¨»¼ô ¬±®»¼ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·»¼ «·²¹
±²´§ ¬¿·²´» ¬»»´ô ¿´«³·²«³ô º·¾»®¹´¿ô °´¿¬·½ ±® °´¿¬·½ó´·²»¼ ¬»»´
½±²¬¿·²»®ò

Ü± ²±¬ ³·¨ô ¬±®» ±® ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±® °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¹¿´ª¿²·¦»¼ ¬»»´ ±® «²´·²»¼ ¬»»´ ø»¨½»°¬ ¬¿·²´» ¬»»´÷
½±²¬¿·²»® ±® °®¿§ ¬¿²µò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±® °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ®»¿½¬ ©·¬¸ «½¸ ½±²¬¿·²»® ¿²¼ ¬¿²µ ¬± °®±¼«½» ¸§¼®±¹»²
¹¿ô ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ º±®³ ¿ ¸·¹¸´§ ½±³¾«¬·¾´» ¹¿ ³·¨¬«®»ò Ì¸· ¹¿
³·¨¬«®» ½±«´¼ º´¿¸ ±® »¨°´±¼»ô ½¿«·²¹ »®·±« °»®±²¿´ ·²¶«®§ô ·º
·¹²·¬»¼ ¾§ ±°»² º´¿³»ô °¿®µô ©»´¼»®ù ¬±®½¸ô ´·¹¸¬»¼ ½·¹¿®»¬¬» ±® ±¬¸»®
·¹²·¬·±² ±«®½»ò

Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë»
×¬ · ¿ ª·±´¿¬·±² ±º Ú»¼»®¿´ ´¿© ¬± «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ³¿²²»® ·²½±²·¬»²¬
©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ò
Î»¿¼ ¿´´ Ü·®»½¬·±² º±® Ë» ½¿®»º«´´§ ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ò

Ì¸· · ¿² »²¼ó«» °®±¼«½¬ò  Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ¼±» ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼ ¿²¼
¸¿ ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ·¬ º±® ®»º±®³«´¿¬·±²ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ½±²¬¿½¬ ©±®µ»® ±® ±¬¸»®
°»®±²ô »·¬¸»® ¼·®»½¬´§ ±® ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¼®·º¬ò Ñ²´§ °®±¬»½¬»¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ³¿§ ¾»
·² ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ú±® ¿²§ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ °»½·º·½ ¬± §±«® ¬¿¬»
±® ¬®·¾»ô ½±²«´¬ ¬¸» ¿¹»²½§ ®»°±²·¾´» º±® °»¬·½·¼» ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò

ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±²´§ ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ·¬ ´¿¾»´·²¹ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»
É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ô ìð ÝÚÎ Ð¿®¬ ïéðò Ì¸· Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ ½±²¬¿·²
®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ ©±®µ»® ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô
²«®»®·»ô ¿²¼ ¹®»»²¸±«»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿²¼´»® ±º ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °»¬·½·¼»ò
×¬ ½±²¬¿·² ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ º±® ¬®¿·²·²¹ô ¼»½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ô ²±¬·º·½¿¬·±²ô
¿²¼ »³»®¹»²½§ ¿·¬¿²½»ò ×¬ ¿´± ½±²¬¿·² °»½·º·½ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿²¼
»¨½»°¬·±² °»®¬¿·²·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿¾±«¬ °»®±²¿´
°®±¬»½¬·ª» »¯«·°³»²¬ øÐÐÛ÷ô ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬»¼ »²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò Ì¸»
®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ±²´§ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»
½±ª»®»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ò

Ü± ²±¬ »²¬»® ±® ¿´´±© ©±®µ»® »²¬®§ ·²¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸»
®»¬®·½¬»¼ »²¬®§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ øÎÛ×÷ ±º ì ¸±«®ò

ÐÐÛ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® »¿®´§ »²¬®§ ¬± ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ¬¸¿¬ · °»®³·¬¬»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸»
É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ·²ª±´ª» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ¬¸¿¬
¸¿ ¾»»² ¬®»¿¬»¼ô «½¸ ¿ °´¿²¬ô ±·´ô ±® ©¿¬»®ô ·æ
‹ Ý±ª»®¿´´
‹ Ý¸»³·½¿´ó®»·¬¿²¬ ¹´±ª» ³¿¼» ±º ¿²§ ©¿¬»®°®±±º ³¿¬»®·¿´
‹ Í¸±» °´« ±½µ

Ò±²óß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ë» Î»¯«·®»³»²¬
Ì¸» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ¾±¨ ¿°°´§ ¬± «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ÒÑÌ
©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ½±°» ±º ¬¸» É±®µ»® Ð®±¬»½¬·±² Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ º±® ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
°»¬·½·¼» øìð ÝÚÎ Ð¿®¬ ïéð÷ò Ì¸» ÉÐÍ ¿°°´·» ©¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
· «»¼ ¬± °®±¼«½» ¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ °´¿²¬ ±² º¿®³ô º±®»¬ô ²«®»®·» ±®
¹®»»²¸±«»ò

Õ»»° °»±°´» ¿²¼ °»¬ ±ºº ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ «²¬·´ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¸¿ ¼®·»¼ò

434

RGRIES
Typewritten Text
Attachment IX



î Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Í¬±®¿¹» ¿²¼ Ü·°±¿´
Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿³·²¿¬» ©¿¬»®ô º±±¼ô º»»¼ ±® »»¼ ¾§ ¬±®¿¹» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò
Ð»¬·½·¼» Í¬±®¿¹»æ Í¬±®» ¿¾±ª» ïðpÚ øóïîpÝ÷ ¬± µ»»° °®±¼«½¬ º®±³
½®§¬¿´´·¦·²¹ò Ý®§¬¿´ ©·´´ »¬¬´» ¬± ¬¸» ¾±¬¬±³ò ×º ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ½®§¬¿´´·¦»ô
°´¿½» ·² ¿ ©¿®³ ®±±³ êèpÚ øîðpÝ÷ º±® »ª»®¿´ ¼¿§ ¬± ®»¼·±´ª» ¿²¼
®±´´ ±® ¸¿µ» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® ®»½·®½«´¿¬» ·² ³·²·ó¾«´µ ½±²¬¿·²»® ¬± ³·¨ ©»´´
¾»º±®» «·²¹ò
Ð»¬·½·¼» Ü·°±¿´æ É¿¬» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬
½¿²²±¬ ¾» «»¼ ±® ½¸»³·½¿´´§ ®»°®±½»»¼ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¼·°±»¼ ±º ·² ¿
´¿²¼º·´´ ¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® °»¬·½·¼» ¼·°±¿´ ±® ·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¾´»
Ú»¼»®¿´ô ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ °®±½»¼«®»ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´»æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´ ¬¸·
½±²¬¿·²»®ò
Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼
¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ¿²¼
®»½¿°ò Í¸¿µ» º±® ïð »½±²¼ò Ð±«® ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬
±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò Ü®¿·² º±®

ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· °®±½»¼«®» ¬©±
³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¼®¿·² º±®

ò Ø±´¼ ½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©²
±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬ ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±®
¼·°±¿´ò ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸» ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼
®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ íð »½±²¼ò Ü®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»®
¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ì¸»² ±ºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ±® °«²½¬«®»
¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·² ¿ ¿²·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼º·´´ô ±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»®
°®±½»¼«®» ¿´´±©»¼ ¾§ ¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·»ò

Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ´¿®¹»® ¬¸¿² ë ¹¿´´±²æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Î»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Î»º·´´ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ©·¬¸
°»¬·½·¼» ±²´§ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® º±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® °«®°±»ò
Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º
¬¸» °»®±² ¼·°±·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ý´»¿²·²¹ ¾»º±®» ®»º·´´·²¹ · ¬¸»
®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ®»º·´´»®ò Ì± ½´»¿² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¾»º±®» º·²¿´ ¼·°±¿´ô
»³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ º®±³ ¬¸· ½±²¬¿·²»® ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ¿¾±«¬ ïðû º«´´ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®
¿²¼ô ·º °±·¾´»ô °®¿§ ¿´´ ·¼» ©¸·´» ¿¼¼·²¹ ©¿¬»®ò ×º °®¿½¬·½¿´ô ¿¹·¬¿¬»
ª·¹±®±«´§ ±® ®»½·®½«´¿¬» ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸ ¬¸» °«³° º±® ¬©± ³·²«¬»ò Ð±«®
±® °«³° ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ®·²¿¬» ½±´´»½¬·±²
§¬»³ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· ®·²·²¹ °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò Ì¸»² ±ºº»® º±®
®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ô ±® °«²½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·² ¿ ¿²·¬¿®§ ´¿²¼º·´´ô
±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»® °®±½»¼«®» ¿´´±©»¼ ¾§ ¬¿¬» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´
¿«¬¸±®·¬·»ò

Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»® ë ¹¿´´±² ±® ´¿®¹»®æ
Ý±²¬¿·²»® Ø¿²¼´·²¹æ Ò±²®»º·´´¿¾´» ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»«» ±® ®»º·´´

ò
Ì®·°´» ®·²» ±® °®»«®» ®·²» ½±²¬¿·²»® ø±® »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °®±³°¬´§ ¿º¬»®
»³°¬§·²¹ò Ì®·°´» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ  Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬
·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ïñì º«´´
©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò Î»°´¿½» ¿²¼ ¬·¹¸¬»² ½´±«®»ò Ì·° ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ ·¼»
¿²¼ ®±´´ ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ô »²«®·²¹ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» ½±³°´»¬» ®»ª±´«¬·±²ô
º±® íð »½±²¼ò Í¬¿²¼ ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±² ·¬ »²¼ ¿²¼ ¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼
º±®¬¸ »ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Ì«®² ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»® ±ª»® ±²¬± ·¬ ±¬¸»® »²¼ ¿²¼
¬·° ·¬ ¾¿½µ ¿²¼ º±®¬¸ »ª»®¿´ ¬·³»ò Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®·²¿¬» ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
»¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨ ¬¿²µ ±® ¬±®» ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò
Î»°»¿¬ ¬¸· °®±½»¼«®» ¬©± ³±®» ¬·³»ò Ð®»«®» ®·²» ¿ º±´´±©æ
Û³°¬§ ¬¸» ®»³¿·²·²¹ ½±²¬»²¬ ·²¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ¿ ³·¨
¬¿²µ ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¼®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬±
¼®·°ò Ø±´¼ ½±²¬¿·²»® «°·¼» ¼±©² ±ª»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³·¨
¬¿²µ ±® ½±´´»½¬ ®·²¿¬» º±® ´¿¬»® «» ±® ¼·°±¿´ò ×²»®¬ °®»«®» ®·²·²¹
²±¦¦´» ·² ¬¸» ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ½±²¬¿·²»®ô ¿²¼ ®·²» ¿¬ ¿¾±«¬ ìð °· º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬

ò Ü®¿·² º±® ïð »½±²¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º´±© ¾»¹·² ¬± ¼®·°ò Ì¸»²
±ºº»® º±® ®»½§½´·²¹ ·º ¿ª¿·´¿¾´»ô ±® °«²½¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼·°±» ±º ·² ¿ ¿²·¬¿®§
´¿²¼º·´´ô ±® ¾§ ·²½·²»®¿¬·±²ô ±® ¾§ ±¬¸»® °®±½»¼«®» ¿´´±©»¼ ¾§ ¬¿¬» ¿²¼

ò

Ð®±¼«½¬ ×²º±®³¿¬·±²
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¿ ¾®±¿¼ °»½¬®«³ô §¬»³·½ô °±¬»³»®¹»²¬ ¸»®¾·½·¼»
©·¬¸ ²± ±·´ ®»·¼«¿´ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò ×¬ · ·²¬»²¼»¼ º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼
°»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ©±±¼§ °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ò ×¬ · º±®³«´¿¬»¼ ¿ ¿ ©¿¬»®

ò

Ì·³» ¬± Í§³°¬±³æ Ì¸» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³±ª» ¬¸®±«¹¸
¬¸» °´¿²¬ º®±³ ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º º±´·¿¹» ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬± ¿²¼ ·²¬± ¬¸» ®±±¬ §¬»³ò
Ê··¾´» »ºº»½¬ ¿®» ¿ ¹®¿¼«¿´ ©·´¬·²¹ ¿²¼ §»´´±©·²¹ ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬
¿¼ª¿²½» ¬± ½±³°´»¬» ¾®±©²·²¹ ±º ¿¾±ª» ¹®±«²¼ ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ ¼»¬»®·±®¿¬·±²
±º «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °´¿²¬ °¿®¬ò Ê··¾´» »ºº»½¬ ±² ³±¬ ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ±½½«®
©·¬¸·² ¬©± ¬± º±«® ¼¿§ô ¾«¬ ±² ³±¬ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ª··¾´» »ºº»½¬ ³¿§
²±¬ ±½½«® º±® »ª»² ¼¿§ ±® ³±®»ò Û¨¬®»³»´§ ½±±´ ±® ½´±«¼§ ©»¿¬¸»®

º±´´±©·²¹ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ´±© ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿²¼ ¼»´¿§
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ ±º ª·«¿´ §³°¬±³ò

Í¬¿¹» ±º É»»¼æ ß²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ¿®» »¿·»¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©¸»² ¬¸»§ ¿®»
³¿´´ò Þ»¬ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ³±¬ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ · ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬
· ³¿¼» ¿¬ ´¿¬» ¹®±©¬¸ ¬¿¹» ¿°°®±¿½¸·²¹ ³¿¬«®·¬§ò Î»º»® ¬± ¬¸» ¿²²«¿´ô
°»®»²²·¿´ ¿²¼ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ®¿¬» ¬¿¾´» º±® °»½·º·½ ©»»¼ò
ß´©¿§ «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» º±® ¸»¿ª§ ±® ¼»²» ©»»¼
¹®±©¬¸ ±® ©¸»² ©»»¼ ¿®» ¹®±©·²¹ ·² ¿² «²¼·¬«®¾»¼ ø²±²½«´¬·ª¿¬»¼÷
¿®»¿ò É¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ©»»¼ ©·¬¸ ¼·»¿» ±® ·²»½¬ ¼¿³¿¹»ô ©»»¼ ¸»¿ª·´§
½±ª»®»¼ ©·¬¸ ¼«¬ô ±® ©»»¼ «²¼»® °±±® ¹®±©·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ®»¼«½»¼
©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

Ý«´¬«®¿´ Ý±²·¼»®¿¬·±²æ Î»¼«½»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
¿®» ³¿¼» ¬± ¿²²«¿´ ±® °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ³±©»¼ô ¹®¿¦»¼ô
±® ½«¬ô ¿²¼ ¸¿ª» ²±¬ ¾»»² ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ®»¹®±© ¬± ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¬¿¹» º±®
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Î¿·²º¿¬²»æ Ø»¿ª§ ®¿·²º¿´´ ±±² ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ©¿¸ ±ºº ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ º®±³ ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ¿²¼ ¿ ®»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬»
³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ½±²¬®±´ò

Í°®¿§ Ý±ª»®¿¹»æ Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³
ò

Ó±¼» ±º ß½¬·±²æ Ì¸» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²¸·¾·¬ ¿² »²¦§³»ò
Ì¸· »²¦§³» · º±«²¼ ±²´§ ·² °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ³·½®±±®¹¿²·³ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» »»²¬·¿´
¬± º±®³·²¹ °»½·º·½ ¿³·²± ¿½·¼ò

Ò± Í±·´ ß½¬·ª·¬§æ É»»¼ ³«¬ ¾» »³»®¹»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¬·³» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¾»
½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò É»»¼ ¹»®³·²¿¬·²¹ º®±³ »»¼ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò Ë²»³»®¹»¼ °´¿²¬ ¿®··²¹ º®±³ «²¿¬¬¿½¸»¼
«²¼»®¹®±«²¼ ®¸·¦±³» ±® ®±±¬¬±½µ ±º °»®»²²·¿´ ©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ ¾§
¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿²¼ ©·´´ ½±²¬·²«» ¬± ¹®±©ò

Þ·±´±¹·½¿´ Ü»¹®¿¼¿¬·±²æ Ü»¹®¿¼¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ · °®·³¿®·´§ ¿
¾·±´±¹·½¿´ °®±½» ½¿®®·»¼ ±«¬ ¾§ ±·´ ³·½®±¾»ò

Ó¿¨·³«³ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬»æ Ì¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» °»½·º·»¼
·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¿®» ¹·ª»² ·² «²·¬ ±º ª±´«³»ô »·¬¸»® º´«·¼ ±«²½»ô °·²¬ ±®
¯«¿®¬ô ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»ò Ì¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ¿´´±©»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
®¿¬» ¿°°´§ ¬± ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½±³¾·²»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» «» ±º ¿²§ ¿²¼ ¿´´
±¬¸»® ¹´§°¸±¿¬»ó ±® «´º±¿¬»ó½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô »·¬¸»® ¿°°´·»¼
»°¿®¿¬»´§ ±® ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ô ±² ¬¸» ¾¿· ±º ¬±¬¿´ °±«²¼ ±º ¹´§°¸±¿¬»
ø¿½·¼ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬÷ °»® ¿½®»ò ×º ³±®» ¬¸¿² ±²» ¹´§°¸±¿¬»ó ±® «´º±¿¬»ó
½±²¬¿·²·²¹ °®±¼«½¬ · ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¿³» ·¬» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¿³» §»¿®ô
»²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ±º °±«²¼ ¿½·¼ »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ¼±» ²±¬
»¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ¿´´±©»¼ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² è ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ øè ´¾ ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ¿½·¼÷ °»®
¿½®» °»® §»¿® º±® ¿´´ «» ·¬» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

×ÓÐÑÎÌßÒÌæ É¸»² «·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»½·º·»¼ô ³·¨
©·¬¸ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ô «½¸ ¿ ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ èðû ±® ¹®»¿¬»®
¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ò Ú±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ø°·²» ®»´»¿»÷ «» ±²´§ «®º¿½¬¿²¬
¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ¿²¼ °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸» «®º¿½¬¿²¬
´¿¾»´ ¿ ¿º» º±® «» ·² ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ø°·²» ®»´»¿»÷ò Ë» ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼» °»®º±®³¿²½»ò
ß³³±²·«³ «´º¿¬»ô ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª»ô ±® ¼§» ¿²¼ ½±´±®¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾»
«»¼ò Í»» Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬¸» «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ´¿¾»´ º±®
³±®» ·²º±®³¿¬·±²ò

Ù®¿¦·²¹ Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ «²¼»·®¿¾´»
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ¬¸¿¬ °¿ ¬¸®±«¹¸ °¿¬«®»ô ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô
¿²¼ º±®»¬®§ ·¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ¾»·²¹ ¹®¿¦»¼ò Ú±® ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô
½±³°´§ ©·¬¸ ¿´´ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¿°°»¿®·²¹ ±² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

Û¨½»°¬ º±® ´¿½¬¿¬·²¹ ¼¿·®§ ¿²·³¿´ ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±²
º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

Ú±® ´¿½¬¿¬·²¹ ¼¿·®§ ¿²·³¿´ ¬¸»®» ¿®» ²± ¹®¿¦·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±² º±® ¬¸»
º±´´±©·²¹ ´¿¾»´»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬æ
‹ É¸»®» ¬¸» °®¿§ ½¿² ¾» ¼·®»½¬»¼ ±²¬± «²¼»·®¿¾´» ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼

¬®»»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ·² ¸¿²¼¹«² °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ±® ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

‹ Ú±® ¬®»» ·²¶»½¬·±² ±º º®·´´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ º±® ½«¬ ¬«³° ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Ú±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ±¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ®»¬®·½¬·±² º±® ´¿½¬¿¬·²¹
¼¿·®§ ¿²·³¿´æ
‹ Ú±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» ¾»¬©»»² ìòë ¿²¼ éòë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»ô ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿²

ïë °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ¿®»¿ ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ò
‹ Ú±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» ´» ¬¸¿² ìòë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»ô ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿²

ò

Ì¸»» ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± °¿¬«®»ô ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ ±® º±®»¬®§ ·¬»
±«¬·¼» ±º «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ò

Ø»®¾·½·¼» Î»·¬¿²½» Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬
Ù´§°¸±¿¬»ô ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ·² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô · ¿ ¹®±«° ç ¸»®¾·½·¼»
ø·²¸·¾·¬±® ±º ÛÐÍÐ §²¬¸¿»÷ò Í±³» ²¿¬«®¿´´§ ±½½«®®·²¹ ©»»¼ ¾·±¬§°» ¬¸¿¬
¿®» ¬±´»®¿²¬ ø®»·¬¿²¬÷ ¬± ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ³¿§ »¨·¬ ¼«» ¬± ¹»²»¬·½ ª¿®·¿¾·´·¬§
·² ¿ ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±²ò É¸»®» ®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±¬§°» »¨·¬ô ¬¸» ®»°»¿¬»¼ «»

435



í Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿³» ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ½¿² ´»¿¼ ¬± ¬¸» »´»½¬·±² º±®
®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ò Ý»®¬¿·² ¿¹®±²±³·½ °®¿½¬·½» ®»¼«½» ¬¸» ´·µ»´·¸±±¼ ¬¸¿¬
®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² ©·´´ ¼»ª»´±°ô ¿²¼ ½¿² ¾» «¬·´·¦»¼ ¬± ³¿²¿¹»
©»»¼ ®»·¬¿²½» ±²½» ·¬ ±½½«®ò

Ì± ¼»´¿§ ¬¸» »´»½¬·±² º±® ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ô «» ¬¸»
º±´´±©·²¹ °®¿½¬·½»æ

‹ Í½±«¬ º·»´¼ ¾»º±®» ¿²¼ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¼»¬»½¬ ©»»¼ »½¿°» ±®
¸·º¬ ·² ©»»¼ °»½·»ò

‹ Í¬¿®¬ ©·¬¸ ¿ ½´»¿² º·»´¼ ¾§ ¿°°´§·²¹ ¿ ¾«®²¼±©² ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±® ¾§ ¬·´´¿¹»ò
‹ Ý±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ »¿®´§ ©¸»² ¬¸»§ ¿®» ³¿´´ò
‹ ß¼¼ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿ »´»½¬·ª» ¿²¼ñ±® ¿ ®»·¼«¿´ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô

¿²¼ ½«´¬«®¿´ °®¿½¬·½»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬·´´¿¹» ±® ½®±° ®±¬¿¬·±²ô ©¸»®»
¿°°®±°®·¿¬»ò

‹ Ë» ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» º±® ¬¸» ³±¬ ¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ ·² ¬¸»
º·»´¼ò Ü± ²±¬ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¬¸¿¬ ®»¼«½» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬Ž
»ºº·½¿½§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿²¬¿¹±²·³ ±® ©·¬¸ ±²» ¬¸¿¬ »²½±«®¿¹» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¾»´±© ¬¸±» °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

‹ Ý±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ »½¿°» ¿²¼ °®»ª»²¬ ©»»¼ º®±³ »¬¬·²¹ »»¼ò
‹ ×² ·¬«¿¬·±² ©¸»®» ®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¿ °®±¾´»³ô ¾»º±®» ³±ª·²¹ º®±³

±²» ·¬» ¬± ¿²±¬¸»®ô ½´»¿² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ¬¸» °®»¿¼ ±º ©»»¼
»»¼ ±® °´¿²¬ °¿®¬ò

‹ Ë» ²»© ½±³³»®½·¿´ »»¼ ¬¸¿¬ · ¿ º®»» ±º ©»»¼ »»¼ ¿ °±·¾´»ò
‹ Î»°±®¬ ¿²§ ·²½·¼»²½» ±º ®»°»¿¬»¼ ²±²ó°»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

¿¹¿·²¬ ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® ©»»¼ °»½·» ¬± ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ®»¬¿·´»®ô ½±«²¬§ »¨¬»²·±²
¿¹»²¬ô ±® Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ®»°®»»²¬¿¬·ª»ò

Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¹±±¼ ¿¹®±²±³·½ °®¿½¬·½» ¿®» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¬± ®»¼«½»
¬¸» °®»¿¼ ±º ½±²º·®³»¼ ¹´§°¸±¿¬»ó®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±¬§°»æ

‹ Ì¿²µ ³·¨ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±® ¿°°´§ ·¬ »¯«»²¬·¿´´§ ©·¬¸ ¿² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»´§
´¿¾»´»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ ¿ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±² ¬± ¿½¸·»ª» ½±²¬®±´ ·º ¿
²¿¬«®¿´´§ ±½½«®®·²¹ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±¬§°» · °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ·¬»ò

‹ Ý«´¬«®¿´ ¿²¼ ³»½¸¿²·½¿´ ½±²¬®±´ °®¿½¬·½»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ½®±° ®±¬¿¬·±² ±®
¬·´´¿¹»ô ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» «»¼ò

‹ Ì± ½±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ »½¿°»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±¬§°»ô ¾»º±®» ¬¸»§ »¬
»»¼ô ½±«¬ ¬®»¿¬»¼ ·¬» ¿º¬»® ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

‹ Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ½´»¿² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¾»º±®» ´»¿ª·²¹ ¿²§ ·¬» µ²±©² ¬± ½±²¬¿·²
®»·¬¿²¬ ¾·±¬§°»ò

Þ»½¿«» ¬¸» °®»»²½» ±º ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ®»·¬¿²½» ·² ©»»¼ °±°«´¿¬·±² ·
¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ¼»¬»½¬ °®·±® ¬± «»ô Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ¿½½»°¬ ²± ´·¿¾·´·¬§
º±® ¿²§ ´±» ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ º®±³ ¬¸» º¿·´«®» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´
¹´§°¸±¿¬»ó®»·¬¿²¬ ©»»¼ò

ß¬¬»²¬·±²
ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ º±´·¿¹»ô ¹®»»² ¬»³ô »¨°±»¼ ²±²ó
©±±¼§ ®±±¬ ±® º®«·¬ ±º ½®±°ô ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ô ¾»½¿«»
»ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬ò

ßÊÑ×Ü ÜÎ×ÚÌò  Ë» »¨¬®»³» ½¿®» ©¸»² ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬±
°®»ª»²¬ ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ½®±°ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿´´±© ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±² ¬± ³·¬ô ¼®·°ô ¼®·º¬ ±® °´¿¸ ±²¬±
¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·²½» ³·²«¬» ¯«¿²¬·¬·» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½¿² ½¿«»
»ª»®» ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ½®±°ô °´¿²¬ ±® ±¬¸»® ¿®»¿ ±²
©¸·½¸ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ©¿ ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼»¼ò Ì¸» ´·µ»´·¸±±¼ ±º ·²¶«®§ ±½½«®®·²¹
º®±³ ¬¸» «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²½®»¿» ©¸»² ©·²¼ ¿®» ¹«¬§ô ¿ ©·²¼
ª»´±½·¬§ ·²½®»¿»ô ©¸»² ©·²¼ ¼·®»½¬·±² · ½±²¬¿²¬´§ ½¸¿²¹·²¹ô ±® ©¸»²
¬¸»®» ¿®» ±¬¸»® ³»¬»±®±´±¹·½¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ º¿ª±® °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò É¸»²
°®¿§·²¹ô ¿ª±·¼ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ±º °®»«®» ¿²¼ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·²
°´¿¬¬»® ±® º·²» °¿®¬·½´» ø³·¬÷ ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ´·µ»´§ ¬± ¼®·º¬ò ßª±·¼ ¿°°´§·²¹ ¿¬
»¨½»·ª» °»»¼ ±® °®»«®»ò

ÒÑÌÛæ Ë» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿²§ ³¿²²»® ²±¬ ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸·
´¿¾»´ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ·²¶«®§ ¬± °»®±²ô ¿²·³¿´ ±® ½®±°ô ±® ±¬¸»®
«²·²¬»²¼»¼ ½±²»¯«»²½»ò Õ»»° ½±²¬¿·²»® ½´±»¼ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ °·´´ ¿²¼
½±²¬¿³·²¿¬·±²ò

Í°®¿§ Ü®·º¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬
ßª±·¼·²¹ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·¬» · ¬¸» ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸»
¿°°´·½¿¬±®ò Ì¸» ·²¬»®¿½¬·±² ±º ³¿²§ »¯«·°³»²¬ó ¿²¼ó©»¿¬¸»®ó®»´¿¬»¼
º¿½¬±® ¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ ¬¸»
¹®±©»® ¿®» ®»°±²·¾´» º±® ½±²·¼»®·²¹ ¿´´ ¬¸»» º¿½¬±® ©¸»² ³¿µ·²¹
¼»½··±²ò Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ³«¬ ¾»
º±´´±©»¼ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ±ººó¬¿®¹»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³±ª»³»²¬ º®±³ ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬±
¿¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ º·»´¼ ½®±°ò Ì¸»» ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬± º±®»¬®§
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô °«¾´·½ ¸»¿´¬¸ «» ±® ¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «·²¹ ¼®§ º±®³«´¿¬·±²ò

‹ Ì¸» ¼·¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ±«¬»®³±¬ ²±¦¦´» ±² ¬¸» ¾±±³ ³«¬ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼
íñì ¬¸» ´»²¹¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ©·²¹°¿² ±® ®±¬±®ò

‹ Ò±¦¦´» ³«¬ ¿´©¿§ °±·²¬ ¾¿½µ©¿®¼ °¿®¿´´»´ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿·® ¬®»¿³ ¿²¼
²»ª»® ¾» °±·²¬»¼ ¼±©²©¿®¼ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ìë ¼»¹®»»ò

É¸»®» ¬¿¬» ¸¿ª» ³±®» ¬®·²¹»²¬ ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ô ¬¸»§ ³«¬ ¾» ±¾»®ª»¼ò

Ì¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ¿²¼ ¬¿µ» ·²¬± ¿½½±«²¬ ¬¸» ·²º±®³¿¬·±²
½±ª»®»¼ ·² ¬¸» ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§ò

ß»®·¿´ Ü®·º¬ Î»¼«½¬·±² ß¼ª·±®§
Ì¸· »½¬·±² · ¿¼ª·±®§ ·² ²¿¬«®» ¿²¼ ¼±» ²±¬ «°»®»¼» ¬¸»
³¿²¼¿¬±®§ ´¿¾»´ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬ò

×³°±®¬¿²½» ±º Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ Ì¸» ³±¬ »ºº»½¬·ª» ©¿§ ¬± ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬
°±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¬± ¿°°´§ ´¿®¹» ¼®±°´»¬ò Ì¸» ¾»¬ ¼®·º¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¬®¿¬»¹§
· ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» «ºº·½·»²¬ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¿²¼
½±²¬®±´ò ß°°´§·²¹ ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ®»¼«½» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ô ¾«¬ ©·´´ ²±¬
°®»ª»²¬ ¿¼ª»®» »ºº»½¬ º®±³ ¼®·º¬ ·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·³°®±°»®´§ô ±®
«²¼»® «²º¿ª±®¿¾´» »²ª·®±²³»²¬¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±² ø»» É·²¼ô Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼
Ø«³·¼·¬§ô ¿²¼ Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ×²ª»®·±²÷ò

Ý±²¬®±´´·²¹ Ü®±°´»¬ Í·¦»æ
‹ Ê±´«³» ó Ë» ¸·¹¸ º´±© ®¿¬» ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¿°°´§ ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»¬ °®¿½¬·½¿´ °®¿§

ª±´«³»ò Ò±¦¦´» ©·¬¸ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬»¼ º´±© °®±¼«½¬ ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ò
‹ Ð®»«®» ó Ü± ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ¬¸» ²±¦¦´» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ®»½±³³»²¼»¼

°®»«®»ò Ë» ¬¸» ´±©»® °®¿§ °®»«®» º±® ¬¸» ²±¦¦´»ò Ø·¹¸»®
°®»«®» ®»¼«½» ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ ¼±» ²±¬ ·³°®±ª» ½¿²±°§
°»²»¬®¿¬·±²ò É¸»² ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»»¼»¼ô «» ¸·¹¸»® º´±© ®¿¬»
²±¦¦´» ·²¬»¿¼ ±º ·²½®»¿·²¹ °®»«®»ò

‹ Ò«³¾»® ±º Ò±¦¦´» ó Ë» ¬¸» ³·²·³«³ ²«³¾»® ±º ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼»
«²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò

‹ Ò±¦¦´» Ñ®·»²¬¿¬·±² ó Ñ®·»²¬·²¹ ²±¦¦´» ± ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ · °¿®¿´´»´ ¬±
¬¸» ¿·®¬®»¿³ °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬¸¿² ±¬¸»® ±®·»²¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ·
¬¸» ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ °®¿½¬·½»ò Í·¹²·º·½¿²¬ ¼»º´»½¬·±² º®±³ ¸±®·¦±²¬¿´ ©·´´
®»¼«½» ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ ·²½®»¿» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ò

‹ Ò±¦¦´» Ì§°» ó Ë» ¿ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°» ¬¸¿¬ · ¼»·¹²»¼ º±® ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò É·¬¸ ³±¬ ²±¦¦´» ¬§°»ô ²¿®®±©»® °®¿§ ¿²¹´» °®±¼«½»
´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ò Ý±²·¼»® «·²¹ ´±©ó¼®·º¬ ²±¦¦´»ò Í±´·¼ ¬®»¿³ ²±¦¦´»
±®·»²¬»¼ ¬®¿·¹¸¬ ¾¿½µ °®±¼«½» ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ ¼®±°´»¬ ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¼®·º¬ò

Þ±±³ Ô»²¹¬¸æ Ú±® ±³» «» °¿¬¬»®²ô ®»¼«½·²¹ ¬¸» »ºº»½¬·ª» ¾±±³
´»²¹¬¸ ¬± ´» ¬¸¿² íñì ±º ¬¸» ©·²¹°¿² ±® ®±¬±® ´»²¹¬¸ ³¿§ º«®¬¸»® ®»¼«½»
¼®·º¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ®»¼«½·²¹ ©¿¬¸ ©·¼¬¸ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ø»·¹¸¬æ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³«¬ ²±¬ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿¬ ¿ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¹®»¿¬»®
¬¸¿² ïð º»»¬ ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ´¿®¹»¬ °´¿²¬ «²´» ¿ ¹®»¿¬»® ¸»·¹¸¬ ·
®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ¿·®½®¿º¬ ¿º»¬§ò Ó¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ´±©»¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬¸¿¬
· ¿º» ®»¼«½» »¨°±«®» ±º ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©·²¼ò

Í©¿¬¸ ß¼¶«¬³»²¬æ É¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ©·¬¸ ¿ ½®±©·²¼ô ¬¸»
©¿¬¸ ©·´´ ¾» ¼·°´¿½»¼ ¼±©²©·²¼ò Ì¸»®»º±®»ô ±² ¬¸» «° ¿²¼ ¼±©²©·²¼
»¼¹» ±º ¬¸» º·»´¼ô ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ½±³°»²¿¬» º±® ¬¸· ¼·°´¿½»³»²¬
¾§ ¿¼¶«¬·²¹ ¬¸» °¿¬¸ ±º ¬¸» ¿·®½®¿º¬ «°©·²¼ò Í©¿¬¸ ¿¼¶«¬³»²¬ ¼·¬¿²½»
³«¬ ·²½®»¿» ©·¬¸ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ø¸·¹¸»® ©·²¼ô ³¿´´»®

ò÷ò

É·²¼æ Ü®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ´±©»¬ ¾»¬©»»² ©·²¼ °»»¼ ±º î ¬± ïð ³°¸ò
Ø±©»ª»®ô ³¿²§ º¿½¬±®ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦» ¿²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬§°»ô
¼»¬»®³·²» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¹·ª»² °»»¼ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
©¸»² ©·²¼ °»»¼ · ¾»´±© î ³°¸ ¼«» ¬± ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼
¸·¹¸ ·²ª»®·±² °±¬»²¬·¿´ò Ò±¬»æ Ô±½¿´ ¬»®®¿·² ½¿² ·²º´«»²½» ©·²¼ °¿¬¬»®²ò
Ûª»®§ ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸±«´¼ ¾» º¿³·´·¿® ©·¬¸ ´±½¿´ ©·²¼ °¿¬¬»®² ¿²¼ ¸±© ¬¸»§
¿ºº»½¬ °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ¿²¼ Ø«³·¼·¬§æ É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ´±© ®»´¿¬·ª»
¸«³·¼·¬§ô »¬ «° »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± °®±¼«½» ´¿®¹»® ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ½±³°»²¿¬»
º±® »ª¿°±®¿¬·±²ò Ü®±°´»¬ »ª¿°±®¿¬·±² · ³±¬ »ª»®» ©¸»² ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿®»
¾±¬¸ ¸±¬ ¿²¼ ¼®§ò

Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ×²ª»®·±²æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼«®·²¹ ¿ ¬»³°»®¿¬«®»
·²ª»®·±² ¾»½¿«» ¼®·º¬ °±¬»²¬·¿´ · ¸·¹¸ò Ì»³°»®¿¬«®» ·²ª»®·±² ®»¬®·½¬
ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ô ©¸·½¸ ½¿«» ³¿´´ «°»²¼»¼ ¼®±°´»¬ ¬± ®»³¿·² ·²
¿ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬»¼ ½´±«¼ò Ì¸· ½´±«¼ ½¿² ³±ª» ·² «²°®»¼·½¬¿¾´» ¼·®»½¬·±²
¼«» ¬± ¬¸» ´·¹¸¬ ª¿®·¿¾´» ©·²¼ ½±³³±² ¼«®·²¹ ·²ª»®·±²ò Ì»³°»®¿¬«®»
·²ª»®·±² ¿®» ½¸¿®¿½¬»®·¦»¼ ¾§ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ¬»³°»®¿¬«®» ©·¬¸ ¿´¬·¬«¼»
¿²¼ ¿®» ½±³³±² ±² ²·¹¸¬ ©·¬¸ ´·³·¬»¼ ½´±«¼ ½±ª»® ¿²¼ ´·¹¸¬ ¬± ²± ©·²¼ò
Ì¸»§ ¾»¹·² ¬± º±®³ ¿ ¬¸» «² »¬ ¿²¼ ±º¬»² ½±²¬·²«» ·²¬± ¬¸» ³±®²·²¹ò
Ì¸»·® °®»»²½» ½¿² ¾» ·²¼·½¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¹®±«²¼ º±¹å ¸±©»ª»®ô ·º º±¹ · ²±¬
°®»»²¬ô ·²ª»®·±² ½¿² ¿´± ¾» ·¼»²¬·º·»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ³±ª»³»²¬ ±º ³±µ» º®±³
¿ ¹®±«²¼ ±«®½» ±® ¿² ¿·®½®¿º¬ ³±µ» ¹»²»®¿¬±®ò Í³±µ» ¬¸¿¬ ´¿§»® ¿²¼
³±ª» ´¿¬»®¿´´§ ·² ¿ ½±²²»½¬»¼ ½´±«¼ ø«²¼»® ´±© ©·²¼ ½±²¼·¬·±²÷ ·²¼·½¿¬»
¿² ·²ª»®·±²ô ©¸·´» ³±µ» ¬¸¿¬ ³±ª» «°©¿®¼ ¿²¼ ®¿°·¼´§ ¼··°¿¬»
·²¼·½¿¬» ¹±±¼ ª»®¬·½¿´ ¿·® ³·¨·²¹ò

Í»²·¬·ª» ß®»¿æ ß°°´§ ¬¸· °»¬·½·¼» ±²´§ ©¸»² ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® ¼®·º¬ ¬±
¿¼¶¿½»²¬ »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿ ø»ò¹òô ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¿®»¿ô ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»®ô µ²±©²
¸¿¾·¬¿¬ º±® ¬¸®»¿¬»²»¼ ±® »²¼¿²¹»®»¼ °»½·»ô ²±²ó¬¿®¹»¬ ½®±°÷ · ³·²·³¿´
ø»ò¹òô ©¸»² ©·²¼ · ¾´±©·²¹ ¿©¿§ º®±³ ¬¸» »²·¬·ª» ¿®»¿÷ò

Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±²
Ë» ±²´§ ½´»¿²ô ¬¿·²´» ¬»»´ô º·¾»®¹´¿ô °´¿¬·½ ±® °´¿¬·½ó´·²»¼ ¬»»´
½±²¬¿·²»® ¬± ³·¨ô ¬±®» ¿²¼ ¿°°´§ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ü± ²±¬ ³·¨ô
¬±®» ±® ¿°°´§ ¬ ·̧ °®±¼«½¬ ±® °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬ ·̧ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¹¿´ª¿²·¦»¼
¬»»´ ±® «²´·²»¼ ¬»»´ô »¨½»°¬ ¬¿·²´» ¬»»´ô ½±²¬¿·²»® ±® °®¿§ ¬¿²µò

Û´·³·²¿¬» ¿²§ ®·µ ±º ·°¸±²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ¾¿½µ ·²¬± ¬¸»
½¿®®·»® ±«®½» ©¸·´» ³·¨·²¹ò Ë» ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¿²¬·ó¾¿½µó·°¸±²·²¹ ¼»ª·½»
©¸»®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¾§ ¬¿¬» ±® ´±½¿´ ®»¹«´¿¬·±²ò

436



ì Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Ò±¬»æ Î»¼«½»¼ ®»«´¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ·º ©¿¬»® ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ±·´ · «»¼ô
·²½´«¼·²¹ ª··¾´§ ³«¼¼§ ©¿¬»® ±® ©¿¬»® º®±³ °±²¼ ¿²¼ ¼·¬½¸» ¬¸¿¬
· ²±¬ ½´»¿®ò

Î±¼»± Š ß´±²»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³·¨» ®»¿¼·´§ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»®ò Ó·¨ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
¿ º±´´±©æ

ïò Ú·´´ ¬¸» ³·¨·²¹ ±® °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ½´»¿² ©¿¬»®ò
îò ß¼¼ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿²¼ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ²»¿®

¬¸» »²¼ ±º ¬¸» º·´´·²¹ °®±½» ¿²¼ ³·¨ ©»´´ò
íò Ü«®·²¹ ³·¨·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô º±¿³·²¹ ±º ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ³¿§

±½½«®ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬ ±® ³·²·³·¦» º±¿³·²¹ô ¿ª±·¼ ¬¸» «» ±º ³»½¸¿²·½¿´
¿¹·¬¿¬±®ô ¬»®³·²¿¬» ¾§ó°¿ ¿²¼ ®»¬«®² ´·²» ¿¬ ¬¸» ¾±¬¬±³ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ
¿²¼ô ·º ²»»¼»¼ô «» ¿² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¿²¬·óº±¿³ ±® ¼»º±¿³·²¹ ¿¹»²¬ò

Î±¼»± Š Ì¿²µ Ó·¨
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼±» ²±¬ °®±ª·¼» ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò Ú±® ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼
½±²¬®±´ ±® ¿² ¿´¬»®²¿¬» ³±¼» ±º ¿½¬·±²ô ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»®
¸»®¾·½·¼»ò ×¬ · ¬¸» °»¬·½·¼» «»®Ž ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ¬± »²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿´´
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ´·¬»¼ ³·¨¬«®» ¿®» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼ «»ò Ë»®
³«¬ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® «» ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§
¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»òò

Ë²¼»® ½»®¬¿·² ½±²¼·¬·±²ô ¿¬ ½»®¬¿·² ¹®±©¬¸ ¬¿¹»ô ¿²¼ñ±® «²¼»® ±¬¸»®
½·®½«³¬¿²½»ô ±³» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ ¬± ½¿«» ·²¶«®§ò
Î»¿¼ ¿´´ ´¿¾»´ º±® °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®·±® ¬± «·²¹ ¬¸»³ ¬±
¼»¬»®³·²» ¬¸» °±¬»²¬·¿´ º±® ½®±° ·²¶«®§ò

Ì¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô ·²»½¬·½·¼»ô º«²¹·½·¼»ô ³·½®±²«¬®·»²¬
±® º±´·¿® º»®¬·´·¦»® ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ±® ·²¶«®§ò Ü± ²±¬ «»
¬¸»» °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ²±¬»¼
·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ ½±²·¬»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ´¿©ô ¾«§»® ¿²¼ ¿´´
«»® ¿®» ®»°±²·¾´» º±® ¿´´ ´± ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ·² ½±²²»½¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» «»
±® ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ±º ³·¨¬«®» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±® ±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´
¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ²±¬ »¨°®»´§ °»½·º·»¼ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´·²¹ò Ó·¨·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸
¸»®¾·½·¼» ±® ±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´ ²±¬ °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·²
®»¼«½»¼ °»®º±®³¿²½»ò

Ì¸» «»® · ®»°±²·¾´» º±® »²«®·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °»½·º·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»·²¹
³¿¼» · ·²½´«¼»¼ ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©¸»²
¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» ©·¬¸ ¿ ¹»²»®·½ ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ îôìóÜô ¿¬®¿¦·²»ô
¼·½¿³¾¿ô ¼·«®±²ô ±® °»²¼·³»¬¸¿´·²ô · «»¼ò

Î»¿¼ ¿´´ ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª»
¿´´ °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬
®»¬®·½¬·ª» ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò ß´©¿§ °®»¼»¬»®³·²»
¬¸» ½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¿´´ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ô ¬±¹»¬¸»® ·² ¬¸» ½¿®®·»®ô ¾§ ³·¨·²¹
³¿´´ °®±°±®¬·±²¿´ ¯«¿²¬·¬·» ·² ¿¼ª¿²½» ±º ³·¨·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸»³ ¬±
¬¸» «» ·¬»ò ß¼¼ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ò
Ó¿·²¬¿·² ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿¼¼ ¬¸» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò

Ó¿·²¬¿·² ¹±±¼ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¿´´ ¬·³» «²¬·´ ¬¸» ½±²¬»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ¿®»
°®¿§»¼ò ×º ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» · ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± »¬¬´»ô ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² · ®»¯«·®»¼
¬± ®»«°»²¼ ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®» ¾»º±®» °®¿§·²¹ ®»«³»ò Õ»»° ¬¸» ¾§°¿ ´·²»
±² ±® ²»¿® ¬¸» ¾±¬¬±³ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» º±¿³·²¹ò Ì¸» ½®»»² ·¦» ·²
¬¸» ²±¦¦´» ±® ´·²» ¬®¿·²»® ³«¬ ¾» ²± º·²»® ¬¸¿² ëð ³»¸ò

Ò±¬»æ ×º ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ ©·¬¸ Ù¿®´±²r íß ¸»®¾·½·¼»ô »²«®» ¬¸¿¬ Ù¿®´±² íß
· ©»´´ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ éë °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¾»º±®»
¿¼¼·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¬¸» °®¿§ ¬¿²µ ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ·²½±³°¿¬·¾·´·¬§ò

Ø¿²¼óØ»´¼ Í°®¿§»®
Ð®»°¿®» ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ ª±´«³» ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¾§ ³·¨·²¹ ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ©¿¬»® ¿ ¸±©² ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿¾´»æ

Í°®¿§
Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬·±²

ø°»®½»²¬÷

ß³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· Ð®±¼«½¬
º±® Ü»·®»¼ Ê±´«³»æ

ï ¹¿´ îë ¹¿´ ïðð ¹¿´

ðòë îñí º´ ±¦ ï °¬ î ¯¬

ðòéë ï º´ ±¦ ï ïñî °¬ í ¯¬

ï ï ïñí º´ ±¦ ï ¯¬ ï ¹¿´

ïòë î º´ ±¦ ï ïñî ¯¬ ï ïñî ¹¿´

î î îñí º´ ±¦ î ¯¬ î ¹¿´

íòéë ë º´ ±¦ í íñì ¯¬ í íñì ¹¿´

ë ê ïñî º´ ±¦ ï ïñì ¹¿´ ë ¹¿´

ïð ïí º´ ±¦ î ïñî ¹¿´ ïð ¹¿´

Ò±²·±²·½ Í«®º¿½¬¿²¬
É¸»² «·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»½·º·»¼ô ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ¿
«®º¿½¬¿²¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ èðû ±® ³±®» ¿½¬·ª»
·²¹®»¼·»²¬ò Ú±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ø°·²» ®»´»¿»÷ô «» ±²´§ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®»
¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ¿²¼ °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸» «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ´¿¾»´ ¿ ¿º»
º±® «» ·² ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿»ò Ë·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬
·² ®»¼«½»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼» °»®º±®³¿²½»ò

Ý±´±®¿²¬ ±® Ü§»
ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´´§ó¿°°®±ª»¼ ½±´±®¿²¬ ±® ³¿®µ·²¹ ¼§» ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ò Ý±´±®¿²¬ ±® ¼§» «»¼ ·² °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§
®»¼«½» °»®º±®³¿²½»ô »°»½·¿´´§ ¿¬ ´±©»® ®¿¬» ±® ¼·´«¬·±²ò Ë» ½±´±®¿²¬
±® ¼§» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ¼·®»½¬·±²ò

Ü®·º¬ Ý±²¬®±´ ß¼¼·¬·ª»
Ü®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª» ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿´´ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬§°» »¨½»°¬ ©·°»®
¿°°´·½¿¬±®ô °±²¹» ¾¿® ¿²¼ ÝÜß »¯«·°³»²¬ò É¸»² ¿ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´
¿¼¼·¬·ª» · «»¼ô ·¬ · ¬¸» °»¬·½·¼» «»®Ž ®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ¬± »²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿´´
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ´·¬»¼ ³·¨¬«®» ¿®» ®»¹·¬»®»¼ º±® ¬¸» ·²¬»²¼»¼ «»ò Ë»®
³«¬ º±´´±© ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® «» ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§
¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±º »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»òò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼
Ý¸»³·¹¿¬·±²æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¿²§ ¬§°» ±º

ò

ß°°´§ °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ·² °®±°»®´§ ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¿²¼ ½¿´·¾®¿¬»¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
½¿°¿¾´» ±º ¼»´·ª»®·²¹ ¼»·®»¼ ª±´«³»ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³»¬¸±¼ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Ú·¨»¼ ©·²¹ ¿²¼ ¸»´·½±°¬»®

Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ ¿»®·¿´ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ »¨½»°¬ «²¼»®
½±²¼·¬·±² ¿ °»½·º·»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

ßª±·¼ ¼®·º¬ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©·²¼ ¿®» ¹«¬§ ±® «²¼»® ¿²§ ±¬¸»®
½±²¼·¬·±² ©¸·½¸ º¿ª±® ¼®·º¬ò Ü®·º¬ ³¿§ ½¿«» ¼¿³¿¹» ¬± ¿²§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¬± ©¸·½¸ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ · ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼»¼ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬ ·²¶«®§ ¬±
¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô ³¿·²¬¿·² ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¾«ºº»® ¦±²»ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿²§ ¾±¼§ ±º ©¿¬»®ò

Ë» ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· ¸»®¾·½·¼» ·² í ¬± îë ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»®
¿½®» «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò Î»º»® ¬± ¬¸» °»½·º·½ «»
¼·®»½¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ º±® ª±´«³» ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò

Ý±¿®» °®¿§ ¿®» ´» ´·µ»´§ ¬± ¼®·º¬å ¬¸»®»º±®»ô ¼± ²±¬ «» ²±¦¦´» ±®
²±¦¦´» ½±²º·¹«®¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ¼·°»²» °®¿§ ¿ º·²» °®¿§ ¼®±°´»¬ò Ü±
²±¬ ¿²¹´» ²±¦¦´» º±®©¿®¼ ·²¬± ¬¸» ¿·®¬®»¿³ ¿²¼ ¼± ²±¬ ·²½®»¿» °®¿§
ª±´«³» ¾§ ·²½®»¿·²¹ ²±¦¦´» °®»«®»ò ß ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª» ³¿§ ¾»
«»¼ò É¸»² ¿ ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª» · «»¼ô ½¿®»º«´´§ ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª»
¬¸» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ¿´´ ±¬¸»® ·²º±®³¿¬·±² °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸»
¿¼¼·¬·ª» ´¿¾»´ò

Û²«®» «²·º±®³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì± ¿ª±·¼ ¬®»¿µ»¼ô «²»ª»² ±® ±ª»®´¿°°»¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô «» ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³¿®µ·²¹ ¼»ª·½»ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î»¬®·½¬·±² ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ Ñ²´§
ßÊÑ×Ü ÜÎ×ÚÌæ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©·²¼ ¿®» ¹«¬§ ±® «²¼»® ¿²§
±¬¸»® ½±²¼·¬·±² ©¸·½¸ º¿ª±® ¼®·º¬ò Ü®·º¬ ³¿§ ½¿«» ¼¿³¿¹» ¬± ¿²§
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¬± ©¸·½¸ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ · ²±¬ ·²¬»²¼»¼ò Ì± °®»ª»²¬
·²¶«®§ ¬± ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¾«ºº»® ¦±²» ³«¬

ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¿»®·¿´´§ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ¼·½¿³¾¿ ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ó¿µ» ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¸»´·½±°¬»® ±²´§ò Ì± »²«®» «²·º±®³
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿ª±·¼ ¬®»¿µ·²¹ô «²»ª»²ô ±® ±ª»®´¿°°»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ «»
¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ³¿®µ·²¹ ¼»ª·½»ò

Ë» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¹«·¼»´·²» ©¸»² ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ²»¿® ½®±°
±® ¼»·®¿¾´» °»®»²²·¿´ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿º¬»® ¾«¼¾®»¿µ ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» ¬±¬¿´ ´»¿º ¼®±°ô
¿²¼ñ±® ²»¿® ±¬¸»® ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ±® ¿²²«¿´ ½®±°æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ ¿»®·¿´ »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¿®»¿ò
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸·² ïðð º»»¬ ±º ¿´´ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ±® ½®±°ø÷ò
‹ ×º ©·²¼ «° ¬± ë ³·´» °»® ¸±«® · ¾´±©·²¹ ¬±©¿®¼ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²

±® ½®±°ø÷ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸·² ëðð º»»¬ ±º ¬¸» ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ±®
½®±°ø÷ò

‹ É·²¼ ¾´±©·²¹ º®±³ ë ¬± ïð ³·´» °»® ¸±«® ¬±©¿®¼ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
±® ½®±°ø÷ ³¿§ ®»¯«·®» ¾«ºº»® ¦±²» ·² »¨½» ±º ¬¸» ëððóº±±¬

ò
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©¸»² ©·²¼ ¿®» ·² »¨½» ±º ïð ³·´» °»® ¸±«® ±® ©¸»²

·²ª»®·±² ½±²¼·¬·±² »¨·¬ò

Ë» ±²´§ ½±¿®» °®¿§ ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ¼®·º¬ò Ü± ²±¬ «» ²±¦¦´» ±® ²±¦¦´»
½±²º·¹«®¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ¼·°»²» °®¿§ ¿ º·²» °®¿§ ¼®±°´»¬ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿²¹´»
²±¦¦´» º±®©¿®¼ ·²¬± ¬¸» ¿·®¬®»¿³ ¿²¼ ¼± ²±¬ ·²½®»¿» °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¾§
·²½®»¿·²¹ ²±¦¦´» °®»«®» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®ù ¼·®»½¬·±²ò

Ì¸±®±«¹¸´§ ©¿¸ ¿·®½®¿º¬ô »°»½·¿´´§ ´¿²¼·²¹ ¹»¿®ô ¿º¬»® »¿½¸ ¼¿§
±º °®¿§·²¹ ¬± ®»³±ª» ®»·¼«» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿½½«³«´¿¬»¼ ¼«®·²¹
°®¿§·²¹ ±® º®±³ °·´´ò Ð®±´±²¹»¼ »¨°±«®» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± «²½±¿¬»¼
¬»»´ «®º¿½» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ½±®®±·±² ¿²¼ °±·¾´» º¿·´«®» ±º ¬¸» °¿®¬ò
Ô¿²¼·²¹ ¹»¿® · ³±¬ «½»°¬·¾´»ò Ì¸» ³¿·²¬»²¿²½» ±º ¿² ±®¹¿²·½
½±¿¬·²¹ ø°¿·²¬÷ ©¸·½¸ ³»»¬ ¿»®±°¿½» °»½·º·½¿¬·±² Ó×ÔóÝóíèìïí ³¿§

ò

437



ë Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

ßÜÜ×Ì×ÑÒßÔ Ô×Ó×ÌßÌ×ÑÒÍ ÚÑÎ ßÛÎ×ßÔ ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒ
×Ò ÚÎÛÍÒÑ ÝÑËÒÌÇô ÝßÔ×ÚÑÎÒ×ß ÑÒÔÇ
ß´©¿§ ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬
º±® ¿´´ °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ì¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿°°´·» ±²´§ º®±³ Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïë ¬¸®±«¹¸
Ó¿®½¸ íï ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¾±«²¼¿®·» ±º Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿æ
Ò±®¬¸æ Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ´·²»
Í±«¬¸æ Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ´·²»
Û¿¬æ Í¬¿¬» Ø·¹¸©¿§ çç É»¬

Ñ¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±² ¬± ³·²·³·¦» ±ººó·¬» ³±ª»³»²¬ ¼«®·²¹
¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ó·²·³·¦¿¬·±² ±º ±ººó·¬» ³±ª»³»²¬ · ¬¸»
®»°±²·¾·´·¬§ ±º ¬¸» ¹®±©»®ô Ð»¬ Ý±²¬®±´ ß¼ª·±® ¿²¼ ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬±®ò

É®·¬¬»² Ü·®»½¬·±²
É®·¬¬»² ¼·®»½¬·±² ÓËÍÌ ¾» «¾³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ±® ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±®
¬± ¬¸» Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ý±³³··±²»® îì ¸±«® °®·±® ¬±
¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸»» ©®·¬¬»² ¼·®»½¬·±² ÓËÍÌ ¬¿¬» ¬¸» °®±¨·³·¬§ ±º
«®®±«²¼·²¹ ½®±° ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ½±²¼·¬·±² ±º »¿½¸ ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž °®±¼«½¬
´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¿¬·º·»¼ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ì®¿·²·²¹ ¿²¼ Û¯«·°³»²¬
ß»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ´·³·¬»¼ ¬± °·´±¬ ©¸± ¸¿ª» «½½»º«´´§
½±³°´»¬»¼ ¿ Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ý±³³··±²»® ¿²¼ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿
Ü»°¿®¬³»²¬ ±º Ð»¬·½·¼» Î»¹«´¿¬·±² ¿°°®±ª»¼ ¬®¿·²·²¹ °®±¹®¿³ º±® ¿»®·¿´
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò ß´´ ¿·®½®¿º¬ ³«¬ ¾» ·²°»½¬»¼ô ½®·¬·¯«»¼ ·² º´·¹¸¬
¿²¼ ½»®¬·º·»¼ ¿¬ ¿ Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´ Ý±³³··±²»® ¿°°®±ª»¼
º´§ó·²ò Ì»¬ ¿²¼ ½¿´·¾®¿¬» °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿¬ ·²¬»®ª¿´ «ºº·½·»²¬ ¬± ·²«®»
¬¸¿¬ °®±°»® ®¿¬» ±º ¸»®¾·½·¼» ¿²¼ ¿¼¶«ª¿²¬ ¿®» ¾»·²¹ ¿°°´·»¼ ¼«®·²¹
½±³³»®½·¿´ «»ò ß°°´·½¿¬±® ³«¬ ¼±½«³»²¬ «½¸ ½¿´·¾®¿¬·±² ¿²¼
¬»¬·²¹ò Ü»³±²¬®¿¬·±² ±º °»®º±®³¿²½» ¿¬ Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
Ý±³³··±²»® ¿°°®±ª»¼ º´§ó·² ½±²¬·¬«¬» «½¸ ¼±½«³»²¬¿¬·±²ô ±®
±¬¸»® ©®·¬¬»² ®»½±®¼ ¸±©·²¹ ½¿´½«´¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ³»¿«®»³»²¬ ±º º´·¹¸¬
¿²¼ °®¿§ °¿®¿³»¬»® ¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ¬± ¬¸» Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
Ý±³³··±²»®ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ Ò·¹¸¬ Š Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¾§ ¿·® »¿®´·»®

«²»¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ °®·±® °»®³··±² º®±³ ¬¸» Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ ß¹®·½«´¬«®¿´
Ý±³³··±²»®ò

Ì± ®»°±®¬ µ²±©² ±® «°»½¬»¼ ³·«» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô ½¿´´
ïóèððóííîóíïïïò

Ú±® ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» °®±°»® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
·² Ú®»²± Ý±«²¬§ô ½¿´´ çïêóéèìóïéïèò

ß¯«¿¬·½ ¿²¼ Ò±²½®±° Í·¬»
É¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¿°°´·»¼ «²¼»® ¬¸» ½±²¼·¬·±² ¼»½®·¾»¼ô ·¬ ½±²¬®±´
±® °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½±²¬®±´ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ·²¼«¬®·¿´ô
®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ô ¿²¼ °«¾´·½ ¿®»¿ ±® ±¬¸»® ·³·´¿® ·¬»ò

ß¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ·²½´«¼» ¿´´ ¾±¼·» ±º º®»¸ ¿²¼ ¾®¿½µ·¸ ©¿¬»® ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¾»
º´±©·²¹ô ²±²º´±©·²¹ô ±® ¬®¿²·»²¬ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ´¿µ»ô ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô °±²¼ô
»»°ô ·®®·¹¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸»ô ½¿²¿´ô ®»»®ª±·®ô »¬«¿®·» ¿²¼
·³·´¿® ·¬»ò

×º ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¿®» °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ²±²½®±° ¿®»¿ ¿²¼ ¿®» °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸»
·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±²æ

‹ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼±» ²±¬ ½±²¬®±´ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½±³°´»¬»´§ «¾³»®¹»¼ ±®
¸¿ª» ¿ ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸»·® º±´·¿¹» «²¼»® ©¿¬»®ò

‹ Ì¸»®» · ²± ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» «» ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¿¬»® º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±²ô
®»½®»¿¬·±²ô ±® ¼±³»¬·½ °«®°±»ò

‹ Ý±²«´¬ ´±½¿´ ¿²¼ ¬¿¬» º·¸ ¿²¼ ¹¿³» ¿¹»²½§ ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ½±²¬®±´
¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»®ò Ð»®³·¬ ³¿§
¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ «½¸ ©¿¬»®ò

‹ Ì± ³¿µ» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®±«²¼ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´»
©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ô ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ³«¬ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±ºº º±® ¿ ³·²·³«³ °»®·±¼ ±º
ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ³¿§ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±² °®·±® ¬±
ìè ¸±«® ·º ¬¸» ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ´»ª»´ ·² ¬¸» ·²¬¿µ» ©¿¬»® · ¾»´±© ðòé °¿®¬ °»®
³·´´·±² ¿ ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§ ¿²¿´§·ò Ì¸»» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ±²´§ ·² ¬¸±» ½¿» ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®» ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ©¿¬»® ±«®½»
±® ¸±´¼·²¹ °±²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ©±«´¼ °»®³·¬ ¬¸» ¬«®²·²¹ ±ºº ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´»
©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» º±® ¿ ³·²·³«³ °»®·±¼ ±º ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» «°¬®»¿³ ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´»

©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»® ø·ò»òô ®·ª»® ¬®»¿³ô »¬½ò÷ô ±® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´»
±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² ¿ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¾±¼§ ±º ©¿¬»®ô «½¸ ¿ ¿
´¿µ»ô °±²¼ô ±® ®»»®ª±·®ò

Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Þ±±³ ±® ¾±±³´» §¬»³ô °«´´ó¬§°» °®¿§»®ô º´±¿¬»®ô °·½µó
«° °®¿§»®ô °®¿§ ½±«°» ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¹®±«²¼ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ »¯«·°³»²¬ò

Ë» ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² í ¬± ìð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»
¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò ß ¼»²·¬§
±º ©»»¼ ·²½®»¿»ô ·²½®»¿» ¬¸» °®¿§ ª±´«³» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹»
¬± »²«®» ½±³°´»¬» ½±ª»®¿¹»ò Ý¿®»º«´´§ »´»½¬ °®±°»® ²±¦¦´» ¬± ¿ª±·¼
°®¿§·²¹ ¿ º·²» ³·¬ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ©·¬¸ ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ô
«» º´¿¬ º¿² ²±¦¦´»ò Ý¸»½µ º±® »ª»² ¼·¬®·¾«¬·±² ±º °®¿§ ¼®±°´»¬ò

Ø¿²¼óØ»´¼ ¿²¼ Ø·¹¸óÊ±´«³» ×²½´«¼·²¹ Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Õ²¿°¿½µ ¿²¼ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ °®¿§»®ô °«³° «° °®»«®»
°®¿§»®ô ¸¿²¼¹«²ô ¸¿²¼ ©¿²¼ô ³·¬¾´±©»®ô ´¿²½»ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ¸¿²¼ó
¸»´¼ ¿²¼ ³±¬±®·¦»¼ °®¿§ »¯«·°³»²¬ «»¼ ¬± ¼·®»½¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ ±²¬± ©»»¼
º±´·¿¹»ò Ò±¬»æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ²±¬ ®»¹·¬»®»¼ ·² ß®·¦±²¿ ±® Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ º±®
«» ·² ³·¬¾´±©»®ò

ß°°´§ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ¬± ¬¸» °±·²¬
±º ®«²±ºº º±® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ±² ¿ °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ¾¿·ò Ë» ½±¿®»
°®¿§ ±²´§ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿¬ ´»¿¬
¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ º±´·¿¹»ò Ì± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô °®¿§ ¾±¬¸
·¼» ±º ´¿®¹» ±® ¬¿´´ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ô ©¸»² º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ¿²¼
¼»²»ô ±® ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®» ³«´¬·°´» °®±«¬ò

Ø·¹¸ Ê±´«³» Í°®¿§æ Ð®»°¿®» ¿ íñì ¬± î °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
·² ©¿¬»®ô ¿¼¼ ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿²¼ ¿°°´§ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¾»
½±²¬®±´´»¼ò Ú±® °»½·º·½ ®¿¬» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ·²¬®«½¬·±² º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º
ª¿®·±« ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ô »» ¬¸» É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ »½¬·±²ò

Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±² ¿ °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ¾¿· ©·¬¸ «²·º±®³ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬»
°®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ò Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ¬± °±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ ë ¬±
ïð °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ·² ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º
¬®»» ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ò Ì¸· ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ³»¬¸±¼ · ³±¬ »ºº»½¬·ª» ·² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®»
¬¸»®» · ¿ ´±© ¼»²·¬§ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¬®»» ±® ¾®«¸ò ×º ¿ ¬®¿·¹¸¬ ¬®»¿³
²±¦¦´» · «»¼ô ¬¿®¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
¿²¼ °®¿§ º®±³ ¬±° ¬± ¾±¬¬±³ ·² ¿ ´¿¬»®¿´ ¦·¹¦¿¹ ³±¬·±²ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿¬
´»¿¬ ëð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ´»¿ª» ¿®» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²ò Ú±®
º´¿¬ º¿² ¿²¼ ½±²» ²±¦¦´» ¿²¼ ©·¬¸ ¸¿²¼ó¼·®»½¬»¼ ³·¬ ¾´±©»®ô ³·¬ ¬¸»
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±ª»® ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ì®»¿¬ ³¿´´ô ±°»²ó
¾®¿²½¸»¼ ¬®»» ±²´§ º®±³ ±²» ·¼»ò ×º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ±® ¬¸»®» ¿®»
³«´¬·°´» ®±±¬ °®±«¬ô ¿°°´§ º®±³ »ª»®¿´ ·¼» ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§
½±ª»®¿¹»ò Ð®»°¿®» ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ ª±´«³» ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¾§ ³·¨·²¹ ¬¸»
¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ©¿¬»® ¿ ¸±©² ·² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿¾´»ò

Í°®¿§ Í±´«¬·±²æ

Ü»·®»¼
Ê±´«³»

ß³±«²¬ ±º Ì¸· Ð®±¼«½¬

ðòë ðòéë ï ïòîë ïòë î ë è ïð

ï ¹¿´ îñí º´ ±¦ ï º´ ±¦ ï ïñí º´ ±¦ ï îñí º´ ±¦ î º´ ±¦ î îñí º´ ±¦ ê ïñî º´ ±¦ ïð ïñì º´ ±¦ ïí º´ ±¦

îë ¹¿´ ï °¬ ï ïñî °¬ ï ¯¬ ï ïñì ¯¬ ï ïñî ¯¬ î ¯¬ ï ïñì ¹¿´ î ¹¿´ î ïñî ¹¿´

ïðð ¹¿´ î ¯¬ í ¯¬ ï ¹¿´ ï ïñì ¹¿´ ï ïñî ¹¿´ î ¹¿´ ë ¹¿´ è ¹¿´ ïð ¹¿´

î Ì¿¾´»°±±² ã ï º´ ±¦

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ©¸»² «·²¹ µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»®ô ³·¨ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¿³±«²¬
±º °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ·² ¿ ´¿®¹»® ½±²¬¿·²»®ò Ú·´´ ¬¸» µ²¿°¿½µ °®¿§»® ©·¬¸
¬¸» ±´«¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿¼¼ ¬¸» ½±®®»½¬ ¿³±«²¬ ±º «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò

Í»´»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Î»½·®½«´¿¬·²¹ °®¿§»®ô ¸·»´¼»¼ ¿²¼ ¸±±¼»¼ °®¿§»®ô ©·°»®
¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿²¼ °±²¹» ¾¿®ò

Ü± ²±¬ ½±²¬¿½¬ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ü®±°´»¬ô ³·¬ô º±¿³ô
±® °´¿¬¬»® ±º ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» »¬¬´·²¹ ±² ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² · ´·µ»´§ ¬±
®»«´¬ ·² ¼·½±´±®¿¬·±²ô ¬«²¬·²¹ ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±²ò

Þ»¬¬»® ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ³±®» ±º ¬¸» ©»»¼ · »¨°±»¼ ¬± ¬¸»
¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±²ò É»»¼ ²±¬ ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±² ©·´´
²±¬ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ò Ì¸· ³¿§ ±½½«® ·² ¼»²» ½´«³°ô »ª»®» ·²º»¬¿¬·±²ô ±®

©¸»² ¬¸» ¸»·¹¸¬ ±º ©»»¼ ª¿®·» ± ¬¸¿¬ ²±¬ ¿´´ ©»»¼ ¿®» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ò ×º
¬¸· ±½½«®ô ®»°»¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§ò

Í¸·»´¼»¼ ¿²¼ Ø±±¼»¼ ß°°´·½¿¬±®æ ß ¸·»´¼»¼ ±® ¸±±¼»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬±®
¼·®»½¬ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±² ±²¬± ©»»¼ ©¸·´» ¸·»´¼·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´»
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² º®±³ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼»ò Ë» ²±¦¦´» ¬¸¿¬ °®±ª·¼» «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹»
©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ò Õ»»° ¸·»´¼ ±² ¬¸»» °®¿§»® ¿¼¶«¬»¼ ¬±
°®±¬»½¬ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Û¨»®½·» »¨¬®»³» ½¿®» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º
¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ©·¬¸ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò

É·°»® ß°°´·½¿¬±®æ É·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¿®» ¼»ª·½» ¬¸¿¬ °¸§·½¿´´§ ©·°»
¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼·®»½¬´§ ±²¬± ¬¸» ©»»¼ò Û¯«·°³»²¬
³«¬ ¾» ¼»·¹²»¼ô ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¿²¼ ±°»®¿¬»¼ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼»
±´«¬·±² º®±³ ½±²¬¿½¬·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò

438



ê Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

ß¼¶«¬ ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬±® «»¼ ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ± ¬¸¿¬
¬¸» ©·°»® ½±²¬¿½¬ °±·²¬ · ¿¬ ´»¿¬ î ·²½¸» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸» ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò
Þ»¬¬»® ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ³±®» ±º ¬¸» ©»»¼ · »¨°±»¼ ¬± ¬¸»
¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±²ò É»»¼ ¸±«´¼ ¾» ¿ ³·²·³«³ ±º ê ·²½¸» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸»
¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò ß¼¶«¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¸»·¹¸¬ ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬»
½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ©»»¼ ¿ ©»»¼ ²±¬ ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±²
©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» ¿ºº»½¬»¼ò Ð±±® ½±²¬¿½¬ ³¿§ ±½½«® ©¸»² ©»»¼ ¿®» ¹®±©·²¹ ·²
¼»²» ½´«³°ô ·² »ª»®» ©»»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±²ô ±® ©¸»² ©»»¼ ¸»·¹¸¬ ª¿®·»
¼®¿³¿¬·½¿´´§ò ×º ¬¸· ±½½«®ô ®»°»¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§
¾» ²»½»¿®§ò

Ñ°»®¿¬» ¬¸· »¯«·°³»²¬ ¿¬ ¹®±«²¼ °»»¼ ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ë ³°¸ò
Ð»®º±®³¿²½» ³¿§ ¾» ·³°®±ª»¼ ¾§ ®»¼«½·²¹ °»»¼ ·² ¿®»¿ ±º ¸»¿ª§ ©»»¼
·²º»¬¿¬·±² ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ©·°»® ¿¬«®¿¬·±²ò Þ»¬¬»® ®»«´¬ ³¿§ ¾»
±¾¬¿·²»¼ ·º ¬©± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·² ±°°±·¬» ¼·®»½¬·±²ò

Ü®±°´»¬ô ³·¬ô º±¿³ô ±® °´¿¬¬»® ±º ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» »¬¬´·²¹ ±²¬± ¼»·®¿¾´»
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ¼·½±´±®¿¬·±²ô ¬«²¬·²¹ ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±²ò ßª±·¼
´»¿µ¿¹» ±® ¼®·°°·²¹ ±²¬± ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò ß¼¶«¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬±®
¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ©»»¼ò Õ»»° ©·°·²¹ «®º¿½» ½´»¿²ò Þ»
¿©¿®» ¬¸¿¬ ±² ´±°·²¹ ¹®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±² ³¿§ ³·¹®¿¬»ô ½¿«·²¹
¼®·°°·²¹ ±² ¬¸» ´±©»® »²¼ ¿²¼ ¼®§·²¹ ±º ¬¸» ©·½µ ±² ¬¸» «°°»® »²¼ ±º ¿
©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬±®ò

Ü± ²±¬ «» ©·°»® »¯«·°³»²¬ ©¸»² ©»»¼ ¿®» ©»¬ò

Ó·¨ ±²´§ ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ±º ±´«¬·±² ¬± ¾» «»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¿ ±²»ó¼¿§ °»®·±¼
¿ ®»¼«½»¼ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ º®±³ «» ±º ´»º¬±ª»® ±´«¬·±²ò Ý´»¿²
©·°»® °¿®¬ ¾§ ¬¸±®±«¹¸´§ º´«¸·²¹ ©·¬¸ ©¿¬»® ·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® «·²¹

ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô «» ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿¬ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º ïð °»®½»²¬ ¾§
ª±´«³» ±º ¬±¬¿´ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ±´«¬·±² º±® ¿´´ ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Î±°» ±® Í°±²¹» É·½µ ß°°´·½¿¬±®æ Ë» ±´«¬·±² ±º íí ¬± éë °»®½»²¬ ±º
¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ©¿¬»®ò
Ð¿²»´ ß°°´·½¿¬±®æ Ë» ±´«¬·±² ±º íí ¬± ïðð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬

ò

×²¶»½¬·±² Í§¬»³
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ ß»®·¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ·²¶»½¬·±² °®¿§»®ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿»®·¿´ ±® ¹®±«²¼ ·²¶»½¬·±² °®¿§ §¬»³ò
×¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ ´·¯«·¼ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±® ¼·´«¬»¼ °®·±® ¬± ·²¶»½¬·²¹ ·²¬±
¬¸» °®¿§ ¬®»¿³ò Ü± ²±¬ ³·¨ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ½±²½»²¬®¿¬» ±º ±¬¸»®
°®±¼«½¬ ©¸»² «·²¹ ·²¶»½¬·±² §¬»³ò

Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ Ü®±°´»¬ ß°°´·½¿¬±® øÝÜß÷
Û¯«·°³»²¬æ Ø¿²¼ó¸»´¼ ±® ¾±±³ó³±«²¬»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬±® ¬¸¿¬ °®±¼«½» ¿
°®¿§ ½±²·¬·²¹ ±º ¿ ²¿®®±© ®¿²¹» ±º ¼®±°´»¬ ·¦»ò

Ì¸» ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿°°´·»¼ °»® ¿½®» ¾§ ª»¸·½´»ó³±«²¬»¼ ÝÜß
»¯«·°³»²¬ ³«¬ ²±¬ ¾» ´» ¬¸¿² ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ©¸»²
¿°°´·»¼ ¾§ ½±²ª»²¬·±²¿´ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ »¯«·°³»²¬ò Ú±® ª»¸·½´»ó³±«²¬»¼ ÝÜß
»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿°°´§ í ¬± ïë ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò

Ú±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ©·¬¸ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ ÝÜß «²·¬ô ¿°°´§ ¿

¿ ©¿´µ·²¹ °»»¼ ±º ïòë ³°¸ øï ïñî °·²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»÷ò Ú±® ½±²¬®±´
±º °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ô ¿°°´§ ¿ îð ¬± ìð °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
¿¬ ¿ º´±© ®¿¬» ±º î º´ ±¦ °»® ³·²«¬» ¿²¼ ¿ ©¿´µ·²¹ °»»¼ ±º ðòéë ³°¸
øí ¬± ê °·²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»÷ò

ÝÜß »¯«·°³»²¬ °®±¼«½» ¿ °®¿§ °¿¬¬»®² ¬¸¿¬ · ²±¬ »¿·´§ ª··¾´»ò
Û¨»®½·» »¨¬®»³» ½¿®» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ °®¿§ ±® ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬¿½¬·²¹ ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±®
¿²§ ±¬¸»® ¹®»»² ¬·«» ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ¼»¬®«½¬·±²

ò

Ë» Í·¬»
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ²±²½®±° ¿®»¿ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿·®°±®¬ô ¿°¿®¬³»²¬
½±³°´»¨»ô ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬»ô Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» º¿®³ô ½±³³»®½·¿´ ·¬»ô
Ý±²»®ª¿¬·±² Î»»®ª» Ð®±¹®¿³ øÝÎÐ÷ ¿®»¿ô ¼·¬½¸ ¾¿²µô ¼®·ª»©¿§ô
¼®§ ¼·¬½¸»ô ¼®§ ½¿²¿´ô º»²½»®±©ô ¹±´º ½±«®»ô ¹®»»²¸±«»ô ¸¿¾·¬¿¬
³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ô ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ¿®»¿ô ´«³¾»® §¿®¼ô ³¿²«º¿½¬«®·²¹ ·¬»ô
³«²·½·°¿´ ·¬»ô ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ô ±ºº·½» ½±³°´»¨»ô ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ô °¿®µ·²¹
¿®»¿ô °¿®µô °¿¬«®»ô °»¬®±´»«³ ¬¿²µ º¿®³ ¿²¼ °«³°·²¹ ·²¬¿´´¿¬·±²ô
°´¿²¬ ²«®»®·»ô °«¾´·½ ¿®»¿ô ®¿·´®±¿¼ô ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô ®»½®»¿¬·±² ¿®»¿ô «¬·´·¬§
®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ¸¿¼»¸±«»ô ±¼ ±® ¬«®º »»¼ º¿®³ô °±®¬
½±³°´»¨»ô ¬±®¿¹» ¿®»¿ô «¾¬¿¬·±²ô ¬«®º¹®¿ ¿®»¿ô «¬·´·¬§ ·¬»ô
©¿®»¸±«» ¿®»¿ô ©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿®»¿ô ¿²¼ ·² ¹®¿¦»¼ ¿®»¿
±² ¬¸»» ·¬»ò

ß¯«¿¬·½ Í·¬»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± »³»®¹»¼ ©»»¼ ·² ¿´´ ¾±¼·» ±º º®»¸ ¿²¼
¾®¿½µ·¸ ©¿¬»® ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¾» º´±©·²¹ô ²±²º´±©·²¹ ±® ¬®¿²·»²¬ ·²½´«¼·²¹
´¿µ»ô ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô °±²¼ô »¬«¿®·»ô ®·½» ´»ª»»ô »»°ô ·®®·¹¿¬·±²
¿²¼ ¼®¿·²¿¹» ¼·¬½¸»ô ½¿²¿´ô ®»»®ª±·®ô ©¿¬»©¿¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ º¿½·´·¬·»ô
©·´¼´·º» ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ®»¬±®¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿®»¿ ¿²¼ ·³·´¿® ·¬»ò

×º ¿¯«¿¬·½ ·¬» ¿®» °®»»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ²±²½®±° ¿®»¿ ¿²¼ ¿®» °¿®¬ ±º ¬¸»
·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±²æ

‹ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼±» ²±¬ ½±²¬®±´ °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ½±³°´»¬»´§ «¾³»®¹»¼ ±®
¸¿ª» ¿ ³¿¶±®·¬§ ±º ¬¸»·® º±´·¿¹» «²¼»® ©¿¬»®ò

‹ Ì¸»®» · ²± ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» «» ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¿¬»® º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±²ô
®»½®»¿¬·±² ±® ¼±³»¬·½ °«®°±»ò

‹ Ý±²«´¬ ´±½¿´ ¿²¼ ¬¿¬» º·¸ ¿²¼ ¹¿³» ¿¹»²½§ ¿²¼ ©¿¬»® ½±²¬®±´
¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»®ò Ð»®³·¬ ³¿§
¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ «½¸ ©¿¬»®ò

‹ Ì± ³¿µ» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®±«²¼ ¿²¼ ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿½¬·ª»
°±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»ô ¬¸» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ³«¬ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±ºº º±® ¿
³·²·³«³ °»®·±¼ ±º ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì¸» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ»
³¿§ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±² °®·±® ¬± ìè ¸±«® ·º ¬¸» ¹´§°¸±¿¬» ´»ª»´ ·² ¬¸» ·²¬¿µ»
©¿¬»® · ¾»´±© ðòé °¿®¬ °»® ³·´´·±² ¿ ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ´¿¾±®¿¬±®§
¿²¿´§·ò Ì¸»» ¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ³¿¼» ±²´§ ·² ¬¸±» ½¿»
©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®» ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ©¿¬»® ±«®½» ±® ¸±´¼·²¹ °±²¼ ©¸·½¸
©±«´¼ °»®³·¬ ¬¸» ¬«®²·²¹ ±ºº ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» º±® ¿
³·²·³«³ °»®·±¼ ±º ìè ¸±«® ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

‹
±® ³±®» ¿º¬»® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¾»º±®» ®»·²¬®±¼«½¬·±² ±º ©¿¬»® ¬± ¿½¸·»ª»
³¿¨·³«³ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸·² ï ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¼®¿©
¼±©² ¬± »²«®» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ©»»¼ò

‹ Ú´±¿¬·²¹ ³¿¬ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³¿§ ®»¯«·®» ®»¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼
®¿¬»ò ßª±·¼ ©¿¸ ±ºº ±º °®¿§»¼ º±´·¿¹» ¾§ °®¿§ ¾±¿¬ ±® ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´
¾±¿¬ ¾¿½µ©¿¸ ±® ¾§ ®¿·²º¿´´ ©·¬¸·² ê ¸±«® ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ü± ²±¬ ®»ó
¬®»¿¬ ©·¬¸·² îì ¸±«® º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ·²·¬·¿´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

‹ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ¬± ³±ª·²¹ ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ³«¬ ¾» ³¿¼» ©¸·´»
¬®¿ª»´·²¹ «°¬®»¿³ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· ¸»®¾·½·¼» ·² ©¿¬»®ò
É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ ¿²§ ¾¿²µ·¼» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¼± ²±¬ ±ª»®´¿° ³±®» ¬¸¿²

ò Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ·² ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ©¸»®» ©»»¼
¼± ²±¬ »¨·¬ò Ì¸» ³¿¨·³«³ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» ±º é ïñî °·²¬ °»® ¿½®»
³«¬ ²±¬ ¾» »¨½»»¼»¼ ·² ¿²§ ·²¹´» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ · ¾»·²¹
³¿¼» ±ª»® ©¿¬»®ò

‹ É¸»² »³»®¹»¼ ·²º»¬¿¬·±² ®»¯«·®» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ «®º¿½» ¿®»¿
±º ·³°±«²¼»¼ ©¿¬»®ô ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¿®»¿ ·² ¬®·° ³¿§ ¿ª±·¼ ±¨§¹»²
¼»°´»¬·±² ¼«» ¬± ¼»½¿§·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Ñ¨§¹»² ¼»°´»¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬

ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» «°¬®»¿³ ±º

¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»® ø·ò»òô ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô »¬½ò÷ô
±® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² ¿ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¾±¼§ ±º
©¿¬»®ô «½¸ ¿ ¿ ´¿µ»ô °±²¼ ±® ®»»®ª±·®ò Ì¸· ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ¿°°´§

ò

É»¬´¿²¼ Í·¬»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¬± «²¼»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼
©¿¬»® ø¿¯«¿¬·½ ¿®»¿÷ ¿²¼ ©»¬´¿²¼ º±«²¼ ·² º±®»¬®§ô «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó
©¿§ ·¬» ±® ±¬¸»® ·¬» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ©¸»®» ¬¸»» ·¬»
¿®» ¿¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬± ±® «®®±«²¼·²¹ ¼±³»¬·½ ©¿¬»® «°°´§ ®»»®ª±·®ô «°°´§
¬®»¿³ô ´¿µ» ¿²¼ °±²¼ò

×º ©»¬´¿²¼ ·¬» ¿®» °®»»²¬ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ¼·®»½¬·±²æ

‹ Ì¸»®» · ²± ®»¬®·½¬·±² ±² ¬¸» «» ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¿¬»® º±® ·®®·¹¿¬·±²ô
®»½®»¿¬·±² ±® ¼±³»¬·½ °«®°±»ò

‹ Ý±²«´¬ ´±½¿´ °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»® ½±²¬®±´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·» ¾»º±®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼ °«¾´·½ ©¿¬»®ò Ð»®³·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ¬®»¿¬ ·²
«½¸ ¿®»¿ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¼·®»½¬´§ ¬± ©¿¬»® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» «°¬®»¿³ ±º

¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² º´±©·²¹ ©¿¬»® ø·ò»òô ®·ª»®ô ¬®»¿³ô »¬½ò÷ô
±® ©·¬¸·² ïñî ³·´» ±º ¿² ¿½¬·ª» °±¬¿¾´» ©¿¬»® ·²¬¿µ» ·² ¿ ¬¿²¼·²¹ ¾±¼§ ±º
©¿¬»®ô «½¸ ¿ ¿ ´¿µ»ô °±²¼ ±® ®»»®ª±·®ò Ì¸· ®»¬®·½¬·±² ¼±» ²±¬ ¿°°´§
¬± ·²¬»®³·¬¬»²¬ ·²¿¼ª»®¬»²¬ ±ª»®°®¿§ ±º ©¿¬»® ·² ¬»®®»¬®·¿´ «» ·¬»ò

‹ Ü± ²±¬ °®¿§ ±°»² ¾±¼·» ±º ©¿¬»® ©¸»®» ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ô ¬®»» ¿²¼
¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¼± ²±¬ »¨·¬ò Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² í íñì ¯«¿®¬
°»® ¿½®» ·² ¿ ·²¹´» ±ª»® ©¿¬»® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¨½»°¬ ·² ¬®»¿³
½®±·²¹ ·² «¬·´·¬§ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ±® ©¸»®» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·² ´»
¬¸¿² îð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ©¿¬»® ¿®»¿ ¾»·²¹ ¬®»¿¬»¼ò ×² »·¬¸»® ±º ¬¸»»
´±½¿¬·±²ô ¿²§ °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼æ

Ý¸®·¬³¿ Ì®»» Ð´¿²¬¿¬·±²
Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² øÑ®»¹±² ¿²¼ É¿¸·²¹¬±² Ñ²´§÷
Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±ª»® ¬¸» »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °»½·»
Ü±«¹´¿ º·® øÐ»«¼±¬«¹¿ ³»²¦·»··÷ô º·® °»½·» øß¾·» °°ò÷ô ¿²¼ °·²»
°»½·» øÐ·²« °°ò÷ ø»¨½»°¬ »¿¬»®² ©¸·¬»ô ´±¾´±´´§ô ´±²¹´»¿ºô ¸±®¬´»¿ºô
´¿¸÷ô ¿²¼ °®«½» °»½·» øÐ·½»¿ °°ò÷ò Ë» ï ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
°»® ¿½®» ·² ë ¬± íð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿¼¼ «°

ò ×º «·²¹ ¿ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ô
º±´´±© ¬¸» ³¿²«º¿½¬«®»®Ž ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® «» ¿²¼ »²«®» ½±²·º»® ¿º»¬§
¸¿ ¾»»² ¿¼»¯«¿¬»´§ ¬»¬»¼ º±® ¬¸¿¬ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ò ß°°´§ ¿º¬»® ¬®»» ¸¿ª»
½±³°´»¬»¼ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ¿ º«´´ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² ·²½» °´¿²¬·²¹ ±® ¬®¿²°´¿²¬·²¹ò

439



é Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

ß°°´§ ±²´§ ·² ¬¸» º¿´´ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» º±®³¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» º·²¿´ ½±²·º»® ®»¬·²¹ ¾«¼
±® ·² ¬¸» °®·²¹ °®·±® ¬± ·²·¬·¿´ ¾«¼ ©»´´ò Ú·²¿´ ®»¬·²¹ ¾«¼ ³«¬ ¾» º«´´§
¸¿®¼»²»¼ ¿²¼ ·² ¬¸» ¼±®³¿²¬ ¬¿¹»ò ß°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿¬ ¿²§ ±¬¸»®
¬·³» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² «²¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¬¸» Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ò ßª±·¼ °®¿§
°¿¬¬»®² ±ª»®´¿° ¿ ·²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«®ò

×² ±³» ¿®»¿ô ï ¬± î ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ò
Ý±²«´¬ §±«® ´±½¿´ ®»°®»»²¬¿¬·ª» º±® °»½·º·½ «» ·²¬®«½¬·±² ·º ®¿¬»
¹®»¿¬»® ¬¸¿² ï ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¼± ²±¬ «» ¼®·º¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¿¼¼·¬·ª» ¿ ¬¸»§ ³¿§ ·²½®»¿»
·²¶«®§ ¬± Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
‹ Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿¼»¯«¿¬» ¾«ºº»® ¿®» ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¬± °®»ª»²¬ ¼®·º¬ ±²¬±

²»¿®¾§ ¼»·®¿¾´» ½®±° ±® ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ð®»¸¿®ª»¬ ×²¬»®ª¿´æ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ©·¬¸·² ï º«´´ §»¿® °®·±® ¬± ¬®»» ¸¿®ª»¬ò

Ý«¬ Í¬«³°
Ì®»¿¬ ½«¬ ¬«³° ·² ¿²§ ²±²½®±° ·¬» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬
©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ ®»¹®±©¬¸ ±º º®»¸´§ ½«¬ ¬«³° ¿²¼ ®»°®±«¬ ±º ³¿²§ ¬§°»
±º ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» °»½·»ô ±³» ±º ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ´·¬»¼ ¾»´±©ò
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ «·¬¿¾´» »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬± »²«®» ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º
¬¸» »²¬·®» ½¿³¾·«³ò Ý«¬ ¬®»» ±® ®»°®±«¬ ½´±» ¬± ¬¸» ±·´ «®º¿½»ò
ß°°´§ ¿ ëð ¬± ïðð °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± º®»¸´§ ½«¬ «®º¿½»
·³³»¼·¿¬»´§ ¿º¬»® ½«¬¬·²¹ò Ü»´¿§ ·² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼
°»®º±®³¿²½»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ³¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¿½¬·ª»
¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ º«´´ ´»¿º »¨°¿²·±²ò

É¸»² «»¼ ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¼·®»½¬·±² º±® ½«¬ ¬«³° ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ô °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®» ³±¬ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»»
°»½·»ô ±³» ±º ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ´·¬»¼ ¾»´±©æ

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¿´¼»® ß´²« °°ò
½±§±¬»¾®«¸ï Þ¿½½¸¿®· °·´«´¿®·
¼±¹©±±¼ï Ý±®²« °°ò
»«½¿´§°¬« Û«½¿´§°¬« °°ò
¸·½µ±®§ï Ý¿®§¿ °°ò
³¿¼®±²»ô Ð¿½·º·½ ß®¾«¬« ³»²¦·»··
³¿°´»ï ß½»® °°ò
±¿µ Ï«»®½« °°ò
°»°°»®¬®»»ô Þ®¿¦·´·¿² Í½¸·²« ¬»®»¾·²¬¸·º±´·«
ß«¬®¿´·¿²ó°·²»ô Ý¿«¿®·²¿ »¯«·»¬·º±´·¿
°±°´¿®ï Ð±°«´« °°ò
®»»¼ô ¹·¿²¬ ß®«²¼± ¼±²¿¨
¿´¬½»¼¿® Ì¿³¿®·¨ ®¿³±··³¿
©»»¬¹«³ï Ô·¯«·¼¿³¾¿® ¬§®¿½·º´«¿
§½¿³±®»ï Ð´¿¬¿²« ±½½·¼»²¬¿´·
¬¿² ±¿µ Ô·¬¸±½¿®°« ¼»²·º´±®«
©·´´±© Í¿´·¨ °°ò
ïÜ± ²±¬ «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±² ¬¸»» °»½·» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
‹ ß¼¶¿½»²¬ ¬®»» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ±º ¿ ·³·´¿® ¿¹»ô ¸»·¹¸¬ ¿²¼ °¿½·²¹ ³¿§

·²¼·½¿¬» ¸¿®»¼ ®±±¬ò
‹ ×²¶«®§ · ´·µ»´§ ¬± ±½½«® ¬± ²±²ó¬®»¿¬»¼ ¬»³ ±® ¬®»» ©¸»² ±²» ¬®»» ±®

³±®» ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿®» ¿ ½±³³±² ®±±¬ · ¬®»¿¬»¼ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ³¿µ» ½«¬ ¬«³° ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©¸»² ¬¸» ®±±¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ©±±¼§

¾®«¸ ±® ¬®»» ³¿§ ¾» ¹®¿º¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ®±±¬ ±º ¬¸» ½«¬ ¬«³°ò Í±³»
°®±«¬ô ¬»³ô ±® ¬®»» ³¿§ ¸¿®» ¬¸» ¿³» ®±±¬ §¬»³ò

×²¶»½¬·±² ¿²¼ Ú®·´´ øÉ±±¼§ Þ®«¸ ¿²¼ Ì®»»÷
É±±¼§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³¿§ ¾» ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¾§ ·²¶»½¬·±² ±® º®·´´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ò ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ «·¬¿¾´» »¯«·°³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ °»²»¬®¿¬» ·²¬±
¬¸» ´·ª·²¹ ¬·«»ò ß°°´§ ¬¸» »¯«·ª¿´»²¬ ±º ï ³Ô ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® »¿½¸
¬©± ¬± ¬¸®»» ·²½¸» ±º ¬®«²µ ¼·¿³»¬»® ¿¬ ¾®»¿¬ ¸»·¹¸¬ øÜÞØ÷ò Ì¸· · ¾»¬
¿½¸·»ª»¼ ¾§ ¿°°´§·²¹ ëð ¬± ïðð °»®½»²¬ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
»·¬¸»® ¬± ¿ ½±²¬·²«±« º®·´´ ¿®±«²¼ ¬¸» ¬®»» ±® ¿ ½«¬ »ª»²´§ °¿½»¼ ¿®±«²¼
¬¸» ¬®»» ¾»´±© ¿´´ ¾®¿²½¸»ò ß ¬®»» ¼·¿³»¬»® ·²½®»¿» ·² ·¦»ô ¾»¬¬»®
®»«´¬ ¿®» ¿½¸·»ª»¼ ¾§ ¿°°´§·²¹ ¼·´«¬»¼ ³¿¬»®·¿´ ¬± ¿ ½±²¬·²«±« º®·´´ ±®
³±®» ½´±»´§ °¿½»¼ ½«¬¬·²¹ò Ü± ²±¬ ³¿µ» ¿²§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ¿´´±©
®«²±ºº ¬± ±½½«® º®±³ º®·´´»¼ ±® ½«¬ ¿®»¿ ·² °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ »¨«¼» ¿° º®»»´§ò
×² °»½·» «½¸ ¿ ¬¸·ô ³¿µ» º®·´´ ±® ½«¬ ¿¬ ¿² ±¾´·¯«» ¿²¹´» ¬± °®±¼«½»
¿ ½«°°·²¹ »ºº»½¬ ¿²¼ «» ¿ ïðð °»®½»²¬ «²¼·´«¬»¼ ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¼«®·²¹ °»®·±¼ ±º ¿½¬·ª» ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ º«´´
´»¿º »¨°¿²·±²ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬®±´ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ©±±¼§ °»½·»æ

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
±¿µ Ï«»®½« °°ò
°±°´¿® Ð±°«´« °°ò
©»»¬¹«³ Ô·¯«·¼¿³¾¿® ¬§®¿½·º´«¿
§½¿³±®» Ð´¿¬¿²« ±½½·¼»²¬¿´·

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ «°°®»» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ©±±¼§ °»½·»æ

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¾´¿½µ¹«³ï Ò§¿ §´ª¿¬·½¿
¼±¹©±±¼ Ý±®²« °°ò
¸·½µ±®§ Ý¿®§¿ °°ò
³¿°´»ô ®»¼ ß½»® ®«¾®«³
ïÜ± ²±¬ «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±² ¬¸»» °»½·» ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ò

Ú±®»¬®§ Í·¬» Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±²
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · º±® ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±® °¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ô ¬®»»ô ¿²¼
¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ·² º±®»¬®§ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¿´± º±® «» ·² °®»°¿®·²¹
±® »¬¿¾´·¸·²¹ ©·´¼´·º» ±°»²·²¹ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸»» ·¬» ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬¿·²·²¹

ò

×² º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ô «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±² °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹
¿²§ ¬®»» °»½·» ·²½´«¼·²¹ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»»ô »«½¿´§°¬«ô ¸§¾®·¼ ¬®»»
½«´¬·ª¿® ¿²¼ ·´ª·½«´¬«®¿´ ²«®»®§ ·¬»ò Ë²´» ±¬¸»®©·» °»½·º·»¼ô ³¿µ»
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±® °¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¸»®¾¿½»±«
©»»¼ô ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´´»¼ »½¬·±²ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬»

Ó»¬¸±¼ ±º ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Î¿¬»
Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³»

ø¹¿´ñ¿½®»÷

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬

¿»®·¿´ ïòë ó éòë ¯¬ñ¿½®» ë ó íð

¹®±«²¼ ïð ó êð

Í°®¿§ ¬± É»¬

¸¿²¼¹«²ô ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ðòéë ó îû °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬

³·¬¾´±©»® ¾§ ª±´«³»

Ô±© Ê±´«³» Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ï

¸¿²¼¹«²ô ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ë ó ïðû °¿®¬·¿´ ½±ª»®¿¹»

³·¬¾´±©»® ¾§ ª±´«³»

ï Ú±® ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³
©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ëðû ±º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±ª»®¿¹»
±º ¬¸» ¬±° ±²»ó¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸» ¹®±©·²¹ ¬·°ô · ·³°±®¬¿²¬
ø±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ¿²¼ ¼±©² ½±ª»®¿¹»÷  Ì± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô
°®¿§ ¿´´ ·¼» ±º ´¿®¹» ±® ¬¿´´ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ô ©¸»² º±´·¿¹» ·
¬¸·½µ ¿²¼ ¼»²»ô ±® ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®» ³«´¬·°´» »²» ±® ¬¿´´ °®±«¬ò

Ë» ¿ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±® °¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§
¾®«¸ô ¬®»» ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ¿º¬»® º«´´ ´»¿º
»¨°¿²·±² ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» ´»¿º ¼®±°ò Ë» ·²½®»¿»¼ ®¿¬» ©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» ¬±
½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ º®±³ »³»®¹»²½» «° ¬± ¬¸» ¿°°»¿®¿²½»
±º »»¼¸»¿¼ô º´±©»® ±® ¾»®®·»ò Ë» ¿ ´±©»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» ¬± ½±²¬®±´
¿²²«¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ °»®»²²·¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼
¿º¬»® »»¼¸»¿¼ô º´±©»® ±® ¾»®®·» ¿°°»¿®ò ß°°´§ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ ¿²²«¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿²§¬·³» ¿º¬»® »³»®¹»²½»ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¸¿ ²± ¸»®¾·½·¼¿´ ±® ®»·¼«¿´ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ·² ¬¸» ±·´ò É¸»®»
®»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»½»¿®§ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®»
¬¸¿² è ¯«¿®¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»
°®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ
³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼
´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬
®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§
°»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Ò±¬»æ Ú±® º±®»¬®§ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²ô ³¿µ» «®» ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ ·
¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® «» °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ °»½·»ò Ñ¾»®ª» °´¿²¬·²¹
·²¬»®ª¿´ ®»¬®·½¬·±²ò

ß²§ °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»
º±´´±©·²¹ °®±¼«½¬ º±® º±®»¬®§ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±²æ

Ð®±¼«½¬

Ó·´»¬±²» ÊÓ

Ù¿®´±² íß

Ù¿®´±² ì

ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»

Û½±®¬

Ý¸±°°»®

Ñ«¬ ÈÐ

ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»

ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»

440



è Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ô «» ¬¸» ´±©»® °»½·º·»¼ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®»
®¿¬»ò Ú±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¼»²» ¬¿²¼ ±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼
¬®»»ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬»ò

ß»®·¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
ß»®·¿´´§ ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¾§ ¸»´·½±°¬»® ±²´§ ·² º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ò Í»» ß»®·¿´
ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ º±®

ò

Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ «·¬¿¾´» ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ º±® ¾®±¿¼½¿¬
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² º±®»¬®§ ·¬»ò Í»» Ù®±«²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ º±® ³±®» ¼»¬¿·´ò Ë²´» ±¬¸»®©·»
°»½·º·»¼ô ¿°°´§ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ ·²
«ºº·½·»²¬ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ¬± °®±ª·¼» ½±³°´»¬» ¿²¼ «²·º±®³ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º °´¿²¬
º±´·¿¹»ò Ý¸»½µ º±® »ª»² ¼·¬®·¾«¬·±² ¬¸®±«¹¸±«¬ ¬¸» °®¿§ °¿¬¬»®²ò

Ø¿²¼óØ»´¼ ¿²¼ Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «·²¹ ¸¿²¼¹«² ¿²¼ ¾¿½µ°¿½µ »¯«·°³»²¬ ·² º±®»¬®§
·¬»ò Í»» Ø¿²¼óØ»´¼ ¿²¼ Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ º±® ³±®» ¼»¬¿·´ò Ú±® °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³ ¿²¼ ½±³°´»¬»ô ¾«¬ ²±¬ ¬± ¬¸»
°±·²¬ ±º ®«²±ººò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ º±® °±¬
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ¬®»» ¿²¼ ¾®«¸ò ×¬ · ³±¬ »ºº»½¬·ª» ·² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» · ¿
´±© ¼»²·¬§ ±º «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¬®»» ±® ¾®«¸ò Ú±® º´¿¬ º¿² ¿²¼ ½±²» ²±¦¦´»ô
°®¿§ ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ò Í³¿´´ô ±°»² ¾®¿²½¸»¼
¬®»» ²»»¼ ±²´§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ º®±³ ±²» ·¼»ò ×º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ±® ¬¸»®»
¿®» ³«´¬·°´» ®±±¬ °®±«¬ô ¿°°´§ º®±³ »ª»®¿´ ·¼» ¬± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬»

ò

Ú±®»¬®§ Ý±²·º»® ¿²¼ Ø¿®¼©±±¼ Î»´»¿»
Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ ¿²¼ Í»´»½¬·ª» Û¯«·°³»²¬
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ ±® ©·¬¸ »´»½¬·ª» »¯«·°³»²¬ ·²
º±®»¬®§ ½±²·º»® ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ ·¬»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °´¿²¬¿¬·±²
¿²¼ ·´ª·½«´¬«®¿´ ²«®»®·»ò ß «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³«¬ ¾» «»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò
Ë» ±²´§ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ¿²¼ °»½·º·»¼ ±² ¬¸»
«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ´¿¾»´ ¿ ¿º» º±® «» ·² ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿» ø°·²» ®»´»¿»÷ò Ë·²¹ ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼» °»®º±®³¿²½»ò
Í»» Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ó»¬¸±¼ »½¬·±²ò

ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ³·¬ ±® ¼®·° ©·¬¸ º±´·¿¹»ô ¹®»»² ¾¿®µ ±® ²±²ó
©±±¼§ «®º¿½» ®±±¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ °»½·»ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ É¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¿°°´·½¿¾´» «»
¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò
Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ñ«¬·¼» ß®»¿ ±º Í±«¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ®»´»¿» ±º Ü±«¹´¿ º·®
øÐ»«¼±¬«¹¿ ³»²¦·»··÷ô º·® øß¾·» °»½·»÷ô ¸»³´±½µ øÌ«¹¿ °»½·»÷ô
°·²» øÐ·²« °»½·»÷ ø·²½´«¼» ¿´´ °»½·» »¨½»°¬ ´±¾´±´´§ô ´±²¹´»¿ºô
¸±®¬´»¿ºô ±® ´¿¸÷ô ¿²¼ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ®»¼©±±¼ øÍ»¯«±·¿ °»½·»÷ ±«¬·¼» ¬¸»
¿®»¿ ±º ¬¸» ±«¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»ò ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´§ ¿º¬»® º±®³¿¬·±² ±º º·²¿´ ½±²·º»® ®»¬·²¹ ¾«¼ ·² ¬¸» º¿´´ ±®
°®·±® ¬± ·²·¬·¿´ ¾«¼ ©»´´·²¹ ·² ¬¸» °®·²¹ò Ò±¬»æ Û¨½»°¬ ©¸»®» °»½·º·»¼ô
³¿µ» ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±²´§ ©¸»®» ½±²·º»® ¸¿ª»
¾»»² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ º±® ³±®» ¬¸¿² ±²» §»¿®ò

×²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«® ¬± ½±²·º»® ¬®»¿¬»¼ º±® ®»´»¿»ô »°»½·¿´´§ ©¸»®» °®¿§
°¿¬¬»®² ±ª»®´¿° ±® ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» · ¿°°´·»¼ò Ü¿³¿¹» ½¿² ¾»
¿½½»²¬«¿¬»¼ ·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ©¸»² ½±²·º»® ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ô
¿®» «²¼»® ¬®» º®±³ ¼®±«¹¸¬ô º´±±¼ ©¿¬»®ô ·³°®±°»® °´¿²¬·²¹ô ·²»½¬ô
¿²·³¿´ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ¼·»¿»ò

ß°°´§ íñì ¬± ï ïñî ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ò ß°°´§

°®«½» °»½·» ¿¬ ¬¸» »²¼ ±º ¬¸» º·®¬ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±² ø»¨½»°¬ Ý¿´·º±®²·¿÷ò
Û²«®» ¿´´ ½±²·º»® ¿®» ©»´´ ¸¿®¼»²»¼ ±ººò

ß «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³«¬ ¾» «»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ º±® ±°¬·³«³ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò
Ë» ±²´§ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿°°®±ª»¼ º±® «» ·² ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ®»´»¿» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ë·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼ ¸»®¾·½·¼»
°»®º±®³¿²½»ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ¼± ²±¬ «» ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ®»´»¿» ±º
¸»³´±½µ °»½·» ±® Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ®»¼©±±¼ò ×² ³·¨»¼ ½±²·º»® ¬¿²¼ô ·²¶«®§
¬± ¬¸»» °»½·» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·º ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ · «»¼ò Í»» Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±²
¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ »½¬·±²ò

Ú±® ®»´»¿» ±º Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ô ¿ ²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ º±® ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° º±´·¿®
°®¿§ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ò Ì± ¿ª±·¼ °±·¾´» ½±²·º»® ·²¶«®§ô «» ²±²·±²·½
«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¿¬ î º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» ¿¬ »´»ª¿¬·±² ¿¾±ª» ïëðð º»»¬ô ±® ï º´ ±¦ °»®
¿½®» ·² ¬¸» ½±¿¬¿´ ®¿²¹» ±® ¿¬ »´»ª¿¬·±² ¾»´±© ïëðð º»»¬ò Ë·²¹ ¿ ¸·¹¸»®
®¿¬» ±º «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² «²¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ½±²·º»® ·²¶«®§ò Û²«®» ¬¸»
²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¸¿ ¾»»² ¿¼»¯«¿¬»´§ ¬»¬»¼ º±® ¿º»¬§ ¬± Ü±«¹´¿ º·®
¾»º±®» «·²¹ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨» ©·¬¸ Ñ«¬ ÈÐæ ß°°´§ íñì ¬± ï ïñî ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸
¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ °»® ¿½®» ¬± ®»´»¿» ¶¿½µ °·²» ¿²¼ ©¸·¬»ò Ë»
¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ °»® ¿½®» ©·¬¸ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ®»´»¿» ©¸·¬»
°·²»ò Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ©»»¼ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§
±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ½±²·º»®ò Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿º¬»® º±®³¿¬·±² ±º
½±²·º»® ®»¬·²¹ ¾«¼ ·² ¬¸» ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® º¿´´ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨» ©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»æ ß°°´§
íñì ¬± ï ïñè ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º
ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ¬± ®»´»¿» Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ò
ß°°´§ ï ïñî ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´
ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ¬± ®»´»¿» ¾¿´¿³ º·® ¿²¼ ®»¼ °®«½»ò

×² Ó¿·²» ¿²¼ Ò»© Ø¿³°¸·®»ô ¿°°´§ «° ¬± î ïñì ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
°»® ¿½®» ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®» ¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ °»½·»ò
Ú±® ¬¸» ®»´»¿» ±º ®»¼ °·²»ô ¾¿´¿³ º·®ô ®»¼ °®«½»ô ©¸·¬» °®«½»ô Ò±®©¿§
°®«½»ô ¿²¼ ¾´¿½µ °®«½» ©·¬¸ ¼»²» ¬±«¹¸ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¾®«¸ô ¿²¼ ©¸»®»
³¿°´» ³¿µ» «° ¿ ´¿®¹» ½±³°±²»²¬ ±º ¬¸» «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¬®»»ô ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±®
Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» ¿²¼ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ¬¸· ³·¨ ¿ ¿
¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ò

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² Í±«¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ®»´»¿» ±º ´±¾´±´´§ °·²»
øÐ·²« ¬¿»¼¿÷ô »¿¬»®² ©¸·¬» °·²» øÐ·²« ¬®±¾«÷ô ¸±®¬´»¿º °·²» øÐ·²«
»½¸·²¿¬¿÷ô ´¿¸ °·²» øÐ·²« »´´·±¬¬··÷ô Ê·®¹·²·¿ °·²» øÐ·²« ª·®¹·²·¿²¿÷ô ¿²¼
´±²¹´»¿º °·²» øÐ·²« °¿´«¬®·÷ ·² ¬¸» ±«¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»ò

ß°°´§ ï ïñè ¬± ï éñè ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§
¼«®·²¹ ´¿¬» «³³»® ±® »¿®´§ º¿´´ ¿º¬»® ¬¸» ½±²·º»® ¸¿ª» ¸¿®¼»²»¼ ±ººò Ú±®
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» »²¼ ±º ¬¸» º·®¬ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±²ô «» íñì ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ¿´±²» ±® ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨» ©·¬¸ ß®»²¿´ ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬»æ Ú±® ½±²·º»® ®»´»¿»ô
¿°°´§ íñì ¬± ï ïñî ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ß®»²¿´
ß°°´·½¿¬±® Ý±²½»²¬®¿¬» °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ò Ë» ±²´§ ±²
½±²·º»® °»½·» ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ´¿¾»´»¼ º±® ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° °®¿§ º±® ¾±¬¸ °®±¼«½¬ò
Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» º±® ¼»²» ¬±«¹¸ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©±±¼ ¾®«¸

ò

Ø»®¾¿½»±« Î»´»¿»
É¸»² ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ô ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °´« ´·¬»¼ ®»·¼«¿´ ¸»®¾·½·¼»
°®±ª·¼» °±¬»³»®¹»²½» ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¬¸» ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ½±²¬®±´ ±®
«°°®»·±² ±º ¬¸» °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ô ¿²¼ ®»·¼«¿´ ½±²¬®±´
±º ¬¸» ©»»¼ ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ®»·¼«¿´ ¸»®¾·½·¼» ´¿¾»´ò Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ©»»¼ ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º

ò

Ë» ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ´¿¾»´»¼ º±® «» ·² ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ¸»®¾¿½»±« ®»´»¿»
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ë·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼
¸»®¾·½·¼» °»®º±®³¿²½»ò Í»» Ó·¨·²¹ Ü·®»½¬·±² ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬
¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ »½¬·±² ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò

É»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ³¿§ ¾» ®»¼«½»¼ ·º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ©¿¬»® ª±´«³» »¨½»»¼
ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨» ©·¬¸ Ñ«¬ ÈÐæ ß°°´§ ïî ¬± ïè º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸
¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ °»® ¿½®» ¬± ®»´»¿» ´±¾´±´´§ °·²»ò ß°°´§
ç ¬± ïî º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ °»® ¿½®» ¬±
®»´»¿» ´¿¸ °·²»ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨ ©·¬¸ ß¬®¿¦·²»æ ß°°´§ íñì ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ì ´¾ ¿· ±º
¿¬®¿¦·²» °»® ¿½®» ¬± ®»´»¿» Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ò ß°°´§ ±²´§ ±ª»® Ü±«¹´¿ º·® ¬¸¿¬
¸¿ ¾»»² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ º±® ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ±²» º«´´ ¹®±©·²¹ »¿±²ò ß°°´§ ·² ¬¸»
»¿®´§ °®·²¹ô ««¿´´§ ³·¼óÓ¿®½¸ ¬¸®±«¹¸ »¿®´§ ß°®·´ò ×²¶«®§ ©·´´ ±½½«® ·º
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ¿º¬»® ¾«¼ ©»´´ ·² ¬¸» °®·²¹ò Ú±® ¬¸· «»ô ¼± ²±¬
¿¼¼ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

×² Ó¿·²» ¿²¼ Ò»© Ø¿³°¸·®»ô º±® ®»´»¿» ±º ®»¼ °·²»ô ¾¿´¿³ º·®ô ®»¼
°®«½»ô ©¸·¬» °®«½»ô Ò±®©¿§ °®«½»ô ¿²¼ ¾´¿½µ °®«½» ©·¬¸ ¸»¿ª§
¹®¿ ¿²¼ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ·²º»¬·²¹ ¬¸» ·¬»ô «° ¬± î ïñì ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ³¿§ ¾» ¬¿²µ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º Ñ«¬ ÈÐ ¬±
½±²¬®±´ ¹®¿ô ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ò ß°°´§ ¬¸· ³·¨ ¿ ¿
¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ò

Ó·¼óÎ±¬¿¬·±² Ý±²·º»® Î»´»¿» ¿²¼ Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ º±®
Ý®±° Ì®»» Î»´»¿» ¿²¼ Ì·³¾»® Í¬¿²¼ ×³°®±ª»³»²¬
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¹®±«²¼ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ±® ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ³·¼ó®±¬¿¬·±² ®»´»¿» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «²¼»® ¬¸» ½¿²±°§ ±º °·²»
ø¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ½±²·º»®÷ ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼©±±¼ò Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
¬»½¸²·¯«» ¬¸¿¬ °®»ª»²¬ ±® ³·²·³·¦» ¼·®»½¬ ½±²¬¿½¬ ¬± ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º ½®±°
¬®»» ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ·² ¬¿²¼ ±º °·²»ô ±¬¸»® ½±²·º»®ô ±® ¸¿®¼©±±¼÷ò Ì¸·
³¿§ ¾» ¿½½±³°´·¸»¼ «·²¹ ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ ¿²¼ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
©·¬¸ ²±¦¦´» ±®·»²¬»¼ ¬± ¬¿®¹»¬ ±²´§ «²¼»·®¿¾´» «²¼»®¬±®§ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
¾»´±© ¬¸» ½®±° ¬®»» ½¿²±°§ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ · ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ °±¬ô ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´
°´¿²¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ º±® ©±±¼§ ¿²¼ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ø»» Ø¿²¼óØ»´¼ ¿²¼
Þ¿½µ°¿½µ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼
»½¬·±²÷ò É¸»² ³¿µ·²¹ °±¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿´´±© °®¿§ ¬± ½±²¬¿½¬
¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ½®±° ¬®»»ò

441



ç Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® Ý±²¬®±´ ±º Ë²¼»·®¿¾´»
Ý±³°»¬·¬·ª» Ê»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² Ô¿®½¸ øÔ¿®·¨ °°ò÷

ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® ®»¼«½» ½±³°»¬·¬·±² º®±³ «²¼»·®¿¾´»
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² Ô¿®½¸ øÔ¿®·¨ °°ò÷ °´¿²¬¿¬·±² ·² ¬¸» ¬¿¬» ±º Ó¿·²»ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ì·³·²¹
ß°°´§ ±²´§ ¿º¬»® ´·¹²·º·½¿¬·±² ¸¿ ±½½«®®»¼ ·² ëðû ±® ³±®» ±º ¬¸» ½«®®»²¬
§»¿®ù ¬»®³·²¿´ ¹®±©¬¸ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ü·®»½¬·±²
Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ Í°®¿§æ Ë» ï ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ·² ¿
¬±¬¿´ °®¿§ ª±´«³» ±º ïð ¬± êð ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» «·²¹ ¹®±«²¼ »¯«·°³»²¬
±® ë ¬± ïë ¹¿´´±² °»® ¿½®» ·º ¿°°´·»¼ ¿»®·¿´´§ò Ë° ¬± íð º´ ±¦ ±º Û²¬®§ ××
«®º¿½¬¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿¼¼»¼ò

Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ º±®
½±³°»¬·¬·ª» ®»´»¿» ±º ´¿®½¸ò ßª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º °®¿§ ¼®·º¬ô ³·¬ ±® ¼®·°
©·¬¸ º±´·¿¹»ô ¹®»»² ¾¿®µ ±® ²±²ó©±±¼§ «®º¿½» ®±±¬ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ò
Í»» ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Û¯«·°³»²¬ ¿²¼ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò

×²¶«®§ ¬± ´¿®½¸ ³¿§ ±½½«®ô »°»½·¿´´§ ©¸»®» °®¿§ °¿¬¬»®² ±ª»®´¿° ±®
¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±® «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©»®» ¿°°´·»¼ò Ü¿³¿¹»
½¿² ¾» ¿½½»²¬«¿¬»¼ ·º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · ³¿¼» ©¸»² ´¿®½¸ · ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹
±® · «²¼»® ¬®»ò Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´§ ·º ±³» ´»ª»´ ±º ·²¶«®§ ¬± ´¿®½¸ ·
¿½½»°¬¿¾´»ò

Ò±²½®±° ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ×²¼«¬®·¿´ Í·¬»
Í»» ¬¸» ®¿¬» ¬¿¾´» ·² ¬¸» ß²²«¿´ É»»¼ô Ð»®»²²·¿´ É»»¼ô ¿²¼ É±±¼§
Þ®«¸ ¿²¼ Ì®»» »½¬·±² º±® °»½·º·½ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¸¿
²± ¸»®¾·½·¼¿´ ±® ®»·¼«¿´ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ·² ¬¸» ±·´ò É¸»®» ®»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «°
¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ¿®» ²»½»¿®§ô ¼± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² è ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» °»® §»¿®ò

Ë» ¿ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±® °¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ©±±¼§
¾®«¸ô ¬®»»ô ¿²¼ ¸¿®¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ô ¿°°´§ ¬± ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ¿º¬»® º«´´ ´»¿º
»¨°¿²·±² ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» º¿´´ ½±´±® ¿²¼ ´»¿º ¼®±°ò Ë» ·²½®»¿»¼ ®¿¬» ©·¬¸·²
¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» º±® ¼·ºº·½«´¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·»ô ©¸»®» ¼»²» ¬¿²¼ ±½½«®ô
±® ©¸»®» ½±²¼·¬·±² º±® ½±²¬®±´ ¿®» ²±¬ ·¼»¿´ ¿²¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´
¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ º®±³ »³»®¹»²½» «° ¬± ¬¸» ¿°°»¿®¿²½» ±º »»¼¸»¿¼ô
º´±©»® ±® ¾»®®·»ò Ë» ¿ ´±©»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¿²²«¿´
¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ °»®»²²·¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼
¿º¬»® »»¼¸»¿¼ô º´±©»® ±® ¾»®®·» ¿°°»¿®ò ß°°´§ ¬± º±´·¿¹» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ ¿²²«¿´ ¸»®¾¿½»±« ©»»¼ ¿²§¬·³» ¿º¬»® »³»®¹»²½»ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨·²¹ º±® Ò±²½®±° ß®»¿
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼»
°®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ
³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ ±¾»®ª» ¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±² ¿²¼
´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬
®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§
°»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Ó¿·²¬¿·² ¹±±¼ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¿´´ ¬·³» ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ³·¨·²¹ °®±½» ¿²¼
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Û²«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °®±¼«½¬ø÷ · ©»´´ ³·¨»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»
°®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¿¼¼·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò Ó·¨ ±²´§ ¬¸» ¿³±«²¬ ±º °®¿§
±´«¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ ©·´´ ¾» «»¼ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ¿³» ¼¿§ò Î»¼«½»¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·º ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨¬«®» · ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ¬¿²¼ ±ª»®²·¹¸¬ò ×º ¬¸» °®¿§
³·¨ · ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± »¬¬´»ô ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ¿¹·¬¿¬·±² · ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ®»«°»²¼ ¬¸»
³·¨¬«®» ¾»º±®» °®¿§·²¹ · ®»«³»¼ò

É»»¼ Ý±²¬®±´ô Ì®·³ ¿²¼ Û¼¹»ô ¿²¼ Þ¿®» Ù®±«²¼
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¹»²»®¿´ ²±²½®±° ¿²¼ ²±²óº±±¼ ¿®»¿ò ×¬ ³¿§
¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿²§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò Ì¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ¬®·³ ¿²¼ »¼¹» ¿®±«²¼ ±¾¶»½¬ ·² ²±²½®±° ·¬»ô
º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º «²©¿²¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» «²©¿²¬»¼
©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ ·² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¸®«¾ ¾»¼ ±® ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °´¿²¬·²¹ò
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ¿² ¿®»¿ ¬± ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ô
º´±©»®ô ¬«®º¹®¿ ø±¼ ±® »»¼÷ô ±® °®·±® ¬± ´¿§·²¹ ¿°¸¿´¬ ±® ¾»¹·²²·²¹

ò

Ì± ³¿·²¬¿·² ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ô ®»°»¿¬»¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º
¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ °®±ª·¼» ½±²¬®±´ ±º »³»®¹»¼ ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ¿²¼ ½±²¬®±´ ±®
°¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º »³»®¹»¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ô ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ©¸»²
¿°°´·»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ¬± ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ò

Ì«®º¹®¿ Î»²±ª¿¬·±²ô Í»»¼ ±® Í±¼ Ð®±¼«½¬·±²
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬®±´ ³±¬ »¨·¬·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² °®·±® ¬± ®»²±ª¿¬·²¹
¬«®º¹®¿ ¿®»¿ ±® »¬¿¾´·¸·²¹ ¬«®º¹®¿ ¹®±©² º±® »»¼ ±® ±¼ò Ú±®
³¿¨·³«³ ½±²¬®±´ ±º »¨·¬·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô ¼»´¿§ °´¿²¬·²¹ ±® ±¼¼·²¹
¬± ¼»¬»®³·²» ·º ¿²§ ®»¹®±©¬¸ º®±³ »½¿°»¼ «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °´¿²¬ °¿®¬
±½½«®ò É¸»² ®»°»¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®» ²»½»¿®§ô «ºº·½·»²¬ ®»¹®±©¬¸
³«¬ ¾» ¿¬¬¿·²»¼ °®·±® ¬± ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ú±® ©¿®³ »¿±² ¬«®º¹®¿ô
·²½´«¼·²¹ ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ô «³³»® ±® º¿´´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °®±ª·¼» ¬¸» ¾»¬
½±²¬®±´ò É¸»®» »¨·¬·²¹ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² · ¹®±©·²¹ «²¼»® ³±©»¼ ¬«®º¹®¿

³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ô ¿°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿º¬»® ±³·¬¬·²¹ ¿¬ ´¿¬ ±²» ®»¹«´¿® ³±©·²¹
¬± ¿´´±© «ºº·½·»²¬ ¹®±©² º±® ¹±±¼ ·²¬»®½»°¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®¿§ò

Ü± ²±¬ ¼·¬«®¾ ±·´ ±® «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °´¿²¬ °¿®¬ ¾»º±®» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ü»´¿§
¬·´´¿¹» ±® ®»²±ª¿¬·±² ¬»½¸²·¯«»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ª»®¬·½¿´ ³±©·²¹ô ½±®·²¹ô
±® ´·½·²¹ô º±® »ª»² ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¿´´±© ¬®¿²´±½¿¬·±² ·²¬±
«²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °´¿²¬ °¿®¬ò

Ü»·®¿¾´» ¬«®º¹®¿ ³¿§ ¾» °´¿²»¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ¿¾±ª» °®±½»¼«®»ò

Ø¿²¼ó¸»´¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º «²©¿²¬»¼
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¹®±©·²¹ ·² »¨·¬·²¹ ¬«®º¹®¿ò Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ±® ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼
»¯«·°³»²¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±¼ ®»³²¿²¬ ±® ±¬¸»® «²©¿²¬»¼
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ¿º¬»® ±¼ · ¸¿®ª»¬»¼ò

Ü± ²±¬ º»»¼ ±® ¹®¿¦» ¬«®º¹®¿ ¹®±©² º±® »»¼ ±® ±¼ °®±¼«½¬·±² º±® »·¹¸¬
©»»µ º±´´±©·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ñ®²¿³»²¬¿´ ¿²¼ Ð´¿²¬ Ò«®»®·»
Ð±¬óÜ·®»½¬ ¿²¼ Ì®·³ ¿²¼ Û¼¹»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ °±¬ó¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§ ¿®±«²¼ »¬¿¾´·¸»¼
©±±¼§ ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °»½·»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿®¾±®ª·¬¿»ô ¿¦¿´»¿ô ¾±¨©±±¼ô
½®¿¾¿°°´»ô »«±²§³«ô º·®ô Ü±«¹´¿ º·®ô ¶±¶±¾¿ô ¸±´´·»ô ´·´¿½ô ³¿¹²±´·¿ô
³¿°´»ô ±¿µô °®±ª»¬ô °·²»ô °®«½» ¿²¼ §»©ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¿´± ¾» «»¼
¬± ¬®·³ ¿²¼ »¼¹» ¿®±«²¼ ¬®»»ô ¾«·´¼·²¹ô ·¼»©¿´µ ¿²¼ ®±¿¼ô °±¬¬»¼
°´¿²¬ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ±¾¶»½¬ ·² ¿ ²«®»®§ »¬¬·²¹ò

Ü»·®¿¾´» °´¿²¬ ³¿§ ¾» °®±¬»½¬»¼ º®±³ ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¾§ «·²¹
¸·»´¼ ±® ½±ª»®·²¹ ³¿¼» ±º ½¿®¼¾±¿®¼ ±® ±¬¸»® ·³°»®³»¿¾´» ³¿¬»®·¿´ò
Ü± ²±¬ «» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ º±® ¿²§ ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ ·²
±®²¿³»²¬¿´ò Û¨»®½·» ½¿®» ¬± ¿ª±·¼ ½±²¬¿½¬ ±º °®¿§ô ¼®·º¬ ±® ³·¬ ©·¬¸
º±´·¿¹» ±® ¹®»»² ¾¿®µ ±º »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °»½·»ò

Í·¬» Ð®»°¿®¿¬·±²
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ¿²§ ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ô ²«®»®§ ±®
Ý¸®·¬³¿ ¬®»» °»½·»ò

Ù®»»²¸±«»ñÍ¸¿¼»¸±«»
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ ·² ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼
¹®»»²¸±«» ¿²¼ ¸¿¼»¸±«»ò Ü»·®¿¾´» ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ³«¬ ²±¬ ¾» °®»»²¬
¼«®·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¿·® ½·®½«´¿¬·±² º¿² ³«¬ ¾» ¬«®²»¼ ±ººò

É·´¼´·º» Ø¿¾·¬¿¬ Ó¿²¿¹»³»²¬
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ »¨±¬·½ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® «²¼»·®¿¾´»
ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ·² ¸¿¾·¬¿¬ ³¿²¿¹»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ²¿¬«®¿´ ¿®»¿ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ®¿²¹»´¿²¼
¿²¼ ©·´¼´·º» ®»º«¹»ò ß°°´§ ¬± ¿´´±© ®»½±ª»®§ ±º ²¿¬·ª» °´¿²¬ °»½·»ô °®·±®
¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´» ²¿¬·ª» °»½·»ô ¿²¼ º±® ¾®±¿¼ °»½¬®«³ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
½±²¬®±´ò ß°°´§ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± »´»½¬·ª»´§ ®»³±ª» «²©¿²¬»¼ °´¿²¬ º±®
¸¿¾·¬¿¬ »²¸¿²½»³»²¬ò

É·´¼´·º» Ú±±¼ Ð´±¬
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¿ ¿ ·¬» °®»°¿®¿¬·±² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´
¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ©·´¼´·º» º±±¼ °´±¬ò ß²§
©·´¼´·º» º±±¼ °»½·» ³¿§ ¾» °´¿²¬»¼ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´§·²¹ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ô ±® ²¿¬·ª»
°»½·» ³¿§ ¾» ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ®»°±°«´¿¬» ¬¸» ¿®»¿ò ×º ¬·´´¿¹» · ²»»¼»¼ ¬±
°®»°¿®» ¿ »»¼¾»¼ô ©¿·¬ é ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¬·´´·²¹ ¬± ¿´´±©
¬®¿²´±½¿¬·±² ·²¬± «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °´¿²¬ °¿®¬ò

Ø±´´±© Í¬»³ ×²¶»½¬·±²
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¹·¿²¬ µ²±¬©»»¼ øÐ±´§¹±²«³ ¿½¸¿´·²»²»÷ô
Ö¿°¿²»» µ²±¬©»»¼ øÐ±´§¹±²«³ ½«°·¼¿¬«³÷ô ±® ±¬¸»® ·²ª¿·ª» µ²±¬©»»¼
«·²¹ ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¬»³ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò Ë» ¿ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ ·²¶»½¬·±² ¼»ª·½» ¬¸¿¬
¼»´·ª»® ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¿³±«²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²¬± ¬¸»» ¸±´´±© ¬»³ °´¿²¬ò

Ó¿µ» ¿ ¸±´» ¬¸®±«¹¸ ¾±¬¸ ·¼» ±º ¬¸» ¬»³ ¿¾±«¬ ê ·²½¸» ¿¾±ª» ¬¸»
¹®±«²¼ô ¶«¬ ¾»´±© ¿ ²±¼»ô «·²¹ ¿² ¿©´ ±® ±¬¸»® °±·²¬»¼ ¬±±´ò ×²¶»½¬ ë ³Ô
±º «²¼·´«¬»¼ °®±¼«½¬ ¼·®»½¬´§ ·²¬± ¬¸· ¸±´» ·² ¬¸» ¸±´´±© ¬»³ò Ì®»¿¬ »¿½¸
¬»³ ±º ¬¸» µ²±¬©»»¼ °´¿²¬ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ±º è ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»

º±® ¿´´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ½±³¾·²»¼ò ß¬ ë ³Ô °»® ¬»³ô éòë ¯«¿®¬ ©·´´ ¬®»¿¬
¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ïìîð ¬»³ °»® ¿½®»ò

Ð¿®µô Î»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ ¿²¼ Î»·¼»²¬·¿´ ß®»¿
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² °¿®µô ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ ¿²¼ ®»·¼»²¬·¿´ ¿®»¿ò ß°°´§ ·¬ ©·¬¸
¿²§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ¼»½®·¾»¼ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬±
¬®·³ ¿²¼ »¼¹» ¿®±«²¼ ¬®»»ô º»²½»ô °¿¬¸ô ¿®±«²¼ ¾«·´¼·²¹ô ·¼»©¿´µô
¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ±¾¶»½¬ ·² ¬¸»» ¿®»¿ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ º±® °±¬
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º «²©¿²¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²ô »´·³·²¿¬» «²©¿²¬»¼ ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹
·² »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¸®«¾ ¾»¼ ±® ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ °´¿²¬·²¹ô ¿²¼ °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹
¿² ¿®»¿ ¬± ±®²¿³»²¬¿´ô º´±©»®ô ¬«®º¹®¿ ø±¼ ±® »»¼÷ô ±® °®·±® ¬± ´¿§·²¹
¿°¸¿´¬ ±® ¾»¹·²²·²¹ ½±²¬®«½¬·±² °®±¶»½¬ò

ß´´ ±º ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ¿°°´§ ¬± °¿®µ ¿²¼ ®»½®»¿¬·±²¿´ ¿®»¿ò

Î¿·´®±¿¼
ß´´ ±º ¬¸» ·²¬®«½¬·±² ·² ¬¸» Ò±²½®±° ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ×²¼«¬®·¿´ Í·¬» ¿²¼
Î±¿¼·¼» »½¬·±² ¿°°´§ ¬± ®¿·´®±¿¼ò

442



ïð Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Þ¿®» Ù®±«²¼ô Þ¿´´¿¬ ¿²¼ Í¸±«´¼»®ô Ý®±·²¹ô ¿²¼ Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ³¿·²¬¿·² ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ ±² ®¿·´®±¿¼ ¾¿´´¿¬ ¿²¼
¸±«´¼»®ò Î»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§
¾» «»¼ ¿ ©»»¼ »³»®¹» ¬± ³¿·²¬¿·² ¾¿®» ¹®±«²¼ò Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬±
½±²¬®±´ ¬¿´´ ¹®±©·²¹ ©»»¼ ¬± ·³°®±ª» ´·²» ±º ·¹¸¬ ¿¬ ®¿·´®±¿¼ ½®±·²¹
¿²¼ ®»¼«½» ¬¸» ²»»¼ º±® ³±©·²¹ ¿´±²¹ ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ò

Þ®«¸ Ý±²¬®±´
ß°°´§ í ¬± è ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ °®¿§ô «·²¹
¾±±³ó¬§°» ±® ¾±±³´» ²±¦¦´»ò ß°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± èð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§
±´«¬·±² °»® ¿½®» ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ò ß°°´§ ¿ íñì ¬± ïòë °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º
¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©¸»² «·²¹ ¸·¹¸ ª±´«³» °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò ß°°´§ ¿
ë ¬± ïð °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©¸»² «·²¹ ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼
°®¿§ º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

Î±¿¼·¼»
ß´´ ±º ¬¸» ·²¬®«½¬·±² ·² ¬¸» Ò±²½®±° ß®»¿ ¿²¼ ×²¼«¬®·¿´ Í·¬» ¿²¼
Î¿·´®±¿¼ »½¬·±² ¿°°´§ ¬± ®±¿¼·¼»ò

Í¸±«´¼»® Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±² ®±¿¼ ¸±«´¼»®ò ß°°´§ ·¬ ©·¬¸ ¾±±³ °®¿§»®ô
¸·»´¼»¼ ¾±±³ °®¿§»®ô ¸·¹¸ ª±´«³» ±ººó½»²¬»® ²±¦¦´»ô ÑÝ ²±¦¦´»
½´«¬»®ô ³¿²·º±´¼ ²±¦¦´» §¬»³ô ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ ·³·´¿®
»¯«·°³»²¬ô ¿²¼ «²¼»®ó¼»½µ ³±©·²¹ °´« ¸»®¾·½·¼» §¬»³ò

Ù«¿®¼®¿·´ ¿²¼ Ñ¬¸»® Ñ¾¬¿½´» ¬± Ó±©·²¹
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ «²¼»® ¹«¿®¼®¿·´ ¿²¼ ¿®±«²¼
·¹²°±¬ ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ±¾¶»½¬ ¿´±²¹ ¬¸» ®±¿¼·¼»ò

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ «²©¿²¬»¼ ª»¹»¬¿¬·±²
¹®±©·²¹ ¿´±²¹ ®±¿¼·¼»ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ±¬¸»®
¸»®¾·½·¼» °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼ ¿²¼
º±® ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò Ú±´´±© ¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±²
¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª» °®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬
®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§
°»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ó±©·²¹
Ð»®»²²·¿´æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ «°°®»» °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿» ´·¬»¼ ·² ¬¸·
»½¬·±² ¬± »®ª» ¿ ¿ «¾¬·¬«¬» º±® ³±©·²¹ò Ë» ìòë º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
°»® ¿½®» ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ Õ»²¬«½µ§ ¾´«»¹®¿ô ¬¿´´ º»½«»ô º·²» º»½«»ô
±®½¸¿®¼¹®¿ô ±® ¯«¿½µ¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ïî º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ©¸»²
¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ìòë ¬± è º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ©¸»²
¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¾¿¸·¿¹®¿ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ©¸»² ¹®¿ · «²¼»® ¸»¿¬
¬®»ò ß°°´§ í °·²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¬±®°»¼±¹®¿ ±®
°¿®¿¹®¿ò ò

ß²²«¿´æ Ú±® ¹®±©¬¸ «°°®»·±² ±º ±³» ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿»ô ·²½´«¼·²¹
¿²²«¿´ ®§»¹®¿ô ©·´¼ ¾¿®´»§ ¿²¼ ©·´¼ ±¿¬ ¹®±©·²¹ ·² ½±¿®» ¬«®º¹®¿ ±²
®±¿¼·¼» ±® ±¬¸»® ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ¿®»¿ô ¿°°´§ í ¬± íòéë º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²
ïð ¬± ìð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² °»® ¿½®»ò ß°°´§ ©¸»² ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿»
¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ¿²¼ ¾»º±®» ¬¸» »»¼¸»¿¼ ¿®» ·² ¬¸» ¾±±¬ ¬¿¹» ±º
¼»ª»´±°³»²¬ò Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ³¿§ ½¿«» ·²¶«®§ ¬± ¬¸» ¼»·®»¼ ¹®¿»ò

Î»´»¿» ±º Ü±®³¿²¬ Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ±® Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿
ß°°´§ ê ¬± ìè º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ·² ïð ¬± ìð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»®
¿½®»ò Ë» ±²´§ ·² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ ±® ¾¿¸·¿¹®¿ ¿®» ¼»·®¿¾´»
¹®±«²¼½±ª»® ¿²¼ ©¸»®» ±³» ¬»³°±®¿®§ ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼·½±´±®¿¬·±² ½¿² ¾»
¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ±º ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïî º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·² ·²¶«®§
±® ¼»´¿§»¼ ¹®»»²«° ·² ¸·¹¸´§ ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ¿®»¿ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¹±´º ½±«®»

ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ±² ©·²¬»® ¿²²«¿´ô ¬®»¿¬ ©¸»² ©»»¼ ¿®» ·² ¿² »¿®´§ ¹®±©¬¸
¬¿¹» ø´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·² ¸»·¹¸¬÷ ¿º¬»® ³±¬ ¸¿ª» ¹»®³·²¿¬»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬
®»«´¬ ±² ¬¿´´ º»½«»ô ¬®»¿¬ ©¸»² º»½«» · ·² ±® ¾»§±²¼ ¬¸» ìó ¬± êó´»¿º ¬¿¹»ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸
±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼
¿²¼ º±® ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¿´´
¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª»
°®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§
¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§ °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

ß½¬·ª»´§ Ù®±©·²¹ Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½±²¬®±´ ³¿²§ ¿²²«¿´ ¿²¼ °»®»²²·¿´
©»»¼ º±® »ºº»½¬·ª» ®»´»¿» ±º ¿½¬·ª»´§ ¹®±©·²¹ ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ò Ë»
±²´§ ·² ¿®»¿ ©¸»®» ±³» ¬»³°±®¿®§ ·²¶«®§ ±® ¼·½±´±®¿¬·±² ½¿² ¾»
¬±´»®¿¬»¼ò Ë» ±²´§ ±² ©»´´ó»¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ò Þ»®³«¼¿¹®¿
·²¶«®§ ³¿§ ®»«´¬ º®±³ ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ô ¾«¬ ®»¹®±©¬¸ ©·´´ ±½½«® «²¼»® ³±·¬
½±²¼·¬·±²ò Î»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ·² ¬¸» ¿³» »¿±² ¿®»
²±¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¾»½¿«» »ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«®ò

ß°°´§ «° ¬± îòîë °·²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ïð ¬± ìð ¹¿´´±² ±º °®¿§ ±´«¬·±²
°»® ¿½®»ò Ë» ¬¸» ´±©»® ®¿¬» ©¸»² ¬®»¿¬·²¹ ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ´» ¬¸¿²

ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» ¿ ©»»¼
·²½®»¿» ·² ·¦» ±® ¿ ¬¸»§ ¿°°®±¿½¸ º´±©»® ±® »»¼¸»¿¼ º±®³¿¬·±²ò

ß½¬·ª»´§ Ù®±©·²¹ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿
Ú±® «°°®»·±² ±º ª»¹»¬¿¾´» ¹®±©¬¸ ¿²¼ »»¼¸»¿¼ ·²¸·¾·¬·±² ±º
¾¿¸·¿¹®¿ º±® ¿°°®±¨·³¿¬»´§ ìë ¼¿§ô ¿°°´§ ìòë º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²

ò ß°°´§ ±²» ¬± ¬©± ©»»µ ¿º¬»® º«´´
¹®»»²«° ±® ¿º¬»® ³±©·²¹ ¬± ¿ «²·º±®³ ¸»·¹¸¬ ±º í ¬± ì ·²½¸»ò Ó¿µ»
¬¸· ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °®·±® ¬± »»¼¸»¿¼ »³»®¹»²½»ò Ú±® «°°®»·±² «° ¬±

±º ïòë ¬± í º´ ±¦ °»® ¿½®» ¿¾±«¬ ìë ¼¿§ ´¿¬»®ò Ó¿µ» ²± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ¬©±
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °»® §»¿®ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸
±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼
¿²¼ º±® ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¿´´
¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª»
°®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§
¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§ °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Ë¬·´·¬§ Í·¬»
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ º±® ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¾®«¸ô ¬®»»ô ¿²¼ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ ¿²¼ ·¼»
¬®·³³·²¹ ·² ¿®»¿ ·²½´«¼·²¹ »´»½¬®·½¿´ °±©»®ô °·°»´·²» ¿²¼ ¬»´»°¸±²» ®·¹¸¬ó
±ºó©¿§ô ¿²¼ ±¬¸»® ·¬» ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»» ®·¹¸¬ó±ºó©¿§ ·²½´«¼·²¹
«¾¬¿¬·±²ô ®±¿¼·¼»ô ¿²¼  ®¿·´®±¿¼ò Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼
©·¬¸ ¿²§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² »¯«·°³»²¬ ±® ³»¬¸±¼ ¼»½®·¾»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ «²´»
°»½·º·½¿´´§ °®±¸·¾·¬»¼ò

Ì¿²µ Ó·¨»æ Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸
±¬¸»® ¸»®¾·½·¼» °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ¾®±¿¼»² ¬¸» °»½¬®«³ ±º ª»¹»¬¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´´»¼
¿²¼ º±® ®»·¼«¿´ ©»»¼ ½±²¬®±´ò É¸»² ¬¿²µ ³·¨·²¹ô ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ º±´´±© ¿´´
¿°°´·½¿¾´» «» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô °®»½¿«¬·±²ô ¿²¼ ´·³·¬¿¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ®»°»½¬·ª»
°®±¼«½¬ ´¿¾»´ò Ë» ¿½½±®¼·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ³±¬ ®»¬®·½¬·ª» °®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§
¬¿¬»³»²¬ º±® »¿½¸ °®±¼«½¬ ·² ¬¸» ³·¨¬«®»ò ß²§ °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ·² ¿ ¬¿²µ ³·¨ò

Î¿²¹»´¿²¼
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®» ³¿²§ ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ ·²
°»®»²²·¿´ ½±±´ ¿²¼ ©¿®³ »¿±² ¹®¿ ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ò Ð®»ª»²¬·²¹ ©»»¼ »»¼
°®±¼«½¬·±² · ½®·¬·½¿´ ¬± ¬¸» «½½»º«´ ½±²¬®±´ ±º ¿²²«¿´ ¹®¿§ ©»»¼
·²ª¿¼·²¹ ¬¸»» °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿ ·¬»ò Û´·³·²¿¬» ³±¬ ±º ¬¸» ª·¿¾´» »»¼
©·¬¸ º±´´±© «° ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² »¯«»²¬·¿´ §»¿®ò Ü»´¿§ ¹®¿¦·²¹ ±º ¬®»¿¬»¼
¿®»¿ ¬± »²½±«®¿¹» ¹®±©¬¸ ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» °»®»²²·¿´ò ß´´±©·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´»
°»®»²²·¿´ ¬± º´±©»® ¿²¼ ®»»»¼ ·² ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿®»¿ ©·´´ »²½±«®¿¹»
«½½»º«´ ¬®¿²·¬·±²ò

Þ®±³«æ Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®» ¼±©²§ ¾®±³»ñ
½¸»¿¬¹®¿ øÞ®±³« ¬»½¬±®«³÷ô Ö¿°¿²»» ¾®±³» øÞ®±³« ¶¿°±²·½«÷ô
±º¬ ½¸» øÞ®±³« ³±´´·÷ô ½¸»¿¬ øÞ®±³« »½¿´·²«÷ô ½»®»¿´ ®§»ô ¿²¼
¶±·²¬»¼ ¹±¿¬¹®¿ò ß°°´§ ê ¬± ïî º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿

ò

Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±·²½·¼» ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ©·¬¸ »¿®´§ »»¼¸»¿¼ »³»®¹»²½»
±º ¬¸» ³±¬ ³¿¬«®» °´¿²¬ò Ü»´¿§·²¹ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «²¬·´ ¬¸· ¹®±©¬¸
¬¿¹» ³¿¨·³·¦» ¬¸» »³»®¹»²½» ±º ±¬¸»® ©»»¼§ ¹®¿ º´«¸»ò Ó¿µ»
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» ¿³» ·¬» »¿½¸ §»¿® «²¬·´ »»¼ ¾¿²µ ¿®» ¼»°´»¬»¼ ¿²¼
¬¸» ¼»·®¿¾´» °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿» ¾»½±³» »¬¿¾´·¸»¼ ±² ¬¸» ·¬»ò

Ó»¼«¿¸»¿¼æ ß°°´§ ïî º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±®
«°°®» ³»¼«¿¸»¿¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» íó´»¿º ¬¿¹» ©¸»² °´¿²¬ ¿®» ¿½¬·ª»´§
¹®±©·²¹ò Ü»´¿§·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»§±²¼ ¬¸· ¬¿¹» ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼
±® «²¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ½±²¬®±´ò Î»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² «¾»¯«»²¬ §»¿® ¬±
»´·³·²¿¬» ¬¸» »»¼ ¾¿²µ ¾»º±®» ®»»¬¿¾´·¸·²¹ ¼»·®¿¾´» °»®»²²·¿´ ¹®¿»ò
ß°°´§ ·² ¬¸» º¿´´ ±® °®·²¹ò

ß°°´§ ¾§ ¹®±«²¼ ±® ¿·®ò Ó¿µ» ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ¬¸»» «» ©·¬¸
ò Ú±® ¿»®·¿´ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ·²

ò Ú±® ¹®±«²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´§ ·² ¿¬
´»¿¬ ïð ¬± îð ¹¿´´±² ±º ©¿¬»® °»® ¿½®»ò

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼ É·°»® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ®¿²¹»´¿²¼ô °¿¬«®»ô ±® ·²¼«¬®·¿´ ·¬» ¿ ¿ °±¬
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±® ±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±º ¼»·®¿¾´» ¹®¿» «·²¹ ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬±®
¬± ½±²¬®±´ ¬¿´´ ©»»¼ò Í»» É·°»® ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² º±® °»½·º·½
·²¬®«½¬·±²ò
¿®»¿ ¿¬ íðó¼¿§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò

Ì¸» »²¬·®» ·¬» ±® ¿²§ °±®¬·±² ±º ·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¸»² «·²¹ îòîë ¯«¿®¬
±® ´» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» º±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±® ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ò± ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» ¬±¬¿´ ·¬» ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿¬ ¿²§ ±²»
¬·³» ©¸»² «·²¹ ³±®» ¬¸¿² îòîë ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» º±® °±¬
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±® ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì± ¿½¸·»ª» ³¿¨·³«³ °»®º±®³¿²½»ô
®»³±ª» ¼±³»¬·½ ´·ª»¬±½µ ¾»º±®» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©¿·¬ é ¼¿§ ¿º¬»®
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ´·ª»¬±½µ ±® ¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ º±® º»»¼ò

443



ïï Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Ð¿¬«®»
Ì§°» ±º Ð¿¬«®»æ Þ¿¸·¿¹®¿ô ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ô ¾´«»¹®¿ô ¾®±³»ô º»½«»ô
±®½¸¿®¼¹®¿ô ®§»¹®¿ô ¬·³±¬¸§ô ©¸»¿¬¹®¿ô ¿´º¿´º¿ô ½´±ª»®

Í°±¬ Ì®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼ É·°»® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²
Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¿°°´·»¼ ¿ ¿ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±® ¿ ¿ ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ó¿µ» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·² ¬¸» ¿³» ¿®»¿ ¿¬ íðó¼¿§ ·²¬»®ª¿´ò Í»» É·°»®
ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² º±® °»½·º·½ ·²¬®«½¬·±²ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
‹ Ú±® °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼ ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ¬¸» »²¬·®» º·»´¼ ±® ¿²§ °±®¬·±²

±º ·¬ ³¿§ ¾» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¸»² «·²¹ ¿ ®¿¬» ±º îòîë ¯«¿®¬ ±® ´» °»® ¿½®»ò
‹ Ì± ¿½¸·»ª» ³¿¨·³«³ °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ®»³±ª» ¼±³»¬·½ ´·ª»¬±½µ ¾»º±®»

¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©¿·¬ ïì ¼¿§ ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ´·ª»¬±½µ
±® ¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¬®»¿¬ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ïð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¿²§ ¿½®» ¿¬ ±²» ¬·³» ·º ¿°°´§·²¹

³±®» ¬¸¿² îòîë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®» ¿ ¿ °±¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ±® ©·°»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò

Ð®»°´¿²¬ô Ð®»»³»®¹»²½»ô ¿²¼ Ð¿¬«®» Î»²±ª¿¬·±²
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °®·±® ¬± °´¿²¬·²¹ ±® »³»®¹»²½» ±º º±®¿¹» ¹®¿» ¿²¼
´»¹«³»ò ×² ¿¼¼·¬·±²ô ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ³¿§ ¾» «»¼ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´
°¿¬«®» °»½·» ´·¬»¼ ±² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ °®·±® ¬± ®»ó°´¿²¬·²¹ò

Ð®»½¿«¬·±²æ
‹ ×º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» ¬±¬¿´ îòîë ¯«¿®¬ ±® ´» °»® ¿½®»ô ¬¸»®» · ²±

©¿·¬·²¹ °»®·±¼ ¾»¬©»»² ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿²¼ º»»¼·²¹ ±® ´·ª»¬±½µ ¹®¿¦·²¹
ò

‹ ×º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬» ¬±¬¿´ ³±®» ¬¸¿² îòîë ¯«¿®¬ °»® ¿½®»ô ®»³±ª»
¼±³»¬·½ ´·ª»¬±½µ ¾»º±®» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ©¿·¬ »·¹¸¬ ©»»µ ¿º¬»®
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¹®¿¦·²¹ ±® ¸¿®ª»¬·²¹ò

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ý®±° ´·¬»¼ º±® ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ·² ¬¸· ´¿¾»´ ³¿§ ¾» °´¿²¬»¼ ·²¬± ¬¸» ¬®»¿¬»¼

¿®»¿ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¬·³»ò É¿·¬ íð ¼¿§ ¾»¬©»»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ °´¿²¬·²¹ º±® ¿´´
±¬¸»® ½®±°ò

Þ¿³¾±±
Ë» ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ±² ®±¿¼·¼» ®·¹¸¬ó±º ©¿§ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®»
¾¿³¾±±ò Ë» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹» º±® ¼»²» ¬¿²¼ ¿²¼ ´¿®¹»®
°´¿²¬ò Ó±© ±® ½«¬ ¾¿³¾±± ¿²¼ ¿´´±© ·¬ ¬± ®»°®±«¬ ¬± ¸¿ª» «ºº·½·»²¬
º±´·¿¹» ·² ±®¼»® º±® ¬¸» °®¿§ ±´«¬·±² ¬± ½±³°´»¬»´§ ½±ª»® ¬¸» º±´·¿¹»ò
Ñ°¬·³«³ ½±²¬®±´ ±® «°°®»·±² ±º ¾¿³¾±± · ¿½¸·»ª»¼ ©¸»² ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
· ¿°°´·»¼ ¾»¬©»»² ß«¹«¬ ¿²¼ Ñ½¬±¾»® ø°®·±® ¬± º®±¬÷ò Ñ²» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °´« ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ©·´´ ²±¬ »®¿¼·½¿¬» ¾¿³¾±±ò Í»ª»®¿´
³±©·²¹ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± ½±³°´»¬»´§ ½±²¬®±´ ¾¿³¾±±ò

ß°°´§ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ®¿¬» °´« ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ øïñì ¬± ïñîû ªñª÷ô «½¸ ¿ ¿
²±²·±²·½ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ èðû ¿½¬·ª» ·²¹®»¼·»²¬ ±® ³±®»ò Ë·²¹ ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿ «®º¿½¬¿²¬ ®»«´¬ ·² ®»¼«½»¼ °»®º±®³¿²½»ò

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ó»¬¸±¼ Î¿¬»
Í°®¿§ Ê±´«³»

ø¹¿´ñ¿½®»÷

¹®±«²¼ ¾®±¿¼½¿¬ ïòë Š éòë ¯¬ñ¿½®» ïð ó êð

¸¿²¼¹«² °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ðòéë Š îû °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬

¸¿²¼¹«² ±® ¾¿½µ°¿½µ ´±©
ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§

ì Š ïðû °®¿§ ¬± ½±ª»®

Î»¬®·½¬·±²æ
‹ Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ¿ ¬±¬¿´ ±º è ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»

ò

ß²²«¿´ É»»¼ô Ð»®»²²·¿´ É»»¼ô ¿²¼ É±±¼§ Þ®«¸

ß²²«¿´ É»»¼
ß°°´§ îì º´ ±¦ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ·º ©»»¼ ¿®» ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·²
¸»·¹¸¬ ±® ®«²²»® ´»²¹¬¸ò Ë» ïòîë ¬± í ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®» ·º
©»»¼ ¿®» ³±®» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·² ¸»·¹¸¬ ±® ®«²²»® ´»²¹¬¸ ±® ©¸»² ©»»¼
¿®» ¹®±©·²¹ «²¼»® ¬®»»¼ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ë» ¿ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹»
º±® ¬±«¹¸ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» ®»¹¿®¼´» ±º ¬¸» ·¦» ±º ¬¸» ©»»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸»
¬·³» ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Ì®»¿¬ ¬±«¹¸ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ ©»»¼ ©¸»² ¬¸»§ ¿®» ®»´¿¬·ª»´§
³¿´´ò Ì¿²µ ³·¨ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·¬¸ ±²´§ ¬¸±» °®±¼«½¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¿®» ´¿¾»´»¼ º±®
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿¬ ¬¸» ¬¿®¹»¬ ·¬»ò Î»º»® ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ °¿®¬²»® º±®
«» ·¬» ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬»ò

ß°°´§ ¿ ðòì °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿ ¿ °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ©»»¼ ´» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸» ·² ¸»·¹¸¬ ±® ®«²²»® ´»²¹¬¸ò Ë»
¿ ðòé ¬± ïòë °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² º±® ¿²²«¿´ ©»»¼ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ê ·²½¸»
¬¿´´ ±® º±® ³¿´´»® ©»»¼ ¹®±©·²¹ «²¼»® ¬®»»¼ ½±²¼·¬·±²ò Ë» ¬¸»
¸·¹¸»® ½±²½»²¬®¿¬·±² º±® ¬±«¹¸ ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»½·» ±® º±® ©»»¼ ³±®»

ò ß°°´§ °®·±® ¬± »»¼¸»¿¼ º±®³¿¬·±² ·² ¹®¿ ±® ¾«¼
º±®³¿¬·±² ·² ¾®±¿¼´»¿º ©»»¼ò

Ë» ¿ ì ¬± é °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ º±® ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼
°®¿§ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Í°®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³ ©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬

ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±²»ó
¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ò Ì± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô °®¿§ ¾±¬¸ ·¼»
±º ´¿®¹» ±® ¬¿´´ ©»»¼ ©¸»² º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ¿²¼ ¼»²» ±® ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®»

ò

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¿²±¼¿ô °«®®»¼ ß²±¼¿ ½®·¬¿¬¿
¾¿´¿³¿°°´»ï Ó±³±®¼·½¿ ½¸¿®¿²¬·¿
¾¿®´»§ Ø±®¼»«³ ª«´¹¿®»
¾¿®²§¿®¼¹®¿ Û½¸·²±½¸´±¿ ½®«ó¹¿´´·
¾¿·¿ô º·ª»¸±±µ Þ¿·¿ ¸§±°·º±´·¿
¾·¬¬»®½®» Ý¿®¼¿³·²» °°ò
¾´«»¹®¿ô ¿²²«¿´ Ð±¿ ¿²²«¿
¾´«»¹®¿ô ¾«´¾±« Ð±¿ ¾«´¾±¿
¾®±³»ô ¼±©²§ñ½¸»¿¬¹®¿ Þ®±³« ¬»½¬±®«³
¾®±³»ô Ö¿°¿²»» Þ®±³« ¶¿°±²·½«
¾«¬¬»®½«° Î¿²«²½«´« °°ò
Ý¿®±´·²¿ º±¨¬¿·´ ß´±°»½«®« ½¿®±´·²·¿²«
Ý¿®±´·²¿ ¹»®¿²·«³ Ù»®¿²·«³ ½¿®±´·²·¿²«³
½¿¬±®¾»¿² Î·½·²« ½±³³«²·
½¸¿³±³·´»ô ³¿§©»»¼ ß²¬¸»³· ½±¬«´¿
½¸»¿¬ Þ®±³« »½¿´·²«
½¸»®ª·´ ß²¬¸®·½« ½»®»º±´·«³
½¸·½µ©»»¼ Ý»®¿¬·«³ ª«´¹¿¬«³
½±½µ´»¾«®ô ½±³³±² È¿²¬¸·«³ ¬®«³¿®·«³
½±®»±°·ô °´¿·² Ý±®»±°· ¬·²½¬±®·¿
½±®²ô ª±´«²¬»»® Æ»¿ ³¿§
½®¿¾¹®¿ Ü·¹·¬¿®·¿ °°ò
¼©¿®º¼¿²¼»´·±²ô Ê·®¹·²·¿ Õ®·¹·¿ ª·®¹·²·½¿
»¿¬»®² ³¿²²¿¹®¿ Ù´§½»®·¿ °°ò
»½´·°¬¿ Û½´·°¬¿ °®±¬®¿¬¿
º¿´»¼¿²¼»´·±² Ð§®®¸±°¿°°« ½¿®±´·²·¿²«
º¿´»º´¿¨ô ³¿´´»»¼ Ý¿³»´·²¿ ³·½®±½¿®°¿
º·¼¼´»²»½µ ß³·²½µ·¿ °°ò
º·»´¼ °»²²§½®» Ì¸´¿°· ¿®ª»²»
º´»¿¾¿²»ô ¿²²«¿´ Û®·¹»®±² ¿²²««
º´»¿¾¿²»ô ¸¿·®§ Ý±²§¦¿ ¾±²¿®·»²·
º´»¿¾¿²»ô ®±«¹¸ Û®·¹»®±² ¬®·¹±«
Ú´±®·¼¿ °«´»§ Î·½¸¿®¼·¿ ½¿¾®¿
º±¨¬¿·´ Í»¬¿®·¿ °°ò
¹±¿¬¹®¿ô ¶±·²¬»¼ ß»¹·´±° ½§´·²¼®·½¿
¹±±»¹®¿ Û´»«·²» ·²¼·½¿
¹®±«²¼»´ô ½±³³±² Í»²»½·± ª«´¹¿®·
¸»²¾·¬ Ô¿³·«³ ¿³°´»¨·½¿«´»
¸±®»©»»¼ñ³¿®»¬¿·´ Ý±²§¦¿ ½¿²¿¼»²·
·¬½¸¹®¿ Î±¬¬¾±»´´·¿ ½±½¸·²½¸·²»²·
¶±¸²±²¹®¿ Í±®¹¸«³ ¸¿´»°»²»
¶«²¹´»®·½» Û½¸·²±½¸´±¿ ½±´±²¿
µ²±¬©»»¼ Ð±´§¹±²«³ °°ò
µ±½¸·¿î Õ±½¸·¿ ½±°¿®·¿
´¿³¾¯«¿®¬»®ô ½±³³±² Ý¸»²±°±¼·«³ ¿´¾«³
³¿´´±©ô ´·¬¬´» Ó¿´ª¿ °¿®ª·º´±®¿
³»¼«¿¸»¿¼ Ì¿»²·¿¬¸»®«³ ½¿°«¬ó³»¼«¿»
³±®²·²¹¹´±®§ ×°±³±»¿ °°ò
³«¬¿®¼ô ¾´«» Ý¸±®·°±®¿ ¬»²»´´¿
³«¬¿®¼ô ¬«³¾´» Í·§³¾®·«³ ¿´¬··³«³
³«¬¿®¼ô ©·´¼ Í·²¿°· ¿®ª»²·
±¿¬ô ©·´¼ ßª»²¿ º¿¬«¿
°¿²·½«³ô º¿´´ Ð¿²·½«³ ¼·½¸±¬±³·º´±®«³
°·¹©»»¼ô ®»¼®±±¬ ß³¿®¿²¬¸« ®»¬®±º´»¨«
°·¹©»»¼ô ³±±¬¸ ß³¿®¿²¬¸« ¸§¾®·¼«
°®·½µ´§ ´»¬¬«½» Ô¿½¬«½¿ »®®·±´¿
°«²½¬«®»ª·²» Ì®·¾«´« ¬»®®»¬®·
°«®´¿²»ô ½±³³±² Ð±®¬«´¿½¿ ±´»®¿½»¿
®¿¹©»»¼ô ½±³³±² ß³¾®±·¿ ¿®¬»³···º±´·¿
®¿¹©»»¼ô ¹·¿²¬ ß³¾®±·¿ ¬®·º·¼¿
®±½µ»¬ô Ô±²¼±² Í·§³¾®·«³ ·®·±
Î«·¿²ó¬¸·¬´» Í¿´±´¿ ¬®¿¹«
®§»ô ½»®»¿´ Í»½¿´» ½»®»¿´»
®§»¹®¿ô ×¬¿´·¿²í Ô±´·«³ °»®»²²»
¿²¼¾«®ô º·»´¼ Ý»²½¸®« °·²·º»¨
»¾¿²·¿ô ¸»³° Í»¾¿²·¿ ¸»®¾¿½»¿
¸¿¬¬»®½¿²» Í±®¹¸«³ ¾·½±´±®
¸»°¸»®¼Žó°«®» Ý¿°»´´¿ ¾«®¿ó°¿¬±®·
·½µ´»°±¼ Í»²²¿ ±¾¬«·º±´·¿
·¹²¿´¹®¿ô ¾®±¿¼´»¿º Ë®±½¸´±¿ °´¿¬§°¸§´´¿
³¿®¬©»»¼ô Ð»²²§´ª¿²·¿ Ð±´§¹±²«³ °»²§´ª¿²·½«³
±©¬¸·¬´»ô ¿²²«¿´ Í±²½¸« ±´»®¿½»«
Í°¿²·¸²»»¼´»í Þ·¼»² ¾·°·²²¿¬¿
°»»¼©»´´ô ½±®² Ê»®±²·½¿ ¿®ª»²·
°»»¼©»´´ô °«®´¿²» Ê»®±²·½¿ °»®»¹®·²¿
°®¿²¹´»¬±° Ô»°¬±½¸´±¿ °°ò
°«®¹»ô ¿²²«¿´ Ý¸¿³¿»§½» °°ò
°«®¹»ô °®±¬®¿¬» Ý¸¿³¿»§½» ¸«³·¬®¿¬¿
°«®¹»ô °±¬¬»¼ Ý¸¿³¿»§½» ³¿½«´¿¬¿
°«®®§ô «³¾®»´´¿ Ø±´±¬»«³ «³¾»´´¿¬«³
¬·²µ¹®¿ Û®¿¹®±¬· ½·´·¿²»²·
«²º´±©»®ô ½±³³±² Ø»´·¿²¬¸« ¿²²««
¬¿²§³«¬¿®¼ô °·²²¿¬» Ü»½«®¿·²·¿ °·²²¿¬¿
¬»¿©»»¼ñ·¼¿ô °®·½µ´§ Í·¼¿ °·²±¿
Ì»¨¿ °¿²·½«³ Ð¿²·½«³ °°ò

444



ïî Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» øÝ±²¬ò÷ Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
ª»´ª»¬´»¿º ß¾«¬·´±² ¬¸»±°¸®¿¬·
Ê·®¹·²·¿ °»°°»®©»»¼ Ô»°·¼·«³ ª·®¹·²·½«³
©¸»¿¬ Ì®·¬·½«³ ¿»¬·ª«³
©·¬½¸¹®¿ Ð¿²·½«³ ½¿°·´´¿®»
©±±´´§ ½«°¹®¿ Û®·±½¸´±¿ ª·´´±¿
§»´´±© ®±½µ»¬ Þ¿®¾¿®»¿ ª«´¹¿®·
ïß°°´§ ©·¬¸ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ ±²´§ò
îÜ± ²±¬ ¬®»¿¬ µ±½¸·¿ ·² ¬¸» ¾«¬¬±² ¬¿¹»ò
íß°°´§ í °·²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ °»® ¿½®»ò

Ð»®»²²·¿´ É»»¼
Þ»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² °»®»²²·¿´ ©»»¼ ¿®» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ¿º¬»® ¬¸»§
®»¿½¸ ¬¸» ®»°®±¼«½¬·ª» ¬¿¹» ±º ¹®±©¬¸ ø»»¼¸»¿¼ ·²·¬·¿¬·±² ·² ¹®¿»
¿²¼ ¾«¼ º±®³¿¬·±² ·² ¾®±¿¼´»¿ª»÷ò Þ»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ²±²ó
º´±©»®·²¹ °´¿²¬ ¿®» ¬®»¿¬»¼ ©¸»² ¬¸»§ ®»¿½¸ ¿ ³¿¬«®» ¬¿¹» ±º ¹®±©¬¸ò ×²
³¿²§ ·¬«¿¬·±²ô ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ °®·±® ¬± ¬¸»» ¹®±©¬¸ ¬¿¹»ò
Ë²¼»® ¬¸»» ½±²¼·¬·±²ô «» ¿ ¸·¹¸»® ®¿¬» ·² ¬¸» ®¿¬» ®¿²¹»ò

É¸»² «·²¹ °®¿§ ¬± ©»¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ©·¬¸ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ô »²«®»
¬¸±®±«¹¸ ½±ª»®¿¹» ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô «» ¿ ïòë °»®½»²¬
±´«¬·±² ±² ¸¿®¼»® ¬± ½±²¬®±´ °»®»²²·¿´ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ô ¼±½µô
º·»´¼ ¾·²¼©»»¼ô ¸»³° ¼±¹¾¿²»ô ³·´µ©»»¼ ¿²¼ Ý¿²¿¼¿ ¬¸·¬´»ò

Ë» ¿ ì ¬± é °»®½»²¬ ±´«¬·±² ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·² ´±© ª±´«³» ¼·®»½¬»¼ °®¿§
¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò Í°®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³ ©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ëð °»®½»²¬
±º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ±²»ó¸¿´º ±º
¬¸» °´¿²¬ò Ì± »²«®» ¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹»ô °®¿§ ¾±¬¸ ·¼» ±º
´¿®¹» ±® ¬¿´´ ©»»¼ ©¸»² º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ¿²¼ ¼»²» ±® ©¸»®» ¬¸»®» ¿®»

ò

ß´´±© é ¼¿§ ±® ³±®» ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¬·´´¿¹»ò

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¿´º¿´º¿ Ó»¼·½¿¹± ¿¬·ª¿
¿´´·¹¿¬±®©»»¼ï ß´¬»®²¿²¬¸»®¿ °¸·´±¨»®±·¼»
¿²·»ñº»²²»´ Ú±»²·½«´«³ ª«´¹¿®»
¿®¬·½¸±µ»ô Ö»®«¿´»³ Ø»´·¿²¬¸« ¬«¾»®±«
¾¿¸·¿¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ ²±¬¿¬«³
¾»¿½¸¹®¿ô Û«®±°»¿² ß³³±°¸·´¿ ¿®»²¿®·¿
¾»²¬¹®¿ ß¹®±¬· °°ò
¾»®³«¼¿¹®¿ Ý§²±¼±² ¼¿½¬§´±²
¾·²¼©»»¼ô º·»´¼ Ý±²ª±´ª«´« ¿®ª»²·
¾´«»¹®¿ô Õ»²¬«½µ§ Ð±¿ °®¿¬»²·
¾´«»©»»¼ô Ì»¨¿ Ø»´·¿²¬¸« ½·´·¿®·
¾®¿½µ»²º»®² Ð¬»®·¼·«³ ¿¯«·´·²«³
¾®±³»ô ³±±¬¸ Þ®±³« ·²»®³·
¾«®¿¹»ô ©±±´´§´»¿º ß³¾®±·¿ ¹®¿§·
½¿²¿®§¹®¿ô ®»»¼ Ð¸¿´¿®· ¿®«²¼·²¿½»¿
½¿¬¬¿·´ Ì§°¸¿ °°ò
½´±ª»®ô ®»¼ Ì®·º±´·«³ °®¿¬»²»
½´±ª»®ô ©¸·¬» Ì®·º±´·«³ ®»°»²
½±¹±²¹®¿ ×³°»®¿¬¿ ½´§´·²¼®·½¿
½±®¼¹®¿ Í°¿®¬·²¿ °°ò
½«¬¹®¿ô ¹·¿²¬ï Æ·¦¿²·±°· ³·´·¿½»¿
¼¿´´·¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ ¼·´¿¬¿¬«³
¼¿²¼»´·±² Ì¿®¿¨¿½«³ ±ºº·½·²¿´»
¼±½µô ½«®´§ Î«³»¨ ½®·°«
¼±¹¾¿²»ô ¸»³° ß°±½§²«³ ½¿²²¿¾·²«³
º»½«» Ú»¬«½¿ °°ò
º»½«»ô ¬¿´´ Ô±´·«³ ¿®«²¼·²¿½»«³
Ù»®³¿² ·ª§ Í»²»½·± ³·µ¿²·±·¼»
¹«·²»¿¹®¿ Ë®±½¸´±¿ ³¿¨·³¿
¸±®»²»¬¬´» Í±´¿²«³ ½¿®±´·²»²»
¸±®»®¿¼·¸ ß®³±®¿½·¿ ®«¬·½¿²¿
·½»°´¿²¬ô ½®§¬¿´´·²» Ó»»³¾®§¿²¬¸»³«³ ½®§¬¿´´·²«³
¶±¸²±²¹®¿ Í±®¹¸«³ ¸¿´»°»²»
µ·µ«§«¹®¿ Ð»²²·»¬«³ ½´¿²¼»¬·²«³
µ²¿°©»»¼ô Î«·¿² ß½®±°¬·´±² ®»°»²
´¿²¬¿²¿ô ´¿®¹»´»¿º Ô¿²¬¿²¿ ½¿³¿®¿
´»°»¼»¦¿ô ½±³³±² Õ«³³»®±©·¿ ¬®·¿¬¿
´»°»¼»¦¿ô »®·½»¿ Ô»°»¼»¦¿ ½«²»¿¬¿
´±±»¬®·º»ô °«®°´» Ô§¬¸®«³ ¿´·½¿®·¿
´±¬«ô ß³»®·½¿² Ò»´«³¾± ´«¬»¿
³¿·¼»²½¿²» Ð¿²·½«³ ¸»³·¬±³±²
³·´µ©»»¼ ß½´»°·¿ °°ò
³«¸´§ô ©·®»¬»³ Ó«¸´»²¾»®¹·¿ º®±²¼±¿
³«´´»·²ô ½±³³±² Ê»®¾¿½«³ ¬¸¿°«
²¿°·»®¹®¿ Ð»²²·»¬«³ °«®°«®»«³
²·¹¸¬¸¿¼»ô ·´ª»®´»¿º Í±´¿²«³ »´¿»¿¹²·º±´·«³
²«¬»¼¹»ô °«®°´» Ý§°»®« ®±¬«²¼«
²«¬»¼¹»ô §»´´±© Ý§°»®« »½«´»²¬«
±®½¸¿®¼¹®¿ Ü¿½¬§´· ¹´±³»®¿¬¿
°¿³°¿¹®¿ Ý±®¬¿¼»®·¿ »´´±¿²¿
°¿®¿¹®¿ Ë®±½¸´±¿ ³«¬·½¿
°¸®¿¹³·¬»î Ð¸®¿¹³·¬» °°ò
°±·±²ó¸»³´±½µ Ý±²·«³ ³¿½«´¿¬«³
¯«¿½µ¹®¿ Û´§³« ®»°»²
®»¼ª·²» Þ®«²²·½¸·¿ ±ª¿¬¿
®»»¼ô ¹·¿²¬ ß®«²¼± ¼±²¿¨
®§»¹®¿ô °»®»²²·¿´ Ô±´·«³ °»®»²²»

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» øÝ±²¬ò÷ Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
³¿®¬©»»¼ô ©¿³° Ð±´§¹±²«³ ¿³°¸·¾·«³
±©¬¸·¬´»ô °»®»²²·¿´ Í±²½¸« ¿®ª»²·
°¿¬¬»®¼±½µ Ò«°¸¿® ´«¬»¿
¬¿®¬¸·¬´»ô §»´´±© Ý»²¬¿«®»¿ ±´¬·¬·¿´·
©»»¬ °±¬¿¬±ô ©·´¼ï ×°±³±»¿ °¿²¼«®¿¬¿
¬¸·¬´»ô ¿®¬·½¸±µ» Ý§²¿®¿ ½¿®¼«²½«´«
¬¸·¬´»ô Ý¿²¿¼¿ Ý·®·«³ ¿®ª»²»
¬·³±¬¸§ Ð¸´»«³ °®¿¬»²»
¬±®°»¼±¹®¿ï Ð¿²·½«³ ®»°»²
¬®«³°»¬½®»»°»® Ý¿³°· ®¿¼·½¿²
¬«´»ô ½±³³±² Í½·®°« ¿½«¬«
ª¿»§¹®¿ Ð¿°¿´«³ «®ª·´´»·
ª»´ª»¬¹®¿ Ø±´½« °°ò
©¿¬»® º»®²í Í¿´ª·²·¿ °°
©¿¬»®¸§¿½·²¬¸ Û·½¸±®²·¿ ½®¿·°»
©¿¬»®´»¬¬«½» Ð·¬·¿ ¬®¿¬·±¬»
©¿¬»®°®·³®±» Ô«¼©·¹·¿ °°ò
©¸»¿¬¹®¿ô ©»¬»®² Ð¿½±°§®«³ ³·¬¸··
ï Ð¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ò
î Ð¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´ ·² ±«¬¸»¿¬»®² ¬¿¬»ò
íÒ±¬ º±® «» ·² Ý¿´·º±®²·¿

É±±¼§ Þ®«¸ ¿²¼ Ì®»»
ß°°´§ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ¿º¬»® º«´´ ´»¿º »¨°¿²·±² «²´» ±¬¸»®©·» ¼·®»½¬»¼ò Ë»
¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» º±® ´¿®¹»® °´¿²¬ ¿²¼ñ±® ¼»²» ¿®»¿ ±º ¹®±©¬¸ò Ñ²
ª·²»ô «» ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾´»¼ ®¿¬» º±® °´¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¸¿ª» ®»¿½¸»¼ ¬¸» ©±±¼§
¬¿¹» ±º ¹®±©¬¸ò Þ»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² · ³¿¼» ·²
´¿¬» «³³»® ±® º¿´´ ¿º¬»® º®«·¬ º±®³¿¬·±²ò

×² ¿®·¼ ¿®»¿ô ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ ¿®» ±¾¬¿·²»¼ ©¸»² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿®» ³¿¼» ·² ¬¸»
°®·²¹ ±® »¿®´§ «³³»® ©¸»² ¾®«¸ °»½·» ¿®» ¿¬ ¸·¹¸ ³±·¬«®» ½±²¬»²¬
¿²¼ ¿®» º´±©»®·²¹ò

Û²«®» ¬¸±®±«¹¸ ½±ª»®¿¹» ©¸»² «·²¹ ¸¿²¼ó¸»´¼ »¯«·°³»²¬ò

Í»» Ô±© Ê±´«³» Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² »½¬·±² ±º ´¿¾»´ò Í°®¿§
½±ª»®¿¹» ¸±«´¼ ¾» «²·º±®³ ©·¬¸ ¿¬ ´»¿¬ ëð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸» º±´·¿¹»
½±²¬¿½¬»¼ò Ú±® ¾»¬ ®»«´¬ô ½±ª»® ¬¸» ¬±° ¸¿´º ¬± îñí ±º ¬¸» °´¿²¬
º±´·¿¹»ò Í°®¿§ ¾±¬¸ ·¼» ±º ´¿®¹» ±® ¬¿´´ ©±±¼§ ¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»» ¬± »²«®»
¿¼»¯«¿¬» °®¿§ ½±ª»®¿¹» ©¸»² º±´·¿¹» · ¬¸·½µ ¿²¼ ¼»²» ±® ©¸»®»
¬¸»®» ¿®» ³«´¬·°´» °®±«¬ò Í§³°¬±³ ³¿§ ²±¬ ¿°°»¿® °®·±® ¬± º®±¬ ±®
»²»½»²½» ©·¬¸ º¿´´ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ò

ß´´±© »ª»² ¼¿§ ±® ³±®» ¿º¬»® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¾»º±®» ¬·´´¿¹»ô ³±©·²¹ ±®
®»³±ª¿´ò Î»°»¿¬ ¬®»¿¬³»²¬ «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» ²»½»¿®§
¬± ½±²¬®±´ °´¿²¬ ®»¹»²»®¿¬·²¹ º®±³ «²¼»®¹®±«²¼ °¿®¬ ±® »»¼ò Í±³»
¿«¬«³² ½±´±® ±² «²¼»·®¿¾´» ¼»½·¼«±« °»½·» ¿®» ¿½½»°¬¿¾´» °®±ª·¼»¼
²± ³¿¶±® ´»¿º ¼®±° ¸¿ ±½½«®®»¼ò Î»¼«½»¼ °»®º±®³¿²½» ³¿§ ®»«´¬ ·º º¿´´
¬®»¿¬³»²¬ ¿®» ³¿¼» º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ º®±¬ò

Ò±¬»æ ×º ¾®«¸ ¸¿ ¾»»² ³±©»¼ ±® ¬·´´»¼ô ±® ¬®»» ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ½«¬ô ¼± ²±¬
¬®»¿¬ «²¬·´ ®»¹®±©¬¸ ¸¿ ®»¿½¸»¼ ¬¸» °»½·º·»¼ ¬¿¹» ±º ¹®±©¬¸ò

Ì¸· °®±¼«½¬ ©·´´ ½±²¬®±´ô °¿®¬·¿´´§ ½±²¬®±´ô ±® «°°®» ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ©±±¼§
¾®«¸ ¿²¼ ¬®»»ò

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¿´¼»® ß´²« °°ò
¿¸ï Ú®¿¨·²« °°ò
¿°»²ô ¯«¿µ·²¹ Ð±°«´« ¬®»³«´±·¼»
¾»¿®½´±ª»®ô ¾»¿®³¿¬ Ý»¿²±¬¸« °®±¬®¿¬«
¾»¿½¸ Ú¿¹« °°ò
¾·®½¸ Þ»¬«´¿ °°ò
¾·¬¬»®½¸»®®§ Ð®«²« »³¿®¹·²¿¬¿
¾´¿½µ¾»®®§ Î«¾« °°ò
¾´¿½µ¹«³ Ò§¿ §´ª¿¬·½¿
¾´«» ¹«³ô Ì¿³¿²·¿² Û«½¿´§°¬« ¹´±¾«´«
¾®¿½µ»²º»®² Ð¬»®·¼·«³ ¿¯«·´·²«³
¾®±±³ô Ú®»²½¸ Ù»²·¬¿ ³±²°»«´¿²¿
¾®±±³ô Í½±¬½¸ Ý§¬·« ½±°¿®·«
¾«½µ©¸»¿¬ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ï Û®·±¹±²«³ º¿½·½«´¿¬«³
½¿½¿®¿ï Ú®¿²¹«´¿ °«®¸·¿²¿
½¿¬½´¿©óª·²»ï Ó¿½º¿¼§»²¿ «²¹«·ó½¿¬·
½»¿²±¬¸« Ý»¿²±¬¸« °°ò
½¸¿³·» ß¼»²±¬±³¿ º¿½·½«´¿¬«³
½¸»®®§ Ð®«²« °°ò
½¸»®®§ô ¾´¿½µ Ð®«²« »®±¬·²¿
½¸»®®§ô °·² Ð®«²« °»²§´ª¿²·½¿
½±°°»®´»¿ºô ¸±°¸±®²¾»¿³ ß½¿´§°¸¿ ±¬®§·º±´·¿
½±§±¬»¾®«¸ Þ¿½½¸¿®· °·´«´¿®·
¼»»® ª»¬½¸ Ô±¬« «²·º±´·±´¿¬«
¼»©¾»®®§ô ±«¬¸»®² Î«¾« ¬®·ª·¿´·
¼±¹©±±¼ Ý±®²« °°ò
»´¼»®¾»®®§ Í¿³¾«½« ²·¹®¿
»´³ï Ë´³« °°ò
¹±®» Ë´»¨ »«®±°¿»«
¸¿¿®¼·¿ï Ø¿°´±°¿°°« ¯«¿³±«
¸¿©¬¸±®² Ý®¿¬¿»¹« °°ò
¸¿¦»´ Ý±®§´« °°ò
¸·½µ±®§ Ý¿®§¿ °°ò
¸±´´§ô Ú´±®·¼¿ Í½¸·²« ¬»®»¾·²¬¸·º±´·«

445



ïí Í°»½·³»² Ô¿¾»´ Î»ª·»¼ ïðóðïóïç

Ý±³³±² Ò¿³» øÝ±²¬ò÷ Í½·»²¬·º·½ Ò¿³»
¸±²»§«½µ´» Ô±²·½»®¿ °°ò
¸±®²¾»¿³ô ß³»®·½¿² Ý¿®°·²« ½¿®±´·²·¿²¿
µ«¼¦« Ð«»®¿®·¿ ³±²¬¿²¿
´±½«¬ô ¾´¿½µï Î±¾·²·¿ °»«¼±¿½¿½·¿
³¿¼®±²»ô Ð¿½·º·½ ß®¾«¬« ³»²¦·»··
³¿²¦¿²·¬¿ ß®½¬±¬¿°¸§´± °°ò
³¿°´» ß½»® °°ò
³¿°´»ô ®»¼ï ß½»® ®«¾®«³
³¿°´»ô «¹¿® ß½»® ¿½½¸¿®«³
³¿°´»ô ª·²»ï ß½»® ½·®½·²¿¬«³
³±²µ»§º´±©»®ï Ó·³«´« ¹«¬¬¿¬«
±¿µ Ï«»®½« °°ò
±¿µô ¾´¿½µï Ï«»®½« µ»´´±¹·¿
±¿µô °·² Ï«»®½« °¿´«¬®·
±¿µô °±¬ Ï«»®½« ¬»´´¿¬¿
±¿µô ®»¼ Ï«»®½« ®«¾®¿
±¿µô ±«¬¸»®² ®»¼ Ï«»®½« º¿´½¿¬¿
±¿µô ©¸·¬»ï Ï«»®½« ¿´¾¿
°»°°»®¬®»»ô Þ®¿¦·´·¿² Í½¸·²« ¬»®»¾·²¬¸·º±´·«
°»®·³³±²ï Ü·±°§®± °°ò
°·²» Ðµ²« °°ò
°±·±²ó·ª§ô »¿¬»®² Ì±¨·½±¼»²¼®±² ®¿¼·½¿²
°±·±²ó±¿µ Ì±¨·½±¼»²¼®±² °°ò
°±·±²ó«³¿½ï Ì±¨·½±¼»²¼®±² ª»®²·¨
°®«²« Ð®«²« °°ò
®¿°¾»®®§ Î«¾« °°ò
®»¼¾«¼ô »¿¬»®² Ý»®½· ½¿²¿¼»²·
®±»ô ³«´¬·º´±®¿ Î±¿ ³«´¬·º´±®¿
Î«·¿²ó±´·ª» Û´¿»¿¹²« ¿²¹«¬·º±´·¿
¿¹»ôæ ¾´¿½µô ©¸·¬» Í¿´ª·¿ °°ò
¿¹»¾®«¸ô Ý¿´·º±®²·¿ ß®¬»³··¿ ½¿´·º±®²·½¿
¿´³±²¾»®®§ Î«¾« °»½¬¿¾·´·
¿´¬½»¼¿®ï Ì¿³¿®·¨ ®¿³±··³¿
¿´¬¾«¸ô »¿ ³§®¬´» Þ¿½½¸¿®· ¸¿´·³·º±´·¿
¿¿º®¿ Í¿¿º®¿ ¿´¾·¼«³
±«®©±±¼ï Ñ¨§¼»²¼®«³ ¿®¾±®»«³
«³¿½ô ³±±¬¸ï Î¸« ¹´¿¾®¿
«³¿½ô ¼©¿®ºï Î¸« ½±°¿´´·²«³
©»»¬¹«³ Ô·¯«·¼¿³¾¿® ¬§®¿½·º´«¿
©±®¼º»®²ï Ð±´§¬·½¸«³ ³«²·¬«³
¬¿´´±©¬®»»ô Ý¸·²»» Ì®·¿¼·½¿ »¾·º»®¿
±¿µô ¬¿²¾¿®µ ®»°®±«¬ Ô·¬¸±½¿®°« ¼»²·º´±®«
¬¸·³¾´»¾»®®§ô ©»¬»®² Î«¾« °¿®ª·º´±®«
¬±¾¿½½±ô ¬®»»ï Ò·½±¬·¿²¿ ¹´¿«½¿
¬®«³°»¬½®»»°»® Ý¿³°· ®¿¼·½¿²
Ê·®¹·²·¿ó½®»»°»®ï Ð¿®¬¸»²±½·« ¯«·²¯«»º±´·¿
©¿¨³§®¬´»ô ±«¬¸»®²ï Ó§®·½¿ ½»®·º»®¿
©·´´±© Í¿´·¨ °°ò
§»´´±©ó°±°´¿® ï Ô·®·±¼»²¼®±² ¬«´·°·º»®¿
§»®¾¿ ¿²¬¿ Û®·±¼·½¬§±² ½¿´·º±®²·½«³
ïÐ¿®¬·¿´ ½±²¬®±´

Ì»®³ ¿²¼ Ý±²¼·¬·±² ±º Ë»
×º ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô ¿²¼
Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ¿®» ²±¬ ¿½½»°¬¿¾´»ô ®»¬«®² «²±°»²»¼ °¿½µ¿¹» ¿¬
±²½» ¬± ¬¸» »´´»® º±® ¿ º«´´ ®»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ò Ñ¬¸»®©·»ô ¬±
¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô «» ¾§ ¬¸» ¾«§»® ±® ¿²§ ±¬¸»® «»® ½±²¬·¬«¬»
¿½½»°¬¿²½» ±º ¬¸» ¬»®³ «²¼»® É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»
¿²¼ Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·»ò

É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®
Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ©¿®®¿²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ½±²º±®³ ¬± ¬¸» ½¸»³·½¿´
¼»½®·°¬·±² ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ¿²¼ · ®»¿±²¿¾´§ º·¬ º±® ¬¸» °«®°±» ¬¿¬»¼
±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ ©¸»² «»¼ ·² ¬®·½¬ ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¼·®»½¬·±²ô «¾¶»½¬
¬± ¬¸» ·²¸»®»²¬ ®·µ »¬ º±®¬¸ ¾»´±©ò ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÛÈÌÛÒÌ ÐÛÎÓ×ÌÌÛÜ ÞÇ
ÔßÉô Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ÓßÕÛÍ ÒÑ ÑÌØÛÎ ÛÈÐÎÛÍÍ ÑÎ ×ÓÐÔ×ÛÜ
ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇ ÑÚ ÓÛÎÝØßÒÌßÞ×Ô×ÌÇ ÑÎ Ú×ÌÒÛÍÍ ÚÑÎ ß ÐßÎÌ×ÝËÔßÎ
ÐËÎÐÑÍÛ ÑÎ ßÒÇ ÑÌØÛÎ ÛÈÐÎÛÍÍ ÑÎ ×ÓÐÔ×ÛÜ ÉßÎÎßÒÌÇò

×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»
×¬ · ·³°±·¾´» ¬± »´·³·²¿¬» ¿´´ ®·µ ¿±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ò
Ý®±° ·²¶«®§ô ´¿½µ ±º °»®º±®³¿²½»ô ±® ±¬¸»® «²·²¬»²¼»¼ ½±²»¯«»²½»
³¿§ ®»«´¬ ¾»½¿«» ±º «½¸ º¿½¬±® ¿ «» ±º ¬¸» °®±¼«½¬ ½±²¬®¿®§ ¬±
´¿¾»´ ·²¬®«½¬·±² ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² ²±¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ´¿¾»´ô «½¸ ¿

«²º¿ª±®¿¾´» ¬»³°»®¿¬«®»ô ±·´ ½±²¼·¬·±²ô »¬½ò÷ô ¿¾²±®³¿´ ½±²¼·¬·±²
ø«½¸ ¿ »¨½»·ª» ®¿·²º¿´´ô ¼®±«¹¸¬ô ¬±®²¿¼±»ô ¸«®®·½¿²»÷ô °®»»²½» ±º
±¬¸»® ³¿¬»®·¿´ô ¬¸» ³¿²²»® ±º ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ±® ±¬¸»® º¿½¬±®ô ¿´´ ±º ©¸·½¸
¿®» ¾»§±²¼ ¬¸» ½±²¬®±´ ±º Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ±® ¬¸» »´´»®ò Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬
°»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ¿´´ «½¸ ®·µ ¸¿´´ ¾» ¿«³»¼ ¾§ ¾«§»®ò

Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·»
Ì¸» »¨½´«·ª» ®»³»¼§ º±® ´±» ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬
ø·²½´«¼·²¹ ½´¿·³ ¾¿»¼ ±² ½±²¬®¿½¬ô ²»¹´·¹»²½»ô ¬®·½¬ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ô ±® ±¬¸»®
´»¹¿´ ¬¸»±®·»÷ô ¸¿´´ ¾» ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±ô ¿¬ Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½»Ž »´»½¬·±²ô ±²» ±º
¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹æ

øï÷ Î»º«²¼ ±º °«®½¸¿» °®·½» °¿·¼ ¾§ ¾«§»® ±® «»® º±® °®±¼«½¬ ¾±«¹¸¬ô ±®
øî÷ Î»°´¿½»³»²¬ ±º ¿³±«²¬ ±º °®±¼«½¬ «»¼ò

Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ¸¿´´ ²±¬ ¾» ´·¿¾´» º±®
´±» ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ®»«´¬·²¹ º®±³ ¸¿²¼´·²¹ ±® «» ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ «²´»
Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» · °®±³°¬´§ ²±¬·º·»¼ ±º «½¸ ´± ±® ¼¿³¿¹» ·² ©®·¬·²¹ò
Ì± ¬¸» »¨¬»²¬ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¾§ ´¿©ô ·² ²± ½¿» ¸¿´´ Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ¾»
´·¿¾´» º±® ½±²»¯«»²¬·¿´ ±® ·²½·¼»²¬¿´ ¼¿³¿¹» ±® ´±»ò

Ì¸» ¬»®³ ±º ¬¸» É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»®ô ×²¸»®»²¬ Î·µ ±º Ë»ô
¿²¼ Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ½¿²²±¬ ¾» ª¿®·»¼ ¾§ ¿²§ ©®·¬¬»² ±®
ª»®¾¿´ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ±® ¿¹®»»³»²¬ò Ò± »³°´±§»» ±® ¿´» ¿¹»²¬ ±º

±º ¬¸» É¿®®¿²¬§ Ü·½´¿·³»® ±® Ô·³·¬¿¬·±² ±º Î»³»¼·» ·² ¿²§ ³¿²²»®ò
r ‡ Ì®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½»ô Ü«Ð±²¬ ±® Ð·±²»»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·®

¿ºº·´·¿¬»¼ ½±³°¿²·» ±® ®»°»½¬·ª» ±©²»®

Ð®±¼«½»¼ º±®
Ü±© ß¹®±Í½·»²½» ÔÔÝ
çííð Æ·±²ª·´´» Î±¿¼
×²¼·¿²¿°±´·ô ×Ò  ìêîêè

Ô¿¾»´ ½±¼»æ ÝÜðîóïìèóðîð
Î»°´¿½»¼ ´¿¾»´æ Üðîóïìèóððé
ÔÑÛÍ ²«³¾»®æ ðïðóðïìéï

ÛÐß ¿½½»°¬»¼ ïïñîéñïè

Î»ª··±²

ïò Ë°¼¿¬»¼ ¬¸» ¬®¿¼»³¿®µ ´·²» ¬± ®»¿¼ô �r ‡ Ì®¿¼»³¿®µ ±º

±® ®»°»½¬·ª» ±©²»®Œ
îò ß¼¼ �Ý¿«¬·±²Œ ¬± ¬¸» Ð®»½¿«¬·±²¿®§ Í¬¿¬»³»²¬ ¿²¼ ½±³¾·²» ¬¸»

¬¿¬»³»²¬ ·²¬± ±²» °¿®¿¹®¿°¸ò
íò Ë²¼»® Î¿·²º¿¬²» Š ®»ª·»¼ »²¬»²½» ¬± ®»¿¼ô �Ø»¿ª§ ®¿·²º¿´´ ±±²›

®»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² «° ¬± ¬¸» ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» ³¿§ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ò
ìò Î»ª·»¼ î²¼ °¿®¿¹®¿°¸ ±º Ü·®»½¬»¼ Í°®¿§ ¬± ®»¿¼ô �×²¶«®§ ¬± ´¿®½¸ ³¿§

±½½«® »°»½·¿´´§ ©¸»®» °®¿§ °¿¬¬»®² ±ª»®´¿° ±® ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬»
±º ¬¸·›Œ

ëò Î»³±ª»¼ ®¿¬» ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³»¬¸±¼ º®±³ ¬¿¾´» ±º Ì¿²µ Ó·¨
Ð¿®¬²»® º±® Ú±®»¬®§ Í·¬»ò

êò Þ®±¿¼½¿¬ ß°°´·½¿¬·±² Ñ«¬·¼» ß®»¿ ±º Í±«¬¸»¿¬»®² Ë²·¬»¼ Í¬¿¬»
®»ª·»¼ ¬± ®»¿¼ô �›±ª»®´¿° ±® ¬¸» ¸·¹¸»® ´¿¾»´»¼ ®¿¬» · ¿°°´·»¼òŒ

éò Ý¸»³·½¿´ Ó±©·²¹ ®»ª·»¼ »²¬»²½» ¬± ®»¿¼ô �Î»°»¿¬ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²
±º ¬¸» ¬¿²µ ³·¨ ·² ¬¸» ¿³» »¿±² ¿®» ²±¬ ®»½±³³»²¼»¼ ¾»½¿«»
»ª»®» ·²¶«®§ ³¿§ ±½½«®òŒ

èò ß¼¼ ³··²¹ ¬¿¾´» º±® Ø¿²¼ Ø»´¼ Í°®¿§»® ¬± «¾ó´¿¾»´ Þ
çò ß¼¼ º±´´±©·²¹ ¬¿¬»³»²¬ ¬± É·°»® ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ �Î±°» ±® Í°±²¹»

É·½µ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²æ Ë» ±´«¬·±² ±º íí ¬± éë °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬ ·²
©¿¬»®òŒ �Ð¿²»´ ß°°´·½¿¬·±²æ Ë» ±´«¬·±² ±º íí ¬± ïðð °»®½»²¬ ±º ¬¸·
°®±¼«½¬ ·² ©¿¬»®òŒ

ïðòÝ±®®»½¬ ¬§°± «²¼»® �Ø±´´±© Í¬»³ ×²¶»½¬·±²Œ �Ü± ²±¬ ¿°°´§ ³±®» ¬¸¿² ¿
¬±¬¿´ ±º éòë ¯«¿®¬ ±º ¬¸· °®±¼«½¬›Œ

ïïòË°¼¿¬» Ó±¼» ±º ß½¬·±² ¾¿²²»® ¬± ®»º´»½¬ °®±ª··±² ·²
ÐÎ Ò±¬·½» îðïéóðïò

446



Attachment X

447



448



449



450



451



452



1

BOTANIGARD 22WP
Wettable Powder Mycoinsecticide

For use in controlling Whitefly, Aphids, Thrips, Psyllids, Weevils and

Mealybugs in Ornamentals and Vegetables, Indoor/Outdoor Nursery,

Greenhouse, Shadehouse, Commercial Landscape, Interiorscape and Turf.

Active Ingredient: Beauveria bassiana Strain GHA…………………..……….22.0%*

Inert Ingredients……………………………………………………… ………..78.0%**

Total:……………………………………………..……………………………..100.0%

*Based on the weight estimate of 4.78 x 10-12 grams per spore.

**Contains petroleum distillates.

BotaniGard 22WP contains 2 x 1013 viable spores per pound.

KEEP OUT OF REACH OF CHILDREN

CAUTION
See additional precautionary statements and

first aid statements in attached booklet.

Store between 40°F and 85°F

LAM INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION
117 S. Parkmont; PO Box 4109 – Butte, MT  59702;

Ph: (406)782-2386; Fax: (406)782-9912

EPA Registration Number 82074-2 EPA Establishment Number 65626-MT-02

ED131101C Net Contents: Pound; 500gm

Lot No.: Expiration Date:

______________________________________________________________________

Si Usted no entiende la etiqueta, busque a alguien para que se la explique a Usted

en detalle. (If you do not understand the label, find someone to explain it to you in

detail.)

PRECAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

HAZARDS TO HUMANS AND DOMESTIC ANIMALS
CAUTION:  Causes moderate eye irritation.  Harmful if absorbed through the skin,

inhaled or swallowed.  Avoid contact with skin, eyes, or clothing.  Avoid breathing spray

mist or dust.  Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating,

drinking, chewing gum, using tobacco or using the toilet.  Remove contaminated

clothing and wash clothing before reuse.

FIRST AID
If in eyes  Hold eye open and rinse slowly and gently with water for 15 – 20

minutes.

 Remove contact lenses, if present, after the first 5 minutes, then

continue rinsing.

 Call poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

If on skin

or clothing

 Take off contaminated clothing.

 Rinse skin immediately with plenty of water for 15 – 20 minutes.

 Call a poison control center or doctor for treatment advice.

If inhaled  Move person to fresh air.

 If person is not breathing, call 911 or an ambulance, then give

artificial respiration, preferably by mouth-to-mouth, if possible.

 Call a poison control center or doctor for further treatment advice.

If

swallowed

 Immediately call a poison control center or doctor.

 Do not induce vomiting unless told to do so by the poison control

center or doctor.

 Do not give any liquid to the person.

 Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

HOT LINE NUMBER
Have the product container or label with you when calling a poison control center or

doctor or going for treatment.  You may also contact 1-800-222-1222 for emergency

medical treatment information.

NOTE TO PHYSICIAN
Contains petroleum distillate.  Vomiting may cause aspiration pneumonia.

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Applicators and other handlers must wear:

Attachment XI

453



2

 Long-sleeved shirt and long pants

 Chemical-resistant gloves such as nitrile rubber or butyl rubber

 Shoes plus socks

Mixers/loaders and applicators must wear a dust/mist filtering respirator meeting NIOSH

standards of at least R-95 or P-95.  Repeated exposure to high concentrations of

microbial proteins can cause allergic sensitization.

Follow manufacturer’s instructions for cleaning/maintaining PPE.  If no such

instructions for washables, use detergent and hot water.  Keep and wash PPE separately

from other laundry.

USER SAFETY RECOMMENDATIONS
Users should:

 Remove clothing/PPE immediately if pesticide gets inside.  Then wash thoroughly

and put on clean clothing.

 Remove PPE immediately after handling this product.  Wash the outside of gloves

before removing.  As soon as possible, wash thoroughly and change into clean clothing.

ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARDS
This product is potentially pathogenic to honey bees.  Avoid applying to areas where

honey bees are actively foraging or around bee hives.  This product may be toxic to fish.

Drift and runoff may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in water adjacent to treated

areas.

For terrestrial uses:  Do not apply directly to water, or to areas where surface water is

present or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark.  Do not contaminate water

by cleaning of equipment or disposal of equipment wash waters or rinsate.  Do not

discharge into lakes, streams, ponds, or public waterways.

DIRECTIONS FOR USE
It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its

labeling.  Do not apply this product in a way that will contact workers or other persons,

either directly or through drift.  Only protected handlers may be in the area during

application.  For any requirements specific to your State or Tribe, consult the State or

Tribal agency responsible for pesticide regulation.

For use in controlling Whitefly, Aphids, Thrips, Psyllids, Weevils and Mealybugs in

Ornamentals and Vegetables, Indoor / Outdoor Nursery, Greenhouse, Shadehouse,

Commercial Landscape, Interiorscape and Turf.  Suitable for use with ultra low-volume

application equipment.

AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
Use this product only in accordance with its labeling and with the Worker Protection

Standard, 40 CFR Part 170.  This Standard contains requirements for the protection of

agricultural workers on farms, forests, nurseries, and greenhouses, and handlers of

agricultural pesticides.  It contains requirements for training, decontamination,

notification, and emergency assistance.  It also contains specific instructions and

exceptions pertaining to the statements on this label about personal protective equipment

(PPE) and restricted-entry interval.  The requirements in this box apply only to uses of

this product that are covered by the Worker Protection Standard.

Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated areas during the restricted entry interval

(REI) of 4 hours unless wearing the appropriate personal protective equipment.

PPE required for early entry to treated areas (that is permitted under the Worker

Protection Standard and that involves contact with anything that has been treated, such

as plants, soil, or water). is:

 Coveralls

 Chemical-resistant gloves such as nitrile rubber or butyl rubber

 Shoes plus socks

NON-AGRICULTURAL USE REQUIREMENTS
The requirements in this box apply to uses of this product that are NOT within the scope

of the Worker Protection Standard for agricultural pesticides (40 CFR Part 170).  The

WPS applies when this product is used to produce agricultural plants on farms, forests,

nurseries, or greenhouses.

Do not enter or allow worker entry into treated areas during the restricted entry interval

(REI) of 4 hours unless wearing the appropriate personal protective equipment.

Keep unprotected persons out of treated areas until sprays have dried.

454



3

GENERAL INFORMATION
BotaniGard 22WP contains live spores of the naturally occurring fungus, Beauveria

bassiana Strain GHA. Spores are alive and can be harmed by storage at high

temperatures or contact with water for more than 24 hours.  See STORAGE AND

DISPOSAL instructions on the container label.

MODE OF ACTION AND APPLICATION TIMING
Begin treatment of crops at the first appearance of the insect pest.  Typically, it takes 7-

10 days after the first spray to see control.  Application rates, frequency, spray coverage

and insect numbers impact the speed at which acceptable control is achieved.

BotaniGard 22WP is most effective when used early, before high insect populations

develop.  Reapply as necessary under a pest management program that includes close

scouting.  Intense pest outbreaks may require combination of BotaniGard 22WP with a

compatible insecticide.

Contact LAM International Corporation or your distributor for specific information on

compatible insecticides.

PRE-HARVEST INTERVAL
Pre-harvest interval for BotaniGard 22WP is zero (0) days.  BotaniGard 22WP can be

applied up to and including the day of harvest.

INSECTS FOR WHICH BOTANIGARD 22WP MAY BE USED
WHITEFLY

Banded-winged Whitefly Citrus Blackfly

Citrus Whitefly Giant Whitefly

Greenhouse Whitefly Silverleaf Whitefly

Sweet Potato Whitefly (aka Tobacco Whitefly)

APHIDS

Bean Aphid Cabbage Aphid

Cowpea Aphid Green Peach Aphid

Greenbug Hop Aphid

Melon/Cotton Aphid Pea Aphid

Potato Aphid Rose Aphid

Russian Wheat Aphid Spotted Alfalfa Aphid

THRIPS

Greenhouse Thrips Cuban Laurel Thrips

Pear Thrips Potato/Onion Thrips

Thrips palmi Western Flower Thrips

PSYLLIDS

Pear Psylla Tomato/Potato Psylla

MEALYBUGS

Citrus Mealybug Buffalo Grass Mealybug

Grape Mealybug Longtailed Mealybug

LEAFHOPPERS AND PLANTHOPPERS

Grape Leafhopper Leafhoppers

Planthoppers Potato Leafhopper

Variegated Grape Leafhopper Virginia Creeper Leafhopper

SCARAB BEETLES

Atenius Green June Beetle

White Grubs

PLANT BUGS (HETEROPTERA)

Chinch Bugs Lace Bugs

WEEVILS

Billbugs Black Vine Weevil

Fuller Rose Weevil Rose Curculio

Root Weevil Strawberry Root Weevil

CROPS ON WHICH BOTANIGARD 22WP MAY BE USED
VEGETABLES

acerola arracacha arrowroot

artichoke arugula asparagus

atermoya balsam pear bamboo shoots

beans (all varieties) beet blackeyed peas

bokchoy broccoli broccoli raab

455



4

Brussels sprouts burdock cabbage

cantaloupe carambols carrots

casaba melons cassava catjang

cauliflower celeriac celery

celtuce chayote chervil

chickpeas chicory Chinese broccoli

Chinese cabbage Chinese gai lon Chinese longbeans

Chinese mustard Chinese spinach Chinese waxgourd

chrysanthemum (edible) chufa cilantro

citron melon collards corn salad

crenshaw melon cress cucumber

dandelion dasheen daikon

dock edamame eggplant

endive escarole fennel

garlic gherkin ginger

golden pershaw melon gourds (edible) groundcherry

guar honey balls honeydew melon

horseradish kale kohlrabi

leek lentils leren

lettuce mango melon muskmelon hybrids/varieties

mustard greens New Zealand spinach okra

onion orach parsley

parsnip peas (all varieties) pepinos

pepper (all varieties) Persian melon pimento (all varieties)

pineapple melon potato pumpkin

purslane radish radicchio

rambutan rape greens rapini

rhubarb rutabaga salsify

shallot snake melon soybeans

spinach squash (summer/winter) sugar beet

sweet potato Swiss chard tanier

tomatillo tomatoes tumeric

turnip watermelon yam

zucchini

FRUITS AND BERRIES

apple apricot avocado

bananas blackberry blueberry

boysenberry calamondin carob

cherimoya cherry (sweet/sour) chironja

citrus citron citrus hybrids coffee

crabapple cranberry currant

dates dewberry durian

elderberry fejoa figs

gooseberry grape (table, raisin, wine) grapefruit

guava huckleberry kiwi

kumquat lemon limes

loganberry loquat lychee

mandarin mango marionberry

nectarine olallie berry olives (all varieties)

orange oriental pear papaya

passion fruit peach pear

persimmon pineapple plum

pomegranate prune pummelo

quihuna quince raspberry

sour cherry strawberry sweet cherry

tangelo tangerine youngberry

HERBS AND SPICES

allspice anise balm

basil borage burnet

chamomile caperbuds caraway

cardamom catnip celery seed

chervil chicory chives

cilantro/coriander cinnamon clary

coriander costmary cumin

curry leaf dill fennel

fenugreek ginseng horehound

hyssop mace marjoram

mint mustard nasturtium

nutmeg oregano paprika

pennyroyal pepper (black/white) peppermint

rosemary rue sage

saffron savory sesame

spearmint sweet bay leaf tansy

456



5

tarragon thyme wintergreen

woodruff wormwood

ORNAMENTALS, INCLUDING FLOWERS, FLOWERING AND FOLIAGE

PLANTS, BEDDING PLANTS, GROUNDCOVERS, SHRUBS, VINES,

EVERGREENS AND TREES

African lily African violet ageratum

alyssum anthurium arborvitae

ash asparagus sprengeri aster

atlas cedar azalea bald cypress

balsam fir bamboo barberry

beech begonia birch

Boston fern bougainvillea boxwood

bridal veil cacti caladium

calceolaria calendula calla lily

camella camellias carissa

carnation ceanothus celosia

chenille plant cherro Christmas cactus

chrysanthemum cineraria cleyera

coleus cordyline corylus avellana

cotoneaster cottonwood crabapple

crepe myrtle crossandra croton

cyclamen cypress daffodil

dahlia daisy delphinium

deodar cedar dichondra dieffenbachia

dogwood Douglas fir dracaena

dumb cane Dusty Miller elm

eucalyptus ferns ficus

fig firethorn fittonia

floss flower foliage plants forsythia

freesia fuchsia gardenia

geranium gerbera gerber daisy

gladiolus gloxinia grape

gynura gypsophila hackberry

hawthorn hedera hemlock

hibiscus hickory holly

honey suckle hop bush horsechesnut

hyacinth hydrangea iceplant

imitari impatiens India hawthorn

iris ivy Japanese aucuba

Japanese barberry Japanese boxwood Japanese spindle tree

Japanese yew juniper kalanchoe

lantana larch larkspur

laurel leasianthus leatherleaf fern

linden lilac lily

lithodora lobelia loquat

magnolia mandevilla maple

marigold Mediterranean fan palm mesembryanthemum

mimosa monstera mother-in-law plant

mountain laurel myrtle nandina

narcissus oak oleander

olive orchid ornamental kale

pachysandra palms pansy

parasol pine pelargonium peony

petunia philodendron phlox

photina piggyback plant pine

pink pittosporum planetree

podocarpus poinsettia poplar

pothos ivy prayer plant primrose

privet pteris fern pyracantha

rhododendron rose rubber plant

salvia scabiosa schefflera

schlumbegera sedum shrub verbena

shrubby cinquefoil smoke tree snapdragon

spathiphyllum spruce stock

sweet gum sweet pea sweet William

sycamore syngonium taxus

Texas sage tulip tulip tree

verbena viburnum vinca

Virginia creeper walnut wandering Jew

willow yew yucca

zinnia

TURF, INCLUDING LAWN AND SOD TURF GRASSES

Bermuda grass blue grass fescue

457



6

St. Augustine grass zoysia grass

MIXING AND APPLICATION
Apply BotaniGard 22WP using hand-held, ground spray equipment and/or low-volume

application equipment. Fill spray tank with half the desired amount of water, start

agitation.  Use a measuring cup, spoon or calibrated container to add BotaniGard 22WP

to the spray tank and mix thoroughly. Add remainder of desired amount of water.  Triple

rinse empty container and add rinse water to spray tank.  For best results, continue

agitation during application.  Do not mix more BotaniGard 22WP than can be sprayed in

one day. One (1) cup contains approximately 4.5 ounces of BotaniGard 22WP. After

mixing in water, spray within one day. Fungal spores in BotaniGard 22WP will die and

lose effectiveness if left overnight or longer in water.

DOSAGE RATE FOR GREENHOUSE, NURSERY, LANDSCAPE AND

INTERIORSCAPE
Typical Application Rates/100 Gallons of Spray Volume

Whitefly and Aphids…..…½ to 1 pound of BotaniGard 22WP/100 gallons spray volume

Thrips …………………....1 to 2 pounds of BotaniGard 22WP/100 gallons spray volume

Other labeled insects……… to 2 pounds of BotaniGard 22WP/100 gallons spray volume

Rate depends on insect population.

Apply BotaniGard 22WP up to a maximum of 3 pounds per 100 gallons spray volume

for high insect populations or dense foliage.

Use quantity of spray sufficient to thoroughly cover foliage infested with insects.  Crop

size, spray equipment and local practice will determine the volume of water needed.  One

hundred gallons of spray volume will typically cover 5,000-20,000 square feet. SPRAY

TO WET, BUT AVOID RUNOFF.

Low Volume Application

Apply at a rate equivalent to area coverage of high volume spray.  This would normally

be ½ pound to 2 pounds of BotaniGard 22WP for 5,000 to 20,000 square feet.  Follow

spray equipment manufacturer’s instructions for final spray volume to obtain adequate

coverage. DO NOT APPLY THROUGH A THERMAL PULSE FOGGER.

Cuttings Dip

Applications of BotaniGard 22WP may be used as pre-plant dips for cuttings as noted

below.  To prepare dip solution, thoroughly mix ¼ - ½ oz. BotaniGard 22WP per gallon

of water (2 ½ -5 oz. BotaniGard 22WP per 10 gallons water).  Prepare only as much dip

solution as can be used in one day.  Do not use dip solution for more than one day.

Spores in water for more than 24 hours will die. Dip a small number of plants in dip

solution and observe for plant damage before using dip treatment.  Do not use dips if

there is any visible damage to test plants.

Unrooted Cuttings

Dip the unrooted cuttings in the BotaniGard 22WP solution just long enough to wet all

surfaces, then removing to a flat area.  For water-sensitive varieties, cover to protect until

dry.  Then proceed with normal planting and misting.

Rooted Cuttings

Holding by the roots, briefly dip in the BotaniGard 22WP solution just long enough to

wet all surfaces, including leaves and stems.  Once removed from the dip solution,

cuttings can be potted, but allow plants to dry before watering.

DOSAGE RATE FOR TURF AND SOIL APPLICATIONS IN

CONTAINER ORNAMENTALS
For most soil applications, apply 1-4 oz. (up to ¼ lb.) BotaniGard 22WP per 1,000

square feet.  For difficult to control soil pests, especially citrus root weevil (Diaprepes

abbreviatus), BotaniGard 22WP can be applied at 4 oz. per 1,000 square feet.

Do not apply to water-saturated soil.  Apply BotaniGard 22WP in enough water to ensure

good coverage of treated area, at least one gallon per 1,000 square feet.  Irrigate treated

area after application to disperse BotaniGard 22WP into soil.

APPLICATION FREQUENCY
Apply BotaniGard 22WP at 5-10 day intervals.  High insect populations, especially

whitefly and aphids, may require application at 2-5 day intervals.  Repeat applications

for as long as pest pressure persists.  There is no limit on the number of applications or

total amount of BotaniGard 22WP which can be applied in one season.

PHYTOTOXICITY
BotaniGard 22WP has shown plant safety but has not been tested on all plant varieties or

in all available tank mixes. Use caution when making applications to open blooms,

especially on varieties known to be sensitive. BotaniGard 22WP is non-phytotoxic to

458



7

melons, tomatoes, cole crops and a wide variety of ornamentals at specified label dosage

rates.

For best results, foliage should be dry at time of spraying. Test BotaniGard 22WP on a

small number of plants to check for potential damage before applying to larger number

of plants

TANK MIX COMPATIBILITY
BotaniGard 22WP is physically and biologically compatible with a wide range of

insecticides and spray adjuvants. It is compatible with some fungicides in tank mixtures.

Fungicides may kill the spores. No label dosage should be exceeded. Observe the most

restrictive of the labeling limitations and precautions of all products used in mixtures.

Adjuvants BotaniGard 22WP is designed for application without additional wetting

agents and spreaders. If adjuvants are needed for some other reason, contact your dealer

or LAM International Corporation for specific instructions.  Some wetting agents and

spreaders kill the spores, the active ingredient in BotaniGard 22WP, or contribute to poor

mixing and spray problems. In all cases, pesticides must be used in accordance with

their labels.

Compatibility With Chemical Insecticides BotaniGard 22WP is compatible with

most chemical insecticides.  However, some insecticide formulations can kill the fungal

spores, the active ingredient in BotaniGard 22WP.  If you are going to use BotaniGard

22WP in combination with other pesticides, contact your dealer or LAM International

Corporation for specific information.  In all cases, pesticides must be used in accordance

with their labels.

Compatibility With Fungicides BotaniGard 22WP is compatible in tank mix with

some fungicides. Contact LAM International or your dealer for specific instructions on

using BotaniGard 22WP with fungicides.

CHEMIGATION
Do not apply this product through any type of irrigation system.

STORAGE AND DISPOSAL
Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage and disposal.

PESTICIDE STORAGE

Store in a cool, dry place.  Avoid storage below freezing temperatures or above

85oF.  BotaniGard 22WP stability decreases with time at elevated temperatures above

85oF.  Tightly reclose the container of unused product. Do not contaminate unused

product with water.

PESTICIDE DISPOSAL

To avoid wastes, use all material in this container by application according to label

directions.  If wastes cannot be avoided, offer remaining product to a waste disposal

facility or pesticide disposal program (often such programs are run by state or local

governments or by industry).

CONTAINER DISPOSAL

(For plastic containers) Nonrefillable container.  Do not reuse or refill this

container.  Triple rinse container (or equivalent) promptly after emptying.  Triple rinse as

follows:  Empty the remaining contents into application equipment or a mix tank.  Fill

the container ¼ full with water and recap.  Shake for 10 seconds.  Pour rinsate into

application equipment or a mix tank or store rinsate for later use or disposal.  Drain for

10 seconds after the flow begins to drip.  Repeat this procedure two more times.  Then

offer for recycling if available or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by

incineration.  Do not burn, unless allowed by state and local ordinances.

(For foil bags)  Nonrefillable container.  Do not reuse or refill this container.

Completely empty bat into application equipment by shaking and tapping sides and

bottom to loosen clinging particles.  Then offer for recycling, if available, or dispose of

empty bag in sanitary landfill or by incineration.  Do not burn unless allowed by state

and local ordinances.

WARRANTY AND DISCLAIMER
BotaniGard 22WP conforms to the description set forth on this label and is reasonably fit

for the purposes described herein when used according to the label directions and

specified conditions.  The manufacturer disclaims any and all other express or implied

warranties of merchantability and fitness for particular purpose.  Buyers and users shall

assume all risk and responsibility for potential loss or damage if this product is used,

stored, handled or applied in a manner inconsistent with this labeling. To the extent

permitted by law, manufacturer shall not be liable for more than the purchase price for

the quantity involved including incidental, consequential or special damages.

459



A
tta

ch
m

en
t X

II

460



United States
Department of

Agriculture

Forest Service

Northeastern Area
State and Private Forestry

NA–PR–09–05

August 2005

Hemlock Woolly Adelgid
Native to Asia, the hemlock woolly adelgid (AdelgesNative to Asia, the hemlock woolly adelgid (Adelges Native to Asia, the hemlock woolly adelgid (
tsugae) is a small, aphidlike insect that threatens the health
and sustainability of eastern hemlock (Tsuga canadensis)
and Carolina hemlock (Tsuga caroliniana) in the Eastern
United States. Hemlock woolly adelgid was fi rst reported in
the Eastern United States in 1951 near Richmond, Virginia.
By 2005, it was established in portions of 16 States from
Maine to Georgia, where infestations covered about half
of the range of hemlock. Areas of extensive tree mortality
and decline are found throughout the infested region, but
the impact has been most severe in some areas of Virginia,
New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and Connecticut.
Hemlock decline and mortality typically occur within 4
to 10 years of infestation in the insect’s northern range,
but can occur in as little as 3 to 6 years in its southern
range. Other hemlock stressors, including drought, poor
site conditions, and insect and disease pests such as
elongate hemlock scale (Fiorinia externaelongate hemlock scale (Fiorinia externaelongate hemlock scale ( ), hemlock looper
(Lambdina fi scellaria fi scellaria(Lambdina fi scellaria fi scellaria( ), spruce spider mite
(Oligonychus ununguis), hemlock borer (Melanophila
fulvogutta), root rot disease (Armillaria mellea), root rot disease (Armillaria mellea), root rot disease ( ), and
needlerust (Melampsora parlowii), accelerate the rate and
extent of hemlock mortality.

Hosts
The hemlock woolly adelgid develops and reproduces
on all species of hemlock, but only eastern and Carolina
hemlock are vulnerable when attacked. The range of
eastern hemlock stretches from Nova Scotia to northern
Alabama and west to northeastern Minnesota and eastern
Kentucky. Carolina hemlock occurs on dry mountain
slopes in the southern Appalachians of western Virginia,
North and South Carolina, Georgia, and Tennessee. Eastern
hemlock is also commonly planted as a tree, shrub, or
hedge in ornamental landscapes. At least 274 cultivars of
eastern hemlock are known to exist.

Description
The hemlock woolly adelgid is tiny, less than 1/16-inch
(1.5-mm) long, and varies from dark reddish-brown
to purplish-black in color. As it matures, it produces a
covering of wool-like wax fi laments to protect itself and its
eggs from natural enemies and prevent them from drying
out. This “wool” (ovisac) is most conspicuous when the
adelgid is mature and laying eggs. Ovisacs can be readily

FIGURE 1.—Hemlock woolly adelgid ovisacs.

observed from late fall to early summer on the underside of
the outermost branch tips of hemlock trees (fi gure 1).

Life History
The hemlock woolly adelgid is parthenogenetic (all
individuals are female with asexual reproduction) and has
six stages of development: the egg, four nymphal instars,
and the adult. The adelgid completes two generations a year
on hemlock. The winter generation, the  sistens, develops
from early summer to midspring of the following year
(June–March). The spring generation, the progrediens,
develops from spring to early summer (March–June). The
generations overlap in mid to late spring.
The hemlock woolly adelgid is unusual in that it enters a
period of dormancy during the hot summer months. The
nymphs during this time period have a tiny halo of woolly
wax surrounding their bodies (fi gure 2). The adelgids
begin to feed once cooler temperatures prevail, usually in
October, and continue throughout the winter months.
The ovisacs of the winter generation contain up to 300
eggs, while the spring generation ovisacs contain between
20 and 75 eggs. When hatched, the fi rst instar nymphs,
called crawlers, search for suitable feeding sites on the
twigs at the base of hemlock needles. Once settled, the
nymphs begin feeding on the young twig tissue and
remain at that location throughout the remainder of their
development. Unlike closely related insects that feed on
nutrients in sap, the hemlock woolly adelgid feeds on
stored starches. These starch reserves are critical to the
tree’s growth and long-term survival.

461

mall19
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT XIII



USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Pesticide Precautionary Statement
Pesticides used improperly can be injurious to humans, animals, and plants. Follow the directions and heed all precautions on the labels.

Note: Some States have restrictions on the use of certain pesticides. Check your State and local regulations. Also, because
registrations of pesticides are under constant review by the Federal Environmental Protection Agency, consult your county agricultural
agent or State extension specialist to be sure the intended use is still registered.

CAUTION
PESTICIDES

USDA Forest Service
Northeastern Area
State and Private Forestry
11 Campus Blvd., Suite 200
Newtown Square, PA 19073
www.na.fs.fed.us

FIGURE 4.—Predators introduced for control in the Eastern United      States,
left to right (origin): Sasajiscymnus tsugae (Japan),Sasajiscymnus tsugae (Japan), Sasajiscymnus tsugae Scymnus
sinuanodulus (China), andsinuanodulus (China), and sinuanodulus Laricobius nigrinus (Western North America).bius nigrinus (Western North America).bius nigrinus

FIGURE 2.—Hemlock woolly adelgid nymphs in dormancy.

FIGURE 3.—Chemical treatment using the soil injection method.

Dispersal and movement of hemlock woolly adelgid occur
primarily during the fi rst instar crawler stage as a result
of wind and by birds, deer, and other forest-dwelling
mammals that come in contact with the sticky ovisacs and
crawlers. Isolated infestations and long-distance movement
of hemlock woolly adelgid, though, most often occur as the
result of people transporting infested nursery stock.

Control
Cultural, regulatory, chemical, and biological controls
can reduce the hemlock woolly adelgid’s rate of spread
and protect individual trees. Actions such as moving
bird feeders away from hemlocks and removing isolated
infested trees from a woodlot can help prevent further
infestations. State quarantines help prevent the movement
of infested materials into noninfested areas.
Chemical control options, such as foliar sprays using
horticultural oils and insecticidal soaps, are effective when
trees can be saturated to ensure that the insecticide comes in
contact with the adelgid. Several systemic insecticides have
also proven effective on large trees when applied to the
soil around the base of the tree or injected directly into the
stem (fi gure 3). Chemical control is limited to individual
tree treatments in readily accessible, nonenvironmentally
sensitive areas; it is not feasible  in forests, particularly
when large numbers of trees are infested. Chemical
treatments offer a short-term solution, and applications may
need to be repeated in subsequent years.
The best option for managing hemlock woolly adelgid in
forests is biological control. Although there are natural
enemies native to Eastern North America that feed on
hemlock woolly adelgid, they are not effective at reducing
populations enough to prevent tree mortality. Therefore,
biological control opportunities using natural enemies
(predators and pathogens) from the adelgid’s native
environment are currently being investigated. Several
predators known to feed exclusively on adelgids have
been imported from China, Japan, and Western North
America and are slowly becoming established throughout
the infested region (fi gure 4). It will likely take a complex
of natural enemies to maintain hemlock woolly adelgid
populations below damaging levels. Efforts to locate,
evaluate, and establish other natural enemies continue.

For additional information or copies of this publication, visit http://www.na.fs.fed.us/fhp/hwa.

462



Thousand Cankers Disease

United States
Department of Agriculture

Forest Service
Northeastern Area

State and Private Forestry
NA–PR–02–10

Revised August 2010

Dieback and mortality of eastern black walnut (Juglans
nigra) in several Western States have become more
common and severe during the last decade. A tiny
bark beetle is creating numerous galleries beneath the
bark of affected branches, resulting in fungal infection
and canker formation. The large numbers of cankers
associated with dead branches suggest the disease’s
name—thousand cankers disease.

The principal agents involved in this disease are a newly
identified fungus (Geosmithia sp. with a proposed name
of Geosmithia morbida) and the walnut twig beetle
(Pityophthorus juglandis). Both the fungus and the beetle
only occur on walnut species. An infested tree usually
dies within 3 years of initial symptoms.

Thousand cankers disease has been found in many
Western States (figure 1). The first confirmation of the
beetle and fungus within the native range of black walnut
was in Tennessee (July 2010). The potential damage of
this disease to eastern forests could be great because of
the widespread distribution of eastern black walnut, the
susceptibility of this tree species to the disease, and the
capacity of the fungus and beetle to invade new areas
and survive under a wide range of climatic conditions in
the west.

Disease Symptoms
The three major symptoms of this disease are branch
mortality, numerous small cankers on branches and the
bole, and evidence of tiny bark beetles. The earliest
symptom is yellowing foliage that progresses rapidly to
brown wilted foliage, then finally branch mortality
(figure 2). The fungus causes distinctive circular to
oblong cankers in the phloem under the bark, which
eventually kill the cambium (figure 3). The bark surface
may have no symptoms, or a dark amber stain or
cracking of the bark may occur directly above a canker.
Numerous tiny bark beetle entrance and exit holes are
visible on dead and dying branches (figure 4), and bark
beetle galleries are often found within the cankers. In the
final stages of disease, even the main stem has beetle
attacks and cankers.

Geosmithia sp.
Members of the genus Geosmithia have not been
considered to be important plant pathogens, but

Figure 1. Thousand cankers disease occurs in eight western states
(outlined in red) and in the east was first confirmed in Knoxville, TN
in July 2010 (see *). In the west the year when symptoms were first
noted is given. Native distributions of four species of western walnuts
(blue) and eastern black walnut (green) are also shown. Eastern black
walnut is widely planted in the West, but not depicted on this map.

Figure 2. Wilting black walnut in the last stages of thousand cankers
disease.

Figure 3.  Small branch cankers caused by Geosmithia morbida.

*

463

mall19
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT XIV



Published by:
USDA Forest Service
Northeastern Area
State and Private Forestry
11 Campus Boulevard
Newtown Square, PA 19073
www.na.fs.fed.us

Federal Recycling Program
Printed on recycled paper.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Geosmithia morbida appears to be more virulent than
related species. Aside from causing cankers, the fungus
is inconspicuous. Culturing on agar media is required
to confirm its identity. Adult bark beetles carry fungal
spores that are then introduced into the phloem when
they construct galleries. Small cankers develop around
the galleries; these cankers may enlarge and coalesce
to completely girdle the branch. Trees die as a result
of these canker infections at each of the thousands of
beetle attack sites.

Walnut Twig Beetle
The walnut twig beetle is native to Arizona, California,
and New Mexico. It has invaded Colorado, Idaho,
Oregon, Utah, and Washington where walnuts have
been widely planted. The beetle has not caused
significant branch mortality by itself. Through its
association with this newly identified fungus, it appears
to have greatly increased in abundance. Adult beetles
are very small (1.5 to 2.0 mm long or about 1/16 in) and
are reddish brown in color (figure 5). This species is a
typical-looking bark beetle that is characterized by its
very small size and four to six concentric ridges on the
upper surface of the pronotum (the shield-like cover
behind and over the head) (figure 5A). Like most bark
beetles, the larvae are white, C shaped, and found in the
phloem. For this species, the egg galleries created by
the adults are horizontal (across the grain) and the larval
galleries tend to be vertical (along the grain) (figure 6).

Survey and Samples
Visually inspecting walnut trees for dieback is currently
the best survey tool for the Eastern United States.
Look for declining trees with the symptoms described
above. If you suspect that your walnut trees have
thousand cankers disease, collect a branch 2 to 4 inches

Figure 4. Exit holes made by adult walnut twig beetles.

in diameter and 6 to 12 inches long that has visible
symptoms. Please submit branch samples to your State’s
plant diagnostic clinic. Each State has a clinic that is
part of the National Plant Diagnostic Network (NPDN).
They can be found at the NPDN Web site (www.npdn.
org). You may also contact your State Department of
Agriculture, State Forester, or Cooperative Extension
Office for assistance.

Prepared by:
Steven Seybold, Research Entomologist, U.S. Forest Service,
Pacific Southwest Research Station
Dennis Haugen, Forest Entomologist, and Joseph O’Brien,
Plant Pathologist, U.S. Forest Service, Northeastern Area State
and Private Forestry
Andrew Graves, Postdoctoral Research Associate, UC-Davis,
Department of Plant Pathology

Photographs:
Figure 1:  Andrew Graves
Figure 2: Manfred Mielke, U.S. Forest Service
Figures 3, 4, 6: Whitney Cranshaw, Colorado State University,
www.forestryimages.org
Figure 5: Steve Valley, Oregon Department of Agriculture

Figure 6. Walnut twig beetle galleries under the bark of a large
branch.

Figure 5. Walnut
twig beetle: top view
(A) and side view (B).

1.8 mm

A

B

464

http://www.npdn.org
http://www.npdn.org
http://www.forestryimages.org


Pest Alert - Sudden Oak Death, Eastern

United States
Department of

Agriculture
Forest Service

State and Private
Forestry

Northeastern Area

NA-PR-02-02
January 2002

Sudden Oak Death

Oak mortality is caused by a new pathogen, Phytophthora ramorum

(Quercus agrifolia), and
California black oaks (Quercus
kelloggii) have been killed by
a newly identified fungus,
Phytophthora ramorum. On
these hosts, the fungus causes
a bleeding canker on the stem.
The pathogen also infects
Rhododendron spp.,
huckleberry (Vaccinium
ovatum), bay laurel
(Umbellularia californica),
madrone (Arbutus menziesii),
bigleaf maple (Acer
macrophyllum), manzanita
(Arctostaphylos manzanita),
and California buckeye
(Aesculus californica). On
these hosts the fungus causes leaf spot and twig dieback.

A phenomenon known as Sudden Oak Death was first reported in 1995 in central coastal
California. Since then, tens of thousands of tanoaks (Lithocarpus densiflorus), coast live oaks

As of January 2002, the disease was known to occur only in California and southwestern
Oregon; however, transporting infected hosts may spread the disease. The pathogen has the
potential to infect oaks and other trees and shrubs elsewhere in the United States. Limited
tests show that many oaks are susceptible to the fungus, including northern red oak and pin
oak, which are highly susceptible.

On oaks and tanoak, cankers are formed on the stems. Cankered trees may survive for one to
several years, but once crown dieback begins, leaves turn from green to pale yellow to brown
within a few weeks. A black or reddish ooze often bleeds from the cankers, staining the
surface of the bark and the lichens that grow on it. Bleeding ooze may be difficult to see if it
has dried or has been washed off by rain, although remnant dark staining is usually present.

Necrotic bark tissues surrounded by black zone lines are usually present under affected bark.
Because these symptoms can also be caused by other Phytophthora species, laboratory tests

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017 2:41:35 PM]

465

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017
jmart9
Typewriter
Attachment XV



Pest Alert - Sudden Oak Death, Eastern

must be done to confirm pathogen identity.

In the Eastern United States, other disorders of oaks have similar symptoms. See the reverse
of this sheet for descriptions. If unusual oak mortality occurs and symptoms do not match
these regional disorders, evaluate affected trees for Phytophthora ramorum.

In the United States, sudden oak death is known to occur only along the west coast. However,
the fact that widely traded rhododendron ornamentals can be infected with the pathogen and
the demonstrated susceptibility of some important eastern oaks make introduction to eastern
hardwood forests a significant risk. Early detection will be important for successful
eradication. Oaks defoliated early in the growing season by insects or pathogens may appear
dead, but leaves usually reflush later in the season. Canker rots, slime flux, leaf scorch, root
diseases, freeze damage, herbicide injury, and other ailments may cause symptoms similar to
those caused by P. ramorum. Oak wilt, oak decline, and red oak borer damage are potentially
the most confusing. See the reverse of this sheet for comparisons with sudden oak death
symptoms.

To report infected trees or to receive additional information, please contact
your State or Federal forest health specialist. On the Internet, visit the SOD
home page at www.suddenoakdeath.org. To distinguish this new disease
from diseases with similar appearance, visit http://www.na.fs.fed.us/SOD.

Eastern Oak Disorders That Resemble Sudden Oak Death

In eastern hardwood forests, sudden oak death can be confused, in particular, with oak wilt,
oak decline, and red oak borer damage. Descriptions of these disorders and comparisons with
sudden oak death follow.

Oak Wilt

Oak wilt is an aggressive fungus disease
caused by Ceratocystis fagacearum. It is one
of the most serious diseases in the Eastern
United States, killing thousands of oak trees in
forests, woodlots, and home landscapes.
Susceptible hosts include most oaks in the red
oak group and Texas live oak. Symptoms

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017 2:41:35 PM]

466

http://www.suddenoakdeath.org/
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/SOD
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017


Pest Alert - Sudden Oak Death, Eastern

include wilting and discoloration of the
foliage, premature leaf drop, and rapid death
of the tree within days or weeks of the first
symptoms. Trees become infected with oak
wilt in two ways: through connections
between root systems of adjacent trees, and
through insects that carry the fungus to other
trees that have been wounded.

Similarities: Oak wilt can also kill trees very
quickly, especially if infection begins through
root grafts. Differences: The oak wilt pathogen
does not cause cankers on the stems, and no
bleeding is associated with this disease. Dark
staining may be evident under the bark of trees
with oak wilt, but there are no conspicuous
zone lines. Oak wilt typically causes red oak
leaves to turn brown around the edges while
the veins remain green. Leaves are rapidly shed as the tree dies. Conversely, in live oak with
the sudden oak death pathogen, the veins first turn yellow and eventually turn brown. Leaves
are often retained on the tree after it dies.

Oak Decline

Oak decline is a slow-acting disease complex
that can kill physiologically mature trees in the
upper canopy. Decline results from
interactions of multiple stresses, such as
prolonged drought and spring defoliation by
late frost or insects, opportunistic root disease
fungi such as Armillaria mellea, and inner-
bark-boring insects such as the twolined
chestnut borer and red oak borer. Progressive
dieback of the crown is the main symptom of
oak decline and is an expression of an
impaired root system. This disease can kill
susceptible oaks within 3-5 years of the onset
of crown symptoms. Oak decline occurs
throughout the range of eastern hardwood
forests, but is particularly common in the
Southern Appalachian Mountains in North
Carolina, Tennessee, and Virginia, as well as
the Ozark Mountains in Arkansas and
Missouri.

Similarities: Oak decline can cause death of

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017 2:41:35 PM]

467

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017


Pest Alert - Sudden Oak Death, Eastern

many oaks on a landscape scale. Moist, dark
stains may be present on the trunk of trees
affected by oak decline. Differences: Oak
decline shows evidence that dieback has
occurred over several years from the top down and outside inward. Newly killed branches
with twigs attached are usually found in the same crown as those in a more advanced state of
deterioration killed years before. Dieback associated with sudden oak death occurs over a
growing season or two. The inner bark beneath the dark stain associated with stem-boring-
insect attacks has a discrete margin with no zone lines or evidence of canker development
beyond the attack site.

Red Oak Borer

Red oak borer (Enaphalodes rufulus
(Haldeman)) attacks oaks of both red and
white groups throughout the eastern United
States, but prefers members of the red oak
group; however, it does not kill trees.
Outbreaks are associated with stressed trees
that eventually die from oak decline. The
complete life cycle takes 2 years. Adults are 1-
1.5 inches long with antennae one to two times
as long as the body. Larvae are the damaging
life stage. Adult females lay eggs in mid-
summer in refuges in the crevices of the bark.
Newly hatched larvae bore into the phloem,
where they mine an irregular burrow 0.5-1
inch in diameter before fall. In spring and
summer of the second year, dark, moist stains
and fine, granular frass may be seen on the
trunk. Exposure of the inner bark reveals the

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017 2:41:35 PM]

468

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017


Pest Alert - Sudden Oak Death, Eastern

frass-packed burrow and the larva, if it has not
bored more deeply into the wood to complete
development. Mature larvae are stout, round-
headed grubs about 2 inches long before they
pupate deep in the wood.

Similarities: Moist, dark stains and fi ne frass
may be present at sites of red oak borer attack.
Differences: With red oak borer the inner bark
beneath the dark stain contains a frass-packed
burrow and has a discrete margin with no zone lines or evidence of canker development
beyond it.

For further information on related disorders:
Oak Wilt: src="/spfo/pubs/howtos/ht_oakwilt/toc.htm
Oak Decline: src="/spfo/pubs/fidls/oakdecline/oakdecline.htm
Red Oak Borer: src="/spfo/pubs/fidls/Red%20Oak%20Borer/redoak.htm
Other Pest Publications: src="/pubs

Prepared by:
Joseph G. O’Brien, USDA Forest Service, Northeastern Area
Manfred E. Mielke, USDA Forest Service, Northeastern Area
Steve Oak, USDA Forest Service, Southern Region
Bruce Moltzan, Missouri Dept. of Conservation

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017 2:41:35 PM]

469

https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/howtos/ht_oakwilt/toc.htm
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/fidls/oakdecline/oakdecline.htm
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/fidls/Red%20Oak%20Borer/redoak.htm
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/pubs
https://www.na.fs.fed.us/spfo/pubs/pest_al/sodeast/sodeast.htm[10/10/2017


The Asian longhorned beetle (ALB) has been
discovered attacking trees in the United States.
Tunneling by beetle larvae girdles tree stems and
branches. Repeated attacks lead to dieback of  the
tree crown and, eventually, death of  the tree. ALB
probably travelled to the United States inside solid
wood packing material from China. The beetle has been
intercepted at ports and found in warehouses throughout
the United States.

This beetle is a serious pest in China, where it kills
hardwood trees in roadside plantings, shelterbelts, and
plantations. In the United States the beetle prefers maple
species (Acer spp.), including boxelder, Norway, red,
silver, and sugar maples. Other preferred hosts are
birches, Ohio buckeye, elms, horsechestnut,
and willows. Occasional to rare hosts include ashes,
European mountain ash, London planetree,
mimosa, and poplars. A complete list of  host trees in
the United States has not been determined.

Currently, the only effective means to eliminate ALB is
to remove infested trees and destroy them by chipping
or burning. To prevent further spread of  the insect,
quarantines are established to avoid transporting infested

United States
Department of Agriculture

Forest Service

Animal and Plant
Health Inspection Service

NA-PR-01-99GEN
Revised August 2008

trees and branches from the area. Early detection of
infestations and rapid treatment response are crucial to
successful eradication of  the beetle.

The ALB has one generation per year. Adult beetles
are usually present from July to October, but can be
found later in the fall if  temperatures are warm. Adults
usually stay on the trees from which they emerged or they
may disperse short distances to a new host to feed and
reproduce. Each female usually lays 35-90 eggs during
her lifetime. Some are capable of  laying more than that.
The eggs hatch in 10-15 days. The larvae feed under the
bark in the living tissue of  the tree for a period of  time
and then bore deep into the wood where they pupate. The
adults emerge from pupation sites by boring a tunnel in
the wood and creating a round exit hole in the tree.

For more information about Asian longhorned beetle
in the United States, visit these U.S. Department of
Agriculture Web sites:

www.na.fs.fed.us/fhp/alb/

www.aphis.usda.gov/plant_health/plant_
pest_info/asian_lhb/index.shtml

Asian Longhorned Beetle (Anoplophora glabripennis):
A New Introduction

If  you suspect an Asian longhorned beetle infestation, please collect an adult beetle
in a jar, place the jar in the freezer, and immediately notify any of  these officials or
offices in your State:

State Department of Agriculture:
• State Plant Regulatory Official
• State Entomologist

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
• Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service,
Plant Protection and Quarantine

• Forest Service
County Cooperative Extension Office
State Forester or Department of Natural Resources

470

mall19
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT XVI



WHAT TO LOOK FOR:

2. Oval to round pits in the bark. These egg-laying
sites or niches are chewed out by the female beetle, and a
single egg is deposited in each niche.

3. Oozing sap. In the summer, sap may flow from egg
niches, especially on maple trees, as the larvae feed inside
the tree.

4.  Accumulation of coarse sawdust around the
base of infested trees, where branches meet the main stem,
and where branches meet other branches. This sawdust is
created by the beetle larvae as they bore into the main tree
stem and branches.

1. Adult beetles. Individuals are ¾ to 1¼ inches long,
with jet black body and mottled white spots on the back.
The long antennae are 1½ to 2½ times the body length with
distinctive black and white bands on each segment.  The feet
have a bluish tinge.

5. Round holes, 3/8 inch in diameter or larger, on the
trunk and on branches.  These exit holes are made by adult
beetles as they emerge from the tree.

Published by:
USDA Forest Service
Northeastern Area
State and Private Forestry
Newtown Square, PA 19073
www.na.fs.fed.us

Federal Recycling Program
Printed on recycled paper.

Photo Sources:

USDA Forest Service

USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Asian Longhorned Beetle

471



Adult spotted lanternfly

The spotted lanternfly is an invasive
pest, primarily known to affect tree of
heaven (Ailanthus altissima). It has
been detected on many host plants,
including apples, plums, cherries,
peaches, nectarines, apricots,
almonds, and pine. It also feeds on
oak, walnut, poplar, and grapes. The
insect will change hosts as it goes
through its developmental stages.
Nymphs feed on a wide range of plant
species, while adults prefer to feed
and lay eggs on tree of heaven
(A. altissima).1 If allowed to spread
in the United States, this pest could
seriously harm the country’s grape,
orchard, and logging industries.

Distribution and Spread

The spotted lanternfly is present in
China, India, Japan, South Korea, and
Vietnam. The insect was detected in
Pennsylvania in September 2014.
This was the first detection of spotted
lanternfly in the United States.

Spotted lanternflies are invasive and
can spread rapidly when introduced
to new areas. While the insect can
walk, jump, or fly short distances, its
long-distance spread is facilitated by
people who move infested material or
items containing egg masses.

Damage

Both nymphs and adults of spotted
lanternfly cause damage when
they feed, sucking sap from stems
and leaves. This can reduce
photosynthesis, weaken the plant,
and eventually contribute to the
plant’s death. In addition, feeding
can cause the plant to ooze or weep,

Pest Alert Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service
Plant Protection and Quarantine

Spotted Lanternfly (Lycorma delicatula)

resulting in a fermented odor, and
the insects themselves excrete large
amounts of fluid (honeydew). These
fluids promote mold growth and
attract other insects.

Description

Adult spotted lanternflies are
approximately 1 inch long and one-
half inch wide, and they have large
and visually striking wings. Their
forewings are light brown with black
spots at the front and a speckled
band at the rear. Their hind wings are
scarlet with black spots at the front
and white and black bars at the rear.
Their abdomen is yellow with black
bars. Nymphs in their early stages of

development appear black with white
spots and turn to a red phase before
becoming adults. Egg masses are
yellowish-brown in color, covered with
a gray, waxy coating prior to hatching.

Life Cycle

The spotted lanternfly lays its eggs
on smooth host plant surfaces
and on non-host material, such as
bricks, stones, and dead plants.
Eggs hatch in the spring and early
summer, and nymphs begin feeding
on a wide range of host plants by
sucking sap from young stems and
leaves. Adults appear in late July and
tend to focus their feeding on tree of
heaven (A. altissima) and grapevine

1 In Pennsylvania, adult spotted lanternflies have also been found feeding and egg laying on willow,
maple, poplar, and sycamore, as well as on fruit trees, like plum, cherry, and peach.

United States Department of Agriculture

472

jmart9
Typewriter
Attachment XVII



Nymphs are black with white spots in early stages
of development. (Credit: itchydogimages)

Nymphs turn red just before becoming adults.
(Credit: itchydogimages)

Hatched and unhatched egg masses

Cluster of adults on the trunk of a tree at night

APHIS 81-35-024
Issued November 2014

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

(Vitis vinifera). As the adults feed,
they excrete sticky, sugar-rich fluid
similar to honeydew. The fluid
can build up on plants and on
the ground underneath infested
plants, causing sooty mold to form.

Where To Look

Spotted lanternfly adults and
nymphs frequently gather in large
numbers on host plants. They
are easiest to spot at dusk or at
night as they migrate up and down
the trunk of the plant. During
the day, they tend to cluster near
the base of the plant if there is
adequate cover or in the canopy,
making them more difficult to
see. Egg masses can be found on
smooth surfaces on the trunks of
host plants and on other smooth
surfaces, including brick, stone,
and dead plants.

Report Your Findings

If you find an insect that you
suspect is the spotted lanternfly,
please contact your local Extension
office or State Plant Regulatory
Official to have the specimen
identified properly.

To locate an Extension specialist
near you, go to the U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA)
Web site at www.nifa.usda.
gov/Extension. A directory of
State Plant Regulatory Officials
is available on the National
Plant Board Web site at www.
nationalplantboard.org/
membership.

473



Beech Bark Disease

United States
Department of Agriculture

Forest Service
Northeastern Area

State and Private Forestry
NA–PR–03–12

March 2012

Beech bark disease (BBD) has been deforming and killing
American beech (Fagus grandifolia) trees in the Eastern
United States since the 1930s. A beech scale insect
(Cryptococcus fagisuga) first attacks tree bark, creating
a wound that provides an entryway for two different
fungi (Neonectria coccinea var. faginata and Neonectria
galligena) to invade the tree. The fungus grows and kills
the living tissue under the outer bark, resulting in cankers
that can eventually girdle and kill a tree. Trees that
survive may become disfigured.

Beech scale was accidentally introduced into Nova
Scotia in 1890 on ornamental beech trees imported from
Europe. By the early 1930s, the scale and the Neonectria
fungus were found throughout the Maritime Provinces
in Eastern Canada and in localized areas of Maine.
Since then, BBD has affected New England, New York,
New Jersey, Pennsylvania, and West Virginia (figure 1).
Localized infestations have been found in Virginia, North
Carolina, Tennessee, Ohio, Michigan, and Ontario.

The Beech Scale
Beech scales are yellow, soft-bodied insects that are
0.5-1.0 mm long as adults (figure 2). They feed only on
American and European (Fagus sylvatica) beech trees.

The beech scale has one generation per year. Adults
lay eggs on the bark in midsummer and then die. Eggs
hatch from late summer until early winter. The immature
insects, called first-stage nymphs, have functional
antennae and legs and can move to new locations.
Nymphs are also spread by wind, birds, and humans that
move firewood that harbors nymphs. When a nymph
finds a suitable host tree, it starts feeding. First-stage
nymphs develop into legless second-stage nymphs that
don’t move. They secrete the “white wax” that eventually
covers their bodies through adulthood (figure 3). The
second-stage nymphs overwinter and molt into adults the
following spring.

Trees newly infested with scale have small spots or
patches of white wax on the trunk, usually on rough bark
surfaces. As the scale population builds, large branches
and the entire trunk of the tree may become covered
with white wax.

Figure 2.—The scale insect. Figure 3.—White waxy covering.

The Fungus
The fungi produce fruiting bodies that are tiny, bright red,
and lemon shaped in clusters on the bark (figure 4). The
mature spores are released in the fall if there’s enough
moisture. Tarry spots (dead tissue that oozes reddish
brown fluid) is also an early symptom that trees are
infected with Neonectria species (figure 5).

Figure 4.—Fungal fruiting bodies. Figure 5.—Tarry spots on the bark.

Figure 1.—Distribution map of beech bark disease as of 2009.

474

jmart9
Typewriter
Attachment XVIII 



Published by:
USDA Forest Service
Northeastern Area
State and Private Forestry
11 Campus Boulevard
Newtown Square, PA 19073
www.na.fs.fed.us

Federal Recycling Program
Printed on recycled paper.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Additional Symptoms
On some dying trees, the leaves do not fully form, which
makes the tree crowns look thin. The leaves stay on
the trees, but become yellowish as summer progresses.
Another symptom of BBD is the distinct orange color
when the outer bark is cut away where Neonectria is
actively invading the bark. Other symptoms include
noticeable cracking of the bark on the tree trunk;
cankers; and deformed, defective wood. Other insects
and fungi quickly invade the wood killed by beech bark
disease. This weakens the tree and makes it more likely
to break during wind events, which is called “beech
snap” (figure 6).

Three Phases of BBD
• Advancing Front: Trees are infested with beech scale

but not yet infected by Neonectria. Beech scale
can be present for several years before Neonectria
infection occurs.

• Killing Front: Beech scale populations are high,
Neonectria infection is abundant, and tree mortality
is heavy.

• Aftermath Forest: These areas have experienced the
first wave of beech mortality. They typically have
smaller beech scale populations. Residual beech
trees are mostly defective and declining. Smaller
beech trees usually sprout from the roots and can
form dense thickets that are highly susceptible to the
disease. Larger trees that remain and appear to have
escaped BBD are thought to be resistant to BBD.

Control and Management
Some scale insects may die due to weather conditions,
but it is generally not enough to reduce the impacts
of this disease. There are few controls for beech bark
disease. One important control method is preventing
the movement of nursery stock or other materials that
may harbor the beech scale insect. Insecticides, oils,
and mechanical controls can be used on high-value
ornamental trees, but they are labor intensive and not
always successful.

Controlling BBD in a forest setting is costly. Using
biological controls—the ladybird beetle (Chilocorus
stigma) that preys on the beech scale insect and a
fungus (Nematogonum ferrugineum) that parasitizes the
Neonectria fungus—is not a realistic option because their
impacts are limited and they have not been shown to
effectively control BBD.

Using silvicultural methods to manage tree species
composition, size, age, and vigor may reduce the
development of BBD in a forest. It is important to
use harvesting methods that minimize root injury of
susceptible trees to reduce root sprouting. Retaining
beech trees that are free of the scale and/or fungal
infection in a forest provides a source of BBD-resistant
seeds and sprouts, which helps increase the proportion
of healthy, resistant beech trees.

Another developing approach to restoring and
regenerating American beech is to identify, graft,
and propagate BBD-resistant trees and develop seed
orchards and enhanced seed productions areas from
these resistant trees. These seed and tree sources can
potentially be used to increase the proportion of healthy,
resistant beech in a forest.

Using a combination of silvicultural methods and
resistant seed stock may allow healthy American beech
to remain a valuable component of North American
forests throughout its natural range.

Photographs:

Figure 2: Joseph O’Brien, USDA Forest Service, Bugwood.org

Figure 3: Karen Felton, USDA Forest Service

Figure 4: Andrej Kunca, National Forest Centre - Slovakia,
Bugwood.org

Figure 5: Joseph O’Brien, USDA Forest Service, Bugwood.org

Figure 6: Joseph O’Brien, USDA Forest Service, Bugwood.org

Figure 6.—Beech snap.

475



i-Tree Eco

What Is i-Tree Eco?

i-Tree Eco version 6 is a flexible software application designed to use data collected in the
field from single trees, complete inventories, or randomly located plots throughout a study area
along with local hourly air pollution and meteorological data to quantify forest structure,
environmental effects, and value to communities.

Eco v6 is a model that uses tree measurements and other data to estimate ecosystem
services and structural characteristics of urban or rural forest.
Eco is a complete package that provides:

 Sampling and data collection protocols - For plot-based sample projects, total population estimates, and
standard error of estimates are calculated based on sampling protocols. For complete inventories, eco
calculates values for each tree.

 Flexible data collection options - Use the mobile data collection system with web-enabled smartphones
and tablets, or traditional paper sheets.

 Automated processing - A central computing engine that makes estimates of the forest effects based on
peer-reviewed scientific equations to predict environmental and economic benefits.

 Reports - Summary reports that include charts, tables, and a written report.

Eco Model Basics

How Eco Works

Tree measurements and field data are entered into the Eco application either by web form or by manual data entry;
they are merged with local preprocessed hourly weather and air pollution concentration data. These data make it
possible for the model to calculate structural and functional information using a series of scientific equations or
algorithms.

476

jmart9
Typewriter
           Attachment XIX



i-Tree Eco

Forecast Modeling

The new forecast module can be run after
Eco results are generated. Forecast uses
structural estimates, environmental and
location variables, species characteristics
along with growth and mortality rates to
forecast future tree DBH and crown size.
Forecasted benefits such as pollution
removal, carbon storage and carbon
sequestration are then estimated based on
the projected tree growth and leaf area.
Tree planting inputs, pest and disease
impacts, and storm effects can be modeled
also.

i-Tree Eco Is Currently Designed To Provide Estimates Of:

 Urban forest structure - Species composition, number of trees, tree density, tree health, etc.

 Pollution reduction - Hourly amount of pollution removed by the urban forest, and associated percent air
quality improvement throughout a year. Pollution removal is calculated for ozone, sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
dioxide, carbon monoxide and particulate matter 2.5 (<2.5 microns).

 Public health impacts – Health incidence reduction and economic benefit based on the effect of trees on
air quality improvement for the United States only.

 Carbon - Total carbon stored and net carbon annually sequestered by the urban forest.

 Energy Effects - Effects of trees on building energy use and consequent effects on carbon dioxide
emissions from power plants.

 Avoided runoff - Yearly avoided runoff attributed to trees summarized by tree species or strata.

 Forecasting - Models tree and forest growth over time; considers factors like mortality rates, tree planting
inputs, pest and disease impacts and storm effects. Some ecosystem services including carbon and
pollution benefits are also forecasted.

 Bioemissions - Hourly urban forest volatile organic compound emissions and the relative impact of tree
species on net ozone and carbon monoxide formation throughout the year.

 Values - Compensatory value of the forest, as well as the estimated economic value of ecosystem services.

 Potential pest impacts - based on host susceptibility, pest/disease range and tree structural value.

Not all reporting options may be available depending on project configuration, data options, and project country
location.

How Can I Get More Information About i-Tree Eco?

 Visit the i-Tree website at www.itreetools.org
 Register online and download the free software
 Contact i-Tree support staff at info@itreetools.org

477



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

CONSIDERATION - 1

Approval of Resolution and Bylaws Stating the Purposes, Membership, and Procedures
of the Young Adults Advisory Council

ISSUE:
Staff has drafted a proposed Resolution and Bylaws for the Young Adults Advisory
Council setting forth the purposes, membership, and initial procedures of this new county
advisory group, also known as a Board, Authority, Commission, or Committee (BAC).

TIMING:
Board action is requested on March 10, 2020, in time for appointments to be made on
March 24, 2020, so the Young Adults Advisory Council can begin meeting this summer.

BACKGROUND:
At the January 28, 2020, Board of Supervisors meeting, Chairman McKay presented a
Board Matter and motion to activate the Young Adults Advisory Council.  The motion was
approved by the Board. Staff is now presenting a draft Resolution to set forth the
purposes, membership, and fundamental procedures of the Young Adults Advisory
Council, as well as draft Bylaws that establish standard, additional procedures for this
BAC.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Young Adults Advisory Council Resolution
Attachment 2 – Young Adults Advisory Council Bylaws
Attachment 3 – Chairman McKay’s January 28, 2020 Board Matter

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Rebecca Moudry, Director, Department of Economic Initiatives
Chase Suddith, Management Analyst, Department of Economic Initiatives
A. Kathy Corena, Management Analyst, Department of Economic Initiatives

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Martin R. Desjardins, Assistant County Attorney

478



RESOLUTION1

STATING THE PURPOSES, MEMBERSHIP, AND PROCEDURES OF THE FAIRFAX2

COUNTY YOUNG ADULTS ADVISORY COUNCIL3

4

At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia ("Board"), held in5

the Board Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center at 12000 Government Center6

Parkway in Fairfax, Virginia, on March 10, 2020, the following resolution was adopted:7

8

WHEREAS, in 2019, nearly 20% of Fairfax County’s population consisted of residents in the 209

to 34 age range, and10

11

WHEREAS, there are few Fairfax County Boards, Authorities, and Commissions reflective of12

the young adult population, or working to identify young adults’ interests as well as the13

challenges young adults face in the County, and14

15

WHEREAS, the Board approved a motion activating the Fairfax County Young Adults16

Advisory Council (“Council”) during its January 28, 2020, Board Meeting, and17

18

WHEREAS, the Board has authority to establish the Council under Virginia Code § 15.2-1411,19

and20

21

WHEREAS, it is appropriate for the Board to adopt a resolution stating the purposes,22

membership, and procedures of the Council,23

24

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council is authorized to function under the25

following provisions:26

27

§ 1. PURPOSES. The purpose of the Council shall be to advise the Fairfax County Government,28

as coordinated through the Fairfax County Department of Economic Initiatives, by contributing29

young adults’ experiences, knowledge, and solutions to County issues. In pursuance of this30

purpose, the Council shall:31

32

(A) Consult with relevant County staff and the Chairman and members of the Board of33

Supervisors, as appropriate, to understand the most pertinent issues or challenges in the County34

which may benefit from the Council’s perspective.35

36

(B) Determine the topics to focus on and the process or means to present young adults’37

experiences, knowledge, and solutions to the Board and appropriate agencies of County38

Government.39

40

(C) Consider issues including but not limited to affordable housing, cost of living,41

young adult talent retention and attraction, civic engagement, Fairfax County reputation and brand,42

and other matters as they pertain to young adults living and working in the County.43

44

§ 2. MEMBERSHIP. The membership of the Council shall conform to the following:45
46

ATTACHMENT 1

479



(A) There shall be 15 members of the Council who shall be appointed by the Board for47

two-year terms. The membership of the Council shall include one member appointed by each48

District Supervisor of the Board. The membership of the Council shall include two at-large49

members appointed by the Chairman of the Board. The membership of the Council shall include50

one member who is an employee of Fairfax County Government and appointed by the Chairman51

of the Board. The membership of the Council shall include one member nominated by George52

Mason University. The membership of the Council shall include one member nominated by53

Northern Virginia Community College. The membership of the Council shall include one member54

nominated by Fairfax County Public Schools. All nominations, including nominations made by55

George Mason University, Northern Virginia Community College, and Fairfax County Public56

Schools, are subject to approval by the Board.57

58

(B) The composition of the members should be reflective of various backgrounds,59

experiences, and interests. Age consideration for members is 20 to 34 years old.60

61

(C) Each member is eligible to serve up to two, consecutive 2-year terms for a possible62

total of four years.63

64

§ 3. PROCEDURES. The Council shall determine its own rules of procedure subject to the65

following:66

67

(A) The Council shall have bylaws. All bylaws of the Council are subject to the68

approval of the Board.69

70

(B) The Council shall comply with all Virginia laws, including, but not limited to, the71

Virginia Freedom of Information Act, Va. Code § 2.2-3700, et. seq., as amended (“VFOIA”), and72

the Virginia State and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act, Virginia Code § 2.2-3100, et73

seq., as amended, with all County ordinances, and with all County policies concerning the74

activities of its boards, authorities, and commissions.75

76

(C) The Fairfax County Department of Economic Initiatives shall provide support to77

the Council, including a staff coordinator. The staff coordinator shall ensure compliance with the78

notice, meetings, and recordkeeping requirements of the VFOIA.79

80

81

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2020.82

83

84

_______________________________85

Jill G. Cooper86

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors87

Department of Clerk Services88

ATTACHMENT 1

480



- 1 -

BYLAWS OF THE FAIRFAX COUNTY YOUNG1

ADULTS ADVISORY COUNCIL2

3

Draft of February 20, 20204

5

ARTICLE I – NAME6

7

The name of this organization is the Fairfax County Young Adults Advisory Council,8

hereinafter referred to as the “Council.”9

10

ARTICLE II – PURPOSE11

12

The Council has been established by the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County,13

Virginia (“Board of Supervisors”), pursuant to Virginia law for the purposes set forth in14

the Resolution Stating the Purposes, Membership, and Procedures of the Fairfax County15

Young Adults Advisory Council, adopted by the Board of Supervisors on March 10,16

2020.17

18

These bylaws are effective as of March 10, 2020.19

20

ARTICLE III – MEMBERSHIP AND TERM OF OFFICE21

22

Appointments. Membership and appointments to the Council shall be made by the Board23

of Supervisors, and members shall serve for such term or terms as established by the24

Board of Supervisors.25

26

Resignations and Vacancies. In the event a member cannot serve or resigns from office,27

then the Chairperson, Secretary, or County staff coordinator shall advise the Clerk for the28

Board of Supervisors of the vacancy in writing.29

30

Holdovers. In the event a member completes his or her term of office, remains qualified31

to serve as a member, and the Board of Supervisors has not reappointed that member to32

another term or appointed a successor member, then that person may continue to serve33

until such time as the member is reappointed or a successor member is appointed.34

35

ARTICLE IV – OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES36

37

Elections. The Council shall be served by three officers: a Chairperson, a Vice-38

Chairperson, and a Secretary.  The Chairperson shall be elected in accordance with the39

voting provisions of Article V by the Council members annually and such election shall40

be scheduled at the first meeting of each calendar year.  Two months prior to the election41

meeting, a slate of candidates shall be nominated during a meeting held pursuant to42

Article V.  After nomination, each candidate shall be polled on his or her willingness and43

ability to serve as Chairperson of the Council. At the election meeting, the Chairperson44

shall be elected from among the willing nominees in accordance with the voting45

provisions of Article V. At the meeting immediately following the election of the46

ATTACHMENT 2

481



- 2 -

Chairperson, the Chairperson shall nominate the Vice-Chairperson and Secretary.  After47

nomination, each candidate shall be polled on his or her willingness and ability to serve48

as an officer of the Council. The Vice-Chairperson and Secretary shall then be elected49

from among the willing nominees in accordance with the voting provisions of Article V.50

51

Chairperson. The Chairperson presides over meetings of the Council and is eligible to52

vote at all times.  The Chairperson has the authority to delegate appropriate functions to53

Council members and to request assistance from the County staff supporting the Council.54

55

Vice-Chairperson. In the absence of the Chairperson at a meeting, the Vice-Chairperson56

shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the Chairperson.  In the event that57

neither the Chairperson nor the Vice-Chairperson is available, the member present with58

the longest tenure on the Council shall act as Chairperson.59

60

Secretary. The Secretary, or a duly appointed agent, shall be responsible for recording61

the minutes of meetings.62

63

Replacement Officers. If an office becomes vacant for any reason, it shall be filled by an64

election at the next regular meeting having a majority of members present.  The newly65

elected officer shall complete the unexpired term of the officer succeeded.  Prior to the66

election of any replacement officer, all members shall be provided with notice of the67

proposed election before the meeting at which the replacement is elected.68

69

ARTICLE V – MEETINGS70

71

VFOIA. All meetings shall be open to the public except as provided under the Virginia72

Freedom of Information Act, Virginia Code § 2.2-3700 et seq., as amended ("VFOIA").73

Pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3701, “meeting” or “meetings” means the meetings74

including work sessions, when sitting physically, or through electronic communication75

means pursuant to § 2.2-3708.2, as a body or entity, or as an informal assemblage of (i)76

as many as three members or (ii) a quorum, if less than three, of the constituent77

membership, wherever held, with or without minutes being taken, whether or not votes78

are cast, of any public body.79

80

Notice and Agenda. Notice and the agenda of all meetings shall be provided as required81

under the VFOIA. All meetings shall be preceded by properly posted notice stating the82

date, time, and location of each meeting. Notice of a meeting shall be given at least three83

working days prior to the meeting. Notice of emergency meetings, reasonable under the84

circumstances, shall be given contemporaneously with the notice provided to Council85

members.   Notices of all meetings shall be provided to the Office of Public Affairs for86

posting at the Government Center and on the County Web site.  All meetings shall be87

conducted in public places that are accessible to persons with disabilities.88

89

Frequency. The Council shall meet monthly or as determined by the Chairperson in90

consultation with the Department of Economic Initiatives. Meetings shall be held at a91

ATTACHMENT 2

482



- 3 -

time agreed to by a majority of the Council’s members, and at a place arranged by the92

staff of the Department of Economic Initiatives.93

94

Voting. A quorum is necessary for a vote.  A majority of the membership of the Council95

shall constitute a quorum.  In making any recommendations, adopting any plan, or96

approving any proposal, action shall be taken by a majority vote of Council members97

present and voting.  Upon the request of any member, the vote of each member on any98

issue shall be recorded in the minutes. All votes of Council members shall be taken99

during a public meeting, and no vote shall be taken by secret or written ballot or by100

proxy.101

102

Conduct. Except as otherwise provided by Virginia law or these bylaws, all meetings103

shall be conducted in accordance with Robert's Rules of Order, Newly Revised, and104

except as specifically authorized by the VFOIA, no meeting shall be conducted through105

telephonic, video, electronic, or other communication means where the members are not106

all physically assembled to discuss or transact public business.107

108

Public Access. For any meeting, at least one copy of the agenda, all agenda packets, and,109

unless exempt under the VFOIA, all materials furnished to Council members shall be110

made available for public inspection at the same time such documents are furnished to the111

Council members. Pursuant to the VFOIA, any person may photograph, film, record, or112

otherwise reproduce any portion of a meeting required to be open, but such actions may113

not interfere with any Council proceedings.114

115

Records. The Secretary or an appointed representative shall ensure that minutes of116

meetings are recorded as required under the VFOIA. Minutes shall include: (1) the date,117

time, and location of each meeting; (2) the members present and absent; (3) a summary of118

the discussion on matters proposed, deliberated, or decided; and (4) a record of any votes119

taken. Such minutes are public records and subject to inspection and copying by citizens120

of the Commonwealth or by members of the news media.  The Department of Economic121

Initiatives shall provide staff support to review and approve records and minutes of the122

meeting.123

124

Attorney-Client Privilege. Records containing legal advice from counsel to the Council,125

and advice provided in closed session by legal counsel to the Council, are protected by126

the attorney-client privilege and from disclosure under the VFOIA.  Any such records or127

advice should not be disclosed by members of the Council to any third party, or the128

privilege against disclosure may be waived. Questions regarding the handling of records129

or advice subject to attorney-client privilege should be directed to the Council’s legal130

counsel.131

132

ARTICLE VI - ATTENDANCE AND PARTICIPATION133

134

Any Council member who misses three consecutive meetings or more than half of the135

scheduled meetings within a 12-month period, or who fails to participate in the work of136

ATTACHMENT 2

483



- 4 -

the Council without good cause acceptable to a majority of the other Council members137

may be subject to removal from the Council.138

139

ARTICLE VII - REMOVAL140

141

Any Council member(s) may be recommended to the Board of Supervisors for removal142

from the Council for cause, including but not limited to cause as set forth in Article VI,143

by a two-thirds majority vote of all of the Council members. The members’ authority to144

recommend removal under these bylaws neither limits nor waives the Board of145

Supervisors’ authority to remove members from the Council as provided by law.146

147

ARTICLE VIII – COMMITTEES148

149

Standing. The Chairperson may appoint standing committees and a chairperson for each150

with the consent of a majority of the Council members present and voting.151

152

Special. The Chairperson may appoint special committees and a chairperson for each153

with the consent of a majority of the Council members present and voting.154

155

All meetings of any such committees shall comply with the notice and other requirements156

of the VFOIA.  To the extent practicable, any such committees shall be composed of at157

least four members. Committee meetings may be held at the call of the Chairperson or at158

the request of two members, with notice to all members.159

160

ARTICLE IX – COMPLIANCE WITH LAW AND COUNTY POLICY161

162

The Council shall comply with all Virginia laws, including, but not limited to, the163

VFOIA, and the Virginia State and Local Government Conflict of Interests Act, Virginia164

Code § 2.2-3100 et seq., as amended, with all County ordinances, and with all County165

policies concerning the activities of its boards, authorities, and commissions. In case of a166

conflict between a provision of these bylaws and any applicable ordinance or law, the167

provisions of the applicable ordinance or law, as the case may be, shall control.168

169

ARTICLE X – AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS170

171

These bylaws may be amended by the Council by adopting the proposed amendment or172

amendments and by presenting those proposed changes for approval to the Board of173

Supervisors.  Any such amendments to bylaws shall become effective upon approval by174

the Board of Supervisors.175

176

177

178

179

180

ATTACHMENT 2

484



- 5 -

These bylaws of the Fairfax County Young Adults Advisory Council were approved by181

the Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County, Virginia during a regular meeting held on182

March 10, 2020.183

184

185

GIVEN under my hand this _____ day of ____________, 2020.186

187

188

______________________________189

Jill G. Cooper190

Clerk for the Board of Supervisors191

Department of Clerk Services192

193

ATTACHMENT 2

485



COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

County of Fairfax
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

SUITE 530

12000 GOVERNMENT CENTER PKWY
FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22035-0071

TELEPHONE: 703-324-2321

FAX: 703-324-3955

TTY: 711

chairman@fairfaxcounty.gov
JEFFREY C. MCKAY

CHAIRMAN

Board Matter

January 28, 2020

While there are many Boards, Authorities, and Commissions (BACs), there are few that

are reflective of our young adult population in Fairfax County and even fewer working to

identify issues and challenges facing young adults in the County.

Research indicates that localities which engage youth in the work of local government are

consistently listed among the top places for young people to live.  Many businesses are

attracted to localities with this distinction, and there is increasing evidence that young

adults want to reside in a community that valued them when they were young.

In 2019, approximately 20 percent of Fairfax County’s population consisted of residents in

the 20 to 34 age range. I feel strongly that it is up to our Board to find ways to better

engage with this population.

I introduced a Board Matter at the March 19, 2019 board meeting, directing staff to create

a Fairfax County Young Adults Advisory Council to specifically analyze issues and

challenges facing young adults in the County. Since that time, much work has been done

by staff to build this Council, though it has not yet been formally launched.

Therefore, I move that the Board activate the Young Adults Advisory Council to allow our

young people to come together to provide meaningful opportunities for input to contribute

their experiences, knowledge and solutions to County issues. I’ve included information

about the charge, makeup, and terms of this new BAC on the back on this Board Matter.

ATTACHMENT 3

486



Young Adults Advisory Council

Purpose: Allow young adults meaningful opportunities for input to contribute

their experiences, knowledge, and solutions to County issues.

Considerations for structure and topics that may be included:

• Addressing issues causing young adults to leave the County

o Affordable housing challenges

o Overall cost of living (transportation, childcare, health

care)

• Challenges in attracting, retaining, and investing in young talent

and recent graduates

• How to get youth and young adults to be engaged and active in

the civic engagement process. What are the impediments to

getting young adults engaged?  And to remain active?

• How is Fairfax County “perceived” from the outside?  Is Fairfax

County attractive to a young people?

Terms: Two-year appointment, with the ability to serve up to two consecutive

terms (for a possible total of four years). Members should remain in

targeted age group throughout the course of their appointments.

Number of Seats: 15

Membership: Fifteen (15) members appointed and confirmed by the BOS, with one

appointee from each district, and 6 at-large members, including an

employee of Fairfax County Government and one representative from

each George Mason University, Northern Virginia Community

College, and Fairfax County Public Schools.

The composition should be reflective of various backgrounds,

experiences, and interests. Age consideration 20-34 years old.

Staff: Department of Economic Initiatives

ATTACHMENT 3

487



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

INFORMATION - 1

Contract Award – Psychiatric Services for First Responders

The Fairfax County Police Department’s (FCPD) scope of the contract provides a
comprehensive array of services to its labor force to promote overall emotional and
psychiatric wellness through the Department’s Incident Support Services (ISS). The
FCPD requires a Psychiatrist to work in conjunction with the FCPD psychologists to
provide psychiatric care to not only members of the Police Department but also to other
Public Safety agencies and first responders in Fairfax County, as requested. The
psychiatrist will work with the Risk Management Division and other healthcare providers
in the County.

The FCPD has validated the need to treat and manage trauma-related mental health
injuries as well as other disorders, including substance abuse. The Psychiatrist shall be
responsible for the medical management of wellness prescribed plans for first
responders to identify and evaluate appropriate treatment plans and coordinate with
psychiatric units and facilities for aftercare.

RFP 2000002930 seeking proposals for Psychiatric Services for first responders was
publicly advertised and issued by the Department of Procurement and Material
Management (DPMM) in accordance with the Fairfax County Purchasing Resolution.
The County received one (1) response which was evaluated by the Selection Advisory
Committee (SAC) in accordance with the award criteria established in the RFP.

The SAC successfully negotiated a fair and reasonably priced contract and
unanimously recommended to the Purchasing Agent that the contract be awarded to
Northern Virginia Psychiatric Group, located in Fairfax, Virginia. The business is fully
qualified and possesses all required professional licenses and insurance to provide
psychiatric services in the Commonwealth of Virginia. The term of the professional
services contract is 3 years with 2 additional one-year renewal options.

The Department of Tax Administration will verify if Northern Virginia Psychiatric Group
is required to have a Fairfax County Business, Professional and Occupational License
(BPOL).

FISCAL IMPACT:
The estimated total fiscal impact to the County is $25,000 per year ($125,000 including
all option years). Funding is currently available in the FY 2020 Revised Budget Plan to
cover this FY’s cost.

488



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Unless otherwise directed by the Board of Supervisors, the Purchasing Agent will
proceed to award the contract to Northern Virginia Psychiatric Group.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment 1 – Offeror List for RFP 2000002930

STAFF:
Joseph Mondoro, Chief Financial Officer
David Rohrer, Deputy County Executive
Cathy A. Muse, Director, Department of Procurement and Material Management
Colonel Edwin C. Roessler, Jr, Chief of Police, Fairfax County Police Department

489



Attachment 1

OFFEROR LIST

Name SWAM Status

Northern Virginia Psychiatric Group
8500 Executive Park Ave, STE 200
Fairfax, VA 22031

Small Business

490



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

10:20 a.m.

Matters Presented by Board Members

491



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

11:10 a.m.

CLOSED SESSION:

(a) Discussion or consideration of personnel matters pursuant to Virginia Code
§ 2.2-3711(A) (1).

(b) Discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property for a public
purpose, or of the disposition of publicly held real property, where discussion in
an open meeting would adversely affect the bargaining position or negotiating
strategy of the public body, pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (3).

(c) Consultation with legal counsel and briefings by staff members or consultants
pertaining to actual or probable litigation, and consultation with legal counsel
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such
counsel pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3711(A) (7).

1. Jennie Klenner v. Fairfax County Government, Case No. CL-2019-0005281 (Fx.
Co. Cir. Ct.)

2. Carolyn J. Harris v. Darnell Sibert, Case No. GV19-029549 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist.
Ct.)

3. Anna Elena Gordon, by GEICO, subrogee v. Kevin Lee Keyes, Case
No. GV20-001213 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)

4. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Walter R.
Mahler and Shyamala K. Mahler, Case No. CL-2019-0015999 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

5. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Hsing-Cheng
Chen and Marina L. Chen, Case No. CL-2016-0014720 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

6. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Christopher M. Castle
and Susan G. Castle, Case No. GV19-023078 (Fx. Co. Gen. Dist. Ct.)
(Dranesville District)

7. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Natalie S. Wozniak, Case No. CL-2019-0009693 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.)
(Hunter Mill District)

8. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator, and Elizabeth Perry,
Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County, Virginia v. Harry Marshall
Studds, Case No. CL-2018-0007593 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Lee District)

492



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020
Page 2

9. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Juan Carlos Cadima,
Case No. CL-2018-0012765 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

10. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Iftikhar Khan, Case
No. CL-2019-0003971 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mason District)

11. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Ahora Company, L.C.,
and Peenong, LLC, d/b/a Thai Herb a/k/a El Patio, Case No. CL-2019-0017133
(Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

12. Leslie B. Johnson, Fairfax County Zoning Administrator v. Mahlon C. Hawker,
Case No. CL-2019-0015198 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

13. Elizabeth Perry, Property Maintenance Code Official for Fairfax County,
Virginia v. Michael Hausenfleck and Susan Brassfield-Hausenfleck, Case
No. CL-2019-0014369 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Mount Vernon District)

14. Board of Supervisors of Fairfax County and William Hicks, Director, Fairfax
County Department of Land Development Services v. Charles J. Barber, Sr.,
Living Trust, Case No. CL-2020-0002173 (Fx. Co. Cir. Ct.) (Springfield District)

493



Board Agenda Item REVISED
March 10, 2020

TO BE DEFERRED

3:30 p.m.

Public Hearing on PCA 89-D-007-02 (Milestone Tower Limited Partnership IV D/B/A
Milestone; Fairfax County School Board) to Amend the Proffers for RZ 89-D-007,
Previously Approved for Public Uses to Permit a Telecommunications Facility and
Associated Modifications to Proffers and Site Design with an Overall Floor Area Ratio of
0.24, Located on Approximately 40.68 Acres of Land Zoned R-3 (Dranesville District)
(Concurrent with SE 2019-DR-012)

and

Public Hearing on SE 2019-DR-012 (Milestone Tower Limited Partnership IV D/B/A
Milestone; Fairfax County School Board) to Permit a Telecommunications Facility,
Located on Approximately 40.68 Acres of Land Zoned R-3 (Dranesville District)
(Concurrent with PCA 89-D-007-02)

This property is located on N. side of Bennett St. and E. side of Dranesville Rd. Tax Map 10-2
((1)) 6A.

This property is located at 700 Bennett St., Herndon, 20170. Tax Map 10-2 ((1)) 6A.

The Board of Supervisors deferred this public hearing at the February 25, 2020,
meeting until March 10, 2020, at 3:30 p.m.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
On February 26, 2020, the Planning Commission voted 12-0 to defer the decision only
on these applications to a date certain of March 4, 2020. On March 4, 2020, the
Planning Commission voted 12-0 to further defer the decision to a date certain of
March 18, 2020. The Planning Commission’s recommendation will be forwarded
following decision.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Planning Commission Verbatim Excerpt and Staff Report available online at:
https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages

STAFF:
Tracy Strunk, Director, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Development
(DPD)
Jerrell Timberlake, Planner, DPD

494

https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development/board-packages


Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

4:00 p.m.

Public Hearing to Consider Adopting an Ordinance to Establish the Lindsay Park
Community Parking District (Braddock District)

ISSUE:
Proposed amendment to Appendix M, of The Code of the County of Fairfax, Virginia
(Fairfax County Code), to establish the Lindsay Park Community Parking District (CPD).

RECOMMENDATION:
The County Executive recommends that the Board adopt the amendment to the Fairfax
County Code shown in Attachment I to establish the Lindsay Park CPD.

TIMING:
On February 11, 2020, the Board authorized advertisement of a public hearing to
consider the proposed amendment to Appendix M of the Fairfax County Code to take
place on March 10, 2020, at 4:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
Fairfax County Code Section 82-5B-2 authorizes the Board to establish a CPD for the
purpose of prohibiting or restricting the parking of the following vehicles on the streets in
the CPD: watercraft; boat trailers; motor homes; camping trailers; and any other trailer
or semi-trailer, regardless of whether such trailer or semi-trailer is attached to another
vehicle; any vehicle with three or more axles; any vehicle that has a gross vehicle
weight rating of 12,000 or more pounds, except school buses used on a current and
regular basis to transport students; any vehicle designed to transport 16 or more
passengers including the driver, except school buses used on a current and regular
basis to transport students; and any vehicle of any size that is being used in the
transportation of hazardous materials as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-341.4.

No such CPD shall apply to (i) any commercial vehicle when discharging passengers or
when temporarily parked pursuant to the performance of work or service at a particular
location, (ii) utility generators located on trailers and being used to power network
facilities during a loss of commercial power, (iii) restricted vehicles temporarily parked
on a public street within any such CPD for a maximum of 48 hours for the purpose of
loading, unloading, or preparing for a trip, or (iv) restricted vehicles that are temporarily
parked on a public street within any such CPD for use by federal, state, or local public
agencies to provide services.

495



Board Agenda Item
March 10, 2020

Pursuant to Fairfax County Code Section 82-5B-3, the Board may establish a CPD if:
(1) the Board receives a petition requesting establishment and such petition contains
the names, addresses, and signatures of petitioners who represent at least 60 percent
of the addresses within the proposed CPD, and represent more than 50 percent of the
eligible addresses on each block of the proposed CPD, (2) the proposed CPD includes
an area in which 75 percent of each block within the proposed CPD is zoned, planned,
or developed as a residential area, (3) the Board receives an application fee of $10 for
each petitioning property address in the proposed CPD, and (4) the proposed CPD
must contain the lesser of (i) a minimum of five block faces or (ii) any number of blocks
that front a minimum of 2,000 linear feet of street as measured by the centerline of
each street within the CPD.

Staff has verified that the requirements for a petition-based CPD have been satisfied.

The parking prohibition identified above for the Lindsay Park CPD is proposed to be in
effect seven days per week, 24 hours per day.

FISCAL IMPACT:
The cost of sign installation is estimated to be $300. It will be paid from Fairfax County
Department of Transportation funds.

ENCLOSED DOCUMENTS:
Attachment I:  Amendment to the Fairfax County Code, Appendix M (CPD Restrictions)
Attachment II:  Area Map of Proposed Lindsay Park CPD

STAFF:
Rachel Flynn, Deputy County Executive
Tom Biesiadny, Director, Fairfax County Department of Transportation (FCDOT)
Eric Teitelman, Chief, Capital Projects and Traffic Engineering Division, FCDOT
Neil Freschman, Chief, Traffic Engineering Section, FCDOT
Henri Stein McCartney, Sr. Transportation Planner, FCDOT
Charisse Padilla, Transportation Planner, FCDOT

ASSIGNED COUNSEL:
Patrick Foltz, Assistant County Attorney

496



Attachment I

PROPOSED CODE AMENDMENT

THE CODE OF THE COUNTY OF FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA
APPENDIX M

M-92 Lindsay Park Community Parking District

(a) District Designation.

(1) The restricted parking area is designated as the Lindsay Park
Community Parking District.

(2) Blocks included in the Lindsay Park Community Parking District are
described below:

Lindsay Street (Route 4686)
From Zion Drive to Rippon Lodge Drive.

Steven Lee Court (Route 7780)
From Lindsay Street to the cul-de-sac inclusive.

(b) District Provisions.
(1) This District is established in accordance with and is subject to the

provisions set forth in Article 5B of Chapter 82.
(2) Parking of watercraft; boat trailers; motor homes; camping trailers;

any other trailer or semi-trailer, regardless of whether such trailer or
semi-trailer is attached to another vehicle; any vehicle with three or
more axles; any vehicle that has a gross vehicle weight rating of
12,000 or more pounds except school buses used on a current and
regular basis to transport students; any vehicle designed to
transport 16 or more passengers including the driver, except school
buses used on a current and regular basis to transport students;
and any vehicle of any size that is being used in the transportation
of hazardous materials as defined in Virginia Code § 46.2-341.4 is
prohibited at all times on the above-described streets within the
Lindsay Park Community Parking District.

(3) No such Community Parking District shall apply to (i) any
commercial vehicle when discharging passengers or when
temporarily parked pursuant to the performance of work or service
at a particular location or (ii) utility generators located on trailers
and being used to power network facilities during a loss of
commercial power or (iii) restricted vehicles temporarily parked on a
public street within any such District for a maximum of 48 hours for

497



the purpose of loading, unloading, or preparing for a trip or (iv)
restricted vehicles that are temporarily parked on a public street
within any such District for use by federal, state, or local public
agencies to provide services.

(c) Signs. Signs delineating the Lindsay Park Community Parking District
shall indicate community specific identification and/or directional
information in addition to the following:

NO PARKING
Watercraft

Trailers, Motor Homes
Vehicles ≥ 3 Axles

Vehicles GVWR ≥ 12,000 lbs.
Vehicles ≥ 16 Passengers

FAIRFAX COUNTY CODE §82-5B

498



Tax Map: 68-3

ZION DR

LIN
DS

AY
ST

OX
RD

RIPPON LODGE DR

NE
W

CH
UR

CH
CT

STEVEN LEE CT

HILL CUMORAH DR

OX
RD

Attachment II

®

Proposed CPD Restriction

Fairfax County Department of Transportation
Lindsay Park

Community Parking District
Braddock District

499


	3-10 Agenda
	9 30 Presentations
	10 00 Update on Coronavirus
	10 10 Report on General Assembly Activities
	10 15 Items Presented by the County Executive
	Admin1
	Admin2
	Admin3
	Admin4
	Admin5
	Admin6
	Admin7
	Admin8
	Admin9
	Action1
	Action2
	Action3
	Action4
	Action5
	Action6
	Cons1
	Info1
	10 20 Board Matters
	11 10 Closed Session
	3 30 PH Milestone; Fairfax County School Board
	4 00 PH Lindsay Park CPD



